
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 24, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

C. PRESENTATIONS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Proclamation naming April 14-16 as the 2023 Hot Springs High School 

Envirothon Champion Scat Cats Day, in honor of their 11th time winning in 12 
years.   

2. Issuance of certificates to the Hot Springs High School Scat Cat Envirothon 
Champions. Mayor Forrister 

3. Proclamation naming May 26, 2023 as Poppy Day for the American Legion 
Auxiliary. Mayor Forrister 

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

E. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Special Budget Minutes, May 8, 2023 
2. City Commission Regular Minutes, May 10, 2023 
3. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, March 20, 2023 
4. Take Home Vehicle Form 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 

1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 754 
Authorizing the issuance of the City of T or C Joint Utility System Improvements 
Revenue Bonds. Chris Muirhead, Modrall Sperling 

2. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Repeal of Ordinance No. 748 of the City of 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. City Manager Gonzales 

3. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 750 an 
Ordinance authorizing the assignment of the lease of real property to American 
Tower (Kopra St. Tower) pursuant to section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978. City Manager 
Gonzales   

4. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 751 an 
Ordinance authorizing the lease of real property to Tower Point (Water tank site 
on Pershing) pursuant to section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978. City Manager Gonzales  
 

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 44 22/23 Approval of Audit Results for 2021-

2022. City Manager Gonzales 
2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 45 22/23 Approval of the Preliminary 

(Interim) FY 2023-24 Budget. Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 
3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 46 22/23 Approval of swimming pool fees 

and schedule for the 2023 swimming pool season. OJ Hechler, Community 
Services Director  

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 47 22/23 for the Sale of Surplus Property to 
be sold at the June 24, 2023 Auction through Willard Hall Auctions. City Clerk 
Torres 

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Election Resolution No. 48 22/23. City Clerk 
Torres 

6. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 720 amending the City of Truth 
or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances Section 7-201 (A1) and (A2) 
pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions. City Clerk Torres 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 

Wilson, Finance Director 
2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Audit Contract FY 2023-2024. Kristie Wilson, 

Finance Director 
3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Amended and Restated Agreement between 

Landis+Gyr and the City of T or C. Bo Easley, Electric Division Director 
4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Tenant Lease Agreement between Matthew 25 

Food Pantry and the City of T or C. City Manager Gonzales 
5. Discussion/Action: Memorandum of Agreement to make improvements to the 

City Shooting Range. City Manager Gonzales 
 

 



3 

 

 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS Continued… 
6. Discussion/Action: Recommendation from the Airport Advisory Board to renew 

the EAA (Experimental Aircraft Association) Agreement. Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez 

7. Discussion/Action: Appointment of two City Representatives to serve 3 year 
terms on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. City Manager Gonzales 

8. Discussion/Action: Appointment of a City Representative to serve a 2 year term 
on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. City Manager Gonzales  

9. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Don Armijo to the Public Utility Advisory 
Board. City Clerk Torres 

10. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Gil Avelar to the Public Utility Advisory 
Board. City Clerk Torres 

11. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Priscilla Spitler to serve as a Member on the 
Library Advisory Board. City Clerk Torres 
 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JUNE 14, 2023 



CITY  (ff-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0M[0U[!%(,[%
- . ,  AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  AEje'da hem #" Q
i

SUBJECT:  Proclamation  naming  April  14-16  as the  2023  Hot  Springs  High  School  Envirothon  Champion  Scat

Cats  Day,  in honor  of  their  11th  time  winning  in 12  years.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  16,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Mayor  Forrister

Summary/Backgrounrj_=

The  Hot  Springs  High  Scat  Cats  team  won  their  Ilth  state  title  in 12  years  at the  New  Mexico  Envirothon  State

Competition  that  was  held  in Glorieta,  New  Mexico  on April  14'h,  15th  and  16Ih.  The  team  demonstrated  their

knowledge  in aquatic  ecology,  forestry,  soils,  land  use,  and  wildlife.

Team  Members:

lair  Serrano  (Team  Captain):  Won  Ist place  in Soils

Cayden  Tisdale:  Won  Ist place  in Forestry

Chrisney  Deseo:  Won  Ist place  in Aquatic  Ecology

Genevieve  LaFont:  Won  ls'  place  in Climate  Change

Odessa  LaFont:  Won  Ist place  in Wildlife

Jameela  Deseo:  Soils  Alternate

Team  Coach-Mark  Hedge

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  only

Attachments:

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  I\] City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



€ ,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%$[4I)U[_N € ,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

+
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  '!7enda  I'em #: f

SUBJECT:  Issuance  of  certificates  to  the  Hot  Springs  High  School  Scat  Cat  Envirothon  Champions.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  16,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Mayor  Forrister

Summary/Background:
Mayor  Forrister  will  present  Certificates  of  Acclamation  to  Team  Members:

lair  Serrano  (Team  Captain):  Ist place  in Soils

Cayden  Tisdale:  ISt place  in Forestry

Chrisney  Deseo:  Ist place  in Aquatic  Ecology

Genevieve  LaFont:  Ist place  in Climate  Change

Odessa  LaFont:  ISt place  in Wildlife

Jameela  Deseo:  Soils  Alternate

Team  Coach-Mark  Hedge

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  only

Attachments:

*  None.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here  to enter  text.

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  N/A
Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clidr  here  to  enter  taxt.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clidr  here  to eriter  text.

[3 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTI-I  O[)  € 0!%S[_ €II)U[!% € [%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

> ;%endaItem#:__C.3MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT:  Proclamation  naming  May  26, 2023  as Poppy  Day for  the  American  Legion  Auxiliary.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  16,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Mayor  Forrister

Summary/Background:

The  red poppy  has become  a nationally  recognized  symbol  of  sacrifice  worn  by Americans  since  World  War  I to

honor  those  who  served  and died  for  our  country  in all wars.  It reminds  Americans  of  the  sacrifices  made  by

our  veterans  while  protecting  our  freedoms.  On September  27, 1920,  the  poppy  became  the  official  flower  of

the  American  Legion  Family  to  memorialize  the  soldiers  who  fought  and died  during  the  war.  In 1924  the

distribution  of  poppies  became  a national  program  of  the  American  Legion.

One  hundred  percent  of  the  donations  collected  directly  support  the  needs  of  veterans,  military,  and  their

families.

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  only

Attachments:

@ Proclamation

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A
None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-23



'  CITY  Or- T[)UTt-l  O[)  (,0!%lS[OU[!%ffl,[j
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:May24,2023  Age"daI'em#:'l

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Budget  Workshop  Minutes,  May  8, 2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Z City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  IE City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  SPECIAL  BUDGET  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

MONDAY,  MAY  8, 2023

A. CALL  TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Amanda  Forrister  at 8:30  a.m.,  who  presided

and Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll,  the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner

Also  Present:  Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the  business  at hand.

2.  PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  led the  Pledge  of  Allegiance.

3. APPROV  AL  OF  AGENDA:

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  agenda  as  submitted.  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion
carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  8, 2023 SPECIAL  BUDGET  WORKSHOP  MEETING  MINUTES

C. WORKSHOP:

1. Workshop  regarding  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Budget-Finance.

City  staff  and  the  Governing  Body  reviewed  the  2023/2024  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

budget  and discussed  potential  amendments  to each  departments  budget.  (Copy  of

budget  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Commissioner  Mitchell  made  a motion  to  adjourn  for  lunch  at  12:00  p.m.  and  return

to open  session  at 1:00  p.m.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Commissioner  Fahl made  a motion  to  return  to  open  session  at 1:00  p.m.

Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Open  Session  opened  back  up at 1:00  p.m. to continue  the FY 2023/2024  Budget

Workshop  and discussion  ensued.

D. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  3:42  p.m.

Passed  and  Approved  this  24'h  day  of  , 2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 2 of  2



aTY  oryau"n  oa comsxqumcm

XKTER LM (OPER<A.'T'll!%!fG BUD(eET

2O918==9:O9A



HONORABLE  AMANDA  FORRISTER,  MAYOR

HONORABLE  ROLF HECHLER,  MAYOR  PRO-TEM

HONORABLE  DESTINY  MITCHELL,  COMMISSIONER

HONORABLE  MARY  30 FAHL,  COMMISSIONER

HONORABLE  SHELLY HARRELSON,  COMMISSIONER

BUDGET  2023-2024

KRISTIE  WILSON

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

JULY  01,  2023  -  JUNE  30,  2024

CALENDAR  OF EVENTS

NOTES

DFA DOCUMENTS

BUDGET  RESOLUTION

BUDGET  RECAP -  ALL FUNDS

SALARY  SCHEDULE

BOND/DEBT SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS

GENERAL  FUND  RECAP

200  SPECIAL  REVENUE  RECAP

300  CAPITAL  PROJECTS RECAP

400  DEBT  SERVICES RECAP

500  ENTERPRISE  SERVICES RECAP

600  INTERNAL  SERVICES  RECAP

ADMINISTRATION  SERVICES

(FINANCE)

AIRPORT

ANIMAL  CONTROL

ANIMAL  SHELTER

CEMETARY

CITY CLERK

CITY MANAGER

COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY  SERVICES

ELECTRIC



FACILITIES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FLEET SERVICES

GOLF COURSE

GOVERNING  BODY

HOSPITAL  GRT

LIBRARY

LODGERS  TAX

MUNICIPAL  COURT

PARKS AND  RECREATION

POLICE  DEPARTMENT

SANITATION

SENIOR  GRANTS

STREETS

SWIMMING  POOL

UTILITY  OFFICE

WASTE  WATER

WATER

CAPITAL  OUTLAY



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Key

Green  -  Finance  (FD)

Red  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City

Manager

Orange  -Commission

FD:  Send  budget  SS to

Departments  include  updated

salaries  and  benefits.

Departments  have 3 weeks  to
work  on  budget

Set  up  training  for  anyone  who

needs  it  on  Chart  of  Accounts  SS

Commission  Meeting Set  up  training  for  anyone  who

needs  it  on Chart  of  Accounts  SS

Presidents  Day

14  15

Departments  begin  working  on  budgets  in spreadsheets

21  22

Commission  Meeting

Departments  begin  working  on  budgets  in spreadsheets

Departments  begin  working  on  budgets  in spreadsheets



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024

Monday

Key

Green  -  Finance  (FD)

Red  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City

Manager

Orange  -Commission

Tuesday Wednesday  i Thursday  Friday

J  2 3
FD to  meet  with  Departments  on  I FD  to  meet  with  Departments  on  ' FD to  meet  with  Departments  on

Budgets,  answer  questions,  by  : Budgets,  answer  questions,  by  i Budgets,  answer  questions,  by

Appointment  Appointment  iAppointment

Department  heads  Return

Budget(s)  to  Finance

Commission  Meeting

Finance begins review of submitted  budgets asks questions  from Department,  if needed (Finance has 3 weeks before meeting  with  City Manager

FD:  Begin  entering  projected

revenue,  expenses  and  cash

balance  in spreadsheets

271  28
FD to  meet  with  Departments  on

Budgets,  answer  questions,  by

Appointment

Commission  Meeting  City  Manager  & Finance

Review  Budget(s)  All  Day  (include

current  and  projected  revenue,

projected  cash  ending  balance,

  :projectedexpen51itures,etc.

291 30
FD to  meet  with  Departments  on  : FD  to  meet  with  Departments  on

Budgets, answer  questions, by i Budgets, answer questions, by
Appointment  Appointment



April

Foienpaal ,Chmaenngtess to budget duelto  Finance  Directorfrom

13

Finance  meet  with  City  Manager

and  Departments,  if  needed,  for

final  review  before  Commission

Presentation  (all  day)

20

27

14

Finance  meet  with  City  Manager

for  continued  budget  review,  if

needed

21

28

Budget  Calendar 20;!3-2024



Budget  Caledar 2023-2024

Monday

Key

Green  -  Finance  (FD)

Red  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City

Manager

Orange  -Commission

Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

Budget  Packets  delivered  to

Commissioners  in preparation  for

Budget  Workshop

Departments  Present  budgets  to

Commission  8:3oam  -  2:30PM

Departments  Present  budgets  to

Commission  8:3oam -  2:30PM

Commission  Meeting

10  ll

Finance  begins  entering  budget  in

Tyler  and  preparing  Documents

Friday

Finance  makes  any  changes

required  to  preliminary  budget

Finance  to  make  changes  to

budget,  if  needed,  and  prepares

final  documents  for  Commission

meetinq  on 5/24/22

23 . 24

Commission  Meeting

Commission  Meeting  Adoption  of

Preliminary  Budget  FY 23-24

a8

Finance  have  all  budget  and

documents  ready  for  Commission

Meeting  on 5/24/23

Memorial  Day Preliminary  Budget  Due  to  DFA



June



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BUDGET  RECAP

Final  Budget

FY  23/24

05/3/23

Fund

NO.  Fund

101  General  Fund

SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

209  Fire  Protection  Fund

217  Recreation  Fund

201  Correction

211  Law  Enforcement

298  PD Donations

297  PD Confidential  Fund

296  PD GRT  Fund

214  Lodger'sTax

216  Municipal  Street

295  Municipal  Pool

294  State  Library

293  Veterans  Wall  Perpetual  Care

292  Federal  Seizure  Share

Llnaudited

Beginntng

Cash

Balance

$ 2,870,599.32

Investments

$ 108,205.44  $

1 ,133,939.94

4,772.91

107,776.59

21 ,643.78

9,036.06

444,902.65

862,815.90

679,553.62

87,808.40

21 ,809.01

1,150.00

Subtotal  $ 3,375,208.86  $

Estimated

Revenues

5,348,500  $

312,500

2,350

57,000

450,500

386,350

575,500

8,700

1 ,000

1,793,900  $

Net

Cash

Transfers

(372,920)  $

143,742

(143,7  42)

(5,500)

40,000

177,820

50,000

262,320  $

Budgeted

Expend.

7,173,130  $

1 ,082,971

89,000

57,000

930

245,900

71 8,984

662,180

161  ,286

72,000

3,090,251  $

Estimated

Ending

Cash

Balance

781 ,255

363,469

4,773

164,869

21 ,644

8,106

505,761

524,682

632,874

113,042

809

1,150

2,341,178

501
502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

FUNDS

Cemetery

Utility  Office

Electric  Division

Water  Division

Solid  Waste  Division

Waste  Water  Division
998-  Jt.  Utility  Subtotal

Landfill/SW  Collection  Center

Golf  Course

Municipal  Airport

60,972.21  $

74,783.46  $

1,839,315.39  $

748,598.73  $

583,482.92  $

449,658.77  $
:isgss:qg;z

7,171.35  $

49,829.17  $

434,009.77

15,030

82,900

6,713,830

1 ,465,200

2 ,445,250

1 ,205,400
11.912.580

;t+

58,353  $

267,540  $

460,000

(443,225)

(387,299)

(291  ,970'

(258,263'
(920,757'

255,000

160,000

33,000

157,450

6,836,389

1 ,089,885

2 ,472,357

1 ,096,509
11,652,590

294,900

406,773

43.002

460,233

1,273,531

736,615

698,jll6

300,287
3,469,082

25,624

70,596

Subtotal  $ 3,813,812  $ 434,010  $ 12,253,503  $ (505,757)  $ 12,387,263  $ 3,608,305

DFA  Adjusted

Local  Ending

Reserve  Cash

Requirement  Balance

$  597,761

363,468.94

4,772.91

164,868.59

21 ,643.78

8,106.06

505,760.65

524,681  .90

632,873.62

113,042.40

809.01

1,150.00

2,341,177.86

43,002.21

460,233.46

I ,273,531  .39

736,614.73

698,41  5.69

300,286.77
3,008,848.58

25,624.35

70,596.17

3,608,305



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BUDGET  RECAP

Final  Budget
FY 23/24

05/3/23



Commission  Approved  6-22-22 City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Salary  Clasifiastion  By  Department

Page  1 of  4

Current  Thle Proposed  Titles
%  Marl;at' -lourly  Rates

Classffication Minimum Midpoint Mmimum Minimum Midpoim Maximum

7/11/2022

Administtasitniaemastsint i'/ministratiaveAaistnt  "4  ,$m-098i$35i96C:!2731:  $14-47'$17-29  :$20-!5
I

Airport Supervisor i,AirportSupervisor  14  $49,026  j $58,577  $69,604  .' I $23.57 i $28.16 I s:n.as
AirportAttendant  __ jAirportAttendant 4 ', $30,098 I $35,961 .' $42,731 : I $14.47 : $17.29 i s_;_____

I""""" ""

I

AnimalShelterSupervisor  '.AnimalShelterSupervisor   14  : $42,351 i $50,601 j $60,127 , ' $20.36 j $24033  I sza.gi
AnimalShelter0perations  :AnimalShelterAttendant  j 2 : $27,300  ,i 'n3>,618  I $38,758 "  -$13.12 ' $15.68  I $18.63

 I ii

AssistantCityManager  .AssistantC$Manager  : 25 $83,852 :j$l00,186 I $119,047 1 $40.31 % !I!48.17  ; ssz.:a
Diredor  of  Community  Services :DiredorofCommunityServices  i 19   $62,571  : $74,761 j $88,835 i I $30.08   !l535.94 ' $42.71
€ vi  iNyz  Aeeie*an+ :Cyzb-x"""ffliiiz  heel  *y  fa;kA  I 11 '(u')  iK4 : am  bn<  i t!so  197 : € ')n  i@  -:  t')A  '2'2  ' t')Q  04

: laaJll;alllA  u  V 'a  ll  l All  Ij  Vl &,  ia%!  I i 'lllljll  Iljlj  I ' Ijjl!V  1 j &- I lil&ll.Jll  ' xll4.Jd  lil&ll-g  I

-j  I
I '

aerk-Treasurer  CityClerk/Treasurer  , 19  : $62,571 I $74,761 I $881835 ij I $30.08  ' $35.94  $42.71

pquty_aeirk  iDeputyCityClerk  9 ' $38,413 I $45,8971 $541537 .1I $18.47  : $22.07  : $26.22
AssistantClerk  ____jQ__sis_ta_nt_C___ity__C_lerk 2 $27,300 : $32,618 I $38,758

I
l $13_12 ' $15.68  ! $18.63

-r  '-"""'  ""- I II
I

1. , iI

Clerk  Administrator  I:CourtAdministrator  4 $30,098 l $35,961 I !!421731  i '. $14.47 I $17.29  : $20.54
Administrative  Assistant  Aide  :I:AdministrativeAssimantAide ' 2 , $27,300 ' $32,618  ! ;38,758 i I $13.12 , $1s.68  , $1s.63

_M_u_n_i_gJp_alJudge MuniaapalJudge Il  , $42,351 i sso,eot i $60,127 , $20.36 I $24033  % $28.91
'-'-'  i- "'-""  " : "

I

Diredor (Electric) Diredor of Eledric Services I _2_3 i $76,066 i, $90,872i $107,979 I ' $36.57  ' $43.69  I $51.91

'_Li_nernan/CrewChief i,ljnem_anCrewChief "1-7  i $56,7m ': $67,810 I $80,576 i ' $27.29 '. $3240  ', $38______.74
4_n  (New) ',J_oum-_eyrrw (New) 16 $54,052 a, $64,581 $76,739  : ' $25.99  i $31.05  ' $36.89

$73,085  I $24.75  I $29.57  $35.14ym-an/Elednaan  'EJem6an  15  $51,478  ' $61,506  i
Lineman  1st-Class  ' Lineman  1stClass  15  $51,478 $61 ,506 ' $73,085 i $24.75  ' $29.57  ' $35.14
-Lineman  2nd-Class  ' ILineman'2n-'a(;lass  12  , $44,4881 $53,131 ' $63,133  ' Is:zt.ss $25.54 l $so.35
Lineman3rd-Class :Lineman3rdaass  10 :. $40,334 i $48,191 $57,264  , i 519.39  , $23.17   $27.53

Linem_a_n/App_rentice lunernanApprenUoe i 8 : $36,584 i $43,711 ' $51 ,940  ' : !l517.59  $21.01  i $24.97

j I

Facilities  Maintenance  Manager iFacilities Maintenance Manager ; 16 ' $54,052 $64,581 $76,739  I : $25.99  R531.05  lI $36.89

Technician  II Facilities  Technician  II , 5 : $31 ,603  F $37,759  I1$44,868 l $15.19  Il!l G18.15 i: $21.57

Tedinician I FaaalitiesTechnician I I 3 : $28,665 i $34,249 i$40,6981  ', $13.78 ' !lG16.47 I $19-57

Maintenarw/Custodian  'Maintenan>/Custodian  ' 2 $27,300 : $321618  i $38,758 I I $13.12 !l515.68  i $18.63

Sa/21/2022



Commission  Approved  6-22-22 City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY 2023  Salary  Plan

Salary  Clastfication  By  Department

Page2m4

Current  Thla Proposed  Titles
"At  Mare:at" 14ourly  Fta

l%l-  -  jJ!  jl!*  - ajj  !  t  -  -  -  - jjjj  e-l-   !
!la58mGallgn ffilmmuffl MIQpOlnK fflaXlffiuffl mmimum MlapOlnt mmimum

7/11/2022
I j

I , i '
Dlrdor  (Finanoe) :piredorofFinanoe  23  : $76,056  '$90,872  $107,979  I l!! iy.sz  iI $43.69 I $51.91
Acoounting  Officer  ':iAnting  Officer  14 : $49,028 '$58,577 i $69,604 . I Rs23.57 l $2s.l6  l !l533.46
Human  Resources  Analyst  :iHuman Resoums  Specialist : 1l  ' $421351  I $50,601 1$60,127  . ,' $20.36 l $24.33 I !528.91
Chief Procurement Officer/Adm. i'Chief  Procurement Officer ',', 1l  l $42,351 : $50,601 I $60,127 : I $20.36 '' $24.33 i $28.91
Accounts Payable Specialist :Ants  Payible  Specialist : 9 i $38,413 ' $45,897 i $54,53j I ii $18.47 : $22.07 i' $26-22
-Paymll IPaymll Specialist : g ' $38,413 1$45,897 I $541537  I

I

I I $18.47 $22.07 II $26.22
I I l'l I

<5CSuperintendent GCSuperintendent  16 ij $541052  B;ei,sai i sze,z:sg : iI $25-99 ' I;31.05 I $36.89
GoffCourseMaintenanaal  'GCMaintenanceTechnician  ' 3 : $28,665 S;34,249   $40,696  ' jI $13_78  ' R;16.47  j $19.57

%  Shop Qerk  'GC Pm Shop aerk  4 ' $26,000 "'$31,065 i' $36,913 : $12.50 : $14.93 I $17.75
I

_Direct_or(Library)  -  :iDirector of Library Services - 19 ' $62,571 i $741761 I $881835  i $30.08 : $35.94 I $42.71
-_T_edl__771_7_ -  I'LibraryTediniaan  4 $30,098 ' $35,961 : $42,731 ' $14.47 : $17.29 I $20.54
__<St-erkp-TJ ILibrary_Cl_erk  _ _ 1 ', $26,000 '$31,065i I $36,913 ' I $12.50 I $14.93 ' $17.75

  -  ""  I '--  -'-  - --  -  -"""'  -  -  -"'T  l

S+rvisor(Pool)  'PoolSupervisor  ',i ____ 6 I $33i183 H$39,647 : $a7, lu  ', I $t5.95  : $19.06 i $22.65
eg-u'ard ijSenmr LHeguard I --  3 i !lsza,ees : $34,2491 $40,6961 I I $13.78 I $16.47 i $19.57

CeriFfi-ea Ureg-ua-m- -  ''Lifeguard :1'!! ;;;e,ooo 1$31,0651 $36,913 I: i $12.50 i $14.93 ' $17.75
II l'

I
I i i I

I

Parks & Reaeation Manager Parks & Reaeattn  Manager . 14 ' $49,026 : $58,577 iI $69,604 I I $23.57 : $28.16 ' $33.46
Maain-ten"'anWorkerll  .ParksMaintenanceWorkerll  5 :$31,603':.$37,759i$4'4,868: I

I  sts.ig  ' $18.15 I $21.57
_M_aintenance Worker I Parks Maintenance Worker I ' 2 ' $27,300 : $32,618 i $38,758 iI I $13.12 i $'15.68  : $18.63

 i I
I I

I
I

I I '  -

I '

_P_ol__icss__Chief PolioeChief  --'P5  -  I $83,852  i$100,187'  $119,047  ij i! ;40.31  ' $48.17 $57.23

ant,Commander  ',PoliceLieutenant  i P4 i $68,985 I $82,423 : $97,940 i i i331-59 I $37-74 $44.84

-Sergeant IPoliceSergeant  Ii P3 I $56,755 ' $67,811  , $80,576 ;: $25.99 $31.05 $36.89
CerUfiedOfflcer  :PolioeOfficer  i P2 i $49.027 $58,5771 !li69,605 : I $22,45 $26-82 j $31.87

Un-Certified Offioer iiPolice0fficer(Uncertified)  ! Pl $38,413 :$45,896 i ! i54,536  : $17.59 $21.01 ' $24.97
Adminisbattve  Assistant  jAdministratme  Assistant :41 ' $30,098 14 ;35,961  I $42,731  "  $14.47 $17.29  I $20.54
-Administrative Aide t---------  - ---1

Qa-ministrattve Aide
l- -

I 2 I_ $27,300 I
1. 4;32,618  I $38,758  ,' $13.12 i $ls.68  : $18-63

I j j

: i I i
I

i   r,"'  i
I

9/21/2022



Commission  Appmved  6-22-22 City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Salary  Clasification  By  Department

Page3of4

Currant  Title Proposed  TRles

'At  Mare:d' 14ourlyRatm

Classification Minimum Midpoint Maximum Mmimurn Midpoint Maximum

7/11/2022
j

-Code Enforcement  Officer/Evide: ',EvidenceTechnician  7 $34,842  '$41,629 i $49,466  ' : $16.75  I $20.01  $23.78

Code Enforwment Offfmr iCode_EnforcementOfficer  ' 7 ' $34,842  i $41,62* $49,466  I . $16.75  . $20.01  r23.78

___Animal_Co_n___tml_________________ ____________i___Anim__aQContml Officer  ' 5 $31,603  . $37,759 , $44,868  . i $l5.19  i $18.15  ' $21.57
I

Street  Manager iStreetManager ', 19 $62,571 i sz<,zei  $881835 : i $30.08  II $35.94  I $42.71
Stneet Equip  Operator  II- '
Supervisor

IStmtSupervisor/Equipment  i
iOperatorll  14 $49,026 $58,5771,$63604,l,$23.57 i $28.16 ' $33.46

lEquip. Operator  11 jStreet  Equipment  Operator  II ' 7 $34,842 i$41,629i i$49,466  : I $16.75 I $20.01  $23.78
Equip__.Op_erator I ,iSheet  Equipment  Operator  I ', 5 $31,603 : $37,759 ii m,ass : $ts.tg i $18.15  $21.57

7Ge_r___ra_ll:___er-7- __lE3tm_t M_a____inte____nance__Q_pd5er _______'__3_ $30,098 I $35,961 Ii$42,731  :  $14.47  'j $17.29  ' $20.54
i----  -- - ----'  --  - - -' --  - - - "'-  -  ---'-  --  ---  - - - --  ' i "  ' " "

I

Director  Solid Waste  Diredor  of Solid Waste/Fleet  l 23  I $76,056  I. $90,872  $107,979  ; ' $36.57  I $43.69  $51.91
i $58,577  1$69,604  I ' $23.57   $28.16  $33.46_Sup_ervisorS__olid____Wa_____ste__ SWSupervisor I 14 : $49,026 i

__Sanitatio_n_3"a__p-;"""---- SWForeman ___ i 11 $42,351 i sso,eotl  $60,127  "  $20.36  I s:i<.ss I $28.91

SWEqurpm-entCffirdinator ___'S_W_-R_e_______ing_E__ng__ineer -":_7 9 ' $38,413 $45,897'  $54,537 ' I $18.47 : $22.07 I $26.22
Collector Ill -'- B______e_Jnia_an___J  ____ 7 $34,842 1$41629  $49,468 ! $16.75 ' $20.01 ', $23.78
'-Co-llectorll ig  _  _ 677JJ7J___ '--  7 ' $34,842 1$41,629 : $49,466 ' : $16.75 . $20.01 ' $23.78
Relief  Driver  ' iSW Recyding Tech-niaa-n-----  7 $34,842 ', 'lMl,629  i !Ixg,m I $16.75- l $20.01  ' $2s.78
Saalehouse  Attendant :SW Seam Attendant-ai--  2 $27,300  !1sz,e*s"  !Ii38,758  : I $13.12  ' $15.68  ,' $18-63__

Maintenanaa  Asst./  Master  Techi FleetMaintenanceForeman 11 ' $42,351 '$50,80_1 $60,127 , i $20.36 I $24.33  ' $28.91

Fleet  Medianic  II ilMechanicll  6 ' $33,18j .' $39,84-7 $47,ffl  i i $15.95  I $19.06  I $22065

affix  Manager  IuUlity  Billing  Manager  18  ' $59,592  : $71,20j  $84,604  ', $28.65  ' $34.23 j $40.68
-Accounts  Receivable  Supervisorl IUtilityBillingSupervisor  11 ' $42,351  . $50,601  $60,127  ',  $20.36  : $24.33 I $28.91
Clerkl  IiuUlityBillingClerk 2 $27,300_ 1_$32,618 $381758  I i $13.12  i $15.68  . $18.63
Water  Meter  Reader  Ii Lltility  Meter  Reader  2 $27,306 .' -$32,618 i $38,758  '' : $13.12  i $15.68  ' $18.63

I

I I ... ____
_._.__. I

l" -
I

i I I ' I

i ) l '

9/21/2022



Commiaaion  /kppmvm  R-';l')-'I? City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Salary  Clastfication  By  Department

Page4of4

Cunent  Title Proposed  Tdlas
"At  Mad'et" I-@ourly  Rates

l!i  l-  -  -  la  --  -
bimmcauon mtnlmum MIOpOlrR maxinium minimum MlapOlm maximum

7/11/2022
-  -  "-  "'----  -  -'  '-  'T"'-  ---  ,

I

_W_a_ts__r_____/W____W___Di4_tor '-'-' -lDiorofWater/WasteWa €er  ' 23  $76,056  : $90,872  $107,979  ' $36.57  : $43.69  ' $51.91
Fmr-man iWater  Produdaon Forem_an 14  $49,026  I $58,577  $69,604  "  $23.57  : $28.16  ' $33.46
Water  Production  €V :-Wa€er P-rmuctio-nOplV   1'1 : $42,351  ; $50,601  $60,127  ' $20.36  ' $24.33  I $28-91
Water  Produdion  Ill !Water  Produdon  Operator  Ill  9 $38,413  ' $45,897  $54,537  ' I $18.47  : $22.07 j $2_6.22_
-Water Production  II :WaterProduction0peratorll  7 $34,842  $41,629'  $49,466  ' $16.75  ' $20.01 : $?-_3.78
Water  Pmdudion  I :WaterProdudion0peratorl  5 $31,603  : $37,759'  $44,868  I $15.19__ _:_ $_18.15_ __ _$2-1.57
LineRepairman  :WaterMaintenanceWorker  ' 4 ' $30,098  i $35,961 ' $42,731  $14.47-  '- $''T.'-

-InterimForemanFieldCrew  iWWForeman  ' 14  , $49,026  '$58,577  $69,604  : $23.57  i $28-16  : s33_______.46
Plant  Operator  IV --  iWW  Plant  Operator  IV 1______1 _  _$4_ 2,351  $50,601  $60,127  : $20.36  i $24.33 $zs.gt

perato-r-i-ll---  --' IW!/VPlant0peratorlll  ' 9- -$-38,413  ', $45,897.  $54,537  ' $18.47  : $22.07  : $26-22
t-or-l-l------  "'--  iWWPj__ant0peratorll  --------7  $34,842  $41,629  $49,466   $16.75   $20_01 $2_____3.78

Qan_tO_pera_______torl____ _____________ :!7lantOperator  I _  5 '
WW  General  Laborer  ',WW Plant  Operator/Lab  Tech  7 !

531,603  $37,759  $44,868  ' $15.19  $18.15  $21.57
334,842  $41,629  $49,466 . $16.75  . $20.01  $23_78

' $13.78 i $16.47 i $19.57-General Laborer  :WW  General  Laborer  ' _3_ $28,665  ) $34,249  $40,696
N  i

9/21/2)22



Commission  Appmved  6-22-22

9_fWL  Inp   emii I q   Iaa+  ea  e  I
II  n I 111111111 II I I iiiii  n xT;  a;r;xai  'ini'uaii7ixiiu*  a +ao"  l,, -"  -'  aa-  --  "  '  =l-
,.  S!6;  '4" " " .1 ate-?-2- Step 3 Slap 4 Step 5 Step6' ' Step7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10 !j%q  j-r,, -' ste>:tz, ""  Si_i'la3"":nifA, Step,15  '

amrJflemlon
'.  )  i I =

$26,000 $ 26,520 $ 27.(150 $ 27,591 $28,143 $28.847 $29.568 $30.307 $31.065 $31841 $32,796 $33.780 $34,794 $35,838 $36,913

$27.300 $ 27,846 $ 28,403 $ 28.971 $29,550 $30.289 $31,048 $31,i $32,618i $33.433 $34,a $35,469 $36,533 $37,629 $3E1.758

$28.665 $ 29.238 $ 29.823 $ 30,4ffl $31.028 $31,803 $32,598 $33.413 334.249 $35105 $36,158 $37.243 $38,360 $39,511 540.696

$30.098 $ 30,700 $ 31,314 $ 31,M $32,579 $33.393 $34.228 $35.0&4 $35.96t $36,860 $37,966 $39.105 $40,278 $41,486 $42,731

$31.603 $ 32.Z15 s sz.aao $ 33.537 $34,208 $35.063 $35,940 $3e.m $37,759 $38.703 U9.884 $4j.060 $42,292 $43,561 $44.86E1

$33,183 $ 33,847 $ 34.524 $ 35.214 $35.918 $36.816 D7.737 $38.680 $39.647 $40.638 $41,857 $43,113 $44,407 $45.739 $47.111

$34,842 $ 35,539 $ 36,250 $ 36,975 $37,714 g8,657 $39,624 $40,614 $4t629 $42,670 $43,950 $46.269 $46,627 $41,026 $49.466

$36,584 $ 37,316 $ 38,062 $ 38,824 : $39.600 $40.590 $41,605 $42,645 W.71  1 $44,804 $46.i48 $47.532 $48,958 $50,427 $51.940

$38.413 $ 39,182 $ 39,965 $ 40,765 $41,580 $42,619 $43,685 $44,m $45,897 $47,044 $4E1,455 $49,!)09 $5ta $52,g48 $54.537

$40.334 $ 41,141 $ 41,964 $ 42.803 $43.659 $44,750 $45,869 $47.016 $48,191 $49.396 m,878 $52.404 $53,976 $55.596 $57.264

$42.351 $ 43.19!1 $ 44,062 $ 44,943 $45.842 $46.988 $48,163 $49.367 $50,601 $51J166 $53,422 $55.025 $56,67s $5a.376 S60,127

$44,468 $ 45.358 $ 46,265 $ 47,190 $48134 $49.337 $50,571 $51.835 $53,131 $54,a $56.093 $57,776 $59,509 $81.294 $63.133

$46.692 $ 47,826 $ 48,578 $ 49.550 $50,541 $51.8Q4 $53.099 $54.42? tSS.7&B !7.18 m,898 $60&+ $62,485 $64,359 $66.290

$49.026 $ 50.007 S 51,007 $ 52.027 $53.06E1 $54.394 $55,754 $57.148 $58,577 $60.0a $61,843 $63,698 $85,609 $67,577 $69.604

351,478 $ 52,507 $ 53.557 $ 54,629 $55,721 $57,114 m,542 $60,006 $61.506 $63,043 $64,935 .sss,gas $68,889 $70.956 $73,085

S54,052 $ 55.133 $ 58,235 $ 57.360 $58,507 $59.970 $61.4@j $83.006 S64.581 $66iW $68,181 r?0227 $72,334 $74,504 $76.739

$56.754 $ 57.889 $ 59,047 $ 60,228 $61,433 $62,968 S64,543 $66,156 $67.810  sag,sos $71,590 $73.738 $75,!a50 $78,229 $80.576

$59,592 $ 60.784 $ 61999 $ 63,239 $64.504 $66,117 $67,770 $69,464 $71,201 $72.981 $75,170 $77.425 $79,748 _ $&2.14) S84.604

$62,571 $ 63.823 $ 65,099 $ 66.401 $67,729 $69.a $71,158 $72.937 S74.761 $76.6X1 $78.92a $81,296 m,735 m,247 38!1.835

$65,700 $ 67.014 $ 68.354 $ 69.721 $71,116 $72.894 $74.716 $76.5tl4 $78.499 $80,461 $&2.875 $85,361 $87,f" $90,560 $93.276

$68.985 s zo,ses $ 71,772 $ 73,2 €)8 $74.672 $76,538 sya.m $80,413 $B2.424 $84,484 $87.019 $89,629 $92,318 $95,088 $97.940

$72.434 $ 73!183 $ 75.361 $ 76,8eJ3 sza.es $80.385 $82.375 $84,4!4 $86.545 $88,708 $91,370 $94,111 $96,934 $99,842 S102.837

$76.a% $ 77.577 $ 79,129 $ 80.7ii u2.326 fa4,384 $86.493 $88,a56 $90.872 $93,144 $95,938 $98,816 $101,781 $104.834 S107,979

$79.859 $ 81,a $ 83,085 $ 84,747 sae.442 $88.603 $90.8ts $93.088 $95,416 $97,801 $100,735. $103,757 $W+,870 $110.076 sn3.378

$83,852 $ 86,529 S 87,239 s aa.ga< sgo,yen $93.033 $95.359 $97.743 $ln0.186 $102.691. $105,772 @1@8,945 $112,213 $115,90 S119,047

City  of  Truth  or  Consequenms

Approved  Salary  Schedule

APPROVED  SALARY  SCHEDULE



Commisslon  Appmved  6-22-22

Approved  Salary  Schedule

Maximum

S €epl9  .20

Clamtfiedon

1

2

3

A

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

ig

20

21

22

23

za

25

m,913

$38.758  .

$40,696

$42,731

$44J168

$47.m

$49.466

$51 ,940

$54.537

!7.264

$60.127

$63.133

$88.290

$69.!> €)4

$73.085

$76,739

S80,576

$84,604

$88,835

$93.276

$97,W)

$102,837

$107,979

$il3.378

$119.047

$38.020

$39,921

$4t917

$44J)13

$46.214

$48.524

$50,950

$53.498

$56.173

&+8,W2

$61,931

$65,027

$68,279

$71,692

$75,277

579,041

$a2,993

$87,143

$915 €10

$9ei.07s

$100,a7&

$105,922

$tff  ,219

$116,m

$122.618

$39,161

$41,119

$43175

$45.333

$47.600

$49.980

$51479

$55.103

$57.a58

$60.751

$63,789

$66,978

$70,327

$73,843

$77,535

$81,412

$&5,a

$89,757

$94,245

$98,957

$103.905

$109,100

$114,555

$t20J3

$126.297

$40.335

$42.352

$44,470

$46,693

$49,028

$51,479

$54,053

$56.756

$59,594

$62,574

$65,702

$68,987

$72,437

sra.ossi

$79,861

$83.855

$88,047

$92,a

$97,072

$101,928

$107,022

$112,373

$117,992

$123,&)1

$13 €1,086

$41.546

m,623

$45,804

$48,094

$50.499

$53,024

$55,675

m.459

$61.382

$64,451

$67.673

$71 .057

$74.610

$78,340

$82,257

$86.370

@go.esg

$95.223

$99,984

$104,9&!

$110.233

$115,744

$121,531

$127,608

$133.988

$42,792

$44,931

$47,178

$49,537

$52,014

$54,614

$57.345

$60,212

$63.223

$66,384

$69.703

$73.189

$76.848

sao.seo

$84,725

$W.961

$93.409

$98,080

$102,984

$108.133

$ii3.540

$119,217

$125.177

$131,436

$138,008

APPROVED SALARY SCHEDULE



Commission  Appmved  6-22-22

laO%  l  h 5_  l  Gmh  !l
 .- -  7- *'*  '.""".......  :._..  ."  o T__ __.  =   ._   ...

["'-r "T "jTQT.
a'

" '* " Step6 Si-7 " 'Step8  ' " S_!p(; 9 [ ,' 8tep.lel  _ : 4ta-1  1 " ," ,,'jffi jil-' 7Sijl: .;jtJij4:= a'Slffipj-5  "

Clms g
I I  ,.  a, '

$12.50 $12.75 $13.00 $i3.26 $i3.53 $i3.87 $14.22 $i4.57 $14.93 $l5.3i $i5.T7 $16.24 $16.73 $17.23 S17.75

S13.12 $13.39 $13.66 sis.ga $14.21 ,$i4.56 $14.93 $15.30 S15.68 $16.07 $16.56 $17.05 $17.56 $i8.09 S18.63

Si3.78 $14.06 $14.34 $14.62 $14.92 i $15j9 $15.67 $i6.08 $i6.47 ! $16.88 $17.38 $17.91 $18.44 $19.00 S19.57

$14.47 $14.76 $15.05 $15.36 $15.66 $18.05 $16.443 $16.87 $17.29 ' $17.72 sias sta.so $19.36 $19.95 $20.54

$15.19 $15.50 sis.ai $16.12 $16.45 $i6.86 $17.28 $17.71 S18.15 $18.61 $19.17 $19.74 $20.33 $20.94 $21.57

$15.95 $16.27 sie.eo $16.93 517.27 $17.70 $18.14 $18.60 $19.06 $19.54 $20.12 $20.73 g?.35 $21.99 $22.65

$16.75 517.(YJ $17.43 3iy.za $18.l3 $18.59 S19_05 $1933 S20.01 ffl.5i , $21.13 U1.76 $22.42 !23.09 S23.7B

$1759 $17J4 $18.30 $18.67 $19.04 $19.51 $20.00 $20.50 S21.Oi $2154 $2119 $22.85 $23_54 $24.24 $24.97

$18.47 $18.84 stg.zi sig.eo $19.99 $20.49 $21.00 $21.53 S22.07 , $22.62 $23.30 $23.99 ' $24_71 $25.46 $26.22

$19.39 $19.78 $20.17 $20.58 $20.99 $2?.51 $2105 $22.60 $23.17 . $23.75 $24.46 $25.19 $25.95 $28.73 $27.53

$20.36 $20.77 $2118 $21.61 $22.04 $22.59 $23.16 $23.73 $24.33 $24.94 $25.68 $26.45 $27.25 $28.07 $28.91

$21.38 $21.81 $2224 $22.69 $23.14 $23.72 $24.31 $24.92 $25.54 $26.18 $26.97 $27.78 $28.61 S29.47 $30.35

$22.45 $22.90 $23.35 $23!12 $243) $24_9't $25.53 $26.17 S26_82 $27.49 u8.32 izg.ir $30.04 . $30.94 $3t&7

S23.57 $24.04 $24.52 $25.01 $25.51 $26.15 $26.80 $27.48 i28.i6 $28.87 $29.73 go_e+ $31.54 $32.a !133.46

$24.75 $25.24 $25.75 $26.26 $26.79 $27.46 $28.15 $28.85 S29.57 $30.31 $31.22 $32.16 $33.12 $34.?1 S35.14

$25.99 $26.51 $27.04 $27.58 $28.?3 $28_83 $29.55 $303 $31.05 $31.82 $32.78 $33.76 $34.78 $35J12 $36.89

$27.29 $27.83 $2a39 $28.96 $29.53 $30.27 $31_03 $31.81 $32.60 $33.42 $34.42 $35.45 $36.51 $37.61 $38.74

$28.65 $292 $29.a1 $30.40 $31 .CY $3t79 $32.58 $33.40 ffl.23 $35.09 $36.14 $37.22 $38.34 $39.49 $40.68

$30.08 $30.68 $31.30 $31.92 $32.56 $33.38 $34jl $35.07 535.94 $36.84 $37.95 $39.08 $40.26 $41.47 $42.7i

$31.59 $32_22 ai.as $33.52 $34.19 $35.05 $35.92 $36.82 537.74 $38.68 $39.84 $41.04 $4227 $43.54 $44.84

$33.17 $33.&! $34_51 $35.20 $35.90 $36.80 $37.72 $38J)6 S39.63 $40.62 $41.84 $43.09 $44.38 $45.72 S47.09

$34.82 $35.52 $36.23 $36.96 $37.69 $38.64 sz.eo $40.59 M1.61 $a.85 $43.93 $45.25 $464)0 $48_00 $49.44

$36.57 $37.30 $38.04 $38.80 gg.sa $40.57 $41.58 $42.62 $43.69 $44_78 $46.12 $47.51 sai.g:i $50.40 $51.91

$3&39 $39.16 $39.94 $40.74 $a  .56 $42.60 $a.66 $44.75 545.87 u7_02 $48.43 $49.88 $51.38 $52.92 $54.51

$40.31 $41.12 $41.94 $42.78 $43.64 $44.73 $45.85 $46.99 $48.17 $49.37 $50.85 $5138 $53.95 $55.57 S57.23

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Apptuv*daala  y at,liedule  Hourly  Rate

HOURLY  RATE  SALARY  SCHEDULE



Commission  Appmved  6-22-22 City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

ApprovedSalary  Schedule  Hourly  Rate

Maximum

I_fl0%  IIV_ffl)IIIJI   !%s

'sie51;@a 'Sb@ <r;___,!Q"'32, "JgQ>- % _; ' !%tep,i9" $ep  '20, _

€:lmsHhatlon

$17.75 sia.za $18.83 $19.39 $19.97 $ 20.57

$18.63 $19.19 $19.77 $20.36 $20.97 $ 2160

$19.57 $20.i5 $20.76 $21.3a ffi.02 $ 22.68

$20.54 $2116 $21.79 $2145 $23.12 $ 23.82

$21.57 $2222 $22.W $23.57 $2421 $ 25.Oi

$22.65 $23.33 $24.€)3 $24.75 $25.49 $ 26.26

$23.78 $24Ja $25.23 $25.99 $26.77 $ 27.57

S24.97 $25.72 $26.49 $273 sza.ti $ 28.95

$26.22 $27.01 $27.82 $28.65 $29.51 $ 30.40

$27.53 $28.36 $29.2i $30.08 $30.99 $ 31.92

$28.91 $29.77 $X1.67 $31.59 $32.54 $ 33.5i

t30.35 $31j6 $3220 $33.17 $34.16 $ 35.19

S31.87 $32.83 $33.81 $34.83 $36.87 $ 36.95

S33.46 $34.47 $35.50 sse.sr $37.66 $ 38.79

$35.14 sas.isi $37.28 $38.39 $39.55 $ 40.73

$36.89 $38.00 $39.14 $40.31 $4152 $ 42.77

$38.74 $39.90 $4110 $42.33 $43.60 $ 44.91

S40.68 $41.90 $43.15 $44.45 $45.78 $ 47.15

$42.71 $43.99 $45.3i $46.67 $48.07 S 49.51

S44.84 $46.19 u7.5a $49.00 $50.47 $ 51.99

$47.09 $48.50 $49.95 $51 .45 $53.00 $ 5439

$49.44 $50.92 $52.45 $54.03 $55.65 $ 57.32

$51.91 $53.47 $55.07 $56.73 $58.43 $ 60_18

S54.51 $56.14 $57.83 $5936 $61 _35 $ 83.19

$57.23 $58.Sa5 $60.72 $62.54 $64.42 $ 66.35

HOURLY  RATE  SALARY  SCHEDULE



Fund
No.

101  General

Fund
Name PurposeDescription

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(503)  Joint  Utility  - Electric  Administrative  Fees

(504)  Joint  Utility  - Water  Administrative  Fees

(505)  Solid  Waste  Administrative  Fees

(506)  MW  Administrative  Fees

(280)  Cannabis  Administrative  Fees  $ 138,900

101 -TOT  AL  TRANSFERS  IN $ 138,900

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

(295)MunicipalPool  DeficitCoverage  $ (177,820)

(508)  Golf  Course  Deficit  Coverage  & Cl  $ (200,000)

(509)  Municipal  Airport  Deficit  Coverage  $ (100,000)

(600)  Flleet  Services  General  Fund  Support  $ (34,000)

101 -TOTALTRANSFERSOUT  $ (511,820)

101 - NET  TRANSFERS  $ (372,920)

201  Corrections TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FuNDS

(296)  PD Gross  Receipt  Tax Care  of Prisoners  (Sierra  County  )

(296)  PD Gross  Receipt  Tax  Professional  Serv.  (Sierra  Vista  Hospital)

214  Lodgers  Tax

(296)  PD Gross  Receipt  Tax  Deficit  Coverage

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(508)  Golf  Course  Support  Golf  Course

201 -TOT  AL  TRANSFERS  IN $

$ (55,000)

214  - Total  Transfer  OUT $ (55,000)

216  Street TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(506)  Waste  Water  Street  Repair,  Hot  and Cold  Mix

(504)  Water  Street  Repair,  Hot  and Cold  Mix

216-TotalTransferlN  $ 45,000.00

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

(403)DebtService  DebtPymt  NMFACIF-5192  $ (5,000)

216-TotalTransferOUT  $ (5,000)

216-NETTRANSFERS  $ 40,000

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS



Fund
No.

280  Cannabis

Fund
Name Description Purpose

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

(101) General  Fund  Administrative  Fees

280 -Total  Transfer  OUT

295  Municipal  Pool TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(101) General  Fund  General  Fund Support

295 -Total  Transfer  IN

PD Gross  Receipts  Tax

296  Fund  (GRT)  TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

296 -TOT  AL TRANSFER  IN $

TRANSFER  OUT TO OTHER  FuNDS

(201) Correction  Fund Care of Prisoners  (Sierra  County  ) $ (50,000)

(201) Correction  Fund  Professional  Serv. (Sierra  Vista  Hospital)  $ (36,000)

(201)CorrectionFund  DeficitCoverage  $ (3,000)
296 -Total  Transfer  OUT $ (89,000)

296-NETTRANSFERS  $ (89,000)

Capital  Improvement  Jt.

315  Utility  TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(503) Electric  Division
(504) Water  Department

(505) Solid  Waste
(506)  Waste  Water

TRANSFER  OUT TO OTHER  FUNDS

Per City Code  14-35  b $ 158,678
Per City Code  14-35  b $ 33,914

Per City Code 14-35  b $ 56,005
Per City Code 14-35  b $ 25,946

315-TotalTransferlN  $ 274,543

315 -Total  Transfer  OUT $

315-NetTransfers  $ 274,543

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS



Fund
No.

Fund
Name

Emergency  Repair

316  Reserve

317  Waste  Water  R&R

318  Electrical  Reserve

Description

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(503) Electric  Division

(504) Water  Division
(505) Solid  Waste  Division

(506) Waste  Water  Division

TRANSFER  OUT TO OTHER  FUNDS

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(506)  Waste  Water

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(503) Electic  Division

TRANSFER  OUT TO OTHER  FUNDS

Fiscal  Year
2023-24

Purpose  Interim

Per City Code  14-35  c $ 3,125

Per City Code 14-35  c $ 3, 4 25
Per City Code 14-35  c $ 3,125

Per City Code  14-35  c $ 3,125
316-TotalTransferlN  $ 12,500

316 -Total  Transfer  OUT $

316-NetTransfer  $ 12,500

Per City Code 14-35  d $ 20,180

317-TotalTransferlN  $ 20,180

317 -Total  Transfer  OUT $

317-NetTransfer  $ 20,180

Per City Code 14-35  e $ 10,000

318-TotalTransferlN  $ 10,000

318-Total  Transfer  OUT $

318-NetTransfer  $ 10,000

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name

403  Debt  Service

Description  Purpose

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(216)  Municipal  Street  Fund  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  CIF-5192

(503)  Electric  Division  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-4967

(503)  Electric  Division  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-5652

(504)  Water  Division  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-4967

(504)WaterDivision  DebtPayment(NMFATorC2,17,18,19,22)

(504)  Water  Division  Debt  Pymt  CIF-5550

(504)  Water  Division  Debt  Pymt  DW4794

(504)  Water  Division  Debt  Pymt  CIF-4927

Debt  Pymt.  Bank  SW  Bridge  Loan  Interest

(504)  Water  Division  Appx  $4,600/Mo

(504)  Water  Division  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  WPF-5089

(505)  Solid  Waste  Division  Capital  One  Revenue  Bond

(506)  Waste  Water  Division  Debt  Service  (NMFA  TorC  24,27)

(506)WasteWaterDivision  DebtServiceUSDALoan$715,000

(506)WasteWaterDivision  DebtServiceUSDALoan$315,000

(506)  Waste  Water  Division  Debt  Service-USDA  Loan  9 ($910,000)

403  -Total  Transfer  IN

502  Utility  Office

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

403  -Total  Transfer  OUT  $

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(503)  Electric  Division  Administrative  Fees

(504)  Water  Division  Administrative  Fees

(505)  Solid  Waste  Division  Administrative  Fees

(506)  Waste  Water  Division  Administrative  Fees

403  Net  Transfers

$ 115,000

$ 115,000

$ 115,000

$ 115,000

502  -Total  Transfer  IN  $ 460,000

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name

503  Electric  Division

504  Water  Division

Description Purpose

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund  Administrative  Fees

(315)  Capital  Improvement  Reserve  Per  City  Code  14-35  b

(3al6)  Emergency  Repair  Reserve  Per  City  Code  14-35  c

(318)  Electrical  Repair  Reserves  Per  City  Code  M-35  e

(403)  NMFA  Loan  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-4967

(403)  NMFA  Loan  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-5652

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office  Administrative  Fees

503  Total  Transfer  OLIT

503 - Net Transfers  $ (443,225)

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund  Administrative  Fees

505  Solid  Waste  Division

(403)  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-4967

(403)DebtService  DebtPayment(NMFATorC2,17,18,19,22)

(403)  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt  DW4794

(403)  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt  CIF-4927

(403)  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt  CIF-5550

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office  Administrative  Fees

(315)CapitallmprovementReserve  PerCityCode14-35b

(316)  Emergency  Repair  Fund  Per  City  Code  14-35  c

(216)  Streets  Street  Repair,  Hot  and  Cold  Mix

Debt  Pymt.  Bank  SW  Bridge  Loan  Interest

(403)  Debt  Service  Appx  $4,600/Mo

(403)  Debt  Service  Debt  Pymt.  NMFA  WPF-5089

504  - Total  Transfers  OUT

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(403)  Pledge  Debt  Service  One  Revenue  Bond

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office  "  ' Fees

(101)  General  Fund  inistrative  Fees

(315)  Capital  Improvement  Reserve  Per  City  Code  14-35  b

(316)  Emergency  Repair  Fund  Per  City  Code  14-35  c

ienue  Bond

ees

ees

4-35  b

4-35  c

505  - Total  Transfers  OUT  $

(117,840)

(115,000)

(56,005)

(3, 125)

(291  970)

505-NETTRANSFERS  $ (291,970)

$ (15,596)

$ (116,004)

$ (2,000)

(450)

(2,800)

(115,000)

(33,914)

(3, 125)

(30,000)

(55,200)

(13,210)

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name

506  Waste  Water  Division

508  Golf  Course

509  Airport

600  Fleet  Services

Description

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(315)  Capital  Improvement  Jt. Utility

(316)  Emergency  Repair  Fund

(317)  Waste  Water  Repair  Reserves

(216)  Streets

Purpose

Administrative  Fee

Administrative  Fee

Debt  Service  (NMFA  TorC  24,27)

Debt  Service-USDA  Loan  9 ($91  0,000)

Debt  Service  USDA  Loan  $715,000

Debt  Service  USDA  Loan  $315,000

Per  City  Code  14-35  b

Per  City  Code  14-35  c

Per  City  Code  1 4-35-d

Street  Repair,  Hot  and  Cold  Mix

506  - Total  Transfers  OUT

506  - Net  Transfers  $

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund  Deficit  Coverage

(214)  Lodgers  Tax  Deficit  Coverage

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FuNDS

$ 200,000

$ 55,000

508  -Total  Transfer  IN  $ 255,000

508  -Total  Transfer  OUT  $

508  - Net  Transfers  $ 255,000

$ 100,000

$ 60,000

509-TotalTransferlN  $ 160,000

$ (60,000)

509  -Total  Transfer  OUT  $ (60,000)

$ 100,000

34,000

600  -Total  Transfer  IN  $ 34,000

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(1CI1) General  Fund  General  Fund  Support

(509)  Airport  World  Fuel  Cash

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(509)  Airport  World  Fuel  Cash

509  - Net  Transfers

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund  General  Fund  Support

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS



Fund
No.

Fund

Name Description Purpose

Fiscal  Year
2023-24
Interim

Section  14-35  Rules  and  Regulations  of  the  City  Manger

City  Code  14-35-b The  City  Manager  shall  include  within  each  year's  budget  provision

for  providing  a capital  improvement  account  within  the  Joint  Utility

Fund.  The  portion  of  the  Joint  Utility  Fund  revenues  that  shall  be set

aside  for  this  account  shall  be  two  and  one-quarter  percent  of  the

revenues  generated  by  each  of  the  revenue  generating  utility

departments.  The  funds  in this  account  are  to be used  for  Utility

System  Capital  Improvement  projects  as  approved  by  the  City

Commission.  These  reserve  funds  shall  be collected  and  set  aside  in

addition  to any  other  reserve  fund  or  bond  requirements  of  the  Joint

Utility  Fund.

City  Code  14-35-d  The  City  Manger  shall  include  within  each  year's  budget  provision  of

providing  a Wastewater  Treatment  Plant  Repair  and  Replacement

Account  as required  by  the  grant  funding  obtained  for  the  construction

of  the  existing  Wastewater  Treatment  Plant.  The  funds  that  shall  be

set  aside  for  this  are  to be one  and  three-quarters  percent  of  the

revenues  generated  by  the  Wastewater  Depafment  of  the  City.  The

use  of  these  funds  shall  be restricted  to repair  and  replacement

projects  at  the  Wastewater  Treatment  Plant  as  approved  by  the  City

Commission.  These  reserve  funds  shall  be collected  and  set  aside  in

addition  to any  other  reserve  fund  or  bond  requirements  of  the  Joint

Utility  Fund.

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO 6/30/24

General  Fund

Expenditures

1000  Governing  Body

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  %

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 Change
Actual  Actual  Actual  Budget  Interim

33,036  $ 32,403  $ 39,884  $ 67.489  $ 67.492

107,494  $ 176,567  $ 184.530  $ 232.960  $ 232.960

$ 140,531  $ 208,970  $ 224,414  $ 300,449  $ 300,452

1001  City  Clerk

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

1002  Court

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

1003  City  Manager

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

$ 133,055  $ 139,732  $ 159,167  $ 179,172  $ 193,681

$ 31,469  $ 23,068  $ 22,925  $ 43,905  $ 47,548

$-$-$-$-$-

$ 164,524  $ 162,800  $ 182,092  $ 223,077  $ 241,229

$ 147,410  $ 192,030  $ 168,Oal6 $ 136,052  $ 65,597

$ 28,748  $ 32,963  $ 22,919  $ 22,750  $ 7,625

$ 25,000  $ - $ - $ - $

$ 201,157  $ 224,993  $ 190,935  $ 158,802  $ 73,222

$ 209,349  $ 237,079  $ 259,855  $ 268,540  $ 188,322

$ 169,587  $ 28,666  $ 25,588  $ 290,431  $ 19,132

$-$-$-$-$-

$ 378,936  $ 265,745  $ 285,443  $ 558,971  $ 207,454

1004  Administrative  Services

Personnel  Services  $ 338,361
Operating  Expense  $ 171,786

Capital Outlay:  $

SUB  TOT  AL $ 510,147

$ 356,078  $ 357,646  $ 439,586  $ 439,102

$ 63,828  $ 49,866  $ 68,410  $ 66,300

$-$-$-$-

$ 419,906  $ 407,512  $ 507,996  $ 505,402

0%
-3o/o

0%

-1%



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES  BUDGET  FOR FISCAL  YEAR 7/1/23  TO  6/30/24

1005  Fire
Personnel  Services
Operating  Expense
Capital  Outlay:

SUB TOT  AL

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  %

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24  Change

Actual  Actual  Actual  Budget  Interim

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0%

$ 21,500  $ 21,500  $ 21,500  $ 21,500  $ 21,500  0%

$ - $ $ 0%

$ 21,500  $ 21,500  $ 21,500  $ 21500  $ 21,500  0%

1006  Animal  Shelter

Personnel  Services
Operating  Expense
Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

1007  Police
Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense
Capital  Outlay:

SUB TOT  AL

"l 008 Animal  Control
Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense
Capital  Outlay:

SUB TOT  AL

1009  Parks  & Recreation
Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUB TOT  AL

$ 125,003  $ 143,485  $ 144,844  163909  $ 185,003

$ 28,660  $ 35,865  $ 34,046  44645  $ 45,350

$-$-$-$-$

$ 153,663  $ 179,350  $ 178,890  $ 208,554  $ 230,353

$1,017,422
$ 424,486
$-

$1,441  ,908

1 ,097 007  $1 .061 491

359.297  $ 386 351

$1456,304  $1447,842

1 310.984  $1 382 989

440.500  $ 437 426

$1751  484  $1820  415

130.971
67 000

$ 166614
$ 10861

$ 145  779

$ 17 777
$ 172081
$ 30 650

153  989

31 .200

$ 197  971 $ 177  475  $ 163  557  $ 202,731  $ 185  189

$ 181,280  $ 255,311  $ 115,268  $ 232,240  $ 240,515

$ 134,626  $ 160,233  $ 131,991  $ 404,579  5 121,150

$ 101,987  $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000

$ 417,893  $ 415,544  $ 247,260  $ 636,819  $ 381,665

10%

5%
-1 '/o
O'3'o

4%



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO 6/30/24

General  Fund  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  %
Expenditures  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  Change

Actual  Actual  Actual  Budget  Interim

10"lO  Community  Development

PersonnelServices  $ 54,556  $ 62,635  $ 75,697  $ 107,497  $ 110,532  3%
Operating Expense  $ 79,842  $ 94,678  $ 94,112  $ 134,889  $ 147,000  9%
CapitalOutlay:  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0%

SUBTOTAL  $ 134,398  $ 157,312  $ 169,809  $ 242,386  $ 257,532  6'/0

1011  Street  Department

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUB  TOT  AL

1012  Fleet  Maintenance

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUB  TOT  AL

$ 346,714  $ 398,074  $ 384,288  $ 468,627  $ 486,849
$ 1,249  $ 1,353  $ 1,460  $ 1,097  5 1,500
$-$-$-$-$-

$ 347,963  $ 399,427  $ 385,749  $ 469,723  $ 488,349 4%

66,770  $ 83,893  $ 118,895  $ 140,912  $ 122,494
3,290  $ 20,505  $ 27,273  $ 47,486  $ 29,450

- $ - $ - $ - $ 30,000

70,060  $ 104,398  $ 146,169  $ 188,398  $ 181,944 -3%

1013  Community  Services

Personnel  Services  $
Operating Expense  $
Capital Outlay:  $

SUBTOTAL  $

86,598  $
5,705  $

-$

86,916  $
7,266  $

-$

92,302  $ 94,182  $

88,008

5,100

93,108 -1%

1014  Facility  Management

PersonnelServices  $ 285,975  $ 233,684  $ 231,558  $ 255,507  $ 345,905
Operating Expense  $ 76,223  $ 73,212  $ 62,264  $ 130,978  $ 145,350
Capital Outlay:  $ - $ - $ - $ - $

SUBTOTAL  $ 362,197  $ 306,895  $ 293,822  $ 386,485  $ 491,255 27%



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQuENCES  BUDGET  FOR  SCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO  6/30/24

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  %

2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  Change
Actual  Actual  Actual  Budget  Interim

General  Fund

Expenditures

1016  Library  Department

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUB  TOT  AL

$ 174,910  $ 194,434  $ 199,994  $ 233,406  $ 236,790

$ 8,932  $ 10,582  $ 11,304  $ 13,590  $ 24,250

$ 7,500  $ - $ - $ - $ -

s 191,341  $ 205,016  $ 211,297  s 246,996  $ 261,040

1017  Hospital  GRT  Payments

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense  $ 265,993  $ 268,509  $ 309,597  $ 303,964  $ 310,000

CapitalOutlay:  $

SUBTOTAL  $ 265,993  $ 268,509  $ 309,597  $ 303,964  $ 310,000

1018  Utility  & Insurance  Exp.

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $ 583,600  $ 565,674  $ 631,157  $ 661,350  $ 645,200

CapitalOutlay:  $ - $ - $ - $ - $

SUBTOTAL  $ 583,600  $ 565,674  $ 631,157  $ 661,350  $ 645,200

Total  G.F.  Expend.  $5,430,119  $5,360,469  $5,318,153  $6,861,131  $6,695,:310

0%

-2%

0%

-2'/o

-2%

217)  Recreation

201  Corrections  $ (15,000)

296  PD GRT  Fund  $ (300,000)
508  Golf  Course

509  MunicipalAirport  $ (112,708)

216  Streets  $ (26,000)
303  Veterans  Park

295  Swimming  Pool  $ (207,000)
305) Capital  Improvement

306) Cap.  Improve.  Jt Util

312) R&RAirport  $ (11,919)

314)CDBG

$ (672,627)

0%

(200,000)  #DIV/0.

(100,000)  #DIV/0.

- #DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

(177,820)  #DIV/0.

- #DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

(477,820)  #DIV/0.

#DIV/0.
#L)IV/0.



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/3/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  Actual  FINAL

ISCa  ear

2023-24

INTERIM,

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

6,342  $

6,342  $

15,000  $

20 725  $

20 725  $

313,081  $

313,081  $

51 155  $

109663  $

160818  $

27 800  $

27 800  $

32 425

32.425

4,047  $

4,047  $

30,000  $

33,411  $

33 411  $

327 637  $

327 637  $

8,676  $

8,676  $

95,000  $

29,988  $

29,988  $

609,507  $

609 507  $

79,009  $

797,360  $

876,369  $

142  598

142.598

26,600  $

26,600  $

26,000  $

26,000  $

26.600

26.600

26.000

26.000

7,000  $

7,000  $

30,000  $

400

410

89,000

110,000  $

110,000  $

355185  $

355,185  $

89,000

89,000

700

700

826,765  $

369,330  $

1,196,095  $

57,000  $

57,000  $

826,765

:seg,a:so

1,196,095

57,000

57,000

57.000

57.000

57,000

57,000



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

RECAP  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/3/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  Actual  FINAL

ISCa  ear

:>o:z:i-zo  I
INTERIM

Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OLIT)  $

112,500  $ 112,500

Expenditures

Personnel  Expense

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues  $ 339,429  $

Total  Revenues  $ 339,429  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $ (90,000)  $

301,484  $ 442,692  $

301,484  $ 442,692  $

(90,000)  $ (90,000)  $

112.500

112.500

331 350  $

331 350  $

(55,000)  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Expense

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

173  408

173  408

128.256

128.256

Revenues  $ 439,680  $ 466,596  $

Total  Revenues  $ 439,680  $ 466,596  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $ (90,000)  $ (90,000)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $ 335,608  $ 399,908  $

CapitalOutlay  $ 66,944  $ 215,299  $

TotalExpenditures  $ 402,552  $ 615,207  $

171.085

171.085

727,860  $

ro,ooo  $

737,860  $

648,364  $

648,364  $

(90,000)  $

820,627  $

820,627  $

(55,000)  $

465,446  $

98,468  $

563,914  $

1.005.515

1.005.51  5

112,500

112,500

386,350

386,350

(55,000)

718,984

718,984

575,500

575,500

(55,000)

897,407

897,407



Special  Revenue  Funds

RECAP

5/3/2023  kdw

fir  stcseanow FUND
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

5,354  $

5,354  $

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

Transfers:  IN  (OUT) (19,227)  $

Expenditures

OperatingExpense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 712,403  $

$ 712,403  $

$ $

$ 712,403  $

$ 712,403  $

7 821 $

7 821 $

4.723

4.723

712,404  $

712,404  $

445,666  $

130,360  $

576,026  $

60,000  $

60,000  $

2.100

2.100

60,000

60,000

(138,900)

1,500

1,500



Special  Revenue  Funds

RECAP

5/3/2023  kdw

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2019-20  2020-21  2021-22

Actual  Actual  Actual

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

$ 775  $

$ 775  $

$ (13,691.96)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

Capital  Outlay

TotalExpenditures  $

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

15  836  $

15836  $

31149$

31149$

67 803  $

67 803  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $ 23,014  $

CapitalOutlay  $ - $
Total  Expenditures  $ 23,014  $

Revenues  $ 9,831 $

Total  Revenues  $ 9,831 $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  132,000

27  541

27 541

43.889

43.889

9,894  $ 17,878  $

9,894  $ 17,878  $

60,000  188,560

Expenditures

Personnel  Expense

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

70,028  $ 63,709  $ 93,397  $
58,750  $ 42,519  $ 63,098  $

$-$-$

128,778  $ 106,228  $ 156,495  $

1,150  $

1,150  $

61 760  $

61 760  $

64.910

64.910

8,700  $

8,700  $

150,000

132.621

82.580

215.201

I ,000

1,000

72,000

72,000

8,700

8,700

177,820

69,366

60,920

31,000

161  ,286



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22

5/3/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  Actual

Revenues  $ 98,240  $ 412,041  $ 437,477  $

Total  Revenues  $ 98,240  $ 412,041  $ 437,477  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $ 279,918  $ 174,808  $ (112,728)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

TotalExpenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

29,971  $ 56,510  $ 105,449  $

152,734  $ 95,218  $ 107,815  $

182,705  $ 151,728  $ 213,264  $

3$

3$

9,519.56  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

2,787  $

-$

2,787  $

1 .640

1.640

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $

300  $

300  $

(9,519.56)  $

q1 695  $

ll  695  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

4.815

253,322  $

253,322  $

(752,048)  $

94,646  $

132,249  $

226,895  $

6,799  $

-$

6,799  s

4 673  $

4 673  $

10.621

450,500

450,500

(143,7  42)

100,900

145,000

245,900

930

930



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

RECAP  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/3/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  Actual  FINAL

ISCa  ear

2023-24

INTERIM

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final  Budgeted

$ 1,880  $ 4,816  $ 83,752  $ 1,920

$ 1,880  $ 4,816  $ 83,752  $ 1,920

$ - $ - $ 2,400  $

$ 130  000  $ 130  000

$ 130000  $ 130000

$ 20,000  $ 12,785  $ 4,579  $ 4,579

$ 20,000  $ 12,785  $ 4,579  $ 4,579

$ 320,476  $ 41,934  $ 476,413  $ 438,031

$ 320,476  $ 41,934  $ 476,413  $ 438,031

$ (243,249)  $ (60,080)  $ (60,080)  $ (60,080)



Capital  Project  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final  Budgeted

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $ 5,000  $ 35,000  $ 187,000  $ 106,891

Capital  OutlaV  $ - $ - $ 231346  $ 270,024
Total  Expenditures  $ 5,000  $ 35,000  $ 418,346  $ 376,915

$Gapital  Improvement (Gen)
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

p6  C,ipital  Imp. (Joint  Utility)

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

107 Golf CoursBlmp. Fund
Revenues

$ 85,231  $

$ 85,231  $

$ 85,231  $

$ 85,231  $

$ 4 700  $

$ 4 700  $

$ 300,000  $

$ 300,000  $

85,232  $ 85,232

85,232  $ 85,232

100

100

315  $ 143,811  $ 131,745

315  $ 143811  $ 131745



Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

!1  1 R & R Aewer
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

112  @h  Airport
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

$ 16,454  $

$ 16 454  $

764  $ 1s,ego  $

764  $ 15,690  $

12,585

12,585

$ 226,441  $ 406,911  $ 1,155,000  $ 718,860

$ 226,441  $ 406,911  $ 1,155,000  $ 718,860

5 11,919  $ - $ - $

$ 342,535  $ 1,016,432  $ 989,722



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final  Budgeted

$ - $ ay,ogs  $ 135,500  $ 135,500

s s 409,631  s 1,151,932  s 1,125,222

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

pta  cbWiUino

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

@"Ig dapftal Improvement Reserves
Revenues

Total  Revenues

250

250

$ 750  000

$ 750  000

$ 750  000

$ 750  000

$ 266,737  $ 266,737

$ 266,737  $ 266,737



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final  Budgeted

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Ill  Wa  W4py4pair  Reserves
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 596,118  $ 222,591  $ 203,598

$ 175,770  $ 63,564  $ 222,591  $ 203,598

$ 348,322  $ 275,200  $ - $

$ 524,092  $ 338,764  $ 222,591  $ 203,598

$ 318  $ 330  $ 330  $

$ 318  $ 330  $ 330  $

$ 12,500  $ 12,500  $ 12,500  $

175

175

12,500

$ 29,964  $ 60,000  $ 60,000

$-$-$

$ 29,964  $ 60,000  $ 60,000

$ 621  $ 642  $ 645  $ 380

$ 621  $ 642  $ 645  $ 380

$ 19,027  $ 58,997  $ 18,954  $ 18,954

$ 30,000  $ 30,000

$ 30,000  $ 30,000



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual Final Budgeted

jl@  §ctrical  Repair  Reserves

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

J!O USDA Water System improvements l
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

$ 1,576  $ 1,604  $ 1,605  $ gro

$ 1,576  $ 1,604  $ 1,605  $ 910

$ 10,000  $ 10,000  $ 10,000  $ 10,000

$ 28,138  $ 28,138

$ 28,138  $ 28,138

$ 7,531 ,000 $ 7,531 ,000

$ 7,531,000  $ 7,531,000

$ 7 531 ,000 $ 7,531 ,000

$ 7 531,000  $ 7 531,000

$ 9,638,044  $ 5,851 ,629

$ 9,638,044  $ 5,851,629



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

71(OpJ  ACtual  Final  Budgeted

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

170 Wj@lter Trust Board urojects
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 9 638,044  $ 5 851 629

$ 9 638,044  $ 5,851 629

$ 60,445  $ 28,787  $ 1,500,000  $ 1,331,419

$ 60,445  $ 28,787  $ 1,500,000  $ 1,331,419

$ 11,241  $ (29,432)

$ 79,251  $ 21,222  $ - $

$ - $ 129,432  $ 1,520,568  $ 1,434,380

$ 79,251  $ 150,654  $1,520,568  $ 1,434,380

$ 641146  $ 1,391,146  $ 1,391,146  $ 1,149,133

$ 641,146  $ 1,391,146  $ 1,391,146  $ 1,149,133

$ 71,000  $ 71,000

$ 712,146  $ 685,540  $ 685,540  $ 587,337

$ - $ 825,000  $ 811,926  $ 592,543

$ 712,146  $ 1,510,540  $ 1,497,466  $ 1,179,880



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final  Budgeted

80 0ther  State  Funded  Proaects

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 109,802  $ 2,924,283  $ 2,916107  $ 2,872,426

$ 109,802  $ 2,924,283  $ 2,916,107  $ 2,872,426

$ 109,802  $ 1,329,681  $ 1,321,475  $ 1,308,383

$ - $ 473,000  $ 1 ,570,483  $ I ,564,043

$ 109,802  $ 1,802,681  $ 2,891,958  $ 2,872,426



04/05/23  KS

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

DEBT  SERVICE  400

2023-2024  INTERIM  BUDGET

Estimated Estimated

Fund

Beginntng

Cash Cash  & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated

Ending

Cash

No. Fund Balance + Investments Investments + Revenues +  Transfers  In - Transfers  Out - Expenditures = Balance

I 7/1/2023 7/1/2023 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24 6/30/2024

DEBT  SERVICE

403 Debt  Service 753,117.34 753,117.34 478,233.00 563,533.00 1 ,009,841 785,042

GRAND  TCiTAL  (ALL  FUNDS) 753,117.34 753,117.34 478,233.00 563,533.00 1,009,841.0(1 785,042.34



403  DEBT  SERVICE  FUND

PLEDGE  ST  ATE  TAX

REVENUES

403-1203-32385  LOAN  PROCEEDS

403-1203-32386  GRT  INTERCEPTED

403-1203-32388  INTERCEPTED  FIRE  MARSHAL

403-1203-36373  INTEREST  INCOME

403-1203-36410  INVESTMENT  INCOME  - NMFA

403-1203-36411  INVESTMENTINCOME-CD'S

2019-20

Actual

2,955,625

448,030

23,032

103

19,297

2,084

TOTAL  REVENUE  3,448,171

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

403-1203-39935  IN

403-1203-49930  0UT

436,283

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS 436,283

EXPENDITuRES

403-1203-90905  DEBT  SERVICE  PRINCIPAL

403-1203-90910  DEBT  SERVICE  INTEREST

403-1203-90925  COMMITMENTS  AND  OTHER  FEES

403-1203-90930  COST  OF  DEBT  ISSUANCE

2,663,002

99,547

1 ,936

127,708

TOTALEXPENDITURES  2,892,193

992,261

2020-21

Actual

1 ,124,189

430,416

2 3,087

134

15,103

2,086

1,595,015

503,929

(15,872)

488,057

2 ,027,549

114,506

3 ,397

19,084

2,164,536

(81 ,464)

2021-22

Actual

431  ,224

28,379

144

8,541

1,495

469,783

1 ,464,296

(795,668)

668,628

1 ,787,728

145,201

2 ,704

1,935,633

(797,222)

2:ffi.7i3 a
395,875

23,380

105

12,000

1,600

432,960

574,773

(222,591  )

352,182

849,678

177,608

2,096

1,029,382

(244,240)

427,728

23,380

125

15,000

12,000

478,233 1 0%

563,533  -2%

-1 00%

563,533

845,276

162,832

1 ,733

1,009,841

31 ,925

60%

-1 %

-8%

-1 7'/0

O'/O

-2 %



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BUDGET  RECAP

15/2/2023kdw I I i i I I I I

INTERIM  BUDGET

ENTERPRISE  FUNDS  (500)

,_____________ _ _, _ FISCALYEAR7/1/2023-6/30<2024 _ , . _ -_

Estimated -J--Esti%d-ate-51___
Beginning  Estimated  Estimated  Ending

Fund  Cash  Cash&  Estimated  Cash  Cash  Estimated  __C_ast'i_____

No.  Fund  Name  Balance  + Investments  = Investments  + Revenues  + Transfers  In  - Transfers  Out  - Expenditures  = Balance

7/1/2023 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024

501 Cemetery 57,308.72 57,308.72 15,030 33,000 39,339

502 Utility  Office 29,459.97 29,459.97 82,900 460,000 157,450 414,910

503 Electric  Division 957,891  .04 957,891  .04 6,713,830 (443,225) 6,836,389 392,108

504 Water  Division 380,97814 380,978.14 1 ,465,200 (387,299) 1 ,089,885 368,995

505 Solid  Waste  Division 301,098.13 301 ,098.13 2,445,250 (291  ,970) 2,472,357 (17,978)

506 Waste  Water  Division) 366,398.16 366,398.i6 1 ,205,400 (258,263) 1 ,096,509 217,026

508 Golf  Course 9,525.10 g,s:_s.io 58,535 255,000 294,900 28,160

509 Municipal  Airport 7,798.88 7,798.88 267,540 160,000 406,773 28,566

GRAND  TOT  AL  ENTERPRISE  FLINDS 2,110,458.14 2,110,458.14 12,253,685 875,000 (1,380,755) 12,387,263 1,471125



Enterprise  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

Recap  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22

Actual  Actual  Actual

%venues  $ 8,550  $ 10;150  $ 19,963  $

Total  Revenues  $ 8,550  $ 10,150  $ 19,963  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

9,523  $

9,523  5

52,290  $

52,290  $

438,961  5

9,984  s

9,984  $

30,596  $

30,596  $

393,402  5

8,338  $

8,338  $

99.699  $

gg,699  $

431,700  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

116,081  $

116,081  $

140,974  $

140,9745

129,110  $

129,110  5

6,897,347  $ 7,059,137  $ 7,052,335  $

6,897,347  $ 7,059,137  $ 7,052,335  $

(1,740,797)  s (1,532,255)  $ (1,917,701)  s

435,502  $

4,303,641  $

648,971  $

5,388,114  $

509,195  $

4.863,842  $

1,105,337  $

6,478,374  $

513,598  $

4 ,846,978  $

33,124  $

5,393,701  5

10,020  $

10,020  $

12,000  $

12,000  $

101,900  $

toi,goo  5

328,000  $

160,480  $

160,480  $

15,030  50%

15,030  50%

33,000  1 75%

33,000  175%

82,900  -19'!'o

82,900  -19%

460,000  40'/0

157,450  -2%

157,450  -2%

6,698,812  $ 6,713,830  0%

6,698,812  $ 6,713,830  0%

(411,826)  $ (443,225)  8%

577 308  $

5 823,204  $

6,400,512  $

608.989  5%

5,977.400  3%

250,000  #DlV/Of

6,836,389  7%



Enterprise  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

Recap  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final  Budget

iscal  ear

2023-24

INTERIM

')"

Change

Last  FY

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

917,280  $

917,280  $

52,128  $

272,305  $

391,925  $

737,279  $

2,185,500  $

2185,500  $

(13,937) $

580,177  $

1 ,035,080  $

207,931  $

1,823,188  $

1,087,255  $

1,087,255  $

(211,687)  $

332,121  $

386,785  $

120,641  $

839,547  $

1,423,151  $

1,423,151  $

(390,093)  $

268,169  $

583,621  $

947,332  $

2,346,691  5

2,346,691  $

(394,779)  $

600,820  $

1 ,128,574  $

246,378  $

1,975,773  $

1,214,963  $

1,214,963  s

(276,818)  $

342,426  $

427,501  $

158,282  $

928,210  $

1,507,274  $

1,507,274  $

(686,147)  $

220,361  $

552,346  $

772,707  $

2,489,097  $

2,489,097  $

(921,929)  $

583,539  $

1,208,125  $

148,478  $

*,gao,uq  5

1,153,164  $

1,153,164  $

(337,550)  $

381 ,207  $

336,997  $

718,204  $

1,569,607  $ 1,465,200  -7%

1,569,607  $ 1,465,200  -7%

(654,541)  $ (387,299)  -41%

344,655  $

762,439  $

1,107,094  $

270,485

819,400

1,089,885

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250  5%

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250  5%

(500,572)  $ (291,970)  -42'!/o

719,057  $

1 ,531,514  $

489,841  $

2,740,412  $

694,227

1 ,658,130

120,000

2,472,357

1,211,210  $ 1,205,400  0%

1,211,210  $ 1,205,400  0'!/o

(370,252)  $ (258,263)  -30'/o

468,974  $

626,491  $

1,095,465  $

400,509  -1 5%

626,000  0%

70,000  #DlV/Of

1,096,509  0'!/o



Enterprise  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

Recap  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final  Budget

Fiscal  Year

2023-24

INTERIM

%

Change

Last FYI

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

36,613  $

36,613  $

120,000  $

103,423  $

66,453  $

179,216  s

197,202  $

197,202  $

172,708  $

125777  $

241 154  $

366,931  $

55,910  $

55,910  $

180,000  $

146,115  $

78,740$

224,855  $

249,100  5

249,100  $

121,000  $

111 .701

208.818

320.519

63,922  $

63,922  I

206,885  $

152,659  $

69,613  $

222,272  $

420,782  $

420,782  $

144,518  $

86,703  $

409,623  $

496,326  $

53,025  $

53,025  $

170,000  $

191,175  $

95,300  $

286,475  $

282,255  $

282,255  $

150,000  $

140,107  $

304,511  $

42,690  $

487,308  $

58,535  1 0%

58,535  10%

255,000  50%

193,550  4 %

101,350  6%

294,900  3'/o

267,540  -5%

267,540  -5%

160,000  7o/o

141,198

265,575

406,773

-100%



Enterprise  Funds

Recap

levenues

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

s 550  $

8,550  $

10,150  $

10,150  $

19 963  $

19,963  $

9 523

9,523  5

9.984

9.98

8,338  $

8,338  $

52,290  $

52,290  $

438,961  $

338191  $

116081  $

454,272  $

30,596  $

30,596  $

393,402  s

335 483  $

i40974  $

476,45?  $

99,699  $

99,699  $

431,700  $

315 811 $

129,110  $

444,920  $

6,897,347  $ 7,059,137  $ 7,052,335  $

6,897,347  $ 7,059,137  $ 7,052,335  $

(1,740,797)  s (1,532,255)  s (t,giz7oi)  s

435,502  $

4,303,641  $

648,971  $

5,388,114  $

509,195  $

4,863,842  $

1,105,337  $

6,478,374  $

513,598  $

4,846,978  $

33,124  $

5,393,701  $

10 020 $

10,020  $

15,030  50oA

15,030  50%

#DIV/Of

12.000

12.000

#DlV/Of

33,000  1 75%

#DIV/01

33,000  1 75o/o

101,900  $

101,900  $

328,000  $

375.214

160 480

535.694

6,698,812  $

6,698,812  $

(411,826)  $

577,308  $

5,823,204  $

6,400,512  $

82,900  -19%

82,900  -1 9o/0

460,000  40%

360,454  -4oA

186,630  16oA

#DIV/O!

547,084  2%

6,71 3,830  0oA

6,713,830  0'!/O

(443,225)  8o/0

608,989

5,977,400

250,000

6,836,389

5oA

3%

#DIV/O!

7o/0



Enterprise  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Ftscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

Recap  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final  Budget

Fiscal  ear

2023-24

INTERIM

ff
Change

Last  FY

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

917,280  $

9f7,280  $

52,128  $

272,305  $

391,925  $

73,050  $

737,279  5

2,185,500  $

2,185,500  $

(13,937)  $

580,177  $

1 ,035,080  $

207,931  $

1,823,188  $

1,087,255  $

1,087,255  $

(211 ,687) $

332,121  $

386,785  $

120,641  $

839,547  $

1,423,151  $

1,423,'15*  $

(390,093)  $

268,169  $

583,621  $

95,542  $

947,332  S

2,346,691  s

2,346,691  $

(394,779)  $

600,820  $

1 ,128,574  $

246,378  $

1,975,773  $

1,214,963  $

1,214,963  $

(276,818)  $

342,426  $

427,501  $

158,282  $

928,210  $

1,507,274  $

1,507,274  !5

(686,147)  $

220,361  $

552,346  $

772,70?  $

2,489,097  $

2,489,097  $

(921,929)  $

583,539  $

1,208,125  $

148,478  $

1,940,141  5

1,153,164  $

1,153,164  $

(337,550)  $

381 .207

336.997

718.204

11569,607  $ 1,465,200  -7%

1,569,607  $ 1,465,200  -7%

(654,541  ) $ (387,299)  -43o/o

344,655  $ 270,485  -22%

762,439  $ 819,400  7%

$ - #DIV/O:

f;107,094  $ 1089,885  -2%

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250  5%

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250  5%

(5001572)  $ (291,970)  -42%

719,057  s

1 ,531,514  $

489,841  $

2,740,412  $

694,227

1 ,595,130

120,000

2,a,357

1,211,210  $ 1,205,400  0%

1,211,210  $ 1,205,400  0%

(3701252)  $ (258,263)  -30%

468974$

626,491  $

1,095,465  $

400,509  -15%

626,000  0%

70,000  #DIV/Oi

1,096,509  0%



Enterprise  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

Recap  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final  Budget

isca  ear

2023-24

INTERIM

'!"
Change

Last  FY

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expendrtures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

36,613  $

36,613  $

120,000  $

103,423  $

66,453  $

9,340  $

179,216  $

197,202  $

197,202  5

172,708  $

1 25.777

241 154

366.931

55,910  $

55,910  $

180,000  $

146115  $

78740$

224,855  $

249,100  $

249,100  $

121,000  $

ffl,701  $

208,818  $

320,519  $

63,922  $

63,922  5

206,885  $

152.659

69.613

222.272

420,782  $

420,782  $

144,518  $

86 703  $

409,623  $

496,326  $

53,025  $

53,025  $

170,000  $

191 175  $

95 300  $

286,475  $

282,255  $

282,255  $

150,000  $

140,107  $

304,511  $

42,690  $

487,308  $

58,535  10%

58,535  1 0'!/O

255,000  50%

195,209  2%

127,550  34%

#DlV/Of

322,759  1 3%

267,540  -5%

267,540  -5%

160,000  7%

155,152

272,935

428,087

11%

-1 0%

-100%

-12%



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  PRELIMINARY  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAI,  YEAR  7/1/23  TO  6/30/24
Fiduciary  & Internal  Svc.  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '
RECAP  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final

ISCa ear o '1
, 2023-24  Change

Interim  Last  FY

600 Internal  Service  Fund
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN
Transfers.'  OUT

Net  Transfers

Expenditures

Personnel  Services
Operating  Expense
Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

7,916  $ 10,535  5

7,916  5 10,535  $

10.451  S 55.421  S

21,351  $

21,351  $

43,000  $
-$

43,000  $

51.405  S

20,400  $

20,400  $

58.000

58,000  $

20,000  -2%

20,000  -2%

34,000  -41 %
0%

34,000  -41 %

94.500  S
1.000  S

88,000

88,000

0%
-7'!/o

-100%
-17'!/o; 10,451  Ii 55,421  !Ii 51 405  !5 105,500  !

INTERNAL  SERVICE  FUND 600  FLEET  MAINTENANCE



10 -GENERAL  FUND
ADMiNISTRATIVE  SERVICES

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1004-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

01-1004-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

01-1004-4al205  FICA-REGULAR

01-1004-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

01-1004-41215  PERA

01-1004-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

01-1004-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

01-1004-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

01-100441240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1004-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1004-43815  SOFTWARE

101-1004-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

101-1004-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1004-44613  NON-CAPITALEQUIPMENT

10al-1004-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING/TUITIONREIMB.

101-1004-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1  004-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1004-43775  TELEPHONE

1Cll  -1 004-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

254,668

15,180

3,550

17,292

39,646

5,560

1 ,754

53

659

338,361

59,090

5 ,538

6 50

5,474

1,610

37,663

3 ,840

4 ,299

171,786

2020-21

Actual

251,182

9,202

15,366

3,594

17,536

52,532

5,069

48

1 ,550

356,078

10,358

23,868

6,384

3,264

3,088

7,123

220

4 ,018

5 ,310

63,828

2021-22

Actual

262,126

72

15,454

3,614

18,176

52,124

5,544

53

485

357,646

11 ,965

5,603

5,069

226

3,559

13,306

220

2,985

6,934

49,866

pin2a0i2s2u2;get 8
298,451

1 ,698

18,504

4,328

30,740

75,927

8,954

324

60

600

439,586

11 ,800

20,720

5,292

763

5,735

13,000

300

3,600

7,200

68,410

300,084

500

18,605

4,351

32,247

73,473

8,958

324

60

500

439,102

12,000

21,000

5,200

2,000

15,000

300

3,600

7,200

66,300

0%

2%

1%

- 2%

-100%

-65%

15%

o%

0%

o%

-3%

GRAND  TOT  AL 510,147 419,906 407,512 507,996 505,402 -1 %



509  MUNICIPAL  AIRPORT

Date  4/06/23  KS

2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final  Budget

REVENUES

509-4403-30420

509-4403-34348

509-4403-34375

509-4403-34411

509-4403-34414

509-4403-3441  s

509-4403-34416

509-4403-36373

509-4403-37380

GOVT  GROSS  RECEIPTS

HANGER  RENT  ALS

RENTS/ROY  ALTIES

SHORT  TERM  HANGAR  RENT  AL

AVIATION  FUEL  SALES

OIL  SALES

JET  FUEL  SALES

INTEREST  INCOME

MISC  REV

5,652

28,298

1 ,400

2,430

63,989

37

95,369

28

4,181

37,140

1 ,525

10,205

56,647

12,071

29,335

I ,750

12,875

57,094

302 180

80,364  280,562

32 45

6,000

35,000

1 ,500

9,400

65,000

200

140,000

35

25,120

TOTALREVENUE  197,202  249,100  420,782 282,255

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

509-4403-39935  IN 172,708  121,000  144,518 150,000

509-4403- OUT

TOTALTRANSFERS  172,708  121,000  144,518 150,000

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

509-4403-40110

509-4403-40125

509-4403-40135

FULL  TIME  WAGES

OVERTIME  WAGES

ST  ANDBY  WAGES

81,946

1,678

6,481

76,100

2,324

6,536

59,356

3,071

9,686

94,172

3,000

6,500

509-4403-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION 288 720

509-4403-41205

509-4403-41210

509-4403-41215

509-4403-41225

509-4403-41226

509-4403-41235

509-4403-41240

509-4403-41785

FICA  - REGULAR

FICA  - MEDICARE

PERA

HEALTH  INSURANCE

RETIREE  INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

5,352

I ,252

7,851

15,448

2,405

563

23

2,778

5,100

1,193

5,647

i o.gog

I ,729

23

2,141

4,426

I ,035

2,658

3,931

792

25

I ,435

6,428

1 ,503

9,700

12,926

2,825

162

30

2,141

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES 125,777  111,701 86,703 140;107

EXPENDITURES

509-4403-34318

509-4403-34319

JET  FUEL

AVIATION  FUEL

80,679

62,732

65,785  229,776

49,827  47,405

60,000

50,000

6,000

30,000

2,000

9,400

60,000

100

160,000

40

0%

-14%

33%

0%

-8%

-50%

1 4%

14%

-100%

267,540 -5%

160,000 7%

0%

160,000 7%

gs,tso

3,000

6,500

1%

0%

0%

-100%

6,612

1 ,546

10,276

12,926

2,854

162

30

2,141

3%

3%

6%

0%

1%

0%

0%

0%

141,198 1%

70,000

50,000

17%

0%

509-4403-37320 CREDIT  CARD  PROCESSING  FEES 4,982 4,220 11,748 5,000 6,000 20%



509-4403-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

509-4403-42720  TRAVEL  & EDUCATION

509-4403-43316  GAS  & OIL

509-4403-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

509-4403-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

509-4403-43770  SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

509-4403-43775  TELEPHONE

509-4403-43780  UTILITIES

509-4403-43815  SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

509-4403-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

509-4403-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

509-4403-44613  NON-CAPITAL  EQUIP.

509-4403-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

509-4403-46731  PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

509-4403-46732  GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

509-4403-46733  VEHICLE  INSURANCE

509-4403-46794  GOV  GRT

509-4403-47420  MAINT.  VEHICLE/EQUIP.

509-4403-48598  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

509-4403-48599  0THER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

509-4403-80845  CAPITALEQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

261  810  1,324

350  615

550  554  1,433

621  21,695  20,135

1,475  1,482  1,305

6,292  5,589  5,311

12,557  11,820  13,406

122  235  1,447

1,702  3,238  1,656

18,938  100  3,920

5,504  9,082  9,147

3 ,452  4,593  4,797

996  486  1,552

4 ,570  4,163  11,666

12,641  9,460  4,709

15,190  37,973

905

3,000

I ,085

I ,500

16,433

19,920

945

5,500

16,200

360

1 ,500

3 ,208

4 ,127

1 ,600

9,200

8,100

1 ,600

5,500

43,158

45,575

I ,000

3,000

500

2,000

20,000

1 ,500

5,500

12,000

1 ,500

4,000

4,000

I ,600

7,500

10,300

600

10,000

10,000

45,575

0%

-54%

33%

-100%

0%

59%

0%

- 26%

- IOO%

0%

25%

- 3%

0%

-18%

27%

- 63%

82%

- 77%

0%

- IOO%

241,154  208,818  409,623  304,514  265,575  -13%

42,690

42,690

-IOO%

-100%

TOTALEXPENDITURES  366,93al  320,519  496,326  487,308  406,773  -17%

NET  INCOME  2,979  49,581  68,974  (55,053)  20,767  -138%

Transfers  IN

101-General

509-Airport  (World  Fuel Cash)

150,000  100,000

60,000



295  MUNICIPAL  POOL

03/22/23  KS 2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

FINAL

REVENUES

295-4803-30315

295-4803-34351

295-4803-34355

GRT

SWIMMING  POOL  PROCEEDS

POOL  DEPOSIT/RENT  AL

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

295-4803-39935  IN

295-4803-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

295-4803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

295-4803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

295-4803-4  205  FICA  - REGULAR

295-4803-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

295-4803-4  215  PERA

295-4803-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

295-4803-4  240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

295-4803-4  785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

391

7,428

1 ,250

9,831

132,000

132,000

53,985

4,048

3,597

841

3,438

138

1 ,054

1 ,408

18

1 ,500

422

8,012

1 ,460

9,894

60,000

60,000

43,631

3,130

556

2 ,880

673

3 ,218

7,451

985

16

1,169

727

13,812

3,230

17,878

188,560

188,560

68,642

I ,657

2,997

4,499

1 ,052

4,037

6,618

1 ,234

25

2,636

700

7,000

1 ,000

8,700

150,000

150,000

100,848

2,040

1 ,000

6,253

1 ,462

6,370

10,599

1 ,855

162

32

2 ,000

700

7,000

1,000

8,700 0%

177,820  19%

#DIV/O!

177,820

35,214

21,000

1 ,500

500

3,516

822

3,803

13

1 ,056

108

2 2

1,810

1 9%

-65%

#DlV/Of

- 26%

- 50%

- 44%

- 44%

- 40%

-100%

-43%

- 33%

- 31 %

- 9'/o

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES 70,028 63,709 93,397 132,621 69,366 -48%



295-4803-42620

295-4803-42720

295-4803-43403

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44606

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44613

295-4803-44615

295-4803-46794

UNFORMS  - LIFEGUARDS

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  / SUPPLIES

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

GOVT.  GROSS  RECEIPTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

295-4803-  BUILDINGS  & STRUCTURES

295-4803-  CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

295-4803-80845  CAPITAL  PURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

1 ,355

450

36,362

9

16,916

569

345

553

58,750

128,778

466

32

376

173

36,419

4,807

193

42,519

106,228

1 ,060

307

401

342

43,875

173

11,010

4,146

805

829

63,098

156,495

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

360

50,400

300

15,600

1 ,200

1 ,000

1 ,000

82,580

21 5,201

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

400

30,000

300

16,000

500

500

500

60,920

0%

0%

0%

0 %

1 1 '!/0

- 40%

OYo

3%

- 58%

- 50%

- 50%

-26%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

31,000  #DIV/O!

31,000  #DIV/O!

161,286 -25%

$randlTotal

101-General  Fund 150,000

lb0,000

177,820 19%

1 9%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

CODE  ENFORCEMENT  / ANIMAL  CONTROL

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

10 -1008-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

10 -1008-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

10 -1008-40135  STANDBYWAGES

10 -1008-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

10 -1008-41205  FICA-REGULAR

10 -1008-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

10 -1008-41215  PERA

10 -1008-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

10 -1008-41226  RETIREEINSURANCE

10 -1008-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

10 -4008-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

10 -1008-41785  WORKER'SCOMP.(NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

IC)1-1008-43316  GAS&OIL

101-1008-43735  POSTAGE

SOFTWARE

0 - 008-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

0 - 008-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 008-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

0 - 008-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

0 - 008-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

0 - 008-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

0 - 008-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

0 - 008-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1008-  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

TOT  At  CAPIT  At  OUTLAY

2020-21

Actual

109,899

2,586

5,280

7,113

I ,663

10,237

24,799

3,092

28

1 ,918

166,614

2021-22

Actual

94,199

5,609

5,403

4,946

6,731

1,574

8,924

12,069

2,704

28

3,593

145,779

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3getg

98,030

7,000

5 ,500

6 38

6,853

I ,603

10,097

35,227

2 ,941

162

3 0

4 ,000

172,081

99,320

7,000

5,500

7,256

1,707

10,740

16,755

2,993

175

43

2,500

153,989

1%

o%

o%

- IOO%

6%

6%

6%

- 52%

2%

8%

43%

-38%

-I  I %

5, I 39

1 ,303

314

362

73

676

323

35

2 ,637

10,861

8,560

I,100

195

1 ,282

2 ,149

712

214

3 ,565

17  777

I 5,000

100

2,500

500

I ,400

2 ,000

3 ,000

1 ,500

1 ,000

3,650

30,650

15,000

100

3,250

2,500

500

1,400

1,500

1,800

1,000

500

3,650

31,200

o%

0%

#DIV/O!

0%

0%

0%

-25%

-40%

-33%

- 50%

0%

2%

#DIV/Of

#DIV/O!

GRAND  TOT  AL 177  475 163,557 202,731 185,189 -9%



101  -GENERAL  FUND

1006  ANIMAL  SHELTER

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1006-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1006-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1006-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1006-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1006-41215  PERA

101-1006-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1006-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1006-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

101-1006-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

101-1006-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1006-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1006-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

101-1006-43815  SOFTWARE

101-1006-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1006-44613  NON-CAPITALFURNITURE

101-1006-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

101-1006-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

101-1006-43316  FUEL

101-1006-44607  FIELDSUPPLIES

101-1006-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

101-1006-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1006-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE

101-1006-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

89,645

2,701

5,533

1 ,294

8,441

2,626

12,619

2,116

28

125,003

6,979

5,529

862

683

460

11 ,529

485

150

1 ,983

28,660

2020-21

Actual

92,560

4 ,000

5 ,925

I ,386

9,071

2,777

23,574

162

4,000

30

143,485

11 ,895

6,589

395

I ,605

375

41 1

12,445

250

1 ,900

35,865

GRANDTOTAL  153,663  179,350

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Budget

2023-24  %

Projected

Budget  Change

96,741

4 ,000

5 ,876

1,374

9,005

2,756

22,933

2 ,129

3 0

144,844

104,624

5 ,000

6 ,735

I ,575

10,766

3,139

29,578

162

2 ,300

3 0

163,909

117,160

4,000

7,732

1,808

11,524

3,201

28,030

217

2 ,300

3 0

185,003 I 3%

11 .237

6.301

1 .078

13.176

1,319  $

15.000

8.000

395  5

2.000

1 .000

16.000

I .000

1 .000

20,000  33%

-1 00%

4,250  976%

1 ,500  -25%

#DIV/O!

2 ,000  #DIV/O!

1,150  15%

500  #DIV/O!

13,000  -19%

I,000  0%

300  #DIV/O!

150  -40%

500  #DIV/O!

I,000  0%

34,046

178,890

44,645

208,554

45,350

230,353

2%

10%

101 GENERAL  FUND 1006  ANIMAL  SHELTER



501 CEMETERY

Date  04/04/23  KS

REVENuES

501-1803-34355  0THERCHARGESFORSERVICES

501-1803-36373  INTEREST  INCOME

2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  %

Actual  Actual  Actual  Final  Budget  NTERIM  Char

8,530

20

10,130  19,940

20  23

10,000  15,000

20  30

TOTALREVENUE  8,550  10,150  19,963

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

501-1803-39935  IN

501-1803-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

EXPENDITURES

501-1803-43780  UTILITIES

501-1803-45555  MISC  EXPENSE

501-1803-47415  MAINTENANCE  GROUNDS

501-1803-48599  0THERCONTRACTSERVICES

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

501-1803-  REPURCHASEOFCEMETARYLOTS

501-1803-  OTHERCAPITALPURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

5,523  5,934  4,338

50

4,000  4,000

4,000

9,523  9,984  8,338

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES  9,523  9,984  8,338

s,ooo  g,ooo

4,000  4,000

20,000

12,000  33,000

#DlV/Of

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

13%

#DIV/O!

0%

#DIV  /Of

175%

#DIV/O!

#DlV/Oi

#DIV/O!

12,000  33,000  175%

Professionally  map out

plots & info kiosk



10  -GENERAL  FUND

OFFICE  OF  THE  CITY  CLERK

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

0 - 00 -40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

0 - 00 -40120  TEMPORARYWAGES

0 - 00 -40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

0 - 00 -40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 00 -41205  FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 00 -41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

0 - 00 -41215  PERA

0 - 00 -41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 00 -41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 00 -41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

1 01-1001-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1001-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

0 - 00 -43316  GAS  & OIL

0 - 00 -47410  MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTS

0 - 00 -44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 00 -43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

0 - 00 -42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 00 -43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

0 - 00 -43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

0 - 00 -43775  TELEPHONE

0 - 00 -48599  0THER  CONTRACTURAL  SERVICES

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

106,848

606

6,609

1 ,546

9,732

3,603

2,983

845

133,055

49

3,033

1 ,890

4,155

1 ,260

5,764

552

3,343

31,469

2020-21

Actual

109,566

393

6,744

1 ,577

10,735

4,885

3,286

30

2,515

139,732

3,098

2 ,106

3 ,895

7,268

2 ,808

3 ,893

23,068

2021-22

Actual

126,714

47

90

7,77"l

1,817

12,418

6,252

3,801

30

227

159,167

3,316

"i ,902

4,858

6,639

2 ,888

3 ,322

22,925

2022-23

Final

131,040

3,000

26

8,310

1 ,944

2 3,303

7,126

3,931

162

30

300

179,172

300

6,250

1 ,412

5,000

2,000

16,125

3,418

5,400

4,000

43,905

131,581

3,000

200

8,158

1,908

14,211

29,813

3,947

162

193,681

300

6,000

1,500

4,500

1,690

16,000

8,158

5,400

4,000

47,548

8%

8%

GRANDTOTAL 164,524 162,800 182,092 223,077 241,229 8%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

CITY  MANAGER

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1003-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

10al-1003-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

101-1003-  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

101-1003-41205  FICA-REGULAR

01-1003-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

01-1003-41215  PERA

01-1003-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

01-1003-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

01-1003-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

01-1003-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

01-1003-41785  WORKER'SCOMP  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1003-42305  MILEAGE  REIMB.

101-1003-43316  FUEL

101-1003-47420  VEHiCLE  MAiNTENANCE

101-1003-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1003-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1003-44613  NON-CAPITAL  EQUIP

101-1003-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

101-1003-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1003-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1003-43775  TELEPHONE

101-1003-43465  RENTOFEQUIPMENT

101-1003-43815  SOFTWARE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1003-60810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT

101-1003-  CAPITAL  PURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

2019-20

Actual

161,201

10,029

2,345

22,772

5,715

4 ,826

5 63

20

1 ,877

209,349

680

I ,861

2,100

26,611

7 ,490

8 ,292

5,902

10,172

3,988

3,681

169,587

378,936

2020-21

Actual

175,012

1,436

10,820

2,530

25,874

13,028

4,873

30

3,475

237,079

971

124

3,278

:,ggg

2,873

3,731

6,958

3,230

28,666

265,745

2021-22

Actual pin2a0i2s2u:3get 8
195,388 194,712

1 ,000

1 l ,836

2 ,768

19,087

23,087

5,871

12,196

2,852

19,988

29,842

5,822

108

18

1 ,800

20

2,000

259,855 268,540

400

380

10,000

3,029

540

200

3,000

3 ,076

4 ,389

3,743

232

1435

500

1 ,324

5,000

3,800

232

25,588 21,891

285,443 290,431

134,949

1 ,000

2 50

8,367

1,957

14,574

18,920

4,048

108

20

4,129

188,322

400

500

500

200

3,000

500

3,000

500

1,500

5,000

3,800

232

19,132

-30%

0%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

0%

0%

#DIV/O!

-60%

o%

13%

o%

o%

0%

-13%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

207,454  -29%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

Community  Development  Department

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-  010-40ilO  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-  010-40125  0VERTIME

101-  010-4  205  FICA-REGULAR

101-  010-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

101-  010-4  215  PERA

101-  010-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-  010-4  226 RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-  010-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

101-  010-4  240 WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

101-  010-4  785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

01- 010-48555  DEMOLITION  & CLEANUP

C)1- 010-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES/LEGAL

01- 010-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

01- 010-44613  NON-CAPITALFURNITURE

01- 010-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

01- 010-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

01- 0'10-43775  TELEPHONE

01- 010-43740  Printing  & Publishing

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1010-80810  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

2AO:t9u-a20, 2AOc2tOu-a21l 2AOc2:u-a212 20F21n2a-213 8
39,549

219

2 ,380

557

3 ,869

5,5E31

1,186

845

9

362

54,556

2,288

67,857

133

714

390

5,006

1,661

195

79,842

134,398

45,500

1 ,162

2 ,776

649

4 ,498

5 ,802

1 ,393

7

847

62,635

46,171

39,916

537

1 ,602

2 5

5,206

i,221

94,678

157,312

56,471

1 ,762

3,521

824

5,504

5,825

1,685

75,697

5,017

81 ,548

247

6,181

1,il8

94,112

169,809

83,852

5,323

1 ,245

8,637

5,759

2,516

54

10

101

107,497

5,307

100,551

2,325

2,761

23,105

841

134,889

242,386

86,258  3%

#DIV/O!

5,348  0%

1,251  0%

9,316  8%

5,602  -3%

2,588  3%

54  0%

10  0%

105  4%

110,532 3%

3,500  -34%

125,000  24%

2,000  -14%

-100%

#DIV/O!

15,000  -35%

1,000  19%

500  #DIV/O!

147,000

257,532

9%

#DIV/O!

e%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

COMMUNITY  SERVICES

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

10 -1014-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

10 -1014-41205  FICA-REGULAR

10 -1014-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

10 -1014-41215  PERA

10 -1014-41225  HEALTHINSURANCE

10 -1014-41226  RETIREEINSURANCE

10 -1014-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

10 -1014-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

10 -1014-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1014-43316  FUEL

101-1014-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

101-1014-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1014-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

101-1014-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

101-1014-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1014-80805  BUILDINGS&STRUCTURES

101-1014-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT

101-1014-  CAPITALPURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2AOc2tlua212 BU2DO2G2E2T3ED 8
66,997

4,113

962

66,997

4,154

971

6,566

5,825

2,010

6,901

5,759

2 ,010

3 6

9 7

116 80

86,598 86,916

67,725

4,199

982

7,314

5,592

2,032

54

10

100

88,008 'i%

1,329

130

I ,450

4,824

15

o

240 105

257 888

5,705 7,266

2,000  38%

1 ,000  -79%

500  #DIV/O!

2 00  #DIV/O!

400  281%

1000  13%

5,100  -30%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/Oi

GRAND  TOT  AL 92,302 94,182 93108 -1%



503  ELECTRIC  DMSION

Date  04/04/23  KS

REVENUES

503-3702-3C1161  GROSS  RECEIPTS-YD-JOINT  UTILITY

503-3702-30162  GROSS  RECEIPTS-EL-JOINT  UTILITY

503-3702-34521  UTILITYSERVICESYARDLIGHT

503-3702-34522  UTILITY  SERVICES-ELEC  DIV

503-3702-34532  UTILITY  SERVICES  CONNECTIONS

503-3702-34772  MERCHANDISE  & JOBBING

503-3702-35542  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

503-3702-37426  MIS.  (POLE  RENTALS,  ETC.)  - ELECTRIC

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

503-3702-39935  IN

503-3702-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

503-3702-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

503-3702-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

503-3702-40135  STANDBYWAGES

503-3702-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

503-3702-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

503-3702-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

503-3702-41215  PERA

503-3702-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

503-3702-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

503-3702-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

503-3702-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

503-3702-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

503-3702-42310  PERDIEM

503-3702-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

503-3702-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

503-3702-43316  GAS  & OIL

503-3702-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

503-3702-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

2019-20

Actual

812

418,465

18,976

6,247,551

15,563

11 ,571

4,480

18,606

6,897,347

76,582

(1 ,817,379)

(1,7  40,797)

294,787

15,929

17,358

19,874

4,648

28,356

37,266

8,710

2,305

48

6,220

435,502

504

3,269

3,191

5,355

462

2020-21

Actual

840

432,214

19,284

6,530,680

14,667

16,771

8,143

33,569

7,059,137

I ,482,386

(3,014,641  )

(1,532,255)

350,969

14,380

16,620

23,106

5,404

33,855

45,847

I O,364

181

67

8,401

509,195

i,igo

2,934

13,070

560

1,158

2021-22

Actual

839

434,469

18,958

6 ,362,378

18,953

20,613

7 ,120

47,908

7,052,335

20

(1,917,721)

(1,917,701)

338,709

15,928

i6.380

12,115

23,138

5,411

33,189

49,375

10,172

513,598

6,544

I ,249

20,726

1 ,624

2022-23

Final  Budget

833  $

421,560  $

18,895  $

6,181,346  $

17,323  $

12,277  $

9,670  5

36,908  $

6,698,812

(411  ,826)

(411,826)

394,752

20,000

18,000

141

26,831

6,275

40,659

47,310

11 ,843

2,305

80

9,112

577,308

6,000

5,000

20,000

543

I ,800

830

421  ,500

17,500

6,200,000

17,000

15,000

5,000

37,000

6,713,830 0%

#DIV/O!

(443,225)  8%

(443,225)

405,018

20,000

19,000

1 ,500

2 7,560

6,446

43,742

63,949

12,151

432

80

g, il2

608,989

8%

5%

2,000  #DlV/Of

6,000  0%

8,000  60%

401000  IOO%

-100%

1,800  0%



503-3702-437  40

503-3702-43770

503-3702-43775

503-3702-43780

503-3702-43815

503-3702-43999

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44613

503-3702-44615

503-3702-45793

503-3702-45796

503-3702-46731

503-3702-46732

503-3702-46733

503-3702-47  415

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-48596

503-3702-48598

503-3702-50795

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OPERATING  COSTS  - SOLAR  REFUNDS

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

GRT

FRANCHISE  TAX

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

MAINT.  REPAIRS  GROUNDS  ROADWAYS

MAINT.VEHICLE/FURN/FIXTURE/EQUIP

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE/CONTRACTS

WHOLESALE  POWER  COSTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

503-3702-80805  BUILDING  & STRUCTURES

503-3702-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPVEHICLES

503-3702-80845  CAPITALIMPROVEMENTEQUIP

503-3702-80846  LAND  ACQUISITION  & IMPROVEMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

12,573

2,375

73,529

I ,350

10,885

6,180

8,355

424,228

17,126

10,573

24,097

24,977

142,022

22,379

3,420,716

4,303,641

302,270

346,701

648,971

5,388,114

285

9,738

3,452

77,572

14,695

1 ,301

159,389

6,503

12,146

435,183

17,426

9,601

6,586

14,565

372,988

31,714

9,709

141  ,862

3,493,588

4,863,842

56,626

181  ,2D

867,442

1,105,337

6,478,374

233

1 ei.eiog

2 ,932

82,550

13,872

955

247,41i

7,927

9,983

429,185

1 7,475

9,601

6 ,389

7 ,435

106,140

29,260

9,709

57,460

3,755,588

4,846,978

15,150

17,974

33,124

5,393,701

16,800

4,000

86,600

21,651

2 ,000

329,225

10,000

14,550

430,000

20,000

11 ,687

26,571

32,935

546,979

99,31ei

10,000

127,547

4,000,000

5,823,204

6,400,512

250

20,700

4,000

86,600

25,000

10,000

2 ,000

3 80,000

10,000

14,550

430,000

20,000

12,000

27.000

2,500

165,000

128,000

10,000

72,000

4,500,000

5,977,400

#DIV/O!

23%

0%

0 %

1 5%

#DlV/Of

0 %

1 5%

0%

O')"o

O'!"o

0%

3'/o

2%

- 92%

- 70%

29%

0%

-44%

1 3%

3%

#DIV/O!

250,000  #DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DlV/Oi

250,000  #DIV/O!

6,836,389 7%

NET  INCOME (231,564) (951,493) (259,066) (113,526) (565,783) 398%

Jranslers  llljl

315 CI Reserve

316 Emergency  Repair  Fund

:318 Electrical  Construction  Reserve

403 Debt  Service

502 Joint  Utility  Office

149  o:g

3125

10  000

67 094

82 000

A44,24Fl $

158  678

3125

10  000

156  422

115  000

444,22!i



10  -GENERAL  FUND

FACILITY  MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

0 - 0 4-40110  FULL  TIME  WAGES

0 - 0 4-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

0 - 0 4-40135  STANDBYWAGES

0 - 0 4-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 0 4-4 205 FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 0 4-4 210 FICA  - MEDICARE

0 - 0 4-4 215  PERA

0 - 0 4-4 225 HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 0 4-4 226 RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 0 4-4 235 UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

0 - 0 4-4 240 WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

0 - 0 4-4 785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

0 - 0 4-43316  FUEL

0 - 0 4-43403  MAINTENANCE  BUILDING

0 - 0 4-47420  MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE

0 - 0 4-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

0 - 0 4-44613  NON-CAPITAL  FURNITURE

0 - 0 4-44615  SAFETYEQulPMENT

0 - 0 4-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

0 - 0 4-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 0 4-43775  TELEPHONE

0 - 0 4-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

0 - 0 4-47  410 MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPITAL  OUTLAY

101-1014-80805  BUILDINGS&STRUCTURES

101-1014-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT

101-1014-  CAPITALPURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

198,941

4,247

4,712

12,580

2,942

18,667

22,682

5,71g

I ,805

58

13,621

285,975

2020-21

Actual

165,463

4,260

5,104

10,574

2,473

16 ,099

17 ,566

5 ,581

181

49

6 ,333

233,684

2021-22

Actual

162,500

6,511

5,396

2,300

10,735

2,511

15,805

14,553

4,871

44

6,333

231  ,558

Elu2o02Ci'E2r3eo g
179,986

6,000

6,000

11 ,779

2,755

18,539

18,728

5 ,400

270

50

6 ,000

255,507

210,392

5,000

6 ,000

I,000

13,789

3,225

22,723

47,517

6,312

324

60

29,563

345,905

1 7%

-1 7%

0%

#DIV/O!

1 7%

I 7%

23%

154%

I 7%

20%

20%

393%

35%

6,151

25,567

I ,088

14,398

671

1 ,337

549

3,117

81

11 ,371

76,223

3 ,637

4 2,832

I ,721

20,083

1 ,891

1 ,888

83.75

647

73,212

6,707

20,114

11 ,752

18,051

I ,876

289

1 ,356

1,344

127.66

647

62,264

7,000

32,226

2,000

64,668

7,000

2,000

2,500

1 ,000

3,500

500

8,084

130,978

9,000

60,000

I,000

40000

15000

2000

3350

1000

3500

500

10000

145,350

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

GRAND  TOT  AL 362,197 306,895 293,822 386,485 491,255 27%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

FIRE  DEPARTMENT  (VOLUNTEER)

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual rin2a0i2s2u2a3get 8
PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

SALARIES

FICA  - REGULAR

FICA  - MEDICARE

PERA

HEALTH  INSURANCE

RETIREE  INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1005-  FUEL

101-1005-  MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE

101-1005-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

101-1005-43775  TELEPHONE

21 ,500 21 ,500 21,500 21 ,500 21,500 0%

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 21,500 21,500 21,500 21,500 21,500 0%

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1005-  EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRANDTOTAL 21,500 21,500 os21,500 21,500 21,500



209  FIRE  PROTECTION  FUND

REVENUES

209-1603-32388

209-1603-36373

ST  ATE  - FIRE  ALLOTMENT

INTEREST  INCOME

3/23/23  KS

2019-20

Actual

312,200

881

2020-21

Actual

326,587

1 ,050

2021-22

Actual

308,824

683

2022-23

FINAL

354,685

500

354,685

600

0%

20%

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

209-1603-  IN

209-1603- OUT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

EXPENDITURES

209-  603-42720 EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

209-  603-43316 GAS  & OIL

209-  603-43465

:og-  603-43770

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

209-  603-43775

209-  603-43780

209-  603-43815

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE

209-  603-43999

209-  603-44607

OPERATING  COST

FIELD  SUPPLIES

209-  603-44613

209-  603-44616

209-  603-44810

209-1  603-46730

209-1603-47  405

209-1  603-47  415

209-1  603-47  420

209-1603-47595

209-1603-48599

NON  - CAPIT  AL  ITEMS

TRAINING  SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

INSURANCE  - NON  EMPLOYEE

MAINTENANCE  BUILDINGS

MAINTENANCE  - REPAIRS  GROUNDS

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT

GENERAL  FUND  ADMIN  FEE

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

313,081

2,032

7,599

1,586

7,487

743

15,126

8,680

7,902

327,637

1,173

3 ,081

810

4 ,375

9,070

2,420

532

7,721

15,142

7,101

4,470

10,310

10,000

609,507

2 ,611

3 ,256

243

4 ,340

9,085

3,297

9,539

248

13,673

14,810

6,939

27,103

15,838

21 ,616

10,000

355,185

8,000

5,000

4,500

2,000

5,000

20,000

5,000

583,488

5,000

17,650

2,000

9,485

29,620

10,000

7 ,380

81,142

21 ,500

10,000

355,285

8,000

5,000

4,500

2,000

5,000

20,000

5,000

583,488

5,000

17,650

2,000

9,485

29,620

10,000

7 ,380

81,142

21 ,500

10,000

0%

o%

0%

0%

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 51,155 79,009 142,598 826,765 826,765 o%



CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

209-1603-80810 OTHER  CAPIT  AL  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY 109,663

780,000

797,360

369,330

369,330

369,330

369,330

o%

0%

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 160,818 876,369 142,598 1,196,095  1,196,095 o%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

FLEET  MAINTENANCE  DMSION

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1012-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1012-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1012-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

101-1012-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1012-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1012-41215  PERA

101-1012-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1012-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1012-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1012-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

101-1012-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

10 -1012-43316  FUEL

10 -1012-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

10 -1012-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

10 -1012-44607  FIELDSUPPLIES

10 -1012-  NON-CAPITALFURNITURE

10 -1012-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

10 -1012-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

10 -1012-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

10 -1012-43775  TELEPHONE

10 -1012-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

OTHER  CONTRACTURAL  SERVICES

SOFTWARE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPITALOUTLAY

101-1012-44810  EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

101-1012-80845  CAPITALPURCHASES

TOTAL  CAPITAL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

52,882

3,276

766

5,118

246

1 ,553

615

14

2 ,301

66,770

2020-21

Actual

65,842

390

4,155

972

6,235

1 ,996

1,692

20

1 ,338

83,893

2021-22

Actual

92,929

896

72

5,742

1 ,343

8,732

5,287

2,635

25

I ,234

118,895

Elu2o02a2=2r3=o g
105,720

5 ,000

200

6 ,865

1 ,606

10,890

5,867

3,172

162

30

1 ,400

140,912

93,080

1,000

500

5,926

1,386

10,053

6,565

2 ,792

162

3 0

1,000

122,494 -13%

578

824

402

100

269

485

156

3,290

2,304

116

9,374

2,862

1 ,035

1,138

1,161

693

20,505

4,769

661

3,369

I ,455

159

618

I ,026

3526

195

27,273

4,195

685

I ,500

g,ooo

1 ,920

2 ,000

2,000

1,305

22,686

195

2,000

47,486

3,600

1 ,000

2,000

10,000

3,000

1,500

1,350

1 ,000

1500

2 500

1000

1000

29,450

-14%

46%

33%

11%

#DIV/O!

-22%

-33%

- 50%

15%

#DIV/O!

-100%

413%

- 50%

-38%

o o

30000  #DIV/Of

0  #DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

30,000  #DIV/O!

GRAND  TOT  AL 70,060 104,398 146,169 188,398 181,944 -3%



508  GOLF  COURSE

Date  04/06/23  KS

REVENUES

508-4303-30315  GOVTGRT

508-4303-34376  SALES  OTHER  GOLF  PRO  SHOP

508-4303-36373  INTEREST  INCOME

508-4303-37316  MISC.  INCOME

508-4303-37356  EXPANSION/IMPROVEMENT  FEES

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

508-4303-39935  IN

508-4303-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

508-4303-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

508-4303-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

508-4303-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

508-4303-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

508-4303-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

508-4303-41215  PERA

508-4303-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

508-4303-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

508-4303-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

508-4303-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

508-4303-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

2019-20

Actual

1 ,652

18

31,515

3,429

36,613

120,000

120,000

70,569

20,742

5,661

1 ,324

3 ,967

4 4

1,074

41

2020-21

Actual

2,582

29

49,107

4,192

55,910

180,000

180,000

89,752

37,241

2,150

8,007

1 ,873

4 ,531

51

1 ,387

53

1 ,072

2021-22

Actual

3,092

239

39

58,579

1 ,973

63,922

206,885

206,885

104,378

19,764

2,402

7,811

1 ,827

8,351

2,898

2,557

48

2,484

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
3,000

25

50,000

53,025

3,000

500

35

55,000

58,535

0%

#DIV/O!

40%

10%

#DIV/O!

10%

170,000 255,000  50%

#DIV/O!

170,000

108,717

36,719

2,000

g,iog

2,130

11,196

14,830

3,262

243

60

2,909

255,000

110,906

30,826

2,000

8,911

2,084

11 ,978

22,018

3,312

216

50

1,250

50%

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES 103,423 146,115 152,659 191,175 193,550 1 '/o



EXPENDITURES

508-4303-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

508-4303-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

508-4303-43316  GAS  & OIL

508-4303-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

508-4303-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

508-4303-43770  SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

508-4303-43775  TELEPHONE

508-4303-43780  UTILITIES

508-4303-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

508-4303-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

508-4303-44613  NONCAPITALITEMS

508-4303-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

508-4303-46794  GOV  GRT

508-4303-47420  MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUIP

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

508-4303-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

508-4303-80845  CAPITALIMPROVEMENTSEQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

2,560

13,728

1 ,626

1 ,700

1 ,245

15,803

615

3,136

5,365

297

1 ,707

7,544

66,453

9,340

9,340

179,216

147,273

750

3,472

13,027

321

1 ,400

8,324

16,387

6,993

974

2,478

14,333

78,740

224,855

235,910

3,671

12,805

271

8,176

12,764

508

27,839

159

3,114

307

69,613

222,272

270,807

7,000

14,000

1 ,500

1 ,730

8,400

20,000

600

33,170

6,400

2,500

95,300

286,475

223,025

2,850

i ,ooo

5,000

15,000

1 ,000

1 ,500

8,400

16,000

600

40,000

5,000

1 ,000

2 ,000

2,000

101,350

#DlV/Oi

#DIV/O!

-29%

7%

- 33%

-1 3%

0%

-20%

0%

21 %

-22%

#DIV/O!

-20%

#DIV/O!

6%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#[)IV/O!

294,900  3%

18,635  -92%

Iransfsirs  IN

101-Genera

214-Lodger's  Tax

prhnel  otal

115,000

55,000

200,000

55,000



10  -GENERAL  FUND

GOVERNING  BODY

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1000-40105  ELECTED  OFFICIALS

101-1000-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1000-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1000-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

30,600

1 ,897

444

95

33,036

OPERATING  EXPENSES

01- 000-42305  MILEAGE  REIMB.

0 - 000-42310  PER  DIEM

0 - 000-43597  "ATTORNEY  FEES

0 - 000-43598  PROFESSIONAL  SVCS.

0 - 000-48599  AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS

0 - 000-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 000-44625  0THER  SUPPLIES

0 - 000-45607  CLAIMS,  JUDGEMENTS,  AND  SETTLEMENTE

0 - 000-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

0 - 000-60725  GRANTS  TO  SUB-RECIPIENTS

0 - 000-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1000-  CAPITALOUTLAY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRANDTOTAL

398

902

31 ,788

252

640

73,514

107,494

140,531

':oc'tou-az: , ':c'Tu-az;' 2%,71n2a-73 a
30,100

1 ,866

437

32,403

60,117

4,000

574

315

103,860

7,700

176,567

208,970

37,050

2,297

537

39,884

448

98,790

570

777

6,669

3,852

66,000

7,425

184,530

224,414

62,400

3,869

905

315

67,489

1 ,000

104,450

500

4,223

67,300

4,000

43,000

8,487

232,960

300,449

62,400

3,869

905

318

67,492

1,000

104,450

500

4,223

67,300

4,000

43,000

8,487

232,960

300,452

0%

0%

0%

INOTE: "Attorney  Fees  will  be split  in Budget  1000,  1003,  and  1010.



10  -GENERAL  FUND

HOSPIT  AL  GROSS  RECEIPT  PAYMENTS

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Actual

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1017-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

OPERATING  COST

261 ,256

4,737

268,509 302,803

6,794

296,293

7,671

300,000

10,000

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 265,993  268,509  309,597  303,964  310,000  2%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

LIBRARY  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

0 - 0 6-40110  FULL  TIME  WAGES

0 - 0 6-40115  PART  TIME  WAGES

0 - 0 6-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 0 6-4 205 FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 0 6-4 210  FICA  - MEDICARE

g - 0 6-4 215 PERA

0 - 0 6-4 225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 0 6-4 226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 0 6-4 235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

0 - 0 6-4 240 WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

0 - 0 6-4 785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1016-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1016-44613  NON-CAPITAL  FURNITURE

101-1016-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

CITY  BOOK  PURCHASING

101-1016-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1016-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

103,231

34,470

112,879

39,904

8,435

I ,972

13,482

6,924

4,131

1 ,575

51

638

9,361

2,189

"i4,973

7,562

5,298

55

2,212

174,910 194,434

3,838

7,119

I ,813

5,654

1,089

8,932 10,582

2021-22

Actual

114,820

38,537

5,892

9,745

2,279

15,029

8,643

4,601

53

395

199,994

1,983

1 ,301

6,820

1,201

11,304

2022-23

Actual

136,799

43,130

I ,200

11,156

2,609

18,533

13,697

5 ,398

324

6 0

500

233,406

2,492

100

1 ,000

8,648

1,300

50

13,590

139,901

41,382

500

11,240

2,629

16,629

19,017

4,619

324

5 0

500

236,790

2,500

7,500

1,000

12,000

1,250

24,250

1%

0%

7400%

o%

39%

-4%

-100%

78%

GRAND  TOT  AL 191,341 205,016 211,297 246,996 261,040 6%



214  LODGERSa  TAX  ACT

5/1/2023

REVENuES

214-2503-30318

;i  4-2503-30319

214-2503-35317

21 4-2503-36373

214-2503-37323

PROMOTION/ADVERTISING

CITYaS  PORTION  FOR  MAINT.  EQUIP  & OTHER

LATE  PENALTIES

INTEREST  INCOME

1 % CONVENTION  CENTER  FEE

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

214-2503-39935  IN

21 4-2503-49930  0UT

2019-20

Actual

166,413

110,905

100

429

56,303

339,429

(go,ooo)

2020-21

Actual

150,066

100,044

899

448

50,027

301,484

(90,000)

2021-22

Actual

220,634

147,090

1 ,024

586

73,358

442,692

(90,000)

;Hs 8
168,000

110,000

850

500

52,000

331,350

(55,000)

200,000

125,000

850

500

60,000

386,350

(55,000)

17%

0%

TOTALTRANSFERS  (90,000)  (901000)  (90,000)  (55,000)  (55,000)  0%

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

295-4803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

295-4803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

295-4803-41205  FICA-REGULAR

295-4803-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

295-4803-41215  PERA

295-4803-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

295-4803-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

295-4803-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

295-4803-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

295-4803-41785  WORKER'SCOMP.(NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITuRES

214-2501-60725

214-2503-43403

214-2503-43550

21 4-2503-43999

214-2503-44607

214-2503-47406

214-2503-48596

214-2540-48598

214-2540-48599

214-2540-60725

214-2560-60725

GRANTS  TO  SUB-RECIPIENTS  (1%  PUBLIC  ARTS

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT.  CONVENTION  FEE

ROADWAY  MAINTENANCE

OTHER  OPERATING  COSTS  GEN  FUND  ADMIN  FEE  40%

FIELD  SUPPLIES

PROMOTION/ADVERTISING  (LOCAL  GRANTS)

ALIDIT  CONTRACT  SERVICES

OTHER  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

GRANTS  TO  SUB-RECIPIENTS

GRANTS  TO  SUB-RECIPIENTS  (60%)

36,013 25,733 34,134

9,014

82,058

13,700

46,784

40,000

130,451

8,000

28,791

g,goo

67,000

292,162

27,290

1 ,500

1 ,692

396

2 ,947

si  g

14,834

54

10

871

50,412

g,ooo

82,000

13,700

46,784

40,000

130,000

8,000

29,000

9,900

55,600

295,000

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0 %

1 %

O'!/o

-1 7'/0

1%

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 173,408 128,256 171,085 727,860 718,984 -1 %



Sub-Recipient  Grant  Applications

Geronimo  Museum

Geronimo  trail  Scenic  Byway

MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences

Total  Amount  Requested

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

214-2503-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS-EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 173,408 128,256 171085

10,000

10,000

737,860

5,000

5,600

45,000

55,600

769,396

1  00%

'1  00%

101-General  Fund

508-Golf  Course

35,000.00

55.000.00

35,000.00

55,000.00

35,000.00

55,000.00 55.000.00 55.000.00

ffl)IV/Of

0%

0%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

MUNICIPAL  COURT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1002-40105  ELECTED  OFFICAL

101-1002-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1002-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1002-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1002-41215  PERA

101-1002-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1002-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1002-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1002-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1002-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1002-42620  UNIFORMS/LINEN

101-1002-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1002-48599  PUBLIC  DEFENDER

101-1002-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

101-al002-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

101-1002-43735  POSTAGE

101-1002-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1002-43775  TELEPHONE

101-1002-  AUTOMATIONFEES

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1002-44815  FURNITURE  & FIXTURE

101-1002-60840  0THERCAPPUR/AOC/JIDCOM

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRANDTOTAL

2019-20

Actual

20,998

67,018

6,103

1,427

6,224

42,526

1 ,906

845

2 8

3 36

147,410

2,821

5,325

56

710

1 ,767

28,748

1 ,000

2 4,000

25,000

201,157

2020-21

Actual

41 ,995

84,753

7,142

I ,670

6,514

46,443

"i ,994

32

1 ,487

"igz,o:so

101

5,642

7,499

230

627

2,268

1 ,200

32,963

224,993

2021-22

Actual

41 ,995

70,225

6,351

1 ,485

6,386

39,328

1 ,949

28

269

168,016

256

275

5,392

3,931

1 ,493

2 ,165

6,733

22,919

190,935

rin2a0i2s2u:3get 8
42,000

38,022

4,961

1,160

8,242

38,838

2 ,401

108

20

3 00

136,052

500

2,500

2 ,500

3 ,000

7,500

250

2 ,500

3 ,000

1 ,000

22,750

158,802

20,998

19,552

2,515

588

2,112

18,856

587

162

20

207

65,597

1,250

1,250

1,500

750

125

1,250

1,500

7,625

-52%

-100%

- 50%

- 50%

- 50%

-90%

- 50%

- 50%

- 50%

-100%

-66%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

73,222  -4%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

PARKS  & RECREATION  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1009-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1009-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

101-1009-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

DELAYED  COMP

10 -1009-4  205 FICA-REGULAR

10 -1009-4  2iO  FICA  - MEDICARE

10 -1009-4  215 PERA

10 -1009-4  225 HEALTH  INSURANCE

10 -1009-4  226 RETIREE  INSURANCE

10 -1009-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

10 -1009-4  240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

10 -1009-4  785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

0 - 009-43316  FUEL

0 - 009-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT.

0 - 009-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

0 - 009-48599  0THER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

0 - 009-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 009-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

0 - 009-44609  RECREATION  SUPPLIES

0 - 009-44610  NON-CAPITALFURNITURE

0 - 009-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

0 - 009-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

0 - 009-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 009-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

0 - 009-43775  TELEPHONE

0 - 009-47415  MAINTENANCEGROUNDS

0 - 009-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

LAND  ACQUISITION/IMPROVEMENTS

BUILDING  AND  STRUCTURES

CAPIT  AL  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

139,502

3,142

8,746

2,046

12,252

8,250

3 ,780

960

4 6

2,555

181,280

5,566

4,853

2,835

21 ,696

189

57,522

944

18,612

1,113

205

1 ,350

2 ,584

13,442

2,556

134,626

2020-21

Actual

178,053

I ,700

28,572

11 ,300

2,643

15,996

8,724

4,880

53

3,390

255,311

7,497

2,257

15,171

305

21,112

494

19,445

3,161

1,142

399

1 ,800

1,571

"r'i  ,939

13,940

160,233

2021-22

Actual

79,195

3,982

5,437

1 ,272

7,573

7,228

2,316

25

2,623

115,268

7,645

222

12,051

1 ,400

2 66

3 2,571

254

10,554

160

457

1 ,800

1 ,856

31 ,637

13,160

17,956

131,991

s2u:2g2e2te3o 8
135,229

22,310

9 ,700

853

10 ,387

2,429

13,929

17,999

15,528

270

50

3,556

232,240

15,000

3,500

10,000

7,000

353

30,529

1,500

19,679

173

2,500

2,000

1 ,800

2 ,800

46,274

20,000

28,471

213,000

404,579

138,029

27,290

5,000

10,560

2,470

14,908

30,968

4,141

351

70

6,729

240,515

10,000

2,500

5,000

500

30,000

500

5,000

1 ,500

2,050

500

1,800

1,800

40,000

20,000

121  150

2%

2%

7%

72%

-73'/0

30%

40%

89%

4%

-33%

-29%

- 50%

-1 00'/O

42%

-2%

- 67%

- 75%

767%

-18%

- 75%

o%

- 36%

-14%

0%

#DIV/O!

-100%

-100%

-70%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

PARKS  & RECREATION  DEPARTMENT

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

Actual Actual Actual B'uod'g'ezt:d 8
CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1009-80810  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

101-1009-80845  CAPITAL  PROJECT  RALPH  EDWARDS  PAR

101-1009-80845  CAPITAL  PROJECTS

15,560

86,427

20,000  #DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRANDTOTAL

101,987

417,893 41 5,544 247,260 636,819 361,665 -43%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

POLICE  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

"101-1007-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1007-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1007-40135  STANDBYWAGES

101-1007-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

101-1007-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

101-1007-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1007-41215  PERA

101-1007-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1007-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1007-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1007-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1007-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1007-42310  PER  DIEM

101-1007-43316  FUEL

101-1007-43403  REGULARBUILDINGMAINT

101-1007-43815  SOFTWARE

101-1007-47420  MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE

101-1007-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1007-48599  0THERCONTRACTuALSERVICES

101-1007-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1007-44607  FIELDSuPPLIES

101-1007-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

101-1007-44616  TRAINING  SUPPLIES

101-1007-46733  AUTO  INSURANCE  PREMIUM

101-1007-43465  RENTOFEQUIPMENT

101-1007-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

101-1007-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING-PD

101-1007-46732  GENERALLIABILITYINSURANCE

101-1007-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1007-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1007-43775  TELEPHONE

2019-20

Actual

637,522

67,691

10,356

43,936

10,275

106,850

87,430

21,512

4,507

13 al

14 ,367

21

Actual

696,912

54,059

14,786

46,051

10,770

121,349

11l  ,274

23,572

181

129

15,453

2021-22

Actual

628,155

87,996

g,g4g

9,349

44,224

10,343

107,217

127,969

21 ,676

115

14,498

1,017,422  1,097,007  1061,491

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
841  ,230

85,000

15,000

15,000

6,100

13,630

159,054

128,901

31 ,045

864

160

15,000

872,597

75,000

13,800

11,212

13,315

158,944

191,913

31 ,248

500

160

14,300

1,310,984  1,382,989

4%

-12%

- 8%

-100%

84%

-2%

0%

49%

1%

-42%

o%

- 5%

5%

932

32,914

4, 102

2,533

228,517

2,542

2,365

1 ,041

2,823

1 ,593

1 ,300

118,784

183

11 ,701

12 ,261

29,752

5,843

20,802

9,043

1 ,943

169,005

2,456

2,573

289

3,063

329

94,674

491

851

1 7,47al

52,484

20,856

8,436

1 ,548

173,592

2,408

773

221

8,278

3 ,635

4 64

95,55al

678

681

16,747

500

50,000

5,000

37,700

1l  ,000

5,000

196,000

3,000

3,000

1 ,000

I ,000

9,000

5,000

1 ,000

1 ,000

90,000

1 ,300

1 ,000

19,000

1,000

65,000

38,000

11,000

5,000

238,626

3,000

4 ,000

5 ,000

2,000

42,000

1 ,300

2 ,500

19,000

100%

30%

-100%

1%

0%

0%

22%

0%

- IOO%

-100%

- IOO%

- 56%

0%

-100%

IOO%

- 53%

0%

150  %

0%

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 424,486 359,297 386,351 440,500 437,426 -1%



505  SOLID  WASTE  DMSION

Date  4/04/23  KS

REVENUES

505-3904-3 €)154  GROSS  RECEIPTS-TR

505-3904-30312  GGRT-ENVIRONMENTAL

505-3904-30315  GOVT  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX

505-3904-34355  TRANSFER  STATION  REVENUE

505-3904-34524  LITILITY  SERVICES  - SOLID  WASTE

505-3904-35544  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

505-3904-36410  NM STO  INVESTMENT  INCOME

505-3904-37546  MISC.  (RECYCLING)  - SOLID  WASTE

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

505-3904-39935  IN

505-3904-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

505-3904-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

505-3904-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

505-3904-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

505-3904-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

505-3904-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

505-3904-41215  PERA

505-3904-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

505-3904-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

505-3904-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

505-3904-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

505-3904-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

505-3904-42620

505-3904-42720

sob-sgo<-<sste

505-3904-43403

505-3904-43465

505-3904-43735

505-3904-437  40

505-3904-43770

505-3904-43775

505-3904-43780

UNIFORM/LINEN

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

POST  AGE  & MAIL  SERVICES

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

zotg-zo

Actual

68,482

88,587

10,494

502,279

I ,484,264

4,465

e,gog

20,019

2,185,500

386,964

(400,901  )

(13,937)

397,868

1 ,408

23.584

5,516

38,399

76,756

11 ,753

3,214

110

21 ,569

580,177

3 ,891

4 ,325

6,742

68

1,899

18,123

1 ,821

14,543

2020-21

Actual

73,313

90,332

11,791

536,634

1 ,591,966

6,181

620

27,883

2,346,691

(394,779)

(394,779)

+i4,809

919

24,357

5,697

40,180

92,628

12,307

181

108

9,634

600,820

3,259

37,310

2,973

2,342

575

800

2,142

25,630

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Final  Budget

77,480

iot,;rgz

12,269

539,279

1 ,704,681

9,441

593

43,562

2,489,097

20

(921  ,949)

(921,929)

406,227

427

4,913

24,321

5,688

39,175

77,896

q i ,gg:

gg

12,800

583,539

3,906

550

61,347

22,454

1 ,831

750

i ,986

i s, i gz

83,927

200

10,500

525,000

1 ,678,556

4,200

2 ,700

3 3,600

2,338,683

(500,572)

(500,572)

497,300

4,500

479

31,112

7,278

51 ,222

97,481

14,919

648

120

14,000

719,057

5,000

8,625

70,000

8,700

4 ,000

5 0

1 ,000

1 ,000

4,000

25,000

83,000

11 ,000

551 ,250

1 ,762,500

4,500

8,000

2 5,000

2,445,250

(291  ,970)

(291  ,970)

508,061

4,500

2 ,000

31 ,903

7,461

54,871

59,422

15,242

648

120

10.000

694,227

7 ,000

8 ,000

9 0,ODD

10 ,000

4,000

1 ,000

1 ,000

4,000

25,000

-1 %

- IOO%

5%

5%

5%

7%

I 96%

-26%

5%

#DlV/Of

-42%

-42%

2%

0%

318%

3%

3%

7%

- 39'!/(}

2%

0%

O'!/o

-29')'o

-3%

40%

-7%

29%

15%

0%

-1 00%

0%

0%

0%

O'/o



505-3904-43815

505-3904-43999

505-3904-44606

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44613

505-3904-44615

505-3904-45601

505-3904-45796

505-3904-46731

505-3904-46732

505-3904-46733

505-3904-46794

505-3904-47  415

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-48596

505-3904-48598

505-3904-48599

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OPERATING  COSTS

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

WASTE  DISPOSAL

FRANCHISE  TAX

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

GOVT  GRT

MAINT.  REPAIRS  GROUNDS  ROADWAYS

MAINT.  VEHICLE/FURNITURE/FIXTURE/EQUIP.

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  - SOLID  WASTE

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

505-3904-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

505-3904-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

TOTAL  CAPITAL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

2019-20

Actual

2,282

954

7,826

12,595

2,950

685,181

5,292

10,573

24,097

37,915

80,124

48,009

200

28,931

1,035,080

207,931

207,931

1,823,188

2020-21

Actual

14,009

2,447

1,987

11,357

28,784

4,752

726,797

5,593

9,601

6,586

18,487

84,799

83,374

9,709

11 ,818

30,954

1128,574

238,983

7,395

246,378

1,975,773

2021-22

Actual

14,566

3,654

956

33,934

1,158

4,794

754,957

5,904

g,eoi

6,389

8,910

88,893

212

109,263

9,709

11,818

35,390

1,208125

148,478

148,478

1,940141

2022-23

Final  Budget

29,400

25

3,000

38,611

35,664

5,000

800,000

6,000

11,130

II  ,521

12,000

74,836

118,000

120,952

10,000

13,000

115,000

1,531514

239,841

250,000

489,841

2,740,412

30 000

-100%

3 000

45 000

35 000

5 000

900  000

8 000

11 130

12,000

12,000

75 000

15 000

121 000

10 000

15 000

211 000

1,658,130

120,000

120,000

2,472,357

8%

-50%

-100%

-76%

-40%

NET  INCOME 348,376 (23,861) (372,973) (902,301) (319,076) -65%

IJN!'HkHUUl

101 General  Fund

315 Cl Reserve

316 Emergency  Repair  Fund

403 Debt  Service

502 Jt. Lltility  Office

250,000.00

48 659.00

3,125.00

116,788.00

82,000.00

56,004.68

3125.00

117,840.00

115,000,00

)rand  lotal 500,572



304  SENIOR  STATE  GRANT

ST  ATE  GRANT

REVENUES

304-4903-32010

304-4903-32314

304-4903-32314

304-4903-32315

304-4903-36314

304-4903-38372

ST  ATE  AGENCY  ON  AGING

ST  ATE  GRANT  TRANSPORT  ATION  (VEHICLE)

ST  ATE  GRANT  TRANSPORT  ATION  (VEHICLE)

BUILDING  RENOV  ATIONS  SJOA

SENIOR  DONATIONS  (DID  NOT  NEED  20-21)

INSURANCE  RECOVERIES

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Actual Actual Final

10,542

39,000

49,538

204,245

35,000 100,000

224,413

152,000

6,934

TOTALREVENUE  303,325  41,934

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

IN

304-4903-49930  0UT (183,170)  (60,080)

NETTRANSFERS  (183,170)  (60,080)

OPERATING  EXPENSES

304-4903-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

304-4903-43999  0PERATING  COST

4,938

35,000

152,000

35,000

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 4,938  35,000 187,000

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

304-4903-80810  VEHICLES  SJOA

304-4903-47415  MAINTENANCE  REPAIRS  GROUNDS  ROADWAYS

304-4903-80845  0THER  CAPIT  AL PURCHASES

49,538

5,604

231 ,346

100,000

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY 55,142 112,346



GRAND  TOTAL 60,080 35,000 299,346

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101  ) General  Fund SJOA  Grant  19-20

304  -Total  Transfer  IN

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101  ) General  Fund

(101  ) General  Fund

20-21  0wes  to General  Fund  for  PY  Exp  19-20  (183,170)

21-22  0wes  to General  Fund  for  PY  Exp  20-21  - (60,080)

(216)  Streets Closing  Senior  Grants  Bank  Acct

304  -Total  Transfer  OUT  (183,170)  (60,080)

304  - Net  Transfer (183,170)  (60,080)



10  -GENERAL  FUND

STREET  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1011-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1011-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

ST  ANDBY  WAGES

0 - 0 - DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 0 -4 205 FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 0 -4 210 FICA  - MEDICARE

0 - 0 -4 215 PERA

0 - 0 -4 225 HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 0 -4 226 RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 0 -4 235 UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

0 - 0 -4 240 WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

0 - 0 -4 785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1011-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1011-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPITAL  OUTLAY

i01-1011-80810  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

244,858

2,069

14,892

3,483

23,922

27,799

7,333

2,420

67

19,872

346,714

2020-21

Actual

288,197

2,958

17,465

4,085

27,907

42,667

8,543

181

81

5,990

398,074

2021-22  2022-23

Actual  Actual

254,603

3,228

11 ,363

15,933

3,727

24,196

52,462

7,404

69

11 ,304

384,288

333,830

4,000

6,500

365

21 ,371

4,998

34,680

40,206

10,101

486

90

12,000

468,627

313,830

5,000

8,000

2,000

19,767

4,623

33,894

49,512

9,415

432

80

40,296

486,849

-6%

25%

23o/o

449%

-8%

-8%

-2oA

23o/i

-7%

-11  %

-11  o/,,

236%

4%

198

I ,051

1,249

113  499

1,240  962

1,353  1,460

470  500  6%

627  I,000  59%

1,097  1,500  37%

GRANDTOTAL  347,963  399,427  385,749  469,723  488,349  4%



218  MUNICIPAL  STREET  FUND

03/21123 KS

REVENUES

21 6-4503-30313

21 6-4503-30324

21 6-4503-32385

216-4503-36373

216-4503-37374

216-4503-37380

216-4503-38387

216-7004-32385

216-7018-32386

21 6-7023-32386

GROSS  RECEIPTS-INFRA  (STREETS)

GASOLINE  - 1 CENT

ST  ATE-LGRF

INTEREST  INCOME

SURPLUS  AUCTION  PROCEEDS

MISCELLANEOUS  REVENUE

NMFA  LOAN  PROCEEDS

ST  ATE-LGRF

NMDOT  GRANT

LOCAUST  ATE/GRANT/LOANS

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

216-4503-39935  IN

216-4503-49930  0UT

EXPENDITURES

21 6-4503-32840

21 6-4503-42620

216-4503-42720

216-4503-43316

216-4503-43550

216-4503-43998

;i  6-4503-43999

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44613

21 6-4503-44615

21 6-4503-46731

21 6-4503-46732

216-4503-46733

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-48599

216-7018-48598

216-7023-43550

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

ROADWAYS/LGRF

UNIFORMS/LINEN

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

ROADWAY/MAINTENANCE

INTERCEPT

OPERATING  COSTS-ADMIN  FEE LOAN

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

MAINT.  VEHICLE/FURN/FIXTURE/EQUIP

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

ROADWAY/MAINTENANCE

2019-20  2020-21

Actual  Actual

354,257

84,925

497

439,680

68,500

68,500

55,604

1,748

3,527

38,010

150,636

6 ,316

7 ,595

900

2,488

1 ,322

2 ,410

11,161

28,988

361 ,493

74,080

461

562

30,000

466,596

2,725

32,164

158,177

120,353

6,527

6,41 6

3,409

2,966

1 ,223

659

9,260

23,946

1 ,013

2021-22

Actual

412,685

88,953

61 ,988

504

12,207

47,470

24,557

648,364

45,100

45,100

i ,ogs

400

33,364

213,283

120,342

10,570

4,037

1 ,680

2 ,469

1 ,223

631

7,714

40,804

3,142

24,557

2022-23

FINAL

410,000

75,000

400

100,000

235,227

820,627

45,000

(105,000)

(60,000)

5,000

2,000

71 ,000

385,000

150,636

15,500

4,500

2,500

4,000

4,263

2 ,754

3 ,192

4 0,000

4,000

75,443

235,227

500,000  22%

75,000  0%

#DlV/Oi

500  25%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/Of

#DIV/Of

- l00'/o

-1 00')'o

575,500 -30%

45,000  0%

(5,000)  -95%

40,000

5,000

10,000

50,000

385,000

121 ,163

15,500

4,500

2,500

4,000

4,263

2 ,754

3 ,000

50,000

4,000

-167%

#DlV/Oi

0%

400%

- 30%

0%

-20%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

-6%

25')"o

O'/o

-1 00'!"o

-1 00%

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 335,608  399,908  465,446  1,005,515  662,180  -34%



CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

216-4503-80810  0THERCAPITALPURCHASES-VEHICLES

216-4503-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  - EQUIPMENT

216-4503-80847  ROADWAYS/BRIDGES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

40,293

26,651

215,299 98,468

66,944  215,299  98,468

#DlV/Oi

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DlV/Of

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES  402,552  615,207 563,914

Tmrmrrrq LN
504-Water

506-Waste Water

30,000  $

15 000  $

30 000

15 000

1,005,515  662,180  -34%



295  MUNICIPAL  POOL

03/22/23  KS 2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

-22

Actual

2022-23

FINAL

REVENUES

295-4803-30315

295-4803-34351

295-4803-34355

GRT

SWIMMING  POOL  PROCEEDS

POOL  DEPOSIT/RENTAL

TOTALREVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

295-4803-39935  IN

295-4803-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

295-4803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

295-4803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

295-4803-4  205  FICA  - REGULAR

295-4803-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

295-4803-4  215  PERA

295-4803-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

295-4803-4  240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

295-4803-4  785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

391

7,428

1 ,250

9,831

132,000

132,000

53,985

3,597

841

3,438

138

1 ,054

1 ,408

18

1 ,500

422

8,012

1 ,460

9,894

60,000

60,000

43,631

556

2 ,880

673

3 ,218

7,451

985

16

1,169

727

13,812

3,230

17,878

188,560

188,560

68,642

1 ,657

2 ,997

4,499

1 ,052

4,037

6,618

1 ,234

25

2,636

700

7,000

1 ,000

8,700

150,000

150,000

100,848

2,040

1 ,000

6,253

1 ,462

6,370

10,599

1 ,855

162

32

2 ,000

700

7,000

1 ,000

8,700 0%

177,820  19%

#DIV/O!

177,820

35,214

I ,500

500

3,516

822

3,803

13

1 ,056

108

2 2

1,810

1 9%

- 65%

- 26%

- 50%

- 44%

- 44%

- 40%

-1 00%

- 43"!/0

- 33'/0

- 31 '!'o

- 9'/o

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES 70,028 63,709 93,397 132,621 69,366 -48  %



EXPENSES

295-4803-42620

295-4803-42720

295-4803-43403

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44606

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44613

295-4803-44615

295-4803-46794

UNFORMS  - LIFEGUARDS

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  / SUPPLIES

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

GOVT.  GROSS  RECEIPTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

295-4803-  BUILDINGS  & STRUCTURES

295-4803-  CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

295-4803-80845  CAPITAL  PURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

1 ,355

450

36,362

g

16,916

569

345

553

58,750

128,778

466

32

376

173

36,41g

4,807

193

42,519

106,228

1 ,060

307

401

342

43,875

173

11,010

4,146

805

829

63,098

156,495

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

360

50,400

300

15,600

1 ,200

1 ,000

1 ,000

82,580

215,201

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

400

30,000

300

16,000

500

500

500

60,920

0%

0%

O'/o

0 %

1 1 '/O

- 40'/0

O'!'o

3'!'o

- 58'/o

- 50'/0

- 50'/o

-26%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

31,000  #DIV/O!

31,000  #DIV/O!

161,286 -25%

Transfers  IN

101-General  Fund 150,000 177,820 19%

19%



502  JOINT  LlTILITf  OFFICE

Date  4/04/23  KS

REVENUES

502-3601-34376  SALESOTHER/MISC

502-3601-35330  RETURNEDCHECKFEES

502-3601-35355  RED  TAG  FEE

502-3601-36373  INTERESTINCOME

502-3601-37380  MISC.  REV

2019-20

Actual

1,319

48,277

2,675

TOT  AL  REVENUE 52,290

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

502-3601-39935  IN

502-3601-49930  0UT

438,961

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS 438,961

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

502-3601-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

502-3601-40125  0VERTIME

502-3601-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

502-3601-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

502-3601-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

502-3601-41215  PERA

502-3601-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

502-3601-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

502-3601-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

502-3601-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

502-3601-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

239,358

3,370.07

14,651

3,427

23,168

42,187

7,083

1 ,587

76

664

2020-21

Actual

1 ,112

2 6,513

2,971

30,596

393,402

393,402

234,797

912.38

13,882

3,247

22,734

47,669

7,042

181

67

4,951

2021-22

Actual

978

70,805

3,479

24,269

99,699

431,700

431,700

225,947

85.50

72

13,337

3,120

21,718

44,409

6,648

60

414

Fin2aOl2B2u2d"get 8
24,000

1,500

50,000

2,400

24,000

101,900

1 ,500

55,000

2,400

24,000

82,900

-IOO%  Double  Budgeted  FY23

0 %

1 0%

0%

0% 52.50 CC Fee

-19%

328,000  460,000  40%

#[)IV/O!

328,000

255,037

1 ,116.00

384

15,998

3,742

2 6,269

58,807

7,651

3 78

70

5,762

460,000

238,805

I ,000

15,023

3,513

25,791

33,948

7,164

378

70

400

40%

- 6%

-1 0%

- IOO%

- 6%

- 6%

-2 %

-42%

- 6%

0%

0%

- 93  %

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES 338,191 335,483 315,811 375,214 326,092 -13%



502  JOINT  UTILITY  OFFICE

EXPENDITURES

502-3601-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

502-3601-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

502-3601-43316  GAS  & OIL

502-3601-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

502-3601-43735  POSTAGE&MAILSERVICES

502-3601-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

502-3601-43770  SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

502-3601-43775  TELEPHONE

502-3601-43780  UTILITIES

502-3601-43815  SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

502-3601-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

502-3601-44607  FIELDSUPPLIES

502-3601-44613  NON-CAPITALITEMS

502-3601-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

502-3601-46731  PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

502-3601-46732  GENERALLIABILITYINSURANCE

502-3601-46733  VEHICLE  INSURANCE

502-3601-47420  MAINT.VEHICLE/FURNITURE/FIXTURE/EQUIP

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

988

1 ,420

4,553

5,809

35,000

5,275

28,260

2,762

4,OT1

3,Tl  0

555

450

661

2,410

996

498

116,081

2020-21

Actual

837

75

2,971

20,274

40,000

5,585

43,491

2,294

4,200

8,534

1,943

544

2,480

342

587

651

1,161

1 ,870

140,974

2021-22

Actual

3,593

28,022

20,000

6,526

47,198

2,283

4,101

8,848

3,751

438

400

587

623

I ,552

1,187

29,110

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
700

200

7,499

26,444

45,000

7,500

40,000

3,000

5,000

15,000

5,000

800

400

12

2,173

552

1 ,200

160,480

1,000 43'!/o

-100%

6,500  -1 3%

32,000  21%

45,000  0%

8,000  7%

40,000  0% CC FeeS

3,000  0%

5,000  0'!/O

5,000  -67%

5,000  0%

500  -38%

500  #DIV/O!

750  88%

200  1567%

2,500  4 5%

1,000  81%

1,500  25%

157,450 -2%

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES

NET  INCOME

454,272

36,979

476,457

(52,459)

444,920

86,479

535,694

(105,794)

483,542

59,358

1 3'!'o

41%

Trans4ers  //fl

503  - Electric

504  - Water

505  - Solid  Waste

506  - Waste  Water

82,000

82,000

82,000

82,000

328,000

460,000

115,000

115,000

115,000

115,000

460,000



10  -GENERAL  FUND

UTILITY  & INSURANCE  EXPENSE

OPERATING  EXPENSES

SUBSCRIPTION  AND  DUES

SOFTWARE

101-1018-46731  PROPERTY  INSURANCE

101-1018-46732  GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

101-1018-46733  VEHICLE  INSURANCE

101-1018-43780  UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

AUDIT  CONTRACT

INTERCEPT

OPERATING  COST

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Actual

o

o

19,825

22,136

1l  ,986

195,608

297,394

36,651

3,790

17,469

7,530

5,826

183,631

11,818

9,709

289,047

32,973

211

2,791

16,204

19,338

15,438

203,882

32,448

9,709

289,047

42,089

3,446

17 ,470

18 ,758

18,000

220,000

22,520

14,100

304,056

43,000

100  #DIV/O!

2,000  -42%

17 ,000  -3%

18 ,000  -4%

17,000  -6%

205,000  -7%

25,000  11%

14,100  0%

304,000  0%

43,000  0%

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 583,600 565,674 631,157 661,350 645,200 -2%



506  WASTEWATER  DMSION

Date  4/04/23  KS

REVENUES

506-4005-30155  GROSS  RECEIPTS-SW

506-4005-34355  0THER  CHARGES  FOR  SERVICE

506-4005-34525  UTILITY  SERVICES

506-4005-34555  NEW  INSTALLATIONS  SEWER

506-4005-35545  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

506-4005-39935  IN

506-4005-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

506-4005-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

506-4005-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

506-4005-40135  STANDBYWAGES

506-4005-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

506-4005-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

506-4005-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

506-4005-41215  PERA

506-4005-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

506-4005-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

506-4005-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

506-4005-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

506-4005-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITuRES

506-4005-42305

506-4005-42620

506-4005-42720

506-4005-43316

506-4005-43465

506-4005-43740

506-4005-43770

506-4005-43775

506-4005-43780

506-4005-43815

MILEAGE  REIMB.

UNIFORM/LINEN

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

RENT  OF EQLIIPMENT

PRINTING  / PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFn/VARE  UPDATE

2019-20

Actual

46,877

1,028,981

9,450

1 ,947

1,087,255

70,751

(282,438)

(211,687)

206,131

22,752

7,217

14,073

3,291

19,666

45,896

6,663

1,741

46

4,645

332,121

q ,gga

1,416

7,746

1 ,568

10,538

2,512

115,231

2020-21

Actual

48,360

1,075,849

3,662

3,492

1,214,963

(276,818)

(276,818)

218,219

16,329

6,612

14,274

3,338

20,902

50,348

7,068

181

47

5,108

342,426

2,515

1 ,029

7,828

710

4,071

97,935

14,701

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Final  Budget

47,193

I ,051  ,072

12,433

4,727

1,153,164

(337,550)

(337,550)

247,'133

15,884

6 ,790

72

qe,o;g

3,748

23,490

52,031

6,787

55

9, 188

381,207

1,395

1,752

11 ,380

i ,766

4,330

40,945

13,601

57,330

1,146,600

4,160

3,120

1,211,210

102,163

(472,415)

(370,252)

283,861

35,000

10,000

8,286

18,836

4,405

27,688

59,322

8,064

432

80

13,000

468,974

2 ,0(XI

3 ,500

1 ,500

2 3,300

7,500

1 ,000

2 ,500

4,340

96,342

17,000

50,000

4,200

1 ,146,000

2 ,000

3,200

1,205,400

(258,263)

(258,263)

240,916

25,000

10,000

2,000

16,546

3,870

24,394

46,483

6,776

432

80

24,012

400,509

2 ,500

3,500

3,000

25,000

7,500

1 ,000

2,500

5,000

126,000

17,000

-13%

#DIV/O!

0%

-52%

3%

0%

-100%

-45%

-30%

-1 5%

-29%

0%

-76'/(}

-12%

-12%

-12%

-22%

-16%

0%

0%

85%

-1 5%



506-4005-44605

506-4005-44606

506-4005-44607

506-4005-44613

506-4005-4461  5

506-4005-46731

506-4005-46732

506-4005-46733

506-4005-46794

506-4005-47415

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47  425

506-4005-48596

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48599

506-4005-48798

CHEMICALS/LABORATORY  TESTING

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

GOVT  GRT

MAINT.  REPAIR  GROLINDS  ROADWAYS

MAINT.  VEHICLE/FURNITURE/FIXTURE/EQUIP.

OTHER  MAINT.

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

VILLAGE  OF  WILLIAMSBURG

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

506-4005-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

506-4005-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOTAL  EXPENDITuRES

2019-20

Actual

41 ,462

713

16,459

7,866

4,318

11 ,234

24,097

11 ,703

48,079

36

4,517

q ,gag

29,639

35,243

386,785

120,641

120,641

839,547

2020-21

Actual

7,4 g

126

74,181

11 ,643

i ,509

9,601

6,586

6,071

48,285

4,656

9,709

47,658

6,835

42,259

427,501

158,282

158,282

928,210

2021-22

Actual

7,095

1 ,179

2 0,504

7,348

3,104

9,816

6,389

5,174

47,216

9,133

22,713

9,709

65,167

47,281

2022-23

Final  Budget

5,000

2,000

67,661

5,384

1 ,500

2 4,411

3 ,508

1 ,654

45,000

51,100

23,000

35,800

10,000

71,474

60,000

40,000

336,997 626,491

718,204 1,095,465

INTERIM  Chaon e

10,000

2,000

70,000

6,000

2,500

24,500

10,000

10,000

45,000

20,000

23,000

15,000

10,000

75,000

60,000

50,000

626,000 0%

50,000  #DIV/O!

20,000  #DIV/O!

70,000  #DIV/O!

1,096,509 0%

NET  INCOME 36,022 g,gas 97,410 (254,507) (149,372) -41  %



2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Final  Budget

101 General  Fund

216  Streets

315 Cl Reserve

316 Emergency  Repair  Fund

317  WW  Reserve

403  Debt  Service

502  Jt. Utility  Office

250,000

15,000

24,369

3,125

18,954

78,367

82,000

471,815

15,000

25,946  1,153,164

3,125

20,180  1,153,164

79,011

115,000

258,263



504  WATER  DMSION

Date  04/04/23  KS

REVENuES

504-3803-30153

504-3803-34523

504-3803-34533

504-3803-34553

504-3803-34773

504-3803-35543

GOV'T  GROSS  RECEIPTS-WA

UTILITY  SERVICES

UTILITY  SERVICES  CONNECTIONS

NEW  INSTALLATIONS  (TAPS)

MERCHANDISE  & JOBBING

NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

504-3803-39935  IN

504-3803-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

504-3803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

504-3803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

504-3803-40135  STANDBY  WAGES

504-3803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

504-3803-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

504-3803-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

504-3803-41215  PERA

504-3803-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

504-3803-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

504-3803-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

504-3803-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

504-3803-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

504-3803-42305

504-3803-42620

504-3803-42720

504-3803-4331  6

504-3803-43465

504-3803-43466

504-3803-437  40

504-3803-43770

504-3803-43775

MILEAGE  REIMB.

UNIFORM/LINEN

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

RENT  OF  LAND/BUILDING

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SuBSCRIPTIONS/DUES

TELEPHONE

2019-20

Actual

38,432

856,850

i i  ,ogi

7,528

283

3,095

917,280

297,092

(244,964)

52,128

188,248

17,164

4,853

12,82 €)

2,998

16,441

19,246

4,439

1,524

55

4,517

272,305

183

1 ,764

6,082

6,734

620

541

12,360

679

2020-21

Actual

59,824

1 ,344,089

9,716

5,104

4,418

1,423,151

15,872

(405,965)

(390,093)

189,243

15,684

5,504

12,845

3,004

16 ,140

17 ,397

4 ,259

181

5 7

3,855

268,169.

I ,860

1,185

16,153

14,418

570

3,520

873

2021-22

Actual

60.837

1 ,382,900

ll  ,404

2 8,520

7,048

6,846

1,507,274

o

(686,147)

(686,147)

132,087

24,341

5,952

2,287

9,895

2,314

il  ,695

22,125

3,963

37

5,665

220,361

1 ,409

2 ,234

19,722

2,870

692

2,179

836

2022-23

Final  Budget

65.332

1,467,792

10,610

16,048

5,000

4,825

1,569,607

(654,541  )

(654,541)

184,467

25,000

g,ooo

5,838

15,385

3,598

18,956

36,440

5,521

297

55

10,000

344,655

1 ,500

2 ,50C1

4,000

25,012

4,000

2,200

I,000

3,141

2,000

60,000

1 ,375,000

10,000

16,000

4,200

1,465,200

- 8%

-6%

-6%

0%

-100%

-1 3%

#DIV/Of

(387,299)  -41%

(387,299)

143,979

25,000

g,ooo

5,000

11 ,345

2,653

15,550

43,316

4,31  g

243

80

10,000

270,485

2,000

2,500

4,000

30,000

4,000

2,200

I,000

3,200

2,000

-41  %



504-3803-43780

504-3803-43797

504-3803-43815

504-3803-44606

504-3803-44607

504-3803-44613

504-3803-44615

504-3803-44810

504-3803-45796

504-3803-46731

504-3803-46732

504-3803-46733

504-3803-46794

504-3803-47  415

504-3803-47  420

504-3803-47  421

504-3803-47  430

504-3803-48596

504-3803-48598

504-3803-48599

LITILITIES

WATER  CONSERV  ATION

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE  SuPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQLIIPMENT

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

FRANCHISE  TAX

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

GOVT  GRT

MAINT.  REPAIRS  GROUNDS  ROADWAYS

MAINT.  VEHICLE

MAINT.  EQUIPMENT

EMERGENCY  REPAIRS

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

504-3803-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIP.VEHICLES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

NET  INCOME

2019-20

Actual

110,186

13,467

I ,268

53,458

3,817

9,678

:,sog

10,573

24,097

9,957

38,897

21 ,346

8,187

753

17,443

22,343

391,925

73,050

73,050

737,279

232129

2020-21

Actual

119,312

14,756

14,504

2,055

88,895

4,847

3,956

4,139

9,601

6,586

4 ,855

5 9,076

18,525

8,552

1,979

102,874

9,709

70,653

583,621

95,542

95,542

947,332

85,727

2021-22

Actual

137,952

14,197

13,113

480

133,642

4,107

3,451

4,269

9,601

6,389

6,819

60,279

11 ,868

10,008

516

34,818

9,709

60,662

552,346

772,707

48,420

2022-23

Final  Budget

176,000

15,000

22,102

I ,988

143,956

5,500

3,000

2,749

4 ,300

5 ,441

3,774

I ,838

50,000

38,508

8,000

125,000

10,000

10,000

89,930

762,439

t,toy,ogt

(192,028)

180,000

20 000

20 000

'1,500

150,000

4 000

3 000

-100%

6,000

11 000

24 000

ll  000

50 000

60 000

8 000

150,000

-1 00%

10 000

60,000

#DlV/Oi

819,400  #DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

1,089,885 -2%

(11,983) -94%

IUN!'tkHVUUj
1CI1 General  Fund

216 Streets

315 CI Reserve

316 Emergency  Repair  Fund

360 NMFA  Colonas

403 Debt  Service

502 Jt. Utility  Office

prand  I otal

250,000.00

30.000.00

30,670.00

3,125.00

50,000.00

203,565.00

30,000 00

33,913.66

3,125.00

205,260.00

82,000.00 115,000.00



CITY  (ff-  T[)UTtl  O[)  €,OSit0U[N € ,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

:> ;%ertdaltem#:F.2MEETING  DATE:  May  24,  2023

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  May  10,  2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.
WEDNESDAY,  MAY  10, 2023

A. CALL  TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Amanda  Forrister  at 9:00  a.m.,  who presided
and  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll, the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  was  absent

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with the business  at hand.

2.  SILENTMEDITATION:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  fifteen  seconds  of silent  meditation.  Asked  that

3.  PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  Commissioner  Hechler  to lead  the  Pledge  of  Allegiance.



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

4.  APPROV  AL  OF AGENDA:

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  agenda  as submitted.  Commissioner

Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

C. PRESENTATIONS:

1.  Presentation  of  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Employee  Service

Anniversary  Awards:

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an  Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to

Jameson  Whitley  for  1 year  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to Traci

Alvarez  for  10  years  of service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to Margaret

Reed  for  2 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to Angela

Torres  for  13 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to David

Johnson  for  15 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to William

Michael  Johnson  for  4 years  of service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to Andres

Alvarez  for  17 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

Mayor  Forrister  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to Bruce  Swingle

for  2 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

2.  Proclamation  naming  Saturday,  May  6, 2023  as Miss  Fiesta  (Aubrie

Carter)  Day:

Mayor  Forrister  presented  a Proclamation  naming  Saturday,  May  6, 2023  as Miss

Fiesta  (Aubrie  Carter)  Day  to Ms. Aubrie  Carter.

Page 2 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

3.  Issuance  of  certificates  to  the  2023  Miss  Fiesta  Royal  Court

Winners:

Mayor  Forrister  issued  certificates  to Alie  Montoya  for  earning  the  prestigious  title of Ist
Runner  up and Miss  Congeniality;  Aubrie  Carter  for  earning  the prestigious  title of Miss

Fiesta;  and  to Jazlyn  Cates  for  earning  the  prestigious  title  of  2nd Runner  up.

4.  May  2023  Motorcycle  Awareness  Month  Proclamation:

Mayor  Forrister  read  aloud  the  May  2023  Motorcycle  Awareness  Month  Proclamation.

D. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Andrea  Freeman  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to:

*  She  is against  the  vacation  of New  School  Road.  She  and several  other people

use the road as a short  cut  for  access  to gas,  banking,  the  hardware  store, etc.
She  requests  that  there  be a consideration  to pave  Kopra  Street  since  it is being

used  to avoid  Date  Street.

Randy  Ashbaugh  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to:
*  He is against  the  vacation  of New  School  Road.  He explained  that  he agrees  with

Andrea  Freemans  comments  regarding  paving  over  Kopra  Street.

City  Attorney  Rubin  pointed  out  that  we  will  have  a public  hearing  regarding  the vacation
of the New  School  Rd and that  he suggests  that  people  wait until the public  hearing

portion  of the  agenda  for  the  meeting  to discuss  the  vacation  of  the road.

E. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

*  We  have  2 vacancies  on the  Impact  Fee  Advisory  Board,  1 on the Library

Advisory  Board,  2 people  of  the  Recreation  Advisory  Board,  and  Planning  and

Zoning  Board.

@ She  spoke  with  Arnie  Castaneda  (\/Vater/\/Vastewater  Dept  Head).  They  have  10

water  leaks  and  they  fixed  2.

*  Well  number  6 repair  is moving  forward  they  are  waiting  on some  supplies.

*  She  wanted  to thank  everyone  for  respecting  the  water  schedule  that is in effect.
The  water  tank  is holding  steady.

@ She  is asking  everyone  be patient  and  be safe  on NM DOT  project  the
roundabouts.

Page 3 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin  reported  the  following:

*  Back  on January  1 'l'h 2023  they  adopted  and  approved  an Ordinance  which

designates  Sierra  County  Magistrate  Court  as a Court  having  jurisdiction  over  a

Municipal  Ordinances  and  also  appealed  the  Municipal  Court  Ordinance

themselves  and  was  notified  on April  28th that  the  Supreme  Court  has  adopted

and approved  our  Ordinance.  He states  that  the  process  actually  goes  back  to a

year  ago  when  the  City  Commission  first  adopted  a resolution  where  they  didn't

designate  the  Magistrate  Court  as our  Jurisdiction,  they  had 7 committee

members,  the  committee  had  to meet  and publicize  a Public  Hearing  and  it came

back  to Commission  and  then  Commission  took  action  after  the  publication

process  and  then  submitted  everything  to the  Supreme  Court.

Commissioner  Fahl  had questions  regarding  the  process  on when  the  Municipal  Court
closes.

City  Attorney  Rubin  followed  with  an answer  saying  that  it is effective  as the day  of  the
expiration  of  the  term  of honorable  Beatrice  Garcia  Sanders,  so we  have  to wait  until

that  term  is over.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Fahl  had  no  reports.

Commissioner  Harrelson  reported  the  following:

*  The  schools  are  wrapping  up their  last  final  couple  of  weeks  of  school  and  field

day  is going  on. She  suggests  that  as many  people  as possible  should  be

attending  the  Commission  meetings  as well  as the  School  Board  Meetings  to be

more  involved.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  He wanted  to give  a quick  report  on Fiesta,  he wanted  to give  a shout  out  the

sponsors,  especially  SDR  and  Virgin  Galactic  those  two  sponsors  gave  us the

line  share  of our  revenues  to do things  that  we needed  to do this  year  and  were

very  supportive  of  the  community  and  that  we need  to support  them.  They  had

other  great  sponsors  as well  most  of  which  came  from  this  community  with  one

acceptation  and  that  was  from  Albuquerque  and  that  was  the  Electrician  Union

we  had up there.  There  were  bands  for  all three  days  which  was  something  we

didn't  have  last  year  so Friday  night  was  a very  busy  night.  Saturday  was  busy

almost  all day  long,  there  were  spinoffs  including  rodeos  and  additional  concerts.

There  were  lots  of  tournaments  including  volleyball,  soffball,  Cornhole.  This  year

there  was  shade  provided  for  people  viewing  the  bands.  There  were  50 parade

entries  and  over  40 vendors.  Fiesta  committee  is still  sending  out  thanks  and

cleaning  up what  needs  to be cleaned  up and  will  start  the  planning  process  for

next  year's  Fiesta  that  following  Saturday.  He also  includes  a thank  you  to the

community  for  their  support.

Page 4 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Forrister  reported  the  following:

*  She  attended  the  school  board  meeting  and  also  wanted  to encourage  people  to

attend  these  meetings  in our  community.  She  shows  appreciation  for  the

teachers  in our  community  and  Commissioner  Harrelson  for  everything  that  she

does  as well  as Commissioner  Mitchell.

@ Regards  to Fiesta  she  got  lots  of  compliments  on the  bathrooms  at the  Ralph

Edwards  Park  so she  wanted  to thank  the  city  for  getting  those  done.  She  also

wanted  to thank  the Commissioners  on what  they  do for  Fiesta  such  as

Commissioner  Mitchell  and  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler.

F. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1.  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  April  12,  2023

2.  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  April  26,  2023

3. April  2023  Accounts  Payable

4.  Subrecipient  FY  22/23  3rd  Quarter  Repom

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Commission  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

G. PUBLIC  HEARINGS:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  749

Implementing  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Plan:

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  is an ordinance  adding  a new  Article  to Chapter  4, titled

the  affordable  housing  ordinance  to be codified  as Section  4-501.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  When  I was  reviewing  the  ordinance,  I was  trying  to see  how  I can

help  the  Commission  out, and  as to what  advice  I can  be giving  here.  The  ordinance  is

fairly  lengthy,  and I wouldn't  expect  you'd  be able  to go through  it and understand  all of

the  legal  issues  that  are contained  there.  In your  packet,  there  is a letter  that  I wrote  to

Mr. Carmona.  I had gone  through  the  ordinance  on my  own,  and I was  trying  to identify

all of  the  different  requirements  that  the  ordinance  was  going  to impose  on the  city  and

the City  Commission.  Mr. Carmona's  response  to my letter  is also included  in the

packet.  My only  concern  is that  it appears  that  there  is a lot that  we need  to do, and my

question  is if the  city  is in any  position  to do that.  Mr. Carmona  is ready  to address  that

question.

Justin  Carmona,  MFA  Community  Relations  Manager:  This  ordinance  allows  the  city  to

furnish  donations  to developers  for  the  purpose  of developing  more  housing  in the  city,

and  that  allows  you  to lower  the  cost  of actually  building  the  housing  if you  donate  land,

Page 5 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

buildings,  or funds  to them  directly.  Without  this ordinance,  legally  the city cannot

donate  to  developers  because  of the  anti-donation  clause  of the  New  Mexico

Constitution.  In terms  of requirements,  generally  the requirements  are as minimal  as

they  can  be under  the  law. The  state  legislature  put  a lot of  requirements  in when  they

made  the  Affordable  Housing  Act,  and it's up to us at MFA  to come  up with  how  those

requirements  are reflected  in reality.  We  try to minimize  the  number  of things  that  we

require  on your  end  as much  as possible,  but  there  are  still a number  of  things  that  are

required.  Overall,  it is a partnership.  This  isn't  just  on you.  This  is on us as well  at MFA.

My  position  exists,  just  to help  you  through  this  one  ordinance  and  process.

Mayor  Forrister:  What  are  you  doing  right  now  that  we  don't  have  this,  and  what  is going

to change?

Justin  Carmona,  MFA  Community  Relations  Manager:  Right  now  it is pretty  much  all on

developers  if they  want  to come  in and get  funding  from  us. We  provide  financing  to

developers  so right  now  it is all on developers  to come  and say  that  they  want  to

develop  in Truth  or Consequences,  and then  we work  with  them  on that.  This  will

provide  what  we call gap  financing  which  is basically  a couple  million  dollars  which  will

make  the  projects  more  feasible.  It is actually  more  likely  that  if you  pass  this  ordinance,

more  housing  will  be developed  in the  city  because  it allows  you  to donate  to them.

Commissioner  Fahl:  I think  that  we in our  community,  understand  that  we don't  have

enough  affordable  housing,  and this  is a great  program,  but  my concern  is the amount

of staff  time  this  is going  to take  and  who  is going  to dedicate  to that.  An RFP  process  is

an arduous  process.  It says  in here"the  city  can  otherwise  identify  a qualifying  grantee"

so how  does  that  work?

Justin  Carmona,  MFA  Community  Relations  Manager:  That  is a great  point.  The  title  of

that  section  is a little misleading.  You don't  actually  have  to go through  the RFP

process.  If a developer  comes  to you and say  that  they  want  to build  a "100  unit"

housing  development  in the  middle  of  your  city,  they  can  just  work  with  you  directly.  You

don't  have  to actually  solicit  an RFP.  You  can  just  work  with  them  and  say,  "Ok,  we can

donate  land  to you,  we can  give  you  funds  for  that"  and you don't  actually  have  to go

through  the  entire  RFP  process.

Commissioner  Fahl:  How  does  that  not  violate  the  procurement  process?

Justin  Carmona,  MFA  Community  Relations  Manager:  We are trying  to change  the

wording  on that  right  now.  It is just  not  an RFP  process.  It is either/or.  It is either  an RFP

process  or you  can  just  identify  them  through  some  other  means,  basically  they  can  just

come  to you  directly  or you  can engage  them  in saying  "you  are  building  this

development,  and  we  have  these  funds  that  we  want  to offer  you"  and  you  don't  have  to

go through  the  RFP  process.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  My questions  are the same  as Commissioner  Fahl's.  Do we

have  enough  administration  within  the  city  to handle  this?  City  Manager  Gonzales,  how

Page 6 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

do you look at this?  Do you hire a new position?  Do you give this to someone  else?

How  do we administrate  this?

City  Manager  Gonzales:  What  I think  this  is... is when  a contractor  comes  to us wanting

(for  example)  to build a 100 unit affordable  housing  development.  We can tell the

contractor  that  they  have to follow  the guidelines,  and work  with MFA, rather  than us

doing  it.

Justin  Carmona,  MFA  Community  Relations  Manager:  Yes, that  is right. So basically,

you would  hand  them  a form  that  we made  which  is an application  checklist,  which  has

all of the documents  that  they  need  to give  to you, and it is on them  to provide  it to us.

You  would  review  the documents,  and then  we review  them  as well  here  at MFA.  Then

affer  that  whole  process,  you would  go through  the process  of writing  and signing  a

contract  to give  the  donation  to them.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Can you  define  donation?

Justin  Carmona,  MFA Community  Relations  Manager:  So donations  can include  a

number  of things.  The  most  common  donation  is land  that  the city  owns  or have  access

to. It could  also be buildings  or infrastructure.  You can actually  pay for infrastructure

projects  directly.  You can also donate  funds  or reduce  or abate  fees that  the city

normally  imposes  upon buildings.  Impact  fees are the most  common.  That  is what

donations  mean.

Mayor  Forrister:  What  is the benefit  of us signing  this?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I think  that  the opportunity  to develop  in the city  at any

time  is always  a good  thing.  If you look  at our  demographics  in the  city, I don't  think  that

we are  talking  about  5 to 20 applications  coming  in a year.  We  might  see  one  every  few

years,  so I do feel it is something  that  I can potentially  take  on in the Planning  & Zoning

Department.  Mr.  Carmona,  how many  municipalities  have adopted  an affordable

housing  plan?

Justin  Carmona,  MFA  Community  Relations  Manager:  I believe  it is around  30 across

the state.  I know  that there  are 37 local governments  which  include  counties  and

municipalities.  There  are less than  100 cities  across  the state,  so about  U3 of them

have  adopted  this.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I hope  that  we adopt  this, and I certainly  hope  that  it works  out, but

if it turns  out  that  it is a big problem,  you can terminate  it.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  If we approve  this  ordinance,  then  we are just  approving  the

frame  work  for it. It is there  in front  of us in case  we need it, but  we still have  to have

approved  individual  projects,  so I think  we are safe  in doing  that  if we decide  to do so.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Page  7 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023  REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Proponents:

Andrea  Freeman:  She  doesn't  understand  if this  is for  apartment  complexes  or single

family  residences?  I would  be in favor  of apartment  complexes,  but I would  be deadly

against  single  family  residences.  We  went  through  this  before  in 2005,  and  we  had low

income  housing  come  in, and then we had massive  foreclosures,  and it hurt our

community  and our  market.

Mayor  Forrister:  So, you  are  on the  fence.  You  are  a proponent  and  opponent,  I guess?

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 749

Implementing  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Plan.  Commission  Harrelson

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  cafl  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

2.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Request  to Vacate  a Section  of

New  School  Road:

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  T or C Municipal  School  district  submitted  an

application  to request  that  the  City  of  T or C vacate  a Section  of New  School  Road  from

the baseball  field to past  the student  parking  lot. That  location  is identified  in the

attached  map  in your  packet.  We  notified  a(l property  owners  within  a 300  ff. radius.  We

also  reached  out  to all of our  utility  departments,  and overall,  the electric  department

didn't  have  any  issues,  although  there  is a main  transformer  that  would  require  some

access.  It is not  owned  by the city. It is owned  by Tristate.  The  concern  from  our  water

and  wastewater  department  was  that  they  have  some  main  water  lines  running  along

the golf  course  side  of the  campus  so there  would  be some  easements  where  some  of

those  lines  are placed  that  they  would  need  to have  access  to. They  would  also  need

full access  to the lines  and  valves  on a 24hr  basis,  in case  of any  type  of emergency.

He also  does  not necessarily  support  the request  for  vacation.  Our  street  department

had  some  questions  and  concerns  regarding  the  traffic  flow,  as well  as  road

maintenance  pertaining  to the vacation.  We also  had NMDOT  reach  out  to us as well

with  concerns  on traffic  flow,  and  the  fact  that  they  are  doing  the  roundabouts  and if the

traffic  begins  to flow  down  to Barton,  we  are  only  going  to direct  that  traffic  issue  that  we

were  having  at New  School  Road,  down  to the Barton  area.  The fire department

submitted  a letter  of  their  concern  as well.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I believe  that  this  was not addressed  by the Planning  & Zoning

Commission  so I believe  that  we  would  have  to go through  the  Battershell  process  here.

Page 8 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Assistant  City  Manager:  That  is correct.  The  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  did not

have  a meeting  in May.

City Clerk  Torres  swore  in all parties  who  spoke  during  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

Alfred  Aguirre,  T or C Schools  Director  of Safety  and  Security:  A while  back  we had

asked  Chief  Tavizon  to walk  our  campuses  and provide  us with  any  recommendations

on how  to improve  safety  at our  schools.  He brought  up the idea  of  vacating  the  roads,

and that  is why  we are here.  We  briefly  talked  about  installing  areas  where  we could

vacate  the road and make  it a more  secure  campus.  There  was  an incident  where

Border  Patrol  had initiated  an investigation  and it led to our  student  parking  lot at the

high  school.  It was  a pursuit  which  Border  Patrol  had  terminated  and  the  vehicle  ended

up in our  parking  lot. Border  Patrol  was  still looking  for  the  vehicle  and  ended  up finding

the vehicle  in our  parking  lot by the  wellness  center.  Our  Dean  of Students  Mr. Wolf  was

the one  who  identified  that  Border  Patrol  was  in our  parking  lot so he went  over  there

with our  security  officer  and started  asking  questions.  They  informed  him that  there

were  5 subjects  that  were  not in the vehicle.  They  were  searching,  so we initiated  a

secure  place/shelter  on campus  until  we could  determine  if they  were  a threat  or not.

That lasted  about  15 minutes  or so and  they  determined  that  they  were  not  on campus.

I happened  to come  across  one  of them  which  could  have  very  easily  fit in. He was  a

younger  male  around  18 or 19 years  old who  actually  looked  like a student,  but in

talking  to him I figured  out  that  he was  not. That  was  an eye  opener  and  it solidified,  but

the  recommendation  that  Chief  Tavizon  had provided  was  to do this.  I think  we need  it,

not  so much  to keep  students  in, but  to keep  people  out. I think  that  it will make  our

campus  a lot safer.

Nichole  Burgin,  T or C Schools  Superintendent:  We  have  had to go into  at least  shelter

in places  due  to the same  reason  with  chases  through  town  and with  Border  Patrol.

Another  purpose  of it is because  we do have  shared  staff  at the high  school  and  we

have  students  crossing  those  streets  every  day,  and  going  back  and  forth,  and we are

having  to navigate  the  traffic  with  that.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  You also  had a plan B at the school  meeting  where  you

proposed  this.  I believe  plan  B was  to put  a bridge  between  the  two  schools.  Can  you

speak  a little  about  that?

Alfred  Aguirre,  T or C Schools  Director  of Safety  and  Security:  Our  plan  B would  be to

secure  TCMS  and HSHS  separately  which  would  mean  fencing  off  TCMS  and HSHS

separately.

Mayor  Forrister:  We  have  heard  more  opponents  than  proponents,  and that  is mainly

because  of the  new  roundabouts  that  we have  gotten,  and they  are  worried  that  traffic

Page 9 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

would  now  be diverted  away  from  that.  There  were  also  safety  access  concerns  so what

are  your  thoughts  on that,  and  how  would  you  accommodate  that?

Alfred  Aguirre,  T or C Schools  Director  of Safety  and Security:  I think  that the

roundabouts  are  great,  and I think  that  they  are going  to work.  They  are  still  going  to be

utilized  if were  to close  campus.  What  I foresee  in the  future  is for  school  road  by the

main  entrance  to the  staff  parking  lot, there  would  be a security  building  in that  location

to screen  people  in which  means  that  visitors,  parents,  and contractors  would  have  to

go through  that  security  shack  and come  in. They  would  of course,  exit  the  same  way

and  go through  the  roundabout  onto  their  destinations.  I was  with  the  New  Mexico  State

Police  for  20 years,  and  I was  stationed  here  in T or C for  about  10 years,  and in my 10

years  here,  I have  investigated  several  crashes  and I have  worked  with our local

responders  and law enforcement.  I cannot  recall  one  single  time  where  we had to shut

down  a road  and utilize  school  road  and Pershing  to divert  traffic,  so I don't  think  that

will  be an issue.

Nichole  Burgin,  T or C Schools  Superintendent:  In a pre-meeting  that  we had with

everybody  when  these  concerns  were  raised,  Police  Chief  Tavizon  mentioned  an

alternate  route  that  might  be more  appropriate  instead  of  going  through  a school  zone.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  If you  have  a guard  shack.  How  is that  administered?  Do the

students  get  a pass?  Will  everyone  get  a pass?  How  would  that  work?

Alfred  Aguirre,  T or C Schools  Director  of Safety  and  Security:  I think  it would  be more

so for  the  initial  screening.  Of  course  that  security  officer  who  will have  a position  there

at that  location  will hopefully  be knowledgeable  of all of our  students.  Someone  who

they  identify  not  being  familiar  with  the  schools  would  be screened.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Wouldn't  that  create  a bottleneck?

Alfred  Aguirre,  T or C Schools  Director  of Safety  and Security:  In the morning,  both

entrances  would  be open.  There  would  be a security  officer  in place,  and it would  just

be a quick  initial  screening.

Nichole  Burgin,  T or C Schools  Superintendent:  Student  entry  would  come  from  the

opposite  direction.  We would  have  everybody  else coming  through  the front  and

students  would  enter  into  the  back  where  their  parking  lot is.

Alfred  Aguirre,  T or C Schools  Director  of Safety  and Security:  We  have  a soffware  in

pace  for  all of our  schools  called  Raptor.  When  a visitor,  contractor,  or parent  goes  to

the  school  and needs  to go to a classroom  or such,  they  would  have  to go to the  front

desk  where  they  will be asked  for  identification.  That  identification  will be ran through

Raptor  which  runs  through  the New  Mexico  sex  offender  registry,  and if we have  any

names  that  are  already  pre-set  to flag  anyone  who  isn't  supposed  to be there  it will alert

for  that  as well.  As it stands  now,  everyone  will need  to report  to the front  desk  and

check  in and  they  will  be issued  a badge.  For  the  initial  process,  it will  require  an ID that

Page 10 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

has  a barcode,  so once  it has  been  scanned,  if you  go in a second  time  and  you  forgot

your  ID, you  would  just  need  to enter  a partial  first  name  or last  name  and  it will  bring  it

up and  you  would  just  select  which  one  it is. It includes  their  picture  so you  will be able

to identify  them.

Mayor  Forrister:  I go to the elementary  school  a lot, and they  are very  secure.

Everything  has  to filter  to the  front  desk  and  there  is a fencing  around  it so the  security

there  is definitely  far  better  than  that  of the  middle  school  where  you  can kind  of enter

anywhere  and it is not filtered  through  that  front  desk.  The  need  for security  at the

middle  school  and high  school  is very  high.  What  would  be the  disadvantage  other  than

kids  going  in between  the  two  schools,  and separating  them  and doing  your  plan B?

What  do you  guys  not  like  for  your  plan  B?

Nichole  Burgin,  T or C Schools  Superintendent:  I think  that  having  it all creates  a

community  feel  and  that  is why  everyone  had leaned  toward  that  when  we discussed  it

in the  board  meeting.  We like the  fact  that  it is a shared  campus  and  when  we look  at

having  them  in their  own fencing,  we have  to look  at how  the  students  and teachers

would  get  back  and  forth  to each  school.  Right  now  we don't  have  enough  classrooms

and  we  are  looking  at  how  we  can  re-arrange  every  space  that we  have  to

accommodate  choir,  and band  and JROTC.  Those  are  the classes  that  we share  with

the  high  school.  As far  as emergency  access,  in that  scenario,  people  would  be given

remote  access  in and  out  as needed.

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  I was  asked  to go and do an assessment  of the school  for

security  purposes  and  doing  so I did recognize  that  the  school  is wide  open  to any  kind

of threat  that  may  or may  not  come  in. They  could  come  in from  any  direction,  off  the

interstate,  or through  the desert.  It is wide  open.  I had assessed  that  the  most  efficient

way  to secure  that  would  be to vacate  the  road  and  secure  both  campuses  so they  can

move  back  and forth  freely.  I believe  that  the  plan  was  to leave  it open  on both  ends.

They  would  have  a gate  on both  sides  to come  in. Plan  B was  also  brought  up as well  to

fence  the individual  schools.  That  would  be less  efficient,  but  it would  still  work  to create

that  security  that  we needed.  Mr. Aguirre  did bring  up the fact  that  there  has been

several  incidences  where  Border  Patrol  has come  across  with different  individuals

coming  through.  I also  think  that  in the  day  in age  that  we are dealing  with  now  with  the

active  shooters,  they  was the campus  is  now,  it would  be a nightmare  for first

responders  to respond  with  a wide  open  campus.  It would  be a nightmare  to not  only

keep  the  parents  out, and to try to isolate  the incident,  but  it would  also  be difficult  to

recognize  that  it is a crime  scene  if something  were  to happen.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  So  you  are  saying  that  it would  be more  efficient  for  you  as an

officer  to have  one  campus  vs two  separate  campuses.

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  Yes  ma'am.  We  do have  other  diversionary  roads,  and the

roundabouts  would  still  have  access  to the  businesses  in that  area.

Page 11 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  One  of the main  reasons  why  NMDOT  decided  to build  the

roundabouts  was  because  of the  traffic  backup  on New  School  Road.  As we all recall,

the busses  would  be backed  up 14-15  busses  deep,  and taking  the chance  to get

across  that  intersection  because  nobody  wanted  to wait  so I'm thinking  that  we are

creating  that  again  by putting  a bottleneck  guard  station  of some  sort  there  at the

schools.  We  are trying  to avoid  that.  I think  it would  be in our  best  interest  to get  the

roundabouts  finished  first,  and  see  how  they  flow,  and  see  what  the  issues  are  with  that

and  see  how  it goes  before  we  jump  into  something  like this  and complicate  the  issue

before  we  are  even  done  with  it.

City  Manager  Swingle:  NMDOT  was  not  excited  about  this  concept  because  they  are

pouring  in millions  of  dollars  into  the roundabout  project,  and  if this  is approved,  in their

mind,  it defeats  the all of their  research  and 8 years  of  work  that  they  put  together  on

this.  They  were  adamant  about  it. The  concern  that  I have  is when  will  they  come  back

and  do another  project  if the  Commission  does  something  like  this  before  they  are  even

done  with  this  current  project.  We  have  to think  about  the  ramifications  that  it may  have

long  term  on the  city.

Opponents:

Mayor  Pro Tem  Hechler  read  a letter  submitted  by Fire  Chief  Tooley.  (Complete  copy

attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Andrea  Freeman:  She is against  the  vacation  of New  School  Road.  She  and several

other  people  use  the  road  as a short  cut  for  access  to gas,  banking,  the  hardware  store,

etc. She  requests  that  there  be a consideration  to pave  Kopra  Street  since  it is being

used  to avoid  Date  Street.

Virginia  Holbrook:  I oppose  it because  I use  that  road  to go from  the hardware  store  to

home  on Spruce,  so it is a way  to avoid  getting  on Date  because  roundabouts  are  nuts.

I think  that  other  people  also  do the  same  thing.  I find  that  there  aren't  enough  roads

back  that  way  and  that  is a concern.  I really  don't  want  the  road  to close.

Jared  Bartoo:  I want  to agree  with  all of the previous  opponents.  My kids will be

attending  the  schools  on that  road  so I have  a vested  interest  in the  security.  I commend

these  fine  people  for  coming  up with  a plan,  but  I don't  think  that  closing  the  road  is the

one  to use because  I was  actively  involved  in building  the ram proof  gate  at the

Spaceport,  and if you are going  to get  through  something,  a security  guard  in a little

building  with  some  chain  link is not  going  to stop  a high  speed  vehicle.  I have  a towing

company  in town  and  we  are  always  moving  in the  snow,  and having  to deal  with  traffic

and  the  state  highway  was  closed  6 months  ago  in that  snow  storm  and  the  state  police

diverted  probably  30 to 40 semi's  just  that  was  so the  Fire  Department  makes  a good

point,  and forcing  people  through  the old Furr's  parking  lot is unfair  to that  private

property  owner  because  they  had to loop  them  around  and  get  them  stacked  up. Also

with  them  taking  away  the  shoulders  on North  Date  with  the  roundabout  project,  there

Page 12  of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

will  be less  parking  now  so you  will be stacking  trucks  all the  way  up to Foxworth  and

around.

Willie  Culver:  The  concern  is safety.  You  have  to have  an alternative  route.  If they  want

to secure  campus,  do like the  elementary  and fence  it off at both  sides.  Who  owns  the

actual  property  that  the  street  is established  on?

AsSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  It is a designated  city  street.  They  are  asking  the  city  to

vacate  that  property  so that  is why  we  are here.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I don't  think  that  this  is something  that  we  should  do right  now.

There  are  a lot of  things  to work  out. There  is a lot of  traffic  that  would  go through  there

and  I think  it would  be contrary  to the  good  of  this  community  to do so.

Commissioner  Fahl:  I think  that  most  of us here  have  raised  our  children  through  that

school  or we are raising  grandchildren.  Nobody  doesn't  want  our  kids  to be safe,  but  I

don't  believe  that  connecting  those  two together  is really  going  to solve  a lot of the
safety  issues.  I feel  that  something  should  be done,  but  I don't  believe  that  vacating  the
street  would  be right,  and our  job  is to look  out  for  our  constituents  and  that  is not  an

advantage  to them.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  Looking  at the map, it seems  that  Randy  Ashbaugh  has

opportunity  to create  a road  right  there  so I think  you  should  communicate  with  him to

get  him  to cut  a road  from  Walmart  to the  back  side  of the  golf  course  to bypass  that

area  and that  would  be something  that  you  could  propose  to the  city.  That  is where  I

would  think  the  first  step  would  be.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to deny  the  Request  to Vacate  a Section

of  New  School  Road.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was

taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Publication  of Ordinance  No. 752 Amending  the

City  of Truth  or Consequences  Code  of Ordinances,  by Amending

Section  14-96  of the Code  Pertaining  to Waste  Water  Connection

Fees:

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  Staff  is  requesting  publication  of

Ordinance  No. 752  amending  the  City  of Truth  or Consequences  Code  of Ordinances,

by Amending  Section  14-96  of the Code  Pertaining  to Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.

The  current  fees  do not reflect  the  financial  amount  that  we use  to connect  wastewater

service  to our  public.  I did some  research  and looked  at other  communities  similar  to

Truth  or Consequences  and  the  proposed  new  fees  align  more  with  the  rest  of  the  state,

Page 13 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

and  they  align  more  with  what  we  actually  use  as far  as parts,  and  labor  to connect  the

wastewater  service.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Our water  and  wastewater  tap  fees were  not

addressed  during  the  study.  I want  to say  that  these  fees  were  established  in 2007  or

2008.  We have  had many  developers  who  have  come  in and are astonished  at how

inexpensive  our  fees  are.

City  Manager  Swingle:  If they  hired  a private  sector  to do this  it would  be 3 times  the

cost.  There  is absolutely  no profit  in here.  I still don't  think  that  this  captures  the  total

cost  to the city,  but  it is still an improvement.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  publication  of  Ordinance  No.  752

Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by  Amending

Section  14-96  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.  Mayor

Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Publication  of Ordinance  No. 753 Amending  the

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by Amending

Section  14-95  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Water  Connection  Fees:

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  Staff  is requesting  publication  of

Ordinance  No. 753  Amending  the  City  of Truth  or Consequences  Code  of Ordinances,

by Amending  Section  14-95  of the  Code  Pertaining  to Water  Connection  Fees.  We  did

the  same  process  on this  ordinance  as well.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  publication  of Ordinance  No. 753

Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by Amending

Section  14-95  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Water  Connection  Fees.  Commission  Fahl

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  cafl  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Publication  of  Ordinance  No.  754  Authorizing  the

issuance  of  the  City  of T or C Joint  Utility  System  Improvements

Revenue  Bonds.

Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling:  This  is just  the  next  step  in the  process  for  the  USDA

bond financing.  This is the $5,487,000  loan. The key  thing about  this is that it would be
a pledge  of your  water  system  net  revenues  so it is after  you  pay  your  operation  and

maintenance  expenses.  It is a 40 year  term  with  an interest  rate  of 2.125%  per  annum.

You  can also  pre-pay  at any  point.  This  is just  an interdiction.  We  will go through  any

detail  you like when  it comes  back  for final  adoption.  This  is to re-pay  the interim

financing  that  USDA  is now  requiring  for  this  project,  and move  that  forward.  This

Page 14 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

pledge  is not  a general  obligation.  Thank  you  to the  Clerk  and  Mayor  for  coming  in early

and  signing  those  documents.  We  are  lined  up to close  that  transaction  next  Friday  and

that  money  will be available  for  your  projects.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  Publication  of  Ordinance  No.  754

Authorizing  the  issuance  of  the  City  of  T or  C Joint  Utility  System  Improvements

Revenue  Bonds.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was

taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution

Request.  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance

No.  42  22/23  Budget  Adjustment

Director

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  reviewed  the  Budget  Adjustments  provided  in the

packet.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  42  22/23

Adjustment  Resolution.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Budget

Roll  call

5.  Discussion/Action:  Publication  of Ordinance  No. 755 an Ordinance

authorizing  the  lease  of real  property  to Gravity  Pad Towers'  LLC

(Water  tank  site  on 2nd Street)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

City  Manager  Swingle:  This  is a request  for  publication  for  publication  of Ordinance  No.

755  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of real  property  to Gravity  Pad Towers'  LLC  on

the water  tank  site on 2nd Street.  There  are two  towers  connected  to that  tank  so

another  ordinance  will  come  in the  future.  This  is just  for  one  of the  towers.  As  soon  as

Verizon  initiates  their  work,  we  will  process  the  second  tower.  This  is a 99 year  lease  for

access  to this tower, they are  going  to pay  the city $80,000,  as well  as $80,000  for the
next  one  when  it is approved  in time.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  publication  of  Ordinance  No. 755  an

Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of real  property  to Gravity  Pad Towers'  LLC

(Water  tank  site  on  2nd  Street)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-'1  NMSA  1978.

Commission  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 15 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

1. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  to  close  the  PD Confidential  Bank

Account:

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  is a request  to close  the obsolete  PD Confidential  bank

account.  This  account  has  not  been  used  in several  years.  That money  came  from  the
general  fund  so it will  go back  to the  general  fund  when  we  close  this  account.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  closure  of  the  PD Confidential  Bank

Account.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by

the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of the CDBG  Professional  Services

Agreement  for  Grant  Administration  Services:

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  city  has entered  into a grant  agreement  with  the

NM CDBG  Program  for  the  water  meter  replacement,  and part  of the grant  funding  is

allocated  to Grant  Administration  Services.  Staff  wishes  to enter  into  an agreement  with

South  Central  Council  of Government  for  these  services  for  oversite  of  the  grant.  This  is

for  $22,500.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve

Agreement  for  Grant  Administration  Services.

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the

unanimously.

the  CDBG  Professional  Services

Commission  Harrelson  seconded

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

3.  Discussion/Action:  Proposal  to Conduct  a Comprehensive  Water

and  Wastewater  Cost  of  Service  and  Rate  Design  Study:

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  are  requesting  approval  to enter  into  an agreement

to have  a water  and wastewater  cost  of service  and rate  design  study  done.  The  city

had  this  done  a few  years  back  through  RCAC  which  was  mandated  by USDA.  This  is

the  same  company  that  is doing  our  solid  waste  study  so they  would  be reviewing  our

current  status  of both  the  water  and  the  wastewater  revenue  and  their  expenses.  They

will  also  review  our  infrastructure  needs  and make  sure  that  the  rates  that  we have  are,

or are not, maintaining  what is needed  to proceed  forward.  The cost for this is $41,660.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  proposal  to conduct  a Comprehensive

Water  and  Wastewater  Cost  of Service  and Rate  Design  Study.  Commission

Harrelson  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 16  of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

4.  Discussion/Action:  Approve  and  Accept  a Grant  of  Right  of Way

Easement  for  Public  Road  and  Utility  Easement.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Ashbaugh  Construction  Co. would  like to grant a right
of way  easement  for public  road and utility  easement  of a strip  of land (noted as a

shaded  area  on Exhibit  A) to the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  and  accept  a Grant  of  Right  of  Way

Easement  for  Public  Road  and  Utility  Easement.  Commission  Harrelson  seconded

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

5.  Discussion/Action:  Memorandum  of Agreement  between  NMDOT
and  the  City  of  T or  C.

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  City  Commission  approved  Resolution  30 22/23  on

February  8, 2023  approving  support  of  a Fourth  Leg  to the  proposed

Intersection/Roundabout  at Date  Street,  and  NM 181 of  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  (NMDOT)  1-25 Business  Loop  for  the  purpose  of  servicing  future

development.  This  is the  required  MOA  for  the  design  of  the  proposed  project.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  Memorandum  of  Agreement  between

NMDOT  and  the  City  of  T or  C. Commission  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  Discussion/Action:  Approve  Economic  Development  Department

Grant  Appropriation  Agreement.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  At the last meeting I brought  to you that economic
development  wanted  to take back  a portion  of the funding  that was allocated  to the city
for  the Foch  Street project  so they can reallocate  it. This is the agreement  for the first
$600,000  that they are giving back to the city, and then they have also indicated that
they will be giving us another  $400,000  plus additional  funding  if there is a shortfall,  this
next fiscal  year.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  Economic  Development
Department  Grant  Appropriation  Agreement.  Commission  Harrelson  seconded

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Page 17 of  18



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  10, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  10:55  a.m.

Passed  and  Approved  this  day  of  , 2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 18 of  18



ri  c
f)  E  PAi  FQ   E  NI  T

May  10(h, 2023

City  Commissioners,

The  Truth  or  Consequences  Fire  Department  is against  the  vacation  of  New  School  Road  that  is being

proposed  by  the  Truth  or Consequences  Municipal  School  District.

The  concerns  are:

1.  Fire  Department  access  to Foxworth  Galbraith  and  the  businesses  along  new  school  road  for  evacuation

& attack  rorites  for  the  fire  department  apparatus.

2.  New  School  Road  is our  Hazmat  approach  rorite  from  the  west  for  fuel  spills,  propane  leaks  and  other

hazardous  material  along  north  Date  Street.

3.  The  Truth  or  Consequences  Fire  Department  has designated  New  School  Road  as an important

"Evacuation  Route"  for  the  areas  of  north  Date  Street.  (See  attached  map)

4.  Late  Friday  night  we  had  a bad  wreck  on north  Date  Street  and  north  borind  traffic  had  to go throrigh

Pershing  and  New  School  Road  to the  north.

By  vacating  New  School  Road,  you  will  prit  a burden  on all  public  safety.  If  the  school  district  has security

issues,  they  can  secure  their  campuses  by  other  means  without  closing  this  vital  roadway.

If  you  have  any  questions,  please  contact  me  at (575)  740-1640  or  e-mail  chief@torcfire.com.

Paul  Tooley,

Truth  or Consequences  Fire Chief

s

'V2!'!!"'=E.e!!!8



CITY  Or-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%i!![ € >U[M,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

ffi
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  AEje'da hem #: 'a3

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March  20, 2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  liere  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PUBIIC  UTILI1Y  ADVISORY  BOARD

MONDAY  MARCH  20,  2023

MINUTES

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico

to  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on

Monday,  March  20, 2023  at 3:30  pm.

CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by Chairman  Szigeti.

ROLL  CALL:

George  Szigeti,  Chairman

Jeff  Dornbusch  Vice-Chairman

Gil Avelar,  Member

Don  Armijo,  Member  -absent

Ken Moran,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

Harleigh  Wilkins,  Assistant  Clerk

1.  APPROVALOFAGENDA

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  made  a motion  to  approve  the  agenda.

Member  Avelar  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a.  Regular  meeting  of  February  14,  2023:

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  made  a motion  to  approve  the  minutes.

Member  Moran  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:  (3 Minute  rule  applies):

No Comments.



4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a, Discussion/Action:  Water  Rate Increase,  George  Szigeti:

Chairman  Szigeti:  I looked  at the  chart  from  last  week  and got  the  current  rate  sheets  from  our  website
and  the  information  on the  water  rate  studies  are  little  bit  off.  It says  our  water  rates  are 1550  and  they
are  actually  2778  for  water  and  1236  for  sewer,  not  sure  how  they  calculated  it out  but  when  I use 6,000
gallons,  I came  up with  3744,  so we  are not  as far  below  the  average  as we  had thought.

Sonya Renfro, Utility  Office Manager:  The base rate for the water  is S17.83 is the base fee up to 2000
gallons.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  would  have  been  off  of  December  2021;  you  are  correct  it is
incorrect  they  did the  base  rate  and  they  didn"t  count  for  the  additional4  thousand  gallons  of  water.

Chairman  Szigeti:  CPI this  year  is still  going  to be a pretty  healthy  amount  so its going  to be going  back
up  again  this  year,  are  we  still  wanting  to look  at increasing  the  rate  or  do we want  to leave  as is.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  I've  heard  rumors  that  we  are going  to go with  brand  new  water  meters.

City Manager  Swingle: We received a grant for  S750,000 and that  is for water  meters  that  will cover
approximately  900,  probably  a decreased  number  may  be 800  or  700.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  What  I remember  about  the  efficiency  of  the  meters  that  are  in place  is they
were  running  around  94%  for  the  ones  that  they  tested  om average.  We  are  looking  at a 5-6%  revenue
increase  just  by putting  in the  new  meters.  Because  those  things  are  99.9%  accurate.  I think  we  should
install  as many  of  those  as fast  as we  can and  see what  the  revenue  does  and  then  come  back  to this
issue  and  see about  raising  the  rates  then.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  I think  that  we  also need  to look  at the  difference  in residential
and  commercial  rates  for  water  because  me  washing  dishes  at home  is a lot  different  than  a restaurant
washing  dishes,  and  we  are paying  the  exact  same  rates.  If you  look  at electrig  sewer,  trash,  there  is a
difference  in residential  and commercial  so I think  commercial  should  be raised  period.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  I did  notice  that  discrepancy  when  I was  looking  at the  chart  that  was  there
about  how  much  other  places  are  getting  charged  for  businesses,  not  sure  why  its that  way  other  then
we  want  to be business  friendly  but  I agree  I think  that  unless  its some  sort  of  business  that  water  is the
business,  like  the  water  filter  places  charging  them  a sewer  fee  would  be insulting  because  none  of  their
water  goes  through  the  sewer.

Sonya  Renfro  Utility  Office  Manager:  For  businesses  like  that  there  is irrigation  meters  so they  wouldn't
be charged  for  sewer  necessarily  unless  they  have  bathroom  sinks  or  stuff  that  goes  into  our  sewer.

Chairman  Szigeti:  The  thing  is that  one  of  the  things  that  happen  with  the  water  at least  is that  by having
basically  the  same  charge  a small  business  is paying  basically  about  the  same  as a home  is and  again
many  of  these  stores  don't  have  washing  machines  and showers  and  so that  allows  them  to keep  their
cost  down  but  what  happens  is the  usage  goes  up the  rate  goes  up and  those  businesses  that  use a lot  of
water  are  paying  more  and  I don't  know  many  households  that  would  use more  than  15,000  gallons  a
month.  The  difference  between  small  commercial  and  large  commercial  is made  up by the  increase  in
the  rates.  One  of  the  things  we  can do  is look  at increasing  the  rates  for  the  large  consumers  because
they  are  the  ones  that  put  much  more  of  a demand  on the  system.  Do we have  any  customers  that  fall
in that  range  of more  than  29,000  gallons  a month?



Sonya  Renfro  Utility  Office  Manager:  A lot  of  businesses  do  yes.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I really  don't  want  to  increase  the  rates  for  the  real  small  businesses.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  Don't  we  have  a tiered  system  for  residential?  Did we put  a tiered  system  on
commercial?

Chairman  Szigeti:  They  are identical.  The  question  is do we  want  to be charging  more  for  commercial
systems?  A lot  of  places  like the  electric  and  trash  we have  a difference  there  and  a lot  of  the  logic  is
well  if  the  business  they  can deduct  it as an expense  so we  can charge  them  more  and  that  nice  but  if
you  are looking  at the  low  end  businesses  which  we  have  quite  a few  of  we  really  don't  want  to  do
anything  that  impacts  the  smaller  businesses  that  much.

Sonya  Renfro  Utility  Office  Manager:  You could  do like  the  electric  does,  if  even  just  a residential
customer  uses  over  4,000  kilowatts  in a calendar  year  3 times  then  they  go to  demand,  you  could  do  the
same  for  the  waterif  a customer  uses  more  than  33,000  gallons  per  3 months  out  of  the  calendar  year
then  they  are  considered  commercial  and  then  they  would  pay  more.  It would  only  make  sense  because
other  places  do charge  more  for  residential.  If you  figure  the  grease  that  going  down  the  drains  and  into
our  sewer  system  or  the  chemicals  that  are  going  down  the  toilets  and  the  drain  into  our  sewer  system
so there  is a lot  of different  aspects  to look  at just  on that  alone.

City  Manager  Swingle:  Mr.  Chairmen,  members  of  the  board  when  I brought  this  up, I really  didn't  bring
this  up to  with  the  intent  of  you  all kind  of  setting  the  rates.  What  I was  suggesting  is that  we  hire  a
company  to do it a rate  study,  and  the  study  we  currently  have  that  we  are  operating  under  does  not
include  infostructure  that  we  need  to replace  and  that  has to be factored  in to the  rates.  Now  right  now
we  have  a couple  hundred  thousand  dollars  a year  separation  between  budget  and  revenues  coming  in
so there  is not  enough  revenue  generated  to address  infostructure  particularly  in our  crisis  that  we  are
in right  now  with  water  but  at any  time  we  have  got  to have  enough  money  in the  water  department  so
that  they  can address  infostructure  for  the  foreseeable  future  and  this  study  did not  take  that  into
consideration  at the  time  that  it was  done  and  I don't  think  we  knew  back  then  what  our  infostructure
needs  were  at the  time  and now  we  do and have  plenty  of  data  and  reports  study"s  done  on what  we
need  infostructure  wise  and I am not  suggesting  that  the  rates  go up so much  that  we  restore  our
infostructure  in a year  or  two  but  we  certainly  have  to have  this  planned  out  and it needs  an actuarial
analysis  to  make  that  determination  of  how  much  the  rate  should  go up if they  should  go up at all and  i
am sure  that  they  will  suggest  that  they  are.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairmen,  members  of  the  board  I reached  out  to  you  as DAS requested
and  in order  to adjust  our  rates  once  they  have  approved  the  rate  study  like  Bruce  said  it almost  has  to
go out  for  another  study  they  will  require  a scope  plan  explaining  why  we  are  doing  an increase  the
financial  projection  5 years  from  the  date  of  the  change  to  insure  that  the  changes  meet  or  exceed  the
projections  that  were  originally  scoped  for  so that  is kind  of  a little  bit  above  and beyond  what  we  would
want  to  be doing  in house.

Chairman  Szigeti:  That  kind  of  does  force  our  hand  on that  if we  do actually  go out  and  hire  somebody  to
look  at the  issue  and  do  a complete  analysis  on it.

City  Manager  Swingle:  They  are  very  expensive  but  you  want  to  do and  there  has to be some  logic
behind  our  madness  and  the  data  will  tell  them,  if  they  say  that  our  rates  are  sufficient  now  that  is what
they  will  tell  us if they  think  we  need  a 5% or 10%  increase  and  that  is what  they  will  tell  us if they  feel
that  they  are high  they  will  tell  us to lower  it but  I doubt  that  is going  to be the  scenario.



Chairman  Szigeti:  So then  would  we  then  send  a recommendation  to the  commission  to engage
someone  to  do a rate  study?

City  Manager  Swingle:  That  is my hope  yes.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Is that  agreeable  with  everyone  on the  board?  So, we  can have  a little  more
information  before  we  start  banging  our  heads  on the  table.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  I think  it is a great  proposal  because  as a volunteer  this  is getting  kind  of
thick.  I see that  we  do need  to raise  our  rates  because  we  are  in a deficit  when  it comes  to infostructure
demand.  We  are 50 years  behind  in our  infostructure  demand,  we  can't  make  that  up in one  change  so
we  would  have  to  have  future  projections  on where  this  is going  again  it comes  back  to  revenue  and
getting  those  meters  in, my  opinion  would  be priority  one  because  that  could  guarantee  5% increase
after  that  is rolling  in that  will  give  a better  idea  on what  revenue  is going  to be and  give  us a better  base
line  where  we  have  to go from.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I have  got  serious  questions  about  that  94%  figure  that  they  came  up with  on that
because  I know  my  meter  is way  off  one  month  a few  months  ago it registered  zero  usage  for  the
month.  When  we  were  working,  we  were  using  4-5  thousand  gallons  a month  and  we  were  both  out  of
the  house  like  60 hours  a week  and  now  that  we  are  retired  and  at home  all of  the  time,  we  used  2-3
thousand  gallons,  that  just  doesn't  add  up.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  It really  surprised  me  when  that  survey  came  out  when  they  did  those
hundred  meters  and  tested  them  that  they  got  95%  that  they  had to skew  the  testing  to get  the  88%
that  would  skew  it all down  justify  the  whole  cost  of  everything  and  that's  where  I drew  the  line  on by
using  meters  come  out  of  the  box  at 97%  efficiency  that  can  read  down  to a gallon  a minute  and  putting
them  under  the  same  spotlight  as the  new  meters  that  can read  down  to a quart  a minute  was  unfair
and  skewed  the  test  and  was  all about  numbers  making  sense  so that  they  could  get  their  money  and
make  us servants  for  the  next  20 years.  So, when  those  numbers  came  out,  I was  really  surprised
because  I thought  that  they  would  be a lot  lower.

Sonya  Renfro  Utility  Manager:  I think  that  the  biggest  discrepancies  with  the  low  flow  is that  almost
every  meter  that  we  put  out  for  testing  is at 11%.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  When  they  are  brand  new,  they  are  all tight  tolerances,  everything  moves
against  each  other  after  a while  they  are not  moving  in the  low  flow  and  there  is not  enough  energy  to
get  it to  go. That's  what  I have  found  is that  a lot  of  our  usage  is swamp  coolers  and  people  leaving  the
hose  trickling  those  do not  show  up on the  meter  and  those  are  something  that  we have  something  we
can do about  unlike  a small  leak  under  a street  somewhere  that  we  do not  know  about  because  it does
not  come  to  the  surface.  So, fix  the  stuff  we  can do easily  once  we  get  new  meters  in people  will  be
excited.  We  can get  rid of  that  loss  and  start  focusing  on Veater  street.

Chairman  Szigeti  made  a motion  to  recommend  to  the  City  Commission  to  engage  in outside  entity  to
do  a rate  analysis  on infostructure  needs  for  the  water

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch  seconded  the  motion

Motion  carried  unanimously

5.  REPORTS  FROM  THE  BOARD

Chairman  Szigeti  welcomed  new  member  Ken Moran  to  the  board.



6.  REPORTSFROMSTAFF

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  SmithCo  is going  to be starting  some  of  their  tie  ends  for  the

downtown  project  and  their  first  one  is going  to  be on the  22nd in the  area  of  Tractor  Supply  it

will  be a water  outage  that  we  are  going  to  do door  hangers  to  notify  all applaicable  people  or

those  who  we  think  are  going  to  be applicable.  They  are  expecting  approximately  a 4-hour

water  outage  in the  area  of  Tractor  Supply  hopefully,  only  4 hours  and  hopefully  only  those

ones  that  we  think  are  going  to  be affected.  You  will  see  those  as soon  as they  notify  us of  the

date  and  time  and  the  area.  They  will  door  hangers  to  notify  people  and  give  the  information  to

us we  will  get  it posted  on our  Facebook  page  which  this  one  is and  then  we  notify  the  Utilities

office  and  the  Clerks  office  as well  as central  dispatch  l notified  them  this  time  in case  they  get

phone  calls.

City  Manager  Swingle:  The  Electric  steady  we  still  have  not  heard  back  from  them  but  I imagine

that  we  should  hear  from  them  soon,  at least  draft  report  if not  the  final  report  from  them.

Sanitation  the  commission  approved  the  Sanitation  steady  based  on the  landfill  in Las Cruces.  I

am killing  you  with  the  cost  increases  that  I am giving  but  you  need  to get  a rate  steady  and

make  some  of  that  up because  we  are  not  going  to be able  to  survive  or  sustain  the  services  we

have  with  the  current  structures.  We  met  with  the  Governors  office  and  our  Legislative

Delegation  early in the session to talk  about  needing  S20 million  of  water  at our water  lines, we
went  in and  basically  pinned  every  water  leak  that  we  had  last  year  which  was  over  400  water

leaks  and  there  are really  two  major  areas  Veater  and  the  middle  streets  immediately  adjacent

to  Veater  street  and  from  3rd street  to  9'h street  and  from  Cedar  to  gold  that  area  is where  all of

the  water  leaks are occurring  so to replace  those  lines is S31,000  linear  fee, valves, hydrants,

everything  is associated  that  is needed  the costs is S20 million  for  those  two  areas so we are

logging  for S20 million  they  have about  S12.5 billion is appropriations  this  year and they  have

S3.6 billion  of new money  in the  legislation  this year and Senator  Diamond  worked  her tail  off
for  us and  she was  not  successful  for  lots  of  reasons  but  we  are  not  a liberal  county  is what  it

boils  down  to legislature  would  not  bite,  the  governor  would  not  bite.  We  met  with  two

reporters  one  was  a local  environmental  writer  who  did  the  first  story  on it thought  it was  a

good story  basically  justifying  the need for  the S20 million  dollars  then  we had NBC National
come  in and  they  also  wrote  a story  on it, it was  probably  not  as good  as the  first  article  but  it

was  still  a good  article  having  said  that  and  those  were  given  to  the  governors  office  she is

aware  of  it and  they  still  chose  not  to  fund  it my  point  to  them  was  and  I testified  before  a

senate  committee  on the  water  request  saying  you  are  going  to  give  us the  money  now  or  later.

As summer  picks  up temperatures  start  increasing  water  leaks  are  going  to  explode  every  year,

they  get  worse  we  could  not  keep  up with  it last  year.  Today  alone  there  are 13  water  leaks

throughout  the  city.  That  number  is down  from  20 to 30  that  we  typically  averaged,  so we  are

going  to  get  the  money  eventually  unfortunately  it is going  to  be a lot  of  embarrassment  when

we  have  the  real  water  crisis  when  water  is flooding  the  streets  that  is when  we  will  get  the

legislation  to act  until  then  it is unfortunate.  We  are losing  way  to  much  water  we  are  losing

43%  over  200  million  gallons  of  water  a year.  That  is a crisis  in the  desert.

Chairman  Szigeti: If my calculation  is right  that  520 million  if we were  to pay for it that  is S5,300
per  customer.

City  Manager  Swingle:  The  first  questions  the  legislatures  were  asking  is what  are  your  rates?

And  when  was  your  last  rate  increase?  We  had  a rate  steady  done  approximately  3 years  ago

there  was  a major  increase  in rates  at  that  time  and  then  it is based  on CPI year  one  it was  5.4%



increase  year  two  it was  9.1%  increase  those  are  significant  raises  so more  motivation  for
having  another  rate  steady  done.  The  last  thing  I wanted  to  talk  about  was  the  Electric  Dept  and
a potential  sale  it is on for  executive  session  at the  next  meeting  the  sale  is not  what  they  are
there  to  discuss  they  are  there  to  discuss  components  of  the  sale  and  the  next  level  of
feasibility  steady  that  is going  to  be done.  So, if  you  happen  to  see  that  or  hear  that  it is on the
agenda  they  are  not  negotiating  or anything  like  that  the  next  phase  still  has  to  be done.

Board  Member  Gil Avelar:  ls that  a closed  meeting?

City  Manager  Swingle:  It will  be discussed  in executive  session.

7.  ADJOURNMENT

There  being  no further  business,  Chairman  Szigeti  made  a motion  to adjourn  the  meeting.
Member  Avelar  seconded  the motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

PASSED AND  APPROVED  ON THIS 15'h  DAY OF MAY,  2023.

Public  Utility  Advisory  Board



,@,h%,_, (,STY ()r T[)UTtl ()[) €=()!%S[()Ut%l€[i
/4[ltlNU/4  KtQUt51  F(JKIVI_J!Jr"

'lffl!in>  .
%r'!j_  MEETING DATE. Mac 24, 2023

;%ertda Item #: F.4
'%"

SUBJECT:  Take  Home  Vehicle  Forms

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

In accordance  with  Resolution  No. 12 21/22,  all take-home  vehicle  requests  must  be approved  by the City
Commission.  The take-home  vehicle  request  is for Tristan  Vandever  from  the Parks Department.

Recommendation:

Approve  take  home  vehicle  form.

Attachments:

@ Take-home  vehicle  form

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITI  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



Take  Home  Vehicle  Authorization  Request

Employee:  Tristaii  Vandever

Position  Title:  Park  Maintenance  Worker  1

Departi'nent:  Parks

Commute  Miles/Day:  2

Employee  Address:  201 Garnett  St. Trutli  or Consequences.  NM  87901

Pursuant  to the Take-Hon'ie  Veliicle  Policy,  requests  to authorize  take-liome  vel'ffcles  n'iust

demonstrate  an official  need  for  a City  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  liours.  Identify  which,  if
any,  of  tlie  followiiig  reflect  tlie  official  need  for  the  city  veliicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.

0  Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibi)ity for responding to emergency
situations  which  require  immediate  response  to protect  life  or property.

AOn-call Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or healtli emergencies
occurruig  after  normal  work  liours  and on weekends.

KOther: explain: Operiinz and closing facilities during the week and on weekends.
Note:  A city  owned  take-liome  veliicle  is a fringe  benefit  that  may  generate  a tax  liability,

By  signing  below,  I acki'iowledge  tliat  I have  read  and  understand  tlie  City  policy  governing  proper

use of  a take-home  veliicle  and proliibitions.  By  voluntarily  paiticipating  in the  take-liome  vehicle

program,  I consent  to complying  witli  tlie policy,  and I certify  tliat  tliis  request  meets  tlie

requirements  of  tlie  City's  Take-Home  Veliicle  Policy.

Qkz
Employee's  Signature Date

Departm Director  Signature kpproved 0 Denied

Commission gApproved gDenied

Ai'nanda  Fotrister,  Mayor  Signature Date



,l, !,Ml,i,, (,ITY OF T[)UTt-l O[) €,D!%S[(:!U[S(I;L.S
J'ltltlNLl/-l  Kettle:)  I t-LIKM

J"h'yBal-r..'NjA!l"*
Th.;iR':  "  N  l'l ' r

%%t" §}  MEETING DATE: May 24, 2023
)Igenda  Item  #; g,l

'sl,at-
SUBJECT: Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 754  authorizing  the  issuance  of

Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds  Series  2023

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Chris  Muirhead

Summary/Background:
Authorizing  The  Issuance  of  The City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  Water  System  Improvement

Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,  In the  Principal  Amount  of  Five Million  Four  Hundred  Fifty-Seven  Thousand

Dollars  (S5,457,000) for  the  Purpose  of  Acquiring,  Extending,  Enlarging,  Bettering,  Repairing  or Otherwise

Improving  the  City's  Water  System;

Recommendation:

Approve  Ordinance  No. 754

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  754
*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Legal  Review  (City  Attorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewedby:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click ti.=re [O enter  teia  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023





ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

COUNTY  OF SIERRA

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

The  City  Cornrnission  of  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  met  in regular

session  in  full  conformity  with  law  and the  rules  and  regulations  of  the City  Commission  at the

City  Commission  Chambers,  405 West  Third  Street,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  being

the regular  meeting  place  of  the City  Commission,  on the 24"1 day of  May,  2023,  at the hour  of

9:00 a.m.  Upon  roll  call,  the following  members,  which  constitute  a quorum  of  the City

Commission,  were  found  to be present:

Present:

Absent:

Thereupon,  there  was officially  filed  with  the Mayor,  each Commissioner  and the City

Clerk-Treasurer  a copy  of  a proposed  bond  ordinance  in  final  form.



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

ORDINANCE  N0.  754

AUTHORIZING  THE  ISSUANCE  OF THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NEW

MEXICO  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENT  REVENUE  BONDS,  SERIES  2023,  IN  THE

PRINCIPAL  AMOUNT  OF FIVE  MILLION  FOUR  HUNDRED  FIFTY-SEVEN  THOUSAND

DOLLARS  ($5,457,000)  FOR  THE  PURPOSE  OF  ACQUIRING,  EXTENDING,  ENLARGING,

BETTERING,  REPAIRING  OR  OTHERWISE  IMPROVING  THE  CITY'S  W  ATER  SYSTEM;

PROVIDING  FOR  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF  THE  BONDS;  PROVIDING  THAT  THE

BONDS  WILL  BE  PAY  ABLE  AND  COLLECTIBLE  SOLELY  FROM  NET  REVENUES  TO

BE DERIVED  FROM  THE  OPERATION  OF THE  CITY'S  WATER  SYSTEM;  PROVIDING

FOR  THE  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF THE  BONDS,  THE  MANNER  OF THEIR

EXECUTION,  THE  METHOD  OF  PAYING  THE  BONDS  AND  OTHER  DETAILS

CONCERNING  THE  BONDS  AND  SUCH  SYSTEM,  INCLUDING  BUT  NOT  LIMITED  TO

COVENANTS  AND  AGREEMENTS  IN  CONNECTION  THEREWITH;  RATIFYING

ACTION  PREVIOUSLY  TAKEN  IN CONNECTION  THEREWITH  AND  APPERT  AINING

THERETO.

Capitalized  terms  used  in the following  preambles  have  the same  meaning  as defined  in

Section  1 of  this  Ordinance  unless  the  context  requires  otherwise.

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  is a legally

and regularly  created,  established,  organized  and existing  municipal  corporation  under  the general

laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  now  owns,  operates  and maintains  a public  water  utility,  and  which

the City  hereby  declares  shaIl  be continued  to be operated  as a public  utility;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  has heretofore  provided  for  the imposition  of  rates and charges

against  users  of  the System;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into a loan  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  dated  December  30, 2011,  in  the aggregate  principal  amount  of  $256,000,  which  loan

agreement  is payable  from,  and has a parity  lien  on,  the Net  Revenues  of  the System;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into  a loan  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  dated  August  17, 2012  in the aggregate  principal  amount  of  $1,424,865,  which  loan

agreement  is payable  from,  and  has a parity  lien  on,  the Net  Revenues  of  the System;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into a loan  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  dated  October  1, 2012  in the aggregate  principal  amount  of  $165,741,  which  loan

agreement  is payable  from,  and has a parity  lien  on,  the Net  Revenues  of  the System;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into  a loan  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  dated  March  21, 2014,  in the aggregate  principal  amount  of  $64,000,  which  loan

agreement  is payable  from,  and has a subordinate  lien  on, the  Net  Revenues  of  the System;  and

2



WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into  a loan  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  dated January  8, 2016 in the aggregate  principal  amount  of $75,000, which  loan

agreement  is payable  from,  and  has a subordinate  lien  on,  the  Net  Revenues  of  the  System;  and

WHEREAS,  the  City  issued  its  Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series

2016 in  the  aggregate  principal  amount  of  $910,000  on May  11,  2016  which  Series  2016 Bonds

are  payable  from,  and  has  a parity  lien  on,  the  Net  Revenues  of  the System;  and

WHEREAS  the  City  issued  its  Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series

2019A  in  the aggregate  principal  amount  of  $715,000  on  September  5, 2019 which  Series  2019A
Bonds  are payable  from,  and  has  a parity  lien  on,  the  Net  Revenues  of  the System;  and

WHEREAS  the  City  issued  its  Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series

2019B  in  the  aggregate  principal  amount  of  $315,000  on  September  5, 2019  which  Series  2019B

Bonds  are payable  from,  and  has  a parity  lien  on,  the  Net  Revenues  of  the  System;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into  a loan  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  dated February  18, 2022 in  the  aggregate  principal  amount  of  $1,320,907,  which  loan

agreement  is payable  from,  and  has a parity  lien  on,  the  Net  Revenues  of  the  System;  and

WHEREAS,  other  than  as identified  in  this  Ordinance,  the City  has  not  pledged  nor  in  any

way  hypothecated  revenues  derived  from  the System,  or any  part  thereof,  to the  payment  of  any

bonds  or  any  other  obligations  now  outstanding  or  for  any  other  purpose;  and

WHEREAS,  the  City  is authorized  under  the  Act  to issue  revenue  bonds  for  the  Project

and  the  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be issued  pursuant  to  the  Act;  and

WHEREAS,  the  issuance  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  will  provide  for  the  preservation  of  the

public  health,  peace  and  safety;  and

WHEREAS,  it  is in  the  best  interest  of  the  City  that  the  Series  2023  Bonds  be issued  with

a first  lien  on  the  Net  Revenues;  and

WHEREAS,  the  United  States  of  America  has  offered  to purchase  the  Series  2023  Bonds,

in  the  principal  amount  of  $5,457,000  at par  and  at an  interest  rate  of  2.125%  per  annum  pursuant

to this  Ordinance,  plus  accrued  interest,  if  any,  to the  date  of  delivery;  and

WHEREAS,  all  required  authorizations,  consents  or  approvals  of  any  state,  governmental

body,  agency  or authority,  in connection  with  the authorization,  execution  and  delivery  of  the

Series  2023  Bonds  which  are  requiredto  have  been  obtained  by  the  date  hereofhave  been  obtained,

and  which  will  be required  to be obtained  prior  to the  date  of  the  issuance  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds,

will  have  been  obtained  by  such  date.

BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  GOVERNING  BODY  OF THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

3



Section  1.  Definitions.  In addition  to words  and terms  elsewhere  defined  in this

Ordinance,  the  following  words  and terms  shall  have  the  following  meanings:

"Act"  means  the powers  of  the City  under  the authority  given  by  the provisions  of

Sections  3-31-1  through  3-31-12  NMSA  1978,  as amended  and  supplemented,  and  all  enactments

of  the Commission  relating  to the issuance  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.

"Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund"  means  a reserve  fund  created  herein  and  funded

from  Net  Revenues  in  the amount  of  $14,238 monthly.

"Bond  Fund"  means  the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Water

System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,  Interest  and Bond  Retirement  Fund"  created

by Section  16 hereof.

"Bondholder",  "holder"  or "owner"  means  any  registered  owner  of  the Series  2023

Bonds.

""  means  the municipal  corporation,  a body  corporate  and  politic  known  as the

"City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico."

"Commission"  means  the City  Commission,  or any  succeeding  legislative  body  of

the City,  as such  governing  body  from  time  to time  may  be constituted  and authorized  to act and

approve  actions  by a properly  constituted  quorum.

"Constniction  Fund"  means  the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Water  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,  Construction  Fund"  created  by  Section

14 hereof.

"Consulting  Engineer"  means  any registered  or licensed  professional  engineer  or

firm  of  such  engineers  having  a wide  and favorable  repute  for  skill  and experience  in  the field  of

designing,  preparing  plans  and specifications  for,  and supervising  construction  of  water  systems

and facilities  entitled  to practice  and practicing  as such  under  the laws  of  the  State  ofNew  Mexico.

"Debt  Service  Schedule"  means  the payment  schedule  for  the Series  2023 Bonds

as provided  by  the Purchaser,  as the same  may  be revised  in  the event  of  partial  prepayment  of  the

Series  2023  Bonds.

"Fiscal  Year"  means  the  period  commencing  on July  1 in each calendar  year  and

ending  on the last day  of  June of  the next  succeeding  calendar  year,  or any other  twelve-month

period  which  any  appropriate  authority  may  hereafter  establish  for  the City  as its fiscal  year.

refers  to this  Ordinance  and  not  solely  to the particular  portion  thereof  in  which  such  word  is used.

4



"Income  Fund"  means  the "Water  Utility  System  Gross  Income  Fund"  created  by

Section  16 hereof.

"Independent  Accountant"  means  an accountant  employed  by the State of  New

Mexico  and  under  supervision  of  the State  Auditor  or any  certified  public  accountant,  registered

accountant,  or firm  of  such  accountants  duly  licensed  to practice  and practicing  as such  under  the

laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  appointed  and  paid  by  the City  who  (a) is, in fact,  independent

and not  under  the domination  of  the City,  (b) does not  have any substantial  interest,  direct  or

indirect,  with  the City,  and (c) is not  connected  with  the  City  as an officer  or employee  of  the  City,

but  who  may  be regularly  retained  to make  annual  or similar  audits  of  the  books  or records  of  the

City.

"Insured  Bank"  means  a bank  or savings  and  loan  association  insured  by  an agency

of  the United  States  and which  invests  public  funds  in accordance  with  the provisions  of  Section

6-10-10  NMSA  1978,  as amended.

"Loan  Resolution"  means  Form  1780-27  (City  Resolution  No.  18  19/20)  as

approved  and adopted  by  the Commission  on April  12,  2023  relating  to a loan  of  $5,457,000  and

a grant  of  $3,930,000  and signed  by  the Mayor.

"'"  means  the  Mayor  of  the City,  or if  the form  of  government  of  the  City  is

changed,  the  presiding  officer  of  the City  no matter  how  such  officer  may  be designated.

"Net  Revenues"  means  the Gross  Revenues  of  the System  less operation  and

maintenance  expenses,  which  net  revenues  are pledged  to the payment  of  the Series  2023  Bonds

are provided  herein.

"NMFA"  means  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.

"NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2011)"  means  the loan  agreement  dated  December  30,

2011,  by  and  between  the  City  and  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  in  the  aggregate  amount  of

$256,000,  which  has a parity  lien  on Net  Revenues  of  the  System.

"NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2012A)"  means  the loan  agreement  dated  August  17,

2012,  by  and  between  the City  and  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  in  the  aggregate  amount  of

$1,424,865,  which  has a parity  lieu  onNet  Revenues  of  the  System.

"NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2012B)"  means  the loan  agreement  dated  October  1,

2012,  by  and  between  the City  and  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  in  the aggregate  amount  of

$165,741, which  has a parity  lien  on Net  Revenues  of  the System.

"NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2014)"  means  the  loan  agreement  dated  March  21,  2014,

by and between  the City  and the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  in the aggregate  amount  of

$64,000,  which  has a subordinate  lien  on  Net  Revenues  of  the System.

5



"NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2016)"  means  the loan  agreement  dated  January  8, 2016,

by and between  the City  and the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  in the aggregate  amount  of

$75,000, which  has a subordinate  lien  on  Net  Revenues  of  the System.

"NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2022)"  means  the loan  agreement  dated  February  18,

2022,  by  and  between  the City  and  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  in  the  aggregate  amount  of

$1,320,907,  which  has a parity  lien  on Net  Revenues  of  the System.

"NMSA  1978"  means  the compilation  of  the laws  of  the State of  New  Mexico

known  as New  Mexico  Statutes  Aru'iotated,  1978  Compilation,  as from  time  to time  amended  and

supplemented.

"Operation  and  Maintenance  Fund"  means  the "Operation  and Maintenance  Fund"

continued  herein.

"Operation  and  Maintenance  Expenses"  means  all  reasonable  and  necessary  current

expenses  of  the City,  paid  or accrued,  of  operating,  maintaining  and  repairing  the System,  and  shall

include  without  limiting  the generality  of  the foregoing,  insurance  premiums,  reasonable  charges

of  depositary  banks,  paying  agents  and  bond  registrars,  contractual  services,  professional  services

required  by this  Ordinance,  salaries  and System  administrative  expenses,  labor,  cost  of  materials

and supplies  used for  current  operations,  legal  and overhead  expenses  of  the various  City

departments  directly  related  and reasonably  allocable  to the administration  of  the System,  any

payments  made  to the City's  general  fund  as payments  in lieu  of  franchise  taxes  or fees or other

City  taxes  or fees or other  similar  payments  or transfers  to other  funds  of  the City,  but  shall  not

include  any  allowance  for  depreciation,  liabilities  incurred  by  the City  as the result  of  negligence

in the operation  of  the System,  costs  of  improvements,  extensions,  enlargements  or betterments,

or any  charges  for  the accumulation  of  reserves  for  capital  replacements.

"Ordinance"  means  this  ordinance.

"Outstanding"  or  "outstanding"  means,  on  any  particular  date,  the  aggregate  of  such

bonds  issued  and  delivered  under  the City  ordinance  authorizing  the issuance  of  such  bonds  except:

A.  Those  cancelled  at or prior  to such  date or delivered  to or acquired  by  the

City  at or  prior  to such  date  for  cancellation;

B.  Those  which  have  been  paid  or are deemed  to be paid  in accordance  with

the City  ordinance  authorizing  the issuance  of  the applicable  bonds  or otherwise  relating  thereto;

and

C.  Those  in lieu  of  or in exchange  or substitution  for  which  other  bonds  have

been  delivered,  unless  proof  satisfactory  to the City  and paying  agent  for  the applicable  bonds  is

presented  that  any bond  for  which  a new  bond  was  issued  or exchanged  is held  by a bona  fide

holder  in  due course.

6



"Parity  Obligations"  or  "Parity  Bonds"  means  the  NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2011),

NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2012A),  NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2012B),  Series  2016  Bonds,  Series

2019A  Bonds,  Series  2019B  Bonds,  NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2022),  and  any  other  bonds  and

other  obligations  now  or hereafter  issued  or incurred  payable  from  the  Net  Revenues  and  issued

or incurred  with  a lien  on  the  Net  Revenues  on  parity  with  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

"Paying  Agent"  means  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer  or  any  successor  thereto

designated  by  the  Commission  to act  in  such  capacity  for  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

""  means  acquiring,  extending,  enlarging,  bettering,  repairing  or otherwise

improving  the  System  as approved  by  the  Rural  Utilities  Service.

"Purchaser"  means  the  United  States  of  America  to whom  the  Series  2023  Bonds

are to be originally  sold  and  delivered.

""  means  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer  or  any  successor  thereto  designated  by

the  Commission  to act  in  such  capacity  for  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

"Required  Reserve  Fund  De'posit"  means  the monthly  amount  required  to be

deposited  in  the  Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  as described  in  Section  17(C)  hereof.

"Revenues",  "Gross  Revenues",  "income"  or  "gross  income"  means  all  income  and

revenues  (including  but  not  limited  to interest  income  from  the  investment  of  System  revenues)

derived  by  the  City  from  the  operation  of  the  System,  or any  part  thereof,  whether  resulting  from

improvements,  extensions,  enlargements,  repairs  or  betterments  to the System,  or otherwise,  and

includes  all  revenues  derived  by  the  City  or  any  municipal  corporation  succeeding  to  the  rights  of

the City,  from  the System  and from  the sale and  use of  water  service  and facilities,  or any

combination  thereof,  to the  residents  of  what  is now  the  City  (including  all  territorial  annexations

which  may  be made  while  the  Series  2023  Bonds  or  any  part  thereof  are outstanding),  or  from  the

sale  and  use of  water  service  and  facilities,  by  means  of  the  System  owned  and  operated  by  the

City  as the same  may  at any  time  exist  to serve  customers  outside  the City  limits  as well  as

customers  within  the  City  limits.

"Rural  Utilities  Service"  means  the  United  States  Department  of  Agriculture,  Rural

Utilities  Service.

"Series  2016  Bonds"  means  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Joint

Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2016  issued  on  May  11,  2016  in  the  aggregate

amount  of  $910,000,  which  bonds  have  a parity  lien  on  Net  Revenues  of  the  System.

"Series  2019A  Bonds"  means  the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2019A"  issued  on  September  5, 2019  in

the  aggregate  amount  of  $715,000,  which  bonds  have  a parity  lien  onNet  Revenues  of  the  System.

7



"Series  2019B  Bonds"  means  the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2019B"  issued  on September  5, 2019  in

the aggregate  amount  of  $315,000,  which  bonds  have  a parity  lien  on  Net  Revenues  of  the System.

"Series  2023 Bonds"  means  the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Water  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023"  authorized  by  Section  5 hereof.

"Service  Area"  means  the area served  by the System,  whether  situated  within  or

without  the limits  of  the City.

""  or "%"  means the municipally owned public utility designated as the
City's  water  utility  system,  consisting  of  all properties,  real,  personal,  mixed  or otherwise,  now

owned  or hereafter  acquired  by the City  through  purchase,  condemnation,  construction  or

otherwise,  including  all  expansions,  extensions,  enlargements  and  improvements  of  or  to the water

utility  system,  and used  in connection  therewith  or relating  thereto,  and any  other  related  activity
or  enterprise  of  the City  designated  by  the Commission  as part  of  the water  utility  system,  whether
situated  within  or without  the limits  of  the City.

Section  2. Ratification.  All  action  heretofore  taken (not inconsistent  with  the

provisions  of  this  Ordinance)  by  the Commission  and the officers  of  the City  directed  toward  the

Project  and toward  the issuance  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  and  the sale of  the Series  2023  Bonds  to

the Purchaser  is hereby  ratified,  approved  and  confirmed.

Section  3. Authorization  of  Project.  The  Project  shall  be constructed  and acquired  at

a total  estimated  cost  not  exceeding  $9,417,000  with  costs  in  excess  of  the amount  of  the purchase
price  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  to be defrayed  from  sources  other  than  proceeds  from  the issuance

of  the Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  4. . The Commission  hereby  declares  that it has considered  all

relevant  information  and data  and hereby  makes  the following  findings:

A.  It is in the  best  interest  of  the City  and  its residents  to undertake  the sale of

the Series  2023  Bonds.

B.  MoneysavailablefortheProjectfromallsourcesotherthantheissuanceof

the Series  2023  Bonds  are not  sufficient  to accomplish  the Project.

C.  The  issuance  by  the City  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  under  the Act  to provide

funds  for  the Project  is necessary  and  in  the  interest  of  the  public  health,  safety,  morals  and  welfare

of  the residents  of  tlie  City.

D.  The  Net  Revenues  may  lawfully  be pledged  to secure  the payment  of  the

Series  2023  Bonds  as set forth  herein.

E. The net effective  interest  rate on the Series  2023 Bonds  is less than  the

statutory  maximum  of  12%  per  annum.

8



Section  5. The  Series  2023  Bonds.

A.  Authorization.  Pursuant  to the findings  of  Section  4 hereof,  it is hereby

declared  that  the City,  pursuant  to the  Act,  shall  issue  and sell  the Series  2023  Bonds.  The  Series

2023  Bonds,  in the  principal  amount  of  $5,457,000,  are hereby  authorized  to be issued  and  sold  at

par  to the Purchaser.

B.  Details  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.  There  are hereby  authorized  and  created

a series  of  bonds  designated  as the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Water  System

Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023."

The Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be dated  as of  the date of  issuance  and delivery,  shall  be

originally  issued  as one  bond  in the denomination  of  $5,457,000,  numbered  R-1,  shall  be payable

to the registered  owner,  shall  bear  interest  on the outstanding  principal  amount  of  the Series  2023

Bonds  at a rate  of  2.125%  per  annum,  calculated  on the  basis  of  a 365-day  year,  actual  number  of

days  elapsed.  Both  principal  and interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be payable  in equal

monthly  installments  commencing  on or about  August  1, 2023 and continuing  on the Ist day of

each  month  until  the principal  and interest  are fully  paid,  except  that  the final  installment  of  the

entire  balance  of  principal  and  interest,  if  not  sooner  paid  in  accordance  with  the  terms  of  the Series

2023  Bonds,  shall  be come  due and payable  on August  1, 2063 (each  installment  being  applied

first  to interest  due and  then  to unpaid  principal).

The form,  term,  and provisions  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  in  the form  set forth  in Section

12 hereof  are hereby  approved  with  only  such changes  therein  as are not  inconsistent  with  this

Ordinance

Section  6. Prior  Redemption.

A.  Optional  Redemption,  Date  and  Price.  The  Series  2023  Bonds,  on and after

July  1, 2033,  are subject  to prior  redemption  at the option  of  the City  on any date, in  whole  or in

part,  as the City  may  determine,  at a redemption  price  equal  to the principal  amount  being

redeemed,  plus  accrued  interest  to the date  fixed  for  redemption.  Additionally,  any Series  2023

Bonds  owned  by  the  United  States  of  America  are subject  to redemption  prior  to maturity,  on any

date  without  restriction,  in  whole  or in  part,  as the City  may  determine,  at a redemption  price  equal

to the principal  amount  being  redeemed,  plus  accrued  interest  to the date fixed  for  redemption.

Any  partial  redemption  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be in inverse  order  of  principal  maturity

and, after  principal  redemptions,  if  any, interest  thereafter  shall  accrue  only  upon  the then

outstanding  principal  amount  of  Series  2023  Bonds.

B.  Notice.  Notice  of  redemption  shall  be given  by the Registrar  by sending  a

copy  of  such notice  by first-class,  postage  prepaid  mail  at least  tirty  (30)  days prior  to the

redemption  date to the registered  owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  to be redeemed  at the address

shown  on the registration  books  kept  by  the Registrar  as of  the close  of  business  of  the Registrar

on the fifth  day  prior  to the mailing  of  notice.  Notice  of  redemption  shall  specify  the principal

amount  to be redeemed,  the date  fixed  for  redemption,  and  that  on such  redemption  date  there  will

9



become  and  be due and  payable  at the office  of  the Paying  Agent  the principal  amount  to be

redeemed  plus  accrued  interest  to the  redemption  date  and  that  from  and  after  such  date  interest

will  cease  to accrue  on  such  amount.  Notice  having  been  given  in the  manner  provided  above,  the

principal  amount  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  so called  for  redemption  shall  become  due  and  payable

on  the  redemption  date  so designated  and  if  an amount  of  money  sufficient  to redeem  the  principal

amount  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  called  for  redemption  shall  on  the  redemption  date  be on deposit

with  the  Paying  Agent,  the principal  amount  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  to be redeemed  shall  be

deemed  not  outstanding  and  shall  cease  to bear  interest  from  and  after  such  redemption  date.  Upon

presentation  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  to be redeemed  at the  office  of  the  Paying  Agent,  the  Paying

Agent  will  pay  the principal  amount  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  so called  for  redemption  plus

accrued  interest  to the  redemption  date.

Section  7. Signatures,  Execution  and  Authentication  of  Series  2023  Bonds.

A.  Filing  of  Signatures.  Prior  to the  execution  of  any  Series  2023  Bond,  the

Mayor  and  City  Clerk-Treasurer  may  each  file  with  the  New  Mexico  Secretary  of  State  his  or  her

manual  signature  certified  by him  or  her  under  oath  pursuant  to Sections  6-9-1  to 6-9-6  NMSA

1978,  as amended;  provided  that  filing  shall  not  be necessary  for  any  officer  where  any  previous

filing  may  have  legal  application  to the  Series  2023  Bonds.

B.  Execution.  The  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be signed  with  the engraved,

imprinted,  stamped  or otherwise  reproduced  facsimile  of  the  signature,  or  the  manual  signature,  of

the Mayor  and shall  be attested  with  the facsimile  or the manual  signature  of  the City  Clerk-

Treasurer.  There  shall  be affixed  to each  Series  2023  Bond  the printed,  engraved,  stamped  or

otherwise  placed  facsimile  of,  or  imprint  of,  the  City's  corporate  seal. The  Series  2023  Bonds  shall

be authenticated  by  the  manual  signature  of  an authorized  officer  of  the  Registrar.  The  Series  2023

Bonds  when  authenticated  and  bearing  the manual  or  facsimile  signature  of  the officers  in  office

at the time  of  signing  thereof  shall  be  valid  and binding  special  obligations  of  the  City,

notwithstanding  that  before  delivery  thereof  and  payment  therefor,  any  or  all  of  the  persons  whose

signatures  appear  thereon  shall  have  ceased  to fill  their  respective  offices.  The  Mayor  and  City

Clerk-Treasurer,  at the  time  of  the  execution  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  and  the  signature  certificate,

each  may  adopt  as and  for  his  or  her  own  facsimile  signature,  the  facsimile  signature  of  his  or  her

predecessor  in office  if  such  facsimile  signature  appears  upon  any  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  or

certificates  pertaining  to the  Series  2023  Bonds.

C.  Authentication.  No  Series  2023  Bond  shall  be valid  or obligatory  for  any

purpose  unless  the certificate  of  authentication  has been  duly  executed  by  the  Registrar.  The

Registrar's  certificate  of  authentication  shall  be deemed  to have  been  fully  executed  if  manually

signed  and  inscribed  by  an authorized  officer  of  the  Registrar,  but  it  shall  not  be necessary  that  the

same  officer  sign  tlie  certificate  of  authentication  on  all  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  issued  hereunder.

Section  8. Negotiability.  The  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be fully  negotiable  and  shall

have  all  the  qualities  of  negotiable  paper,  and  the Bondholder  shall  possess  all  rights  enjoyed  by

the holders  of  negotiable  instruments  under  the provisions  of  the  Uniform  Commercial  Code-

Investment  Securities.

10



Section  9.  Payment  and  Presentation  of  Series  2023  Bonds  for  Payment.  Principal  and

interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be payable  in lawful  money  of  the United  States  of

America,  without  deduction  for  exchange  or collection  charges.  Principal  and  interest  on the

Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be payable  by  check  or  draft  mailed  to the  registered  owner  thereof  (or  in

such  other  manner  as may  be agreed  upon  by  the  Paying  Agent  and  the  registered  owner),  as shown

on  the registration  books  maintained  by  the  Registrar  at the  address  appearing  therein  on  the  5th

calendar  day  next  preceding  the  payment  date  (the  "Record  Date").  If  any  payment  on  the  Series

2023  Bonds  remains  unpaid  when  due,  the  payment  shall  continue  to bear  interest  at the  rate  or

rates  designated  in,  and  applicable  to,  the  Series  2023  Bonds.  The  records  of  the  Paying  Agent

and  the  Registrar  with  respect  to payments  paid  to the  registered  owners  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds

shall  be conclusive  and  no posting  or notation  of  payments  on the Series  2023  Bond  forms  shall

be required.

Section  10.  Registration,  Transfer,  Exchange  and  Ownership  of  Series  2023  Bonds.

A.  Registration,  Transfer  and  Exchange.  The  City  shall  cause  books  for

registration,  transfer,  and  exchange  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  as provided  herein  to.be  kept  at the

principal  office  of  the  Registrar.  At  all  times  while  the  Series  2023  Bonds  are held  or insured  by

the  United  States  of  America,  the  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be  registered  only  inthe  name  of  "United

States  of  America".  The  principal  of  and  interest  payable  on the Series  2023  Bonds  may  be

separately  registered  on the registration  books  at the request  of  the United  States  of  America.

Subject  to the restrictions  set forth  in the preceding  sentence,  upon  surrender  for  transfer  or

exchange  of  the fully  registered  Series  2023  Bonds  at the principal  office  of  the  Registrar  duly

endorsed  by  the  registered  owner  or  his  attorney  duly  authorized  in  writing,  or  accompanied  by  a

written  instrument  or instruments  of  transfer  or  exchange  in  form  satisfactory  to the  Registrar  and

duly  executed,  the  Registrar  shall,  without  cost  to  the  registered  owner,  authenticate  and  deliver,

not  more  than  three  (3)  business  days  after  receipt  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  to be transferred,  in

the  name  of  the  transferee  or  registered  owner,  as appropriate,  a new  Series  2023  Bond  or Series

2023  Bonds  in  authorized  denominations,  in  fully  registered  form  of  the  same  aggregate  principal

amount,  maturity  and  interest  rate.

B.  Limitations.  The  Registrar  shall  not  be required  to transfer  or  exchange  any

Series  2023  Bonds  (i)  during  the  period  of  fifteen  (15)  days  next  preceding  mailing  of  notice  calling

the  Series  2023  Bonds  for  priorredemption  as herein  provided,  or  (ii)  after  mailing  to  the  registered

owner  of  notice  calling  such  Series  2023  Bonds  for  prior  redemption  as herein  provided.  The

Registrar  shall  close  books  for  change  of  registered  owners'  addresses  five  (5)  days  prior  to each

payment  date.  Transfers  shall  be permitted  within  the  five  (5)  days  prior  to each  payment  date;

such  transfer  shall  not  include  a transfer  of  the principal  and  interest  payable  on such  payment

date.

C.  Owner  of  Series  2023  Bonds.  The  entity  in whose  name  the  Series  2023

Bonds  are registered  shall  be deemed  and  regarded  as the  absolute  owner  thereof  for  all  purposes,

and  payment  of  either  the  principal  of  or  interest  on  the  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be made  only  to

or upon  the order  of  the  registered  owner  thereof  or  his  legal  representative  as stated  herein,  but

such  registration  may  be changed  as hereinabove  provided.  All  such  payments  shall  be valid  and

11



effectual  to satisfy  and discharge  the liability  upon  such Series  2023  Bonds  to the extent  of  the

sum  or sums  so paid.

D.  Lost  Series  2023 Bonds.  If  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be lost,  stolen,

destroyed  or mutilated,  the Registrar  shall,  upon  receipt  of  such  Series  2023  Bonds,  if  mutilated,

and such evidence,  information  or indemnity  relating  thereto  as the Registrar  may  reasonably

require,  authenticate  and deliver  replacement  Series  2023 Bonds  of  a like  aggregate  principal

amount  and of  the same series, maturity  and interest  rate, bearing  a number  or numbers  not

contemporaneously  outstanding.  If  any  such  lost,  stolen,  destroyed  or  mutilated  Series  2023  Bonds

shall  have matured,  the Registrar  may  request  the Paying  Agent  to pay such bond  in lieu  of

replacement.

Sectionll.  SpecialObligations.  TheSeries2023Bonds,togetherwithinterestaccruing

thereon,  shall  be payable  and collectible  solely  out  of  Net  Revenues,  the revenues  of  which  are so

pledged,  and  the Bondholders  may  not  look  to any  general  or other  municipal  fund  for  the payment

of  principal  and interest  on such  obligations,  except  the designated  special  funds  pledged  therefor.

The Series  2023 Bonds  shall  not  constitute  indebtedness  or a debt  within  the meaning  of  any

constitutional  or statutory  provision  or limitation,  nor  shall  they  be considered  orheld  to be general

obligations  of  the City.  Nothing  herein  shall  prevent  the City  from  using  any other  legally

available  funds  for  the payment  of  the principal  of  and interest  on the Series  2023 Bonds,  in its

sole  discretion.

Section  12.  Form  of  Series  2023 Bonds.  The Series  2023 Bonds  and the forms  of

authentication  and assignment  to be attached  thereto  shall  be in substantially  the following  form

with  such  changes  therein  as are not  inconsistent  with  this  Ordinance

(Form  of  Series  2023  Bonds)

UNITED  ST  ATES  OF AMERICA

ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO COUNTY  OF SIERRA

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENT  REVENUE  BONDS

SERIES  2023

No.  R-1 $5,457,000

Interest  Rate Maturity  Date Date  of  Bonds

2.125% 1, 2063 , 2023

REGISTERED  OWNER: UNITED  ST  ATES  OF AMERICA

PRINCIPAL  AMOtJNT: FIVE  MILLION  FOUR  HUNDRED  FIFTY-SEVEN  THOUSAND

DOLLARS

The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")  for  value  received,  hereby

acknowledges  itself  indebted  and promises  to pay,  but  only  from  the sources  and in the manner

12



provided  for  herein,  to the Registered  Owner  stated  above,  or its registered  assigns,  in lawful

money  of  the  United  States  of  America  the  principal  amount  stated  above,  together  with  interest

thereon,  in the amounts  and  on the dates  set forth  in the debt  service  schedule  provided  by  the

Registered  Owner,  until  full  payment  of  the  principal  amount  plus  accrued  interest  has  been  made.

This  bond  shall  bear  interest  on  the  outstanding  principal  amount  hereof  at the  rate  of  2.125%  per

annum,  calculated  on  the  basis  of  a 365-day  year,  actual  number  of  days  elapsed.  Both  principal

and  interest  on  the  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be payable  in  equal  monthly  installments  cornmencing

August  1, 2023  and continuing  on the 15' day  of  each  month  until  the  principal  and  interest  are

fully  paid,  except  that  the  final  installment  of  the  entire  balance  of  principal  and  interest,  if  not

sooner  paid  in  accordance  with  the  terms  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds,  shall  be come  due  and  payable

on  Augustl,  2063  (each  installment  being  applied  first  to interest  due  and  then  to  unpaid  principal).

Payment  of  principal  and  interest  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be made  through  an electronic

preauthorized  debt  system  to the  registered  owner  shown  on the registration  books  of  the City,

which  shall  be maintained  by the City  Clerk-Treasurer,  as Registrar.  Final  payment  shall  be

payable  upon  presentation  and  surrender  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  to the  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  as

Paying  Agent.  The  principal  of  and  interest  payable  on  the  Series  2023  Bonds  may  be separately

registered  on  the  registration  books  at the  request  of  the  United  States  of  America.  If  any  payment

of  this  bond  is not  made  as herein  provided,  the payment  shall  continue  to bear  interest  at the

Interest  Rate  stated  above  until  the  payment  is paid  in  fiill.  The  principal  and  interest  on  this  bond

are payable  in  lawfiil  money  of  the  United  States  of  America,  without  deduction  for  the  services

of  the  Paying  Agent  or  Registrar.

This  bond  is a fully  registered  bond  of  the City  in the aggregate  principal  amount  of

$5,457,000,  designated  as the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Water  System

Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023"  (the  "Series  2023  Bonds")  issued  under  and  pursuant

to City  Ordinance  No.  754  (the  "Bond  Ordinance").

FOR  PURPOSES  OF  SECTION  265(B)(3)  OF  THE  INTERNAL  REVENUE  CODE  OF

1986,  AS  AMENDED  TO  DATE  OF  ORJGINAL  DELIVERY  OF  THIS  BOND,  THE  CITYHAS

DESIGNATED  THE  BONDS  AS  "QUALIFIED  TAX-EXEMPT  OBLIGATIONS."

This  bond  may  be redeemed,  in  whole  or in  part,  at the  option  of  the  City  on  any  date  on

or after  July  1, 2033  at a redemption  price  equal  to the principal  amount  being  redeemed,  plus

accrued  interest  to the  date  fixed  for  redemption.  Additionally,  if  this  bond  is owned  by  the  United

States  of  America,  it  may  be redeemed  on  any  date  without  restriction,  at a redemption  price  equal

to the  principal  amount  being  redeemed,  plus  accrued  interest  to the  date  fixed  for  redemption.

Notice  ofredemption  will  be given  by  providing  at least  thirty  (30)  days  prior  writtennotice

by  first-class,  postage  prepaid  mail  to the  owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  to be redeemed  at the

address  shown  on  the  registration  books  as of  the  close  of  business  of  the  Registrar  on  the  fifth  day

prior  to  the  mailing  of  notice.  The  notice  of  redemption  shall  specify  the  redemption  date  and  the

principal  amount  thereof,  plus  accrued  interest  to the  redemption  date,  and  that  from  and  after  such

date  interest  will  cease  to accrue.  Notice  having  been  given  in  the  manner  provided  above,  the

Series  2023  Bonds  so called  for  redemption  shall  become  due  and  payable  on  the  redemption  date

so designated  and  if  an amount  of  money  sufficient  to redeem  the Series  2023  Bonds  called  for

redemption  shall  on  the redemption  date  be on deposit  with  the Paying  Agent,  the  Series  2023

13



Bonds  to be redeemed  shall  not  be deemed  to be outstanding  and  shall  cease  to bear  interest  from

and  after  such  redemption  date.

At  all times  while  the Series  2023 Bonds  are held  or insured  by the United  States of

America,  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be registered  only  in  the  name  of  "United  States  of  America".

Subject  to the restrictions  set forth  in the preceding  sentence,  upon  surrender  for  transfer  or

exchange  of  this  bond  at the  principal  office  of  the Registrar  duly  endorsed  by  the  registered  owner

or his attorney  duly  authorized  in writing,  or accompanied  by a written  instrument  of  transfer  or

exchange  in form  satisfactory  to the Registrar  and duly  executed,  the Registrar  will  authenticate

and deliver  in  the name  of  the transferee  or registered  owner,  as appropriate,  a new  bond  in fully

registered  form  of  the same outstanding  principal  amount,  maturity  and interest  rate, in an

authorized  denomination.  The  person  in  whose  name  any  Bond  is registered  will  be deemed  and

regarded  as the absolute  owner  thereof  for  all  purposes,  and  payment  of  principal  of  and interest

on the Series  2023  Bonds  will  be made  only  to or upon  the order  of  the registered  owner  thereof

or his  legal  representative.  All  such  payments  will  be valid  and effectual  to satisfy  and discharge

the liability  upon  the Series  2023  Bonds  to the extent  of  the sum  so paid.

This  bond  and the payments  of  principal  hereof  and interest  hereon  do not  constitute

indebtedness  of  the City  within  the meaning  of  any constitutional  or statutory  provision  or

limitation,  shall  not  be considered  or held  to be a general  obligation  of  the City  and is payable  and

collectible  solely  out  of  the net  revenues  of  the City's  water  utility  system  (the  "Net  Revenues")

as more  particularly  described  in the Bond  Ordinance.  The  holder  of  this  bond  may  not  look  to

any  general  or other  municipal  fund  for  payment  of  the principal  of  or interest  on this  bond.  The

City  has covenanted  to pay  the  Net  Revenues  an amount  sufficient  to pay  specified  operation  and

maintenance  expenses  of  the System,  the monthly  Required  Reserve  Fund  Deposit,  the Asset

Management  Reserve  Fund  deposit  (each  as defined  in the Bond  Ordinance),  and the regularly

scheduled  payments  on  the Series  2023  Bonds  and other  Parity  Obligations  when  due. For  a more

complete  description  of  the  nature  and  extent  of  the security,  including  the  monthly  deposits  to the

various  reserve  funds  afforded  by the Bond  Ordinance  for  the payment  of  the principal  of  and

interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds,  reference  is made  to the Bond  Ordinance.

The Series  2023 Bonds  are issued  by the City  for  the purpose  of  acquiring,  extending,

enlarging,  bettering,  repairing  or otherwise  improving  the City's  Water  Utility  System  (the

"Project").

The Series  2023  Bonds  are secured  by a pledge  of  the  Net  Revenues.  The Series  2023

Bonds  constitute  an irrevocable  first  lien  (but  not  an exclusive  first  lien)  upon  the Net  Revenues

on  parity  with  the lien  thereon  of  the City's  outstanding  Parity  Obligations  (as defined  in the  Bond

Ordinance).  Additional  bonds  may  be issued  and made  payable  from  the Net  Revenues,  subject

to express  conditions,  having  a lien  tliereon  on parity  with  the lien  of  the Series  2023 Bonds  in

accordance  with  the provisions  of  the Bond  Ordinance.  The  City  covenants  and agrees  with  the

owner  of  this  bond  and  with  each  and  every  person  who  may  become  the  owner  hereof  that  it will

keep  and  perform  all  of  the covenants  of  the Bond  Ordinance.

14



The  Series  2023  Bonds  will  not  be entitled  to any  benefit  under  the Bond  Ordinance  or

become  valid  or obligatory  for  any  purpose  until  an authorized  officer  of  the Registrar  has

manually  signed  the  Certificate  of  Authentication  hereon.

It  is hereby  certified  that  all  acts  and  conditions  necessary  to be done  or  performed  by  the

City  or  to have  happened  precedent  to and  in  the  issuance  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  to make  them

legal,  valid  and  binding  special  obligations  of  the  City  have  been  performed  and  have  happened,

as required  by law,  and  that  the Series  2023  Bonds  do not  exceed  or violate  any  constitutional,

statutory  or charter  limitation.  No  member  of  the  City  Commission,  or  any  officer  or  employee  of

the  City,  including  those  executing  this  bond,  shall  be  personally  liable  on  any  Series  2023  Bonds.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  in  the  State  ofNew  Mexico,

has  caused  this  bond  to be signed  and  executed  on  the  City's  behalf  by  the  signatures  of  its  Mayor

and  City  Clerk-Treasurer  and  has  caused  the  seal  of  the  City  to be affixed  hereon  all  as of  the  Date

of  Bond  specified  above.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NEW  MEXICO

BY

Mayor

[SEAL]

BY

Clerk-Treasurer

(Form  of  Certificate  of  Authentication)

Date  of  Registration:

This  bond  is one of  the Series  2023  Bonds  authorized  to be issued  by and  under  the

provisions  of  the  Bond  Ordinance.

BY

Clerk-Treasurer

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

(End  of  Form  of  Certificate  of  Authentication)

(Form  of  Assignment)

15



ASSIGNMENT  CLAUSE

For  value  received,  the  undersigned  sells,  assigns  and  transfers  unto

, whose  social  security  or  tax  identification  number  is

the within  bond  and  all  rights  thereunder,  and  does  hereby  irrevocably

constitute  and  appoint  as legal

representative  to transfer  the within  bond  on the books  of  the Registrar,  with  full  power  of

substitution  in  the  premises.

DATED:

NOTE:  The  above  signature  must  correspond  with

the  name  as written  on  the  face  of  the  within  bond  in

every  particular.

(End  of  Form  of  Assignment)

(End  of  Form  of  Bonds)

Section  13.  Sale  of  Series  2023  Bonds.  The  sale  and  award  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds

to the  Purchaser  are  hereby  ratified,  approved  and  confirmed.  The  Mayor  and  other  City  officers

are hereby  authorized  to do all  things  necessary  and  consistent  with  this  Ordinance  in connection

with  the  sale,  issuance  and  delivery  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  14.  Delivery  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  and  Disposition  of  Proceeds.  When  the

Series  2023  Bonds  have  been  duly  executed  and authenticated,  they  shall  be delivered  to the

Purchaser.  By  purchasing  the Series  2023  Bonds,  the  United  States  of  America  agrees  to pay  to

the  City  the  principal  amount  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

The  City  shall  account  for  the  proceeds  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  as follows:

A.  Accrued  Interest.  The  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be dated  as of  the date  of

actual  issuance  and delivery  and  no accrued  interest  shall  be payable  by the United  States  of

America  for  the  period  prior  to the  date  of  actual  issuance  and  delivery  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

B.  Sale  Proceeds.  The  proceeds  from  the  sale  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall

be deposited  promptly  uponthe  receipt  thereof  in  a separate  account  in  an  Insured  Bank,  designated

by the City,  which  account  is hereby  created  and shall  be known  as the "City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico  Water  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,

Construction  Fund."  The  Insured  Bank  shall  be required  to pledge  collateral  security  for  all

deposits  in  the  Construction  Fund  in accordance  with  the  laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  and

1awsandregulationsoftheUnitedStatesofAmerica.  ThemoniesintheConstructionFund,except

16



as herein  otherwise  specifically  provided,  shall  be used and paid  out solely  for  the purposes

specified  in this  Ordinance.

C.  Purchaser  Not  Responsible.  The  Purchaser  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall

not  be responsible  for  the application  or disposal  by  the City  or  by its officers  of  the funds  derived

from  the sale thereof  or of  any  other  funds  herein  designated.

Section  15.  The  Construction  Fund.

A.  Withdrawals.  Monies  shall  be withdrawn  from  the Construction  Fund  for

the Project  upon  warrants  or checks  drawn  and  signed  by  the Mayor  and  the City  Clerk-Treasurer.

No such  warrant  or check  for  any  sum  for  any actual  construction  work  or purchase  of

construction  materials  pursuant  to the terms  and provisions  of  construction  contracts  shall  be

issued  until  the City  has received  engineering  approval  certifying  that  such  sum  is due and  owing

for  work  under  such  contracts  and has received  approval  and concurrence  for  such  payment  from

the Rural  Utilities  Service.  The designated  engineering  approval  shall  be by the Consulting

Engineer  whose  approval  must  be in the form  of  a written  certificate  stating  that  the payment

therein  approved  is being  made  to pay  for  materials  supplied  or work  satisfactorily  completed  in

substantial  accordance  with  the plans  and specifications  for  the work  involved.  The  designated

Rural  Utilities  Service  approval  shall  be in the form  of  a written  certificate  stating  that  the Rural

Utilities  Service  has reviewed  the request  for  payment  and has concurred  with  making  the

payment.  Such  certificates  of  approval  shall  be in appropriate  form,  shall  be signed  by the

Consulting  Engineer  or his  duly  authorized  representative  or by  an authorized  representative  of  the

Rural  Utilities  Service,  as applicable,  and shall  be filed  with  the City  Clerk-Treasurer  and the

Insured  Bank  holding  the Construction  Fund.

B.  Disposition  of  Unspent  Amounts  in  the Construction  Fund.  When  all  work

on the Project  is completed  in accordance  with  the plans  and specifications  and all  amounts  due

therefor  are paid,  the Consulting  Engineer  and  the  Rural  Utilities  Service  shall  file  with  the  Insured

Bank  and  the City  Clerk-Treasurer  a certificate  so stating,  and  thereupon  the Insured  Bank  shall

transfer  to the  Bond  Fund  all  funds  remaining  in  the Construction  Fund,  if  any,  and such  proceeds

shall  be promptly  used  to pay  debt  service  on  the Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  16.  Special  Funds.

A.  The  Income  Fund  is hereby  continued.  The Water  Utility  System  Gross

Income  Fund  shall  be used for  the deposit  of  the Gross  Revenues  of  the System  and shall  be a

special  fund,  not  part  of  the general  treasury  or general  fund  of  the City.

B.  The Operation  and Maintenance  Fund  is hereby  continued  as a separate

account  in the Income  Fund  and shall  be used  for  the deposit  of  revenues  of  the System  to be used

for  the payment  of  Operation  and Maintenance  Expenses  of  the System  as set forth  in Section  17

of  this  Ordinance.

17



C.  The  Bond  Fund  is hereby  created  as a separate  account  in the Income  Fund

and shall  be used  for  deposit  ofNet  Revenues  of  the System  to be used  for  the payment  of  principal

and  interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds  as set forth  in Section  17 hereof.

D.  The  Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  is hereby  created  as a separate  account  in

the Income  Fund  and shall  be used  as set forth  in Section  17 hereof.

E.  The Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund  is hereby  created  as a separate

account  in the Income  Fund  and shall  be used  as set forth  in Section  17 hereof.

Section  17.  Administration  of  Income  Fund.  So long  as the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be

outstanding  either  as to principal  or interest,  or both,  the Gross  Revenues  of  the System  shall  be

set aside  and deposited  into  the Income  Fund  and the following  monthly  payments  shall  be made

from  the Income  Fund:

A.  Operation  and Maintenance  Expenses.  Money  in the Income  Fund  shall

first  be disbursed  to make  deposits  into  the Operation  and Maintenance  Fund.  There  shall  be

deposited  in the Operation  and Maintenance  Fund  each  month  an amount  sufficient  to meet  the

current  Operation  and Maintenance  Expenses  of  the month  plus  an amount  equal  to 1/12'h of  the

Operation  and Maintenance  Expenses  payable  on an annual  basis  such  as insurance.

B.  Bond  Fund. Second  and concurrently  with  the monthly  payments  required

by paragraphs  C, D and G of  this  Section,  and subject  to and after  the payments  required  by

paragraph  A of  this  Section,  from  any moneys  remaining  in the Income  Fund  there  shall  be

deposited  to the  Bond  Fund  the following:

(l)  Monthly,  commencing  on the  first  of  the  month  immediately

succeeding  the issuance  and delivery  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  an amount  which  is necessary,

together  with  any moneys  therein  and available  therefor,  to pay the payment  of  principal  and

interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds  as provided  in  the Debt  Service  Schedule;  and

(2)  Ifpriortoanypaymentdate,therehasbeenaccumulatedintheBond

Fund  the entire  amount  necessary  to pay  the next  payment  of  principal  and interest,  the payment

required  in subparagraph  (1) of  this  subsection,  may  be appropriately  reduced;  but  the required

monthly  amounts  shall  again  be credited  to the Bond  Fund  commencing  on  the  applicable  payment

date.

Except  as provided  in paragraph  I of  this  Section,  the moneys  in the Bond  Fund

shall  be used  only  to pay  the  principal  of  and  interest  on  the Series  2023  Bonds  as the same  become

due.

C.  Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund.  Concurrently  with  the monthly  payments

required  by  paragraphs  B, D and  G of  this  Section,  and  subject  to and after  the  payments  required

by paragraph  A of  this  Section,  from  any moneys  remaining  in  the Income  Fund  there  shall  be

deposited  in the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund,  monthly,  commencing  on the first  day  of  the month

immediately  succeeding  delivery  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  an amount  equal  to one-one  hundred

18



and twentieth  (1/120)  of  the average  annual  principal  and interest  installment  payment  on the

Bonds  ("Required  Reserve  Fund  Deposit").  Monthly  payments  of  the Required  Reserve  Fund

Deposit  shall  be made  into  the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  until  there  is accumulated  one aru'iual

installment  of  principal  and  interest  due on the  Bonds.  The  accumulated  amounts  of  the Required

Reserve  Fund  Deposits  in the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  shall  be maintained  as a continuing

reserve  to be used,  with  the approval  of  the Rural  Utilities  Service  or the registered  owner  of  the

Series  2023  Bonds,  only  (i)  to prevent  deficiencies  in the payment  of  the principal  of  and interest

on  the Series  2023  Bonds  resulting  from  the failure  to deposit  into  the Bond  Fund  sufficient  funds

to pay  said  principal  and interest  as the same  become  due, (ii)  for  paying  the cost  of  repairing  or

replacing  any  damage  to facilities  constituting  a part  of  the System  caused  by  catastrophe,  (iii)  for

extensions  or  improvements  to facilities  constituting  a part  of  the System,  and  (iv)  for  repairing  or

replacing  of  short-lived  assets which  have  a useful  life  significantly  less than  the final  maturity

date  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.  After  any  use of  moneys  in  the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  for  an

approved  purpose  as set forth  in  the  preceding  sentence,  monthly  deposits  of  the  Required  Reserve

Fund  Deposit  shall  continue  until  there  is accumulated  one annual  installment  of  principal  and

interest  due on the Bonds.  Moneys  on deposit  in  the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  to the extent  in

excess  of  the amount  which  may  be held  in a "reasonably  required  reserve  fund"  within  the

meaning  of  the Internal  Revenue  Code  of  1986,  as amended,  and applicable  U.S. Treasury

Regulations  (collectively,  the  "Code")  shall  not  be invested  at a yield  in  excess  of  the yield  on the

Series  2023  Bonds  or in any  other  manner  which  would  cause  the Series  2023  Bonds  to become

"arbitrage  bonds"  within  the  meaning  of  the Code  or otherwise  cause  interest  on the Series  2023

Bonds  to become  includible  in  gross  income  of  the  registered  owner  thereof  for  federal  income  tax

purposes  under  the Code.

D.  Payment  of  the Additional  Parity  Obligations.  Concurrently  with  the

payments  required  by  paragraphs  B, C and  G of  this  Section,  and subject  to and  after  the  payments

required  by  paragraph  A of  this  Section,  any  balance  remaining  in  the Income  Fund  shall  be used

by the City  for  the payment  of  principal  of  and interest  on the Parity  Obligations  (including,  in

each  case,  reserves  therefor),  if  any,  issued  and  payable  from  the  Net  Revenues,  as the  same  accrue.

F.  Tertnination  upon  Deposits  to Maturity.  No  payment  need  be made  into  the

Bond  Fund,  the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund,  or both,  if  the amount  in the Bond  Fund  and the

amount  in the Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  total  a sum  at least  equal  to the entire  amount  of  the

outstanding  Series  2023 Bonds,  both  as to principal  and interest  to their  maturities,  and both

accrued  and not  accrued,  in which  case, moneys  in the two  funds  in an amount  at least  equal  to

such  principal  and  interest  requirements  shall  be used  solely  to pay  such  as the  same  become  due,

19



and any moneys  in excess  thereof  in the two  funds  and any other  moneys  derived  from  the

operation  of  the System  may  be used  as provided  in this  Section.

G.  Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund.  Concurrently  with  the  monthly

payments  required  by  paragraphs  B, C and  D of  this  Section,  and  subject  to and  after  the payments

required  by paragraph  A of  this  Section,  from  any moneys  remaining  in the Income  Fund  there

shall  be deposited  in  the  Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund,  monthly,  cornmencing  on the first  day

of  the month  immediately  succeeding  delivery  of  the Series  2023 Bonds,  an amount  equal  to

$14,238 until  the total  aggregate  amount  deposited  annually  in the Asset  Management  Reserve

fund  totals  $170,861.  The  accumulated  amounts  of  the deposits  in  the Asset  Management  Reserve

Fund  shall  be maintained  as a continuing  reserve  to be used,  with  the approval  of  the Rural  Utilities

Service  or the registered  owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  only  for  repairing  or replacing  short-

lived  assets which  have  a useful  life  significantly  less than  the final  maturity  date  of  the Series

2023  Bonds.  After  any  use of  moneys  in the Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund  for  an approved

purpose  as set forth  in  the preceding  sentence,  monthly  deposits  shall  continue  and  there  shall  be

no requirement  that  the money  so used  be replenished  from  the  Income  Fund  or any  other  available

moneys  of  the  City.

H.  Payment  of  Subordinate  Obligations.  Third,  and subject  to and after  the

payments  required  by  paragraphs  A  through  G of  this  Section,  from  any monies  remaining  in the

Income  Fund,  there  shall  be made  the payment  of  interest  on and principal  of, and reserves  for,

additional  bonds  or other  obligations  hereafter  authorized  to be issued  and payable  from  the Net

Revenues  with  a lien  thereon  which  is subordinate  and junior  to the lien  thereon  of  Parity

Obligations,  including  the  NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2014)  and  NMFA  Loan  Agreement  (2016).

I.  Use  of  Surplus  Revenues.  Gross  revenues  accumulated  over  and  above  that

needed  to pay Operating  and Maintenance  Expenses  and debt service  and reserves  for  any

outstanding  obligations  may only  be retained  or used to make  prepayments  on the Parity

Obligations  or subordinate  obligations  or for  System  improvements.  Gross  Revenues  cannot  be

used  to pay  any  expenses  which  are not  directly  incurred  for  the System.

Section  18.  General  Administration  of  Funds.  The  funds  designated  in Sections  16 and

17 shall  be administered  and  invested  as follows:

A.  Places  and  Times  of  Deposits.  The  funds  shall  be separately  maintained  as

a trust  fund  or funds  for  the purposes  established  and shall  be deposited  in one or more  bank

accounts  in an Insured  Bank  or Banks.  Each  fund  shall  be continuously  secured  to the extent

required  by law  and shall  be irrevocable  and not  withdrawable  by anyone  for  any  purpose  other

than  the stated  purpose.  Payments  shall  be made  into  the proper  account  not  later  than  the first

day  of  tl'ie montli  except  when  the first  day shall  be a Sunday  or legal  holiday,  and  then  payment

shall  be made  on the next  succeeding  secular  day.  No  later  than  three  (3) days  prior  to each

payment  date,  moneys  sufficient  to pay  interest  and  principal  then  due on the Series  2023  Bonds

shall  be transferred  to the Paying  Agent.  Nothing  in this  Ordinance  shall  prevent  the Cornrnission

from  establishing  one  or  more  bank  accounts  in  an Insured  Bank  or Insured  Banks  for  all  the  funds

required  by this  Ordinance  or, except  for  the Construction  Fund  which  must  be maintained  as a

20



separate  account,  shall  prevent  the combination  of  such  funds  and  accounts  with  any  other  bank

account  or  accounts  for  other  funds  and  accounts  of  the  City.

B.  Investment  of  Moneys.  Moneys  in any  fund  or account  not  irnrnediately

needed  may  be invested  in  any  investment  permitted  by  law.  The  obligations  so purchased  as an

investment  of  moneys  in  any  fund  or account  shall  be deemed  to be part  of  such  fund  or account,

and  the  interest  accruing  thereon  and  any  profit  realized  therefrom  shall  be credited  to such  fund

or account,  and  any  loss  resulting  from  such  investment  shall  be charged  to such  'fund  or  account.

The  City  Clerk-Treasurer  shall  present  for  redemption  or sale on the prevailing  market  any

obligations  so purchased  as an investment  of  moneys  in  the  fiind  or account  whenever  it  shall  be

necessary  to do so in  order  to provide  moneys  to meet  any  payment  or  transfer  from  such  fund.

Sectionl9.  Lien  on Net  Revenues.  The  Series  2023 Bonds  shall  constitute  an

irrevocable  first  lien  (but  not  an exclusive  first  lien)  on,  and  the  City  hereby  grants  to the  owners

of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  a security  interest  in,  the  Net  Revenues  as set forth  herein  and  on  parity

with  any  existing  Parity  Obligations  or future  Parity  Obligations  which  may  be issued.  The  Net

Revenues  are  hereby  authorized  to  be pledged  and  are  hereby  pledged  and  the  City  grants  a security

interest  therein  and  in  the  funds  on deposit  in  the  Bond  Fund  and  Debt  Service  Reserve  Fund  for

the  payment  of  the  principal  of  and  interest  on  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  20.  Additional  Bonds  or  Other  Obligations  Payable  from  Net  Revenues.

A.  Earnings  Test.  Nothing  in  this  ordinance  contained  shall  be construed  to

prevent  the issuance  by  the  City  of  additional  Parity  Obligations  payable  from  the  Net  Revenues

and  constituting  a lien  upon  said  revenues  on a parity  with,  but  not  prior  or  superior  to the  lien  of

the  Series  2023  Bonds,  nor  to prevent  the  issuance  of  bonds  or  other  obligations  refunding  all  or  a

part  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  provided,  however,  that  before  any such  additional  Parity

Obligations  are authorized  or actually  issued,  the  following  tests  shall  be satisfied:

(1)  The  City  is not,  and has not  been  in default  as to making  any

payments  required  by Section  17 hereof  during  the  twelve  months  immediately  preceding  the

issuance  of  such  additional  Parity  Obligations,  or if  none  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  have  been

issued  and  Outstanding  for  a period  of  at least  twelve  months,  then  for  the  longest  period  of  time

any  of  such  Series  2023  Bonds  have  been  issued  and  Outstanding;  and

(2)  The  Net  Revenues  for  the  Fiscal  Year  immediately  preceding  the

date  of  issuance  of  such  additional  Parity  Obligations  shall  have  been  sufficient  to pay  an amount

representing  one  hundred  twenty  percent  (120%)  of  the  combined  average  annual  principal  and

interest  requirements  coming  due  in any  subsequent  Fiscal  Year  on the then  outstanding  Parity

Obligations  payable  from  and  constituting  a lien  upon  the  Net  Revenues  and  the  additional  Parity

Obligations  proposed  to  be issued  (excluding  any  reserves  therefor).

The  foregoing  limitations  on  the  issuance  of  Parity  Obligations  shall  not  apply  with

regard  to issuance  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  or in  the  case of  the issuance  of  additional  Parity

Obligations  necessary  to  complete  the Project  in  accordance  with  the  original  plans  and

specifications  therefor.

21



B.  Certification  or Opinion  of  Earnings.  A written  certification  or opinion  by

the Independent  Accountant  or City  Clerk-Treasurer  that Net  Revenues  for  the Fiscal  Year

immediately  preceding  the date of  issuance  of  the proposed  additional  Parity  Obligations  are

sufficient  to pay  said amounts,  shall  be conclusively  presumed  to be accurate  in determining  the

right  of  the City  to authorize,  issue,  sell  and deliver  the  proposed  additional  Parity  Obligations  on

a parity  with  the Series  2023  Bonds.

C.  Consideration  of  Additional  Revenue  Permitted.  In  determining  whether  or

not  additional  Parity  Obligations  may  be issued  as aforesaid,  consideration  may  be given  to any

probable  increase  in the estimated  Net  Revenues  of  the System  that may result  from  the

expenditure  of  fiinds  proposed  to be derived  from  the issuance  and  sale  of  the proposed  additional

Parity  Obligations  or an increase  in  System  rates.

D.  Subordinate  Obligations  Permitted.  Nothing  herein  contained  shall  be

constnied  to prevent  the City  from  issuing  bonds  or other  obligations  payable  from  the revenues

of  the System  and having  a lien  thereon  subordinate,  inferior  and  junior  to the lien  of  the Series

2023  Bonds.

E. Superior  Obligations  Prohibited.  Nothing  herein  contained  shall be

construed  to permit  the City  to issue  bonds  or other  obligations  payable  from  the revenues  of  the

System  and having  a lien  thereon  prior  and superior  to the lien  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.

F. Rural  Utilities  Service  Consent  Required.  No  additional  bonds  or other

obligations  payable  from  revenues  of  the System  (including  Parity  Obligations  and subordinate

obligations)  will  be issued  without  the prior  written  consent  of  Rural  Utilities  Service.

Section  21.  Refunding  Bonds.  The  provisions  of  Section  20 hereof  are subject  to the

following  exceptions:

A.  Privilege  of  Issuing  Refunding  Obligations.  If  at any  time  the Cornrnission

shall  find  it  desirable  to refund  the Outstanding  Series  2023  Bonds,  the Series  2023  Bonds  may  be

refinanced  and  paid,  in  whole  or in  part,  in advance  of  their  maturity  (but  only  with  the consent  of

Rural  Utilities  Service,  unless  the obligations  shall  then  mature  or be callable).  No refunding

obligations  shall  be issued  to advance  refund  or defease  all  or  any  portion  of  the Series  2023  Bonds

as prohibited  by 7 CFR  1780.94(j)(4).  As required  by  the Loan  Resolution,  the City  shall  issue

refunding  obligations  to pay  and  refinance  the Outstanding  Series  2023  Bonds,  in  whole  or in  part,

at the  request  of  Rural  Utilities  Service  if  at any  time  it  shall  appear  to Rural  Utilities  Service  that

the City  is able  to refund  the Outstanding  Series  2023  Bonds  by  issuing  bonds  or  obtaining  a loan

at reasonable  rates  and terms  for  bonds  or loans  for  similar  purposes  and periods  of  time.

B.  Limitations  upon  Issuance  of  Parity  Refunding  Obligations.  No  refunding

bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  payable  from  any  revenues  of  the System  shall  be issued  on

a parity  with  the Series  2023  Bonds,  unless  the  refunding  bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  are

issued  in  compliance  with  paragraph  A  of  Section  20 hereof.

22



C.  Limitations  upon  Issuance  of  any  Refunditg  Obligations.  Any  refunding

bonds  or  other  refunding  obligations  payable  from  any  revenues  of  the  System  shall  be issued  with

such  details  as the Cornrnission  may  provide  by ordinance  and  only  with  the consent  of  Rural

Utilities  Service  and  in  accordance  with  any  applicable  Rural  Utilities  Service  regulations,  so long

as the  United  States  of  America  is the  holder  and/or  insurer  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  22.  Protective  Covenants.  The  City  covenants  and  agrees  with  each  and  every

holder  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds:

A.  Public  Utility.  The  municipal  water  facilities  of  the  City  shall  continue  to

constitute  a public  utility  designated  as the  System  and  shall  hereafter  be operated  and  maintained

as a public  utility.

B.  Use  of  Series  2023  Bonds  Proceeds.  The  City,  with  the  proceeds  derived

from  the sale of  the Series  2023 Bonds,  shall  proceed  with  and complete  acquisition  and

construction  of  the  Project  without  delay.

C.  Payment  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.  The  City  shall  promptly  pay  the

principal  of  and  interest  on  the Series  2023  Bonds  at the  place,  on  the dates,  and  in  the manner

specified  herein.  Principal  and  interest  on  the Series  2023  Bonds  are payable  solely  from  Net

Revenues,  and  the  special  funds  herein  authorized  for  such  purpose.

D.  City's  Existence.  The  City  shall  maintain  its corporate  identity  and

existence  so long  as the  Series  2023  Bonds  remain  outstanding,  unless  another  political  subdivision

or  authority  by  operation  of  law  succeeds  to  the  liabilities  and  rights  of  the  City,  without  adversely

affecting  to any  substantial  degree  the  privileges  and  rights  of  the  holder  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds.

E.  Impairment  of  Contract.  Except  with  the approval  of  the holder  of  the

Outstanding  Series  2023  Bonds,  the City  agrees  that  this  Ordinance  shall  not  be repealed  or

otherwise  directly  or indirectly  modified,  in  such  a manner  as to adversely  affect  the  Outstanding

Series  2023  Bonds.

F.  Use  Charges.  Rates  for  services  rendered  by  the  System  shall  be reasonable

and  just,  taking  into  account  the cost  and  value  of  the System,  Operation  and Maintenance

Expenses,  proper  allowances  for  depreciation  andthe  amounts  necessary  to  retire  all  bonds  payable

from  Net  Revenues,  and  any  reserves  therefor.  There  shall  be charged  against  all  users,  including

the  City,  rates  and  amounts,  which  shall  be increased  from  time  to time  if  necessary,  sufficient  to

produce  revenues  to pay  the  annual  Operation  and  Maintenance  Expenses,  the  monthly  Required

Reserve  Fund  Deposit  and  deposits  to the  Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund,  and 120%  of  the

combined  average  annual  principal  and  interest  requirements  on  all  outstanding  Parity  Bonds  and

other  obligations  payable  from  Net  Revenues.  No  free  services  of  the  System  shall  be furnished

by  the  City.  Any  use of  the System  by  the  City  shall  be paid  for  from  the City's  general  fund  at

the  reasonable  value  of  the  use so made.  Income  so derived  from  the  City  shall  be treated  in  the

same  manner  as any  other  System  income.  The  City  is granted  a statutory  lien  upon  realty  for

unpaid  rates  and  charges  pursuant  to Section  3-23-6  NMSA  1978.  The  City  covenants  and  agrees

23



that  it will  cause  any  lien  on each  property  to be perfected  and enforced  in accordance  with  the

provisions  of  Sections  3-23-6  and  3-36-1  through  3-36-7  NMSA  1978.

G.  Levy  and Reduction  of  Charges.  Prior  to the delivery  of  the Series  2023

Bonds,  the City  has established  and levied  the required  rates  and charges  for  use of  the System.

No  reduction  in  any  initial  rate schedule  may  be made  unless:

(1)  TheCityhascompliedwithSectionl7hereofforatleastoneFiscal

Year  immediately  preceding  such  reduction;

(2)  The  audit  for  the one full  Fiscal  Year  immediately  preceding  such

reduction  discloses  that  the estimated  revenues  resulting  from  the  proposed  rate schedule  will  be

sufficient  to meet  the  requirements  of  paragraph  F of  this  Section;  and

(3)  The City  has obtained  the written  consent  of  the Rural  Utilities

Service  if  the United  States  of  America  is the  holder  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.

H.  Efficient  Operation.  The  City  shall  operate  the System  as long  as the Series

2023  Bonds  are outstanding  and shall  make  such  improvements  and  repairs  to the System  as may

be necessary  to insure  its economical  and efficient  operation  and  its ability  to meet  demands  for

service  and  its continual  operation  and  maintenance  in good  condition.

I.  Records  of  System.  Separate  records  will  be kept  showing  complete  and

correct  entries  of  all  transactions  relating  to the  System.  Such  records  shall  include  monthly  entries

showing  the number  of  customers,  the revenues  received,  a detailed  statement  of  expenses,  and

such  other  items  specified  by  the Rural  Utilities  Service.

J. Rizht  to Inspect. The United States of  America,  any other owner  of  the

Series  2023  Bonds  or their  duly  authorized  agents  shall  have  the right  at all reasonable  times  to

inspect  the System  and all  records,  accounts  and data  relating  thereto.

K.  Audits  and  Budgets.  So long  as the  Series  2023  Bonds  shall  be Outstanding,

the City  shall  furnish  to the Purchaser,  and  to any  owner  or owners  or insurers  of  the Series  2023

Bonds  who  has requested  the same,  not  later  than  thirty  (30)  days after  the close  of  each  three-

month  fiscal  period,  complete  operating  and  income  statements  of  the  System  in reasonable  detail

covering  such  three-month  period,  and,  not  later  than  sixty  (60)  days  after  the close  of  each  fiscal

year,  complete  financial  statements  of  the System  to the  owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  covering

such  fiscal  year.  For  a fiscal  year  in  which  an audit  report  is required  under  OMB  Circular  A-128

or the Purchaser's  regulations  as set forth  in the Letter  of  Conditions  issued  to the City  by the

Purcliaser,  such  report  will  take  the  place  of  the  year-end  financial  statements  and  be submitted  to

the Purchaser  within  the timeframe  required  for  the type  of  report  submitted.  In addition,  the City

will  prepare  and adopt  prior  to the beginning  of  each fiscal  year,  a budget  for  the ensuing  fiscal

year  for  the System,  such  budget  to include  an estimate  of  revenues  and expenses  during  such

fiscal  year. The  City  will  furnish  a copy  of  each  aru'iual  report  and  budget  to Rural  Utilities  Service

when  available  and  without  request,  and  to any  other  owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  upon  request.

24



L.  Billing  Procedure  and  Discontinuance  of  Service.  All  System  bills  shall  be

sent out  on a regularly  established  day  of  each  month  in  advance  or after  service  is rendered.  If

bills  are not  paid  within  a reasonable  time  after  such  date,  they  shall  be collected  in any  lawful

manner.  Upon  nonpayment  of  charges,  water  service  will  be discontinued  if  permitted  by  law  and

will  be restored  only  upon  payment  of  the delinquent  amounts  plus  the cost  of  restoration.

M.  Use of  Bond  Fund  arid Reserve  Funds.  The Bond  Fund,  Debt  Service

Reserve  Fund  and Asset  Management  Reserve  Fund  shall  be used  solely  and  only,  and  said  funds

are hereby  pledged,  for  the  purposes  set forth  in  this  Ordinance.

N.  Charges  and Liens  upon  System.  The City,  from  Revenues,  will  pay all

taxes  and  governrnental  charges  lawfully  levied  in  respect  of  the System  when  due. The  City  will

comply  with  all  valid  requirements  of  any  governmental  authority  relative  to the System  and will

not  create  or permit  to be created  any lien  or charge  on the System  or the Revenues  except  as

permitted  herein.  The City  will  satisfy  within  sixty  days  after  the same shall  accrue  all lawful

claims  and  demands  which  might  by  law  become  a lien  on  the System  or  upon  the  Revenues  unless

the validity  thereof  is being  contested  in good  faith  by  appropriate  legal  proceedings

0.  Insurance.  The City,  in its operation  of  the System,  will  carg  fire  and

extended  coverage  insurance,  public  liability  insurance  and other  types  of  insurance  in such

amounts  and to such  extent  as is normally  carried  by  private  corporations  operating  facilities  of

the same  type.  The City  will  also  maintain,  as provided  by law,  a self-insurance  fund  to cover

workmen's  compensation  insurance  or  will  carry  equivalent  insurance.  The  cost  of  insurance  shall

be considered  one of  the Operation  and Maintenance  Expenses  of  the System.  In the event  of

property  loss or damage,  insurance  proceeds  shall  be used  first  for  the purpose  of  restoring  or

replacing  the  property  lost  or damaged,  any  remainder  shall  be treated  as Net  Revenues,  and  shall

be subject  to distribution  in the maru'ier  provided  hereinabove  in Section  17, for  Net  Revenues

derived  from  the operation  of  the System.  Nothing  herein  shall  prevent  the City  from  establishing

a funded  self-insurance  program.  In addition  to the  insurance  required  by  this  subsection,  the City

will  acquire  and maintain  such  additional  insurance  as may  be required  by the Rural  Utilities

Service.

P. Competing  System.  The City  shall  not  grant  any  franchise  or license  to a

competing  system,  or permit  any  person  or organization  to sell  water  service  and facilities  within

the City  (unless  required  to do so by law).  To the extent  permitted  by  law,  the City  will  require

all  residents  to connect  to the System  facilities.

Q.  Alienating  System.  While  the Series  2023  Bonds  are outstanding,  the City

will  not  sell,  lease,  mortgage,  pledge  or otherwise  alienate  the  System,  or any  part  thereof,  without

the prior  written  consent  of  the Rural  Utilities  Service.  In the event  of  any sale as aforesaid,  the

proceeds  of  such  sale shall  be distributed  as Net  Revenues  in  the  manner  provided  hereinabove  in

Section  17 hereof.

R.  Extension  of  Interest  Payments.  The  City  will  not  extend  or be a party  to

the extension  of  the time  for  paying  any claim  for  interest  on the Series  2023 Bonds.  Any

installment  of  interest  so extended  shall  not  be entitled  in  case of  default  hereunder  to the  benefit

25



or security  of  this  Ordinance  except  subject  to the prior  payment  in  full  of  the  principal  of  all Series

2023  Bonds  and interest  which  has not  been  extended.

S. Management  of  the  System.  The City  shall  employ  competent  and

experienced  management  personnel  for  the System.  If  an "event  of  default"  shall  occur  and

continue  for  a period  of  sixty  (60)  days  or if  the Net  Revenues  in any  Fiscal  Year  fail  to equal

principal,  interest  and reserve  requirements  for  all Outstanding  Parity  Obligations  and other

obligations  payable  from  the  Net  Revenues,  the City  shall  retain  an independent  consultant  who  is

qualified  in  the management  of  facilities  similar  to the System,  to asSist in the management  of  the

System  so long  as such  event  of  default  continues  or the Net  Revenues  are less than  the amount

designated.

T.  Fidelity  Bonds.  Each  municipal  official  responsible  for  receiving  income

and maintaining  the accounts  of  the System  shall  be bonded  at all  times,  which  bond  shall  be

conditioned  upon  the proper  allocation  of  such  income.  The  cost  of  each  bond  shall  be considered

one of  the Operation  and Maintenance  Expenses  of  the System.

U.  Performing  Duties.  To  the extent  permitted  by  applicable  law,  the City  will

faithfully  and  punctually  perform  all  duties  with  respect  to the System  required  by the Constitution

and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  and  the ordinances  and  resolutions  of  the City,  including  but

not  limited  to,  the  making  and  collecting  of  reasonable  and sufficient  rates  and  charges  for  services

rendered  or furnished  by  the System  as hereinbefore  provided.

V.  Other  Liens.  Except  as set forth  in this  Ordinance,  there  are no liens  or

encumbrances  of  any  nature  whatsoever,  on or against  the System  or the  revenues  derived  or  to be

derived  from  the operation  of  the same.

W.  Service  Connections.  The  City  shall  provide  adequate  service  to all  persons

within  the service  area of  the System  who  can  feasibly  and legally  be served  and shall  obtain  the

concurrence  of  the Rural  Utilities  Service  prior  to refusing  new  or adequate  services  to such

persons.

X.  Debts  or Liabilities  of  System.  The  City  shall  not  borrow  money,  enter  into

any contract  or agreement,  or otherwise  incur  any liabilities  for  any purpose  in connection  with

the System  (exclusive  of  normal  maintenance)  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Rural

Utilities  Service  if  such  undertaking  would  involve  the Gross  Revenues  of  the System.

Y.  Tax  Covenants.  The  Mayor  and/or  City  Clerk-Treasurer  or any  other  officer

ofthe  City  having  responsibility  forthe  issuance  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  give  an appropriate

certificate  of  the City,  for  inclusion  in the transcript  of  proceedings  for  the Series  2023 Bonds,

setting  forth  the reasonable  expectations  of  the City  regarding  the amount  and use of  all the

proceeds  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  the facts,  circumstances  and  estimates  on  which  they  are based,

and  other  facts  and  circumstances  relevant  to the  tax  treatment  of  interest  on  the Series  2023  Bonds.

The  City  covenants  that  it  (a) will  take  or  cause  to be taken  such  actions  which  may

be required  of  it for  the interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds  to be and  remain  excluded  from  gross

26



income  for  federal  income  tax  purposes,  and  (b)  will  not  take  or  permit  to be taken  any  actions

which  would  adversely  affect  that  exclusion,  and  that  it,  or  persons  acting  for  it,  will,  among  other

acts  of  compliance,  (i)  apply  the  proceeds  of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  to the  governmental  purpose

of  the  borrowing,  (ii)  restrict  the  yield  on  investment  property  acquired  with  those  proceeds,  (iii)

make  timely  rebate  payments  to the federal  government,  if  required,  (iv)  maintain  books  and

records  and  make  calculations  and  reports,  and  (v)  refrain  from  certain  uses  of  proceeds,  all  in  such

manner  and  to the  extent  necessary  to assure  such  exclusion  of  that  interest  under  the  Code.  The

Mayor  and/or  City  Clerk-Treasurer  and other  appropriate  officers  are hereby  authorized  and

directed  to take  any  and  all  actions,  make  calculations  and  rebate  payments,  and  make  or give

reports  and  certifications,  if  any,  as may  be required  or  appropriate  to assure  such  exclusion  of  that

interest.

Z.  Qualified  Tax-Exempt  Obligations.  The  Series  2023  Bonds  are hereby

designated  as "qualified  tax-exempt  obligations"  for  purposes  of  Section  265(b)(3)  of  the  Code.

In  that  connection,  the  City  hereby  covenants  that  the  City,  it  having  no "subordinate  entities"  with

authority  to issue  obligations  within  the  meaning  of  that  Section  of  the Code,  in or during  the

calendar  year  in  which  the  Series  2023  Bonds  are  issued,  (i)  will  not  designate  as "qualified  tax-

exempt  obligations"  for  purposes  of  Section  265(b)(3)  of  the Code,  tax-exempt  obligations,

including  the  Series  2023  Bonds,  in  an aggregate  principal  amount  in excess  of  $10,000,000,  and

(ii)  will  not  issue  tax-exempt  obligations  within  the  meaning  of  Section  265(b)(4)  of  the Code,

including  the  Series  2023  Bonds  and  any  qualified  501(c)(3)  bonds  as defined  in  Section  145  of

the  Code  (but  excluding  obligations,  other  than  qualified  501(c)(3)  bonds,  that  are  private  activity

bonds  as defined  in Section  141 of  the Code),  in an aggregate  principal  amount  exceeding

$10,000,000,  unless  the  City  receives  an opinion  of  nationally  recognized  bond  counsel  that  such

designation  or issuance,  as applicable,  will  not  cause  the Series  2023 Bonds  to cease  to be

"qualified  tax-exempt  obligations."

Section  23.  Events  of  Default.  It  is an "event  of  default"  if:

A.  Nonpayment  of  Principal.  Payment  of  principal  of  any  Series  2023  Bonds

is not  made  when  due  either  at maturity  or  by  proceedings  for  prior  redemption,  or  otherwise;  or

B.  Nonpayment  of  Interest.  If  payment  of  any  installment  of  interest  shall  not

be made  when  the  same  becomes  due  and  payable;  or

C.  Incapable  to  Perform.  The  City  becomes  incapable  of  fulfilling  its

obligations  hereunder;  or

D.  Default  of  any  Provision.  The  City  defaults  in  the  punctual  performance  of

any  other  of  its  covenants  hereunder  for  sixty  (60)  days  after  written  notice  shall  have  been  given

to  the  City  by  the  holders  of  twenty-five  percent  (25%)  of  the  principal  amount  of  the  Series  2023

Bonds  then  outstanding.

Section  24.  Remedies  on  Default.  Upon  the  happening  and  continuance  of  any  event  of

default,  the holder  or  holders  of  not  less than  twenty-five  percent  (25%)  of  the  principal  amount

of  the  Series  2023  Bonds  then  outstanding,  or  a trustee  therefor,  may  protect  and  enforce  the  rights

27



of  any owner  of  Series  2023  Bonds  by  proper  legal  or equitable  remedy  deemed  most  effectual

including  mandamus,  specific  perfornnance  of  any covenant,  the appointment  of  a receiver  (the

consent  to such  appointment  being  hereby  granted),  injunctive  relief  or requiring  the Commission

to act as if  it were  the trustee  of  an express  trust,  or any combination  of  such remedies.  All
proceedings  shall  be maintained  for  the equal  benefit  of  all  owners  of  Series  2023  Bonds.  Any

receiver  appointed  to protect  the rights  of  owners  of  Series  2023  Bonds  may  take  possession  and

operate  and  maintain  the System  in the same  manner  as the City  itself  might  do. The  failure  of  the

owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  to proceed  does  not  relieve  the City  or any  person  of  any liability

for  failure  to perform  any  duty  hereunder.  The  foregoing  rights  are in  addition  to any  other  rights

and  the exercise  of  any  right  by  any  owner  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  shall  not  be deemed  a waiver

of  any  other  right.

Section  25.  Duties  upon  Default.  Upon  the happening  of  any  event  of  default,  the City

will  perform  all  proper  acts  to protect  and preserve  the security  created  for  the  prompt  payment  of

the  principal  of  and  interest  on the Series  2023  Bonds.  The  holders  of  not  less than  twenty-five

percent  (25o/o) in the principal  amount  of  the Series  2023 Bonds,  after  written  demand,  may

proceed  to protect  and  enforce  the  rights  provided  by  this  Section  and by Section  24.

Section  26.  Amendment  of  Ordinance,  Waiver  of  Rural  Utilities  Service  Requirements.

This  Ordinance  may  not  be amended  without  the written  consent  of  the owner  of  the Series  2023

Bonds.  Any  provision  of  this  Ordinance  providing  specific  remedies  or rights  to the United  States

of  America  may  be waived  while  the United  States  of  America  is not  the owner  upon  receipt  of

written  consent  of  the owner  of  the then  Outstanding  Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  27.  Delegated  Powers.  The officers  of  the City  be, and they  hereby  are,

authorized  and directed  to take  all action  required  by  this  Ordinance,  and all  such  other  action  as

may  be necessary  or appropriate  to effectuate  the provisions  of  this  Ordinance,  including,  without

limiting  the generality  of  the foregoing,  any  required  printing  of  the Series  2023  Bonds  and the

execution  of  such  certificates  as may  be required  by  the Purchaser  or bond  counsel.

Section  28.  . This  Ordinance  shall  not  be repealed  unless  the Series  2023  Bonds

have  been  discharged  in full  or  provision  has been  fully  made  therefor  pursuant  to Rural  Utilities

Service  regulations  so long  as the  United  States  of  America  is the holder  of  the Series  2023  Bonds.

Section  29.  Limitation  of  Action.  After  the passage  of  30 days  from  the publication

required  by Section  32 hereof,  any  action  attacking  the validity  of  any  proceedings  had or taken

by  the City  preliminary  to and  in  the authorization  and  issuance  of  the Series  2023  Bonds,  shall  be

perpetually  barred.

Section  30.  Severability  Clause.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  of  this

Ordinance  shall  for any reason  be held  to be invalid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or

unenforceability  of  such section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not affect  any of  the

remaining  provisions  of  this  Ordinance

Section  31.  Effective  Date.  Upon  its adoption,  final  passage and approval,  this

Ordinance  shall  be recorded  in the book  of  ordinances  of  the City  kept  for  that  purpose  and

28



authenticated  by  the signatures  of  the  Mayor  and  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer  and  the seal of  the City

affixed  hereto.  The  title  and general  summary  of  the subject  matter  contained  in this  Ordinance

(set out  in Section  32 hereof)  shall  be published  in  a newspaper  which  is of  general  circulation  in

the City  in accordance  with  law,  and  the Ordinance  shall  be in full  force  and effect  five  days  after

such  publication  and  posting  as provided  by law.

Section  32.  General  Summary  for  Publication.  The  title  and a general  surnrnary  of  the

subject  matter  contained  in this  Ordinance  shall  be published  in substantially  the following  form:

(Form  of  Summary  of  Ordinance  for  Publication)

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

NOTICE  OF ADOPTION  OF ORDINANCE

Notice  is hereby  given  of  the  title  and  of  a general  summary  of  the subject  matter  contained

in Ordinance  No.  754 (the  "Ordinance")  duly  adopted  and approved  by  the City  Commission  of

the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on May  24, 2023.  Complete  copies  of  the

Ordinance  are available  for  public  inspection  during  the normal  and regular  business  hours  of  the

City  Clerk-Treasurer,  505 Sims  Street,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico.  The  title  of  the

Ordinance  is:

AUTHORIZING  THE  ISSUANCE  OF THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NEW

MEXICO  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENT  REVENUE  BONDS,  SERIES  2023,  IN  THE

PRINCIPAL  AMOUNT  OF FIVE  MILLION  FOUR  HUNDRED  FIFTY-SEVEN  THOUSAND

DOLLARS  ($5,457,000)  FOR  THE  PURPOSE  OF  ACQUIRING,  EXTENDING,  ENLARGING,

BETTERING,  REPAIRING  OR  OTHERWISE  IMPROVING  THE  CITY'S  W  ATER  SYSTEM;

PROVIDING  FOR  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF THE  BONDS;  PROVIDING  THAT  THE

BONDS  WILL  BE  PAY  ABLE  AND  COLLECTIBLE  SOLELY  FROM  NET  REVENUES  TO

BE DERIVED  FROM  THE  OPERATION  OF THE  CITY'S  WATER  SYSTEM;  PROVIDING

FOR  THE  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF THE  BONDS,  THE  MANNER  OF THEIR

EXECUTION,  THE  METHOD  OF  PAYING  THE  BONDS  AND  OTHER  DETAILS

CONCERNING  THE  BONDS  AND  SUCH  SYSTEM,  INCLUDING  BUT  NOT  LIMITED  TO

COVENANTS  AND  AGREEMENTS  IN  CONNECTION  THEREWITH;  RATIFYING

ACTION  PREVIOUSLY  TAKEN  IN CONNECTION  THEREWITH  AND  APPERT  AINING

THERETO.

The  title  sets forth  a general  summary  of  the subject  matter  contained  in the Ordinance.

This  notice  constitutes  compliance  with  Section  6-14-6  NMSA  1978.

(End  of  Form  of  Summary  of  Ordinance  for  Publication)

[Signature  Page  Follows]

29



PASSED,  APPROVED,  AND  ADOPTED  THIS  24'  DAY  OF MAY,  2023.

[SEALJ

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NEW  MEXICO

MAYOR

30



Commissioner  then  moved  adoption  of  the  foregoing  ordinance,  duly

seconded  by  Cornrnissioner  . The  motion  to adopt  said  ordinance,  as amended,  upon

being  put  to a vote,  was  passed  and  adopted  on  the  following  recorded  vote:

Those  Voting  Aye:

Those  Absent:

()  Commissioner  having  voted  in  favor  of  said  motion,  the  motion  to suspend  the

rules  was  thereupon  declared  by  the  Mayor  to have  passed.

31



After  consideration  of  the matters  not  relating  to the ordinance,  the  meeting  on motion  duly

made,  seconded  and unanimously  carried,  was  adjourned.

Dated  this  24fh day  of  May,  2023.

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NEW  MEXICO

MAYOR

[SEALJ

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER

32



(,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  €)[)  € 0!%$[ € )U[MJj
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:May24,2023  Age'daI'em#:'g'

SUBJECT:  Repeal  of  Ordinance  No. 748  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMI'TTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

An ordinance  to repeal  Ordinance  No.  748  pertaining  to  the  sale  of  the  water  tank  tower  on Pershing  St. and

declaring  the  same  to be null  and  void  and  of  no effect.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  Repeal  of  Ord.  No. 748

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 748

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

Click  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  IE Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  l'ier'e to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to enter  !:ext.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  l'iere  to  ei'iter  tex't.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



ORDINANCKNO. -'ltA\
AN ORDINANCE  OF THE CITY  OF TRUTH  OR (,ONSEQUENCES,  NBW  MEXICO,

PROVIDING  FOR  THE  Kn,PEAL  OF ORDINANCE  N0.  7 48 PERTAINING  TO THE  SALE

OF THE  WATER  TANI(  TOWER  ON PER8H[NG  STREET  AND  DECLARING  THE  SAME

TO BE  NULL  AND  VOID  AND  OF NO EFFECT,

BE  IT  ORDATNBD  BY  TI-IE BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS,  CITY  COMMISSIONBRS  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCBS:

Sectf.on 1, That Ordinance  No, 748 of  the Code of Ordinances  of the City of  Truth  Ox'

Consequences  is hereby  repealed, and declarednull  and void  and ofno  effect.

Sect'um  2. This  Ordinance  shall take effect  oti  the  day of , 2023

PASSED,  APPROVIDD  AND  ADOPTED  this   day  of , 2023.

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXtCO

BY:

A:MAJNDA  FORRISTER  -Mayor

ATTEST:

Ai'VGELA  TORRES  -  Cuy Clerk



ORDINANCE  No.  748

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and laws  of  the State of  New  Mexico;  and

B,  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

East % Corner  of Section  28, Township  13 South, Range 4 West,

commonly  referred  to as the Kopra  Street Tower  Site in Tnith  or

Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

C. WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiafed  a Lease  Agreement  with  American

Tower  ("Tenant"),  whereby  the City  shall  lease its interest  in and to the above-described

property  to the Tenant;  and

D.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any property  to be leased, and said

appraisal  was prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc. dated August

25,  2022;  and

E, According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason of  my research  of  the current  tnarket,  and by vittue  of  my

experience,  I have  fotnned  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  the ground  lease as stated

as of the effective  date of  this report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

F,  The  contemplated  rental  is a one-time  up front  payment  of  $480,000.00 to

be  paid  at the inception  of  the  Lease.  The Lease  shall  be for  a 99 year  term  commencing

upon  the effective  date of  this  Ordinance.

G. The  Lessee  of the  propose:d agreement  shall be  American Tower

Corporate  Limited  Liability  Company,  A  copy  of  the following  documents  are attached

hereto  as EXmBITS  A and  B, and are incorporated  into  this  Ordinance  by  reference.

1.  Purchase  and Sale  Agreement.

2, Communications  Facility  Easement  and Assignment  of  Tower-Related

Ground  Lease.

1



H.  The  City  Commission  has determined  that  it is in the best interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of the reasons in support  of

proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  include  the following:

I.  As noted  above,  the proposed  paytnent  of  $480,000.00  would  be "up-

front"  at the inception  of  the Lease,

2, Proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best use of  the

property.  It  would  be othet'wise  difficult  and costly  to develop  the  property.

3. In  the absence  of  entering  into  the proposed  long  term  Lease  Agreement,  it
is very  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used as a cell  tower  site in  the distant  future,

4. Operating  arid  maintaining  the property  in its current  use has been a labor-

iritensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The City  is authorized  to lease interests  in real  property

pursuant  to the provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).

Section  2.  Material  Terms  Lease  Ageement.

A.  The City  shall  lease the above-described  property  to the tenant  in

accordance  with  the terms  described  in EXHIBITS  A and  B above.

B.  The Tenant  acknowledged  that  it is leasing  the property  in an "as

is"  condition,  and the City  has made  no warranties  or representations  regarding  the Real

Property,  the  status  of  its title,  or  its feasibility  for  development.

Section  3.  Effective  Date.  This  Ordinatice  shall  be effective  fotty-five  (45)

days  after  its adoption.

Section  4,  . If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  shal}  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance,

2



PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS  12'h DAY  OF APRIL,

2023,

,,o56
Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

CITY  OF TRUTH  O CONS  UENCES

/-
orrister,  Mayo

3



P,O.  Uayi  at!9

joiii<at  > Ll  m!A

I!ji,

tiirc.i,  !4';li'lili  ai;* 6 diiitr.=a  cf  K4tb)  tact i':+tki  ::ii  l.;:IX*'  or  thii  riicii

l}i'iiit:.  ii-l iaCFitil  'V ti ji}r:if  iiil  10(i.iiO b:i  =I tliaacie.  eiam:i 6iii:ti  '!fi)

r+a. :l,  ;a>  y ua(qr  r4  ii.ikia;i  ii  ? I'll)  IXI r, ql lii  Ilic v,;II  (:J5:+  iit  iiiii  IJ511,

legal

EXHIBIT  ffl"



€ IIY  €T  T[)UTil  O[)  (,0!%S[OU[N € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

-" ' figertda  Item  #,' g.3
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 750  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  assignment  of  the  lease  of  real

property  to  American  Tower  (Kopra  St. Tower)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ord.  No. 750  for  the  lease  of  real  property  to  American  Tower  (Kopra

St. tower).

Recommendation:

Approval  of  ord.  No. 750

Attachments:

@ Ordinance  No. 750

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscaf  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

5zrso,ooo.oo

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to  ,anter  text  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to eiit=r  text.

Continued  To: aick  here  to  anter  a d.-ite.  Referred  To:  Click  tiers  to ei'iter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  'to entar  (:ext.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



ORDINANCE  No.

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Conseqriences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and  existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  ceitain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

A tract  o(a land situate  to Sierra  county.  New  Mexico  lying  partia11y within  the NW  1/4 SW 1/4 NE I /4 SW 1/4,  and SW

1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 28, a["136 R4W, N,M.P.M. and being n'iore liaiticularly  described as follows, to wit: Bcginning
at a concrete  inonument  set laor the Southeast  corner  or  this  tract  at a ):ioint  on the West  right  of  svay of. interstate

I-lighway  No.  25 (N.M.P.  1-025-2(8)68)  whence  a Higliway  rigltt  of  way  rail  marked  Station  757 + 00 bears

S40o 16a30"W.  a distancc  of  213.55  fcct  and whcncc  thc West  onc Quarter  Corncr  of  Scction  28. T13S,  R4W,  bears

N.54o54a30"W.  a distaiice  ofl792.63  feet; tl'ience  N89o07'30"W.  466.78  i'eet; thence  N.81o59'W.  668.08  feet to a

concretc  monuinent  at tlie  Soutl'iwest  corner  or  tliis  tract:  thence  N.OOolOaW.  1034.90  reel to the Northwest  corncr

n'iarkcd  by a concretc  monuincnt:  thencc  N.64"34"E.  995.60  fcct  to tlic  Nortlicast  corner  or  this  tract  mai'ked  by a

concrete  monument;  thence  S24o24aE.  208.62.fect;  thencc  South  342.32  Feet; thcncc  East 155.20  fcct:  thcncc

S.24"24aE. 87.98  Feet to a point  of  cunature;  thencc  around  tlie  arc of  a curve  to thc lcft  having  a radius  of  350 fcct.

tlirougli  a ccntral  anglc  of  65o49'  an arc lcngth  o['  402.05  rcct  and whosc  long  cliord  bears S.57o 18'30"E.  380.31  laeet to

a poit'it  of  tangency;  thencc  N.89o47'E.  92.45  feet to a point  of  a cuiavc: thencc  aroruid  thc arc of  a curve  to the lctt

having  a radius  of  230 feet  through  a central  angle  of  21o26'58o,  an arc length  of  86. 10 feet  and whose  long  cliord

bears S. 13o40'3  l"E.  85.60  feet  to a point  of  tangency:  tlience  S.24o24'E,  53.58  fcct  to a point  of  curvc  curvature;

thcncc  around  the arc olaa curve  to Ll'ie riglit  having  a radius  of"399.44  laeet through  a central  angle  of  Ainerican  l"ower

CorpOt'ation  10 P rcsidcntial  Wag' WObulll.  MA  01801 18 Itnpcrial  PlaCC. COult)'  ard P rOVidCl1CC. RJO2903  (844)  944-

2876  20o21'3]",  an arc lengtl'i  o{141.93  feet  and whose  long  cl'iord  bears S.l4o  131  5"E.  141.19  feet  to the West  right

of  way ola Interstate  Highway  No.  25 marked  by a concrete  monuinent:  thence  along  the riglit  of  way S.48o 16'30"W.

716.02  fcct  to thc placc  of  beginning.  containing  40.000  acres of  laiid  more  or less.

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  All  ti'iat  property  coi'iveyed  to Fred Comstock  and 13etty Comstock  from  tlic  City  of  Truth  or

Consequenccs  in a dccd,  datcd April  17, 2001 and rccordcd  Novcmbcr  16. 2001 as Book  94 Page 4700.

Parcel  ID  3022077439295

'[his  bcing  a poition  of  thc san'ie property  conveyed  to City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  a municipal  coi'poration  froin

James V. Caughran  and Elsie  Caughran,  his siilae iuid Frederic  G. Comslock  and Belly  J. Con'istock,  his wife  in a deed,

dated  Deceinber  29, 1975 and recorded  January  15, 1976 as BOOk 39 Page 389.

Also.  the cell  tower  itself"is  located  on tiic  followina  described  real propcrty  witltin  tlic aforesaid  Forty  (40)  Acre  Tract:

.230  acre tract  in tlie  SE.1/4. NW  l/4  of  Section  28. I"ownsliip  13 South.  Ranae  4 West.  NMPM.  comi'nonly  referred  to

as the Kopra  Site in Trtilh  or Conseqtiences.  Sierra  Count-v  New  Mexico.  more  particulaiiy  described  in EXHIBIT  I

which  is the Survey  from  Chaparral  Surveying,  LLC  dated.{uly  1. 2022.

C.  WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into  a Lease  Agreement  with  Comrn  Net

Cellular  Inc.,  d/b/a,  Verizon  Wireless  ("Tenant")  dated  December  9, 2020.

D.  WHEREAS,  tlie  City  has negotiated  an Agreement  with  American  Tower

("Assignee"),  whereby  the City  shall  assign  the aforesaid  said Lease  of  the above-

described  property  to American  Tower;  and

E.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any propeity  to be leased,  and said

I



appraisal  was prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Moiris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc. dated April  3,

2023;  and

F. According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason of  my research  of  the cuitaent market,  and by viitue  of my

experience,  I have formed  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  the ground  lease as stated

as of the  effective  date  of this report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

G. Tlie  contemplated  Assigiaunent  is a one-time  payment  of  $480,000.00  to be

paid  within  six (6) months  of  the Assignment  of  tlie  Lease.  The  Assignment  shall  be

made  in conjunction  with  the granting  of  an exclusive  easement  for  a 99-year  term

commencing  upon  tlie  effective  date of  this  Ordinance.

H.  Tlie Assignee  of  tlie proposed  agreement  and Grantee  of the 99-year

exclusive  easement  shall  be American  Tower.  A copy  of  the following  documents  are

attached  hereto  as EXHIBITS  A,  B and  C:

1. Option  Agreement  to Purchase  Communication  Easement

2. Assignment  Agreement

3. Easement  Agreement

1. The City  Comi'nission  has determined  tliat  it is in the best interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of  tlie reasons in support  of

proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  include  the following:

1. As noted above,  the proposed  payment  of  $480,000.00  would  be paid

within  six  (6) montlis  of  tlie  inception  of  tlie  Lease.

2. Proceeding  witli  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best use of  the

property.  It would  be otherwise  difficult  and costly  to develop  the propeity.

3. In the absence  of  entering  into  the proposed  long  term  Agreement,  it is

very  speculative  if  the property  could  be used as a cell  tower  site in the distant  future.

4. Operating  and maintaining  the property  in its current  use has been a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   Tlie  City  is authorized  to lease interests  in real property

pursuant  to the provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).  The Mayor  is authorized

to execute  the documents  attached  hereto  as EXHIBITS  A, B and C.



Section  2. Material  Terms  Assignment  Agreement.

A.  The  City  shall  lease the above-described  property  to the tenant  in

accordaiice  with  the terms  described  in EXHIBITS  A,  B and  C attached.

B.  Tlie  Assignee  acknowledged  that  it  is leasing  tlie  property  in  an "as

is"  condition,  and  the City  has made  no warrarities  or representations  regarding  the  Real

Propeity,  tlie  status  of  its  title,  or  its feasibility  for  development.

Section  3.  Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  forty-five  (45)

days  after  its  adoption.

Section  4.  . If  any  section,  paragraph,  clarise  or  provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  sucli  section,

paragrapli,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any of  the remaining  provisions  of  tliis

Ordinance.

PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS

2023.

DAY  OF

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BY
AMANDA  FORRISTER,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

ANGELA  TORRES,  City  Clerlc

3



i  Ha "IS-'jl + aha a'nnOSi r.l dm"mal "'-i
I 92 uoqae3 I
i (IBB@;,) s;iouonbesuo3 ao qltu,l JO [1;3 

i ura xoa uoa souwgoam enui

" i*?u .t I ff I H X ' '- "-- -- - -. - I

I ---  -------------. Iaaa ax '1

I
I

I
I

11!fffl lllti5l1llelal_l iQ tiQl
41199 it ?lAf(l

u&. g4l J@  iu s4 vl Iqd el4

  z3 arsuu is  md  mn

zzu,;,;;z7, ga z ;7 ( puo  lie 4ei iaiq aili eel
s pui svi me d s4i (  plv* i

mlm4m to x J5 w %  an pliiy ,io
  paxsbud *I Igld  % qrl

Iguailii@ l:m;nelT5eh g w 1 v:ts el q 

:u'VDIflJa:D

I

I

I

I

I

I qgoslaulawlyxxbe_iuriia

Q5 r0 aw ,dm-wpxy o'lg, pr4
I =pubfx'l

r aan Rinr :rwiw dzx 9  tuag_ir
' Ibugl-Sv dq4 ulr4 arsupxmrl  pairzlH bsr4,1 gmnmu) @xwll  l!Kl-)IIQI l

Itt@Curb qie miip all)1 mum7

I g?ia-L-1412-el:

I al0%Z'e'NM I
I F9J1)

j

miner sou uapi usa suimanbp eii eprx %m*4o m7)

IflgAJlgll @

e oei im+i aeima iua*$:i ate "g 'ai

BuiEeising y>uel ituomegoy

)77 'EulFiea.ing Igmdsq@
I

-' -'-'---- '---" - -- " " -' -" ' -' -'- '- '-" - '-"""-"'- """"""' """"""""""'-""' -"-""' uo y:eoeq inoyy:i p ul  ralex5 ayBg gl eBuy 3o qygH

?:t@Z:  aQK e'Jnr ,umd i .urd-aie's wi aei oi rxanuuasi I?!11@)
'X Q I/ild j6 Jjp &li up41lm plReal R Q Q pan 

pzesu 3e amlwaws;su pup ayiprsxu sute m rerv II wan ei<

rely4

'IJ %O = IIOIII I

( mu ia )

I I......,al'..Ja

g9 "'-""'-"""0"f '--'?+ ""-"'-f)

.@[ffO@I  .V,:tn:ma ;Bl'ly3g DIHHD

5 ,

m ffi

e 6;fl
I: W z

' ag --'h % esimP @e:r@

I
.6kffll 1W'31 NICI

I

i ==-
sug+e y4 ,

98 aO"; '

I i
I

o:zl':xe> fn@N F;luno@ pg.ielg'eezuanbereuo@ go t4sntl lo E4r> et4q r4
ouegutst  wem t eBuz't-tsnoe ci diqqumoi  oat uoima go -b-yrw tiimy >//-s eqi ui )

PtN_l JO ?:PJ)'('11 'b'- @;Mal) a9JX;' OE r@ P 10

!l7'ld .

I



Cbaparral
p.o.  Box  829

Eaephan*  Bu**t,  tLwu  !'Wwpii:iwia  07935

(575)  740-0334

July  1,  2022

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION
(0.230  ACRES-10,000  SQ.  FT.)

A tract  of  }and sihiate  in the SEI/4  NWI/4  SWI/4  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,  Range  4 West,

N.M.P.M.i  in the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  and more  particularly

described  as follows,  to-wit;

Beginning  at the NW  comer  of  this tract,  whence  the west 'A corner  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,

Range  4 West,  N.M.P.M.i  a USGLO  "brass-cap"  moniuncnt,  bears  N50"19'50"W,  a distance  of  1395.92

feet; thence,  DUE  EAST,  a distance  of]00.00  feet  to tbe NE  corner  of  this  tact;

Thence, DUE SOUnl  a distance of  100.00 feet to the SE corner of  this tmct;

Thence,  DUE  WEST,  a distance  of  100.00  feet  to the SW  corner  of  this  tract;

Thence,  D(JE  NORTH,  a distance  of  100.00  feet  to the point  of  beginning  of  the tract  hereon  described,

containing  O.230  acres,  (10,000  sq. fi.),  of  }and, more  or  less.

This  legal  description  was prepared  from  a field  stuvey  by  David  M.  Senn,  NMPLS  12129,  (re: Chaparra]

Surveying,  LLC,  Plat  dated  June  30,  2022).



OPTION  AGREEIVIENT  TO PURCHASE  COMMUNICATIONS  EASEMENT

THIS  AGREEMENT  (this  "Option  Agreement'}  is made  effective  as of  the  latter  signature  date  hereof  (the

"Option  Effective Date"} by and between ATC Sequoia LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Buyer")  and The City
of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  corporation  ("Sellel')  (Buyer  and Seller  being  collectively  referred

to  hereiri  as the  "Parties"}.

In consideration  of  the  foregoing  recitals  and  the  mutual  covenants  set  forth  herein,  and  other  good  and  valuable

consideration,  the  receipt,  adequacy,  and  sufficiency  of  which  are  hereby  acknowledged,  the  Parties  hereby  agree  as

follows:

1.  Seller  hereby  grants  to Buyer  an exclusive  option  (the  "Option"}  to  purchase  a ninety-nine  (99)  years  term  exclusive

communications  easement  and non-exclusive  access  and utility  easement  (collectively,  the  "Easements"},  which

Easements  shall  be memorialized  in an easement  agreement,  the  form  and  substance  of  which  shall  be substantially

similar  to the agreement  attached  hereto  as Exhibit  A and incorporated  herein  by reference  (the  "Easement

Agreement"}.  The  Easement  Agreement  shall  grant,  convey,  and  transfer  to  Buyer  certain  rights  as described  in the

Easement  Agreement  over,  across,  in, and under  that  certain  real  property  owned  by Seller  in the  County  of  Sierra,

State  of  New  Mexico  (the  "Premises"},  and  on which  Buyer  currently  operates  or  manages  a communications  facility.

Seller  shall  also  assign  to Buyer,  or  an affiliate  of  Buyer,  all of  Seller's  right,  title  and interest  in, to  and  under  all of  the

existing  leases,  licenses,  or other  agreements  for  use and  occupancy  of the  Premises,  including  but  not  limited  to

those  agreements  listed  on the  Current  Agreement  Addendum  attached  hereto  and  incorporated  by this  reference

(collectively,  the  "Current  Agreement'  or"Current  Agreements"),  including  without  limitation,  the  right  to receive

any  and all rents  and  other  monies  payable  to  Seller  thereunder,  arising  or  accruing  on or  after  the  Closing  (as herein

defined).  The  Seller  shall  also  assign  to  Buyer  and  Buyer  shall  assume  from  Seller  all rights  and  obligations  of  Seller  as

landlord  under  the  third  party  lease  (the"Third  Party  Lease")  listed  on the  Assigned  Lease  Addendum,  attached

hereto  and by this  reference  incorporated  herein,  arising  or accrulng  on or after  the  Closing,  true,  correct  and

complete  copies  of  which  have  been  provided  to  Buyer.  With  the  assignment  of  the  Third  Party  Lease,  Seller  grants  to

Buyer  an additional  nine  hundred  point  eight  (900.8)  square  feet  contiguous  to  the  land  which  Buyer  currently  leases

or subleases  (the  "Expansion  Area"},  to be incorporated  into  the  exclusive  easement  area  referenced  in the

Easement  Agreement.  The  Buyer  shall  have  the  sole,  exclusive  and  absolute  right  to exercise  the  Option  as provided

herein.  Seller  hereby  represents  and warrants  that  it has the  full  power  and authority  to enter  into  this  Option

Agreement  and the  person(s)  executing  this  Option  Agreement  on behalf  of Seller,  as the  case  may  be, have  the

authority  to enter  into  and  deliver  this  Option  Agreement  on behalf  of  Seller.  If applicable,  Seller  shall  execute  a

resolution  and consent  affidavit  prepared  by Buyer  evidencing  proper  signing  authority,  or Seller  must  otherwise

demonstrate,  in Buyer's  sole  and absolute  discretion,  the  person(s)  executing  this  Option  Agreement  on behalf  of

Seller,  have  the  authority  to  enter  into  and  deliver  this  Option  Agreement  on behalf  of  Seller.

2.  Buyer  shall  pay  the  sum  of  Four  Hundred  Eighty  Thousand  and  00/100  Dollars  (S480,000,00) [the  "Purchase  Prke"}

to  the  Seller  within  one  hunded  and  eighty  (180)  days  of  the  execution  of  this  Agreement,  the  day  on which  payment

is made  to Seller  is referred  to herein  as the  "Closing".  Buyer  shall  have  the  right  to  deduct  from  the  Purchase  Price,

on  a prorated  basis,  any  prepaid  monthly  and/or  annual  rental  payments  made  pursuant  to  the  Current  Agreement,

which  are attributable  to the  period  subsequent  to  the  first  day  of  the  next  calendar  month  following  the  date  of

Closing.  Seller  agrees  to accept  the  Purchase  Price  as full  and final  compensation  for  conveying  the  Easements  to

Buyer.  The Purchase  Price  shall  be paid  to, and all taxable  income  shall  be reported  by, The  City  of Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico.  From  and  after  the  Effective  Date,  Seller  shall  not  (and  hereby  agrees  not  to)  solicit  or

accept  any  offers  to purchase,  lease,  license,  or otherwise  transfer,  convey,  and/or  assign  any  easement  or other

interests, rights, and/or title in and/or to all or any  portion  of  the  Premises,  or  continue  negotiations with other
potential purchasers or other third parties with respect to the same, until the expiration of this Option %reement.

3.  The  Parties  shall  use best  efforts  to close  the  transaction  contemplated  herein  within  ninety  (90)  days  of  the  Option

Effective  Date.  Unless  otherwise  agreed  to in writing  by the  Parties,  this  Option  Agreement  shall  automatically

terminate  upon  the  earlier  of  the  date  of  Closing  or  the  180"  day  following  the  Option  Effective  Date  (said  date  being

referred  to  herein  as the  "Termination  Date").  Between  the  Option  Effective  Date  and  the  Termination  Date,  Buyer

and  its agents,  employees,  contractors,  and designees  may hereafter  enter  the  Premises  for  the purposes  of

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM

EXHIBIT  "  A"



inspecting,  surveying  or otherwise  evaluating  the  Premises  to determine  whether  Buyer  will,  in its sole and absolute

discretion,  exercise  the  Option.  Seller  shall  provide  Buyer  with  any  reasonable  documentation  requested  by Buyer  to

facilitate  payment  to Seller  or to otherwise  assist  in expediting  Buyer's  completion  of its due diligence.  If all or any

portion  of the Premises  is encumbered  by a mortgage  or other  security  instrument,  Seller  agrees  to obtain  a Non-

Disturbance  Agreement  ("NDA")  from  the  applicable  lender(s)  on a form  to  be provided  by Buyer.  If, despite  Seller's

best  efforts,  Seller  is unable  to obtain  the  NDA, Seller  may  request  a risk assessment  to determine  whether  Buyer  will

exercise  the Option  without  an NDA, in which  case Seller  shall  provide  Buyer  with  authorization  to verify  Seller's

credit  worthiness  and any additional  documentation  and/or  information  requested  by Buyer  in connection with such
risk  assessment.

4. Seller  shall execute  and deliver  to Buyer  the  Easement  Agreement,  together  with  any other  documents  reasonably

necessary  for  Buyer  to record  the Easement  Agreement  with  the  appropriate  recorder's  office  and to obtain  title

insurance.  In the event  Seller executes  and delivers  the Easement  Agreement  to Buyer  prior  to Closing,  said

documents  shall be held  in escrow  by Buyer  until  the  earlier  of Closing  or  termination  of this  Option  Agreement  as

provided  hereunder.

5. Seller  hereby  acknowledges  and agrees  that  Buyer  has not made  any representations  or warranties  to Seller,

including,  without  limitation,  Buyer's  likelihood  of exercising  the  Option  or  the  tax  implications  of  the  contemplated

transaction,  and the  Parties  further  agree  that  all terms  and conditions  of  the  Option  Agreement  are expressly  stated

herein.

6. The Parties  agree and intend  for  this  Option  Agreement  to be a legally  binding  contract  and for  the  terms  of this

Option  Agreement  (as well as any information  furnished  to Seller  by Buyer  in connection  herewith)  to remain

confidential.  Except  for  Seller's  family,  attorney  or broker,  if any, or if required  pursuant  to a court  action  or

applicable  law, Seller  shall not disclose  the  terms  of this  Option  Agreement  without  the  prior  written  consent  of

Buyer,  which  may be withheld  or conditioned  in Buyer's  sole and absolute  discretion.  This provision  shall survive

Closing  and/or the  termination  of  this  Option  Agreement.

7. This  Option  Agreement  may be executed  in several  counterparts,  each of  which  when  so executed  and delivered,

shall  be deemed  an original  and all of which,  when  taken  together,  shall constitute  one and the  same  instrument,

even  though  all Parties  are not signatories  to the  original  or the  same counterpart.  Furthermore,  the  Parties  may

execute  and deliver  this Option  Agreement  by electronic  means  such as.pdf  or similar  format.  Each of the Parties

agrees  that  the  delivery  of the  Option  Agreement  by electronic  means  will  have  the  same  force  and  effect  as delivery

of original  signatures  and that  each of the  Pqrties  may  use such electronic  signatures  as evidence  of  the  execution

and delivery  of the Option  Agreement  by all Parties  to the same extent  as an original  signature.  This Option

Agreement  shall be governed  and construed  by the  laws  of the  State or Commonwealth  in which  the  Premises  is

located  without  regard  to the conflicts  of laws provisions  of such State or Commonwealth.  Buyer  may assign its

rights,  title,  and interest  in and to  this  Option  Agreement  to an affiliate  or subsidiary  of Buyer  without  the  consent  or

approval  of (or notice  to)  Seller.

8. All notices  must  be in writing  and shall be valid  upon receipt  when  delivered  by hand,  by nationally  recognized

courier  service,  or by First Class United  States  Mail,  certified,  return  receipt  requested  to the  addresses  set forth

herein;  To Seller  at: 505 Sims, Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901;  To Buyer  at: Attn:  Land Management  20

Presidential  Way,  Woburn,  MA  01801,  : Attn:  Legal Dept.  116  Huntington  Avenue,  Boston,  MA 02116.

Any  of  the  Parties,  by thirty  (30) days prior  written  notice  to  the  others  in the  manner  provided  herein,  may  designate

one  or more  different  notice  addresses  from  those  set  forth  above.  Refusal  to accept  delivery  of any notice  or the

inability  to  deliver  any notice  because  of a changed  address  for  which  no notice  was  given  as required  herein,  shall  be

deemed  to be receipt  of any  such notice.

9. Unless  extended  by Buyer,  in Buyer's  sole  and absolute  discretion,  this  Option  Agreement  shall  automatically  become

null  and void  and of no further  force  and effect  if it is not  executed  by Seller  and actually  received  by Buyer  on or

before  May  12,  2023.

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



[SIGNATURES  FOLLOW  ON FOLLOWING  PAGES]

BUYER:

ATC Sequoia  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:

Date:

[SIGNATURES  CONTINUE  ON FOLLOWING  PAGE]

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



SEILER:

The  City  of  Truth  or  Corisequences,  New  Mexico,

a municipal  corporation,

Signature:

Print  Name:  Bruce  Swingle

Title:  City  Manager

Date:

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name;  City  of  Consequences  NM



CURRENT  AGREEMENT  ADDENDUM

That  certain  Option  And Lease Agreement  dated  May  23, 2023  by and between  The City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New

Mexico,  as Lessor,  and New  Mexico  RSA 3 Limited  Partnership  d/b/a  Verizon  Wireless,  By: GTE Mobilnet  of the
Southwest  LLC, Its General  Partner,  By: Celloo  Partnership,  Its Sole Member,  as Lessee, as amended  by that  certain  The

First Amendment  to  the  Option  and Lease Agreement  dated  December  9, 2020,  by and between  The City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municlpal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and CommNet  Celluiar  Inc. d/b/a  Verizon  Wireless,  as

Tenant.  Evidenced  by that  certain  Memorandum  of Lease dated  December  9, 2020,  recorded  January  15,  2021,  as

Instrument  No. 2002100124  Book  134,  Page 3249,  in the  records  of  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

Site  No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



ASSIGNED  LEASE ADDENDUM

That  certain  Additonal  Equipment  Space  Lease  Agreement,  dated  October  21,  2005  by and  between  The  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and  New  Cingular  Wireliess  PCS, LLC, a Delaware

limited  liability  company,  as Tenant.  As evidenced  by  that  certain  Memorandum  of  Lease  dated  October  21,  2005  and

recorded  January  9, 2006  in Book  105,  Page  1041,  in Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  A

[EASEMENT  AGREEMENT  TO FOLLOW]

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Prepared  by  and  Return  to:

Attorney,  Karla  Disla, Land Management

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM

c/o  American  Tower

10 Presidential  Way

Woburn,  MA  01801

Prior  Recorded  Lease Reference:

Instrument  No. 2002100124

Book  134,  Page 3249

State  of New  Mexico

County  of  Sierra

STATE OF NEW  MEXICO

COUNTY  OF SIERRA

(Recorder's  Use Above  this  Line)

Assessor's  Parcel  No.:3022077439295

EASEMENT  AND  ASSIGNMENT  AGREEMENT

This Easement Agreement ("Agreemenl')  dated as of , 202  (the "Effective Date"), by and between

The City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  a municipal  corporation  ("Grontor")  and ATC Sequoia  LIC, a Delaware

limited  liability  company  ("Grantee"}.

BACKGROUND

Grantor  is the  owner  of the  real property  described  in Exhibit"A"  attached  hereto  and by this reference  made  a part

hereof  (the "Premises"}.  Grantor  desires  to grant  to Grantee  certain  easement  rights  with  respect  to  the  Premises,  as

more  particularly  described  below,  and subject  to the  terms  and conditions  of  this  Agreement.

AGREEMENTS

For and in consideration  of the  covenants  and agreements  herein  contained  and other  good  and valuable  consideration,

the  receipt  and sufficiency  of  which  are  hereby  acknowledged,  the  parties  hereto  agree  as follows:

1.  Grant  of Easements.  Grantor,  for  itself  and its heirs,  personal  representatives,  successors  and assigns,  hereby

grants,  bargains,  sells, transfers  and conveys  to Grantee,  its successors  and/or assigns:  (i) a ninety-nine  (99) years  term

exclusive  easement  (the  "Exclusive  EasemenF')  in and to that  portion  of the Premises  more  particularly  described  on

Exhibit  "B"  attached  hereto  which  shall include  portions  of the Premises  upon  which  Grantee's  fixtures,  structures,

equipment  or other  personal  property  are located  as of the  date  of this Agreement,  in addition  to nine  hundred  point

eight  (900.8)  square  feet  contiguous  to such land (the  "Expansion  Area")  consisting  of Grantor's  assignment  to Grantee

and Grantee  assumtion  from  Grantor  of all rights  and obligations  of Grantor  as landlord  under  the  third  party  lease (the

"Third  Pmty  Lease"}  listed  on Exhibit"E  attached  hereto  and by this  reference  incorporated  herein,  and by this  reference

made a part hereof (the"Exdusive  Easement  Ared5;  and (ii) a non-exclusive  easement  (the"Access  and  Utility

Easemenl';  the  Exclusive  Easement  and Access  and Utility  Easement,  collectively,  the  "Easements"}  in and to  that  portion

of the  Premises  more  particularly  described  on  attached  hereto  and by this  reference  made  a part  hereof  (the

EXHIBIT  B & C

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



"Access  and  Utility  EasementArea";  the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area and Exclusive  Easement  Area,  collectively,  the

"EasementAreas"}.  The Easement  Areas  shall  be used  for  the  purposes  set  forth  herein  and shall expressly  include  that

portion  of the Premises  upon  which  any of Grantee's  fixtures,  structures,  equipment  or other  personal  property  are

located  as of  the  date  of this  Agreement.

2. Private  Easement.  Nothing  in this  Agreement  shall  be deemed  to be a dedication  of  any portion  of  the  Easement

Areas for public use. All rights, easements and interests herein created are private and do not constitute a @rant for
public  use or benefit.

3. Successors  Bound.  This Agreement  shall  be binding  on and inure  to the  benefit  of the  parties  hereto  and  their

respective  heirs,  personal  representatives,  lessees,  successors  and assigns. It is the intention  of  the  parties  hereto  that  all

of the  various  rights,  obligations,  restrictions  arid easements  created  in this  Agreement  shall run with  the  affected  lands

and shall  inure  to the benefit  of and be binding  upon  all future  owners  and lessees  of the  affected  lands  and all persons

claiming  any interest  under  them.

4.  . The duration  of  this  Agreement  and the  Easements  granted  herein  (the  "Term")  shall be ninety-nine

(99) years  from  the  Effective  Date,  unless  Grantee  provides  written,  recordable  notice  of Grantee's  intent  to terminate

this  Agreement  and the  Easements  described  herein,  in which  event  this  Agreement,  the  Easements,  and all obligations  of

Grantee  hereunder  shall terminate  upon  Grantee's  recordation  of any such notice.  For the  avoidance  of doubt,  Grantee

may, in its sole and absolute  discretion,  unilaterally  terminate  this Agreement,  the Easements,  and all of Grantee's

obligations  hereunder  without  the  approval  of  or consent  of  Grantor  as provided  in the  immediately  preceding  sentence.

5. Easement  Consideration.  Grantor  hereby  acknowledges  the receipt,  contemporaneously  with  the execution

hereof,  of  all consideration  due hereunder.  Accordingly,  no additional  consideration  shall  be due during  the  Term.

6. Use of Easement  Areas.

a. Exclusive  Easement.  The Exclusive  Easement  Area may be used by Grantee  and any of its affiliates,  customers,

tenants,  subtenants,  lessees, licensees,  successors,  and/or assigns together  with any of the employees,

contractors,  consultants,  and/or agents  of the  foregoing  (collectively,  the "Permitted  %rties")  for  the  purposes

of installing, constructing, maintaining,  operating,  modifying,  repairing  and/or replacing  improvements,

equipment,  structures,  fixtures,  antennae  and other  personal  property  as Grantee  may deem  necessary  or

appropriate,  which  may  be located  on or in the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  from  time  to time,  for  the  facilitation  of

communications  and other  related  uses. Any  such property,  including  any equipment,  structures,  fixtures  and

other  personal  property  currently  on or in the  Exclusive  Easement  Area,  shall  not  be deemed  to be part  of the

Premises,  but instead  shall  remain  the  property  of Grantee  or the  applicable  Permitted  Parties.  At any time

during the Term and at any time within 180  days after the termination  of this  Agreement,  Grantee  and/or any

applicable  Permitted  Parties  may  remove  their  equipment,  structures,  fixtures  and other  personal  property  from

the Easement  Areas.  Grantee  may make,  without  the consent  or approval  of Grantor,  any improvements,

alterations  or modifications  to the  Exclusive  Easement  Area as are deemed  appropriate  by Grantee,  in its sole

and absolute  discretion.  Grantee  shall  have  the  unrestricted  and exclusive  right,  exercisable  without  the  consent

or approval  of  Grantor,  to  lease,  sublease,  license,  or sublicense  any  portion  of  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area,  but

no such lease, sublease  or license  shall relieve  or release  Grantee  from  its obligations  under  this  Agreement.

Grantor  shall not have the right  to use the Exclusive  Easement  Area for  any reason  and shall not disturb

Grantee's  nor  any Permitted  Parties'  right  to use the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  in any manner.  Grantee  may,  at

Grantee"s  sole and exclusive  option,  construct  a fence  around  all or any part  of  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  and

shall  have  the  right  to prohibit  anyone,  including  Grantor,  from  entry  into  such  Exclusive  Easement  Area.

b. Access  and Utility  Easement.  The  Access  and Utility  Easement  shall  be used by Grantee  and the  Permitted  Parties

for  pedestrian  and vehicular  (including  trucks)  ingress  and egress  to  and from  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  at all

times  during  the  Term  on a seven  (7) days per  week,  twenty-four  (24) hours  per  day basis.  Grantee  shall  have

the  non-exclusive  right  to construct,  reconstruct,  add, install,  improve,  enlarge,  operate,  maintain  and remove

overhead  and underground  utilities,  including,  without  limitation,  electric,  fiber,  water,  gas, sewer,  telephone,

and data transmission  lines  (including  wires,  poles,  guys, cables,  conduits  and appurtenant  equipment)  in, on, or

under  the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area in order  to connect  the same  to utility  lines located  in a publicly

dedicated right of way. Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  Grantor  shall  not  in any  manner  prevent,  disturb,  and/or

limit  access to the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area or use of  the  Access  and Utility  Easement  by Grantee  or  any

Site No: 413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



of the  Permitted  Parties,  and Grantor  shall  not  utilize  the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area  in any  manner  that

interferes  with  Grantee's  or  any  of  the  Permitted  Parties'  use of  such  area  as expressly  provided  herein.  Grantor

agrees  to  maintain  the  existing  access  road  in a manner  sufficient  to  allow  pedestrian  and  vehicular  access  to  the

Exclusive  Easement  Area  at all times  except  that  Grantee  shall  be responsible  for  repairing  any  damage  caused

by the use of the road by Grantee and/or  the Permitted  Parties, reasonable wear and tear excepted.  In the
event  the  Access  and  Utility  Easement  Area  cannot,  does  not,  or  will  not  fully  accommodate  the  access  and  utility

needs  of  the  Grantee  during  the  Term,  or if it is reasonably  determined  by Grantor  or  Grantee  that  any  utilities

that  currently  serve  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  are  not  encompassed  within  the  description  of  the  Access  and

Utility  Easement  Area  as set  forth  herein,  Grantor  and  Graritee  agree  to  amend  the  description  of  the  Access  and

Utility  Easement  Area  provided  herein  to include  the description  of such  areas and/or  to relocate  the Access  and
Utility  Easement,  for  no additional  consideration,  and  to create  a revised  legal  description  for  the  Access  and

Utility  Easement  Area  that  will  reflect  such  relocation.  The  Access  and Utility  Easement  and  the  rights  granted

herein  with  respect  to  the  same  shall  be assignable  by  Grantee  to any  public  or  private  utility  company  to  further

effect  this  provision  without  the  consent  or approval  of  Grantor.

7. . During  the  Term,  Grantor  shall  not  sell, transfer,  grant,  convey,  lease,  and/or  license  by deed,

easement,  lease,  license  or  other  legal  instrument,  an interest  in and to,  or  the  right  to use or  occupy  any  portion  of  the

Premises  or Grantor's  contiguous,  adjacent,  adjoining  or surrounding  property  to any person  or entity  directly  or

indirectly  engaged  in  the  business  of owning,  acquiring,  operating,  managing,  investing  in  or  leasing  wireless

telecommunications  infrastructure  (any  such person  or entity,  a "Third  Party  Competitor"),  without  the  prior  written

consent  of Grantee,  which  may  be withheld,  conditioned,  and/or  delayed  in Grantee's  sole,  reasonable  discretion.

8.  . Grantee  may  assign  this  Agreement,  in whole  or  in part,  to  any  person  or  entity  at any  time  without

the  prior  written  consent  or  approval  of, or  notice  to,  Grantor,  including,  but  not  limited  to,  an affiliate  of  Grantee.  If any

such  assignee  agrees  to  assume  all of  the  obligations  of  Grantee  under  this  Agreement,  then  Grantee  will  be relieved  of  all

of  its obligations,  duties  and  liabilities  hereunder.

9. Covenants;  Representations;  Warranties.

a. Grantor  hereby  represents  and  warrants  to Grantee  the  following:  (i) Grantor  is the  owner  in fee  simple  of  the

Easement  Areas,  free  and  clear  of all liens  and  encumbrances;  (ii) Grantor  has the  full  authority  and power  to

enter  into  and  perform  its obligations  under  this  Agreement,  and,  to  the  extent  applicable,  the  person  or  persons

executing  this  Agreement  on behalf  of Grantor  have  the  authority  to enter  into  and  deliver  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of Grantor;  (iii)  to the  best  of Grantor's  knowledge,  there  is no condemnation  proceeding  pending  or

threatened  against  all or any  portion  of  the  Premises;  (iv) no claim,  litigation,  proceeding,  or investigation  is

pending  or, to  the  best  of  Grantor's  knowledge,  threatened  against  Grantor  or  all or any  portion  of  the  Premises

that  could  affect  Grantee's  use of  the  Easement  Areas  as contemplated  herein;  (v) Grantor  has not  filed  any

voluntary  petition  in bankruptcy  or suffered  the  filing  of  an involuntary  petition  by its creditors  or  suffered  the

appointment  of a receiver  to take  possession  of substantially  all of its assets;  (vi) to the  best  of Grantor's

knowledge,  the  Premises  is in compliance  with  all applicable  laws,  ordinances  and regulations,  including  those

governing  Hazardous  Materials  (as defined  below);  (vii) to the  best  of Grantor's  knowledge,  there  is no

proceeding  pending  or  threatened  to  change  the  zoning  status  of  the  Premises;  (viii)  Grantor  is not  indebted  to

any  party,  including,  without  limitation,  any  local  or  state  or the  federal  government  for  which  a lien  or claim  of

lien has been  or  could  be asserted  against  all or  any  portion  of  the  Premises;  (ix) there  are no leases,  written  or

oral,  affecting  all or any portion  of the Easement  Areas,  except  for  any agreements  entered  into  between

Grantee or its affiliates  and third parties and/or  the Current Agreement(s)  and Third Party Lease (as defined
below);  (x) the  Easement  Areas  do not  constitute  or  form  a part  of  Grantor's  homestead,  or, in the  event  that  the

Easement  Areas  are located  upon  homestead  property,  then  Grantor's  spouse  (if  applicable)  shall  join  in the

execution  of this  Agreement;  (xi) Grantor  has paid  all taxes,  assessments,  charges,  fees,  levies,  impositions  and

other  amounts  relating  to the  Premises  due  and payable  prior  to the  Effective  Date;  and  (xii)  Grantee  shall

peaceably  and quietly  hold,  exercise,  and enjoy  the  Easements  during  the Term  without  any hindrance,

mofestation  or  ejection  by any  party  whomsoever.

b. During  the  Term,  Grantor  shall  pay  when  due  all real  property,  personal  property,  and  other  taxes,  fees  and

assessments  attributable  to the  Premises,  including  the  Easement  Areas.  Grantee  hereby  agrees  to reimburse

Grantor  for  any  personal  property  taxes  in addition  to any  increase  in real property  taxes  levied  against  the

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Premises  that  are directly  attributable  to Grantee's  improvements  on the  Easements  (but  not,  however,  taxes  or

other  assessments  attributable  to periods  prior  to the  Effective  Date),  provided,  however,  that  Grantor  must

furnish  written  documentation  (the  substance  and form  of which  shall be reasonably  satisfactory  to Grantee)  of

such personal  property  taxes  or real property  tax increase  to Grantee  along  with  proof  of payment  of the  same

by Grantor.  Anything  to the contrary  notwithstanding,  Grantor  shall not be entitled  to reimbursement  from

Grantee  for  any  costs  associated  with  an increase  in the  value  of Grantor's  reai property  calculated  based  on any

monetary  consideration  paid from  Grantee  to Grantor.  Additionally,  Grantor  is only  eligible  for  reimbursement

by Grantee  for  any applicable  taxes  if Grantor  requests  such reimbursement  within  one (1) year  after  the  date

such taxes became  due.  Grantor  shall submit  requests  for  reimbursement  in writing  to:  American  Tower

Corporation,  Attn:  Landlord  Relations,  10  Presidential  Way,  Woburn,  MA 01801  unless  otherwise  directed  by

Grantee  from  time  to time.  Subject  to the requirements  set forth  in this Section,  Grantee  shall make  such

reimbursement  payment  within  forty-five  (45) days  of receipt  of  a written  reimbursement  request  from  Grantor.

Grantee  shall  pay applicable  personal  property  taxes  directly  to the  local  taxing  authority  to  the  extent  such  taxes

are billed  and sent  directly  by the taxing  authority  to Grantee.  If Grantor  fails  to pay when  due any taxes

affecting  the  Premises  as required  herein,  Grantee  shall  have  the  right,  but not  the  obligation,  to pay such taxes

on Grantor's  behalf  and: (Q deduct  the  full  amount  of any  such taxes  paid by Grantee  on Grantor's  behalf  from

any future  payments  required  to be made  by Grantee  to Grantor  hereunder;  (ii) demand  reimbursement  from

Grantor,  which  reimbursement  payment  Grantor  shall make  within  ten (10) days of such demand  by Grantee;

and/or  (iii) collect  from  Grantor  any such tax payments  made  by Grantee  on Grantor's  behalf  by any lawful

means.

C. Without  Grantee's  prior  written  consent,  which  consent  may  be withheld  or conditioned  in Grantee's  sole and

absolute  discretion,  Grantor  shall not  (i) cause  any portion  of the Easement  Areas  to be legally  or otherwise

subdivided  from  any master  tract  of which  it is currently  a part,  or (ii) cause  any  portion  of  the  Easement  Areas  to

be separately  assessed  for  tax  purposes.

d. Grantor  shall  not  suffer,  grant,  create,  transfer,  or  convey  (or  cause  to be suffered,  granted,  created,  transferred,

or conveyed)  any claim,  lien,  encumbrance,  easement,  interest,  restriction  or other  charge  or exception  to  title  to

the Easement  Areas  or any other  portion  of the  Premises  that  would  adversely  affect  Grantee's  use of the

Easement  Areas  as contemplated  herein.

e. Grantor  shall not, and shall not permit  any third  party  to use, generate,  store,  or dispose  of any Hazardous

Materials  on, under,  about,  or within  the  Premises  in violation  of  any Environmental  Laws (as defined  below).  As

used herein,  "Hazmdous  Materials"  shall  mean  any: contaminants,  oils, asbestos,  PCBs, hazardous  substances,

or wastes  as defined  by federal,  state,  or local  environmental  laws, regulations,  or administrative  orders  or other

materials  the  removal  of which  are required  or the  maintenance  of which  are prohibited  or regulated  by any

federal,  state,  or local  governmental  authorities  having  jurisdiction  over  all or any portion  of the Premises.  As

used herein, "Environmental  Laws"  shall mean  any laws,  regulations,  ordinances,  and/or administrative  orders

applicable  to all or any  portion  of the  Premises,  which  govern  Hazardous  Materials.

f. Grantee  shall  not,  and shall not  permit  any third  party  to use, generate,  store,  or dispose  of any Hazardous

Materials  on, under,  about,  or within  the  Easement  Areas  in violation  of  any Environmental  Laws.

g. Grantor  hereby  agrees  to and does indemnify  and shall defend  and hold harmless  Grantee  and its officers,

directors,  shareholders,  agents,  contractors,  and attorneys  for,  from,  and against  all damages  asserted  against  or

incurred  by any of them  by reason  of or resulting  from  a breach  by Grantor  of any representation,  warranty  or

covenant  of Grantor  contained  herein.

h. The representations,  warranties,  covenants,  agreements,  and indemnities  contained  in this  section  shall  survive

the  execution  and delivery  of  this  Agreement  indefinitely.

10.  Non-Disturbance.  During  the  Term,  Grantor  will  not  improve  or alter  the  Premises  or grant,  convey,  transfer,  or

otherwise  enter  into  any other  easement,  ground  lease,  lease,  license,  or similar  agreement  or contract  with  respect  to

any portion  of the  Premises  if the  same would  interfere  with,  disturb,  limit,  or impair  Grantee's  permitted  use of the

Easement  Areas.  Grantor  hereby  acknowledges  that  Grantee  and the Permitted  Parties  are currently  utilizing  the

Exclusive  Easement  Area  for  the  purpose  of transmitting  and receiving  communication  signals,  including,  but  not  limited

to, wireless  telecommunications  signals.  Grantor  and Grantee  recognize  and acknowledge  that  Grantee"s  use of the

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Easement  Areas  set  forth  in this  Agreement  would  be materially  frustrated  if the  communications  signals  were  blocked  or

otherwise interfered with, or if access and/or  utilities to and from the Exclusive Easement Area  were  inhibited, even if
temporarily.  Grantor,  for  itself,  its successors  and  assigns,  hereby  agrees  to  use  its best  efforts  to  prevent  the  occurrence

of  any  of the  foregoing  and shall  promptly  undertake  any  remedial  action  necessary  to comply  with  the  terms  and

provisions  of  this  Section.  Grantee  shall  have  the  express  right,  among  others,  to  seek  an injunction  to  prevent  any  of  the

activities  prohibited  by  this  Section.

11.  Grantee's  Securitization  Rights;  Estoppel.  Grantor  hereby  consents  to  the  granting  by Grantee  of one  or more

leasehold mortgages, collateral assignments, liens, and/or other security interests (collectively, a "Security  Interest'}  in
Grantee's  interest  in this  Agreement  and all of Grantee's  property  and  fixtures  attached  to  and lying  within  the  Exclusive

Easement Area and further consents to the exercise by Grantee's mortgagee l"Grantee's  Mortgagee"}  of its rights to
exercise  its remedies,  including  without  limitation  foreclosure,  with  respect  to  any  such  Security  Interest.  Grantor  shall

recognize  the  holder  of any such  Security  Interest  of  which  Grantor  is given  prior  written  notice  (any  such holder,  a

"Holdel')  as "Grantee"  hereunder  in the  event  a Holder  succeeds  to  the  interest  of  Grantee  hereunder  by the  exercise  of

such  remedies.  Grantor  further  agrees  to  execute  a written  estoppel  certificate  wlthin  thirty  (30)  days  of  written  request

of  the  same  by Grantee  or  Holder.

12.  Notices. All notices must be in writin@  and shall be valid upon receipt when delivered by hand, by nationally
recognized  courier  service,  or by First  Class United  States  Mail,  certified,  return  receipt  requested  to  the  addresses  set

forth  below:

To  Grantee: ATC Sequoia  LLC

c/o American Tower
10  Presidential  Way

Woburn,  MA  01801

To Grantor:  The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

SOS Sims

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

With  copy  to: ATC Sequoia  LLC

c/o American Tower
116  Huntington  Avenue

Boston,  MA  02116

Attn;  Legal  Department

Grantor  or Grantee,  by thirty  (30)  days  prior  written  notice  to  the  other  in the  manner  provided  herein,  may  designate

one  or  more  different  notice  addresses  from  those  set  forth  above.  Refusal  to accept  delivery  of  any  notice  or the

inability  to deliver  any  notice  because  or a changed  address  for  which  no notice  was  given  as required  herein,  shall  be

deemed  to be receipt  of  any  such  notice.

13.  Force Maieure. The time for performance by Grantor or Grantee of any term, provision, or covenant of this
Agreement  shall  automatically  be deemed  extended  by time  lost  due  to delays  resulting  from  strikes,  civil  riots,  floods,

labor  or  supply  shortages,  material  or  labor  restrictions  by governmental  authority,  litigation,  injunctions,  and  any  other

cause  not  within  the  control  of  Grantor  or  Grantee,  as the  case  may  be.

14.  Miscellaneous.  This  Agreement  shall  be recorded  at the  sole  expense  of Grantee  and  shall  be governed  by and

construed  in all respects  in accordance  with  the  laws  of  the  State  or Commonwealth  in which  the  Premises  is situated,

without  regard  to  the  conflicts  of  laws  provisions  of  such  State  or Commonwealth.  The  captions  and  headings  herein  are

for  convenience  and shall  not  be held  or deemed  to define,  limit,  describe,  explain,  modify,  amplify  or add to the

interpretation,  construction or meaning of any provisions, scope or intent of this Agreement. This %reement  and any
other  documents  executed  in connection  herewith,  constitute  the  entire  understanding  between  the  parties  with  regard

to  the  subject  matter  hereof  and  there  are no representations,  inducements,  conditions,  or other  provisions  other  than

those  expressly  set forth  herein.  Grantee  has not  provided  any  legal  or tax  advice  to Grantor  in connection  with  the

execution  of  this  Agreement.  This  Agreement  may  not  be modified,  amended,  altered  or  changed  in any  respect  except

by  written  agreement  that  is signed  by each  of  the  parties  hereto.

15.  Cumulative Remedies. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, each and every One Of the RIGHTS, benefits
and  remedies  provided  to  Grantor  or  Grantee  in this  Agreement,  or in any  instrument  or  documents  executed  pursuant  to

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



this  Agreement,  are cumulative  and shall  not  be exclusive  of any other  of said rights,  remedies  and benefits  allowed  by

law  or equity  to Grantor  or Grantee.

16.  . This Agreement  may be executed  in several  counterparts,  each of which  when  so executed  and

delivered,  shall be deemed  an original  and all of which,  when  taken  together,  shall constitute  one and the  same

instrument,  even  though  Grantor  and Grantee  are not  signatories  to  the  original  or the  same  counterpart.

17.  . Should  any part  or provision  of this  Agreement  be rendered  or declared  invalid  by a court  of

competent  jurisdiction,  such invalidation  of such part  or provision  shall not invalidate  the remaining  portions  of the

Agreement,  and they  shall remain  in full  force  and effect  and this  Agreement  shall be construed  as if such part  or

provision  had been  so limited  or  as if such  provision  had not  been  included  herein,  as the  case may  be. Additionally,  if any

laws, rules or regulations  promulgated  by any state,  county  or local  jurisdiction,  including  without  limitation  those

concernin@  zoning,  subdivision or land use, or should any court of competent jurisdiction, make the sale of the Easements
herein  either  void or voidable,  Grantor  agrees  that  upon  the written  request  of Grantee,  the parties  shall execute  a

reasonably  acceptable  ground  lease between  Grantor,  as landlord,  and Grantee,  as tenant  (with  the  Exclusive  Easement

area  being  the  leased  premises  therein,  and the  Access  and Utility  Easement  area remaining  a non-exclusive  easement  for

access and utility  purposes)  for  uses consistent  with  those  set forth  herein.  The parties  agree  that  no additional

consideration  shall be paid to Grantor  for entering  into  such a lease and said lease must  (a) expressly  provide  that

Grantee  shall not  be required  to obtain  the  consent  of  Grantor  to enter  into  any sublease  or license  of  any portion  of  the

leased  premises  or to permit  sublessees  or licensees  to utilize  the non-exdusive  easement  for  access  and utilities,  (b) be

for  a term  of ninety-nine  (99)  years,  or as long  as permitted  by applicable  law.

18.  Attorney's  Fees. If there  is any  legal action  or proceeding  between  Grantor  and Grantee  arising  from  or based  on

this  Agreement,  the non-prevailing  party  to such action  or proceeding  shall pay to the prevailing  party  all costs  and

expenses,  including  reasonable  attorney's  fees  and disbursements,  actually  incurred  by such  prevailing  party  in

connection  with  such proceeding  and in any  appeal  in related  thereto.  If such prevailing  party  recovers  a judgment  in any

such action,  proceeding  or appeal,  such costs,  expenses  and attorney's  fees and disbursements  shall be included  in and as

a part  of such judgment.

19.  Government  Approvals/Applications. Grantor hereby covenants and agrees that (a) neither Grantor nor any
affiliate  of Grantor  shall at any time  oppose  in any manner  (whether  at a formal  hearing,  in written  documentation,  or

otherwise)  any zonlng,  land use or building  permit  application  of Grantee  and (b) Grantor  shall  promptly  cooperate  with

Grantee  in making  application  for  and/or otherwise  obtaining  all licenses,  permits,  and any other  necessary approvals that
may  be required  for  Grantee's  intended  use of  the  Easement  Areas.

20.  Assignment  of Ground  Leases.  Grantor  hereby  assigns  to Grantee  all of Grantor's  beneficial  rights,  title  and

interest  in, to and under  all of  the  existing  leases,  licenses  and other  agreements  for  use or occupancy  of the  Easements,

including,  but not limited  to, those  agreements  listed  on Exhibit  "D"  attached  hereto  (the "Current  Agreement"  or

"Current  Agreements"},  nd those  agreements  listed  on Exhibit  "E"  attached  hereto  (the"Third  Party  Lease"  ), including

without  limitation,  the  right  to receive  any and all rents  and other  monies  payable  to Grantor  thereunder  and including

during  any and all extensions  thereof  ("Contract  Revenues").  Grantor  hereby  represents  and warrants  that  as of the

Effective  Date there  are no leases, license  or other  agreements  pertaining  to the Premises  other  than  the Current

Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease. Notwithstanding  the  foregoing  assignment  to Grantee,  Grantor  agrees  that  Grantor

remains  the fee owner  of the Premises  and Grantor  remains  obligated  to comply  with  all obllgations  of the  lessor  or

Grantor  under  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease,  as the  same  may  be extended  or renewed,  which  relate  to

the  ownership,  maintenance,  operation  and use ofthe  Premises.  Such  obligations  are hereby  expressly  excluded  from  the

foregoing  assignment.  Grantor  hereby  acknowledges  that  as of the  Effective  Date none  of the  improvements  constructed

pursuant  to the  Current  Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease encroach  outside  the  Premises.  Grantor  hereby  certifies  to

Grantee  that  to the  best  of Grantor's  knowledge  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease are in full  force  and

effect,  that  Grantor  is not  iri default  or breach  of any of its obligations  under  the Current  Agreement(s)  and Third  Party

Lease,  that  Grantor  has received  no notices  alleging  a default  under  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease,  and

that  as of the  date  hereof  the  lessee  under  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease has no claim  against  Grantor.

Grantor  agrees  to indemnify  and hold  Grantee  harmless  from  and against  all loss, cost,  damage,  and expense,  including,

without  limitation,  reasonable  attorney  fees,  arising  out  of any act,  omission,  or default  by Grantor  under  the  Current

Agreement(s)  and Third  Party  Lease  that  occurred  prior  to  the  Effective  Date.

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



21.  Further  Acts; Attorney-In-Fact.  Grantor,  at Grantee's  sole cost  and expense,  shall cooperate  with  Grantee  in

executing  any  documents  necessary  to protect  Grantee's  rights  under  this  Agreement  or Grantee's  use of the  Easements

and to take  such action  as Grantee  may be reasonably  required  to effect  the  intent  of this  Agreement.  Grantor  hereby

irrevocably  appoints  Grantee  as Grantor  attorney-in-fact  coupled  with  an interest  to prepare,  execute,  deliver,  and submit

land-use,  building  permit  and zoning  applications  related  to Grantee"s  permitted  use of the  Easement  Areas,  on behalf  of

Grantor,  to  federal,  state  and local  governmental  authorities.

22.  . Grantee  may  elect,  at Grantee's  expense,  to cause  a boundary,  as-built  or similar  survey  of all or any

portion  of  the Easement  Areas  (the  "Survey"')  to be prepared  by a surveyor  duly  licensed  under  the  laws  of the  state  in

which  the  Premises  is located.  Grantor  further  agrees  that  Grantee  may  elect,  in Grantee's  sole  and absolute  discretion,

to replace Exhibit B and  with a revised  Exhibit B and Exhibit  C depicting and/or describing  the  Exclusive  Easement

Area  and  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area,  as applicable,  in accordance  with  the  Survey  prepared  at Grantee's  election.

23.  Waiver.  NOTWITHSTANDING  ANYTHING  TO THE CONTRARY  CONTAINED  HEREIN, IN NO EVENT  SHALL GRANTOR

OR GRANTEE BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR, AND GRANTOR  AND GRANTEE HEREBY WAIVE,  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT

PERMITTED  UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, THE RIGHT TO RECOVER INCIDENTAL,  CONSEQUENTIAL  (INCLUDING,  WITHOUT

LIMITATION,  LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF USE OR LOSS OR BUSINESS OF'PORTUNITY),  PUNITIVE,  EXEMPLARY,  AND SIMILAR

DAMAGES.

24.  Condemnation.  In the event  Grantor  receives  notification  of any condemnation  proceeding  affecting  the

Easement  Areas,  or any portion  thereof,  Grantor  shall  provide  notice  of the  proceeding  to Grantee  within  forty-eight  (48)

hours.  If a condemning  authority  takes  all of the  Easement  Areas,  or any portion  thereof,  Grantee  shall  be entitled  to

pursue  Grantee's  own  award  in the  condemnation  proceeds,  which  for  Grantee  will  include,  where  applicable,  the  value

of its communications  facility,  moving  expenses,  consideration  paid to Grantor  for the Easements,  and business

dislocation  expenses.

%END OF DOCUMENT  -  SIGNATURE  PAGES AND  EXHIBITS TO FOLLOW}

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  hereto  have  executed  this  Agreement  under  seal as of  the  day and year  set  forth

below.

GRANTOR: 2 WITNESSES

The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,

a municipal  corporation,

Signature:

Print  Name:  Bruce  Swingle

Title:  City  Manager

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Signature:

Print  Name:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On this   day of  , 202,  before  me, the  undersigned  Notary  Public,  personally

appeared  Bruce  Swingle,  who  proved  to me on the  basis  of  satisfactory  evidence,  to  be the  person(s)  whose  name(s)

is/are subscribed  to the  within  instrument  and acknowledged to me that he/she/they  executed the same in

his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the instrument,  the person(s) or the
entity  upon  which  the  person(s)  acted,  executed  the  instrument.

WITNESS  my hand  and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: [SEAL)

[SIGNATURES  CONTINUE  ON FOLLOWING  PAGEI

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



GRANTEE: 2 WITNESSES

ATC Sequoia  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company

Signature:

Print  Name:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Commonwealth  of Massachusetts

County  of Middlesex

On this  the   day of  202  , before  me, the undersigned  Notary  Public,  personally

appeared  , personally  I<nown to me (or proved  to me on the basis  of satisfactory

evidence)  to be the  person(s)  whose  name(s)  is/are subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they  executed  the  same  in his/her/their  authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their  signature(s) on the
instrument,  the  person(s)  or the  entity  upon  which  the  person(s)  acted,  executed  the  instrument.

WITNESS  my hand  and official  seal.

Notary  Public

My  Commission  Expires: {Seal}

Attachments:

Exhibit  "A"  -  Premises

Exhibit  "B"  -  Exclusive  Easement  Area

Exhibit  "C"  -  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area

Exhibit  "D"  -  Current  Agreement(s)

Exhibit  "E"  -  Third  Parties  Lease

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "A"

The  Premises

This ExhibitA may be replaced by descriptrons and/or  depictions from an As-Built Survey conducted by Grantee at
Grantee's option that depict and/or  descrrbe the Premises

A TRACT OF U4ND efflTlMTE TO 81ER%1 CQIJ)4TY. NEWNEXICOLYNG  PARTIALLY W+THIN THE NWI/4  98  'ANE  'A 8W 1/4. AND  'A NW 1/4 0F SECTION 28. T138
R4W.Na.P.M  ANDBEffi)aGPARTK,lJLARLYDESCfflBEDASPaLaarOWIT:
BEGINNINQ AT A QTE  MONIJMENT 8ff  FOR 'ftE  aOLITHEA8T(X)RNER  OF THIS TRACT AT A POINT ON MWFJ)T  RIGHT OF WAY OF WER8TATE  t41(aVJW
N0. 25 lNa.P.  1-025-2 €)6a)WHaCE  A Hl(fflWAY  RKfflT  OF WAY RAIL MARKED 8TATIClN 767 + 00 VffEfiRS Satrma3oW.  AD18T#1(,E  OF 213.55 FEETAND
WHENCE THEWE8TONE(XJARTERCORNEROF  8ECTtON28.  T133. R4W. B  N.64'54'30'W.  AO18TANCE OF 1792.63rEET:  INENCE  NmM'3fl'W.  46Th.78FEFT:
THENCE NJlf'59'W.  M.OaFEETTO  A(X)NtaTE  MONUMINTAT  THE 80lnHWE8TCORNEROF  TH18TRACT; THENCEN.0!)oiOW.  i034JO  FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER MDBY  ACONCRETt  WMJMEWr;  MNeE  N.W34!E.996JiO  FP:ET TO THE NORTHEA8rCORNER  OF THIS TRACT mDtlY  A
CONCRETE MONUMENT; 1aENCE  al4o24aEl  m.62.FEET:  THEN€,E  alTH34232FEET:  THEfiCE  EAST 155.20 FffT:  TKNCE  S.24"24t.  8TAlaFEET  TQ APQINT  OF
CuRVATuRi:  THINC,EAROljND  THEAFK.OF  ACUM  TO THELEFT  mViNa  ARADUJS OF 380 FEET. THROUGH ACfflNfflAlANW  OF a5MANJVK,LENGTHOF
4(12.05 FEET AM)  W105E  LONeiCHORD  BEA*ffi S.57"1ffL  380.31 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE N.8"la47'E. !)2.45 FEET TO A MT  OF ACuRVE:
THENCE J'VKaLIND THE ARCOF  ACM  TOTHE  LEFTHA%N€  ARaj8  0F230FEET  THROIJGH ACfNTRALJWsLE  OF21a-2f58'.AN  ARC LENGm  OFW.10FFET
ANDWHa3E  LONG CHflEAR8&13'Jff31'EWJO  FEET TOAPaNTOF  TANaENCY; THENCE 9.24"24aE.53.ffiFEET  TO APaNTOFalflafJkTIJfFi:THaa
AROUND THEARCOF  AGO)W:  TOTHE RK.HTHAVINO  JkRNXW  5  399.44 FEET THROUGH AOENTRAL  AaE  OF W21'31",  JkN ARC LENGTHOF  141.!13 FEET AND
WHOSE LONGCHORD  5EARS al4'  13'l5'E.  HIJ  FEET TO THE WEST RK;tff  OF WAY OF INTERSTATE HaGHWAY N0. 25aMRKED  BY A CONaRETE  &K)NUMENT.
THENCE ALONG THE R51T  OF Y S.4a"1813t)'W. ?10.02 FEET TO THE PLJkCE OF BEGINNING, CON jAlMNG40.000  ABIES  OF LAND MaRE  OR LEW
LE88AND  E)tCEPTALL  THAT PFaW  (5MffEDTOFf5a)MST(aANtl  BE'fTY COM8TOCKFRO&A THE CITYOFTRUTH  On CON9EOUENCe8  IN A DEED.
DATEDAPRL  17. 20411 AND RECaQOED NOVEMBER 'ffl. 2001 Jffl BOOK N  PAGE 4700.
PARCEL 10 302a!07743g295
TH)8 8ENs  APORTK)SOP  qE  SJW  PROPERTY CONVEYED TO CITh OF TRUTH OR CON8EQ11ENOE8. A MLINICIPAL €aPORATK)N  FROMJJWESV.  €AIJGHRAN
ANDEL8tECAllaHRMlffl,MFEANDFREDERICG.fflTOOKANDBEffilCOM8TOaKHl8WIFEINADEEaOATEDDECIMBERa0  1975ANk)flE(;ORDIO
JANtWV  t5, 15  JU3BOOK 39 PJ%OE 3ffll.
TH18BE1NG APORTIONOF'THE  GAME PROPERTYCONVEYED  TO aTYOF  TRuTHOR  CONSEallENCE81  AMLINICIPALCORPORATK)NFfW)MJ/M=SV.  CAIIGM
ANDEL81EeAljGHRANJaS.WFEANDFREDERH,(l.(X)MSTOCKmBETTYJ  COM8TOC:KOa41SWIFEINAt)EIDDATEt)t)eeEM)3ER29,  1976AfefflCORDE0
JANtMRY  15. ffl7B AS 800Kffi  Pff  38.

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "B"

Exclusive  Easement  Area

This Exhibit B may be replaced with descriptions and/or  depictions from an As-Built Survey conducted by Grantee at
Grantee's option that depict and/or  describe the Exclusive EasementArea, and if  applrcable, guy wire and guy anchor

easements

A PARCEL  OF (AND  WITHIN  THu  NORTHWES  T aUAR  [ER  OF THL  SOUTHWEST  QUAR0ER  OF SEC  r}ON  28. TOWNSHIP  13 SOtll  H. RANGE  4 WEST  OF TH(  Nlvl  P P.!
BEING  FURTHER  DESCRIBED  AS FOLLOW8:
ODA'&lENf:ING  AT A POIN1 0N  iH!  WES  i&RLY  RtGH  I OF WAY  FOR  IN rERS  FArE  25 VJHICH  H&ARS  N47  4T41aE.  213  43 FE:!  r FROM  A RJIILROAI)  RAIL  STAAIPEO  oRW
SrA  757"  AND  ALSO  HEARS  S47'44a50a'W  286 38 FEET  FROM  A RAILROAO  IUIIL  S rAMPED  a'RW SIA  702100".
THENCE  ALONG  THE SOU1H  LINE  OF A PARCEL  RECOliDEO  IN BOOK  39. I"AGE  3B9 IN THE RECORDS  OF  SIERl'lA  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO.  N8F  37'44'l'V.  355.70  FEE  r.

IHENCE  NOO'2;'lGa'E  ALONG  A LINE  PERPbNDICULAl<  TO SAID  SOll  IH  LINE.  66.B4  FEET  rO  THE  POINT  OF B&GINNING.  rHENCE  NOT' 0211-W.  50 00 FEET.  rHEN(.E
NRR !i?a23oF 5!i  On FFFT.  I HEN(>  801 n7;!go)o 25 (}n FFFT  THEN(:F  Sf+4 31)'!f2?l  611 42 f'FE  } r()  N HE P(jlN  l ()F  R(GINNIN(;

CONIAINING  A TOrAL  CALCuLATED  AREA  OF  2.062  !i5  SCJARE  FEE  l' OR  a.(J47  ACRE8.  MaRE  OR  LfSS.

dNOTE:  AT  TIME  OF  SURVEY,  NO  WRITTEN  IEGAI  OESCR)P'nON  OF  THE  ATC  IEASE  AREA  WAS  PROVIDED.  A METES  AND  BOUAIDS  iS SHOWN  ON  A SIIRVEI
prracsto  as muiairao  fpm  tnvmbuhubu  uv*isiumri  uh.'hcacntrattn'rv.rirca  at,*sy:is.  2003.  wmcu  is useo AS  THEBASIS  FOR  meps-suriveteo
IEASE  AREA  DESCRIPTION,  8(ff  DIE  SlJRVEIED  LEASE  AREA  HAS  8EJN  SHPTEO  TO rH[  WEST3.B9  FEETIN  ORDER  TO SURROUND  THE  EXlS7Mi  FENCE

S(/RROUNDMIG  THE  COMPOUNDJ

Togetherwith  :

Expansion  Area

Expanded  Easement  Area  by approximately  nine  hundred  point  eight  (900.8)  square  feet.

Tenant  laiiscs  a ponion  of  tlic  l'ropcny  idcntificd  as the  aPrcmiscs.

The  Premises  are  described  and/or  i as rolloivs:

MA Ri

9"  - 7,,

gO(1.8 aq.tt. xa

Etfl5TlNG
9HaTtR I

1,
I

<iild

o
1 ION

4,
197el, Book

, Plok Record €1

8F20'21'a  W 35!>.gB'

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "C"

Access  and  Utility  Easement  Area

This Exhibit C may be replaced with descriptions and/or  depictions from an As-Built Survey conducted by Grantee at
Grantee's option that depict and/ordescribe  the Access and Utilities EasementArea

All  existing  utility  and  access  easements  from  Exclusive  Easement  Area  to  a public  right  of  way  includmg  but  not  limited

tO:

A 20 FOOl'  WIDE  S )Rl!'  OF LAND  'J'JI !t-IIN  rHE  NOR  rHWES  I OuAttfER  OF THE SOUTHT)VES  I OLI/iR  rER  OF SECTION  28. r0%V4SHlP  i3  SOU  I H. RANGE  4 WES  T OF
IHE  N M P.M.  LYING  10  FEET  ON EACH  SIDE  OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  (,ENI  ERLINE.
COMMFNCING  Al  A POINi  ON TH!  WESTERLY  RIGH  rOF  WAY  hOR  INlbR81ArE  25 WHICH  BbARS  N47  '43!llaL  213  43 FEEI  FI €OM  A IMILliOAl)  IMIL  S rAAll%D  al4W
SrA  757  $00". AND  AtSO  BEA14S 847  4950aW.  286 38 FEE  r FROM  A RAILROAD  RAIL  S rATh.ll'F:D aliW  STA  7024W'.
N HtNC € ALONG  rHE  SOljlH  LINE  O}  A I'ARCEL  14ECORDED  IN BOOK  39. PAGE  3!l'j  IN rHE  RECORDS  OF SIERRA  COIIN}  Y. NEW  N.I(:XICO.  nBg'37a44=W.  3t)T 33 ?EEI.
THENCE  x[)oa;';!'ffloF  93 19 !bEL  '}!'4ENCE  NO 1 02'29aW.  t 5 00 FtF  I ?O mE  Pa!N  I OF BEGINNING:  I HENCE  N85 19'56!.  52 52 F!ET.  rHEN(.:E  888  09'36'E.  87 57
FbE  1: THENCE  N8B 13' IOaE 24t)  BEI FEtl.  1 HENCE  832 !Aa4(i-E.  35 05  FIIT  TO A  }'O}NI  ON THE  WES1E141Y  RIGHT O(  A!a L[NE  FOR  IN1 ER8rATE  25 AND  IHE
I)OINrOP  rLRMINUS
CONTAINING  A TOrAL  CALCUIATED  AREA  OF 8.320  10 8QUAHE  FEEI  OR O Fll  ACRES.  MORE  OR  LESS
(t40TE:  AT  TIME  OF  SURVEY.  NO WRITTEN  IEGAL  DESCRIPTION  OF  AN  ACCFSS  EAS8AENT  WAS  PROV/DED.  A AfE7ES  AND  80UNDS  FOR  ACCESS  AND  IITILITY

EASEMENT@SSHOMINONAS €JfflVATTACHEDAS'E)tHjBITA'TOANljNRECORDEOOPnONANDLEASEAGREEfflffiNTDATEDMA'l23,2003.  THESIIRVEVED

ACCESS  EASEWEffffS  WRlnEN  TO  FOLLOW  THE  EXlS77NG  ROAD  AND  70 7€ ttiziiiisii  Jll  Tllr  INTr  n'TtlTe  25 RJGHROF-WAY.)

A PARCEL  O}  IAND  WI  THIN THk  NOHrHW(=Sf  011ARTER  OF THE SOUTHl'VES?  QUARTER  OF SECT  ION 28 TOWNSHIP  13 80UFH  RANGE  4 WE8'i  O}  + Hb N ?.! P M.

HEING  FURTHER  l)E:SCRIBkD  AS FOILOWS.
COMtJIENCING  Al  A POINT  ON rHf  WbS  FEHLY  RIGHT  OF WAY  iO!l  IN1 ERSIATE  25 WHICH  BtARS  N47  '43'4  t'E.  213  43 tEEl  tROM  A RAILROAD  RAIL  S IAtilPED  leW
SI  A 757400':  AND  ALSO  uEARS  S47  m'50"W.  28(i  38 FEE  I PHOTh.l A IUIILROAO  RAIL  S rA.A4PF:D "RW  STA  702+a0o.
ffHEN(.E  ALONG  THE SOU}H  LINE  OF A  l'AliCEL  RECORDEL)  IN BOOK  39. PAGE: 389  IN 1HE  RtCORDS  OF SIU<RA  COUN  IY.  NtW  M&XICO.NB!l  37a441'V. 355 70 kttT
fHENCE  NaO '22'  j6'!.  86 8=j FLE  f. THENCE  NOj O;'1 1aW. 50.00  ThEET. rHbNCb  N88  57'23"E,  3L64  +'EE r TO It'u  POINT  Or  BbGINNING.  IHkNCE  NO1 a02'37aW.  8 00

FEET.  1 H(NCl  N89  20a04-E. 163  59 FEE  1. rHENCt:  N88 13' TO'!:. 202  41 !EE  1. I HENCI  N88'  30a54'l.  62.00  FIE  I. T(IENCI  S(] j 48'50aE.  7 00 Ft=El  1  HLNCE
886  01130"W.  1B.45  FIE  1. IHENCE  888  13'  ?O"W. 246.21  HE  1. IHENC.E  ('ffl8aOF36"W.  87 83 h!%  F ' rHENCE  855  !8'37  alV. 52 4ti  FEEI.  THENCE  S8)1 57'23  'W.  23 36 F!E  r
}O rHE  t)OIN  r O}  BEGINN}NG.

cohrhi+yiha  A i6iiht  cucuchrtohsbh  oh :i.i:a  87 souhhe  rai  OR  0072A(,HES.  IAORE  OR  LESS
(NOT*:ATTIMEOFSuRVEY,NOWRjrTENLEGALDESCRIPTlONOFAuTlllTVEASEMEhJTWASFIROVIDED.  AMETESANDBOuNDSFORACCESSANDuTILITY

EASENIENTISSHOWNbNA!dlRVEVATTACHEDArEXHIBITA-TOANuNRECORDEDOPTIONANDLEASEAGREEfi/IENTDATEDMA't23,2003.  NOVJSIBIE
SURFACE  EVIDENCE  OF  uTILlnES  EXISTS  WffH#V  THE  PROMDED  METE!!i  AND  BOlMtDS;  THEREFORE,  THI!S €fflLgrVEA!sEMENTIS  WRgTTEN  TO INCLUDE  THE
ADJA(,ENT  unLfflES  mATCOuLD  BEDETERMINED  TO SERVICE  THC  TOWfrl  CDMrOuND.)

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "D"

Current  Agreement(s)

That  certain  Option  And Lease Agreement  dated  May  23, 2023  by and between  The City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New

Mexico,  as Lessor,  and New  Mexico  RSA 3 Limited  Partnership  d/b/a Verizon  Wireless,  By: GTE Mobilnet  of  the

Southwest  LLC, Its General  Partner,  By: Celloo  Partnership,  Its Sole Member,  as Lessee,  as amended  by that  certain  The

First  Amendment  to the  Option  and Lease  Agreement  dated  December  9, 2020,  by and between  The City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and CommNet  Cellular  Inc. d/b/a  Verizon  Wireless,  as

Tenant.  Evidenced  by that  certain  Memorandum  of Lease dated  December  9, 2020,  recorded  January  15,  2021,  as

Instrument  No. 2002100124  Book  134,  Page 3249,  in the  records  of Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "E"

Third  Parties  Lease

That  certain  Additonal  Equipment  Space  Lease  Agreement,  dated  October  21, 2005  by and  between  The  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and  New  Cingular  Wireliess  PCS, LLC, a Delaware

limited  liability  company,  as Tenant.  As evidenced  by that  certain  Memorandum  of  Lease  dated  October  21, 2005  and

recorded  January  9, 2006  in Book  105,  Page  1041,  in Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Instructions  for  completing  the  Resolution  and  Consent  Affidavit

'IMPORTANTINFORMATION  BELOW"

In order  to avoid  delays  in the  completion  of this  transaction,  the  Resolution  and Consent  Affidavit  must  be signed  by

ALL Members,  Partners,  Directors,  Shareholders,  Officers  or  Trustees  of  the  organization.  Section  6 of  this  form  allows

for  the  organization  to appoint  one person  to sign the  remaining  documents  but  ONE  HUNDRED  PERCENT  (IOO%)  of  the

ownership  or  voting  interest  of the  organization  must  sign this  first.  Failure  to comply  with  these  instructions  or

properly  indicate  the  percentage  of ownership  and/or  voting  interest  will  result  in delays  and could  require  the

documents  to be re-executed.  If you  have  any  questions,  please  contact  your  land  lease  representative.

Site No:413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Prepared  by  and  Return  to:

Attorney  Karla  Disla,  Land  Management

c/o American  Tower

10  Presidential  Way

Woburn,  MA  01801

Tax  Parcel  ID No:  3022077439295

RESOLUTION  AND  CONSENT  AFFIDAVIT

The  City  ofTruth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  corporation

Be it known  that,  under  the  pains  and  penalties  of  perjury,  the  undersigned  Members,  Partners,  Directors,  Shareholders,

Officers  or  Trustees  (collectively  "Affiants")  of  the  above referenced entity (the "Sellel'},  hereby declare and resolve the
following:

1.  ATC Sequoia  LLC, a Delaware  limited  liability  (hereinafter  "Buyel'}  currently  manages  or  operates  a

communications  tower  on a portion  of  real  property  on land  owned  by the  Seller.

2.  Seller  and Buyer  desire  to enter  into  an Option  Agreement  to Purchase  Communications  Easement  and  an

Easement  and  Assignment  Agreement  (collectively,  the  "Easemenl'}  which  will  grant  Buyer  a ninety-nine  year

(99)  term  easement  in,  over,  under,  across  and  through  land  owned  by  the  Seller  and  Buyer  will  provide  a one-

time,  lump-sum  payment  to  Seller  as more  fully  set  forth  in the  Easement.

3.  SellerisalegalentityandirifullcompliancewithallapplicablelawsrequiredbythestateinwhichSelleris

ocated  and  originally  created,  or  if not  in compliance,  the  Affiants  listed  hereunder  are all the  only  legal  and

equitable  interest  owners  of  Seller  and  are  the  only  Members,  Partners,  Directors,  Shareholders  or  Trustees  of

Seller.

4.  The  Affiants  hereby  consent  to  the  Easement  and  all provisions  therein  and  declare  that  Seller  is hereby

authorized  to enter  into  the  Easement  with  Buyer.

5.  The  Affiants  also  declare  that  they  have  full  legal  authority  to bind  Seller  under  the  laws  of  the  State  or

Commonwealth  upon  which  Seller's  property  is located  and  Affiants  have  the  full  authority  to  execute  any  and  all

agreements  on behalf  of  Seller  and  to  nominate  individuals  to  act  on Seller's  behalf.

6.  The  Affiants  hereby  nominate  the  below  listed  individual  (the  "Nominee")  as attorriey-in-fact  to  execute  the

Easement  on behalf  of  Affiants  and  Seller,  as well  as any  other  documents  necessary  to  complete  the  Easement

transaction  and  comply  with  the  provisions  therein.  The  Nominee  shall  have  full  power  and  authority  to  act  on

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



behalf  of  Affiants  and on behalf  of Seller  for  the  sole  purpose  of  completing  the  Easement  transaction.  In

addition,  the  Nominee  shall  have  full  authority  to direct  the  manner  in which  all payments  will  be made  by Buyer

to  Seller  pursuant  to the  Easement,  including  identifying  which  bank  accounts  to transfer  funds  to in the  event  a

wire  payment  is made  by Buyer.

NOMINEE: (Print  Name)

(Address)

7. This  document  shall  become  effective  as of  the  date  of  the  last  notarized  signature  of  Affiants  listed  below.

s. Buyerandanythirdpartymayrelyonafaxed,scannedorotherwiseelectronicallyreproducedfully-executed

copy  of this  document  as if it were  an original.

9. This  document  can only  be amended  by addendum  or other  instrument  that  is fully  executed  and notarized  by all

Affiants  listed  hereunder.

ISIGNATURE  AND  NOTARY  PAGES NEX7]

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW:

AFFIANT  N0.  1 2 WITNESSES

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:  (cirde  one} Member,  Partner,  Director,

Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or Voting  Interest:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On this   day of  , 202,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary  Public,  personally

appeared  , who  proved  to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the person(s)  whose  name(s)  is/are  subscribed  to the  within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed  the  same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that by his/her/their  signature(s) on the
instrument,  the  person(s)  or the  entity  upon which  the person(s)  acted,  executed  the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print Name:

My commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED UNDER  THE PAINS AND PEN ALTIES OF PERJURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN  BELOW:

AFFIANT  N0,  2 2 WITNESSES

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:  (cirde  one} Member,  Partner,  Director,

Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or  Voting  Interest:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

Onthisdayof  ,202,beforeme,theundersignedNotaryPublic,personally

appeared  , who  proved  to me on the  basis of satisfactory

evidence, to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument  and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their  signature(s) on the
instrument,  the  person(s)  or  the entity  upon  which  the  person(s)  acted,  executed the  instrument.

WITNESS  my  hand  and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED  UNDER  THE PAINS  AND  PENALTIES  OF PERJURY  ON THE DATE  WRITTEN  BELOW:

AFFIANT  N0,  3 2 WITNESSES

Sigriature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:  (cirde  one:i Member,  Partner,  Director,

Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or  Voting  Interest:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

day  ofOn this  , 202  , before  me, the undersigned  Notary  Public, personally

appeared  , who proved to  me  on the basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the person(s)  or  the entity  upon  which the person(s)  acted, executed  the instrument.

WITNESS  my  hand  and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: {Seal}

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED  UNDER  THE PAINS  AND  PENALT1E5  0F  PERJURY  ON THE DATE  WRlnEN  BELOW:

AFFIANT  N0.  4 2 WITNESSES

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:  (cirde  one)  Member,  Partner,  Director,

Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or  Voting  Interest:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

Onthisdayof  ,202,beforeme,theundersignedNotaryPublic,personally

appeared  , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the person(s)  or  the entity  upon  which  the person(s)  acted, executed the Instrument.

WITNESS  my  hand  and  official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: {Seal}

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED  UNDER  THE PAINS AND  PENALTIES  OF PERJURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN  BELOW:

AFFIANT  N0.  5 2 WITNESSES

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:  (crrde  one} Member,  Partner,  Director,

Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or  Voting  Interest:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

day ofOn this  , 202,  before  me, the  undersigned  Notary  Public,  personally

appeared  , who  proved  to  me on the  basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the person(s)  whose  name(s)  is/are subscribed  to the  within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized capacity(ies), and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the

instrument,  the  person(s)  or the  entity  upon  which  the  person(s)  acted,  executed  the  instrument.

WITNESS  my hand and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED UNDER  THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN  BELOW:

AFFIANT  N0.  6 2 W)TNESSES

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:  (cirde  one) Member,  Partner,  Director,

Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or  Voting  Interest:

WITNESS  AND  ACKNOWIEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

day  ofOn this  , 202,  before  me, the  undersigned  Notary  Publlc,  personally

appeared  , who  proved  to me on the  basis of  satisfactory

evidence,  to be the  person(s)  whose  name(s)  is/are subscribed  to the within instrument  and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they  executed  the  same  in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their  signature(s) on the
instrument,  the  person(s)  or the  entity  upon  which  the  person(s)  acted,  executed  the  instrument.

WITNESS  my hand  and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name:  City of  Consequences  NM



€,IIY  €T  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0M[OU[)%! € [%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

1.1 t _;zl_gertda rtem x: g.4
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 751  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property

to  Tower  Point  (Water  tank  site  on Pershing)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ord.  No. 751  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  to  Tower  Point  for

the  Water  tank  site  on Pershing.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  publication

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 751

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S300,000.00

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enU-'r  a date.  Referred  To:  Ciick  here  to enter  text_

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clici< t"iere to  ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



ORDINANCE  No.  751

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

.230  acre in S'A, SE'/i  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,  Range  4 West,

NMPM,  commonly  referred  to as the Water  Tank  Site on Pershing  Street

in Truth  or Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly,

described  in EXHIBIT  1 which  is the survey  from  Chaparral  Surveying,

LLC,  dated  January  13, 2022.

C. WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiated  a Lease  Agreement  with  Tower  Point

("Tenant"),  whereby  the City  shall lease its interest  in and to the above-described

property  to the Tenant;  and

D.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any property  to be leased,  and said
appraisal  was  prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc. dated  August

25,  2022;  and

E.  According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason  of  my research  of  the current  market,  and by virtue  of my

experience,  I have  formed  the opinion  that  the  market  rent  for  the ground  lease  as stated
as of the  effective  date of this report  was: FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

F.  The  contemplated  rental  is a one-time  up front  payment  of  $300,000.00  to

be paid  at the  inception  of  the  Lease.  The  Lease  shall  be for  a 99 year  term  commencing

upon  the  effective  date  of  this  Ordinance.

G.  The  Lessee  of  the proposed  agreement  shall  be Tower  Point.  A  copy  of  the

Lease  and related  documents  are attached  hereto  as EXHIBIT  A.

H.  The  City  Commission  has determined  that  it is in the best  interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of  the reasons  in support  of
proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  include  the  following:

1.  As noted  above,  the proposed  payment  of  $300,000.00  would  be "up-

front"  at the  inception  of  the  Lease.

l



2.  Proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best  use of  the

property.  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to develop  the  property.

3.  In  the  absence  of  entering  into  the  proposed  long  term  Lease  Agreement,  it

is very  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in  the  distant  future.

4.  Operating  and  maintaining  the  property  in  its  current  use  has been  a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The  City  is authorized  to lease  interests  in  real  property

pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).

Section  2. Material  Terms  Lease  Agreement.

A.  The  City  shall  lease  the above-described  property  to the  tenant  in

accordance  with  the  terms  described  in  EXHIBIT  A  attached.

B.  The  Tenant  acknowledged  that  it is leasing  the property  in an "as

is"  condition,  and  the City  has made  no warranties  or representations  regarding  the  Real

Property,  the  status  of  its  title,  or  its  feasibility  for  development.

Section  3.  Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  forty-five  (45)

days  after  its  adoption.

Section  4.  Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such  section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any  of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance

PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS

2023.

DAY  OF

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BY
AMANDA  FORRISTER,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

ANGELA  TORRES,  City  Clerk

2



.1, 0;ity of'l'mFt or0onsequertces
l- AGENDAREQUESTFORM

3gendaztem #; J"[1
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  Audit  Results  for  2021-2022

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  15,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Summary/Background:

Final  Audit  Approval  Resolution

Recommendation:

Recommend  approval  of  the  annual  audit  with  Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP for  the  fiscal  year  end  June  30,

2022

Attachments:

*  Final  Audit  Results

Click  here  to enter  text

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Choose  an item.

Click  here  to enter  text

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an iten"i.

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By: [X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  C  Finance  €  Legal  [1 0ther:  Click here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click ha'e  to =nter  tqxt.  Ordinance  No. Clid<  here  to enter  texL

Continued  To: Click  here  te er"ttei"  a date.  Referred  To:  Cfid< !iere  to ei'iter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clidr  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  44 22/23

A  RESOLUTION  APPROVING  THE  ACCEPT  ANCE  OF  THE  FY  2021-2022  AUDIT

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  is required  by  statute  to contract  with  an
independent  auditor  to perform  the  required  annual  audit  or  agreed  upon  procedures  for  Fiscal
Year  2021-2022;  and,

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  City  Commission  has directed  the
accomplishment  of  the audit  for  FY  2021-2022  be completed;  and,

WHEREAS,  this  audit  has been  completed  and  presented  to the  City  of  Truth  or
Consequences  City  Commission  per  the March  31, 2021 letter  from  the State  Auditor  authorizing
release  of  the  FY  2021-2022  audit.

WHEREAS,  NMAC  2.2.2.10  (M)  (4)  provides  in  pertinent  part  that  "Once  the  audit
report  is officially  released  to the agency  by  the state  auditor  (by  a release  letter)  and  the required
waiting  period  of  five  calendar  days  has passed,  unless  waived  by  the  agency  in  writing,  the  audit
report  shall  be presented  by  the IPA,  to a quorum  of  the goveming  authority  of  the agency  at a
meeting  held  in  accordance  with  the  Open  Meetings  Act,  if  applicable;"  and,

NOW  THEREFORF,,  BE  IT  RF,SOLVED  that  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  City
Commission  does  hereby  accept  and  approve  the completed  audit  report  and  findings  as
indicated  within  this  document.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  AND  APPROVED  this  day  of,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor
SEAL

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



PATTILLO,  BROWN  & HILL,  LLP

IfflllNlla  filNlfflkTANTS



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS

Table  of  Contents...

Official  Roster..

Independent  Auditor's  Report.

BASIC  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

Statement  of  Net  Position

Statement  of  Activities...

Governmental  Fund  Financial  Statements:

Balance  Sheet-  Governmental  Funds.

Reconciliation  of  the  Balance  Sheet-  Governmental  Funds

to  the  Statement  of  Net  Position

Statement  of Revenues,  Expenditures,  and  Changes  in Fund  Balances-

Governmental  Funds.

Reconciliation  of  the  Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenditures  and

Changes  in Fund  Balances  - Governmental  Funds  to  the

Statement  of  Activities.

Statement  of  Revenues  and Expenditures  and Changes  in Fund  Balances

Governmental  Funds-  Budget  and  Actual  (GAAP  Basis)  - General  Fund

Statement  of  Net Position-  Proprietary  Funds

Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenses  and Changes  in

Net  Position  - Proprietary  Funds...........

Statement  of  Cash Flows-  Proprietary  Funds.....

Notes  to Financial  Statements

REQUIRED  SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

Schedule  of  City's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  Pension  Liability.

Schedule  of  City Contributions

Schedule  of  City's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  OPEB Liability

Schedule  of  the  City  OPEB Contributions

Notes  to Required  Supplementary  Information

SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

Description  of  Non-Major  Funds.......

Combining  Balance  Sheet-  Nonmajor  Governmental  Funds

Combining  Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenditures,  and

Changes  in Fund  Balances-  Nonmajor  Governmental  Funds..

Combining  Statement  of  Net  Position  -  Nonmajor  Proprietary  Funds....

Combining  Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenses  and  Changes  in Net  Position  -

Nonmajor  Proprietary  Funds

Combining  Statement  of  Cash Flows  -  Nonmajor  Proprietary  Funds

.9

10

11

12



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS

SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION  (CONTINUED)

Other  Supplemental  Schedules

Schedule  of  Cash and Investment  Accounts..

Schedule  of  Pledged  Collateral........

Federal  Data  Schedules  -  Component  Unit.......
Schedule  of  Expenditures  of  Federal  Awards.....

Notes  to Schedule  of Expenditures  of  Federal  Awards

OTHER  DISCLOSURES

Independent  Auditor"s  Report  on Internal  Control  over  Financial  Reporting
and  On Compliance  and  Other  Matters  Based  on an Audit  of  Financial  Statements
Performed  in Accordance  with  GovernmentAuditing  Standards....

Independent  Auditor's  Report  on Compliance  for  Each Major  Program  and
Internal  Control  Over  Compliance  Required  by the  Uniform  Guidance..

Schedule  of  Findings  and  Questioned  Costs.

Status  of  Prior  Year  Findings

Exit  Conference..

. 90

92

93

. 103

104

. 105

107

.110

116

117



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Official  Roster

June 30, 2022

Title

City Commissioner/Mayor Amanda  Forrister

Mayor  Pro-Tem Rolf  Hechler

City  Commissioner Destiny  Michell

City  Commissioner Merry  Jo Fahl

City  Commissioner Shelly  Harrelson

City  Manager...........................................................................  Bruce  Swingle

Finance  Director Carol  Kirkpatrick

City  Clerk Angela  A. Torres

Municipal  Judge Judge  B. Sanders

HOUSING  AUTHORITI

Chairman Greg  D"Amour

Vice  Chairman LeeAnn  Tooley

Commissioner Daniel  Mena

Commissioner Earl Greer

Executive  Director Steven  Rice

ASsistant  Executive  Director Kimberly  Hoffman

Finance  Director Teresa  Castaneda



PATTILLO,  BROWN  & HILL, L.L.P.
5310  Homestead  Road  N.E.  SuikelOO  B

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico  87110

505.266.59C141  pbhcpa.com

Independent  Auditors'  Report

To Brian  S. Col6n,  Esq.

New  Mexico  State  Auditor

City  Commission

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Report  on the  Financial  Statements

We  have  audited  the  accompanying  financial  statements  of  the  governmental  activities,  the  business-type

activities,  the  aggregate  discretely  presented  component  unit,  each  majorfund,  the  aggregate  remaining

fund  information  and the  budgetary  comparison  for the  General  Fund of the City of Truth  or

Consequences  ("City"),  as of  and  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022,  and  the  related  notes  to the  financial

statements,  which  collectively  comprise  the  City's  basic  financial  statements  as listed  in the  table  of

contents.

In our  opinion,  based  on our  audit  and the  report  of the  other  auditors,  the  accompanying  financial

statements  present  fairly,  in all material  respects,  the  respective  financial  position  of  the  governmental

activities,  the  business-type  activities,  the  aggregate  discretely  presented  component  unit,  each  major

fund,  and the  aggregate  remaining  fund  information  of  the  City  as of  June  30, 2022,  and the  respective

changes  in financial  position  and, where  applicable,  cash flows  thereof  and the respective  budgetary

comparison  for  the general  fund  for  the  year  then  ended  in accordance  with  accounting  principles

generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of  America.

We did not  audit  the  financial  statements  of  the  Housing  Authority,  which  represents  7.76%,  4.92%  and

3.72%,  respectively,  of  the  Assets,  Net  Position,  and Revenue  of  the  City.  Those  financial  statements  were

audited  by other  auditors  whose  report  thereon  has been  furnished  to us, and our  opinion,  in so far  as it

relates  to the amounts  included  for  the  Housing  Authority,  is based  solely  on the  report  of the  other

auditors.

Basis for  Opinions

We  conducted  our  audit  in accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of

America  (GAAS) and the standards  applicable  to financial  audits  contained  in Government  Auditing

Standards,  issued by the  Comptroller  General  of the  United  States.  Our responsibilities  under  those

standards  are  further  described  in the  Auditor"s  Responsibilities  for  the  Audit  of  the  Financial  Statements

section  of our  report.  We are required  to be independent  of  the  City and to meet  our  other  ethical

responsibilities,  in accordance  with  the  relevant  ethical  requirements  relating  to our  audit.  We believe

that  the  audit  evidence  we have  obtained  is sufficient  and appropriate  to provide  a basis for  our  audit

opinions.

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS l Waco  I Temple i Hillsboro  I Houstori

NEWMEXICO I Albuquei'que GAQC Member

1



PATTILLO,  Elf?OWN  & HILL, L.L.P.
5310  Homestead  Road  N.E.  SuiteiOO  B

Albuqumque,  New  Mexico  87110

505.266.59r)4  I pbhcpa.com

Responsibilities  of  Management  for  the Financial  Statements

The  City's  management  is responsible  for  the  preparation  and  fair  presentation  of  the  financial  statements
in accordance  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of  America,  and for  the
design,  implementation,  and maintenance  of internal  control  relevant  to the preparation  and fair
presentation  of financial  statements  that  are free  from  material  misstatement,  whether  due  to fraud  or
error.

In preparing  the  financial  statements,  management  is required  to evaluate  whether  there  are conditions
or events,  considered  in the  aggregate,  that  raise  substantial  doubt  about  the  City"s  ability  to  continue  as
a going  concern  for  one  year  after  the  date  that  the  financial  statements  are available  to  be issued.

Auditor's  ResponsibiNties  for  the Audit  of  the Financial  Statements

Our  objectives  are  to obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  the  financial  statements  as a whole  are
free  from  material  misstatement,  whether  due  to fraud  or error,  and to issue an auditor's  report  that
includes  our  opinions.  Reasonable  assurance  is a high level  of  assurance  but  is not  absolute  assurance  and
therefore  is not  a guarantee  that  an audit  conducted  in accordance  with  GAAS will  always  detect  a material
misstatement  when  it exists.  The risk of not  detecting  a material  misstatement  resulting  from  fraud  is
higher  than  for  one  resulting  from  error,  as fraud  may  involve  collusion,  forgery,  intentional  omissions,
misrepresentations,  or  the  override  of internal  control.  Misstatements  are  considered  material  if there  is
a substantial  likelihood  that,  individually  or in the  aggregate,  they  would  influence  the  judgment  made  by
a reasonable  user  based  on the  financial  statements.

In performing  an audit  in accordance  with  GAAS, we:

@ Exercise  professional  judgment  and maintain  professional  skepticism  throughout  the  audit.
*  Identify  and assess  the  risks  of  material  misstatement  of  the  financial  statements,  whether  due  to

fraud  or  error,  and  design  and  perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to  those  risks.  Such procedures
include  examining,  on a test  basis,  evidence  regarding  the  amounts  and disclosures  in the  financial
statements.

*  Obtain  an understanding  of internal  control  relevant  to the audit  in order  to design  audit
procedures  that  are  appropriate  in the  circumstances.

*  Evaluate  the  appropriateness  of accounting  policies  used  and the  reasonableness  of significant
accounting  estimates  made  by management,  as well  as evaluate  the overall  presentation  of  the
financial  statements.

*  Conclude  whether,  in our  judgment,  there  are conditions  or events,  considered  in the  aggregate,
that  raise  substantial  doubt  about  the  City"s  ability  to  continue  as a going  concern  for  a reasonable
period  of  time.

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS i Waco i Temple l Hillsboro  i Houston
NEWMEXICO  i Albuquerque

AICPA
GAQC Member

2



PN*
PATTILLO,  BROWN  & HILL,  L.L.P.

5310  Homestead  Road  N.E.  Suite  TOO B

Albuquirque,  New  Mexico  87110

505.266.59oa  p5ticpa*com

We are required  to communicate  with  those  charged  with  governance  regarding,  among  other  matters,

the  planned  scope  and  timing  of  the  audit,  significant  audit  findings,  and certain  internal  control-related

matters  that  we identified  during  the  audit.

Required  Supplementary  Information

Management  has omitted  management's  discussion  and analysis  that  accounting  principles  generally

accepted  in the United  States  of America  require  to be presented  to supplement  the basic  financial

statements.  Such missing  information,  although  not  a part  of  the  basic  financial  statements,  is required  by

the Governmental  Accounting  Standards  Board  who  considers  it to be an essential  part  of financial

reporting  for  placing  the  basic  financial  statements  in an appropriate  operational,  economic,  or  historical

context.  Our  opinions  on the  basic  financial  statements  are not  affected  by this  missing  information.

Accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of  America  require  that  the  schedule  of  the

City's  proportionate  share  ofthe  net  pension  liability,  the  schedule  ofthe  City's  contributions,  the  schedule

of  the  City's  proportionate  share  of  the  OPEB liability,  and  the  schedule  of  the  City's  contributions  on pages

70-74  be presented  to supplement  the  basic  financial  statements.  Such information  is the  responsibility  of

management  and, although  not  a part  of  the  basic  financial  statements,  is required  by the  Governmental

Accounting  Standards  Board  who  considers  it to be an essential  part  of  financial  reporting  for  placing  the

basic  financial  statements  in an appropriate  operational,  economic,  or historical  context.  We  have  applied

certain  limited  procedures  to the required  supplementary  information  in accordance  with  auditing

standards  generally  accepted  in the  U nited  States  of  America,  which  consisted  ofinquiries  of  management

about  the methods  of preparing  the information  and comparing  the information  for  consistency  with

management's  responses  to our  inquiries,  the basic  financial  statements,  and other  knowledge  we

obtained  during  our  audit  of  the  basic  financial  statements.  We do not  express  an opinion  or provide  any

assurance  on the  information  because  the  limited  procedures  do not  provide  us with  sufficient  evidence

to  express  an opinion  or  provide  any assurance.

Supplementary  Information

Our  audit  was  conducted  for  the  purpose  of  forming  opinions  on the  financial  statements  that  collectively

comprise  the  City's  basic financial  statements.  The combining  and individual  nonmajor  fund  financial

statements,  the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform  Administrative  Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit  Requirements

for  FederalAwards,  the financial data schedules, as required by the u.s. Department  of Housing and Urban
Development,  and the  other  schedules  required  by 2.2.2  NMAC  as noted  in the  table  of contents  are

presented  for  purposes  of  additional  analysis  and  are  not  a required  part  of  the  basic  financial  statements.

The  combining  and individual  nonmajor  fund  financial  statements,  the  Schedule  of  Expenditures  of  Federal

awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit  Requirements for Federal Awards, and the other schedules
required  by 2.2.2  NMAC  as noted  in the  table  of  contents  is the  responsibility  of  management

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS I Waco  I Temple I Hillsboro  I Houston

NEWMEXICO  i Albuquerque GAQC Member

3



PH
PATTILLO,  EIROWN  & HILL, L.L.P.

5310  Homestead  Road  N.E.  SuiteTOO  B

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico  87110

505.266.5'l041  pbhcpa.com

and  was  derived  from  and relates  directly  to  the  underlying  accounting  and other  records  used  to prepare
the  basic  financial  statements.  Such information  has been  subjected  to  the  auditing  procedures  applied  in
the  audit  of the basic  financial  statements  and certain  additional  procedures,  including  comparing  and
reconciling  such information  directly  to  the  underlying  accounting  and  other  records  used  to  prepare  the
basic  financial  statements  or  to  the  basic  financial  statements  themselves,  and  other  additional  procedures
in accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of America.  In our  opinion,
the  combining  and individual  nonmajorfund  financial  statements,  the  Schedule  of  Expenditures  of  Federal
awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit  Requirements  for  Federal Awards, the financial data schedules, as
required  by the  u.s. Department  of  Housing  and Urban  Development,  and  the  other  schedules  required  by
2.2.2  NMAC  as noted  in the  table  of  is fairly  stated,  in all material  respects,  in relation  to  the  basic  financial
statements  as a whole.

Other  Reporting  Required  by GovernmentAuditing  Standards

In accordance  with  Government  Auditing  Standards,  we have also  issued  our  report  dated  December  13,
2022,  on our  consideration  of the  City's  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  and on our  tests  of its
compliance  with  certain  provisions  of laws, regulations,  contracts,  and grant  agreements  and other
matters.  The purpose  of that  report  is solely  to describe  the  scope  of  our  testing  of internal  control  over
financial  reporting  and compliance  and  the  results  of  that  testing,  and  not  to provide  an opinion  on the
effectiveness  of internal  control  over  financial  reporting  or on compliance.  That  report  is an integral  part
of  an audit  performed  in accordance  with  Government  Auditing  Standards  in considering  the  City's  internal
control  over  financial  reporting  and compliance.

f',Axrl'Bnxm-'*J1,tfi?
Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill,  L.L.P.

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico

December  13,  2022

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS i Waco i Temple I Hillsboro  I Houston
NEWMEXICO  i Albuquerque GAQC Member

4



BASIC  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENT

5



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION

June  30,  2022

ASSETS AND  DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current  assets

Cash, investments  and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Property  taxes

Other  taxes

Charges  for  services,  net

Due from  other  governments

Other  accounts  receivables

Notes  receivable

Lease receivable

Prepaid  expenses

Accounts  receivble  - tenants,  net

Due from  other  funds

Inventory

Total  current  assets

Noncurrent  assets

Lease receivable

Restricted  cash  and cash equivalents

Capital  assets

Less: Accumulated  depreciation

Total  noncurrent  aSSetS

Total  assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Deferred  Outflows  - Pension

Deferred  Outflows  - OPEB

Total  deferred  outflows

See Notes  to FrnancralStatements.

Governmental

Activities

Primary  Government

Business-Type

Activities Total

Component

Unit

6,994,647

704,969

36,994

1,193,724

1,193,930

279,434

41,760

140,692

10,586,150

3,926,8:!3

1,038,258

10,921,476

1,743,227

783,308

26,179

86

36,994

1,193,724

783,308

1 ,220,109

279,520

23,558 65,318

46,171

611,302

6,455,691

46,171

751,994

17,041,841

1,153,877

370,720

43,251

108,998

29,511

10,782

20,119

1,737,258

1 ,563,842

895,m8

24,387,121

(11,616,805)

15,229,176

25,815,326

52,049

45,798,781

(14,7'25,109)

31,125,721

1,615,891

895,018

70,185,902

(26,341,914)

46,354,897

37,581,412 63,396,738

261,517

9,448,862

(6,417,370)

3,293,009

5,030,267

844,610

566,456

1,411,066

361,976

362,160

724,136

1 ,206,586

928,616

2,135,202

260,996

226,521

487,517

6



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION  (CONTINUED)

June  30,  2022

LIABILITIES  AND  DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current  liabilities

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll  expenses

Accrued  interest

Tenant  deposit

Customer  deposits

FSS deposits

Due to  other  funds

unearned  revenue

Due within  one  year

Bonds,  notes  and loans  payable

Compensated  absences

Total  current  liabilities

Due in more  than  one year

Bonds,  notes  and loans  payable

Compensated  absences

Accrued  landfill  closure  costs

Net  Pension  Liability

Net  OPEB Liability

Total  noncurrent  liabilities

Total  liabilities

DEFERREO INFLOWS

Deferred  Inflows  - Leases

Deferred  Inflows  - Pension

Deferred  Inflows  - OPEB

Total  deferred  inflows

NET  POSITION

Net  investment  in capital  assets

Restricted  for

Special  projects

Debt  service

Capital  outlay

Housing  assistance  payments

Committed  To

Subsequent  year's  expenditures

Unrestricted  (Deficit)

Total  net  position

See Notes  to Financral  Statements.

Governmental

Activities

Primary  Government

Business-Type

Activities Total

Component

Unit

361,640

54,554

4,988

46,171

424,716

56,354

948,423

884,234

56,740

10,113

300,776

314,868

35,888

1,602,619

1,245,874

111,294

15,101

300,776

46,171

739,584

92,242

2,551,042

14,146

37,205

36,209

83,623

1,710

47,138

31,197

261,228

2,482,881

112,707

3,535,034

1,625,761

7,756,383

8,7 €)4,806

4,401,284

5 2,981

780,613

1,5'l5,017

1,039,422

7,789,317

9,391,936

6,884,165

165,688

7 80,613

5,050,051

2,665,183

15,545,70(]

18,096,7  42

595,023

1 ,138,148

518,559

2,251,730

2,512,958

1,605,602

1,572,571

974,578

4,152,751

75,607

673,960

623,092

1,372,659

li681i209

2,246,531

1,597,670

5,525,410

507,006

329,966

836,972

9,862,719

3,303,921

1 ,701,861

2,071414

465,440

(3,042,520)

14,368,835

26,357,520

314,868

868,565

27,540,953

36,220,239

3,303,921

2,016,729

2,077,414

465,440

(2,173,055)

41,909,788

2,389,331

30,513

(zsi,ggo)

2,167,854

7



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF  ACTIVITIES

Year  Ended  lune  30,  2022

Functions/Programs

Primary  goveinmem

Governmental  adivitiei

General  government

Public  iafety

Public  works

Culture  and  recreation

HeaRh  and  welfare

Interest  on longterm  debt

Total  govemmental  activities

Buiineii-Type  Activitiei

joint  utility  office

Electnc

Water

WWTP

AirpoTt

Solid  Waste

Impact  Fees

Cemetary

Golf  Courie

Total  business-type  activities

Total  primary  govemment

Componem  unit

Houslng  Authority

Net  (Expense)  Revenue  and  Changes  in Net  Posdion
PmgramRevenues  PtimaryGovernment

Operating  Capital

Chaigesfoi  Grantsand  Giamsand  Governmental  Buiiness-Type
Expenses  Servicei  Contributions  Contributions  Adivities  Adivities  Total

Component

Unit

S 2,659,762

2,297,217

1,385,664

684,374

82,184

116,164

7,467,586

452,932

5,847,'104

746,525

1,104,622

%7,585

1,893,700

8,232

255,480

11,256,980

5 18,724,566

73.191

6,433,924

1,438,358

1 ,076,155

334,303

2,296,465

4,501

20,670

1,973

11,67!1,540

12,443,887

1,251,313

1,251,313

440,%2

1,6!12,295

1.186,g23

1,186,')23

1,178,319

1.178,31!1

2,365,242

542,821

12,297,217)

11,385,664)

(684,3741

i82,)J4)

(116.164)

(4,265,003)

542,821

(2,297,217)

(1,385,664)

(684,3741

i82,184)

ill6,164)

(4,265,003)

i379,7  41)

586,020

691,833

(28,467)

1,006,019

402,765

4,501

12,438

1253,507)

(379,741)

586,020

6!11,833

128,467)

1,006,019

402,765

4,501

12,438

1253,507)

(4,265,003)  2,041,861  i2,223,142)  -

S 2,267,687  730,734  1.598,955  157,002 - - - 219,004

General  revenues  and  jiandeis

Taxes

Property  taxes

G rosi  receipts  tax

Gaioline  and  motorvehicle  taxei

Other  taxes

Miicellaneous  revenue

Transferi

Unrestricted  investment  eamingi

Gain  (lost)  on dispoiition  ofaiiets

Total  general  revenues  and  tramlers

Change  in net  position

Net  Position  - beginning

Net  position.  ending

204,102

4,490,210

5 26,043

452,18(1

3%,752

2,571,722

20,911

8,663,929

4,398,926

9,')69,909

718,727

339,822

(2,571,722)

8,SOD

204,102

5,208,(137

526,043

452,189

738,574

2'),411

(1,504,673) 7,15!1,  256

537,188 4,935,114

27,003,765 36,973,674

1')0,580

1,977,274

5 14,368,835 =27540,953  =41%g,788  2,167JS4

See Notes  to Flnanc!alSkatemenks.

8



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXtCO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BALANCE  SHEET  - GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

June  30,  2022

ASSETS

Cash,  investments  and  cash  equivalents

Restricted  cash  and  cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Property  taxes

Other  taxes

Due  from  other  govemments

Miscellaneous  teceivables

Due  from  other  funds

Inventory

Total  assets

LIABILITIES,  DEFERRED  INFLOWS

AND  FUND  BALANCE5

LIABILITIES

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll  expenses

Due  to  Other  Funds

Total  liabilities

DEFERRED  INFLOWS

Property  taxeS

Total  deferred  inflows

General

Fund

100

CI Reserve  NMFA  Projects  Debt  Service  Other  Total
Funds  Funds  Funds Governmental  Govemmental
315  360  403  Funds  Funds

S 2,8)12,47'l  610,183

106,104

108,133

895,018

598,775

3,352,764  6,953,559

895,018

704,969

36,994

760,086

4iggg

124,609

101,282

S 4,016,633

S 69,168

51,193

80,679

201,040

28,474

28,474

i,izs,,igz

1,936,480

147,657

1,188,816

1,336,473  1,706,399

181,508

125

154,825

6,440

39,410

3,735,072

38,244

1,298,229

1,336,473

4,538  249,596

3,361

4,538  252,957

36,9!14

1.193,724

1 ,193,930

2;tg,434

1,332,737

140,692

12,731,057

361,546

54,554

1,378,908

1.795,008

23474

28,474

FUND  BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory  101,282
Restricted  to:

Public  safety

Culture  and  recreation

Transportation  and  roads

Fire protection

Veteran's  Wall

Debt  service  expenditures

Capital  projects

Committed  to:

Subsequent  year's  expenditures  465,440
Unassigned  3,220,397

Totalfundbalances  3,787,119

Total  liabilities,  deferred  inflows

and  fund  balances  S 4,016,633

See No(ps  to Fiwncral  Statements.

37,260  133542

1,036,480 1,701,861

1,004,065

831,488

635,202

832,016

1,150

x<o,gaa

3,482,115

1,004,OSS

tl31,488

635,202

832,016

1,150

1,701,861

2,077,414

465,440

a,zzo,agz

10,907,575

1,936,480  1,336,473  1,706,399  3,735,072  12,731,057

9



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

RECONCILIATION  OF  THE  BALANCE  SHEET

GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS  TO  THE  ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION

Year  Ended  June 30, 2022

Total  Fund  Balance  Governmental  Funds

Governmental  Funds  Balance  Sheet

Amounts  reported  for  governmental  activities  in the  statement  of net  position  are
different  because:

Fund  balances  - total  governmental  funds

Residual  balance  of Internal  Service  Funds  are included  within  the

governmental  activities  but  not  reported  within  the  governmental  funds.

Capital  assets  used in governmental  activities  are not  financial  resources  and,

therefore,  are not  reported  in the  funds.

Delinquent  property  taxes  and grants  not  collected  within  sixty  days after  year
end  are not  considered  "available"  revenues  and are considered  to be

unavailable  revenue  in the  fund  financial  statements,  but  are considered

revenue  in the  Statement  of  Activities.

Defined  benefit  pension  plan and other  post  employment  benefit  deferred

outflows  are not  financial  resources  and,  therefore,  are not  reported  in the

funds.

Defined  benefit  pension  plan and other  post  employment  benefit  deferred

inflowss  are not  financial  resources  and,  therefore,  are not  reported  in the
funds.

Long-term  liabilities  are not  due  and payable  in the  current  period  and,

therefore,  are not  reported  in the  funds.

Accrued  interest

Compensated  absences

Bonds  and notes  payable

Net Pension  liability

Net  OPEB Liability

Total  long-term  and  other  liabilities

Net  position  of  governmental  activities  (Statement  of  Net  Position)

See Notes  to Financial  Statements.

Governmental

Activities

10,907,575

40,994

12,770,316

28,474

1,411,066

(2,547,149)

(4,988)

(169,061)

(2,907,597)

(3,535,034)

(1,625,761)

(8,242,441)

14,368,835

10



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF  REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND

CHANGES  IN FUND  BAIANCES  - GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

General

Fund

100

CI Reserve  NMFA  Projects  Debt  Service  Other  Total

Funds  Funds  Funds  Govemmental  Governmental

315  360  403  Funds  Funds

Revenues

Taxes:

Property

Gross  receipts

Gasoline  and  motor  vehicle

Other

Intergovernmental

Federal  capital  grants

State  capital  (;rants

State operating @rants

Charges  for  services

Licenses  and  fees

Investment  income

Miscellaneous

Total  revenues

Expenditures

Current

General  government

Public  safety

Public  works

Culture  and  recreation

Health  and  welfare

Capital  outlay

Debt  service

Principal

Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over iunder) expenditures

before other financings sources iuses)

Other Financing Sources ilJses)
Loan  proceeds

Transfers,  in

Transfers,  out

Total other  fmanclng  sources /uses)

S 187,959
4,110,8!13

72,643

429,176

!16,088

159,077

1,933

305,%6

19,971

526,043

379,546

851,392

822,137

508,282

2,945

92,786

187,959

4,4!10,210

526,043

452,189

851,3gz

335,531

1 ,251,313

604,370

159,977

20,911

393751

5,364,625  s,852  202,67(1  soz,gsg  3,203,102  !1,278,647

2,41(1,017

1 ,7!16,644

648,416

430,47Fl

75,610

29,452

31,056  20,877  2,704

145,520

318,402  188,897

1,422,390

149,739

214,800

316,809

480A83

199,150

1,152,150

2,688,454

2,113,453

1,274A19

62),628

75,610

1,688,901

1,422,390

14'l,739

5,39(1,617 1,574,833  2,363,792  10,042,9%

i34,'1'l2) (489,126) i7,0!15) (1,072,444) 839,310 i764,347)

2,778,4"l5

i770,5891

2,007,906

2,100,361

il,128,0281

972,333

1,212,582

81,259  1,625,718

(1,188,816)  11,161,006)

105,025  464,712

15,443

493,!128

(302,500)

206,771

1,228,025

7,079,661

i4,550,939)

3,75ti,7  47

Netchangeinfundbalances  1,972,914 483,207 97,g30 i607,732) 1,046,081 2,gg2,400

Fundbalances,beginningofyear  1,814,205 1,4s3,273 ig7,gaO) 2,309,593 2,436,034 7,"115,175

Fundbalances,endofyear  5 a7az,x+g 1,936,480 1,701,861 3,482,115  10,907,575

See Notes  to  Financial  Stritemen[s.

11



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

RECONCILIATION  OF THE  ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES,

AND  CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCES  - GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

TO  THE  ST  ATEMENT  OF ACTIVITIES

Year  Ended  }une  30,  2022

Net  Change  in Fund  Balances  - Total  Governmental  Funds

(Statement  of  Revenue,  Expenditures,  and  Changes

in Fund  Balances)

Amounts  reported  for  governmental  activities  in the  statement  of  activities  are

different  because:

Change  in net position  of internal  service  funds

Governmental  funds  report  capital  outlays  as expenditures.  However,  in the

Statement  of  Activities,  the  cost  of  those  assets  is allocated  over  their

estimated  useful  lives  as depreciation  expense.

Capital  expenditures

Transfers  and loss on disposition

Depreciation  expense

1,446,679

(16,750)

(691,691)

Revenues  in the  governmental  funds  that  provide  current  financial  resources

are not  included  in the  Statement  of  Activities  because  they  were  recognized

in a prior  period.

Change  in unavailable  revenue  related  to property  taxes  receivable

Governmental  funds  report  City  pension  and other  pension  benefit  (OPEB) contributions  as expenditures.  However,

in the  Statement  of Net Activities,  the  cost  of pension  benefits  and other  postemployment  benefits  earned  net  of

employee  contributions  is reported  as pension  and OPEB expense:

Pension  expense

OPEB expense

The issuance  of  long-term  debt  (e.g. bonds,  loans,  leases)  provides  current

financial  resources  to governmental  funds,  while  the  repayment  of  the

principal  of long-term  debt  consumes  the  current  financial  resources  of

governmental  funds.  Neither  transaction;  however,  has any effect  on net

position.

The following  table  represents  the  changes  in long-term  debt  for  the  fiscal

year:

Change  in bonds,  notes,  and loans payable

Change  in compensated  absences

Change  in accrued  interest  on long-term  debt

Change  in net  position  in governmental  activities

2,992,400

12,852

738,238

16,143

(113,495)

215,498

425,454

111,158

678

4,398,926

See Notes  to Financial  Statements.

12



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES  AND  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCES

BUDGET  AND  ACTUAL  (GAAP  BASIS)

GENERAL  FUND

Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Revenues

Taxes

Property

Gross  Receipts

Gasoline  and motor  vehicle

Other

Intergovernmental  income:

Federal  grants

State  operating  grant

Charges for  services

Licenses and fees

Fines and forfeits

nvesment  earnings

Miscellaneous

Total  revenues

Expenditures

Current

General  government

Public  safety

Public  works

Culture  and recreation

Health  and  welfare

Capital  outlay

Debt  Service

Principal

Interest

Total  expenditures

Excess  (deficiency)  of  revenues

over  (under)  expenditures  before

other  financing  sources  (uses)

Other Financing SourcesiLlsesl

Transfers,  in

Transfers,  out

I otal  Omer  rinancing

sources  (uses)

Net  change  in fund  balances

Budgeted  Amounts

Original  Final

191,600

3,333,500

76,734

249,034

85,000

125,208

4,000

800

26,500

4,092,376

2,717,620

1 ,889,095

789,550

624,123

2 04,914

6,225,302

i2,132,926)

2,756,795

i561,675)

z,igs,izo

62,194

186,379

3,915,137

74,365

424,187

93,423

147,626

4,000

1,925

190,581

5,037,623

2,756,279

1 ,894,734

796,802

608,156

204,914

2C1,956

6,290,841

(1,253,218)

2,778,495

(562,963)

2,215,532

962,314

Actual

Amounts

186,379

3,915,135

74,363

424,187

93,424

145,052

5,575

1 ,933

202,282

5,048,330

2,482,078

1 ,776,887

679,573

427,219

169,809

2 9,452

5,565,018

(516,688)

2,778,495

(770,589)

z,oo';i,gos

1,491,218

Variance  from

Final  Budget

Positive  (Negative)

1

i2,574)

1,575

8

11,701

10,707

274,201

117,847

117,229

180,937

35,105

504

725,823

736,530

(207,626)

(207,6!6)

528,904

Net  change  in fund balance  (non-GAAP  budgetary  basis)

Adjustments  to revenues

Adjustments  to expenditures

Net  change  in fund balance  (GAAP)

The accompanying  notes are an integral  part  of  these  financial  statements

1,491,218

316,295

165,401

1,972,914

13



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION  - PROPRIET  ARY  FUNDS

June  30,  2022

ASSETS

Current  Assets

Cash and  cash  equivalents

nvestments

Receivables

Charges  for  services

Due  from  other  government

Miscellaneous  receivables

Lease  Receivable

Due  from  other  funds

Inventory

Total  current  assets

Noncurrent  Assets

Restricted  cash  and  cash equivalents

Restricted  investment

Capital  assets

Less accumulated  depreciation

Total  noncurrent  assets

Total  assets

DEFERRED  OuTFLOWS  - PENSION  RELATED

DEFERRED  OUTFLOWS  - OPEB  REIATED

Total  Deferred  Outflows

LIABILITIES

Current  Liabilities

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll  expenses

Accrued  compensated  absences

Customer  deposits

Accrued  interest

Due  to other  funds

Current  portion  of  Ion(;-term  debt

Total  current  liabilities

Non-Current  Liabilities

Accrued  compensated  absences

Accrued  landfill  closure  costs

Bonds,  notes  and loans

Net  pension  liability

Net  OPEB Liability

Total  non-current  liabilities

Total  liabilities

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  - LEASES

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  - PENSION  RELATED

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  - OPEB RELATED

Total  deferred  inflows

NET POSITION

Net  investment  in capital  assets

Restricted  for  debt  service

Unrestricted  (Deficit)

Total  net  position

Total  net  position

See Notes  to Financial  Statements.

Joint  lJtility  Office

502

Business  Type  Activities

Electric  Water

503  504

5 144,437  1,034,005

88,136

767,132

129,541

18,88!1  378,572  gg,zgs

31 ,735  95,624

32 5,265

igs,osi  i,gzi,soz

149,610

1,146,021

183,sg3

(66,925)

iis,gas

.gi;i,ozg

60,329

55,003

125,332

7,752

7,732

4,131

19,615

8,021,971

i3,649,7  47)

4,372,224

6,293,826

72,395

74,289

146,684

725,7(11

12,617

9,338

zzg,g46

65,182

1,092,874

6,632,008

(1,875,571)

4,756,437

5,902,458

36,1!18

37,145

73,343

28,861

7,548

2,001

ig,szo

10,113

93,784

85,511

247,388

8,262  18,677  4,003

252,503

186,563

447,328

66,052

303,003

213,215

soo,g47

1 ,884,933

151,502

106,607

2,147,045

WWTP

506

784,866

251,743

65,476

4,726

74,08!1

1,180,900

is,aio,ssg

(4,465,733)

13,945,156

15,126,056

60,329

55,717

116,046

13,g72

10,246

8,812

700

64,175

97,905

14,99C1

2,125,299

252,503

isg,gn

2,552,712

466,943  1,693,821  2,394,433  2,650,617

112,327

111,837

224,164

116,(168

i370,714)

(253,746)

(253,7  46)

i:i  4,792

127,814

262,606

a,zao,ggo

65,182

177,911

4,484,083

67,396

63,907

131,303

2,785,903

85,511

578,561

3,450,065

112,327

95,860

208,187

11 ,755,682

64,175

563,441

12 ,383,2!18

4,484,083  3,450,065  12,383,zg8

14



Business  Type  Activities

Airport  Fund  Solid Waste  Fund  Other  Enterprise  Fund

509  505/507

76,814  85'),783  259,7!12

466,767  102,071

110,512  109,340  781

25,440  zag

86

75.607

7,808

62,338

350,711  1,444,613  362,644

Governmental  Activities

Total  Intemal  Service  Fund

600

3,(126,829  S

1,038,258

783,308

26,179

86

75,607

139,983

611,302

6,501,552

41,088

41,088

6,513,205

(1,843,7  46)

4,669,450

5,020,170

24,132

18,572

42,704

4,83  4,455

(2,348,386)

z,ass,otig

3,930,682

96,527

102,148

198,675

1,202,360

i475,001)

727,359

1 ,090,003

12,066

9,286

21,352

45,798,781

(ia7zs,iog)

31,073,672

37,675,224

361,976

362,160

724,136

41,088

z,goti

2,089

95,660

12,114

11,215

560

100,00 €

9,995  219,549

4,2(12

4,394

igi

28

g,ios

884,234

56,740

35,888

300,776

10,113

93,812

314,868

1,696,431

662.00

101,001

53,304

154,967

164,962

75,607

44,931

31,953

152,4(11

5,597

780,613

325,000

404,004

293,170

1,808,384

2,027,(133

179,722

175,744

355,466

50,501

26,652

77334

87,039

22,465

15,977

38,442

52,(181

780,613

4,401,284

1,515,017

1,039,422

7,789,317

9,485,748

75,607

673,960

sza,ogz

1,372,659

4,669A59

75,962

4,7  45,421

4,7  45,421

2,061,069

100,000

(415,111)

1,745,958

1,745,958

727,359

258,515

985,874

985,874

26 ,357,520

314,868

868,565

27 ,5 40,953

27,540,953  S

40,994

40,994

no,gg4

15



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES,  EXPENSES  AND  CHANGES  IN

NET  POSITION-  PROPRIET  ARY  FUNDS

Year  Ended  June  30, 2022

Operating  Revenues

Charges  for  Services

Total  operating  revenues

Operating  Expenses

General  operating

Personnel  services

Depreciation

Utilities

Total  operating  expenses

Operation  income  (loss)

Non-Operating  Revenues  (Expenses)

Interest  expense

Investment  earnings

Gross  receipts  tax

Miscellaneous  income

Grant  income

Capital  contributions

Total  non-operating

revenue  (expenses)

Income  (loss)  before  contributions

and  transfers

Loan  proceeds

Transfers,  in

Transfers,  out

Change  in net  position

Joint  Utility  Office

502

Business  Type  Activities

Electric  Water

503  504

S 73,191

73,191

6,433,924

6,433,924

123,636

322,047

4,225

3,024

452,932

(379,741)

5,012,217

471,395

299,902

64,390

5,847,904

586,020

3,657  1,622

4 35,308

21,199  188,250

1,438,358

1,438,358

322,027

199,645

120,464

104,389

746,525

691,833

(5,128)

568

60,837

9,718

1,178,319

WWTP

506

1,076,155

1,076,155

280,834

390,082

391,390

42,316

1,104,622

(28,467)

943

47,193

38,054

24,856  625,180  1,244,314  86,190

(354,885)  1,211,200  1,936,147  57,723

442,384

(429,670)

(342,171)

1,375,007  663,790

(1,917,725)  (2,241,715)

668,482  358,222

317,397

i523,823)

(148,703)

Net  Position,  beginning

Net position,  end  of  year  S

See Notes  to Financial  Statements.

88,425

(253,7  46)

3,815,601

4,484,083

3,091,843

3,450,065

12,532,001

12,383,298

16



Airport  Fund

509

334,303

334,303

715,029

92,931

126,541

13,084

947,585

(613,282)

Business  Type  Activities

Solid  Waste  Fund  Other  Enterprise  Fund

505/507

2,296,465

2,296,465

1,203,725

566,451

109,989

13,535

1,893,700

402,765

27,144

27,144

65,103

178,196

8,420

11,993

263,712

(236,568)

Total

11,679,540  S

11,679,540

7,722,571

2,220,747

1 ,060,931

2 52,731

11,256,980

422,560

Governmenta  Activities

Internal  Service  Fund

600

20,201

20,201

52,543

52,543

(32,342)

453

25,120

440,982

880

175,389

648.00

377

61,961

(5,128)

8,500

718,727

344,950

440,982

1,178,319

2,470

466,555 176,917 62,338 2,686,350 2,470

(146,727)

215,218

(67,096)

1,395

579,682

458,073

(1,070,447)

(32,692)

(17  4,230)

206,885

32,655

3,108,910

3,678,754

(6,250,476)

537,188

(29,872)

43,000

13,128

4,7  44,026

4,7  45,421

1,778,650

1,7  45,958

953,219

985,874

27,003,765

27,540,953  S

27,866

40,994

17



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ST  ATEMENT  OF  CASH  FLOWS  - PROPRIET  ARY  FUNDS

Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Cash Flows  From  Operating  Activities

Cash received  from  customers  and others

Cash paid  for  vendors  and employees

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by operating  activities

Cash flows  from  noncapital  financing  activities

Government  contributions

Gross receipts  taxes

Miscellaneous  income

landfill  closure  costs

Transfers

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by noncapital  financing

aCtiVitieS

Joint  Utility  Office

73,940

i442,005)

(ass,oss)

21,199.00

12,714

33,913

Electric

6,690,802

i5713i76!1)

977,033

435,308

188,250

(542,718)

80,840

Water

1,586,481

(763,720)

822,761

60,837

g,ns

(i,s;o,gzsl

[1,507,370)

WWTP

1,247,665

[897,727)

349,938

47,193

38,054

(206,426)

(121,179)

Cash Flows  from  Investing  Activities

Purchases  of  investments

Interest  on investments

Net  cash  (used)  provided  by investing  adivities

Cash Flows  from  Capital  and Related  Financing  Activities

Acquisition  of  capital  assets

Capital  contributions  from  governmental  activitiei

Interest  paid

Proceeds  from  issuance  of  Ion(;-term  debt

Principal  payments  on bonds,  loans  and  notes  payable

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by capital  and  related

financing  activities

Net  increase  (decrease)  in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and  cash equivalents,  beginning  of  year

Cash  and  cash  equivalents,  end  of  year

Reconciliation  of  Operating  Income  (Loss)  to  Net

Cash Provided  by Operating  Activities

Operating  income  (loss)

Noncash  items

Depreciation  expense

PERA pension  plan  expense

RHC OPEB plan expense

Prior  period  adjustment

Adjustments  to opetating  income  (loss)  to  net

cash provided  by operating  activities:

Loss on disposal  of  capital  assets

Chan(;e  in assets  and liabilities:

Accounts  receivable

Inventory

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll  expenses

Accrued  compensated  absences

Accrued  landfill  closure  costs

Interest  payable

Due  to/from  other  funds

Meter  deposits

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by operating  activities

41,814

3,657

45,471

(288,681)

433,118

144,437

1379,741)

4,225

17,283

i8,402)

(1,408)

1,046

1,926

(4,828)

3,284

il,450)

(ass,oss)

(1,594)

1,622

28

il,188,816]

(95,587)

(1,284,503)

(226,602)

1,260,607

1,03  4,005

586,020

299,902

10,602

(30,602)

(s,ggs)
(35,654)

228,157

3,455

(26,022)

i78,606)

25,775

977,033

(323)

568

245

il,291,184)

1,178,319.00

(5,128)

1,048,297

930,304

245,940

521,192

767,132

691,833

120,464

i3,147)
il8,169)

(1,640)

1,822

(207,166)

3,384

(z,gso)

15

236,926

1,399

822,761

i812)

943

131

(ao,ssg)

[81,581)

(112,170)

116,720

668,146

784,866

(28,467)

3C11,390

34,179

i27,406)

2,779

il3,365)

i203)

4,448

(2,626)

(10,377)

(414)

349,938

See Notes  to Frnancral  Statements.

18



Airport  Fund

239,751

i772,021)

i532,270)

Business  Type  Activities

Solid  Waste  Fund  Other  Enterprise  Fund

2,953,687

i2,505,296)

448,391

48,671

i252,890)

i204,219)

Total

12,840,997

ill,347,428)

1,493,569

Governmental  Activities

Internal  Service  Fund

20,201

(52,725)

i32,524)

440,982

25,120

148,122

614,224

175,389

648

i52,842)

i612,374)

(qsg,izg)

62,338

206,885

269,223

440,982

718,727

345,327

[52,842)

(2,571,722)

(1,119,528)

2,470

43,000

45,470

453

(42,560)

880

i41,680)

(3,475)

8,123

4,648

(67,096)

15,311

61,503

76,814

i95,636)

(95,000)

il90,636)

i273,104)

1,132,887

859,783

65,OC14

296,859

361,863

(2,673,321)

1,178,319

(5,128)

776,029

i724,101)

i345,412)

4,37  4,312

4,028,900

12,946

28,142

41,088

i613,282)

126,541

20,429

(15,417)

402,765

109,989

31,030

(34,456)

(236,568)

8,420

27,110

(3,321)

422,560

1,060,931

137,486

(137,773)

(32,342)

(76,384)

50,914

(22,940)

811

662

(532,270)

5,395

1,113

783,401

[16,834)

(802,264)

i31,948)

200

448,391

(781)

i783)
1 ,373

303

28

(zo<,ng)

i76,626)

2,309

(776)

798,798

[52,305)

i802,264)

15

115,703

25,511

1,493,569

(182)

19



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

aTY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES

A. Ftnancial  Reporting  Entity

The City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  (City),  New  Mexico,  which  was incorporated  in 1917,  operates

under a Commission / Manager form of government.  Five commissioners are elected at large and
one  of the  commissioners  serves  as Mayor.  This  reporting  entity  consists  of the  primary

government,  organizations  for  which  the  primary  government  is financially  accountable  and other

organizations  for which  the  nature  and significance  of their  relationship  with  the  primary

government  are such  that  exclusion  could  cause  the  City's  financial  statements  to be misleading  or

incomplete.

In evaluating  how  to define  the  government,  for  financial  reporting  purposes,  management  has

considered  all potential  component  units.  The decision  to include  a potential  component  unit  in

the  reporting  entity  was made  by applying  the  criteria  set forth  in generally  accepted  accounting

principles  (GAAP).  Blended  component  unit,  although  legally  separate  entities,  are in substance

part  of the  government's  operations.  Each discretely  presented  component  unit  is reported  in a

separate  column  in the government-wide  financial  statements  to emphasize  that  is legally

separate  from  the  government.

The basic  (but  not  the  only)  criteria  for  including  a potential  component  unit  within  the  reporting

entity  is the governing  body's  ability  to exercise  oversight  responsibility.  The most  significant

manifestation  of  this  ability  is financial  interdependency.  Other  manifestations  of the  ability  to

exercise  oversight  responsibility  include,  but are  not limited  to, the selection  of governing

authority,  the  designation  of management,  the  ability  to significantly  influence  operations,  and

accountability  for  fiscal  matters.  A second  criterion  used  in evaluating  potential  component  units

is the  scope  of public  service.  Application  of  this  criterion  involves  considering  whether  the  activity

benefits  the government  and/or its citizens,  or whether  the activity  is conducted within the
geographic  boundaries  of  the  government  and is generally  available  to its citizens.  A third  criterion

used  to evaluate  potential  component  units  for  inclusion  or exclusion  from  the  reporting  entity  is

the  existence  of special  financing  relationships,  regardless  of  whether  the  government  is able  to

exercise  oversight  responsibilities.  Based upon  the  application  of these  criteria,  the  City has one

component  unit  required  to be reported  under  GASB Statements  No. 14,  No. 39, and  No 61.

The Truth  or Consequences  Housing  Authority  (The Authority)  has been determined  to be a

component  unit  of the City  that  should  be discretely  presented  in the  City's  financial  statements

pursuant  to the  criteria  described  above.  The authority  was audited  by another  auditor  and has

separately  issued  financial  statements  and all exhibits,  schedules  and footnotes  are included  in

those  financial  statements.  Excerpts  of the  component  unit's  activities  that  we deemed  material

are included  in the  City's  financial  report.  The Authority's  separately  issued  financial  statements

may  be obtained  directly  from  their  administrative  office  as follows:  Executive  Director,  Truth  or

Consequences  Housing  Authority,  108  South  Cedar,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901.

The  government-wide  financial  statements  (i.e.,  the  statement  of net  position  and the  statement

of activities)  report  information  on  all of the activities  of the primary  government  and its

component  units.  The effect  of interfund  activity  has been removed  from  these  statements.

Governmental  activities,  which  normally  are  supported  by taxes  and intergovernmental  revenues,

are reported  separately  from  business-type  activities,  which  rely  to a significant  extent  on fees

and  charges  for  support.

20



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES
NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

B. Government-wide  and  fund  financial  statements

The statement  of activities  demonstrates  the degree  to which  the direct  expenses  of a given
function  or segment,  are offset  by program  revenues.  Direct  expenses  are those  that  are clearly
identifiable  with  a specific  function  or  segment.  Indirect  costs  are not  allocated  to  functions  in the
statement  of activities.  Program  revenues  include  1) charges  to customers  or applicants  who
purchase,  use, or directly  benefit  from  goods,  services,  or  privileges  provided  by a given  function
or segment  and 2) grants  and contributions  that  are restricted  to meeting  the operational  or
capital  requirements  of a particular  function  or segment.  Taxes and other  items  not properly
included  among  program  revenues  are reported  instead  as general  revenues.

Separate  financial  statements  are  provided  for  governmental  funds.  Major  individual
governmental  funds  and major  individual  enterprise  funds  are reported  as separate  columns  in
the  fund  financial  statements.

C. Measurement  focus,  basis  of  accounting  and  financial  statement  presentation

The  government-wide  financial  statements  are  reported  using  the  economic  resources
measurement  focus  and the accrual  basis of accounting,  as are the proprietary  fund  financial
statements  and the fiduciary  fund  -  agency  financial  statements.  Revenues  are recorded  when
earned  and expenses  are recorded  when  a liability  is incurred,  regardless  of  the  timing  of  related
cash  flows.  Property  taxes  are recognized  as revenues  in the  year  for  which  they  are levied.  Grants
and  similar  items  are recognized  as revenue  as soon  as all eligibility  requirements  imposed  by the
provider  have been met  Governmental  fund  financial  statements  are reported  using  the  current
financial  resources  measurement  focus  and the modified  accrual  basis of accounting.  Revenues
are  recognized  as soon  as they  are both  measurable  and available.  Revenues  are considered  to  be
available  when  they  are collectible  within  the  current  period  or soon  enough  thereafter  to pay
liabilities  of the current  period.  For this purpose,  the government  considers  revenues  to be
available  if they  are collected  within  60 days of  the  end of  the  current  fiscal  period.  Expenditures
generally  are recorded  when  a liability  is incurred,  as under  accrual  accounting.  However,  debt
service  expenditures,  as well  as expenditures  related  to compensated  absences  and claims  and
judgments,  are recorded  only  when  payment  is due.

Property  taxes,  franchise  taxes,  licenses,  and interest  associated  with  the  current  fiscal  period  are
all considered  to be susceptible  to accrual  and  so have  been  recognized  as revenues  of  the  current
fiscal  period.  Derived  tax revenues  (gross receipts  taxes,  cigarette  taxes  and gas taxes)  are
recognized  when  the  underlying  transaction  takes  place.  Only  the  portion  of special  assessments
receivable  due within  the current  fiscal  period  is considered  to be susceptible  to accrual  as
revenue  of the  current  period.  All other  revenue  items  are considered  to be measurable  and
available  only  when  cash is received  by the  City.

The  City  reports  the  following  major  governmental  funds:

The General  fund  is the  government's  primary  operating  fund.  It accounts  for  all financial
resources  of the general  government,  except  those  required  to be accounted  for in
another  fund.

21



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANaAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement  focus,  basis  of  accounting  and  financial  statement  presentation

(Conttnued)

The Capital  Improvement  Reserve  Funds-  This is a reserve  fund  that  is used to fund

capital  outlay,  maintenance,  and repairs.  In 2020-2022  it was  used for  technology

equipment,  roof  renovations,  vehicles,  renovation  of Ralph Edwards  Park, and pool

repairs.  The  city  received  loan  proceeds  to refund  these  expenditures  in 2022-2022.  The

loan came  from  new  money  on PPRF-4698  a refund  of loan PPRF-2246  NMFA.  This is a

Capital  Projects  Fund.

The NMFA  Projects  Funds  -Projects  funded  by the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  Loan

proceeds  and  grants.  For  2020-2022  these  projects  included  a City-Wide  Water

Preliminary  Engineering  Report,  a River  Walk  Feasibility  Study,  and a Sanitary  Sewer  Asset

Management  Plan.  This is a Capital  Projects  Fund.

The  Debt  Service  Fund  was  created  to account  for  the  accumulation  of resources  for,  and

the  repayment  of general  long-term  principal,  interest,  and related  costs of  the  general

obligation  bonds.  Revenues  for  this  fund  are taxes  generated  by sources  designated  in

bond  obligations.  The fund  is required  by bond-obligation  requirements.  This is a Debt

Service  Fund.

The  government  reports  the  following  major  proprietary  funds:

The Joint Utility  Office fund accounts for the provision of water, electric, sewer and
wastewater  services  to the  residents  of  the  city.  All activities  necessary  to provide  such

services  are accounted  for  in this fund,  including,  but not limited  to, administration,

operations,  maintenance,  financing  and  related  debt  service,  billing  and collection.

The  Electric  fund  accounts  for  the  provision  of  electric  services  to the  residents  of  the  city.

All activities  necessary  to provide  such  services  are accounted  for  in this  fund,  including,

but  not limited  to, administration,  operations,  maintenance,  financing  and related  debt

service,  billing,  and collection.

The Water  fund  accounts  for  the  provision  of  water  services  to  the  residents  of  the  city.

All activities  necessary  to provide  such  services  are accounted  for  in this  fund,  including,

but  not limited  to, administration,  operations,  maintenance,  financing  and related  debt

service,  billing  and collection.

The Wastewater  Treatment  Plant  fund  accounts  for  the provision  of sewer  and waste

water  services  to the  residents  of  the  city.  All activities  necessary  to provide  such  services

are accounted  for  in this  fund,  including,  but  not  limited  to, administration,  operations,

maintenance,  financing  and related  debt  service,  billing  and collection.

The Airport  Fund  used to account  for  the operations  and maintenance  of the airport.

Financing  is provided  by fuel  sales and fees for  services.  The  fund  is authorized  by City

Commissioner.

22



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022
NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POIjaES  (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement  focus,  basis  of accounting  and  financial  statement  presentation

(Continued)

The  Solid  Waste  fund  accounts  for  the  activities  of  the  City's  solid  waste  services.

Additionally,  the  City  maintains  one  individual  internal  service  fund.  A description  of  the  fund  is as

follows:

The Internal  Service  fund  accounts  for  the costs of maintaining  the  City's  vehicle  and

equipment  fleet.  The fund  bills  various  City  departments  to cover  the  cost  of maintaining

the  City's  fleet.

As a general  rule  the  effect  of interfund  activity  has been eliminated  from  the  government-wide

financial  statements.  Exceptions  to this general  rule are payments-in-lieu  of taxes  and other

charges  between  the  City's  utility  and various  other  functions  of the  City. Elimination  of these

charges  would  distort  the  direct  costs  and program  revenues  reported  for  the  various  functions

concerned.

Amounts  reported  as program  revenues  include  1) charges  to  customers  or applicants  for  goods,

services,  or privileges  provided  2) operating  grants  and contributions  and 3) capital  grants  and

contributions,  including  special  assessments.  Internally  dedicated  resources  are  reported  as

general  revenues  rather  than  as program  revenues.  Likewise,  general  revenues  include  all taxes.

D. Assets,  Liabilities  and  Net  Position

Proprietary  funds  distinguish  operating  revenues  and  expenses  from  non-operating  items.

Operating  revenues  and expenses  generally  result  from  providing  services  and producing  and

delivering  goods  in connection  with  a proprietary  fund's  principal  ongoing  operations.  The

principal  operating  revenues  of  the  City's  enterprise  funds  and  internal  service  funds  are charges

to customers  for  sales and services.  The  utilities  also recognize  as operating  revenue  the  portion

of  tap  fees intended  to recover  the  cost  of connecting  new  customers  to the  system.  Operating

expenses  for  enterprise  funds  and internal  service  funds  include  the  cost  of sales and services,

administrative  expenses,  and depreciation  on capital  assets.  All revenues  and expenses  not

meeting  this  definition  are  reported  as non-operating  revenues  and expenses.

When  both  restricted  and unrestricted  resources  are available  for  use, it is City policy  to use

restricted  resources  first,  then  unrestricted  resources  as they  are needed.

Deposits  and Investments.  The City's  cash and cash equivalents  are considered  to be cash on

hand,  demand  deposits,  and short-term  investments  with  original  maturities  of three  months  or

less from  the  date  of  acquisition.

23



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SiGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Liabilities  and  Net  Position  (Continued)

State statutes  authorize  the City to invest  in  obligations  of the  u.s. Treasury,  repurchase

agreements,  Certificates  of Deposits,  and the  State  Treasurer"s  Investment  Pool. Investments  for

the  City are reported  at fair  value.  The State  Treasurer"s  Investment  Pool operates  in accordance

with  appropriate  state  laws and regulations  and is not  SEC registered.  The reported  value  of the

pool  is the  same  as the  fair  value  of  the  pool  shares.  Generally,  investment  income  earned  as a

result  of pooling  is distributed  to the  appropriate  funds  utilizing  a formula  based  on the  average

daily  balance  of cash and investments  of  each  fund.  All investment  in such  pool  is voluntary.

Receivables and Payables. Activity  between funds that are representative  of lending/borrowing
arrangements  outstanding  at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from
other  funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund  loans) or "advances  to/from  other  funds" (i.e.,
the non-current  portion  of interfund  loans).  All other  outstanding  balances  between  funds  are

reported as "due to/from  other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental  activities  and business-  type  activities  are  reported  in the  government-wide

financial  statements  as "internal  balances."

Advances  between  funds,  as reported  in the fund  financial  statements,  are offset  by a fund

balance  reserve  account  in applicable  governmental  funds  to indicate  that  they  are not  available

for  appropriation  and are not  expendable  available  financial  resources  in the  event  they  are not

received  within  60 days  at year  end.

The joint  utility  enterprise  fund  is responsible  for billing  and collecting  electric,  water,  and

wastewater  charges  using  a cycle  billing  system.  No billing  cycles  are billed  in advance  of  services.

Metered  accounts  are billed  in arrears  and have  been accrued.  The only  unearned  revenue  is

customer  payments  for  prepaid  electric  distribution  construction.  Customers  are required  to pay

100%  of  the  estimate  prepared  by the  electric  director.  When  the  job  is complete  the  actual  costs

of  the  job  are prepared  and the  customer  is either  refunded  the overpayment  or billed  for  the

shortage.  These  payments  for  construction  are then  reported  as increases  in net  assets  at the  end

of  the  fiscal  year.  All trade  receivables  are shown  net of  an allowance  for  uncollectible  accounts.

The City is required  to provide  service  and grant  credit  to a diverse  customer  base within  its

service  territory.  The City may require  security  deposits  prior  to providing  service  to customers

depending  upon  an assessment  of  credit  worthiness.

All receivables  are reported  at their  gross value  and, where  appropriate,  are reduced  by the

estimated  portion  that  is expected  to be uncollectible.  In the  government-wide  and governmenta(

fund  financial  statements,  delinquent  property  taxes  are recorded  when  levied.  Property  taxes  are

considered  to be 100  % collectible.

Property  taxes  are levied  on November  1 based  on the  assessed  value  of property  as listed  on the

previous  January  1 and are due  in two  payments  by November  10th  and April  10th.  Property  taxes

uncollected  after  November  lath  and April  10th  are considered  delinquent  and the City may

assess penalties  and interest.  The  taxes  attach  as an enforceable  lien on property  thirty  (30) days

thereafter,  at which  time  they  become  delinquent.  Property  taxes  are collected  by Sierra  County

and  remitted  monthly  to  the  City.

24



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1.  SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Liabilities  and  Net  Position  (Continued)

The City estimates  the  allowance  for  uncollectible  accounts  based  on the day's  delinquent.  The

City  has estimated  all accounts  that  are  greater  than  120  days  to be uncollectible.

Restricted  ASsets:  Restricted  assets  consist  of  those  funds  expendable  for  operating  purposes  but

restricted  by donors  or other  outside  agencies  as to the  specific  purpose  for  which  they  may  be

used and restricted  for  future  debt  service  payments,  capital  projects,  customer  deposits  and

other  restrictions.

Inventories  and  Prepaid  Items.  Inventories  are by the  City  and  the  Joint  Utility,  Airport,  and Solid

Waste Funds and are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out  (FIFO) method.  Certain  payments  to
vendors  reflect  costs  applicable  to future  accounting  periods  wide  and are recorded  as prepaid

items  in both  government-wide  and  fund  financial  statements.

Capital  Assets.  Capital  assets,  which  include  property,  plant,  equipment,  and infrastructure  assets

(e.g.,  roads,  bridges,  sidewalks,  and similar  items)  are,  reported  in the  applicable  governmental  or

business-  type  activities  columns  in the  government-wide  financial  statements.  Capital  assets  are

defined by the City as assets  with an initial,  individual  cost  of more  than  S5,000 and an estimated

useful  life  in excess  of  one  year.  Such assets  are recorded  at historical  cost  or  estimated  historical

cost  if purchased  or constructed.  Donated  capital  assets  are recorded  at estimated  fair  market

value  at the  date  of  donation.  The costs  of  normal  maintenance  and repairs  that  do not  add  to  the

value  of  the  asset  or materially  extend  assets  lives are not  capitalized.  Major  outlays  for  capital

assets and improvements  are capitalized  as projects  are constructed.  Such assets,  including

infrastructure,  have  higher  limits  that  must  be met  before  they  are capitalized.  Interest  incurred

during  the  construction  phase  of  capital  assets  of  business-type  activities  is included  as part  of  the

capitalized  value  of the  assets  constructed.  Computer  software  costs,  whether  externally

purchased  or developed  in-house,  shall  be capitalized  if the  total  cost  of the  software  equals  or

exceeds  S5,000 and has a life of  at least  two  years.  Library  books  and periodicals  are estimated  to

have  a useful  life  of  less than  one  year  or  are under  the  capitalization  threshold  and are expensed

when  purchased.

Property,  plant,  and equipment  of  the  primary  government  have  the  following  threshold  levels  to

be capitalized  and are depreciated  using  the  straight-line  method  over  the  following  estimated

useful  lives:

Buildings  and improvements

Equipment

Infrastructure  including  golf  course  and airport

Vehicles

Utility  plant

Estimated  Useful  Life

10-50  years

5-25  years

10-50  years

5-10  years

20-40  years

25



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1.  SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POIICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Liabilities  and  Net  Position  (Continued)

Compenspted  Absences.  Each employee  of  the  City  may  accumulate  a total  of  thirteen  to twenty-

six days of  vacation  per  year.  Employees  may  accumulate  up to thirty  days of  vacation  and carry

leave  forward  from  calendar  year  to calendar  year.  Upon  termination,  employees  will  be paid up

to thirty  days of accrued  vacation  pay leave.  All vacation  pay is accrued  when  incurred  in the

government-wide  and  proprietary  fund  financial  statements.  A liability  is reported  in the

governmental  funds  only  if they  have  matured.

Vested  or accumulated  vacation  leave  that  is expected  to be liquidated  with  expendable  available

financial  resources  is reported  as an expenditure  and a fund  liability  of the governmental  or

proprietary  fund  that  will  pay it. In prior  years,  substantially  all of  the  related  expenditures  have

been  liquidated  by the  general  fund.  Amounts  of vested  or  accumulated  vacation  leave  that  are

not  expected  to be liquidated  with  expendable  available  financial  resources  are reported  in the

government-wide  statement  of  net  position.

Sick Leave  -  Each employee  of  the  City  may  accumulate  a total  of  thirteen  days of  sick leave  per

year.  Sick leave  can be carried  forward  from  calendar  year  to calendar  year.  Upon  separation  of

employment,  an employee  with  five  or more  continuous  years  of  service  will  be compensated  for

one  third  of the  first  480 accrued  sick leave  hours  for  a total  of 160  hours.  Employees  with  less

than  five  years  of continuous  service  forfeit  all accrued  sick leave  at separation  of employment.

Employees  cannot  donate  sick  leave  at time  of  separation.

Deferred  Outflows/Inflows  of Resources. In addition  to assets, the statement  of financial position
will sometimes  report  a separate  section  for  deferred  outflows  of resources.  This separate

financial  statement  element,  deferred  outflows  of resources,  represents  a consumption  of net

position  that  applies  to a future  period(s)  and so will  not  be recognized  as an outflow  of resources

(expense/expenditure)  until  then.  Also, in addition  to liabilities,  the statement  of financial

position  will  sometimes  report  a separate  section  for  deferred  inflows  of resources.  This  separate

financial  statement  element,  deferred  inflows  of resources,  represents  an acquisition  of net

position  that  applies  to a future  period(s)  and so will  not  be recognized  as an inflow  of  resources

(revenue)  until  that  time.  Deferred  inflows  are reported  in the governmental  funds  regarding

property  taxes.  These  amounts  are deferred  and recognized  as an inflow  of resources  in the

period  that  the  amounts  become  available.

Long-Term  Obligations.  In the  government-wide  financial  statements  and proprietary  fund  types

in the  fund  financial  statements,  long-term  debt  and other  long-term  obligations  are reported  as

liabilities  in the  applicable  governmental  activities,  business-type  activities,  or proprietary  fund

type  statement  of net  assets.  Bond  premiums  and discounts,  as well  as issuance  costs  related  to

insurance,  are amortized  over  the  life of the bonds  using  the effective  interest  method.  Bonds

payable  are reported  net  of  the  applicable  bond  premium  or discount.  Bond  issuance  costs  other

than  related  insurance  are expended  in the  year  incurred.

26



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Liabilities  and  Net  Position  (Continued)

In the fund financial  statements,  governmental  fund  types  recognize  bond  premiums  and

discounts,  as well  as bond  issuance  costs  related  to insurance,  during  the  current  period.  The  face

amount  of debt  issued  is reported  as other  financing  sources.  Bond  premium  and discounts  are

reported  as other  financing  uses.  Issuance  costs,  even if withheld  from  actual  net proceeds

received,  are reported  as debt  service  expenditures.

Pension.  For purposes  of measuring  the  net pension  liability,  deferred  outflows  of resources  and

deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to pensions,  and pension  expense,  information  about  the

fiduciary  net position  of the Public  Employees  Retirement  Association  (PERA) and additions

to/deductions from  PERA"s fiduciary  net  position  have  been  determined  on the  same  basis as they

are reported  by PERA's. For this purpose,  benefit  payments  (including  refunds  of employee

contributions)  are recognized  when  due and payable  in accordance  with  the benefit  terms.

Investments  are reported  at fair  value.

Postemployment  Benefits  Other  Than  Pensions  (OPEB):  For purposes  of measuring  the  net  OPEB

liability,  deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to OPEB, and

OPEB expense,  information  about  the  fiduciary  net position  of the New Mexico  Retiree  Health

Care Authority  (NMRHCA)  and additions  to and deductions  from  NMRHCA"s  fiduciary  net position

have been determined  on the  same  basis as they  are reported  by NMRHCA.  For this  purpose,

NMRHCA  recognizes  benefit  payments  when  due and payable  in accordance  with  the benefit

terms.  Investments  are reported  at fair  value.

Fund Equity  Flow  Assumptions.  In the fund  financial  statements,  governmental  funds  report

restricted  and unassigned  fund  balances.  Restricted  fund  balances  represent  amounts  that  are

constrained  externally  by creditors  (such as debt  covenants),  grantors,  contributors,  or laws of

other  governments.  Sometimes  the City will  fund  outlays  for  a particular  purpose  from  both

restricted  and unrestricted  resources.  In order  to calculate  the amounts  to report  as restricted,

committed,  assigned,  and unassigned  fund  balance  in the  governmental  fund  financial  statements

a flow  assumption  must  be made  about  the  order  in which  the  resources  are considered  to be

applied.  It is the  City's  policy  to consider  restricted  fund  balance  to have been  depleted  before

using  any of the components  of unrestricted  fund  balance.  Further,  when  the components  of

unrestricted  fund  balance  can be used  for  the  same  purpose,  committed  fund  balance  is depleted

first,  followed  by assigned  fund  balance.  Unassigned  fund  balance  is applied  last.

Fund Balances.  In the  fund  financial  statements,  fund  balances  of the  governmental  funds  are

classified  as follows:

Nonspendable  -  amounts  that  cannot  be spent  either  because  they  are in nonspendable  form

or because  they  are  legally  or  contractually  required  to be maintained  intact.

Restricted  -  amounts  that  can be spent  only  for  specific  purposes  because  of constitutional

provisions  or enabling  legislation  or because  of constraints  that  are externally  imposed  by

creditors,  grantors,  contributors,  or  the  laws  or regulations  of  other  governments.

27



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXIC0

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  1. SUMMARY  OF SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (CONTINUED)

D. Assets,  Liabilities  and  Net  Position  (Continued)

Committed  -  amounts  that  can be used only  for  specific  purposes  determined  by a formal
action  of the City Commission.  City Commission  is the highest  level of decision-making
authority  for  the  City. Commitments  may  be established,  modified,  or rescinded  only  through
ordinances  or resolutions  approved  by the  City  Commission.

Assigned  -  amounts  that  are constrained  by the City's  intent  to use them  for  a specific
purpose  but are neither  restricted  nor committed.  The City has not established  a policy
regarding  the assignment  of  funds,  so this  category  of fund  balance  represents  the  residual
amounts  not  otherwise  reported  as unspendable,  restricted,  or committed  in governmental
funds  outside  of  the  general  fund.

Unassigned  -  all other  spendable  amounts.

Use of  Estimates.  The preparation  of  financial  statements  in conformity  with  accounting  principles
generally  accepted  in the  United  States  of  America  requires  management  to make  estimates  and
assumptions  that  affect  certain  reported  amounts  and disclosures.  Accordingly,  actual  results
could  differ  from  those  estimates.  Significant  estimates  in the  City's  financial  statements  include
the  allowance  for  uncollectible  accounts  in the  joint  utility  fund,  depreciation  on capital  assets,
net  pension  liability  calculations,  the current  portion  of accrued  compensated  absences,  and the
estimate  for  landfill  closure  and postclosure  costs.

NOTE  2. STEWARDSHIP,  COMPIJANCE  AND  ACCOUNT  ABILITY

A. Budgetary  Information

Annual  budgets  are adopted  for  all funds.  All budgets  are consistent  with  generally  accepted
accounting  principles  (GAAP).  All annual  appropriations  lapse  at fiscal  year-end.  Carryover  funds
must  be appropriated  in the  budget  of  the  subsequent  fiscal  year.  Because  the  budget  process  in
the  State  of New  Mexico  requires  that  the  beginning  cash balance  be appropriated  in the  budget
of the subsequent  fiscal  year,  such appropriated  balance  is legally  restricted  and is therefore
presented  as a reserved  portion  offund  balance.

Actual  expenditures  may  not  exceed  the  budget  on a fund  basis.  Budgets  may  be amended  by City
Commission  resolution  with  approval  by the  State  Department  of Finance  and Administration.  City
department  heads  may  make transfers  of appropriations  within  a fund.  The legal level of
budgetary  control  is the fund  level. Increases  or decreases  of appropriations  between  funds
require  the  approval  of  the  governing  Commission.

The city follows  the  following  procedures  in establishing  the budgetary  data reflected  in the
financial  statements:

1.  Prior  to June,  the City Manager  submits  to the  City Commission  a proposed  operating
budget  for  preliminary  approval  for  the  fiscal  year  commencing  the  following  July  1.  The
budget  includes  proposed  expenditures  and the means  of financing  them.  A budget  is
prepared  for  each  fund.

28



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  2. STEWARDSHIP,  COMPLIANCE  AND  ACCOUNT  ABILITY  (CONTINUED)

A. Budgetary  Information  (Continued)

2. Prior  to September  1, the  budget  is legally  enacted  through  passage  of a resolution  and
the Local Government  Division  of the  State  Department  of Finance  and Administration
approves  the  final  budget.

3. After  the budget  is adopted  any supplemental  appropriations  must  be approved  by the
City  Commission

The budgetary  basis and GAAP basis are the same  for  all governmental  fund  types.  Budgets  for

proprietary  enterprise funds are adopted on a non-GAAP basis, usin@ the spending
measurement  focus  as in governmental  fund  types.

B. Excess  of  Expenditures  over  Appropriations

As of  June  30, 2022,  the  City  did not  over  expend  the  budget  in any  fund.

NOTE  3. DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS

State  statutes  authorize  the  investment  of  the  City  funds  in a wide  variety  ofinstruments  including
certificates  of deposit  and other  similar  obligations,  state  investment  pool,  money  market
accounts,  and United  States  Government  Obligations.  All invested  funds  of the City properly
followed  State  investment  requirements  as ofJune  30, 2022.

Deposits  of funds  may be in interest  or noninterest  bearing  checking  accounts  in one  or more
banks  or savings  and loan associations  within  the geographical  boundaries  of the  City. Deposits
may  be made  to  the  extent  that  they  are insured  by an agency  of  the  United  States  or by collateral
deposited  as security  or  by bond  given  by the  financial  institution.

The  rate  of interest  in non-demand  interest-bearing  accounts  shall  be set by the  State  Board  of
Finance,  but  in no case shall  the  rate  of interest  be less than  one hundred  percent  of  the  asked
price  on United  States  Treasury  bills  of  the  same  maturity  on the  date  of  deposit.

Excess of  funds  may  be temporarily  invested  in securities  which  are  issued  by the  State  of  by the
United  States  government,  or by their  departments  or agencies,  and which  are either  direct
obligations  of the  State  of the  United  States  or are backed  by the  full  faith  and credit  of those
governments.

:g



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  3. DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS  (CONTINUED)

As ofJune  30, 2022,  the  City  had  the  following  deposits  and  investments:

Demand  deposits

Certificates  of  deposit

State  Treasurer's  LGIP

Cash  with  fiscal  Agent

Total

Governmental  funds

Proprietary  funds

Total

!> 10,921,476

1,212,258

530,969

895,018

!> 13,559,721

!> 8,594,634
4,965,087

!> 13,559,721

The  City  has investments  in the  State  Treasurer  external  investment  pool  (the  Local  Government

Investment  Pool).  The  investments  are valued  at fair  value  based  on quoted  market  prices  as of

June  30, 2022.  The  State  Treasurer  Local  Government  Investment  Pool  (LGIP)  is not  SEC registered.

Section  6-10-10  I, NMSA  1978,  empowers  the  State  Treasurer,  with  the  advice  and  consent  of  the

State  Board  of  Finance,  to  invest  money  held  in the  short-term  investment  fund  in securities  that

are  issued  by the  United  States  government  or by its departments  or agencies  and are either

direct  obligations  of  the  United  States  or are  backed  by the  full  faith  and credit  of  the  United

States  government  or  are  agencies  sponsored  by  the  United  States  government.  The  Local

Government  Investment  Pool investments  are monitored  by the  same  investment  committee  and  the

same  policies  and procedures  that  apply  to all other  state  investments.  The pool  does  not  have  unit

shares.  Per Section  6-10-10.1F,  NMSA  1978,  at the  end  of  each  month  all interest  earned  is distributed

by the  State  Treasurer  to the  contributing  entities  in amounts  directly  proportionate  to  the  respective

amounts  deposited  in the  fund  and  the  length  of  time  the  amounts  were  invested.  Participation  in the

local  government  investment  pool  is voluntary.  The LGIP has been  rated  by Standard  & Poor's  and has

received  an AAAm  rating.

Investment  Type

New  Mexico  LGIP

Weighted  Average

Maturities

[49]  day  WAM(R),

[89]  day  WAM  (F)

Fair  Value

530,969

530,969

Rating*

AAAm

*Based  off  Moody's  rating

In addition to the investment  in LGIP above  there  are Sl,212,258  of certificates  of deposit  that  are

greater  than  90 days  and  therefore  are considered  investments  in the  Statement  of  Net  Position.

Interest  Rate Risk. The risk that  interest  rate  variations  may  adversely  affect  the  fair  value  of an

investment.  An acceptable  method  for  reporting  interest  rate  risk is weighted  average  maturity

(WAM).  The  State  Treasurer's  Office  uses  this  method  for  reporting  purposes  for  the  Local

Government  Investment  Pool.  As of  June  30, 2022  the  LGIP WAM  (R) was 49 days  and WAM  (F) was  89

days.  The  City does  not  have  a formal  policy  limiting  investment  maturities  that  would  help  manage  its

exposure  to fair  value  losses  from  increasing  interest  rates.

30



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June  30, 2022

NOTE  3. DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS  (CONTINUED)

Interest  Rate  Risk. The risk that  interest  rate  variations  may  adversely  affect  the  fair  value  of an

investment.  An acceptable  method  for  reporting  interest  rate  risk is weighted  average  maturity

(WAM).  The  State  Treasurer's  Office  uses  this  method  for  reporting  purposes  for  the  Local

Government  Investment  Pool.  As of  June  30, 2022  the  LGIP WAM  (R) was  49 days and WAM  (F) was  89

days.  The  City  does  not  have  a formal  policy  limiting  investment  maturities  that  would  help  manage  its

exposure  to  fair  value  losses  from  increasing  interest  rates.

Credit  Risk.  As directed  by State  Statute  6-10-36,  E. and F., excess  funds  may  be invested  in securities

backed  by the  full  faith  and credit  of  the  United  States  Government,  such as treasury  notes,  bills  and

bonds;  in securities  of Agencies  that  are guaranteed  by the  United  States  Government;  bonds  or

negotiable  securities  of  the  State  of New  Mexico  or  of  any  county,  municipality  or school  district  in the

State  of  New  Mexico  which  has a taxable  valuation  of real property  for  the  last preceding  year  of at

least  one  million  dollars  (51,000,000) and has not  defaulted  in the  payment  of any  interest  or  sinking

fund  obligation  or failed  to meet  any  bonds  at maturity  at any  time  within  five  years  last preceding.

The  LGIP is exempt  from  this  reporting  requirement.

Custodial  Credit  Risk  (Deposits)  - City.  Custodial  credit  risk  is the  risk  that  in the  event  of  a bank  failure,

the  City's  deposits  may  not  be returned  to it. State  statute  requires  that  the  bank  deposits  be 50%

collateralized  and repurchase  agreements  be 102%  collateralized.  The City's  accounts  at an insured

depository  institution,  including  all noninterest  bearing  transaction  accounts,  will  be insured  by the

FDIC up to  the standard  maximum  deposit  insurance  amount  of  !>250,000  for  demand  deposit  accounts

and S250,000 for time  and savings  accounts.  At June  30, 2022,  SO of the  City's  bank  balances  of

§12,150,466,  was exposed  to custodial  credit  risk. The collateral  pledged  is listed  in the  table  of

contents  of  this  report  and as listed  below.

Deposits  in Bank

Bank  Deposits

Certificates  of  Deposit

Total  on Deposit

Less: FDIC insurance

Total  uninsured  public  funds  '>

Pledged  Collateral  Required:

50% on deposits

Pledged  Collateral  at June  30,

2022

Excess  (Deficiency)  "

First  Saving

Bank

10,938,207

1,212,259

12,150,466

(250,000)

11,900,466

5,950,233

12,398,057

6,447,824

Custodial  Credit  Risk  (Deposits)  - Component.  Custodial  credit  risk is the  risk  that  in the  event  of a

bank  failure,  the  Housing  Authority  deposits  may  not  be returned  to it. The Housing  Authority  does  not

have  a deposit  policy  for  custodial  credit  risk,  other  than  following  state  statutes  as put  forth  in the

Public Money  Act (Section 6-10-1  to 6-10-63  NMSA  1978).  At June  30, 2022,  5828,256 of  the Housing

Authority's  bank  balance  of  Sl,780,234  was exposed  to custodial  credit  risk. Although  the  S828,256

was  uninsured,  all of that  amount  was collateralized  by collateral  held  by the  pledging  bank's  trust

department,  not  in the  Housing  Authority's  name.  None  of  the  Housing  Authority's  deposits  were

31



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  3. DEPOSITS  AND  INVESTMENTS  (CONTINUED)

uninsured  and uncollateralized  at June 30, 2022.

Custodial  Credit  Risk (Investments).  In the  case of investments,  this  is the  risk that  in the  event  of the

failure  of  the  counterparty,  the  City  will  not  be able  to recover  the  value  of its investments  or collateral

securities  that  are in the possession  of an outside  party.  The LGIP is exempt  from  this reporting

requirement.

Collateral.  Only securities  backed  by the  full  faith  and credit  of the  United  States  Government  will  be

accepted  as collateral.  The City may make an exception  and accept  as collateral  securities  from  a

governmental  entity  within  the State of New Mexico  as described  by State Statute  6-10-16-A.  All

securities  pledged  as collateral  shall be held by a third-party  financial  institution.  Any change  in the

institution  holding  the  collateral  must  have prior  approval  of management.

Concentration  of Credit  Risk -  Investments.  For an investment,  concentration  of credit  risk is when

any one issuer  is 5% or more  of the investment  portfolio  of the City. The investments  in New Mexico

State  LGIP represent  100%,  of the investment  portfolio.  The City's  policy  related  to concentration

credit  risk is to comply  with  the state  statute  as put  forth  in the Public  Money  Act (Section  6-10-63,

NMSA  1978).

GASB Statement  No. 72 requires  investment  to be presented  at fair  value.  This statement  provides  the

framework  for  measuring  fair  value.  That  framework  provides  a fair  value  hierarchy  that  prioritizes  the

inputs  to  valuation  techniques  used to measure  fair  value.  The hierarchy  gives the highest  priority  to

unadjusted  quoted  prices in active  markets  for  identical  assets  or liabilities  (level 1 measurement)

and the lowest  priority  to unobservable  inputs  (level  3 measurements).  The three  levels of the fair

value  hierarchy  under  GASB Statement  No. 72 are described  as follows:

Basis  of  Fair  Value  Measurement  -

Level 1 Inputs  to the valuation  methodology  are  unadjusted  quoted  prices for

identical  assets or liabilities  in active  markets  that  the plan has the ability  to

access.

Level 2 Quoted  prices  in markets  that  are not considered  to be active  or financial

instruments  without  quoted  market  prices,  but  for  which  all significant  inputs

are observable,  either  directly  or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs  to the  valuation  methodology  are unobservable  and significant  to the

fair  value  measurement.

The following  table  sets forth  by level, within  the fair value hierarchy,  the City's assets had a fair

value  as ofJune  30, 2022:

Investment  in

New  Mexico  LGIP

Investment  Assets  at Fair  Value  as of  June  30, 2022

Level 1  Level  2 Level  3 Total

S 530,969  530,969

Total  S 530,969 530,969

32



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022
NOTE  4. RECEIV  ABLES

Governmental  receivables  as of  June  30,  2022  are  as follows:

General

Property  taxes  5 36,994
Other  taxes:

Gross  receipts  760,086

taxes

Franchise  and

lodgers'  taxes

Gasoline  taxes

Grants  receivables  4,989

Miscellaneous  124,609

receivables

Total  S 926,678

NMFA

Projects

147,657

1,188,816

1,336,473

Debt

Service

104,473

104,473

Other

Governmental

Funds

131,125

43,399

6,984

125

154,825

336,458

Total

36,994

1,143,341

43,399

6,984

1 ,193,930

2 79,434

2,704,082

Receivables  for  governmental  activities  are  considered  to  be 100%  collectible.

Governmental  funds  report  unavailable  revenue  in connection  with  receivables  for  revenues  that  are

not  considered  to be available  to liquidate  in the  current  period.  Governmental  funds  also defer

revenue  recognition  in connection  with  resources  that  have  been received  but not  yet earned.

Unavailable revenue related to property  taxes  receivable  was S28,474 for  the  year  ended  June  30,

2022.

Proprietary  fund  receivables  as of  June  30, 2022  are  as follows:

Charges  for  services

Less:  Allowance  for  uncollectible

accounts

Other  receivables:

Intergovernmental:

Federal

Miscellaneous  receivables

Major  Enterprise

Funds

827,683

Other  Enterprise

Funds

781

Total

828,464

(45,156) (45,156)

26,179

86

26,179

86

Totals 808,792 781 809,573

33



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022
NOTE  4. RECEIV  ABLES  (CONTINUED)

Component  Unit

As ofJune  30, 2022,  the  Housing  Authority  had the  following  receivables:

Tenant  receivables

Allowance  for  doubtful

accounts  - tenants

Grants  receivable

Notes  receivable

Total

11,575

(793)

43,251

108,998

163,031

The Authority"s  notes  receivable  consists  of  three  promissory  notes  from  related  entities  which

are  owed  to  the  Return  to Owner  Program.  These  notes  were  executed  for  the  purpose  of  funding

future  tax credit  properties  for  which  the  Authority  plans  to be a participating  member.  These

notes  are considered  fully  receivable.

34



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  5. CAPIT  AL  ASSETS

Capital  asset  activity  for  the  year  ended  June  30,  2022  was  as follows:

Governmental  Activities

Non-Depreciable  Assets

Land

Construction  in progress

Total  non-depreciable  assets

Depreciable  Assets

Buildings  and improvement

Land  Improvements

Equipment

Infrastructure

Vehicles

Total  depreciable  assets

Accumulated  Depreciation

Building  and improvements

Land  Improvements

Equipment

Infrastructure

Vehicles

Total  Accumulated  Depreciation

Governmental  Capital  Assets,  net

Balance

June  30, 2021  Additions

3,933,799  8,751

1,121,646

3,933,799  1,130,397

9,349,795

545,055

2,604,841

2,753,089

4,398,953

19,651,733

(5,569,045)

(11,527)

(2,223,060)

(918,378)

(2,831,444)

17,956

164,812

133,514

316,282

(150,590)

(24,513)

(61,766)

(93,366)

(361,456)

(11,553,453)  (691,691)

12,032,079 754,988

Transfers

Balance

Deletions  June  30, 2022

(16,751)

(16,751)

10,514  (143,837)

7,819  (502,835)

18,333  (646,672)

3,925,799

1,121,646

5,047,445

9,349,795

563,011

2,636,330

2,753,089

4,037,451

19,339,676

(10,514)  143,837

(7,819)  502,835

(5,719,635)

(36,040)

(2,151,503)

(1,011,7  43)

(2,697,884)

(18,333)  646,672  (11,616,805)

(16,751) 12,770,316

Depreciation  expense was charged to functions/programs  of the government  as follows:

Governmental  Activities:

General  Government

Public  safety

Public  works

Public  health  and  welfare

Culture  and  recreation

56,942

302,371

182,165

8,607

141,606

691,691

35



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  5. CAPIT  AL  ASSETS  (CONTINUED)

Business-Type  Activities

Balance

June  30, 2021  Additions Transfer

Non-depreciable  assets:

Land

Construction  in progress

Total  non-depreciable  assets

Depreciable  assets:

Building  & Improvements

Land Improvements

Utility  plant

Equipment

Vehicles

Total  depreciable  assets

Accumulated  depreciation:

Land Improvements

Building  and  improvements

Utility  plant

Equipment

Vehicles

Total  accumulated

depreciation

2,623,071

945,333  1,321,773  (175,484)

3,568,404  1,321,773  (175,484)

5,148,108  67,096

45,663

25,586,230  1,188,816

5,319,118  148,478

3,563,224

39,662,343  1,404,390

175,484

(18,333)

157,150

(1,812)

(1,719,010)

(6,549,766)

(3,365,514)

(2,186,204)

(2,283)

(107,025)

(135,977)

(219,471)

(596,174)

18,333

(13,822,307)  (1,060,931) 18,333

Business-type  activities  capital

assets,net  5 29,408,440  1,665,232

Balance

Deletions  June  30, 2022

2,623,071

2,091,622

4,714,693

(31,110)

(108,685)

(139,795)

5,390,687

45,663

26,775,046

5,418,153

3,454,539

41,084,088

31,110

108,685

(4,095)

(1,826,036)

(3,452,048)

(2,296,990)

(7,145,940)

139,795  (14,725,109)

31,073,672

Depreciation  expense was charged to functions/programs  of the business- type as follows:

Business-Type  Activities:

Joint  Utility  Fund

Electric

Water

WWTP

Airport

Solid  Waste

Golf  Course  Fund

Cemetery  Fund

4,225

299,902

120,464

391,390

126,541

109,989

8,415

5

1,060,931

36



State  of  New  Mexico

Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority

A Component  Unit  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Notes  to  Financial  Statements

NOTE  S: CAPIT  AL  ASSETS

The  following  summarizes  changes  in capital  assets  activity  for  the  Housing  Authority  during  fiscal  year

2022.

Capital  assets  not  being

depreciated

Land

Total  capital  assets  not  being

depreciated

Capital  assets  being  depreciated

Land  improvements

Buildings  and improvements

Dwelling  equipment

Non-dwelling  equipment

Total  capital  assets  being

depreciated

Total  capital  assets

Accumulated  depreciation

Land  improvements

Buildings  and improvements

Dwelling  equipment

Non-dwelling  equipment

Total  accumulated  depreciation

Total  capital  assets,  net  of

depreciation

Balance

June  30,  2021  Additions

Balance

Deletions  June  30,  2022

637,536  S

637,536

797,731

6,798,924

443,329

590,508

8,630,492

9,268,028

638,238

4 ,812,843

236,458

5 47,569

6,235,108

108,823

53,598

6,230

12,183

180,834

180,834

14,420

134,622

13,364

19,856

182,262

S 3,032,920  S (1,428)  S

637,536

637,536

906,554

6,852,522

449,559

602,691

8,811,326

9,448,862

652,658

4,947,465

249,822

5 67,425

6,417,370

!> 3,031,492

Depreciation  expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 totaled  S182,262 for the Housing Authority.

37



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022
NOTE  6. INTERFUND  RECEIVABLES,  PAYABLES  AND  TRANSFERS

InterFund  transfers  and advances  consisted  ofthe  following  as ofJune  30, 2022:

TRANSFERS

Governmental  Funds

General

Corrections  Fund

Municipal  Street

Municipal  Pool

Lodgers'  Tax

PD GRT

Senior  Grants

USDA  Street  Sweeper

CI Reserve

NMFA  Projects

Water  Trust  Board  Projects

Pledge  State

Other  State  Funded  Projects

Business-Type  Funds

Joint  Utility  Office

Electric  Fund

Water  Fund

WWTP

Solid  Waste  Fund

SW Transfer  Station

Golf  Course

Municipal  Airport

Internal  Service

Net  Transfers

Transfer  In

2,778,495

95,000

45,100

188,560

2,100,361

81,259

75,000

1,625,718

90,168

7,079,661

442,384

1,375,007

663,790

317,397

458,073

206,885

215,218

3,678,754

43,000

43,000

S 10,801,415

Transfer  Out

770,589

90,000

113,555

60,080

100

1,128,028

1,188,816

1,161,006

38,765

4,550,939

429,670

1 ,917,725

2,241,715

523,823

1,070,447

67,096

6,250,476

10,801,415

Transfers  are used to 1) move  revenues  from  the  fund  with  collection  authorization  to the  debt

service  fund  as debt  service  principal  and interest  payments  become  due, 2) move  restricted

amounts  from  borrowings  to the  debt  service  fund  to establish  mandatory  reserve  accounts,  3)

move  unrestricted  general  fund  revenues  to  finance  various  programs  that  the  government  must

account  for in other  funds  in accordance  with  budgetary  authorizations,  including  amounts

provided  as subsidies  or matching  funds  for  various  grant  programs.

38



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANaAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  6. INTERFUND  RECEIVABLES,  PAYABLES  AND  TRANSFERS  (CONTINUED)

Due  To/Due  From

Governmental  Funds

General

CI Reserve

Due To

80,679  S

Due From

1,326,297

NMFA  Projects

Other  State  Funded  Projects

1,298,229

6,440

Business-Type  Funds

Joint  Utility  Office

Electric  Fund

Water  Fund

WWTP

Solid  Waste  Fund

Golf  Course

93,784

28

31,735

95,624

4,726

7,898

Net  Total 1,472,720  S 1,472,720

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT

General  Obligation  Bonds.  The City has the  capacity  to issue  general  obligation  bonds  to provide

funds for the acquisition  and/or  construction  of  major  capital  projects,  but  as of June  30, 2022  no

general  obligation  bonds  had been  issued.

Revenue  Bonds.  The  City  has the  capacity  to issue  bonds  where  the  City pledges  gross  receipts  tax

revenue  and revenues  derived  from  the  acquired  or  constructed  assets  to pay debt  service,  but  as

of  June 30, 2022  the  City  had one  revenue  bond  issued  on February  2, 2012  for  the  construction  of

the  solid  waste  collection  center  and other  equipment  required  for  optimal  operation.  The bond

bears interest  at 3.95%  per annum  and matures  on June 1, 2026.  The payment  of principal,

premium  and interest  thereon,  whether  at maturity  or on a redemption  date,  are paid with  the

income  derived  from  the  operation  of  the  joint  utility  system  which  includes  revenues  from  the

solid  waste  collection  center.

39



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

Governmental  Activities

During  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022,  the  following  changes  occurred  in the  liabilities  reported  in

the  government-wide  statement  of net  position:

Balance

6/30/2021  Additions  Retirements

Police  Department

Building

2020  Refunding

NMFA  Fire Pumper

Law Enforcement

Equipment

Disadvantaged  Funding

Infrastructure

Infrastructure  and IT

Refunding  Recreational

Loan

72,595

1,053,109

75,000

62,919

228,432

705,007

1,135,989

Total  Notes  Payable

Compensated  Absences

Total  Long-term  debt  S

3,333,051

280,219

3,613,270

14,119

114,939

28,311

20,952

111,686

135,447

425,454

111,158

536,612

Balance

6/30/2022

58,476

938,170

46,689

41,967

228,432

593,321

1,000,542

2,907,597

169,061

3,076,658

Due

Within

One Year

14,311

115,372

23,333

20,973

112,827

137,900

424,716

56,354

481,070

On April  14,  2006,  the  City borrowed  S265,152 from the New Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The note
matures  on May  1, 2026  and accrues  interest  at 1.2700%  per  annum.  The proceeds  of the  loan

were  used for  acquiring  a building  for  use by the City's  police  department.  The payments  of

principal  and interest  are paid  from  pledged  gross  receipts  tax  revenues.  As of  June  30, 2022,  the

City  has an outstanding  balance  of  !>58,476.

On September  18, 2020,  the city  refinanced  the  October  13,  2009  loan of !>2,046,949  loan for

!>1,124,188  from the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The loan was funded on September 18,
2020.  The note  matures  on May  1, 2030  and accrues  interest  at rates  from  per  annum.  The

proceeds  of the loan were  used  for  making  improvements  and repairs  to the  City's  streets  and

drainage  systems.  The payments  of principal  and interest  are paid  from  the  first  increment  of one-

quarter  of one percent  (0.25%)  of municipal  gross  receipts  tax,  dedicated  to the  general  fund.  As

of  June  30, 2022,  the  City  has an outstanding  balance  of  5938,170.

OnJune  21, 2013,  the  City  borrowed  !>228,113  from  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The note
matures  on May  1, 2024  and accrues  interest  at O.0071%  per  annum.  The proceeds  of the  loan

were  used  to acquire  a Fire Pumper  for  use by the  City's  volunteer  fire  department.  The payments

of  principal  and interest  are paid  from  an interception  of  the  State  Fire Marshalls  allocation.  As of

June  30, 2022,  the  City has an outstanding  balance  of !>46,689.

40



ST ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

On June 28, 2018, the City borrowed  5103,833  from  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The note

matures  on May 1, 2024 and accrues  interest  at a rate of.099%  per annum.  The proceeds  of the

loan were  used for  acquiring  law enforcement  equipment.  The payments  of principal  and interest

are paid from  pledged  state  shared  gross receipts  tax revenue.  As of  June 30, 2022,  the City has an

outstanding  balance  of 541,967.

On August  30, 2019,  the City issued 52,475,799  bond par amount  in state-shared  gross receipts

tax refunding  bonds,  PPRF-4968  to refund  the series 2009  state  shared  gross receipts  tax bonds,

pay the cost of issuance  and purchase  IT equipment  and Infrastructure.  The associated  debt  was

subsequently  called  on August  30, 2019. The true  interest  cost on the new bond series is 1.52%

with  a final  maturity  on May 1, 2029. The net present  value  savings resulting  from  this refunding

is 5256,051. The difference in cash flow requirements  to service  the old debt  of 51,973,831  and

the cash flows to service  the debt of 51,470,698  is S503,133.  The debt is secured  through

maturity  by state  shared  gross receipts  tax revenues.  For the  current  year, principal  and interest

paid was S247,133  and 526,236,  respectively.  As of June 30, 2022,  the City has an outstanding

balance of 5228,432 (PPRF-4968-C),  5593,321  (PPRF-4968 B), and Sl,000,542  (PPRF-4968-A)

respectively.  For a total  of  51,822,295.

The annual  requirements  to amortize  the governmental  activities  debt as of June 30, 2022,

including  interest  payments,  are as follows:

Year  Ending  June,

30, 2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028-2030

Principal

424,716

428,553

388,196

392,489

381,605

892,038

2,907,597

Interest

27,888

24,352

20,621

16,614

12 ,626

13 ,448

115,549

Admin  Fees

1,993

1,691

1,386

1,100

809

836

7,815

Total

Requirements

459,597

454,596

410,203

410,203

395,040

906,322

3,030,961

The debt service and fire protection  fund have typically  been  used to  liquidate  long-term

liabilities.

41



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

Business-Type  Activities

Balance

6/30/2021

Balance

Additions  Retirements  6/30/2022
Revenue  Bonds

Series  2012  Solid

Waste Revenue S
Total  Revenue  Bonds

Loans  Payable

NMFA

NMFA

NMFA  TorC  19  (66%)

NMFA  TorC  19  (34%)

PER/Asset Mgmt  Plan

Waste  Water  Project

Design/Construction
Phase  2

NMFA

NMFA

N M FA

USDA  Debt

USDA  WWTP

USDA  WWTP

Water  System

Improvement

2019  Water  Projects

Total  Loans  Payable

Compensated

Absences

Total  Long-term  debt  5

520,000

520,000

129,597

91,158

585,714

302,135

43,293

49,999

54,129

63,385

226,921

9,000

835,000

714,792

315,000

1,081,788

59,579

3,420,123  1,141,367

141,064

4,081,187  1,141,367

95,000

95,000

12,815

8,287

41,469

21,391

3,281

3,846

3,867

26,691

95,687

527

16,000

25,669

10,808

425,000

425,000

116,782

82,871

544,245

280,744

40,012

46,153

50,262

36,694

131,234

8,473

819,000

689,123

304,192

1 ,081,788

59,579

2 70,338  4,291,152

52,195

417,533

88,869

4,805,021

Due  Within

One  Year

100,000

100,000

12,847

8,287

42,456

21,900

3,289

3,846

3,867

18,182

65,182

450

16,000

13,254

5,308

214,868

35,888

350,756

Revenue  Bonds

On February 3, 2012, the City issued solid waste revenue bond in the amount  of !>1,260,000  for

the  construction  of  the  solid  waste  collection  center  and purchase  of  any equipment  necessary  for

optimal  operation.  The bond  bears  interest  at 3.95%  per  annum  and  matures  on June  1, 2026.  The

payment  of principal,  premium  and interest  thereon,  whether  at maturity  or on a redemption

date,  are paid with  income  derived  from  the  operation  of  the  joint  utility  system  which  includes

revenues  from  the  solid  waste  collection  center.  As of  June  20, 2022,  the  City has an outstanding

balance of S425,000.

42



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

The  annual  requirements  to amortize  the  revenue  bonds  as of  June 30, 2022,  including  interest

payments,  are as follows:

Year  Ending  June  30,

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

Total  s

Loans  Payable

Principal

100,000

105,000

110,000

110,000

425,000

Interest

16,788

12,838

8,690

4,345

42,661

Total

Requirements

116,788

117,838

118,690

114,345

467  661

On December 30, 2011,  the City  borrowed  5256,000 from  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The

note  matures  on June  1, 2032,  with  0% interest  rate  with  an administrative  fee  component  of  % of

1%.  The proceeds  of  the  loan  were  ground  storage  tanks.  The payments  of  principal  and  interest

are  paid  from  net  revenues  from  the  City"s  utility  system.  At  June  30, 2022  the  City  has an

outstanding  balance  of  S116,782.

On October 1, 2012,  the City borrowed  !>165,741  from  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The

note  matures  on May  1, 2032  and accrues  interest  at 0% interest  rate  per  annum.  The proceeds  of

the  loan were  used for  water  storage  tanks  for  the  City"s water  and sewer  utility  system.  The

payments  of principal  and interest  are paid from  pledged  net revenues  from  the City's  utility

system. At June 30, 2022 the City has an outstanding  balance of S82,871.

On August 17,  2012,  the City borrowed  Sl,424,865  from  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The

note  matures  on May  1, 2033  and accrues  interest  at 3.00%  per  annum  with  an administrative  fee

component  of % of 1%. The proceeds  of  the  loan were  used  to refinance  Revenue  Bonds  95, 96,

and  98. The payments  of  principal  and interest  are paid  from  pledged  net  revenues  from  the  City's

utility  system. At June 30, 2022  the City has an outstanding  balance  of  5824,989.

On March 21, 2014,  the City borrowed  S64,000 from  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The note

matures  on June 1, 2033  and accrues  interest  at 0% per  annum  and an administrative  fee  of  % of

1%.  The proceeds  of  the  loan  were  used  for  storage,  conveyance,  or delivery  of  water  to end  users

and  included  2 planning  reports.  The payments  of  principal  and  administrative  fees  are paid  from

pledged  net  revenues  from  the  City's  utility  system.  At  June  30, 2022  the  City has an outstanding

balance  of  S40,012.

One March 3, 2015, the City borrowed  575,000 from  the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The note

matures  on June 1, 2035  and accrues  interest  at 0% per  annum.  The proceeds  of  the  loan were

used  for  wastewater  system  improvements  Phase 11-A. The payments  of  principal  and interest  are

paid  from  pledged  net revenues  from  the  City's  utility  system.  At June  30, 2022  the  City has an

43



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022
outstanding  balance  of  !>46,153.

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

On January  8, 2016,  the City borrowed  975,000 from the New  Mexico  Finance  Authority.  The note
matures  on June 1, 2035  and accrues  interest  at 0% per annum.  The proceeds  of the  loan  were

used  for  funding  the local matching  requirement  of a Colonias  Infrastructure  Project  to improve

the  City's  wastewater  system  as part  of Phase  11-A. The payments  of  principal  and interest  are paid

from  pledged  net revenues  from  the City's  utility  system.  At June 30, 2022 the City has an

outstanding  balance  of  550,262.

On August  2, 2019  the  City refinanced  a note  from  the NMFA  in the  amount  of S500,318.  The

note  matures  May  1, 2024.  The proceeds  of the loan were  used to refund  the New Mexico

Finance  Authority  loan no. PPRF-1704  (S391,199)  and New  Mexico  environmental  department

loan  no. RIP 95-16  (!>109,119).  The current  year  principal  paid  was  S123,378  (S95,687  for  Electric

and !>26,691  for  Water)  respectively.  The payments  of principal  and interest  are paid from

pledged  net revenues  from  the City's  Joint  Utility  System.  At June 30, 2022  the City has an

outstanding  balance  of  S167,928  (S131,234  Electric  and S36,694  Water).

On September  20, 2019  the  City  borrowed  !>9,000  for  the  preparation  of  a municipal  water  system

preliminary  engineering  report.  Colonias  Infrastructure  project  fund  loan/grant.  NM Colonias

infrastructure  board  (CIB) and the  NM Finance  Authority.  The loan  maturity  is on June  1, 2041..

As of  June  30, 2022,  the  City  has an outstanding  balance  of  58,473.

On May  11,  2016,  the  City issued  Joint  Utility  System  Improvement  Revenue  Bonds,  series  2015,  in

the  principal  amount  of 5910,000 for  the  purpose  of acquiring,  extending,  enlarging,  bettering,

repairing,  or otherwise  improving  the  wastewater  system  within  the  City's  joint  utility  system.  The

bond  bears  interest  at 2.25%  per  annum  and matures  on May  11,  2056.  The payment  of principal,

premium,  and interest  thereon,  whether  at maturity  or  on a redemption  date,  are paid with  net

revenues  derived  from  the  operation  of  the  City's  joint  utility  system.  As of  June  30, 2022,  the  City

has an outstanding  balance  of  S819,000.

On September  5, 2019 the City borrowed  5715,000  for  Phase 2B Improvements  to include

rehabilitation  of existing  biological  treatment  processes  and lift  station  upgrades  to the  Clancy,

North  Date,  Nickel,  and Mims  lift  stations.  Loan maturity  is September  5, 2059  Loan payments

begin  one  year  after  closing  on 9/5/2020.  The interest  rate  is 1.625%.  Funding  was administered

on  behalf  of the  Rural Utilities  Service  (RUS) by the State  and Area staff  of USDA Rural

Development.  As of  June  30, 2022,  the  City has an outstanding  balance  of  !>689,123.

On September  5, 2019 the City borrowed  5315,000 for  Phase 2B Improvements  to include

rehabilitation  of existing  biological  treatment  processes  and lift  station  upgrades  to the  Clancy,

North  Date,  Nickel,  and Mims  lift  stations.  Loan maturity  is September  5, 2059  Loan payments

begin one year after  closing on 9/5/2020. The interest  rate is 2.125%.  Funding  was administered
on  behalf  of the  Rural Utilities  Service  (RUS) by the  State  and Area staff  of USDA Rural

Development.  AsofJune30,2022,theCityhasanoutstandingbalanceof!>304,192.

44



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  mNANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

On June 28, 2019,  the City  borrowed  S620,543 and had S620,542 in grant  for  a total  of 1,241,085

from  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  Drinking  Water  State  Revolving  Loan Fund Loan and

Subsidy  Agreement.  A portion  of  the  Loan funds  made  available  under  this  Agreement  pursuant

to  the  DWSRLF  Act  and Safe Drinking  Water  Act  may  be forgiven,  if forgiven,  will  not  be required

to be repaid.  The note  matures  on June  1, 2041  and accrues  interest  at O.25% per  annum.  The

proceeds  of  the  loan  were  used for  funding  the  acquisition,  design,  construction,  improvement,

expansion,  repair  and rehabilitation  of  drinking  water  supply  facilities  as authorized  by the  Safe

Drinking  Water  Act.

On March 17,  2022,  the City borrowed  !>1,081,788  of  55,542,045 available  from  the  Bank  of  the

Southwest  bridge  loan. The note  matures  on March  27, 2025  and accrues  interest  at 5% per

annum.  Interest  payments  are due on a monthly  basis with  the  principal  amount  being  due  at

date  of maturity.  The proceeds  of the loan were  used for  downtown  distribution  waterline

replacement/rehabilitation  and various  other  water  projects

The annual  requirement  to amortize  the  loan payables  as of June 30, 2022,  including  interest

payments,  are  as follows:

Year  Ending  June,

30, 2022

2023  S

2024

2025

2026

2027

2027-2031

2032-2036

2037-2041

2042-2046

2047-2051

2052-2056

2057-2059

Principal

214,868

219,403

1 ,218,916

139,489

142,994

748,358

335,351

307,536

271,960

299,772

298,822

93,683

4,291,152

Interest

65,262

61,765

57,936

55,190

52,305

212,400

135,110

108,609

82,911

54,462

22,929

1,900

910,779

Admin  Fees

168

85

253

Total

Requirements

280,298

281,253

1,276,852

194,679

195,299

960,758

470,461

416,145

354,871

354,234

321,751

95,583

5,202,184

Compensated  Absences-  Employees  of the  City are able  to accrue  a limited  amount  of  vacation

and other  compensatory  time  during  the  year.  One third  of sick hours  accrued  are payable  to

employees  of  at least  5 years,  and a maximum  of  240  vacation  hours  are payable  to all employees.

Employees  accrue  hours  based  on the  following  schedule:

Sick Leave:

Annual  Leave:

Years  of

Service

0+

0 to  3 Years

3 to 15  Years

15+  Years

Hours  Per

Pay Period

4.O Hours

4.O Hours

6.O Hours

8.O Hours

Working  Days  Per

Year

13 Days (104  Hours)

13 Days (104  Hours)

20 Days (160  Hours)

26 Days (208  Hours)

45



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June  30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

Component  Unit

The  following  summarizes  changes  in long-term  liability  activity  during  fiscal  year  2022:

USDA  Loans  Hacienda  Orgullo  #1  S
USDA  Loans  Hacienda  Orgullo  #2

USDA  Loan Puesta  Del Sol

Compensated  absences

Total  Long-term debt  5

Balance

6/30/2021  Additions  Retirements

227,032

70,613

389,653

30,135

717,433

68,825

68,825

23,782

7,435

13,920

67,763

112,900

Balance

6/30/2022

203,250

63,178

375,733

31,197

673,358

Due

Within

One  Year

23,975

7,497

15,666

31,197

78,335

The USDA Loan liabilities  are collateralized  by the property  purchased/renovated  with  the funds.

Compensated  absences decreased by Sl,062  and the balances are paid from  the programs  under
which  they  are  incurred.

The  Hacienda  Orgullo  notes  are  payable  to  the  u.s. Department  of  Agriculture,  through  the  Rural

Housing  Service.  The  stated  interest  rates  are paid  1% by the  Authority,  and  the  remainder  by

Rural  Housing  Service,  in the  form  of  a debt  service  subsidy.

The  Puesta  del Sol note  is payable  to the  u.s. Department  of  Agriculture,  through  the  Rural

Housing  Service.  The Authority  receives  a fixed  debt  service  subsidy  from  the  Rural  Housing

Service  of  53,681 per  month.

The  terms  of  each  note  payable  are  summarized  below:

Description

USDA Loan Hacienda  Orgullo  #1

USDA Loan Hacienda  Orgullo  #2

USDA Loan Puesta  Del Sol

Total  Loans

Date  of

Issue

12/19/1981

12/19/1981

12/1/1994

Maturity

Date

8/19/2030

10/19/2030

3/1/2034

Interest

Rate

1.OO%

I.OO%

1.OO%

Subsidy

Rate

10.750%

9.000%

11.875%

Original

Amount  of

Issue

S 312,140
1,000,000

495,788

Balance

June  30,

2022

S 203,250

63,178

375,733

S 642,161

46



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  7. LONG-TERM  DEBT  (CONTINUED)

Debt  service  requirements  on long-term  debt  at June  30, 2022,  are as follows:

Fiscal Year

Ending  June

30, 2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2026-2031

2032-2034

Principal

S 47,138
49,419

51,951

54,761

57,889

287,516

93,487

S 642,161

Interest

71,279

61,905

56,819

51,428

45,694

131,980

10,506

S 425,048

Total  Debt

Service

118,417

111,324

108,770

106,189

103,583

419,496

103,993

!> 1,067,209

NOTE  8. RESTRICTED  FUND  BALANCES

Fund  balances  were  restricted  for  the  following  purposes:

Subsequent  Years Expenditures.  The New Mexico  Department  of Finance  and Administration

(DFA)  requires  that 1/12th of  the  general  fund  budgeted  expenditures  be restricted  as subsequent

year  expenditures  to maintain  an adequate  cash flow  until  the  next  significant  GRT collection.

NOTE  9.  COMMITMENTS  AND  CONTINGENCIES

Risk Management.  The City is also exposed  to various  risks of losses related  to torts;  theft  of,

damage  to, and destruction  of  assets;  errors  and omission;  and natural  disasters.  In addition,  the

City  is party  to numerous  pending  or threatened  lawsuits,  under  which  it may be  required  to

pay  certain  amounts  upon  final  disposition  of  these  matters.  The City  has historically  retained

these  risks, except  where  it has determined  that  commercial  insurance  is more  cost  beneficial  or

legally  required.  The City has covered  all claim  settlements  and  judgments  out  of  its General  Fund

resources,  except  where  specifically  identifiable  to an enterprise  fund.  The City  currently  reports

substantially  all of its risk management  activities,  except  worker's  compensation,  in its General

Fund.  Claims  expenditures  and liabilities  are reported  when  it is probable  that  a loss has occurred

and the  amount  of  that  loss can be reasonably  estimated.  Current  liabilities  are reported  when

the  liability  has matured.  These  losses include  an estimate  of  claims  that  have  been  incurred  but

not  reported.

Contingent  Liabilities.  Amounts  received  or receivable  from  grant  agencies  are subject  to audit

and adjustment  by grantor  agencies,  principally  the federal  government.  Any disallowed  claims,

including  amounts  already  collected,  may constitute  a liability  of the applicable  funds.  The

amount,  if any, of  expenditures  that  may  be disallowed  by the  grantor  cannot  be determined  at

this  time,  although  the  government  expects  such  amounts,  if any,  to be immaterial.

47



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE 10.  JOINTLY GOVERNED ORGANIZATIONS

The City is a participant in a joint  powers agreement with the Village of Williamsburg for police
protection  services  wherein  the  City  is to provide  management,  operations,  patrols,  police  powers

under  the  direction  and guidance  of the  City Chief  of Police  and the  Trustees  of the  Village  in

accordance  with  applicable  provisions  of  the  New  Mexico  State  Laws and Regulations.  The  Village

will pay the City  S40,000 yearly.  The agreement  was  entered  into  on February  10,  2015.  The  term

of  this  contract  is three  years,  each  fiscal  year  the  party's  shall  review  the  agreement.

The City is a participant in a joint  powers agreement with the City of Elephant Butte for animal
control  services.  The City of Truth  or Consequences  shall  provide,  through  the  Animal  Control

Officer,  control  of  dangerous  animals  and enforcement  of  the  City of Elephant  Butte"s  Ordinance

No. 134. The City of Elephant Butte  shall pay !>50 per response and/or patrol  plus an additional

525 per hour  after  the  first  hour.  The contract  may  be renewed  annually  for  up to 2 additional

years.

The City is a participant in a memorandum of understanding with Sierra County for MALCO site
cleanup.  The parties  shall  endeavor  to work  together  to prepare  and submit  a grant  application  to

secure  funding  to clean  the  MALCO  site  and nearby  county  sites,  and to expend  funds  received  in

conjunction  with  the  grant  application  purpose.  This agreement  was entered  into  on March  16,

2015.  The agreement  is cancellable  by either  party  within  30 days advance  written  notice.

The  City  is a participant  in a joint  powers  agreement  with  Sierra  County  to share  resources  in order

to protect  the citizens  of the County  and to humanely  treat  the stray  animals  in the  County

through the joint exercise of the City's Animal Control Officers. The County shall pay the City, S30
for  each response  by the  City's  Animal  Control  Officers  as requested  by the  County.  The County

shall  be responsible  for  any  charges  arising  from  the  "animal  shelter"  related  to care,  feeding  and

disposal.  The contract  shall  remain  in effect  for  3 years  until  it is terminated  pursuant  to  the  terms

of  the  JPA.

The  City  is a participant  in a joint  powers  agreement  with  Sierra  County  for  fiscal  agent  for  animal

shelter  services  with  Sierra  Veterinary  Services.  The City has entered  into  a contract  with  the

Sierra  Veterinary  Services  for  the  housing,  feeding,  adoption,  and  final  disposition  of all

impounded animals.  The County  shall  be 53,000 per  month  for  all regular  services.  The contract

may  be renewed  annually  for  up to  4 years,  upon  the  parties  "mutual  consent.

The City is a participant in a memorandum of understanding with the City of Truth or
Consequences  Housing  Authority  wherein  the City shall provide  the following  equipment  and

services  to the  Housing  Authority;  1 recycling  collection  trailer  with  recycling  bins and processing

of recyclable  materials.  The Housing  Authority  shall  pay a fee  of !>50 per  trailer  to the  City in the

event  delivered  materials  contain  greater  than  25% contaminant  by volume.  This  agreement  shall

remain  in effect  until  terminated  by either  party  pursuant  to  the  agreement  terms.

The City is a participant in a joint  powers agreement with the Sierra County, the Village of
Williamsburg, and the City of Elephant Butte wherein  all parties agree to provide
intergovernmental  cooperation  between  each participant  for  the  centralized  dispatching  of area

law  enforcement  and emergency  services,  and to allow  entry  by other  subdivisions  or municipal

corporations. The parties to the agreement are responsible each for a base amount of 5200,000

48



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE 10.  JOINTLY  GOVERNED ORGANIZATIONS  (CONTINUED)

annually,  but shall be negotiated.  The agreement  was entered  into  on June 22, 2010  and will

remain  in full  force  until  by mutual  agreement  of  the  parties  or by written  notice  by one  party  to

the  other  giving  30 day notice  of cancellation.  Each party  is responsible  for  the  audit  of its own

related  expenditures.

The City is a participant  in a joint  powers  agreement  with  the New  Mexico  Spaceport  Authority

wherein  both  parties  agree  to provide  services  for  the  reconstruction,  administration,  and use for

the Spaceport related activities.  The City is responsible  for  S175,000 contribution  for

environmental  remediation.  The  agreement  was entered  into  on October  29, 2009  and will  remain

in full  force  for  one year  unless  mutually  agreed  by both  parties  to extend  to a possible  five  to

thirty  years.  The agreement  can be terminated  upon  30 days of written  notice.  Each party  is

responsible  for  the  audit  of  its own  related  expenditures.

The City is a participant  in a joint  powers agreement  with the Village of Williamsburg  for road
maintenance  wherein  the  City is to provide  road  maintenance  services  which  includes,  but  is not

limited  to street  sweeping,  pot hole patching,  replacement  of street  signs and grant  writing

assistance.  The  Village  will  pay  the  City  pursuant  to  a rate  schedule  and  reimburse  the  City  for  fees

charged  in the performance  of this MOU.  This contract  is renewable  on an annual  basis. The

agreement  can be terminated  upon  30 days  of  written  notice.

The City is a participant in a joint  powers agreement  with the Sierra County, the Village of
Williamsburg,  and the City of Elephant Butte wherein all parties agree to provide  and maintain  an

adequate  health  care facility,  including  acute  care hospital  within  the County.  The  City  is

responsible for 3/16% gross  receipts  tax,  pledged  for  operations.  The  pledge  shall  not  exceed  20

years.  The agreement  was adopted  on May  14,  1998  and revised  on July 15,  2009  and will  remain

in full  force  until  by mutual  agreement  of the parties  or by written  notice  by one party  to the

other  giving  30 day notice  of  cancellation.  Each party  is responsible  for  the  audit  of its own  related

expenditures.

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN

General  Information  about  the  Pension  Plan

Plan  Description  -  Public  Employees  Retirement  Fund  is a cost-sharing,  multiple  employer  defined

benefit  pension  plan. This fund  has six divisions  of members,  including  State  General,  State

Police/Adult Correction  Officers,  Municipal  General, Municipal  Police/Detention  Officers,

Municipal  Fire, and State  Legislative  Divisions,  and  offers  24 different  types  of  coverage  within  the

PERA plan.  All assets accumulated  may be used to pay benefits,  including  refunds  of member

contributions,  to any of  the  plan  members  or beneficiaries,  as defined  by the  terms  of  this  plan.

Certain  coverage  plans  are only  applicable  to a specific  division.  Eligibility  for  membership  in the

Public  Employees  Retirement  Fund is set forth  in the  Public  Employees  Retirement  Act (Chapter

10,  Article  11, NMSA  1978).  Except  as provided  for  in the  Volunteer  Firefighters  Retirement  Act

(10-11A-1  to 10-11A-7,  NMSA  1978),  the  Judicial  Retirement  Act (10-12B-1  to 10-12B-19,  NMSA

1978),  the  Magistrate  Retirement  Act (10-12C-1  to 10-12C-18,  NMSA  1978),  and the Educational

Retirement  Act (Chapter  22, Article  11,  NMSA  1978),  each employee  and elected  official  of  every

49



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CJTY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

affiliated  public  employer  is required  to be a member  in the  Public  Employees  Retirement  Fund,

unless  specifically  excluded.

Benefits  Provided. Benefits are generally available at age 65 with five or more years of service or
after  25 years  of  service  regardless  of  age for  TIER I members.  Provisions  also  exist  for  retirement

between  ages 60 and 65, with  varying  amounts  of service  required.  Certain  police  and fire

members  may  retire  at any  age  with  20 or more  years  of  service  for  Tier  I members.  Generally,  the

amount  of retirement  pension  is based  on final  average  salary,  which  is defined  under  TierI  as the

average  of  salary  for  the  36 consecutive  months  of  credited  service  producing  the  largest  average;

credited  service;  and the pension  factor  of the  applicable  coverage  plan.  Monthly  benefits  vary

depending  upon  the plan under  which  the member  qualifies,  ranging  from  2% to 3.5% of the

member's  final  average  salary  per  year  of service.  The maximum  benefit  that  can be paid to a

retiree  may not  exceed  a range  of 60% to 90% of the  final  average  salary,  depending  on the

division.  Benefits  for  duty  and non-duty  death  and disability  and for  post-retirement  survivors"

annuities  are  also  available.

TIER //. The retirement  age and service  credit  requirements  for  normal  retirement  for  PERA state

and  municipal  general  members  hired  increased  effective  July  1, 2013  with  the  passage  of  Senate

Bill 27 in the 2013 Legislative Session. Under the new requirements  (Tier 11), @eneral members are
eligible  to retire  at any age if the  member  has at least  eight  years  of service  credit  and the  sum of

the  member's  age and service  credit  equals  at least  85 or  at age  67 with  8 or more  years  of  service

credit.  General  members  hired  on or before  June  30, 2013  (Tier  I) remain  eligible  to retire  at any

age with  25 or more  years  of  service  credit.  Under  Tier  11, police  and  firefighters  in Plans  3, 4, and 5

are eligible  to retire  at any age with  25 or more  years  of service  credit.  State  police  and adult

correctional  officers,  peace  officers  and municipal  juvenile  detention  officers  will  remain  in 25-

year  retirement  plans,  however,  service  credit  will  no longer  be enhanced  by 20%.  All public

safety  members  in Tier  II may  retire  at age 60 with  6 or more  years  of  service  credit.  Generally,

under  Tier  II pension  factors  were  reduced  by.5%,  employee  contributions  increased  1.5  percent

and effective  July  1, 2014  employer  contributions  were  raised  .05 percent.  The computation  of

final  average  salary  increased  as the  average  of  salary  for  60 consecutive  months.

50



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

Contributions.  See PERA"s comprehensive  annual  financial  report  for  Contribution  provided  description.

PERA  Contribution  Rates  and  Pension  Factors  in  effect  during  FY21

Coverage  Plan

Employee  Contributioii

Percentage

Employer

Contribution

Percentage

Pension  Factor  per  year

ofService

Pension

Maximum

US It

rcitcntage

ota tlie  Final

Average

Salary

Annual

Salary  les<

than

$20,000

Annuiil

Siilary

greater  than

$20,000

TIER  l TIER  2

ST  ATE  PLAN

StafePlan3 17.42% 19.42% 117.74% 13.0% 12.5% 190%
MUNICIPAL  PLANS  1-  4

Municipal  Plgi  l

(plan  open  to new  employers)
7.0% 8.5% 7.65% 2.0% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Plan  2

(plan  open  to new  employers)
9. 15% 10.65% 9.80% 2.5% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Plan  3

(plan  closed  to new  employers  6/95)
13.15% 14.65% 9.80% 3.0% 2.5% 90%

Municipal  Plan  4

(plan  closed  to new  employers  6/00)
15.65% 17.15% 12.30% 3.0% 2.5% 90%

MUNICIPAL  POLICE  PLANS  l-  5

Municipal  Police  Plan  1 7.0% 8.5% 10.65% 2.0% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Police  Plan  2 7.0% 8.5% 15.65% 2.5% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Police  Plan  3 7.0% 8.5% 19.15% 2.5% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Police  Plan  4 12.35% 13.85% 19. 15% 3.0% 2.5% 90%

Municipal  Police  Plan  5 16.3% 17.8% 19.15% 3.5% 3.0% 90%

MUNICIPAL  FIRE  PLANS  l - 5

Municipal  Fire  Plan  l 8.0% 9.5% 11.65% 2.0% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Fire  Plan  2 8.0% 9.5% 18.15% 2.5% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Fire  Plan  3 8.0% 9.5% 21.90% 2.5% 2.0% 90%

Municipal  Fire  Plan  4 12.8% 14.3% 21.90% 3.0% 2.5% 90%

Municipal  Fire  Plan  5 16.2% 17.7% 21.90% 3.5% 3.0% 90%

MUNICIPAL  DETENTION  OF'FICER  Pi,AN  1

MunicipalDetentionOfficerPlan l 116.65% 118.15% 117.30% 13.0% 13.0% 190%
ST  ATE  POLICE  AND  ADULT  CORRECTIONAL  OFFICER  PLANS,  ETC.

State  Police  and Adult  Correctional

Officer  Plan  l
7.6% 9. 1% 25.50% 3.0% 3.0% 90%

State  Plan  3 - Peace  Officer 7.42% 8.92% 17.24% 3.0% 3.0% 90%

Juvenile  Conectional  Officer  Plan  2 4.78% 6.28% 26.37% 3.0% 3.0% 90%



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANC.IAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

Pension Liabilities,  Pension Expense, and Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources and Deferred  Inflows
of  Resources Regated to Pensions: At June 30, 2022, the City reported a liability  of !>5,050,051  for
its proportionate  share  of  the  net  pension  liability.  The net pension  liability  was measured  as of

June 30, 2021,  and the total  pension  liability  used to calculate  the net pension  liability  was

determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of  June  30, 2020.  The total  pension  liability  was rolled-

forward  from  the  valuation  date  to  the  plan  year  ending  June  30, 2021  using  generally  accepted

actuarial  principles.  Therefore,  the  employer's  portion  was established  as of  the  measurement

date  of June 30, 2020.  There  were  no significant  events  or changes  in benefit  provision  that

required  an adjustment  to the  roll-forward  liabilities  as of  June  30, 2021.  The City's  proportion  of

the  net  pension  liability  was based  on a projection  of  the  City's  long-term  share  of contributions

to the  pension  plan relative  to the  projected  contributions  of  all participating  entities,  actuarially

determined.

For  PERA Fund  Division  Municipal  General,  at June 30, 2022,  the  City reported  a liability  of

S3,763,778 for  its proportionate  share  of the  net  pension  liability.  At June  30, 20201,  the  City's

proportion  was.334063%  percent,  which  was an increase  of O..020063%  from  its proportion

measured  as ofJune  30, 2020.

For the  year  ended  June 30, 2022,  the  City recognized  PERA Fund Division  Municipal  General

pension  expense  of  5508,732. At June  30, 2022,  the  City reported  PERA Fund Division  Municipal

General  deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  or resources  related  to pensions

from  the  following  sources:

Deferred

Outflows  of

Resources

Deferred

Inflows  of

Resources

Differences  between  expected  and actual

experience 93,694 12,886

Changes  in assumptions 1,238

Net  difference  between  projected  and  actual

earnings  on pension  plan investments 1,546,697

Changes  in proportion  and differences  between

City's  contributions  and proportionate  share  of

contributions 448,080 64,084

City's  contributions  subsequent  to  the

measurement  date 307,783

Total 850,795 1,623,667

52



ST  ATE  OFNEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

S307,783 reported  as deferred outflows  of resources  related to pensions resulting from the City"s
contributions  subsequent  to the  measurement  date  will  be recognized  as a reduction  of  the  net

pension  liability  in the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.  Other  amounts  reported  as deferred  outflows  of

resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to pensions  will  be recognized  in pension

expense  as follows:

Year  ended  June  30:

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

Thereafter

(72,314)

(101,453)

(272,565)

(634,323)

For  PERA Fund  Division  Municipal  Police,  at June 30, 2022,  the City reported  a liability  of

Sl,286,273  for  its proportionate  share of the net pension liability. At June 30, 2021,  the City's
proportion  was O.24872%  percent,  which  was an increase  of O.02522%  from  its proportion

measured  as ofJune  30, 2020.

For the year  ended  June 30, 2022,  the City recognized  PERA Fund Division  Municipal  Police

pension expense  of S141,047. At June 30, 2022, the City reported  PERA Fund Division Municipal
Police  deferred  outflows  of  resources  and deferred  inflows  or  resources  related  to pensions  from

the  following  sources:

Differences  between  expected  and actual

experience

Changes  in assumptions

Net  difference  between  projected  and actual

earnings  on pension  plan  investments

Changes  in proportion  and differences  between

City's  contributions  and proportionate  share  of

contributions

City's  contributions  subsequent  to  the

measurement  date

Total

Deferred

Outflows  of

Resources

97,244

501

156,995

101,051

355,791

Deferred

Inflows  of

Resources

466,258

156  606

622,864

53



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

aTY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June  30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

5101,051  reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources  related  to pensions resulting  from  the City's
contributions  subsequent  to the  measurement  date  June  30, 2020  will  be recognized  as a

reduction  of  the  net  pension  liability  in the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.  Other  amounts  reported  as

deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  of  resources  related  to pensions  will  be

recognized  in pension  expense  as follows:

Component  Unit

Year  ended  June  30

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

Thereafter

(37,550)

(81,669)

(58,891)

(190,014)

For  PERA  Fund  Municipal  General  Division,  attune  30,  2022,  the  Truth  or  Consequences  Housing

Authority  reported  a liability  of Sl,138,148  for  its proportionate  share of the net pension liability.
At June  30, 2021,  the  Housing  Authority's  proportion  was .1010%,  which  was a increase  of

0.0129%  from  its proportion  measured  as of  June  30,  2020.

For  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022,  the  Truth  or Consequences  Housing  Authority  recognized

PERA Fund Municipal  General Division pension expense of S144,805. At June 30, 2022, the
Housing  Authority  reported  PERA  Fund  Municipal  General  Division  deferred  outflows  of

resources  and  deferred  inflows  or  resources  related  to  pensions  from  the  following  sources:

Differences  between  expected  and  actual

experience

Changes  in assumptions

Net  difference  between  projected  and  actual

earnings  on pension  plan  investments

Changes  in proportion  and  differences  between

Authority's  contributions  and  proportionate  share

of  contributions

Authority's  contributions  subsequent  to  the

measurement  date

Total

Deferred

Outflows  of

Resources

374

147,853

28,333

84,436

260,996

Deferred

Inflows  of

Resources

467,713

35,396

3,897

507,006

54



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANaAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

S84,436 reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources  related  to pensions  resulting  from  the

Housing  Authority's  contributions  subsequent  to the measurement  date  June  30, 2020  will  be

recognized  as a reduction  of the  net pension  liability  in the year  ended  June  30, 2022.  Other

amounts  reported  as deferred  outflows  of  resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to

pensions  will  be recognized  in pension  expense  as follows:

Year  ended  June  30

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

Thereafter

(34,082)

(43,221)

(60,957)

(192,186)

Actuarial  assumptions;  The total  pension  liability  in the  June 30, 2020  actuarial  valuation  was

determined  using  the  following  significant  actuarial  assumptions,  applied  to all periods  included

in the  measurement.

Actuarial  valuation  date

Actuarial  cost  method

Amortization  method

Amortization  period

Asset  valuation  method

Actuarial  assumptions

Investment  rate  of  return

Projected  benefit  payment

Payroll  growth

Projected  salary  increases

Includes  inflation  at

Mortality  assumption

Experience  study  dates

June  30, 2020

Entry  age normal

Level  Percentage  of  Pay

Solved  for  based  on statutory  rates

4 Year  smoothed  Market  Value

7.25%  annual  rate,  net  of investment  expense

100  years

3.00%

3.25%  to 13.50%  annual  rate

2.50%

2.75%  all other  years

The mortality  assumptions  are  based  on the

RPD-2014  Blue  Collar  mortality  table  with

female  ages set forward  one year.  Future

improvement  in mortality  rates  is assumed

using 60%  of the  MP-2017  projection  scale

generationally.  For non-public  safety  groups,

25% of in-service  deaths  are assumed  to be

duty  related  and 35% are assumed  to be duty-

related  fo'r public  safety  groups.

July 1, 2008  to June 30, 2017 (demographic)

and  July  1,  2010  through  June  20,  2018

(economic)

55



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANaAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

The  total  pension  liability,  net pension  liability,  and certain  sensitivity  information  are based  on

an actuarial  valuation  performed  as of June 30, 2020.  The total  pension  liability  was rolled-

forward  from  the  valuation  date  to  the  plan  year  ended  June  30, 2021.  These  assumptions  were

adopted  by the  Board  use in the  June  30, 2020  actuarial  valuation.

The long-term  expected  rate of return  on pension  plan investments  was determined  using  a

building-block  method  in which  best-estimate  ranges  of expected  future  real rates  of return

(expected  returns,  net  of pension  plan  investment  expense  and inflation)  are developed  for  each

major  asset  class.  These  ranges  are combined  to produce  the  long-term  expected  rate  of  return

by weighting  the  expected  future  real rates  of return  by the  target  asset  allocation  percentage

and by adding  expected  inflation.  The target  allocation  and best  estimates  of  arithmetic  real rates

of  return  for  each  major  asset  class are summarized  in the  following  table:

Asset  Class

Global  Equity

Risk Reduction  & Mitigation

Credit  Oriented  Fixed Income

Real Assets

Multi-Risk  Allocation

Total

Target  Allocation

35.50%

19.50%

15.00%

20.00%

10.OO%

100.O%

Long-Term  Expected

Real Rate  of  Return

5.90%

1.OO%

6.20%

6.00%

6.40%

Discount  rate:  A single  discount  rate  of  7.25%  was used to measure  the  total  pension  liability  as

of  June 30, 2021.  This single  discount  rate  was based  on a long-term  expected  rate  of return  on

pension  plan  investments  of  7.25%,  compounded  annually,  net of  expense.  Based on the  stated

assumptions  and the projection  of cash flows,  the plan's  fiduciary  net position  and future

contributions  were  projected  to be available  to finance  all projected  future  benefit  payments  of

current  plan  members.  Therefore,  the long-term  expected  rate of return  on  pension  plan

investments  was applied  to all periods  of projected  benefit  payments  to determine  the  total

pension  liability.

The projections  of cash flows  used to determine  this  single  discount  rate assumed  that  plan

member  and employer  contributions  will  be made  at the  current  statutory  levels.

Sensitivity  of  the Employer's  proportionate  share of  the net pension liability  to changes in the
discount  rate:  The following  presents  the  City's  proportionate  share  of the  net  pension  liability

calculated  using  the  discount  rate  of  7.25  percent,  as well  as what  the  City's  proportionate  share

of the net pension  liability  would  be if it were  calculated  using a discount  rate  that  is 1-

percentage-point  lower  (6.25 percent)  or 1-percentage-point  higher  (8.25 percent)  than  the

current  rate:

56



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l1.  PENSION  PLAN  - PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  PLAN  (CONTINUED)

PERA Fund  Division  Municipal  General

City's  proportionate  share  of  the  net

pension  liability

PERA Fund  Division  Municipal  Police

City's  proportionate  share  of  the  net

pension  liability

1%

Decrease

(6.25%)

6,751,390

1%

Decrease

(6.25%)

2,251,919

Current

Discount

Rate

(7.25%)

3 763 778

Current

Discount

Rate

(7.25%)

1,286,273

1%

Increase

(8.25%)

1,285,467

1%

Increase

(8,25%)

496,055

Pension plan fiduciary  net position: Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net
position  is available  in separately  issued  PERA financial  reports.

Payables  to the  pension  p/an:  At June  30, 2022  the  City  had  no outstanding  contributions  to  the
pension  plan and therefore,  had no payables  reported  as of  June  30, 2022.

Component  Unit

Sensitivity of the Employer's proportionate  share of the net pension liability  to changes in the
discount  rate:  The  following  presents  the  Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority"s
proportionate  share  of  the  net  pension  liability  calculated  using  the  discount  rate  of  7.25  percent,
as well  as what  the  Authority's  proportionate  share  of  the  net  pension  liability  would  be if it were
calculated  using  a discount  rate  that  is 1-percentage-point  lower  (6.25  percent)  or 1-percentage-
point  higher  (8.25  percent)  than  the  current  rate:

PERA Fund  Division  Municipal  General

Housing  Authority's  proportionate

share  of  the  net  pension  liability

1%

Decrease

(6.25%)

2,041,587

Current

Discount

Rate

(7.25%)

1,138,148

1%

Increase

(8.25%)

388,719

Pension plan fiduciary  net position: Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net
position  is available  in separately  issued  PERA financial  reports.

Payables  to the  pension  p/an;  As of June 30, 2022,  amounts  due  to PERA from  the  Authority
totaled  50.

57



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  12.  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  - ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN

Plan  Description  - Employees  of  the  City are provided  with  OPEB through  the  Retiree  Health  Care
Fund (the  Fund)-a  cost-sharing  multiple-employer  defined  benefit  OPEB plan administered  by
the New Mexico  Retiree  Health  Care Authority  (NMRHCA).  NMRHCA  was formed  February  13,
1990,  under  the  New  Mexico  Retiree  Health  Care  Act  (the  Act)  of New  Mexico  Statutes  Annotated,
as amended  (NMSA  1978),  to administer  the Fund under  Section  10-7C-1-19  NMSA  1978.  The
Fund  was  created  to provide  comprehensive  group  health  insurance  coverage  forindividuals  (and

their  spouses,  dependents  and surviving  spouses)  who  have retired  or will retire  from  public
service  in New  Mexico.

NMRHCA  is an independent  agency  of the State  of New Mexico.  The funds  administered  by
NMRHCA  are considered  part  of  the  State  of New  Mexico  financial  reporting  entity  and are OPEB
trust  funds  of the State  of New  Mexico.  NMRHCA's  financial  information  is included  with  the
financial  presentation  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico.

Benefits  provided.  The Fund is a multiple  employer  cost  sharing  defined  benefit  healthcare  plan
that  provides  eligible  retirees  (including  terminated  employees  who  have accumulated  benefits
but  are not  yet  receiving  them),  their  spouses,  dependents  and  surviving  spouses  and dependents
with  health  insurance  and prescription  drug  benefits  consisting  of a plan,  or optional  plans of
benefits,  that  can be contributions  to the  Fund and by co-payments  or out-of-pocket  payments  of
eligible  retirees.

Employees  covered  by benefit  terms  -  At June 30, 2021,  the Fund's  measurement  date,  the
following  employees  were  covered  by the  benefit  terms:

Plan membership

Current  retirees  and  surviving  spouses

Inactive  and  eligible  for  deferred  benefit

Current  active  members

Active  membership

State  general

State  police  and corrections

Municipal  general

Municipal  police

Municipal  fire

Educational  Retirement  Board

53,092

11,754

92,484

157,330

18,691

1 ,919

20,357

1,573

756

49,188

92,484

Contributions  -  Employer  and employee  contributions  to the  Fund total  3% for  non-enhanced
retirement  plans  and 3.75%  of  enhanced  retirement  plans  of  each participating  employee's  salary
as required  by Section  10-7C-15  NMSA  1978.  The contributions  are established  by statue  and are
not based on  an  actuarial  calculation.  All employer  and employee  contributions  are  non-
refundable  under  any circumstance,  including  termination  of  the  employer's  participation  in the

Fund. Contributions  to the  Fund  from  the  City  were  !>113,894  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.

58



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES  TO  FINANaAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  12.  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN
(CONTINUED)

Contributions  -  Component  Unit  -  Employer  and  employee  contributions  to  the  Fund  total  3% for
non-enhanced  retirement  plans  and 3.75%  of enhanced  retirement  plans of each participating
employee's  salary  as required  by Section  10-7C-15  NMSA  1978.  The contributions  are established
by statue  and are not  based  on an actuarial  calculation.  All employer  and employee  contributions
are non-refundable  under  any circumstance,  including  termination  of  the  employer's  participation
in the Fund. Contributions  to the  Fund  from  the Authority  were  S 14,322  for  the year  ended  June
30, 2022.

OPEB Liabilities,  OPEB Expense,  Deferred  Outflows  of Resources  and Deferred  Inflows  of
Resources  Related  to OPEB

At June  30, 2022,  the  City reported  a liability  of  S2,665,183  for  its proportionate  share  of  the  net
OPEB liability.  The net OPEB liability  was measured  as of June 30, 2021,  and the  total  OPEB
liability  used to calculate  the net OPEB liability  was determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of
June  30, 2021.  The City's  proportion  of  the  net  OPEB liability  was based  on actual  contributions
provided  to the  Fund for  the  year  ending  June  30, 2021.  At  June 30, 2021,  the  City's  proportion
was  O.081  percent.

For  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022,  the  City  recognized  OPEB income  of  S271,560.  At  June  30, 2022
the  City reported  deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources  related  to
OPEB from  the  following  sources:

Deferred

Outflows  of

Resources

Deferred

Inflows  of

Resources
Differences  between  expected  and actual  experience 38,968 425,041

Changes  in assumptions 533,594 963,558

Change  in proportion 280,125 132,676

Net  difference  between  projected  and  actual  earnings  on
OPEB plan  investments 76,395

Employer  contributions  subsequent  to  the  measurement
date 75,929

Total 928,616 1,597,670

Deferred  outflows  of resources  totaling  S75,929 represent  City  contributions  to the Fund made
subsequent  to  the  measurement  date  and will  be recognized  as a reduction  of  net  OPEB liability  in
the  year  ending  June 30, 2022.  Other  amounts  reported  as deferred  outflows  of resources  and
deferred  inflows  of  resources  will  be recognized  in OPEB expense  as follows:

59



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June  30, 2022

NOTE  12,  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN

(CONTINUED)

Year  ended  June  30:

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

Total

(364,238)

(226,865)

(114,274)

26,502

(66,108)

(744,983)

OPEB Liabilities,  OPEB  Expense,  Deferred  Outflows  of Resources  and Deferred  Inflows  of

Resources  Related  to  OPEB  -  Component  Unit

At June 30, 2022, the Authority  reported  a liability  of !>518,559  for its proportionate  share of the
net  OPEB liability.  The  net  OPEB liability  was  measured  as of  June  30, 2021,  and  the  total  OPEB

liability  used  to calculate  the  net  OPEB liability  was  determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of

June  30,  2021.  The  Authority's  proportion  of the  net OPEB  liability  was  based  on  actual

contributions  provided  to the  Fund  for  the  year  ending  June  30, 2021.  At June  30, 2022,  the

Authority's  proportion  was  O.01576  percent.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Authority  recognized  OPEB income  of S44,201. At June 30,
2022 the Authority  reported  deferred  outflows  of resources  and deferred  inflows  of resources

related  to OPEB from  the following  sources:

Differences  between  expected  and  actual  experience

Deferred

Outflows  of

Resources

103,820

Changes  in assumptions

Changes  in proportions 100,797

Net  difference  between  projected  and  actual  earnings  on

OPEB  plan  investments 7,582

Employer  contributions  subsequent  to  the  measurement

date

Total

14,322

226,521

Deferred

Inflows  of

Resources

187,478

14,864

44,925

82,699

329,966

60



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  12.  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN

(CONTINUED)

Deferred  outflows  of resources  totaling  S14,322  represent  Authority  contributions  to the Fund

made  subsequent  to the  measurement  date  and will  be recognized  as a reduction  of net  OPEB

liability  in the year  ending  June 30, 2022.  Other  amounts  reported  as deferred  outflows  of

resources  and  deferred  inflows  of  resources  will  be recognized  in OPEB expense  as follows:

Year  ended  June  30:

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

Total

(62,191)

(34,671)

(16,547)

737

(5,095)

(117,767)

Actuarial  assumptions.  The total  OPEB liability  was determined  by an actuarial  valuation  as of

June  30, 2021,  using  the  following  actuarial  assumptions:

Valuation  date June  30, 2021

Actuarial  cost  method Entry  age normal,  level percent  of pay, calculated  on individual

employee  basis

Asset  valuation  method

Actuarial  assumptions:

Inflation

Projected  payroll  increases

Market  value  of  assets

2.30%  for  ERB; 2.50%  for  PERA

3.25%  to 13.00%  based  on years  of  service,  including  inflation

Investment  rate  of return 7.00%, net of OPEB plan  investment  expense  and margin  for

adverse  deviation  including  inflation

Health  care  cost  trend  rate 8% graded  down  to  4.5%  over  14  years  for  Non-Medicare  medical

plan  costs  and 7.5%  graded  down  to 4.5%  over  12  years  for

Medicare  medical  plan  costs

Mortality ERB members:  2020  GRS Southwest  Region  Teacher  Mortality

Table,  set  back  one  year  (and  scaled  at  95%  for  males).

Generational  mortality  improvements  in accordance  with  the

Ultimate  MP scales are projected  from  the year  2020.  PERA

members:  Headcount-Weighted  RP-2014  Blue Collar  Annuitant

Mortality,  set  forward  one  year  for  females,  projected

generationally  with  Scale  MP-2017  times  60%.

61



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l2,  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN

(CONTINUED)

Rate of Return  - The  long-term  expected  rate  of return  on  OPEB  plan  investments  was

determined  using  a building-block  method  in which  the  expected  future  real rates  of  return  (net  of

investment  fees and inflation)  are developed  for  each major  asset class.  These  returns  are

combined  to produce  the  long-term  expected  rate  of return  by weighting  the  expected  future  real

rates  of return  by the  target  asset allocation  percentage,  adding  expected  inflation  and

subtracting  expected  investment  expenses  and a risk  margin.  The target  allocation  and projected

arithmetic  real rates  of return  for  each major  asset  class, after  deducting  inflation,  but before

investment  expenses, used in the derivation  of the lone-term expected investment  rate of return
assumptions.

The  best  estimates  for  the  long-term  expected  rate  of  return  is summarized  as follows:

Asset  Class

u.s.  Care fixed  income

u.s. equity  -  large  cap

Non u.s. -  emerging  markets

Non  u.s. -  developed  equities

Private  equity

Credit  and  structured  finance

Real estate

Absolute  return

u.s. equity -  small/mid  cap

Long-Term

Rate  of  Return

0.4%

6.6

9.2

7.3

10.6

3.1

3.7

2.5

6.6

Discount  Rate  -  The discount  rate  used  to measure  the  Fund's  total  OPEB liability  is 3.62%  as of

June  30, 2021.  The projection  of cash flows  used  to determine  the  discount  rate  assumed  that

employer  contributions  will  be made  at rates  proportional  to the  actuary  determined  contribution

rates.  For  this  purpose,  employer  contributions  that  are intended  to fund  benefits  of  current  plan

members  and their  beneficiaries  are  included.  Projected  employer  contributions  that  are

intended  to fund  the service  costs for  future  plan members  and their  beneficiaries  are not

included.  Based on those  assumptions,  the Fund's  fiduciary  net position  was projected  to be

available  to make  all projected  future  benefit  payments  for  current  plan members  through  the

fiscal  year  ending  June 30, 2052.  Thus,  the  7.00%  discount  rate was used to calculate  the  net

OPEB liability  through  2052. The index  rate  for  20-year,  tax  exempt  general  obligation  municipal

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher was used beyond  2052,  resulting  in a blended

discount  rate  of  3.62%.

62



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO FINANCIAL  ST ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l2.  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN

(CONTINUED)

Sensitivity  of  the net  OPEB liability  to changes  in the discount  rate  and  healthcare  cost  trend

rates. The following  presents  the  net OPEB liability  of  the City, as well  as what  the  City's  net OPEB

liability  would  be if it were  calculated  using  a discount  rate  that  is 1-percentage-point  lower  (2.62

percent)  or 1-percentage-pont  higher  (4.62 percent)  than  the  current  discount  rate:

1% Decrease

(2.62%)

Current

Discount  Rate

(3.62%)

1%  Increase

(4.62%)

3,348,741 2,665,183 2,133,451

The following  presents  the net OPEB liability  of the City, as well as what  the City's net OPEB

liability  would  be if it were  calculated  using healthcare  cost trend  rates that  are 1-percentage-

point  lower  or I-percentage-pont  higher  than  the  current  healthcare  cost  trend  rate:

Current

1% Decrease  D!SCOum Rae  1%  Increase

2,143,666 2,665,183 3,085,161

OPEB plan fiduciary  net  position.  Detailed  information  about  the OPEB plan's fiduciary  net

position  is available  in NMRHCA's  audited  financial  statements  for  the  year  ended  June 30, 2021.

Payables  changes  in the net  OPEB liability.  At June 30, 2022, the City did not accrue any

payables  for  OPEB.

Sensitivity of  the net  OPEB liability  to changes  in the discount  rate  and  healthcare  cost  trend

rates  -  Component  Unit. The following  presents  the net OPEB liability  of  the  Authority,  as well  as

what  the  Authority"s  net OPEB liability  would  be if it were  calculated  using a discount  rate  that  is

1-percentage-point  lower  (2.62 percent)  or 1-percentage-pont  higher  (4.62 percent)  than the

current  discount  rate:

1% Decrease

(1.86%)

Current

Discount  Rate

(2.86%)

1%  Increase

(3.86%)

651,557 518,559 415 101

63



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l2,  POST-EMPLOYMENT  BENEFITS  -  ST  ATE  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PLAN

(CONTINUED)

The following  presents  the  net  OPEB liability  of  the  Authority,  as well  as what  the  Authority's  net

OPEB liability  would  be if it were  calculated  using  healthcare  cost trend  rates that  are  1-

percentage-point  lower  or  1-percentage-pont  higher  than  the  current  healthcare  cost  trend  rate:

1%  Decrease

Current

Discount  Rate 1%  Increase

417,089 518,559 600,273

OPEB plan fiduciary  net position. Detailed information  about the OPEB plan's fiduciary net
position  is available  in NMRHCA's  audited  financial  statements  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2021.

Payables  changes  in the  net  OPEB liability.  At June  30, 2022,  the  Authority  reported  a payable

of  SO for  outstanding  contributions  due  to NMRHCA  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.

NOTE  l3.  RECENT  ACCOUNTING  PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June  2017,  GASB issued  Statement  No. 87, Leases,  to be implemented  for  fiscal  years  beginning

after  June  15,  2021.  The objective  of  this  Statement  is to better  meet  the information  needs  of

financial  statement  users  by  improving  accounting  and  financial  reporting  for  leases  by

governments.  This Statement  requires  recognitions  of  certain  lease  assets  and liabilities  for  leases

that  previously  were  classified  as operating  leases.  The  City  implemented  this  statement.

In June  2018,  the  GASB issued  Statement  No. 89, Accounting  for  Interest  Cost Incurred  before  the

end of a Construction  Period.  The new  effective  date  is for  reporting  periods  beginning  after

December  15,  2020.  Statement  89 establishes  accounting  requirements  for  interest  cost  incurred

before  the  end of  a construction  period.  This Statement  requires  that  interest  cost  incurred  before

the  end of a construction  period  be recognized  as an expense  in the  period  in which  the  cost  is

incurred  for  financial  statements  prepared  using  the economic  resources  measurement  focus.

The implementation  of  this  Statement  had no effect  on the  City's  financial  statements.

In January  2020,  the  GASB issued  Statement  No. 92, Omnibus  2020.  The new  effective  date  is for

reporting  periods  beginning  after  June 15, 2021.  Statement  No. 92. The objectives  of this

statement  are  to enhance  comparability  in accounting  and  financial  reporting  and to improve  the

consistency  of authoritative  literature  by addressing  practice  issues.  Topics  include:  1)effective

date of Statement  No 87, Leases, and implementation  guide  No 2019-3,  Leases, for  interim

financial  reports;  2)Reporting  of intra-entity  transfers  of assets  between  a primary  government

employer  and  a component  unit  defined  benefit  pension  plan  or  defined  benefit  OPEB plan;  3) The

applicability  of Statements No 73, Accounting  and Financial Reporting for  Pensions and Related
Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement  68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisions of GASB Statements  67 and 68, as amended, and No 74, Financial Reporting for  OPEB
Plans  other  Than Pension  Plans,  as amended,  to reporting  assets  accumulated  for

64



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANaAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l3.  RECENT  ACCOUNTING  PRONOUNCEMENTS  (CONTINUED)

postemployment  benefits;  4) The applicability  of certain  requirements  of Statement  No 87,

FiduciaryActivities,  to postemployment  benefit  arrangements;  5) Measurement  of  liabilities  (and

assets,  if any) related  to asset  retirement  obligations  (AROs)  in a government  acquisition;  6)

Reporting  by public  entity  risk  pools  for  amounts  that  are  recoverable  from  reinsurers  or  excess

insurers.  The  City  implemented  this  Statement.

In March  2020,  the  GASB issued  Statement  No.  93, Replacement  of  Interbank  Offered  Rates.  The

new  effective  date  is for  reporting  periods  beginning  after  June  15,  2021.  Statement  No. 93

addresses  accounting  and financial  reporting  implications  that  result  from  the  replacement  of  an

IBOR  (interbank  offered  rate)  such  as the  LIBOR  (London  Interbank  Offered  Rate).  The

implementation  of  this  Statement  had  no  effect  on the  City's  financial  statements.

In October  2021,  the  GASB issued  Statement  No.  98, The  Annual  Comprehensive  Financial  Report.

The  new  effective  date  is for  reporting  periods  beginning  after  June  15,  2021.  Statement  No. 98

establishes  the  term  annual  comprehensive  financial  report  and  its acronym  ACFR.  That  new  term

and acronym  replace  instances  ofcomprehensive  annual  financial  reportand  its acronym  in

generally  accepted  accounting  principles  for  state  and local  governments.  This  Statement  was

developed  in response  to  concerns  raised  by stakeholders  that  the  common  pronunciation  of  the

acronym  for  comprehensive  annual  financial  report  sounds  like  a profoundly  objectionable  racial

slur.  The  implementation  of  this  Statement  had  no effect  on the  City's  financial  statements.

NOTE  14.  NEW  ACCOUNTING  PRONOUNCEMENTS

The  following  GASB pronouncements  have  been  issued,  but  are  not  yet  effective  at June  30, 2022.

GASB  Statement  No. 91, Conduit  Debt  Obligations

GASB Statement  No. 94, Public-Private  and  Public-Public  Partnerships  and  Availability  Payment

Arrangements

GASB Statement  No. 96, Subscription-Based  Information  Technology Arrangements

GASB  Statement  No. 97, Certain  Component  Unit  Criteria,  and  Accounting  and  Financial  Reporting

for  Internal  Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred  Compensation Plans

GASB  Statement  No.  99,  Omnibus  2022

GASB Statement  No. IOO, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections-an amendment  of GASB
Statement  No. 62

GASB  Statement  No.  101,  Compensated  Absences

The  City  will  implement  the  new  GASB pronouncements  in the  fiscal  year  no later  than  the

required  effective  date.  The  City  believes  that  the  above  listed  new  GASB pronouncements  wilt

not  have  a significant  financial  impact  to  the  City  or  in issuing  its financial  statements

65



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

NOTE  l5.  TAX  ABATEMENTS

Governmental  Accounting  Standards  Board Statement  No.  77 requires  the  City to disclose

information  on certain  tax  abatement  agreements  affecting  the  City. Accordingly,  the  City  did not

have  any  tax  abatements  affecting  the  City  during  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.

NOTE  l6.  SUBSEQUENT  EVENTS

Events  subsequent  to  June  30, 2022  have  been  evaluated  by management  through  December  13,

2022,  the  date  the  financial  statements  were  available  for  issuance.  In the  opinion  of

management,  no events  occurring  after  June 30, 2022  require  adjustment  or disclosure  in the

financial  statement.

NOTE  17.  LEASES

Governmental  activities  -  Lessor

With  the  implementation  of  GASB 87, Leases,  the  City has leases  that  are to be recognized  for  the

governmental  funds.  The  City  is the  lessor  with  the  following  leases,

American  Tower  - Land

AT&T  - Land

Gravity  Pad Towers,  LLC - Water  Tower

KOB-TV  - Land

KRQE - Land

Ramar  Communications,  Inc. - Land

Southwestern  Area  Workforce

Development  Board  - Building

Sun State  Towers  - Land

Verizon  Wireless  - Land

Term

25 years

25 years

55 years

10  years

10  years

10  years

5 years

30 years

55 years

Interest

Rate

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

0. 50%

1. 75%

1.75%

The City has used its incremental  borrowing  rate  to value  the  above  leases.  In the  current  year,

the City recognized  deferred  inflows of Sl,605,602  and interest  income of S27,604.

66



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June  30, 2022

NOTE  l7.  LEASES  (CONTINUED)

The  annual  lease  requirements  are  as follows:

June  30,

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028-2032

2033-2037

2038-2042

2043-2047

2048-2052

2052-2057

2058-2062

2063-2067

2068-2072

2073-2075

Principal

Payments

S 41,760

46 ,465

47 ,414

42,103

28,951

147,456

167,482

203,747

255,522

216,173

270,306

72,513

25,323

27,638

12,749

1,605,602

Interest

Payments

27,157

26,553

25,908

25,259

25,350

116,045

102,637

86,299

91,428

45,634

24,524

7,230

4,677

2,362

251

611,314

Total

68,917

73,018

73,322

67,362

54,301

263,501

217,931

290,046

346,950

261,807

294,830

79,743

30,000

30,000

13,000

2,164,728

Business-type  activities  -  Lessor

With  the  implementation  of  GASB 87,  Leases,  the  City  has leases  that  are  to  be recognized  for  the

business-type  activities  funds.  The  City  is the  lessor  with  the  following  leases,

Cortez  Gas - Land

Hangar  1

Hangar  2

Hangar  4

Hangar  5

Hangar  6

Hangar  7

Hangar  9

Hangar  11

Hangar  13

Hangar  14

Hangar  15

Hangar  16

Hangar  19

Hangar  21

Hangar  22

Hangar  24

Term

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 yea  rs

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 years

5 yea  rs

Interest  Rate

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

67



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

June  30, 2022

NOTE  17.  LEASES  (CONTINUED)

The  City  has used  its incremental  borrowing  rate  to  value  the  above  leases.  In the  current  year,

the City recognized  deferred  inflows  of 575,607  and interest  income  of !>360.

The  annual  lease  requirements  are  as follows:

June  30,

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

Principal

Payments

!> 23,558
23,678

23,030

4,573

768

75,607

Interest

Payments

322

203

89

8

622

Total

23,880

23,881

23,119

4,581

768

76,229

NOTE  l8.  LANDFILL  CLOSURES  and  POST  LCOSURE  CARE  COSTS

State  and Federal  laws  and regulations  require  that  the  City  place  a final  cover  on its landfill  site

and  perform  certain  maintenance  and  monitoring  functions  at the  landfill  site  for  a minimum  of

thirty  years  after  closure.  The  City  has had  the  landfill  site  closed  to  the  public  and  is in the  process

of  collecting  dirt  for  the  final  cap. The  estimated  total  current  cost  of the  landfill  closure  and

postclosure  care  is based  on the  amount  that  would  be paid if all equipment,  facilities,  and

services  required  to close,  monitor,  and  maintain  the  landfill  were  acquired  as of  June  30, 2015.

An updated  estimate  was  performed  in January  of  2022.  Current  year  deletions  were  based  off  of

estimated  costs  from  the Solid  Waste  Fund.  The  balance  of remaining  landfill  closure  and

postclosure  care cost at June 30, 2022 is 5780,613.

68



REQUIRED  SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

69



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF THE  CITI'S  PROPORTIONATE  SHARE  OF THE  NET  PENSION  LIABILITI

June  30,  2022

SCHEDULE  OF THE CITY'S  PROPORTIONATE  SHARE  OF THE NET

PENSION  LIABILITY

Public  Employees  Retirement  Association  (PERA)

For  Last  10  Fiscal  Years"

30-Jun

Fiscal  Year

Measurement  Date

City's  Proportion  of  the  Net  Pension  Liability  (Asset)

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Unit  - Municipal  General

City's  Proportionate  Share  of Net  Pension  Liability  (Asset)

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Unit  - Municipal  General

City's  Covered  Payroll

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Llnit  - Municipal  General

2022

2021

0.3341%

0.2487%

0 101 0%

2021

2020

0.3140%

0.2235%

0.0881%

2020

2019

0.2844%

0.2726%

0.091  9%

2019

2C118

0.3050%

0.2449%

0.0943%

2018

2017

0.2907%

0.2673%

0 0892%

2017

2016

0 2954%

0.2561%

0.0806%

2016

2015

0.2908%

0.2958%

0 0782%

2015

2014

0 3329%

0.2904%

0.0982%

$ 3,763,778  6,349,794  4,923,246  4,862,829  3,994,463  4,719,498  2,964,958  2,596,977

1,286,273  1,919,574  2,013,612  1,670,963  1,485,027  1,889,582  1,396,406  964,276

1,138,148  1,781,582 5  2  1,225,684 1,287,717 797,317 3
$ ,6188199  ,10050950  ,8527744  ,8037288  ,6705174  ,7896797  ,5158681  ,4327318

$ 3,142,135  3,142,135  2,595,131  2,595,131  2,861,475  2,550,738  2,246,083  2,439,725

600,126  600,126  607,558  607,558  537,439  550,728  838,111  934,075

,758805  ,661805  ,664249  ,631912  ,617593  ,615593  ,571154  ,605461

$ =4501066  =4404066  =3866938  =3834601  =4016507  =3717059  u3655348  =3979261

City's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  Pension  Liability  (Asset)  as a Percentage

of  Its Covered  Payroll

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Llnit  - Municipal  General

Plan  Fiduciary  Net  Position  as a Percentage  of  the  Total  Pension  Liability

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Llnit  - Municipal  General

119  78%

214.33%

149  99%

77.25%

77.25%

77 25%

202  09%  189.71  %

31 9.86%  331.43%

269.20%  239  50%

66.36%

66.36%

66.36%

70.52%

70.52%

70.52%

187.38%

275.03%

237.93%

71 13%

7113%

71.13%

139.59%

276.  32%

498.46%

73.74%

73.74%

73.74%

485.  02%

343.11%

209  18%

69.18%

69.18%

69.18%

132.01%

4 66 61 %

139.60%

76 99%

76.99%

76.99%

106.45%

103.23%

126  53%

8129%

81.29%

81 29%

"GovenmrenralAccommng.':randards  HtiardSrarenyenr 68 requires ten years of  histoncal  informahon  be presemed: however, until a full 10-year trend is compiled,  the statement oiily  requires presemation of  informahon  for those years that infonnahon  ts

available Complete informahon  for the Ciiy  is not available  pnor  to fiscal year 2015, +l'ie year the statememas requirements  became effective

70



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQuENCES

SCHEDULE  OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS

JuNE  30,  2022

SCHEDULE  OF  CITY'S  CONTRIBUTIONS

Public  Employees  Retirement  Association  (PERA)

Last  Ten  Fiscal  Years"

Contributions  in relation  to the  contractually  required  contribution

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Unit  - Municipal  General

Contractually  required  contributions

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Llnit  - Municipal  General

City's  covered  payroll

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Unit  - Municipal  General

Contributions  "in  relation"  as a percentage  of  covered-employee  payroll

Municipal  General

Municipal  Police

Component  Llnit  - Municipal  General

2022  2021  2020  2019  2018  2017  2016  2015

$ 307,783  312,252  325,317  247,835  273,271  243,595  241,619  229,899

101,051  121,349  106,850  114,829  101,576  104,088  96,273  107,568

84,436  93,333  81,402  80,042  76,145  74,420  65,939  61,787

$ ,493270  ,526934  ,513569  ,442706  ,450992  ,422103  ,403831  ,399254

307,783

101,051

312,252

121,349

325,317

106,850

247,835

114,829

273,271

101,576

243,595

1 €4,087

241 619

96,273

229  899

107  568

84,436  93,333  81,402  80,042  76,145  74,420  65,939  61,787

493,270  526,934  513,569  442,706  450,992  422,102  4031831  399,254

$ 3,140,642  3,142,135  3,319,561  2,595,131  2,861,475  2,550,738  2,246,083  2,439,725

527,684  600,126  557,963  607,558  537,439  550,728  838,111  934,075

797161  758,805  661,805  631,912  631,912  615,593  571,154  605,461

$ ,4465487  ,4501066  ,4539329  ,3834601  ,4030826  ,3717059  ,3655348  ,3979261

9.80%

19.1  5%

9.80%

9 94%

20.22%

12.30%

9.80%

19.15%

12.30%

9.55%

1 8.90%

12.05%

9 55%

48.90%

12.05%

9.55%

48.90%

12.09%

4 0.76%

1 1.49%

11.54%

1 0.24%

12.83%

10.20%

'Governmental  Accounting  Standards  Board  Statement  68 requires ten years of historical  information  be presented;  however,  until  a full 10-year  trend  is compiled,  the statement  only requires presentation  of information  for those years that  information  is

available.  Complete  information  for  the City is not available prior  to fiscal year 2015, the year the statementas requirements  became effective

"  Amounts  for  covered  payroll  for  are imputed  using  the  contribution  rates  for  the  various  plans

71



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF  THE  CITY'S  PROPORTIONATE  SHARE  OF  THE  NET  OPEB  LIABIIJTY

JUNE 30, 2022

New  Mexico  Retiree  Healthcare  Authority

For  Last  10  Fiscal  Years'

City's  Proportion  of  the  Net  OPEB  liability

Component  Unit's  Proportion  of  the  Net  OPEB  Liability

Fiscal  Year

Measurement  Date

2022

2021

0.08100%

0.01576%

City's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  OPEB Liability

Component  Unit's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  OPEB  Liability

2,665,183

518,559

City's  Covered  Payroll

Component  Unit's  Covered  -Employee  Payroll

3,737,538

759,114

City's  Proportionate  Share  of  the  Net  OPEB Liability  as a Percentage  of  Its

Covered  Payroll
71.31%

Authority's  Proportionate  Share  cf  the  Net  OPEB Liability  as a Percentage

of  its Covered  Payroll
68.31%

2021

2020

0.07534%

0.01368%

3,163,457

574,411

3,238,201

661,850

97.69%

86.79%

30-Jun

2020

2019

0.07  443%

0.01497%

2,413,310

485,385

3,105,911

662,764

77.70%

73.24%

2019

2018

0.07961%

0.01431%

3,461,725

622,249

3,415,760

632,179

101.35%

98.43%

2018

2017

0.07837%

0.01436%

3,551,472

650,748

3,264,618

598,187

108.79%

108.79%

Plan Fiduciary  Net  Position  as a Percentage  of  the  Total  OPEB  Liability 25.39% 16.50% 18.92% 13.14% 11.34%

'This  schedule  is presented  to Nlustrate  the requirement  to show  informatron  for  10  years. However,  untH o full  l0-year  trend  is compHed,  the City and  component  unit  wHl present

informatron  for  avaHable  years.

72



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  ME)aCO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF  aTY'S  CONTRIBUTIONS

JUNE 30, 2022

New  Mexico  Retiree  Healthcare  Authority

Last  Ten  Fiscal  Years'

Contractually  Required  Contribution  - City

Contractually  Required  Contribution  - Component  Unit

Contributions  in Relation  to  the  Contractually  Required  Contribution  -

City

Contributions  in Relation  to  the  Contractually  Required  Contribution  -

Component  Unit

Contribution  Deficiency  (Excess)  - City

Contribution  Deficiency  (Excess)  - Component  Unit

Employer's  covered  payroll  - City

Employer's  covered  payroll  - Component  Unit

Contributions  as a percentage  of  covered  payroll  - City

Contributions  as a percentage  of  covered  payroll  - Component  Unit

2022

75,929

14,322

(75,929)

(14,322)

3,796,450

716,083

2.00%

2.00%

2021

72,458

15,182

(72,458)

(15,182)

3,483,095

759,114

2.08%

2.00%

2020

65,883

13,237

(65,883)

(13,237)

3,105,911

632,179

2.12%

2.00%

2019

124,404

13,257

122,885

(13,257)

i,sig

3,415,760

662,764

3.60%

2.00%

2018

248,862

12,645

124,901

(12,645)

123,961

3,264,618

632,179

3.83%

2.00%

'Thisschedurerspresentedtoillustmtetherequirementtoshowinformationfor10years.  However,untilafuHlO-yeartrendiscompiled,theCityandComponentunitwillpresent

informatron  for  avr:rilable  years.

73



ST ATE OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO PENSION  AND  OPEB REQUIRED  SUPPLEMENT  ARY INFORMATION

JUNE  30, 2022

Changes of  Benefit Terms - The PERA and COLA and retirement  eligibility  benefits changes in recent
years  are described  in Note  1 of  the  PERA"s ACFR. That  report  is available  at

https://www.nmpera.or@/financial-overview/.

Assumption  - The Public  Employees  Retirement  Association  (PERA)  of  New  Mexico  Annual  Actuarial

Valuation  Report  as of June  30, 2020,  is available  at http://www.nmpera.or@/

Retiree  Health  Care Authority  (RHCA).  In the  June  30, 2021  actuarial  valuation  and  the  total  OPEB liability

measured  as ofJune  30, 2021,  changes  in assumptions  include  adjustments  resultingfrom  an increase  in

the  discount  rate  from  2.86%  to  3.62%.

74



SUPPLEMENT  ARY  INFORMATION

75



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NON-MAJOR FUNDS
June 30, 2022

Special  Revenue  Funds

Correction  Fees - 201

To establish  an additional  source  of  funds  to municipalities  to offset  the  costs  of  corrections.  The  source

of  funds  is a five-dollar  fee,  which  must  be paid by all persons  violating  laws relating  to the  operations

of  a motor  vehicle.  Authority:  NMSA  33-0-3.

Fire Protection  - 209

To account  for  the  operations  and maintenance  of  the  fire  department.  The operations  are financed  by

an allotment  from  the  annual  fire  grant  from  the  State  of New  Mexico.  Authority:  NMSA  59-A-53-1.

Law Enforcement  Protection  - 211

To account  for  grant  funds  used  for  maintenance  and development  of  the  City"s police  force.  Financing

is provided  by a grant  from  the  State  of  New  Mexico.  Such revenue  provides  for  purchase  and repair  of

equipment  as well  as classes  to upgrade  the  training  of police  personnel  and may  be used  only  for  these

purposes.  Funding  authority  is NMSA  29-13-1.

Lodzer"s  Tax - 214

To account  forthe  lodger's  tax  as authorized  under  3-38-13  through  3-38-24  NMSA  1978.  The  City  must

use not  less than  40% of  the  tax  collected  for  advertising,  publicizing  and promotion  of tourist-related

attractions,  facilities  and events.

Municipal  Streets  - 216

To account  for  various  street  projects  funded  by cooperative  agreements  with  the  New  Mexico  State

Department  of  Transportation.  The  fund  is authorized  by Section  7-1-6.24,  NMSA  1978.

Recreation  Fund  - 217

To account  for  the  operation  and maintenance  of  recreational  facilities  in the  City. Financing  is provided

by a specific  annual  cigarette  tax levy.  The fund  is authorized  by Section  7-12-1  and 7-12-15,  NMSA

1978.

American  Rescue  Plan Fund  - 260

To account  for  funds  received  from  the  American  Rescue  Plan Act.

Cannabis  Rezulation  Fund  - 280

To account  for  funds  received  from  the  state  from  Cannabis  sales.

Veteran's  Wall  Perpetual  Care  - 293

To account  for  monies  related  to  the  columbarium  for  the  Veteran"s  Memorial  Park  owned  by the  City.

This fund  was authorized  by the  City  Commission.

State  Library  - 294

To account  for  a local  grant  and private  donations  for  the  operations  of  the  public  City  library.  This  fund

is authorized  by NMSL  Rule  92-1.

Municipal  Pool  - 295

To account  for  the  City's  pool  funds.  This  fund  was  authorized  by the  City  Commission.

76



ST  ATE  OF NEW  ME)aCO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

NON-MAJOR FUNDS
June 30, 2022

Special  Revenue  Funds  ( Continued)

Police  Department  GRT Fund  - 296

To account  for  O.25% GRT for  public  safety  purposes  to include  as salaries  and equipment  as authorized

and approved  by the  City  Commission.

Special  Revenue  Fund  - 299

To account  for  funds  for  special  revenues  not  allocated..

Capital  Projects  Funds

Veteran's  Wall  - 303

To account  for  monies  related  to the Veteran's  Memorial  Park owned  by the City. This fund  was

authorized  by the  City  Commission.

Senior  Transportation  - 304

To account  for  monies  appropriated  for  the  meal  site  center  for  city  residents.  This fund  is authorized

by Section  13-1-59,  NMSA  1978.

Capital  Expenditures  - 305

To account  for  monies  related  to upgrades  and improvements  for  the  senior  meal  sites  as approved  by

the  City  Commission.  This  fund  was  authorized  by the  City  Commission.

Commission.

Golf  Course  Improvements  - 307

To account  for  monies  related  to capital  outlay  upgrade  of  the  golf  course.  This  fund  was authorized  by

the  City  Commission.

USDA  Street  Sweeper  - 308

To account  for  the  federal  grant  received  to purchase  a Street  Sweeper.  This fund  was authorized  by

the  City  Commission.

Water  Trust  Board  Projects  -  370

Loan/grant  project  funded  by the  Water  Trust  Board  and the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  for  the

Booster  Station  and  Austin  Street  Improvement.

Other  State  Funded  Projects  -  380

NMED  DWSRLF Funds  for  Marshall  Street,  North  Pershing,  2"d Avenue  and  Sierra  Vista  Drive  Water  line

replacement.

77



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NON-MAJOR FUNDS
June 30, 2022

Proprietary  Funds

Impact  Fee fund-301

Fund is authorized  by City Ordinance  No. 563, 11-14-06,  and states  the City may enact  or impose

development  impact  fees  on land  within  its municipal  boundaries.  An impact  fee may  be imposed  only

to pay the following  specified  costs of constructing  capital  improvements  or facility  expansions:  1)

estimated  capital  improvements  plan costs;  2) planning,  surveying  and engineering  fees paid to an

independent  qualified  professional  who  is not  a City  employee  for  services  provided  for  and directly

related  to the construction  of capital  improvements  or facility  expansions;  3) fees actually  paid or

contracted  to be paid to an independent  qualified  professional,  who  is not a City employee,  for  the

preparation  or updating  of  capital  improvements  plan;  and 4) up to three  percent  of total  impact  fees

collected  for  administrative  costs  for  City  employees  who  are  qualified  professionals.

Cemetery  Fund  - 501

To account  for  the  operation  and maintenance  of  the  City cemetery.  Financing  is provided  through  lot

sales  and fees  for  services.  The  fund  is authorized  by 14-41-1,  NMSA  1978

Golf  Course  Fund  - 508

To account  for  the  operations  and maintenance  of  the  City"s  public  golf  course.  Financing  is provided  by

fees  for  services.  The fund  is authorized  by City  Commission.

78



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

COMBIN}NG  BA[ANCE  SHEET

NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

June  30,  2022

Assgt.i

Cash and  cash equivalents

Restricted  cash  and  cash  equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Other  taxes

Due from  other  governments

Miscellaneous  ieceivables

Due from  other  Tunds

Inventory

Total  assets

Liabilities

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll

Due to  other  funds

Total  llabllities

Deferred  Inflows  - Property  Taxes
Unearned  revenue  - property  taxes

TOICII Deferred  Inflows

Total  Llabllitres  and  Deferred  Inflows

Fund  balances

Nonspendable

11tventory

Spendable:

Restricted  TO(:

Public  Safety

Culture  and  recreation

Transportation  and  roads

Fire protection

Veteran's  Wall

Capital  projects

Unassigned

Total  fund balances

Conection  Feet  Fke Protection

201  2[)!)

Special  Revenue

Law Enforcement

Protection  lodger's  Tax

211 214

Municipal  Streets

Fund Recreation  Fund

216  217

5 89,909  840,91 € 676,842  563,0(16  4,773

S 90,083  siio,gio

43,399  77,064

38,335

720,241  678,495

S 2,937  8,894

2,937  8,894

8,863

8,863

4,958

4,'158

2,937  8,894  119  8,863

87.146

832,016

4,958  -

38,335

635,202

673,537

TotalliabNrUes  andfundbalances  'g  90,083  840,!)1[) 119  720,241  678,495  4,773

79



Amencan  Rescue  Cannabis

Plan  Regulation

260  280

Special  Revenue

Veteran'i  Wall  Police  Department  Special  Revenue

Perpetual  Care  State  Library  Municipal  %ol  GRT Fund  Funds

2"l3  2"l4  295  296  2")9

7,586 1,150 27,563  73,075  919,705  197

18,656  '1,150

220

1,075

74.370 96!1,68(1

98  2,874

3,361

98  6,235

52,958

52,958

98  6,235  52,958

lx,o75)

27,471 69,210

916,722

27,471 68,135 '116,722

18,656  1,150  27,569  74,370  969,680  197

80



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET

NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

June  30,  2022

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted  cash and  cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Other  taxes

Due  from  other  governments

Miscellaneous  receivables

Due  from  other  funds

Inventory

Total  ossets

Lrabrlrtres

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll

Due  to  other  funds

Total  Irabrlities

Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes
Uneamed  revenue  - property  taxes

Total Deferred Inflows

Total Llabilities and Deferred Inflows

Fund  balances

Nonspendable

Inventory

Spendable:

Restricted  for:

Public  Safety

Culture  and  recreation

Transportation  and roads

Fire protection

Veteran's  Wall

Capital  projects

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Seruor

Veteran's  Wall  Transportation

303  304

Capital  Prolects

Capital

Expenditures

305

Golf  Course

Improvement

307

S 4,671  6,934  85,343  15,69(]

S 4,671 !15,343  15,690

6,g34

4,671  6,934

Totallrabrlrtresandfundbalances  S 4i671 6.934 85,343  15,690

uSDA Street

Sweeper

308

81



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEX}CO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  BALANCE  SHEET

NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

June  30,  2022

Assets

Cash and cash  equivalents

Restricted  cash  and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Othet  taxes

Due  from  other  govemments

Miscellaneous  receivables

Due  from  other  funds

I nventory

Total  assets

Llablllties

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll

Due  to  other  funds

Total  liabllltles

Deferred Inflows - Pmperty Taxes
Unearned  revenue  - property  taxes

Totrrl Deferred Inflows

Total  Lrabllitres  and  Deferred  Inflows

Fund  bakrnces

Nonspendable

Inventory

Spendable:

Restticted  for

Public  Safety

Culture  and recreation

Transportation  and roads

Fire protection

Veteran's  Wall

Capital  projects

Unassigned

Toh:rl  fund  balances

Total llabllltles and fund balances

Water  Trust

Board Fund

370

35,320

154,431

189,751

161,455

161,455

161,455

28,296

189,751

Other  State

Funded  Projects

380

6,440

6,440

6,440

6,440

6,440

6,440

Total  Nonmalor

Governmental  Funds

3,352,764

181,SOB

125

154,825

6,440

3!1,410

3,735,072

249,596

3,361

252,957

252,957

37,26C)

1,004,065

g:u,agg

635,202

832,016

1,150

140,934

3,482,115

3,735,072

82



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENT  OF  REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN  FUND  BAIANCES

NONMAIOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

For  the  Year  Ended  lune  30,  2022

Conection  Fees

201

Fire  Protection

209

Revenues

Taxes  :

Gross  Receipts

Gasoline  and  motorvehicle

Other

Intetgovemmental

Federal  capital  grants

State  operating  grants

State  capital  grants

Charges  lot  services

Investmentincome

Miscellaneous

Total  revenues

Expendltures:

Current'

Getietal  govemment

Public  iafety

Public  works

Culture  and  recreation

Capital  outlay

Debt  service

Principal

Interest

Tokal  expenditures

Excess  (deficlency)  ofrevenues

over  (under)  expendlkures

Other Financing Sources lUses)
Transfers, in

Transfers, out

Total other  financing  sources (uses)

Net change In fund  balances

Fund balances - beglnnlng of  year (deficrk)

Fund balances, end of year

8,850

8,850

30,661

30,661

(21,811)

95,000

95,000

73,18!1

13,!157

87,146

608,824

149,671

149,671

45'l,836

45!1,!136

372,18a

832,016

Special  Revenue

law  Enforcement

Protection  Lodger's  Tax

211  214

379,546

79,731

585

459,!162

25,1)3

179,223

26,119 17!1,223

;igo,ssg

I!10,000)

(go,ooo)

190,639

520,739  00

711,378

Municipal  Streets

Fund

216

Recreation  Fund

217

526,043

86,545

504

59,678

672,770

428,716

98,468

527,1!14

145,!A6

45,1[)0

45,100

1'lO,686

482,851

673,537

16331

5,406

4,773

83



Special  Revenue
American  Rescue

Plan

260

Cannabii

Regulation

280

Veteran'i  Wall

Perpetual  Care

293

State  Library

294

Municipal  Pool

295

Police  Depariment

GRT Fund

296

Special  Revenue

Funds

2!19

19,233

712,404 19,233

65,6119

2,160

67,809

402,450

883

23,%5

427,243

712,404

43,877 152,825

110,358

155,866

712,404 43,877 266,224

18,656 23.!132 (134,7271 161,019 1'l7

18,656

)J,656

1,150

1,150

23,932

3,S3'l

27,471

u38,%0

18!1,56[)

53,833

14,302

68,135

1113,5551

(113,555)

47,464

869,258

916,722

197

197

84



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

COMBIN}NG  ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE5

NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

For  the  Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Senior

Veteran's  Wall  Transportation

303  304

Capital  Projects

Capital

Expenditures

305

Golf  Course

Improvement

307

IISDA Street

Sweeper

308

Revenues

Taxes:

Gross  Receipts

Gasoline  and  motor  vehide

Other

Intergovernmental

Federal  capital  grants

State  operatin(;  grants

State  capital  grants

Charges  for  services

Investment  income

Miscellaneous

Totalrevenues

Expendltures:

Current:

General  government

Public  safety

Public  works

Culture  and  recreation

Capital  outlay

Debt  service

Principal

Interest

Total  expendltures

Excess (deficrency) of revenues
over  (under)  expendltures

Other  Financing  Sources  (Uses)

Proceeds  from  loans

Transfers,  in

Transfers,  out

Total other financlng sources (uses)

Net change rn fund  balances

Fund balances - beglnnlng of year (defiatl

Fund balances, end of year

35,00[)

84

6,934

41,934  84

1,Elll

10,883

12,694 35,000

(12,694)  6,934  84  (764)

(60,080)

(60,080)

ilOO)

(100)

liz,sgo)  (53,146)  84  i764)  (100)

17,365  60,080  85,25')  16,454  100

S 4,671  6,034  85,343  is,sgo

85



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENT  OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES  IN FUND  BALANCE!!

NONMAJOR  GOVERNMENT  AL  FUNDS

For  the  Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Revenues

Taxes:

Gross  Receipts

Gasoline  and  motor  vehicle

Other

Intergovemmental

Federal  capital  grants

State  operating  grants

State  capital  grants

Charges  for  services

Investment  income

Miscellaneous

Total  revenues

Expendrtures:

Current:

General  government

Public  safety

Public  works

Culture  and recreation

Capital  outlay

Debt  service

Principal

Interest

Total  expendrtures

Excess (deficrency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other  Financing  Sources  (Uses)

Proceeds  from  loans

Transfers,  in

Transfers,  out

Totrrl other financing  sources (uses)

Net change rn fund balances

Fund balances - begrnnrng of year (deficitl

Fund balances, end of yem

Water  Trust

Board Fuiid

370

Other  State

Funded  Projects

380

Total  Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

19,971

526,043

izg,sas

las,ggg 851,392

822,137

138,988

508,282

2,945

92,786

3,203,102

174,529

51,403

214,800

sis,aog

480,883

199,150

1,152,150

174,520 51,403 2,363,792

i35,541) ill,403) 839,310

15,443

75,000

90,443

!10,168

(38,765)

51,403

15,443

493,828

1302,500)

206,771

54,902 1,046,081

(26,606) 2,436,034.00

28,296 3,482,115

86



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENT  OF NET  POSITION

NONMAJOR  PROPRIET  ARY  FUNDS

June 30, 2022

ASSETS

Current  assets

Cash,  investments  and  cash  equivalents

Receivables:

Charges  for  services,  net

Total  current  assets

Noncurrent  assets

Capital  assets

Less: Accumulated  depreciation

Total  noncurrent  assets

Total  assets

DEFERRED  OUTFLOWS-PENSION  RELATED

DEFERRED  OUTFLOWS-OPEB  RELATED

Total  Deferred  Outflows

LIABILITIES  AND  NET POSITION

Current  liabilities

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll

Accrued  compensated  absences

Due to  other  funds

Total  current  liabilities

Non-Current  Liabilities

Compensated  absences

Net  pension  liability

Net  OPEB  liability

Total  non-current  liabilities

Total  liabilities

DEFERRED  INFLOWS  - PENSION  RELATED

DEFERRED  INFLOWS-OPEB  RELATED

Total  deferred  inflows

Net  position

Net  investment  in capital  assets

Unrestricted

Total  net  position

Business  Type  Activities  - Enterprise  Funds

Impact  Fees  Cemetery  Golf  Course

301  501  508

237,571

237,571

237,571

51,289

730

52 ,019

145,849

(26,929)

118,920

170,939

1,261

1,261

1,261

237,571

237,571

118,920

50,758

169,678

73,003

51

73,054

1 ,056,511

(448,072)

608,439

681,493

12,066

9,286

21,352

3,031

4,394

391

28

7,844

781

50,501

26,652

77,934

85,778

22,465

15,977

38,442

608,439

(29,814)

578,625

Total  Nonmajor

Enterprise  Funds

361,863

781

362,644

1,202,360

(475,001)

727,359

1 ,090,003

12,066

9,286

21,352

4,291

4,394

391

28

9,105

781

50,501

26,652

77,934

87,039

22,465

15,977

38,442

727,359

258,515

985,874

See Notes  to FinancialStatements.

87



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENT  OF  REVENUES,  EXPENSES  AND  CHANGES  IN  NET  POSITION

NONMAJOR  PROPRIET  ARY  FUNDS

For  the Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Operating  Revenues

Charges  for  services

Total  revenues

Operating  Expenses

General  operating

Personnel  services

Depreciation

Utilities

Total  operating  expenses

Operating  income  (loss)

Nonoperating  revenues  (expenses)

Investment  income

Miscellaneous  income

Total  non-operating  revenues  (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Transfers  in

Transfers  out

Change  in net  positron

Net  position  - beginning

Net positron - end of year

Business  Type  Activities  - Enterprise  Funds

mpact  Fees  Cemetery  Golf  Course  Total  Nonmajor

301  501  508  EnterpriseFunds

S 4,501
4,501

4,501

20,670

20,670

8,227

s

8,232

12,438

1,973

1,973

56,876

178,196

8,415

11,993

255,480

27,144

27,144

65,103

178,196

8,420

11,993

263,712

(253,507)  (236,568)

315  23

315 23

4,816  12,461

39

61 ,961

62 ,000

(191,507)

377

61 ,961

62 ,338

(17  4,230)

206,885  206,885

4,816

232,755

S 237,571

12,461

157,217

169,678

15,378

563,247

578,625

32,655

953,219

985,874

88



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

COMBINING  ST  ATEMENT  OF  CASH  FLOWS

NONMAiOR  PROPRIET  ARY  FUNDS

For  the  Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Business  Type  Activities  - Enterprise  Funds

Impact  Fees Cemetery  Golf  Course

301  501  508

Cash flows  from opemting  actrvities
Cash received  from  user  charges

Cash payments  to  suppliers  for  goods  and  services

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by  operating  actMties

s 4,501

4,501

Cash flows  from  noncapital  financing  actMties
Miscellaneous income

Transfers

Net cash provided  by  noncaprtal

fmancing  actMties

315

315

Net  (decrease)  rncrease  in cash  and  cash  equivalents 4,816

Cash and  cash  equivalents  - beginning  of  year 232,755

Cash and  cash  equivalents  - end  of  year 237,571

Reconcrriation of operating  rncome (loss) to
net  cash  provided  (used)  by  operating  actMties

Operatin@  income (loss)
Adjustments  to reconcile  operating  income  to  net  cash

provided  (used)  by operating  activities

Depreciation

PERA Pension  Expense

RHC  OPEB Expense

Changes  in assets  and  liabilities

Receivables

Due  from  other  funds

s 4,501

Accounts  payable

Accrued  payroll

Accrued  compesnated  absences

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by  opemtrng  activities 4,501

20,670

(9,068)

11,602

23,500

(243,822)

(220,322)

23 62,000

206,885

23 268,885

11,625 48,563

39,664 24,440

si,zsg 73,003

12,438 i253,507)

8,415

27,110

(3,321)

i730)

(111)

(51)

28

(783)

1,373

414

11,602 (220,322)

Total  Nonmajor

Enterprise  Funds

48,671

(252,890)

(204,219)

62,338

206,885

269,223

65,004

296,859

361,863

(236,568)

8,420

27,110

(3,321)

(781)

28

(783)

1,373

303

(204,219)

89



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF  CASH  AND  INVESTMENT  ACCOUNTS

Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Bank  Name

First  Savings  Bank

GENERAL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT  CORRECTIONS

FIRE PROTECTION

LAW ENFORCEMENT  PROTECTION

LODGER'S  TAX

MUNICIPAL  STREET FUND

RECREATION

VETERANS  WALL  PERPETUAL  CARE

LIBRARY

MUNICIPAL  POOL

PD GRT FUND

PD CONFIDENTIAL

PPD DONATION

Special  Revenue  Funds

VETERANS  WALL

SENIOR  GRANTS

CAPIT  ALIMPROVEMENTS  GENERAL

CAPIT  AL IMPROVEMENT  JT UTILITY

GOLF COURSE IMPROVEMENTS

uSDA  STREET SWEEPER

USDA WWTP  FUND

R & R AIRPORT  (FFA)

CAPIT  AL IMPOV  RESERVE

EMERGENCY  REPAIR RESERVE

WASTE  WATER RESERVE

ELECTRICAL  CONSTRUCTION  RESERVE

PLEDG E ST ATE T AX

CEMET  ARY FUND

GOLF COURSE

Mu  NICIPAL  AI RPORT

INTERN  AL SERVICE

PD BONDS

REVOLVING  FUND

W/WW  Impact  Fees

Impact  WW  Dennis  Murati

Impact  WW  James  Lewis

Impact  WW  NM  Veterans  Home

Impact  WW  Lewis  & lanet  Kern

Impact  WW  Robert  Uno  Maki

Impact  WW  Alexander  Andtassy

Impact  WW  Walter  Pucci

Impact  WW  First  Savings  Bank

Impact  WW  Marcia  Mohr

Impact  WW  R&N Apartments  LLC

Impact  WW  Karon  Morgan

Impact  WW  Cielo  Vista  LLC

Impack  WW  White  Sands  Fed CU

Impact  WW  Drake  WEHRS

IMPACT  AGNS CONST

Joint Utility  lpooled  cash)

CD INVESTMENT  R&R SEWER

CD INVESTMENT  R&R WATER

CD INVESTMENT  PLEDGE

CD INVESTMENT  CAPITAL  IMPOVE

CD INVESTMENT  EMERG REPAIR

CD INVESTMENT  WASTE  WATER  REPAIR

CD INVESTMENT  ELEC CONST

CD INVESTMENT  HSLD

Account  Type

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Interest  Beating  5
Non  Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing;

Non  Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Non  Interest  Bearing

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Demand  Account

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Interest  Bearing

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Time  Account Interest

Total  for  First  Savings  Bank

Totals

2,871,639

sg,gog

840,910

676,842

563,096

4,773

1 ,150

2 7,563

72,997

919,705

6,802

6,880

1784

4,671

6,934

85,343

195,554

15,690

17,742

sig,iss

99,711

169,046

18,138

108,133

51,289

72,903

58,772

41,088

1,000

160,586

4,539

1,802

1,803

101,572

2,704

1,352

1 ,051

2,703

450

600

S,404

300

6,305

1 ,465

2,250

1,200

3,087,943

146,597

129,541

598,775

41,992

105,146

88,135

102,071

12,151,506

go



NMFA

New  Mexico  Finance  Authority Cash/Investment Interest

Total  NMFA

sgs,ois

sgs,ois

NM  LGIP Fund

LGIP Fund

Total  NM LGIP

Interest 530,969

530,969

Total  on Deposit  and Investments Cash/Investment 13,577,493

Reconciling  Items (17,772)

Total  Deposits  and Investments 13,55(1,721

Less: Restricted  Cash and  Cash Equivalents  per  the  Statement  of  Net  Position

Less: Investments  per  the  Statement  of  Net  Position

Total  Unrestricted  Cash and Cash Equivalents  per  the  Statement  of  Net  Position

895,018

1,7  43,227

10,921,476

91



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF  PLEDGED  COLLATERAL

Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Name  of

Depository

Description  of

Pledged  Collateral

First  Savings  Bank

FNMA  15YR

FNR 2012-96  DB

FHR 4136  NG

FHR 4136  NG

FGLMC  15YR

FNMA  15YR

FNM  A 15YR

FNMA  RELO 15YR

FGLMC  15YR

FNMA  15YR

FGLMC  15YR

FHR 4080  NA

FGLMC  20YR

FNM  A 20YR

FNMA  20YR

FNMA  20YR

FRLMC  20YR

FNMA  20YR

FRLMC  20YR

FNR 2014-71  M

FNMA20YR

FNMA  20YR

FNR 2014-37  GJ

FNR 2014-37  Gl

FNR 2013-73  TC

FNR 2013-73  TC

FNR 2013-111  PL

GNR 2018-153  WJ

GNR 2018-12  GM

GNMA30YR

FHR 5147  PA

GNR 2020-7  Ml

FHR 4927  LG

FHR 4927  LG

GNMA  It 30YR

FHR 5166  NE

FRLMC  30YR

GNR 2021-107  LH

GNR 2021-139  PA

Maturity

12/1/2026

9/25/2027

11/15/2027

11 /15/2027

12 /1/2028

12/1/2029

12/1/2029

12/1/2029

2/1/2030

2Q/2030

8/1/2031

5/15/2032

4/1/1933

3/1/2039

10/1/2039

9/1/2040

3/1/2041

4 /1/2041

8/1/2041

8 /25/2041

9/1/2041

10 /1/2041

6/25/2042

6/25/2042

9/25  /2042

9/25/2042

12/25/2042

11/20/2045

7/20/2046

10/15  /2047

10/25/2048

8/20/2049

9 /25/2049

9/25/2049

7/20/2050

9/25/2050

2/1/2051

6/20/2051

8/20/2051

CUSP  Number

3138E1HB6

3136A75A6

3137  AWKN4

3137  AWKN4

3132KEMF9

3138ERHG8

3138ERHG8

314015EA3

3128MECV1

3138ETu53

3128ME4M0

3137ARS72

3128P7ZN6

3140JAM62

3140QB2W7

3140HGJ57

3133D3XV2

3140QKDF2

3132D9FP4

3136AL111

3140XCZN1

3140XDJL1

3136AKGQO

3136AKGQO

3136AFTR5

3136AFTR5

3136AG5B4

38381AZ58

38380uT52

3622AAP81

3137H2R22

38382DCD9

3137FPZZ1

3137FPZZ1

3622AAuXO

3137H3PF3

3132DMTE5

38382UBH3

38382XHY4

Total

Fair  Market

Value  at June  30,

2022

267,784

98,697

94,482

47,241

270,588

72,665

145,329

94,727

84,591

79,478

336,639

457,718

324,696

163,594

134,531

208,038

154,630

326,444

2,106,428

606,372

640,082

126,811

65,310

45,717

60,380

43,129

228,315

64,546

57,204

311,952

931,596

4 61,431

176,482

153,463

143,872

471,458

441,332

1,232,332

667,972

12,398,056

Location  of  Safekeeper

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Betesford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SO

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  50

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  50

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Fedetal  Reserve,  Beresford  SO

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  50

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  50

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SO

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  50

Federal  Reserve,  Betesford  50

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

Federal  Reserve,  Beresford  SD

gz



State  of  New  Mexico

Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority

A Component  Unit  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico

Financial  Data  Schedule

June  30,  2022

Line

Item

Number Description

111  Cash - Unrestricted

113  Cash - Other  Restricted

114  Cash - Tenant  Security  Deposits

100  Total  Cash

122  Accounts  Receivable  - HUD Other

Projects

125  Accounts  Receivable  -

Miscellaneous

126  Accounts  Receivable  - Tenants  -

Dwelling  Rents

126.1  Allowance  for  Doubtful  Accounts  -

Dwelling  Rents

120  Total  Receivables,  Net  of

Allowance  for  Doubtful

Accounts

131  Investments  - Unrestricted

130  Tota Investments

142  Prepaid  Expenses  and  Other  ASSets

143  Inventories

150  Total  Current  Assets

161  Land

162  Buildings

163  Furniture,  Equipment  &

Machinery  - Dwellings

164  Furniture,  Equipment  &

Machinery  - Administration

165  Leasehold  Improvements

166  Accumulated  Depreciation

167  Construction  in progress

160  Total  Capital  Assets,  Net  of

Accumulated  Depreciation

180  Total  Non-Current  Assets

190  Total  Assets

200  Deferred  Outflows  of  Resources

290  Total  Assets  and Deferred

Outflows  of  Resources

Low  Rent

Public  Housing

Program

NMO20000001

14.850

Child

Care  and

Development

Block  Grant

93.575

Rural

Rental

Housing

Loans

10.415

Rural

Rental

Assistance

Payments

10.427

363,600  S

23,405

28,433

415,438

(2)

101,474

1,248

(592)

145,379

232,116

232,116

20,800

15,684

829,417

431,590

4,728,361

243,192

50,102  S

50,102

50,574  S

137,430

8,065

196,069

10,327

(201)

10,126

50,102

16,342

60,149

5,687

4,435

216,317

205,946

2,058,819

56,243

477,435

623,598

(4,837,402)

345,305

2,012,079

2,012,079

2,841,496

236,666

18,015

(32,971)

61,535

61,535

111,637

31,028

74,953

(1,501,879)

925,110

925,110

1,141,427

78,907

S 3,078,162  S 111,637  S 1,220,334  5

93



Page I of  5

Resident

Opportunity

and  Supportive

Services

14.870

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

Program

14.871

S 250,477 S
64,184

15,209

329,870

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

CARES Act

Funding

14.HCC

Mainstream

Vouchers

Program

14.879

Mainstream

CARES Act

Funding

14.MSC

HOME

Investment

Partnerships

Program

14.239

Business

Activities

Total

5,958  S 417,958  S 1,138,669

225,019

51,707

5,958 417,958 1,415,395

(2)

255,465 356,939

11,575

(793)

53,359

53,359

3,024

386,253

35,730

(35,730)

386,253

57,015

S 443,268 S

255,465 410,970

85,245 370,720

85,245 370,720

29,511

20,119

5,958 758,668 2,246,715

653,878

6,847,329

299,435

42,156

(9,388)

586,349

716,566

(6,417,370)

345,305

32,768 3,031,492

32,768 3,031,492

5,958 791,436 5,278,207

116,455 489,043

s,gss S 907,891 S 5,767,250

94



State  of  New  Mexico

Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority

A Component  Unit  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico

Financial  Data  Schedule

June  30,  2022

Line

Item

Number

311

312

321

322

BankOverdraft  S
Accounts  Payable  <=  90 Days

Accrued  Wage/Payroll  Taxes

Payable

Accrued  Compensated  Absences  -

Current  Portion

Description

Low  Rent

Public  Housing

Program

NMO20000001

14.850

341

342

343

345

Tenant  Security  Deposits

Unearned  Revenues

Current  Portion  of  Long-term

Debt  - Capital  Projects

Other  Current  Liabilities

310  Total  Current  Liabilities

351  Long-term  Debt,  Net  of  Current  -

Capital  Projects/Mortgage

Revenue

Accrued  Pension  and  OPEB

357  Liabilities

350  Total  Non-Current  Liabilities

300  Total  Liabilities

400  Deferred  Inflows  of  Resources

508.1  Net  investment  in capital  assets

511  Restricted  Net  Position

512.1  Unrestricted  Net  Position

513  Total  Equity/Net  Position

600  Total  Liabilities,  Deferred

Inflows  of  Resources,  and

Equity/Net  Position

23,269

37,205

10,897

28,014

21,722

121,107

873,893

873,893

995,000

372,776

2,012,079

(301,693)

1,710,386

Child

Care  and

Development

Block  Grant

93.575

61,535

50,1D2

111,637

Rural

Rental

Housing

Loans

10.415

423

5,705

8,195

1,710

47,138

146,568

209,739

595,023

230,084

825,107

1 ,034,846

103,511

282,949

(200,972)

81,977

S 3,078,162  !> 111,637  S 1,220,334  S

Rural

Rental

Assistance

Payments

10.427

95



Page  2 of  S

Resident

Opportunity

and  Supportive

Services

14.870

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

Program

14.871

454

956

54,807

56,217

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

Program

14.871C

Mainstream

Vouchers

Program

14.879

7,094

7,094

Mainstream

Vouchers

Program

14.879C

HOME

Investment

Partnerships

Program

14.239

Business

Activities

13,639

13,638

Total

24A46

37,205

31,197

36,209

1,710

47,138

230,190

407,795

210,445

210,445

266,662

116,371

29,132

31,103

60,235

7,094

(7,094)

(7,094)

s,gss

s,gss

342,285

443,657

457,295

245,840

32,768

171,988

204,756

595,023

1,656,707

2,353,102

2,760,897

838,498

2,389,331

29,132

(250,608)

2,167,855

S 443,268 S s 5,958  !> 907,891  S 5,767,250

96



State  of  New  Mexico

Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority

A Component  Unit  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Financial  Data  Schedule

June  30,  2022

Line

Item

Number  Description

70300  Net  Tenant  Renta Revenue

70400  Tenant  Revenue  - Other

70500  Total  Tenant  Revenue

70600

70800

71100

71400

71500

HUD PHA Operating  Grants

Other  Governmental  Grants

Investment  Income  - Unrestricted

Fraud  Recovery

Other  Revenue

70000  Total  Revenue

91100  Administrative  Salaries

91200  Auditing  Fees

91300  0utside  Management  Fees

91310  Book-keeping  Fee

91400  Advertising  and Marketing

91500  Employee  Benefit  Contributions  -

Administrative

91600  0ffice  Expenses

91700  Legal Expense

91800  Travel

91900  0ther  Operating  - Administrative

91000  Total  Operating  - Administrative

92100  Tenant  Services  - Sa aries

92300  Employee  Benefit  Contributions  -

Tenant  Services

92400  Tenant  Services  - Other

92500  Tota TenantServices

93100  Water

93200  Electricity

93300  Gas

93600  Sewer

93800  0ther  Utilities  Expense

93000  Total  Utilities

Low  Rent

Public  Housing

Program

NMO20000001

14.850

S 274,043

71

274,114

302,883

1,587

116,628

695,212

53,873

17,022

(48)

4,594

27,076

24,769

234

2,508

6,809

136,837

57,775

13,370

71,145

35,863

25,810

4,534

13,130

85,168

164,505

Child  Rural  Rural

Care  and  Rental  Rental

Development  Housing  Assistance

Block  Grant  Loans  Payments

93.575  10.415  10.427

S 28,145  S 149,094  S
6,463

28,145 155,557

67,061 147,564

23

28,168

3,435

3,812

226,430

22,619

6,869

23,051

147,564

425

10,971

8,302

468

2,939

6,374

12,982

85,687

422

1,453

(3)

1,872

8,035

2,906

4,398

3,060

3,195

21,594

97



Page  3 of  5

Resident

Opportunity

and  Supportive

Services

14.870

11,975

11,975

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

Program

14.871

973,677

1,463

3,336

978,476

44,726

8,587

3,523

13,659

15,663

989

3,174

90,321

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

CARES Act

Funding

14.HCC

(9,601)

5,687

3,914

Mainstream

Vouchers

Program

14.879

95,795

95,795

11,985

11,985

Mainstream

CARES Act

Funding

14.MSC

HOME

Investment

Partnerships

Program

14.239

Business

Activities

Total

S 451,282
6,534

457,816

1,586,980

11,975

1,703 4,753

3,336

216,126 336,589

217,829 2,558,451

112,370

3,435

1,161

223,987

39,348

23,051

4,636

5,019

38,127 89,833

12,375 78,781

702

709 4,206

11 29,829

168,188 499,392

57,775

13,370

71,145

44,320

28,716

10,405

16,190

88,360

187,991

ga



State  of  New  Mexico

Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority

A Component  Unit  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Financial  Data  Schedule

June  30,  2022

Line

Item

Number  Description

Low  Rent

Public  Housing

Program

NMO20000001

14.850

Child

Care  and

Development

Block  Grant

93.575

Rural

Rental

Housing

Loans

10.415

Rural

Rental

Assistance

Payments

10.427

94100  0rdinary  Maintenance  &

Operation - Labor  !>

94200  0rdinary  Maintenance  &

Operation  - Materials  & Other

94300  0rdinary  Maintenance  &

Operation  Contracts

94500  Employee  Benefit  Contributions  -

Ordinary  Maintenance

94000  Total  Maintenance

96110  Property  Insurance

96100  Total  Insurance  Premiums

96200  0ther  General  Expenses

96400  Bad Debt  - Tenant  Rents

96000  Total  Other  General

96720  Interest  on Notes  Payable  (Short

and Long  Term)

96700  Total  Interest  Expense  and

Amortization  Cost

96900  Total  Operating  Expenses

97000  Excess Operating  Revenue  Over

Operating  Expenses

97300  Housing  Assistance  Payments

97400  Depreciation  Expense

90000  Total  Expenses

10010  0perating  Transfers  In

10020  0perating  Transfers  Out

10100  Total  Other  Financing  Sources

(Uses)

93,817  S

51,874

56,162

20,080

221,933

21,349

21,349

34,206

4,874

39,080

654,849

40,363

102,248

757,097

141,951

(10,502)

131,449

73  !> 49,511  S

182

7,259

17

7,531

(2)

(2)

15,775

12,393

2,458

18,233

17,369

28,498

11,458

106,836

7,347

7,348

4,081

5,118

9,199

71,197

71,197

301,861

(75,431) 147,564

69,667

371,528

147,564

(147,564)

147,564 (147,564)

99



Page  4 of  5

Resident

Opportunity

and  Supportive

Services

14.870

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

Program

14.871

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

CARES Act

Funding

14.HCC

Mainstream

Vouchers

Program

14.879

Mainstream

CARES Act

Funding

14.MSC

HOME

Investment

Partnerships

Program

14.239

Business

Activities

Total

(129)

(854)

(854)

S 143,401

66 69,491

22,947 114,866

16

23,029

31,571

359,329

28,694

28,566

37,433

9,992

47,425

71,197

11,975

(131,449)

(131,449)

89,358

889,118

847,667

937,025

11,985

83,810

72,891

84,876

191,217

71,197

1,265,045

26,612 1,293,406

7,890

199,107

920,558

182,263

2,367,866

289,515

(289,515)

100



State  of  New  Mexico

Truth  or  Consequences  Housing  Authority

A Component  Unit  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Financial  Data  Schedule

June  30,  2022

Low  Rent  Child

Public  Housing  Care  and

Line  Program  Development

Item  NMO20000001  BlockGrant

Number  Description  14.850  93.575

10000  Excess (Deficiency)  of

Operating  Revenue  Over

(Llnder) Expenses S 69,564  5 9,935  S

11030  Beginning  Equity  1,603,294  101,702

11040-10  Correction  of Equity  classification

Ending Equity (deficit)  S 1,829,860  "  111,637  S

Illg  Unit  Months  Available  1,200

11210  Number  of Unit  Months  Leased  1,126

11;70  Excess  Cash  S 554,740  S

11620  Building  Purchases  S 12,530  5

12

12

Rural

Rental

Housing

Loans

10.415

2,466  S

79,511

81,977  S

636

527

Rural

Rental

Assistance

Payments

10.427

101



Page  5 of  5

Resident

Opportunity

and  Supportive

Services

14.870

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

Program

14.871

Housing

Choice

Vouchers

CARES Act

Funding

14.HCC

Mainstream

Vouchers

Program

14.879

HOME

Mainstream  Investment

CARES Act  Partnerships

Funding  Program

14.MSC  14.239

Business

Activities

Total

S (119,474) S 41,451 S

775

6,198

S (119,474)  S 48,424  S

2,040

1,851

S 10,919 S

(6,202)

S 4,717 S

240

240

S 18,722 S 190,585

5,958  186,034  1,977,274

S 5,958 S 204,756 S 2,167,855

4,128

3,756

S 554,740

S - S 12,530

102



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS

Year  Ended  June 30, 2022

Federal  Grantor  or Pass-Through  Grantor/Program  Title

Department  of  Transportation

Airport  Improvement  Program

Runway  3-35-0042-017-2017  (Phase  2)

Total  Airport  Improvement  Program

Total  Department  of  transportation

Department  of  Agriculture

Water  and  Waste  Disposal  Systems  for  Rural  Communities

WWTP  Improvements  2B

Total  Water  and Waste  Disposal  Systems  for  Rural  Communities  Granti

Total  Llnited  States  Department  of  Agriculture

Coronavirus  State  and Local  Fiscal  Recovery  Funds

Coronavirus  State  and Local  Fiscal Recovery  Fundi

Total  Coronavirus  State  and Local Fiscal Recovery  Fundi

Total  Federal  Financial  Assistance

A Denotes  Major  Program

See Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Amrds

Pass-through

Grant

Number

Assistance

Listing

Number

Federal

Expenditures

20.106  S 409,631

409,631

409,631

N/A 10.760 175,805

175,805

175,805

N/A 21.027  A  712,404

712,404

S 1,297,840

103



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NOTES  TO  SUPPLEMENT  AL  SCHEDULE  OF EXPENDITURES  OF FEDERAL  AWARDS

Year Ended  June 30, 2022

Basis  of  Presentation

The  accompanying  Schedule  of Expenditures  of  Federal  Awards  (the  Schedule)  includes  the  federal  grant

activity  of  the  City  under  programs  of the  federal  government  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.  The

information  in this  Schedule  is presented  in accordance  with  the  requirements  of Uniform  Guidance,

Audits  of  States,  Local  Governments,  and Non-Profit  Organizations.  Because  the  Schedule  presents  only  a

portion  of  the  operations  of  the  City,  it is not  intended  to and  does  not  present  the  financial  position,

changes  in net  assets,  and  cash  flows  of  the  City.  Expenditures  reported  on the  Schedule  are reported  on

the  accrual  basis of  accounting.

Subrecipients  of  Grant  Awards

There  were  no sub-recipients  during  fiscal  2022.

Loans

The  City  expended  federal  awards  in the  form  of  loans  in the  Water  and  Waste  Disposal  Systems  for  Rural

Communities  program  totaling  !>175,805  during  the year  ended  June  30, 2022.

Indirect  Cost  Rate

The City  has elected  not  to  use the  10%  de Minimis  Indirect  Cost  Rate.

104



t!ffi
PATTILLO, BF20WN & HILL,  L.L.P.

5310  Homestead  Road N.E.  SuitelOO  B

Albuquerque,  fllew  Mexico  871TO

sos.zsts.sgoa  I pbhcpa.com

INDEPENDENT  AUDITORS'  REPORT  ON  INTERNAL  CONTROL  OVER  FINANCIAL

REPORTING  AND  ON  COMPLIANCE  AND  OTHER  MATTERS  BASED  ON  AN  AUDIT  OF

FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS  PERFORMED  IN  ACCORDANCE  WITH  GOVERNMENT

AUDITING  STANDARDS

To Brian  S. Col6n,  Esq.

New  Mexico  State  Auditor

City  Commission

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

We have  audited,  in accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the United  States  of

America  and the  standards  applicable  to financial  audits  contained  in Government  Auditing  Standards

issued  by the  Comptroller  General  of  the  United  States,  the  financial  statements  of  the  governmental

activities,  the  business-type  activities,  the  aggregate  discretely  presented  component  unit,  each major

fund,  the  aggregate  remaining  fund  information,  and the  budgetary  comparison  of  the  General  Fund of

the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  (the  "City")  as of  and for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022,  and  the  related

notes  to  the  financial  statements,  which  collectively  comprise  the  City"s  basic  financial  statements,  and

have  issued  our  report  thereon  dated  December  13,  2022.

Our  report  includes  a reference  to other  auditors  who  audited  the  financial  statements  of  the  Housing

Authority,  as described  in our  report  on City  of  Truth  or Consequences  financial  statements.  This report

does  not  include  the  results  of  the  other  auditors'  testing  of  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  or

compliance  and other  matters  that  are reported  on separately  by those  auditors.  However,  this  report,

insofar  as it relates  to  the  results  of  the  other  auditors,  is based  solely  on the  reports  of  the  other  auditors

Report  on Internal  Control  over  Financial  Reporting

In planning  and performing  our  audit  of  the  financial  statements,  we  considered  the  City's  internal  control

over  financial  reporting  (internal  control)  as a basis  for  designing  audit  procedures  that  are  appropriate  in

the  circumstances  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  our  opinions  on the  financial  statements,  but  not  for  the

purpose  of  expressing  an opinion  on the  effectiveness  of  the  City's  internal  control.  Accordingly,  we do

not  express  an opinion  on the  effectiveness  of  the  City's  internal  control.

Our  consideration  ofinternal  control  over  financial  reporting  was  for  the  limited  purpose  described  in the

first  paragraph  of  this  section  and was not  designed  to identify  all deficiencies  in internal  control  over

financial  reporting  that  might  be material  weaknesses.  However,  as described  in the accompanying

schedule  of  findings  and questioned  costs,  we  identified  certain  deficiencies  in internal  control  that  we

consider  to  be material  weaknesses  and significant  deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation  of a control  does not allow

management  or  employees  in the  normal  course  of performing  their  assigned  functions,  to prevent,  or

detect  and correct  misstatements  on a timely  basis.  A material  weakness  is a deficiency,  or  a combination

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS i Waco i Ternple i Hillsboro  i Houston

NEWMEXICO  i Albuquerque
AICPA
GAQC Member

105



PH
PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P.

5310  Homestead  Road  N.E.  SuiteTOO  B

Albuquerque,  I%lew Mexico  87110

505.266.5C10111  pbhcpa.com

of  deficiencies,  in internal  control,  such  that  there  is a reasonable  possibility  that  a material  misstatement

of  the  entity's  financial  statements  will  not  be prevented  or  detected  and  corrected  on a timely  basis.  We

consider  the  deficiencies  described  in the  accompanying  schedule  of findings  and questioned  costs  as

items  CU 2022-001  to be material  weaknesses.

Asignificant  deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control hat is less severe
than  a material  weakness,  yet  important  enough  to merit  attention  by those  charged  with  governance.

We consider  the  deficiencies  described  in the  accompanying  schedule  of  findings  and questioned  costs  as

items  2022-001  to  be a significant  deficiency.

Report  on Compliance  and  Other  Matters

As part  of obtaining  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  the  City's  financial  statements  are  free  from

material  misstatement,  we  performed  tests  of  its compliance  with  certain  provisions  of  laws,  regulations,

contracts,  and grant  agreements,  noncompliance  with  which  could  have  a direct  and material  effect  on

the  financial  statements.  However,  providing  an opinion  on compliance  with  those  provisions  was  not  an

objective  of our  audit  and,  accordingly,  we do not  express  such  an opinion.  The results  of our  tests

disclosed  instances  of noncompliance  or other  matters  that  are  required  to  be  reported  under

Government  Auditing  Standards,  and  which  are described  in the  accompanying  schedule  of  findings  and

questioned  costs  as item  CU 2022-002,  CU 2022-003,  and  CU 2022-004.

City's  Response  to  Findings

Government  Auditing  Standards  requires  the  auditor  to  perform  limited  procedures  on the  City's  response

to the findings  identified  in our  audit  and described  in the accompanying  schedule  of findings  and

questioned  costs.  The City's  response  was not  subjected  to  the  auditing  procedures  applied  in the  audit

of  the  financial  statements  and,  accordingly,  we express  no opinion  on it.

Purpose of  this Report

The  purpose  of  this  report  is solely  to  describe  the  scope  of  our  testing  of  internal  control  and  compliance

and the  results  of  that  testing,  and not  to provide  an opinion  on the  effectiveness  of  the  entity"s  internal

control  or on compliance.  This report  is an integrai  part  of an audit  performed  in accordance  with

Government  Auditing  Standards  in considering  the  entity's  internal  control  and compliance.  Accordingly,

this  communication  is not  suitable  for  any  other  purpose.

Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill,  LLP

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico

December  13,  2022

OFFICE  LOCAnONS

TEXAS I Waco I Temple l Hillsboro  I Houston

NEWMEXICO  I Albuquerque GAQC Member

106



PH
PATTILLO,  spowx  & HILL,  L.L.P.

5310  Homestead  Road N.E.  Suite  TOO B

Albuqumque,  New  Mexico  87110

505.266.5904  pbhcpa.com

INDEPENDENT  AUDITOR'S  REPORT  ON COMPLIANCE  FOR EACH MAJOR  FEDERAL
PROGRAM  AND  REPORT  ON  INTERNAL  CONTROL  OVER  COMPLIANCE

REQUIRED  BY  THE  UNIFORM  GUIDANCE

To Brian  S. Col6n,  Esq.

New  Mexico  State  Auditor

The City  Commission

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Report  on Compliance  for  Each Major  Federal  Program

Opinion  on Each  Major  Federal  Program

We have  audited  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")  compliance  with  the  types

of  compliance  requirements  described  in the  OMB  Compliance  Supplement  that  could  have  a direct  and

material  effect  on each  of  the  City's  major  federal  programs  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.  The  City's

major  federal  programs  are identified  in the  summary  of auditor"s  results  section  of  the  accompanying

schedule  offindings  and questioned  costs.

In our  opinion,  City of  Truth  or Consequences  complied,  in all material  respects,  with  the compliance

requirements  referred  to above  that  could  have  a direct  and material  effect  on each  of  its major  federal

programs  for  the  year  ended  June  30, 2022.

Basis for  Opinion on Each Major  Federal Program

We conducted  our  audit  of compliance  in accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the

United  States  of  America  (GAAS);  the  standards  applicable  to financial  audits  contained  in Government

Auditing  Standards  issued by the Comptroller  General  of the United  States (Government  Auditing

Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 u.s. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance).  Our  responsibilities  under  those  standards  and the  Uniform  Guidance  are  further  described  in

the  Auditor's  Responsibilities  for  the  Audit  of  Compliance  section  of  our  report.

We are required  to be independent  of City of Truth  or Consequences  and to meet  our  other  ethical

responsibilities,  in accordance  with  relevant  ethical  requirements  relating  to our  audit.  We believe  that

the  audit  evidence  we  have  obtained  is sufficient  and  appropriate  to provide  a basis  for  our  opinion  on

compliance  for  each major  federal  program.  Our  audit  does  not  provide  a legal  determination  of  City of

Truth  or  Consequences'  compliance  with  the  compliance  requirements  referred  to  above.

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS i Waco i Temple i Hillsboro  i Houston

NEWMEXICO  i Albuquerque GAQC Member

107



PATTILLO,  EIT?OWN  & HILL,  L.L.P.
5310  Homestead  Road N.E.  SuiteiOO  B

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico  87110

505.266.59041  pbhcpa.com

Responsibilities  of  Management  for  Compliance

Management  is responsible  for  compliance  with  the  requirements  referred  to  above  and  for  the  design,

implementation,  and  maintenance  of  effective  internal  control  over  compliance  with  the  requirements  of

laws,  statutes,  regulations,  rules  and  provisions  of  contracts  or  grant  agreements  applicable  to  City  of

Truth  or  Consequences"  federal  programs.

AuditoYs  Responsibilities  for  the Audit  of  Compliance

Our  objectives  are to obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  material  noncompliance  with  the

compliance  requirements  referred  to above  occurred,  whether  due  to  fraud  or  error,  and  express  an

opinion  on City  of  Truth  or  Consequences"  compliance  based  on our  audit.  Reasonable  assurance  is a high

level  of  assurance  but  is not  absolute  assurance  and  therefore  is not  a guarantee  that  an audit  conducted

in accordance  with  GAAS,  GovernmentAuditing  Standards,  and  the  Uniform  Guidance  will  always  detect

material  noncompliance  when  it exists.  The  risk  of  not  detecting  material  noncompliance  resulting  from

fraud  is higher  than  for  that  resulting  from  error,  as fraud  may  involve  collusion,  forgery,  intentional

omissions,  misrepresentations,  or  the  override  of  internal  control.  Noncompliance  with  the  compliance

requirements  referred  to  above  is considered  material,  ifthere  is a substantial  likelihood  that,  individually

or in the  aggregate,  it would  influence  the  judgment  made  by a reasonable  user  of  the  report  on

compliance  about  City  ofTruth  or  Consequences"  compliance  with  the  requirements  of  each  majorfederal

program  as a whole.

In performing  an audit  in accordance  with  GAAS,  Government  Auditing  Standards,  and the  Uniform

Guidance,  we:

*  Exercise  professional  judgment  and  maintain  professional  skepticism  throughout  the  audit.

*  ldentifyandassesstherisksofmaterialnoncompliance,whetherduetofraudorerror,anddesign

and  perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to  those  risks.  Such  procedures  include  examining,  on

a test  basis,  evidence  regarding  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences"  compliance  with  the  compliance

requirements  referred  to above  and performing  such  other  procedures  as we considered

necessary  in the  circumstances.

*  Obtain  an understanding  of  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences"  internal  control  over  compliance

relevant  to  the  audit  in  order  to  design  audit  procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the

circumstances  and  to  test  and  report  on internal  control  over  compliance  in accordance  with  the

Uniform  Guidance,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an opinion  on the  effectiveness  of  City

of  Truth  or  Consequences"  internal  control  over  compliance.  Accordingly,  no such  opinion  is

expressed.

We  are  required  to  communicate  with  those  charged  with  governance  regarding,  among  other  matters,

the  planned  scope  and  timing  of  the  audit  and  any  significant  deficiencies  and material  weaknesses  in

internal  control  over  compliance  that  we  identified  during  the  audit.

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TE)UkS i Waco  i Temple  i Hillsboro  i Houston

NEWMEXICO  i Albuquerque GAQC  Member

108



PH
PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P.

5310  Homestead  Road N.E.  SuiteTOO  B

Albuqueique,  Niiw  Mexico  871 TO

505.266.59041  pbhcpa.com

Report  on Internal  Control  Over  Compliance

A deficiency in internal  control  over  compliance  exists  when  the  design  or operation  of a control  over

compliance  does  not  allow  management  or  employees,  in the  normal  course  of  performing  their  assigned

functions,  to prevent,  or  detect  and correct,  noncompliance  with  a type  of compliance  requirement  of  a

federal  program  on a timely  basis.  A material  weakness  in internal  control  over  compliance  is a deficiency,

or a combination  of deficiencies,  in internal  control  over  compliance,  such that  there  is a reasonable

possibility  that  material  noncompliance  with  a type  of  compliance  requirement  of  a federal  program  will

not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely  basis. A significant  deficiency in internal  control
over  compliance  is a deficiency,  or  a combination  of  deficiencies,  in internal  control  over  compliance  with

a type  of compliance  requirement  of  a federal  program  that  is less severe  than  a material  weakness  in

internal  control  over  compliance,  yet important  enough  to merit  attention  by those  charged  with

governance.

Our consideration  of internal  control  over  compliance  was for  the limited  purpose  described  in the

Auditor's  Responsibilities  for  the  Audit  of  Compliance  section  above  and was not  designed  to identify  all

deficiencies  in internal  control  over  compliance  that  might  be material  weaknesses  or significant

deficiencies  in internal  control  over  compliance.  Given  these  limitations,  during  our  audit  we did not

identify  any  deficiencies  in internal  control  over  compliance  that  we consider  to be material  weaknesses,

as defined  above.  However,  material  weaknesses  or significant  deficiencies  in internal  control  over

compliance  may  exist  that  were  not  identified.

Our  audit  was not  designed  for  the  purpose  of expressing  an opinion  on the  effectiveness  of internal

control  over  compliance.  Accordingly,  no such  opinion  is expressed.

The purpose  ofthis  report  on internal  control  over  compliance  is solelyto  describe  the  scope  of  ourtesting

of internal  control  over  compliance  and the  results  of that  testing  based  on the  requirements  of the

Uniform  Guidance.  Accordingly,  this  report  is not  suitable  for  any  other  purpose.

f',A!k@'Baas-k4ArJl,ffl
Pattillo,  Brown,  & Hill, L.L.P.

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico

December  13,  2022

OFFICE  LOCATIONS

TEXAS i Waco i Temple i Hillsboro  i Houston

NEWMEXICO I Albuquerqrie
AICPA
GAQC Member

109



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year  Ended  June 30, 2022

SECTION  I -  SUMMARY  OF  AUDITOR'S  RESULTS

Financial  Statements

Type  of  Auditor's  report  issued: Unmodified

Internal  control  over  financial  reporting:

Material  Weakness  reported? No

Significant  deficiencies  reported  not

considered  to be material  weaknesses? No

Noncompliance  material  to  financial  statements  noted? No

FederalAwards

Internal  control  over  major  programs:

Material  weaknesses  reported? No

Significant  deficiencies  reported  not

considered  to be material  weaknesses? None

Type  of  auditor"s  report  issued  on

compliance  for  major  programs Unmodified

Any  audit  findings  disclosed  that  are required  to be reported

in accordance  with  Uniform  Guidance? No

Identification  of  major  programs:

Coronavirus  State  and Local  Fiscal Recovery  Funds  -  Assistance  Listing  Number  # 21.027

Dollar  threshold  used  to distinguish

Between  type  A and  type  B programs: S750,000

Auditee  qualified  as low-risk  auditee? No

110



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year Endedlune  30, 2022

SECTION  II  -  FINDINGS  -  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENT  AUDIT

2022-001  Procurement  (Significant  Deficiency)

CONDITION:  During  our  testing  of  Procurement,  PBH noted  the  following:

*  DuringthefiscalyeartheCityspent!>192,056withWesternUnitedEIectric.Pertestof

supporting  documented  it was noted  that  purchases  was  made  thru  Quotations  and not

thru  competitive  bid as required  by Section  13-1-102  NMAC  1978.

CRITERIA:  Per Section  13-1-102  NMAC  1978.  All procurement  shall be achieved  by competitive

sealed  bid pursuant  to Sections  13-1-103  through  13-1-110  NMSA  1978,  except  procurement

achieved  pursuant  to  the  following  sections  of  the  Procurement  Code:  A. Sections  13-1-111  through

13-1-122  NMSA  1978,  competitive  sealed proposals;  B. Section  13-1-125  NMSA 1978,  small

purchases;  C. Section  13-1-126  NMSA  1978,  sole  source  procurement;  D. Section  13-1-127  NMSA

1978,  emergency  procurements;  E. Section  13-1-129  NMSA  1978,  existing  contracts;  F. Section

13-1-130  NMSA  1978,  purchases  from  antipoverty  program  businesses;  G. the  Educational  Facility

Construction  Manager  At  Risk  Act  [13-1-124.1  to  13-1-124.5  NMSA  1978];  and  H. the

Transportation  Construction  Manager  General  Contractor  Act [13-1-122.1  to 13-1-122.4  NMSA

1978].

EFFECT: The City is not  in compliance  with  Section  13-1-102  NMAC  1978..

CAUSE:  Lack of policies  in regard  to monitoring  vendor  expenses  to determine  at which  point

Quotation  is no longer  permissible  and  competitive  bids are  necessary.

RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend  the City implement  monitoring  of vendor  expenses  and

policy  regarding  at what  point  vendor  services  must  go to competitive  bid and how  those  are

handled.

MANAGEMENT  RESPONSE:  This was not  one  purchase,  this  was  a series  of purchases  through  the

year  that  was not  anticipated  to incur  the  large  sum  for  this  vendor.  We  will  put  a plan  in place  to

review  large  vendors  monthly  to ensure  we are abiding  by !>60,000  purchase  rule.

RESPONSIBLE  PARTY  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  Procurement  Officer

TIMELINE  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  June  30, 2023.

SECTION III - F'lNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD
PROGRAMS  AUDIT

None

SECTION  IV  - Other  Findings,  AS REQUIRED  BY  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  STATUTE,  SECTION

12-6-5,  NMSA  1978

None

111



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year Ended  June 30, 2022

SECTION  V  - COMPONENT  UNIT  FINDINGS

A.  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENT  FINDINGS

None

B.  FEDERAL  AWARD  FINDINGS

CU 2022-001  Internal  Controls  over  Tenant  Files (Material  Weakness)

CONDITION:  8 out  of  16  samples  for  tenant  eligibility  testing  failed  internal  control.  The  tenant  files

were  not  initialed  on tab  6 cover;  4 out  of  16  sample  for  correct  rent  income  failed  internal  control.

The backup  documentation  "Clarification  Record"  did not  match  the  Rent Computation  Worksheet,

this is due  to the  form  being  filled  out  incorrectly  by the  Occupancy  Specialist;  and 1 out  of 16

samples  for  correct  rent  income  failed  internal  control.  The  file  did  not  have  backup

documentation,  the  Rent  Clarification  Record  sheet.

CRITERIA:  Per 2 CFR Section  200.303-  Internal  Controls  of the  Uniform  Guidance  states  that  the

non-federal  agency  must  : (a) establish  and maintain  effective  internal  controls  over  the  federal

award  that  provides  reasonable  assurance  that  the  non-federal  entity  is managing  federal  award  in

compliance  with  federal  statues,  regulations,  and the  terms  and conditions  of  the  federal  award.

These  internal  control  should  be in compliance  with  guidance  in "Standards  for  Internal  Controls  in

the  Federal  Government"  issued  by the  Comptroller  General  of  the  United  Stated  or  the " Internal

Control  Integrated  Framework",  issued by the Committee  of Sponsoring  Organizations  of the

Treadway  Commission  (COSO)

Per 7 CFR Section  3560.203-  Tenant  Contributions:  (a) tenant's  contributions  to rent  charged  for  a

rental  unit  in an Agency  financed  housing  project  is based  on the  tenant's  income,  as calculated  on

the Agency's  Tenant  certification  forms,  and the availability  of Agency  or non-Agency  rental

subsidies.

Per 7 CFR Section  3560.254-  Eligibility  for  rental  assistance:  (c) Eligible  households  eligible  for  rental

assistance  are  those  (1) with  very  low  or low  incomes  who  are  eligible  to live in MFH;  (2) Whose  net

tenant  contribution  to rent  determined  in accordance  with  3560.203(a)(1)  is less than  the  basic

rent  for  the  unit.

EFFECT: The  Authority  risks  tenant  files  to be incorrect  if no staff  reviewed  backup  documentation;

the Authority  risks inaccurate  calculation  for  rent;  and the  Authority  risks incomplete  backup

documentation  and  incorrect  calculation  of  rent.

CAUSE: Tenant  files  are manually  initialed  by Authority  staff.  It appears  that  the staff  is not

consistent  with  initialing  the  files"  the backup  documentation  is a manual  process,  it appears  the

staff  was filling  out  forms  incorrectly,  and all backup  documentation  is kept  in the  file,  it appears

that  the staff  did not  save the  backup  documentation  correctly  and were  unable  to locate  these

files

112



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year Endedlune  30, 2022

RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend  that  all files  being  initialed  be staff  to indicate  review;  that
staff  is trained  to fill  out  forms  correctly  to prevent  this  issue;  and all backup  documentation  to be
kept  in the  file.

MANAGEMENT  RESPONSE:  Due to staff  turnover  consistent  processes  were  not  followed.  Newer
Housing  Authority  occupancy  staff  will  receive  further  training  on tenant  file requirements  as well
as implementing  quality  control.

RESPONSIBLE  PARTY  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  Associate  Executive  Director

TIMELINE  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:June  30, 2023.

C. SECTION  12-6-S  NMSA  1978  FINDINGS

CU 2022-002  ERB Employee  Reporting  (Other  Non-Compliance)

CONDITION:  The Housing  Authority  did not report  the  correct  date  of birth  for  one employee
during  the  completion  of their  monthly  report  to New Mexico  Retiree  Health  Care Authority  ("
NMRHCA")  during  the  year  of  the  valuation  of  the  Housing  Authority's  Net  Pension  Liability.

CRITERIA:  Per  the  AICPA  State  and Local  Guide  Chapter  13 Section  18  indicates  that  enrollment  of
an employee,  whether  by the  employer  or  directly  by the  employee,  through  an application  process
communicate  certain  elements  of census  data  -  including  name,  social  security  number,  date  of
birth,  gender,  date  of  hire,  marital  status,  and position  or  job  code.

EFFECT: The Housing  Authority  did not report  the correct  date of birth  for  an employee  to
NMRHCA,  which  could  result  in errors  in that  employee's  service  credit  with  NMRHCA.

CAUSE:  The Housing  Authority's  payroll  department  collected  the  proper  forms  form  the  employee
at the beginning  of employment,  but  the  employee's  date  of birth  was incorrect  in the Housing
Authority's  NMRHCA  upload  File for  their  first  pay period.

RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend  that  the  Housing  Authority  implement  procedures  to ensure
that  new  employee's  information  is correct  int eh NMRHCA  report  beginning  in the period  that
they  first  become  eligible  employees.  A review  of  this  file  should  occur  and be documented  via a
signature  before  the  file  is uploaded  to NMRHCA

MANAGEMENT  RESPONSE: The Housing  Authority  human  resources  will  cross reference  and
review  employee  information  for  accuracy  prior  to  submission  of  any  uploads  to NMRHCA.

RESPONSIBLE  PARTY  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  Human  Resource  Director

TIMELINE  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  June  30 2023.

CU 2022-003  Travel  and  Per Diem  (Other  Non-Compliance)

113



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year Ended  June 30, 2022

CONDITION:  During  our  test  work  the  following  items  were  noted:

* In 1 out  of 5 items  tested  the  Housing  Authority  reimbursed  170  miles  at 5.0585  instead  of

the  allowed  rate  of  S.0575  which  resulted  in an overpayment  in the  amount  of  S1.70

*  In 1 out  of 5 items  tested  the  Housing  Authority  reimbursed  and employee  for  20 hours  on

a return  from  travel  in the  amount  of  S115  instead  of  the  allowed  rate  of  530,  This resulted

in an overpayment  of  S85.

*  In 1 out  of 5 items  tested  the  Housing  Authority  reimbursed  an employee  per  diem  in the

amount  of 5115  and actual  lodging  expense  of 5786.18,  an overpayment  of !>786.18  was

noted.

CRITERIA:  Per Housing  Authority  policies,  travel  and per  diem  is paid according  to 2.42.2.8  NMAC

Per Diem  Act.

EFFECT: The Housing  Authority  has overpaid  monies  for  reimbursements  using  public  funds  and is

not  in compliance  with  the  Per Diem  and  Mileage  Act.

CAUSE:  The Housing  Authority  was unaware  that  employees  should  be reimbursed  either  per  diem

or  actual  and not  a combination  of  both.

RECOMMENDATION:  We  recommend  the  Housing  Authority  should  update  the  travel

reimbursement  forms  and train  employees  on how  to complete  the  forms  using  either  the  per

diem  or actual  rates.  In addition,  all travel  should  be approved  before  the  date  of  travel  to ensure

the  estimated  rated  are correct

MANAGEMENT  RESPONSE: The Housing  Authority  has updated  travel  reimbursements  forms  and

informed  employees  of  the  new  form  and proper  usage  and  selection.

RESPONSIBLE  PARTY  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  Executive  Director

TIMELINE  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:June  30, 2023.

CU 2022-004  Late  Audit  Report  (Other  Non-Compliance)

CONDITION:  The required  submission  date  of the  audit  report  for  the  fiscal  year  ended  June  30,

2022,  to the  New  Mexico  State  Auditor  was December  1, 2022.  The  audit  report  was not  submitted

by the  specified  due  date.

CRITERIA:  2.2.2.9(A)  NMAC  establishes  a due date  of December  1 for  submission  of this audit

report  to the  Office  of  the  State  Auditor.

EFFECT:  The Housing  Authority  is not  in compliance  with  report  due  dates  prescribed  in the  New

Mexico  Administrative  Code.

CAUSE:  The Housing  Authority  did not  timely  close  their  accounting  records.

114



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year Ended  June 30, 2022

RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend  that  the Housing  Authority  submit  future  audit  reports

timely  and  create  a time  schedule  that  will  enable  the  Housing  Authority  to become  compliant  with

the  Office  of  the  Stat  Auditor's  deadlines.

MANAGEMENT  RESPONSE:  The Housing  Authority  will  work  with  their  contracted  consultant  to

help  ensure  that  the  books  are ready  for  audit  in anticipation  of a timely  submission  to the  Office

of  the  State  Auditor.

RESPONSIBLE  PARTY  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  Executive  Director

TIMELINE  FOR CORRECTIVE  ACTION:  June  30, 2023.

115



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE  OF FINDINGS  AND  QUESTIONED  COSTS

Year  Ended  June 30, 2022

SECTION  Vl  - ST  ATUS  OF  PRIOR  YEAR  FINDINGS

Description StatuS

Financial  Statement  Findings

2021-001  AUDIT  OF  VENDORS  NMAC  3-38-17.1  (Other

Noncompliance)

Resolved

Component  Unit  Findings

2021-001  ANNUAL  INVENTORY  CERTIFICATION  (Other

Noncompliance)

Resolved

116



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

EXIT  CONFERENCE

Year Ended  June 30, 2022

The contents  of  this  report  were  discussed  in the  exit  conference  held  on December  13,  2022,  with

the  following  in attendance:

Representing  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

Bruce  Swingle

Traci  Alvarez

Kristie  Wilson

City  Manager

Assistant  City  Manager

Finance  Director

Kerin  Salcedo Accounting  Officer

Representing  Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill:

Chris  Garner CPA, Partner

The  financial  statements  were  prepared  with  the  assistance  of Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP from  the

books  and records  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

117



, a Oity of'l'ruth  orConsequences

" ',  AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  Item @: .
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT: Resolution  No. 45 22/23  Approval  of the Preliminary  (Interim)  FY 2023-24  Budget
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  15,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Sumrnory/8oc&ground:

Approval  of  Interim  Budget  for  FY 2023-24

Recommendation:

Recommend  approval  of  the  interim  budget  for  fiscal  year  2023-24

Attachments:

*  Interim  Budget

Click  here  to enter  text

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an itei'n.

Click  here to enter  text

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  ai"i item.

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  % Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clid<  )iere  to ei'iter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid<  here  to  ei'iter  a c!,'ite.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to  eriter  text.

€  Approved  []  Denied  € Other:  Clid< l'iere  to  ei'iter  text.

File  Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

RESOLUTION  N0.  45 22/23

A  RESOLUTION  ADOPTING  THE  PRELIMINAJRY  (INTERIM)  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024

BUDGET.

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  has

developed  a budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was  developed  on the basis  of  need  and  through  cooperation  between

Elected  officials,  City  Manager  and staff:  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the review  of  the  budget  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  Act;  and

WHEREAS,  it  is the majority  opinion  of  this  Commission  that  the proposed  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined  for  the Fiscal  Year  2023-2024.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF  THE  CITY

OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

1.  The  accompanying  budget  will  be the approved  Preliminary  (Interim)  Budget  for  the Fiscal

Year  2023-2024  for  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and  respectfully  requests  approval  by

the  Local  Government  Division  of  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and

Administration,

PASSED,  ADOPTED  AND  APPROVED  this   day  of  .

Arnanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



-1



HONORABLE  AMANDA  FORRISTER,  MAYOR

HONORABLE  ROLF  HECHLER,  MAYOR  PRO-TEM

HONORABLE  DESTINY  MITCHELL,  COMMISSIONER

HONORABLE  MARY  30 FAHL,  COMMISSIONER

HONORABLE  SHELLY HARRELSON,  COMMISSIONER

BUDGET  2023-2024

KRISTIE  WILSON

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

JULY  01,  2023  -  JUNE  30,  2024

CALENDAR  OF EVENTS

NOTES

DFA DOCUMENTS

BUDGET  RESOLUTION

BUDGET  RECAP -  ALL FUNDS

SALARY  SCHEDULE

BOND/DEBT SCHEDUIE

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS

GENERAL  FUND  RECAP

200  SPECIAL  REVENUE  RECAP

300  CAPITAL  PROJECTS RECAP

400  DEBT  SERVICES RECAP

500  ENTERPRISE  SERVICES RECAP

600  INTERNAL  SERVICES  RECAP

ADMINISTRATION  SERVICES

(FINANCE)

AIRPORT

ANIMAL  CONTROL

ANIMAL  SHELTER

CEMETARY

CITY CLERK

CITY MANAGER

COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY  SERVICES

ELECTRIC



FACILITIES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FLEET SERVICES

GOLF COURSE

GOVERNING  BODY

HOSPITAL  GRT

LIBRARY

LODGERS  TAX

MUNICIPAL  COURT

PARKS AND  RECREATION

POLICE DEPARTMENT

SANITATION

SENIOR  GRANTS

STREETS

SWIMMING  POOL

UTILITY  OFFICE

WASTE  WATER

WATER

CAPITAL  OUTLAY



May  8, 2023

Monda

8:30  AM  - 9:00  AM Overview  with  Revenue  and  Debt  Service-Commission  Chambers

9:00  AM  - 9:30  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Animal  Control-Commission  Chambers

9:00  AM-9:15  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Airport-Commission  Chambers

9:30  AM  - 9:45  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Police  Department-Commission  Chambers

10:15  AM  - 10:30  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Animal  Shelter-Commission  Chambers

10:30  AM  - 10:45  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Community  Services-Commission  Chambers

10:45  AM  - 11:00  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Golf  Course-Commission  Chambers

11:00  AM  - 11:15  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Library-Commission  Chambers

11:15  AM  - 11:30  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Parks  Department-Commission  Chambers

11:30  AM - 11:45  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Pool-Commission  Chambers

11:45  AM  - 12:00  PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Cemetary-Commission  Chambers

1:00PM-1:15PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - City  Clerk-Commission  Chambers

Wilson,  Kristie 1 5/4/2023 9:27 AM



May  8, 2023  Continued

Monda

1:15  PM  - 1:30  PM  City  Commission  Budget  Review  - City  Manager-Commission  Chambers

1:30PM-1:45PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Community  Developmnent-Commission  Chambers

1:45  PM  - 2:00  PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Electric  Department-Commission  Chambers

2:00PM-2:15PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Facilities-Commission  Chambers

2:15PM-2:30PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Administrative  Services/Finance-Commission  Chambers

2:30  PM - 2:45  PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Fire  Department-Commission  Chambers

2:45  PM - 3:00  PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Governing  Body-Commission  Chambers

3:00  PM-3:15  PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Municipal  Court-Commission  Chambers

3:30PM-4:00PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Fleet  and  Solid  Waste-Commission  Chambers

Wilson,  Kristie 2 5/4/2023 9:27 AM



May  9, 2023

Tuesda

8:30  AM  - 8:45  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Streets-Commission  Chambers

8:45  AM  - 9:00  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Utility  Billing  Office-Commission  Chambers

9:00  AM  - 9:30  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - Water/Waste  Water-Commission  Chambers

9:30  AM  - 10:00  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - 200  Special  Funds-Commission  Chambers

10:00  AM-10:30  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - 300  Capital  Funds-Commission  Chambers

10:30  AM  - 11:00  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - 400  Debt  Services-Commission  Chambers

11:00  AM  - 11:30  AM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - 500  Enterprise  Funds

11:30  AM  - 12:00  PM City  Commission  Budget  Review  - 600  Internal  Services-Commission  Chambers

Wilson,  Kristie 1 5/4/2023 9:28 AM



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024

Mon.d.ay

(ir*an  -  Finance  (FD)

%d  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City
Manager

Orange  -Commission

Tuesday We  driesd.ay

Commission  Meeting

Commission  Meeting

Thursday Friday



Budget  Calendar
2023-2024

Mon.day  Tuesday

Key

Green -  Finance (FD) I FD: Send budget 55 to

,sJ  -  Depanments  ', Deparemellts !nCIUde  Updaed

B1 ue .  City  M a n a g erl  Asst.  City  ( salanaeS and benefits.
Manager  I Departments have 3 weeks to
Orange  -Commission  I Work on budgef

i 6d

Wednesa.ay Thursday

Set  up training  for  anyone  who

needs  it  on Chart  of  Accounts  SS

Commission  Meeting Set  up training  for  anyone  who

needs  it on Chan  of  Accounts  SS

Presidents  Day

----------'r-
20 i

Departments  begin  working  on budgets  in spreadsheets

  l           i
21  22

Cammission  Meeting

----l-
23

Department':  begin  working  on budgets  in spreadsheets

---l-
28

Friday

Departments  begin  working  on  budgets  in spreadsheets



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024

Miorrd.ay Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday

Key i 11  2 3

Green-Finance(FD) FDtomeetwithDepartmentson  FDtomeetwhhDepartmentson  FDtomeetwithDepartmentson

Red-Departments  I Budgets,answerquestions,by Budgets,answerquestions,by 'Budgetslanswerquestions,by

Blue-CityManager/Asst.City  ': Appoarntent Appoaintment 'Appoiantr'rient

Manager

Orange  -Commission

DepartmentheadsReturn  j CommissionMeeting

Budget(s)toFinance  -----  i
 .

;' Financebeginsreviewofsubmitte'dbudgetsasksquestionsfromDepartment,ifneeded(Ftnancehas3weeksbeforemeetingwithCityManager
 H

IH i7y'a
i3  i4ii

 i615.  :i7

PDi  Begin  sintering  projected

revenue,  expanses  and  cash

balanca  Iri  spreadsheets

l     .. .     i
201

 22

.1, 21! 23 24
 Commission  Meeting  ' City  Manager  & Firiance

Review  Budget(s)  All  Day  (include

current  and  projected  revenue,

projected  cash  ending  balance

projected  expenditures,  etc.

FD  to  meet  with  Departments  on   FD to  meet  with  Departments  on  FD  to  meet  wnh  Departments  on

i ' Budgets,  answerquestions,  by  Budgets,  answerquestions,  by  Budgets,  answerquestions,  by

Appointment  )Appointment  Appointment

I



Budget  Calendar 2023-2024

Mor+day

Key

Graeri  -  Finance  (FD)

Red  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City

Manager

Orange  -Commission

Finance - Review/Working on
Draft

I

Tuesday

Final Changes to budge#
to Finance Directorfrom  l
Departments l

l    .       .   

':i7 i8

Finance  to  make  copies  of  packets

for  Budget  Presentations  to

Commission on 5/10/22

24  25

Wedn:egday

Finance  -  Review/Working  on

Draft

Commission  Meeting

Thursday

Finance  -  Review/Working  on

Draft

12  13

Finance  meet  with  City  Manager

and  Departments,  if  needed,  for

final  review  before  Commission

Presentation  (all  day)

19  20

Friday

Finance  -  Review/Working  on

Draft

Finance  meet  with  City  Manager

for  continued  budget  review,  if

needed

Commission  Meeting



Budget  Caledar 2023-2024

Monaay

Key

Green  -  Finance  (FD)

Red  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City

Manager

Orange  -Commission
l.   ..    .  ..    ..1

8

Departments  Present  budgets  to

Commission  8:3oam  -  2:30PM

Tuesday

Departments  Present  budgets  to

Commission  8:3oam  -  2:30PM

Wed.nesd.ay

Commission  Meeting

Thursday

Budget  Packets  delivered  to

Commissioners  in preparation  for

Budget  Workshop

10  i 1l

Finance  begins  entering  budget  in

Tyler  and  preparing  Documents

Finance  makes  any  changes

required  to  preliminary  budget

Finance  to  make  changes  to

budget,  if  needed,  and  prepares

final  documents  for  Commission

meetinq  on 5/24/22

23  24

Commission  Meeting

Commission  Meeting  Adoption  of

Preliminary  Budget  FY 23-24

Finance  have  all  budget  and

documents  ready  for  Commission

Meeting  on  5/24/23

..l
29

Memorial  Day Preliminary  Budget  Due  to  DFA

PIP

Friday



Monday

i areen - Finance (FD)
Red  -  Departments

Blue  -  City  Manager/  Asst.  City

)Manager 'i
l0rary5)e77Comrni4sion   1  

5

Tuesday Wedn.esd.ay

Commission  Meeting

Thursda'y Friday

Juneteenth

Commission  Meeting End  of  Fiscal  Year



Morxd.a.y Tuesday We.dri.esday Thursday Friday

Green  -  Finance  (FD)

Orange  -Commission

New Fiscal Year7/:i/zoz3

3

"InterimBudgetApprovedbyDFA  IndependenceDay

Firiance  begins  work  on EOY

raports  arid  any  final  budget

revisions

Commission  Meeting

Approve  Final23-24  Budget & 4'h
Quarter  Reports for  22-23  and
Resolutions

Commission  Meeting

Finance  have  quarterly  reports

complete  and  entered  in LGBMS

(DFA}

Financeto  prepare  all  budget

documents  and 4"  quarter  reports
for  Commission on 7/26/23

*Pinal  Budget  Dus  to  DFA

*Budgst  Resolution  Due

!%th auartsr reports Due

Budget  Calendar 2023-2024



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

RESOLUTION  N0.  45  22/23

A  RESOLUTION  ADOPTING  THE  PRELIMINARY  (INTERIM)  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024

BUDGET.

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  has

developed  a budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was developed  on the  basis  of  need  and  through  cooperation  between

Elected  officials,  City  Manager  and staff:  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the  review  of  the  budget  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  Act;  and

WHEREAS,  it  is the  majority  opinion  of  this  Commission  that  the  proposed  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined  for  the  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF  THE  CITY

OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

1.  The  accompanying  budget  will  be the approved  Preliminary  (Interim)  Budget  for  the  Fiscal

Year  2023-2024  for  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and respectfully  requests  approval  by

the  Local  Governrnent  Division  of  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and

Administration,

PASSED,  ADOPTED  AND  APPROVED  this   day  of  .

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



5/16/2023  kdw
City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Interim  Budget
Sierra  County  Fiscal  Year  7/1/23  to 6/30/24

Unaudited  Estimated  DFA  Adjusted
Beginning  Net  Ending  Local  Ending

Fund  Cash  Estimated  Cash  Budgeted  Cash  Reserve  Cash
No.  Fund  Balance  Investments  Revenues  Transfers  Expend.  Balance  Requirement  Balance

101 General  Fund  $ 2,870,599.32  $ 108,205.44  $ 6,002,901  $ (372,920) $ 6,851,560  $ 1,757,226  $ 570,963  $ 1186,262.71

SPECIAL  REVENUE  FUNDS

201 Correction  $ 10,735  $ - $ 400  $ 89,000  $ 89,000  $ 11,135  $ 11,135.39
209  FireProtection  Fund  $ 1,112,284  $ - $ 325,700  $ - $ 1,082,971  $ 355,013  $ 355,C)13.20
211 LawEnforcement  $ 18,214  $ - $ 110,000  $ - $ 110,000  $ 18,214  $ 18,213.93
212  LawEnforcementRecruitmentFund  $ 16,000  $ - $ 112,500  $ - $ 112,500  $ 16,000  $ 16,000.00
214  Lodger'sTax  $ 744,748  $ - $ 386,350  $ (55,000) $ 718,984  $ 357,114  $ 357,113.59
216  MunicipalStreet  $ 961,833  $ - $ 1,300,464  $ 40,000  $ 1,334,204  $ 968,093  $ 968,093.42
217  RecreationFund  $ 4,776  $ - $ 3 $ - $ - $ 4,779  $ 4,779.03
260  AmericanRescuePlan  $ 456,429  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 456,429  $ 456,429.25
280  Cannabis  $ 81,000  $ - $ 60,000  $ (138,900)  $ 1,500  $ 600  $ 600.00
293  VeteransWallPerpetualCare  $ 1,150  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,150  $ 1150.00
294  StateLibrary  $ 26,764  $ - $ 45,236  $ - $ 72,000  $ $
295  MunicipalPool  $ 82,349  $ - $ 8,700  $ 177,820  $ 161,286  $ 107,583  $ 107,582.80
296  PDGRTFund  $ 393,658  $ - $ 450,500  $ (89,000) $ 245,900  $ 509,258  $ 509,257.84
298  PDDonations  $ 9,036  $ - $ - $ - $ 930  $ 8,106  $ 8106.06

Subtotal  $ 3,918,976.67  $ - $ 2,799,853  $ 23,920  $ 3,929,275  $ 2,813,475  $ 2,813,474.51

ENTERPRISE  FUNDS

501 Cemetery  $ 60,974.53  $ - $ 15,030  $ - $ 33,000  $ 43,005  $ 43,004.53
502  UtilityOffice  $ 62,964.38  $ - $ 82,900  $ 460,000  $ 157,450  $ 448,414  $ 448,414.38
503  ElectricDivision  $ 1,518,812.60  $ - $ 6,713,830  $ (443,225')  $ 6,836,389  $ 953,029  $ 953,028.60
504  WaterDivision  $ 683,091.13  $ - $ 1,465,200  $ (387,299)  $ 1,105,003  $ 655,990  $ 655,989.53
505  SolidWasteDivision  $ 552,283.86  $ 434,009.77  $ 2,445,250  $ (291,970)  $ 2,472,357  $ 667,217  $ 667,217.00
506  WasteWaterDivision  $ 419,997.89  $ - $ 1,205,400  $ (258,262)  $ 1,113,127  $ 254,009  $ 254,009

998- Jt. Utiltty  Subtotal  $ 3,237,149.86  $ 11,912,580  $ (920,756) $ 11,684,325  $ 2,978,658  $ 2,530,243.78

508  GolfCourse  $ 53,401.07  $ - $ 58,535  $ 255,000  $ 294,900  $ 72,036  $ 72,035.98
509  MunicipalAirport  $ 39,514.99  $ - $ 267,540  $ 100,000  $ 406,773  $ 282  $ 2al.71

Subtotal  $ 3,391,040  $ 434,010  $ 12,253,685  $ (565,756) $ 12,418,999  $ 3,093,980  $ 3,093,980



Fund
No.  Fund

CAPITALPROJECTS  05

301 Water/WW/EFFL  Water  Refuse

303  Veterans  Wall

304  Senior  State  Grant
305  Capital  Imp. (General)
306  Capital  Imp. (Jt. Utility)
307  Golf  Course  Imp. Fund
3 1 R & R Sewer
3 2 R & R Airport
3 3 R & R Water
3 4 CDBG  Fund
3 5 Capital  Improvement  Reserves
3 6 Emergency  Repair  Reserves

3 7 Waste  Water  Repair  Reserves
3 8 Electrical  Const.  Reserves
320  USDA  Water  System  Improvements
321 USDA  Water  System  Improvements

360  NMFA  Projects
370  Water  Trust  Board  Projects
380  0ther  State  Funded  Projects

Unaudited

Beginning
Cash

Balance

221 ,530.00

5,000.00

-i,ei-i  4.59
85,412.57

i i i ,ogi  .gi
12,585.16

157,672.10

2,403,052.33
il2,296.75

188,145.36
28,155.59

193,442.56
30,849.28

Investments

105,423.58

193,837.40

146,870.00

129,783.51

42,103.13

105,432.58
89,047.31

1 ,267,685.45

Subtotal  $ 3,556,908.20  $ 2,080,182.96  $

FIDUCIARY  & INTERNAL  SVC.  FuNDS

600  Internal  Service  Fund

Subtotal  $

53,522.01  $

53,522.01  $

DEBT  SERVICE  FUND

403  Pledge  State  Tax $ 208,212.62  $ 2,626,645.13  $

Subtotal  $ 208,212.62  $ 2,626,645.13  $

Estimated
Revenues

I ,920

438,031
70

100

275
968,860

250
675,000

2 ,372,887
175

3 80
gio

7,531  ,000
5,851  ,629

1,331,419
1 ,149,133
2 ,872,426

23,194,465  $

20,000  $

20,000.00  $

478,233  $

478,233  $

Net

Cash
Transfers

75,000
199,543

12,500
20,180

10,000

317,223  $

34,000  $

34,000  $

563,533  $

563,533  $

Budgeted

Estimated

Ending

Cash
Balance

130,000
4,579

376,915
85.232

131,745
12,585

833,360

750,000
I ,822,591

60,000

30,000
28,138

7.531  ,000
5,851  ,629
I ,434,380

1 ,179,880
2,872,426

198,874
421

68,791
251

173,284
o

147,145
293,172
130,034

3,152,891
107,075
284,138

99,975

1,358,167
102

23,134,460  $ 6,014,319.16

88,000  $ 19,522

88,000.00  $ 19,522.01

1,009,841  $ 2,866,783

1,009,841  $ 2,866,782.75

DFA

Local

Reserve

Adjusted

Ending

Cash
Balance

198,873.58
421 .00

68,790.59
250.57

173,284.31
0.16

1 4ll  45.00
2 93,172.10
130,033.51

3,152,891.33
107,07  4.88
284,137.94

99,97  4.90

1 ,358,167.01
102.28

6,014,319.16

19,522.01

19,522.01

2,866,782.75

2,866,782.75

GRAND  TOT  AL  (ALL  FUNDS) $ 13,999,259.27  $ 5,249,043.30  $ 44,749,137  $ 47,432,135  $ 16,565,305  $ 570,963.31  $ 15,994,341.5al



Commission  Approved  8-22-22

Salary

of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Clasification  By  Department

Page  1 of  4

Cunent TRle Il' Proposed  Titles  :

__ 'At  Wariest' 'lourly  Rates

f'j---a-:l-aix&;z aj!as  fa  *- :j:  ffl& -byf  x -s- :-iia-  s *g lj-a-fx4 xyi   a i
l*jallllljl@l-  ljllrj ffillllFllulll ffllu)481  ill 1114Jkl  Ill  ul  J I 1118141111  IAI  II miupvun fllMllllulll

7/11/2022  i
=- -  - - - - -- - - - - - - - -  - --- -- - - =  - -- - - - - -  - - - - - - - - --  -   I - -' -,  -  -"--  -  ' -' -'- ' --"'-"  ' - -' - -'-- -r - - - ' - - - - - 1--  ' : I - - - - T- - --'- -- -

..i..  _._._.  __._

@am-inAs--s"-isti-nt-'-  - -"-iAdministraUve--As0-s-:6€-_ _ __ 4 , $30,098 ':: $35,961 i$42,731  ' , $14.47  I $17.29  i $20.54_
a-'  -'-'-  -- -  ' -  - ----  -i-----'-'-  --'---'--  ---'-  ---  i

'urp-oa-*upemsor ""'= !AirportSupervisor -'-----'----'  -14' f'--m=,'o-:z=-=i
I

._ . . _ l:__ __liI

=$58,577 I $69,604--71I $23.57 ' $28.16 i $33.46
5rp4-q-rdj;-----"'  IAirportAttenda_nt._ - - -A+'J  _J_ 3__ _  i _$_3_0,998 j--  --  --"1  

... __._ _ .. ...__________.____. ____________ I I ' "

j $35,961 :$42,731  ' $14.47 :_ $_17.29_ B__s_zo_.s<_
  I i  "'---- i

Animal-Sh-e-l-ter-Supe-rvrsor -- ----%ima-l- E>-S-elter Supervisor ' I 14  $42,351 Ii $50,601 : $60,127  : Ii $20.36 I $24.33 : $28.9__3__
_Arii-mjl;.Jlter20-p_e$-':.-"-_4-___ite:_-mien-t  . ' ____2__________i

i !'  i
'.$27,30Q
I

$_32_,618
I ..

' _$38,758_1: $13.12 i $15.68 i___$_1____________8.6:3---
-, --i
I  .

:l  '

AssTffiR€-5Fty- Mana-g-er --j"Ass!ita-ni-City  Manager , 7 - - 25 I $83,852 I[$300,186I $119,047  i: $40.31 ii, $48.17 i $57.23
Direct--or'or6mmu4girvicesl'[5iE'o-f-L--mm-ui-'anijces'-'-j-'o-l'j'  -'--:
'E_x'ecu-tNe-Aistant _ _ l_Execut_i_ve_-A-ss-_0o_Cg__ _-._J__ _l__ _ 3_1 _l

$62,57j  - t5:74,761 l $n8,835 iI i ii  $30.08 i- $35.94 ' $42.71

_,$50!601 _i_3eo_,yqL_1, __$20.36 i s24.33 : $28.91______
- -- ' - .'-. J - -'--  ----- -'- - ""- - i'a-"'-'  T---T...... f_7 _7_.. Z - -T - -' . i lI ' 1_ :I I

aa--e;7-Treasurer  - --' :CityClerk/Treasurer  '--  7  -  19  I $62,571  :I $74,761 i $88,835 I I $30.08 ' $35.94 I , $42.71
a5e5u;'C-1;r';-=- --  ------ -5ep-ut'y-Ci;61erN  - a - g I !l538,413 I $45,897  $54,537 i I $18.47 'l $22.07 i $26.22

4As_g_stnt_Cler.k _ _ ________ l7 %--is_4-i0_p0e_rk7___-_ l-'.-'-7,_7J' _ _2_____4_____$27,30_0 _1
.1 ._  __   _i l-..  _  _  ll  _  .  i'i  'ii  ii  .  i.

5$_32,618$38,758  ,
'-----1

j

I

I $13_12 ' $15.68  I $18.63

(-----'-:

,pljrg_____Aarp3_ni3trj0j_r J._I_ ffl_J_lC'=<-_mirjs__22i  _-JJ_7 4_ _ _ _ ,!,_ _?2(_!____098__i
6d@i4is_g_g_ypAspg;nt___Qq;__J_4d_:e___,A_4;;qn_t_AiQe__ -_  _ 2 I $27,300 i
Muni6palJudge  iMunicipalJudge I 11 i $42,351 i

: $35,961 ' $42,731 : $14.47 I $17.2_94_
,6T8-$i38-,758 1. .l.. .$13.12 , $1s.6-8 7  s-.  a___J_-

i sso,eor } $60,127 : $20.36  ; s24.33  gy__
. -   -- -  -  --"  -- -  ----  -  - -   -- -  --  -  --   -  --  -  - -  - -  -  -  -m--  ---

I_____,  _______ . _____  , --._  _  , iI ' I
I I :  .

'[j;-r(EJleffri-c4____ __-I--J_JQ-_je-:"'-_3ces___-  _i--. 2q . i__$_7______6,056_____)$90,872__ja-"-"'-""  a - - - - '-  -  t
Lineman/CrewChief  ILinemanCrewChief  ' 17  , $56,754  , $67,810.

(___s;_io4,g___zg _
j $80,576 I

i__i__$_:_6,57_ ; $43.69 , $51.91
j : $27.29 , $32.60 z__s_q_.vq__

J-;u-mevman-(-Newj-  ---  --- --' Jou-me-vma';-('New)-  - -'  -  -  16  $54,052  ; !i;64,581 : $76,739  :I i $25.99  ! $3'l.05  ' $3Q.89 _,

'joum-;-ma'ar-cian=-  --' ---=s--  - --  I I 15 $51i478 ' $6'l,506 $73,085 i i $24.75 II $29.57  . $35.14  _

!Lrniman'-j-st'C:-!ass -' - - --?Line*@__Cj_as-;2_____-__'-____-_-:'-l____3_q.__.. ____l_j
Linima-n'-2ndZrai';----  -"- TLTneman 2nd Class 12 , !!

;51478 $61,506 r-$zs,oss-'-i l- -$24.75 '- $29.57  $3s.1,__
' $25.54  , $30.35m-,468 $53,131 ' $63,133 'i i: $21.38

L;Tj_=-_5_ji_-_A____________i!i_n_!.ma+_a!1__ard__c_______taSS________  :__ ._,_____________'lQ_ _ ____i' $40,334 $48,tg* i $57,264 i i$ i19.39 $23.17  i :!i2+/.b;3

-Gi;-ma-r'i/-Ap5----  --llj-nema-n-Apprentice . . i 8 J
I :

,__$36_,5!)14$43,711 . $51,940  :
I

;17.59 $21.01  I $24.9-/
j--  ----j-  -  --

I

i-T

rfficilrNesM-a-in-te-n-an-ce f$nagerll 'Facilities Maintenance Manager J  16 i $54,052  : _$64,581 I $76,739 i' I $25.99 , $31.05 j $3

jein-----------'-"-1 echn-ic!a--n-F ----- i __ 5 _ _ _i___s_s3,gos; $37,759  $44,868 ii ' $15.19 : $18.15 : $21.57
-  - - -  '---'    _ _ -  -  _ _ __ _ _ -  _ -  _ -  _ _ --J  _-__

Technician  I ;Faalities  Technician  I i '='-'3-' -,__s_s___s__;,z_45__; _ s4__g,__e4__
ii
li- -l

$13.78  : $16_47 ; $19-57

M:a!n-t;n-ance-/(;ust'ffl--ia6-  '---'nance/Custoaa-n---"  , 2 : $27,30D Ii $32,618  i $38,758.. I j $i3.l2  i $15.68 : $18.63

9/21/2022



Commission  Approved  6-22-22

Salary

of  Truth  or  Cunuviibvb

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Clasification  By  Department

Page 2 af 4

Current  Title Proposed  Titlas
'At  Mare:at"

I 4ourly  Rates

Classification Minimum Mmpoint Maximum Minimum Midpoim Maximum

_7/1!/2022 _ _ . _

5iredor  (F!njnce)
l  __  _ ____ _ _ _. ____

,Director  of  Finanoe  : : 23

7-""'  -'-  -":  -'-"""  - -  -l
I l._______________ ._l  _  _  l .. I

i
$76,056-  --i $-90,872  : $107,979  :

I
I <536.5-7 i $43_69  'i $st.g*

AntFn-g--ce-r-'-'  _ -

Human  R_eso_urces. Analyst
JA_-p$g  Oi4r  ' -j-J  _________'-14-J_7_. -
HumanResourSpecialist  .; 11

t-$49,028  : $58,577 ' $6___9.6_04
i $60,127

Li  _'5_2_3___.57i'_s28.46  i $3s.46
i $42,351 i $50,601 i u,-$2"""0.36 -$24.33 I $2_E1._91

(jtii'efP'-rocu- rement (jffl--cer/Adm. ChiefProcurement0fficer-i-J______-;2J-7:_11. _ _ $421351  i sso,eoi ;, $60,127 I $20.36 $24.33  I $2-8.91-

Acco-untsPayable Specialist lAccounts Payable ape-cians0 -:,-  - - 9' -___$38,4_13 _' $4__5,_897 :. $54,537 I $18.47  I $22.07  I $26.22
Payroll_  - --"- ---7  i?jyrollSpma-Iisi-'---------J77-i_7_"-  _--lJ._i-ir  Tha__z l $54__1537__ i $18.47  : $22.07 i $26.22

r I
I

CC Q-u(_e-4nge-n_den; _J-_-' - "'1-65-Eiuperrnt-end-ent ' - _,'_J_----1-6 -JJ2'-_ $54.,___0_2__,i §63'2Q_ 1
Gotf Course Maintenanoe  I - {(3:C Maints,nance jechnici-affi  _ ', __ _3 _ _g_____8,665 : $;!249

I $76,739 I  $25_99 : $31.05 ' $36.89
1$40,696  ! i $ls.78  I $16.47 _.'r_

S-tji__@je_0-JI7..-.'_---- "'-P"mShopaC-€e-rE""---:7---§2  ffi,  ,' $31,9_65._
'i _ 1,_ _____ .. .__

' $36,913  ; ' $12.50  ' $qa.gr 7
, : i,

'D-irector(Library5 - - -'- iDirector-or-L'6rary-ServicesT ;--- - - 19- -7  -$6'-i  . i $74,761 $88,835 I $30.08  ; $35.94  I $42.71
-jmi-i'  -- - - - '-"--  - -lij6ra-5TeThn-icijn---- "  - "ri -- -4 -- r-ix,oga"  1$35,961 I s_nz_,_z:ai.a _B $14.47 _-r.z_g  _ : $_______20.54

ClerkPj-2 -_-'"  -IL-ffirffi'7-51_erN_____--_ ' "-'-q'  -"---T--l-
_ _ . _ _ __ _ -i _  __  _  _  _  _  _  _,  __  _  .__  ____  __  _  _  _  _  _i  ___ i._ _ _ _ _ __ ___ _
Supervisor(Pool)  iPool Supervisor  : _!_ . 6 __ _

i- -sz_e,ooo._
3_@- =5"-

I $31,065 i '-$36i9l-_3T__;_r ___._  s7
: --------j-  , ,
7-s:sg-,m-z ','-'4>,-*TT-' 7-s"ts.gs-i- srg.oe I $22-65

-Heaaijf-eguam--- - --. .'%j_____enior_Lfrfeguara -7_J,'_____-i- -'-3------{-J$4_6_5__
_:rUfied-L_!fegqard___ ____ _ !,;eguam-__ . ___.____p______________1 , $26,000

_ _ _ _' _  _ _ _ ._ __ .___  _ __.__  .. . . _ _ _ . .. . ___i _ _ _ __ _ _____  _ _  l_-

$_34i2!+i____!9y99L
$31,065 i $36,913

i__si_q._____zs
$12.50

$16.47  : $19.57___
$14.93  I $17.75

I
I ...

I

I

-uark-s A-FFecreation-M-ana-g-e'r-'!7'irjt-s'8a-R;*"""-eati6-nge;-{  - - -4-4---'i7$4_9,026 $58,577  $6-9,604 I $23.57 . $28.16  : $33.46
Majntenanoe- MorN-er-II "  - --ark"'s'Nlij'ntenanoe  Worke-r'll  ': -5 -__!531,603 - $_3_7__,75_9 J $44_,a68I sts.ig : sis.tp I $21.57
Mainienan-ce-W-oie-rF---  - - Tf"a'Ws-;aintenan;-W-orffier'l  "--'  ----2  -'--'$-27,3.  -$32,63_8l $-:38,758 I $13.12   $15,',,____$1_U-_63__

--  -  -  -  J'-  -  ---  -  -  -  '7  --
_.i

C6-liffi 5t'ire-f - --  - ---'---  IPolice 6fiief  -- -' - '- - " ---  - ' ----  "------"""P5 : $83,852  j$100,1870 $119,047

("-  --""'  l'  "

: --   'l'--  -'o--  - i-

' $83,s52 ,,j,$100,18z; $119,047 $40.31 ', $48.17 $57.23

'peureint,5_o_mr;nder _-- --Ij"'Lieu0n-a7t-ZJ  I  JJ J

';se-'rtifie7ank@_;__-r-__'-_ _ - _J_'l=eol'5j€'__'=__-,at7-'-
Un-Certified  Officer  - - - IPolice Officer  (UncerUfied) '
:AdminKtr'attieAThisteint---l:Aami-nist-ratFv-ei--sis '-7a"- -- .-.---- ---- - -=- --.--  - --  ---  -----4-  ----

4dminist@ttv_e_qde iAdrriin_istrattveAide_ ___ j_ ____

,-l_-._ !:14__ _ __,l'
I P3 :

i___$88_,Q8,5
i $56,755

i $82,423 ; $97,9401 $31.59 $37.74 l $44.84
i $67,811 j' $80,576  : I 525.99 ' $31.05 : $36.89

I P2 II $49,027 j$58,577 i $69,605
I

I 522.45 ,$?6.82 ' $31.87
: Pl l $38,413 H545i896 i' $54,536 I I :)17.59 $21.01 l $?4.___97

' $30,698 'B535,gst I' $42,731 '
1,

514.47 $17.29  i $20.54
a--$27_,30_0___
r-'

._$_32_,61_8 i $38_,7_58___.__0 j
I

$13.12  $15.68  i $18-63 -- ---  t-----  -  -1-  -  --  --  -_ I I __

- -- - -i - ,  - _ _ _ I - , _ - - I- _ _ -__ _ __ _ l,_ _ _ -i ._ - ": 

 -'-  - - )" "-  --  - --- --' --' -r
_______ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . L  _jI

ill
-- _  l,  _ ,,_ ___ __  'l

9/21/2022



Commission  Appmved  6-22-22 City

Salary

of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Clasification  By  Department

Page  3 of  4

Cunent  TRle

'T

Proposed  ntles
'At  Mare:at' I-lourlyRatas

Classification Minimum
I
Midpoint Maximum Minimum Midpoint Maximum

7/11/2022  "

Th- de E-nrorcement-Offi-cer/Rv7ae-i

-(2ae-enrorffimen €<5Ffiz- r'-"  -

Thjmal-Sn-tio!"-  - - a--'--

'S:Free-t Ma-;ager-'  - -  - "-'

Street  Equip  Operator  II-

Supervisor

____.  .__ __..  _ _____L  __ -_  _ _ _ _ _ _  - _ _-

7Ev§njn-5;eJTnician _ _ ' ________l_ _ __ ____7_ ____ _$__34,Q_2
li___

i -  -  --  "  -  a- -  - -  --

- ""'$"-2(i-.C)'1-a- 'T$41,629 $49,466 I I "iT_6-a?75""
-$_de.E-nro_r_cergegt__Offi_ cer-_-',_-IJ-_-77-_-7-J  _4___?_.LUQ_.!  .$49,466 I . $-16.75 '---$20.01  ' ::23.78

.Ani:-al-C-o___ntro-I_6f'n_ ':_-r272__7:2 ___- 71J- q _ -Ei_____- _-_-_-'p$TJ_0'Qj2_I;4J_,Q6_8  y
. I

1. _..  .. ___ __  _. ___  .._ _ _.. __ _  _. _  I __ _  _._ ___._...______._  ____  ___ _... _. _.._. 0  I

.$_1_5._1!
I

$1!i.15  I $21_,57___

%__t'Mjr3agera2. 22  J-I  _-_ l,'-7  JT9_7 ,-__7$-Q-2,-572__:_$7_4L7_6.1 i $88,835
iStreet  Supervisor/Equipment  ',

,Opemtor 1, 14  $49,026 i $58,577 j $69,604

I $30.08 I $35.94_; _$€ ______
I

$28.16  $33.46$23.57

'eji.rp-.-6-p-erator-)1 ------%2='lS-tr'ee:-en-t0perator.lj7-  ' . 7.  . $34,842I

Equip. Operator I lStreet Equipment_0petator I _ __  _ 5_ _ $31,603- - - - -- --- - - - - - '--  - - ' - - - -i--  a - -  -  

-G-eneffi-I-La6orer--- ------ - _iStr4t Mainte_nancp_Worker.' __ 4 _ __ _1__ $_30,Q!!3

i $41 ,629 I $49___,466 !
', $44,868  :

, $16.75 i $20.01  ' $23.78
: $37,759 i Bts.rg. $18.15  $21.57

 $35,961 $42,731  I . $14.47  : $17.29  _' _ $20.54_

l... .. ..._ .J. .____ __ ..__ =l __il__. .... .__ ___
I --  --  '-  -  -  -

6i:':o.r_gol!-404__jg- _'- " -J-$ed-orof-'SolidWaste+7Fleeit_____i__,___,Q_-J-776,656- J-sg6,-sz-i-]ioz,grg--i i-$36-.57 :- -$4i-.69  -$5-1.91- --

.'Ejuiervi-sor golia'_-mjste- ----SW Supervisor . ! _Z.'r__f7' _UIIJ__f:_ $49,026 I $58,577  1$69,604 ' i (
ii  I i'  j 5__23.5___l___$28.l6 $3s.46

I'Thn'it-ati6n-Foreman ----  -SW-Foreman ---',"'- 2-_--11-Jd2i  $4_2,351 $50,601  % $60,127  i ' !azo.x_',_l$;_a.a_______s __ _$2_8_.91

fii-E-ggip_mffiai:_6i5aio-r-_-.J--15-____W--F€_eg5,--ling%EL_ng062-ee__r l _ l.; ' ______ -_'_ - - '--,'J23_:_,-42___3jq,89_7_.' _$_54______,537 '
Collector Ill _ _ _4%fV_Recy ______ding_T_____edi_n_iqan , _ _ _ _ _ 7_ ___-i _$34!84;_1 $4_1_,6_29__.__$4_9___________,466 ;.__
'Thllector-l-l--- '--'---  - - iSW Recyclin_g Tech_n_ician , :. 7 _ _ _$34,842 i.$4l,629  .$49,466 _).

: $18.47- l- €n-'.or -'JJ-$2Q-.2,-2__
i $20.01  $23.78
-i----, $20.01  , $23.7_8

1-$16-.75 _
'. - -sts.zs -

-R:-e7-_pHver2 _ -IS-___ecy-c.l-3rig-________-Te;ni0qn_-J_______-_;r'-7 --_27- __'_____',---$$2\,mo-!$4Js2l,66:ml8-i_ =sP-z@e-_lll.,$.11______63:7l25_i T$Yl5___r:_3E$__1-86-37S>IehouseAttendant--  - )SWScaleAttendant  =. .  _  __  _-__ _. _, .__ _ __ __ __+ -__..  , ._ ..  .____ .--   -  --  - - - -  i- - - - -  - - -- - -  -  -  -  "'-j-  -   -
_ ____  _____ ___ _-_______ .__ .__ _l_-l_  i l---.1___ .__ I +_: _$'3_3.12 ____,__'s35_._e_*___j_ IJ_ff-8,63_.

-Mainte-n-an>"AssE7_J)M'ffisTei-Jee-tM-Th'in-tqn4nmForergr;_ .__.2-  ____-i. $42,35.2_,' $50,601 $60,127 i $20.36 $24.33 ',!!_8_91
JFiee__Jf0_e:_ 4-rirc-'73 '_J2 7  I_Mech__ar;ig_ll ___ 7___ J T"i- _.  -  ':_-  ._I9__ -__ __:_$p3,_1_8_3-_i:i_iG;,64_7-_$4 _

.._.._ .___..  _ _. ._.._ _ _ _ .- . _._   - _L  _.- -  =  -  -  --  -  -  -  -  :  -  -    -  -  J-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  ----l--  -aa  ---+'-  -  a' -'-  -+

l s"is.gs _ _ $19_._06 l__s:2_2___.e!) ,
I : --'-I
I , .__

7  -   i

,L_ _  i

-nffig-er - - - --- -Qity  B-ilQin_g_Manager l.___ _4'._ 18 ._ : __$___59_____,592_;,_$___,___7'1201. $Q,604 ' $28.65  I $34.23 I $40.68
A-cco-ueceT;iabTeju-p:erv""'-isoti'-Eijnng-guperv  "7-11-  :.-$42,3-54 1-!550,6-01-, $60,127

li
II
il . $20.36  f $24033 I $28.gq

"C-leffi l- ' -'- ---  - --  ' -- --'  -'%-Uli6N!1-ling7-  -= '-a'l  -  2 I_$_2?I_,3QO_ $32,618  . $38,75_8
II

. $13.12  I sl5.68 $1a63-
Wate-r M-eter R-eaae? - a - --'jiji!li  j7ete-r-Feader-- -- : ',' 2 --l-!$27,365 $32,6_18 . $38,75-8 iI $13.12  i $15.68  $18.63l--  --  - _ -_  - - --  --  --  -  ------   --a-   - -   -  --  "  -  - I "   "  "  ""  I

_  _  __  __........ ._. _._____  _ ___L_____  _ _ _. i______-_  -  _  _..  __.

I

I
__ I L_ _.... __.._.  .t _  I Bj

-'-I

_, , __. - _-_ -  _ _ . _ _ _ - - __ _ _  - s  -  - _  - - - - - -  - -  - - - -  -  -  -l-  -  -   -   -  ""'   l
I l _ ___1

 -  -  -  --  ---  - - - '  - -  - -  -  -  -  - - ---   -----1---  - - -  -  -  , "  I
I i  '_ __ _ _ __ ._____-_ _L _ _ ___  - _ _ __ -  - -.  . i

--- - - --=-"-  - ---'- -----f  - . _  _   _ .i   _ _ _ .  .  'L  _ ____ :

-- --- ------  -- -- ---i--  -- -- - - I ;

l'  .-. -l  H

'l!' i -

9/21/20Z



Commission  Approved  6-22-22 City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

FY  2023  Salary  Plan

Salary  Clastfication  By  Department

Page  4 of  4

Current  Title Proposed  Titles

"At  Mare:e' I-lourly  Rates

Classtfieatton Minimum MJdpolnt Maximum Minimum Midpoint
I

Maximum

_?/11/2022
-o''---  -l'-  --

__ _ _---  --  -- ---  -  ------ - -.1--  - -- --

.._ _- ._ - +i  __.__ _ _..%l-_  -  . ii

WatermWDirec-to-r--- )DirectorofWater;masteWs

i i jj I
i ___ ____i _.____________=  :  : '

"  ""-'  "'l""""a"""""'--""'i   'a j-  """"'T

i. I
1. i

iter  i 23  :" ' $76,056 i $90,8721 $107,979 I : $36.57 i $43.69  ssr.gt

'-r--Cre-wForem-an IWater  F"rm-on  Foreman 14 : $49,026 $58;577  i $69,604  : I $23.57 $28.16 i $33_46  :

ter  Prffludion  IV  "' ',Wa-ter P-ro-du-Operato-r I-V I 1.i  I $42',351  . '. $50,601  I $60,127  i i $20.36
l..  --

. $24.33 $28.91  .

WaierProdumon  I'l'l '-

ter-F"'rodudion  II

iWater  Proaumon'Operator-Ill  _ . _ _Q : !538,423_ .i,,s+s,sg:r ', _ $54,537 ', ii $18.47 i $22.07_  $26.22

Water  Production  6pe-ratorffl'-7---  l !534,842 ' $41,6?9 : !lxg,aee . H. !516.75 I $20.01 I $23.78

Water'Pmduaffi-'!" '- "'- a"  ''Water F"rodud!on'C5peraj___or-I' - -  s ;. B531,Q_- N5,37759i_  !!i44,868  ; j E215..15) _I $18.15 I $21.57  .

Line  Repaiffian  a I_W_ater Maintenance 4 -  4 I $30,098 i'- '-  ""  -'-  I 
t

l!I 535,961 i $42,731  i i $14_47 - $17.29 I $20.54  '
ai I

i  __  -'

-Interim  Forema;  Fj'e-ld Crew WW  Foreman ---"--1-4  " : $49,026 I $58,577 I q569,604  ' '-" '-""l;23.57 <i28.16 : $33.46

Plant  Operator  !V  ____  __ :WW  Plant  Operator  IV i ' i ll I $421351  l $501601  i560,127 'i l!
I

>20.36 i( 524.33 I $28.91

Plant5peratorlll..J__J____ ________.
Plant  Ooerator  II

:WW  Plant  Operator  Ill I I 9 :' $38,4_13 I $45,897  $54!537  i ,I i'R$.4/ I :>il.U{ I iZO.jj
I

i-oirator  ii I ... l  _7_ ._1$34,8-42 I: $41,629 : $49,466 ; $16.75 I $20-ot : $23.78

P!a-nt-O-ffl-raiorl '=---'--  peratorr' l ...':l ..jl. _____'I__"g_____.ll""""""T;31,603 ' $37,759 , ..5;44,868  :"  $ts.ig i $18.15  l $21.57

WW  General  Laborer 'MW Plant Operator/LatTh'i5h a7  ' !l')34,842 i$411629  I EH9,466  I, i $16.75 I $20.01 $23.78
General  Laborer I-;neral  Laborer iI 3.!1 528,665  $34,249  : $40,696 i $13.78 i $16.47 _ i __ $19.57

I I ' I I ' I

9/2U2022



i """'-"
I

I I  h  Inii  I-+-k  li:  -  "-  ' I 915141_1   e  s e  'l
+  -'+  #  - 0 -#0  M  W  X dja  04

aai  #ll  i**  _.  -.-
I &a  l@ lllllalllllll  &l  I 9&!!ll'.

Step 'l  step  2 ep 3 a
"'

'-'

.,,'sii n " "Si  7 a *i-*;.  , _ Step 9- ' - Qtep 10', ,11 SJ,12_ j$  j3_ ,,W-,' - Si)=p.15

I Clastacmon
l---,....-.  .

I

-  .. . .. . .. .1

l%'  aplj*i -'-.a  =.I'e'i
v4

$26,00 €1 $ 26,520 $ 27.050 $ 27,591 $28,143 $28,1 47 $29.568 i$30.307 $31.065 $31,84j $32,798 $33.780 $34,794 $35,638 $36,913

' $27.300 $ 27,846 $ 28,403 _$ 28,971 $29,550 ' $30,; 89 $31,048 $31,822 S32.618 $33.433 $34,436 $35,469 ' $36,533 $37.629 $3a.758

i $28.665 $ 29,238 $ 29,823 $ 30.419 $31.028 $31,1 03 $32.598 $33.413 334.249 .$35,105  '' $36,158 $37.243 $38,360 $39,511 S40.696

I $30,098 $ 30,700 $ 31,314 $ 31,940 $32.579 $33; .93 $34.228 $35,084 $35.961 . $38,860  'I $37,968 $39,105 $40,278 $4j,ale $42,731

, S31.603 $ 32.235 $ 32.880 $ 33.537 $34.208 $35J 63 $35.940 $36.838 $37.759 $38.703 $39.884 $4j,oso $4LJ2 $43,561 $44,868

i $33.183 $ 33,847 $ 34.524 $ 35,214 $35.918 $36.1 16 $37.737 $38.6W $39.647 _ $40.638. $41,857 . $43,113 $44,407 $45,739 u7,i  i i

' $34.842 $ 35,539 $ 36250 $ 36,975 537,714 $38,1157 $39,624 $40.614 $41.629 $42.670 $43.950 .$45.269  ' $46,627' _ $48.026 kQ.466

: $36.584 S 37,316 $ 38,062 $ 38,&!4 .$39,000 $40.! i90 $41,605 $42,646 543,71 1 $44.804 $46.148 $47.532 $48.958a $50,427 $51.940

$3B.413 $ 39,182 $ 39,965 $ 40,765 . $41 ,580 $42, € tg $43,685 $44,777 $45,897 - $47,044 $48,455 ' sa.gog $51.406 $52.948. $54.537

$40.334  . $ 41,j41 $ 41,964 $ 42,803 $43.659 $44,'i 50 $45.869 $47.016 $48,191 : $49,3% $50.878 $52.404 $53,976 $55.598 S57.264

$42.351 $ 43,198 $ 44,062 '$  44,943 $45.842 $46.! as $48,163 $49,367 $50,sot $51866 $53,422 : $55.025-_ $56.675 _ ssa.are_ S60.127

I $44,468  ' $ 45.358 S 46,!65 $ 47,1!)0 $48,134 $49.: lr $50.571 $51:835 $53.131 - $54,459 $56,093 $57,778  _ _ $59,509 $81ffi $63133

$46.692 $ 47.6M $ 48.578 $ a.550 $50.541 Nli 04 $53.099 $54,427 S55.788 $57.182 ssa.aga. $60,686 $a2.485_ $643%  - $66.290

$49.026 $ 50.007 $ 51.007 $ 52.027 $53.088 $54,3 94 $55,754 $57,148 $58,577 $60.041 $61,843 m,69j  . $65.609 $87,577 $69.664

351 ,478 $ 52.507 $ 53,557 $ 54.629 $55,721 $57,114 $58,542 $60,006 S61.506 $63.043 $64,935 .sss.ass.- $88:889  ' $70.956' srs,oas

$54.052 $ 55.133 '' $ 56235 t  57.360 $58,507 ssg.s 70 $61.469 $83.006 S64.581 $66,196- $68,181 $70,227  $72,334 _ $74,!!!)4 $76.739

$56,754  . $ 57,889 $ 59,047 $ 60,228 $61,433 $62,S68 $64,543 $66,j56 $67,810 $69,505 _$71,590 . $73,738 $75,950 - _$78.Z"l  - $80.576

$59,592 $ 60.784 $ 61.999 $ 63.239 $64.504 $66.1 17 $67,770 $69,464 $71.201 _ $72.W1  _ $75:170 .$77.425 . $79,748. . $&li40 .604

$62.57t $ 63.823 $ 65.099 $ 68,401 $87,729 _ $69.4 23 $71,158 $72.937 S74,761 $76,6X) $78,928_ $11136 $&3;735 $86,247 S8B.5135

$65.700  l $ 67.014 $ 68.354 $ 69.721 $71,116 $71E 94 $74,716 $76.584 $78.499 - $80.461' $&2.875 $85,361- - $87,922 ' $90,560 $93.276

$68.985  ' $ 70,365 $ 71,772 $ 73,208 $74.672 sye.= 38 srei.m $80,413 $82,424 $84,484  , #7,019 $89,629:  _ $92,318_ $95.088  : $97,940

$72.434 $ 73,8a3 $ 76.361 $ 76,868 sra.os $80.S 65 $82,375 $84,434 $86.545 $88,708 -$91,370 . $94,111 $96,934 , $99,842. S102,837

$76.056 $ 77,577 $ 79,129 $ ao.zit u2.326 $M! aa m.493 $El8.a56 $90.872 $93144 $95,938 _ .$98,816 $lOL7tl $104,834- S107.979 i
S79.859 $ 81a $ 83,085 $ 84,74? $86.442 $88.€03 $90.818 sgs.oaa $95.dl6 $97.801 $100,736- _ $103,75?  - $106:870 $110,076 S113,378 i
$83.852 $ 85,529 S 87.239  $ 88.984 $90,:M $93,€33 $95.359 $97.743 S1€10.186 $%2.69t  I $105,772 il08,945 .-$112,213  $115,580 S119,047 I

APPROVED  SALARY  SCHEDULE

Commission  Approvm  6-22-22 tity  ofTruth  orConsequenais

Approved  Salary  Schedule

.l.lll-1711



Maximum

3.€K%  Incraase  Each  Step

 imp,iff,, ,,,_!34 m. . ,':  !7._ ,_Q+p  1a _ ,. !%p,19. -yjJ 20

' Ctmdtcdon

- - - i  -.a -

$36.913 $38,020 $39,161 $40.335 $41,546 $42,? S2
$38,758 $39,921 $41,119 $42.352 $43,623 $441Gffi,
$40.696 $41917 $43.175 $44,470 $45.804 $47,1 kg
$42.731 $44,013 $45,333 $46.693 $48,094 $49! 37

$44.868 $46.214 $47.600 $49,028 $50,499 $52! 14

$47,ffl $48.524 $49,980 $51,479 $53,024 $54, € 14

$49.466 $50.950 $52.479 $54.053 $55,675 '$57:3145

151  .940 $53,a8 $55.103 $56.756 $58.459 $60,2 )2

554.537 She,173 $57.858 $59,594 $61382 5832 23

$57,264 &M,982 $60,751 $62,574 $64,451 $66.3 84

S60,127 $61,931 $63,789 $65,702 $67.673 $69,7 03

$63.133 $65.027 $66,978 $68.987 $71.057 $73.t 89

$66.290 $68,279 $70,327 $72.437 $74.610 $76,8 48

$69.604 $71 ,692 $73,843 $76,059 $78,340 sao.e 90

$73.085 $75,277 $77,535 $79,861 $82,267 $84,7 25

$76,739 $79,041 $81,412 $83,855 $86,370 $88,9 !ii

$80,576 $E12,993 U15,483 $88.047 $90.689 $93,4 :19

$B4.604 $87.143 $89,757 $92,a $95,223 $98,0 30

$88,835 $91,500 $94,245 $97,072 $99,984 $102,1 84

$93.276 $96.075 $98,957 $10t,9x $104.9&3 $108.' 33

$97,Skl0 $100J178 $103.905 $107.022 $ilO.233 $113,i 40

$102.837 $105,922 $109,100 $112,373 $il5.744 $i19; 17

$107.979 $ffl,219 $114,555 $117,992 $121,531 $125,' 77

$113.378 $116,779 sizo,zas $123,89t $127,608 $131,j 36

3iig.oo @iz.eia $126.297 $130,086 $133.988 $138,( 08

APPROVED  SALARY  SCHEDULE

Commission  Appmved  6-22-22 of Truth €71 Cuusib4uan!'nQ
Approved  Salary  Schedule



Commission Approved 6-22-22 City  of  Truth  or t'nnrriqimm'riq

A4"l.at'yvuJbal-if)/ 4ch4edule HourfY  Rate

I
i
t
I

Minimum Mklpoint Mmmum

ClautflmUon

$1250

$13.12

$13.78

S14.47

$15.19

$1195

$16.75

$17 sg

$18.47

S19.39

$20.36
l

$21.38

$2245

$23.57

$24.75

$25.99

$27.29

$28.65

$30.08

$3159

$33.17

$34.82

$36.57

$3&39

$40.31

100%  mcrwm  Eat.h  

'%z  i' !!tep:i.  rtepa
150%  Ircraase  Each  Step  a 3.00%  Inaeasa  Each  Step

$12.75

$is.ag

$14.(16

$14.76

$15.50

$16.27

$17.09

$17.94

$18.84

$19.78

$20.77

$2181

$22.')0

$24.04

$25.24

$26.51

$27.83

$29j"

$30.68

$3222

$33.&3

$35.52

$37.30

$3S1.16

$4112

$13.00

$13J6

$14.34

$i5.05

sis.ai

sie.eo

$17.43

$18.30

$19.21

$20.17

$21.18

$22j4

$23.35

$24.52

$25.75

$27.04

$28.39

$29.81

$31.30

$32.86

$34.51

$36.23

$38.04

$39.94

$41.94

S13.26

sts.gs

$!4.62

$15.36

$16.12

$16.93

$17.78

$18.67

sig.eo

$20.58

$21.61

$22.69

$23.82

$25.01

$26.26

$27.5E1

$28.96

$30.40

$3192

$33.52

$35jO

$36.%

ssa.ao

$40.74

$42.78

$14.21

S14.92

sis.ee

$16.45

$17.27

$18.13

$19.04

stg.gg

$20.99

$22.04

$23.14

$24.30

$25.51

!a.79

SOA.13

$29.53

$3101

$32.56

$34.19

$35.90

$37.69

$39.58

$41 36

$43.64

$13.87

$14.53

$15.23

$16.OS

$16.83

$17.711

$18.5J

$19.61

$20.a

$21:5il

$22.5u

$24.9

$26.16

$274U

$288J

$30.2T

$3l.'ffl

$35.05

$36j31)

$38.64

$42.61)

$44.73

$14.22  tl4.57  sta.ga  $15.31  $15.77  $1824  $16.73  $1723

$16.46  $16.87  $17.29  $17.72  $18.25  $18.80  $19.38   $19.95

$17.28  $17.71  sta.ts  $18.61  $19.17  119.74  $20.33   - $20.94

$18.14  $18.60  $19.08  $19.54  $20-12  .$20.73  a $21.35  $21.99

$19.05  $19.53  a S20.01  $2).51  $21.13  $21.76   $22.42  i$23.09

$29.55  . $30.29  $31.05  $31.82  $32.78  $33.76  :$34.78  - $35.82

ssr.n  $38.66  S39.63  $4062  $41.84  . $43.09  ' $44J  $45.72

$39.60  $40.59  M1.61  $42.65   $43.93  $45.25  $46.60  $4800

$4158  $42.62  !t4369  $44.78  $46.12  $47.51  ffl.93  $50.40

$43.66  $44.75  S45.87  $4702  $48.43  $49.88  $5138  $52.92

S17.75

$18.63

S19.67

$20.54

$21.57

$22.65

$23.751

$24.97

$28j2

.$27.53

$28.9t

$30.35

$31..87

$33.46

S35.14

$36.89

$40.68

spz.;ri I
$44.84

$47.09

$49.44

$51 .91

$54.51

$57.23

Ht)URLY  RATE  SALARY  SCHEDULE



Commission  Appmved  8-22-22 of  Truth  or  Consequences

Apprkvprffialary SJiiJulu  I luarly  Rate

I
I Maximum I

{

3.00%  Imtvsa  Each  5ap

i. _siei>,is'),3 ,;,Slap  4§  _,,%  32) ._ 4,ta.,, 'J, i$  j9 , 1% ffl-

!aClamHieation"
I ..  i.  "  ;,

l-..

1. . l

$17.75 $18.28 $18.83 $19.39 $19.97 $2 0.57

$18.63 $19.19 $19.77 $20.38 $20.97 $2 1.60

S19.57 $20.15 $20.76 $21.38 $22.02 $2 2.68

$20.54 $21.16 $21.79 $2245 $23.12 $2 3.82

$2157 $2222 $22.88 $23.57 $243 $2 5.Oi

$22.65 $23.33 $24.03 $24.75 $25.49 $2 6.26

$23.78 $2430 $25.23 $25.99 $26.77 $2 ?.T?

$24.97 $25.72 $26.a $27.29 $2a.ll $2 3.95

$26.22 $27.01 $27.82 $28.65 $29.51 $3 1.40

$27.53 $28.36 $29.21 sso_oa $30.99- $3 1.92

$28.91 $29.77 $30.67 $31.59 53154 $3 3.5i

$30.35 $31.26 &32J $33.17 $34.16 $3 5.19

$31.87 $32.83 sss.a* $34.83 $35.87 $3 3.95

$33.46 $34.47 $35.50 $36.57 $37.66 $3 !1.79

$35_14 $36.19 $37.28 $38.39 $39.55 $4 ).73

$36.89 $38.00 $39.14 $40.31 541.52 $4 2.77

$38.74 $39.90 $4tlCl $4133 $43.60 $4 ?.91

540.68 $41.90 $43.15 $44.45 $45.78 $4 i.l5

$42.7t $43.99 $45.31 $46_67 $48.07 $4 ).51

544.84 $46.19 $47.58 $49.00 $50.47 $5 1.99

$47.09 $48.50 M9.95 $51.45 $53.00 $5 k.59

$49.44 $50.92 $52.45 $54.03 $55.65 $5 7.32
I

$51.91 $53.47 $55.07 $56.73 $58.43 $6 S_18

$54.51 $56.14 $57.83 5593 $61 .35 $6 S.19

$57.23 $5E1.95 $60_72 $62.54 $64.42 $6 >a,

Y RATE  SALARY  SCHEDULE



Fund  Fund
No.  Name

101  General

201  Corrections

214  Lodgers  Tax

216  Street

Description

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(503) Joint  Utility  - Electric

(504) Joint  Utility  - Water

(505)  Solid  Waste

(506) MW
(280) Cannabis

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

(295) Municipal  Pool

(508)  Golf  Course

(509) Municipal  Airport

(600) Flleet  Services

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(296) PD Gross  Receipt  Tax

(296) PD Gross  Receipt  Tax

(296) PD Gross  Receipt  Tax

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FuNDS
(508) Golf  Course

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(506) Waste  Water

(504) Water

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS
(403) Debt  Service

Fiscal  Year

2023-24
Purpose  Interim

"  ' Fees

"  ' Fees

"  ' Fees

"  ' Fees

"  ' Fees  $ 138,900
101-TOTALTRANSFERSIN  $ 138,900

' Coverage  $ (177,820)

Coverage  & Cl $ (200,000)

Coverage  $ (100,000)

FundSupport  $ (34,000)

101 -TOT  AL TRANSFERS  OUT $ (511,820)

101 - NET TRANSFERS  $ (372,920)

of Prisoners  (Sierra  County  ) $ 50,000

' Serv. (Sierra  Vista  Hospital)  $

' Coverage  $

201 -TOT  AL TRANSFERS  IN $ 89,000

GolfCourse  $ (55,000)
214-TotalTransferOUT  $ (55,000)

Repair,  Hot and Cold Mix  . $ 15,000
Repair,  Hot and Cold Mix  $ 30,000

216-TotalTransferlN  $ 45,000.00

Pymt. NMFA  CIF-5192  $ (5,000)

216-TotalTransferOUT  $ (5,000)

216-NETTRANSFERS  $ 40,000

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name Description

280  Cannabis

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

295  Municipal  Pool TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101  ) General  Fund

PD  Gross  Receipts  Tax

296  Fund  (GRT)  TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(201)  Correction  Fund

(201)  Correction  Fund

(201)  Correction  Fund

Capital  Improvement  Jt.

315  utility  TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(503)  Electric  Division

(504)  Water  Department

(505)  Solid  Waste

(506)  Waste  Water

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS

Purpose

Fees (138,900)

280 -Total  Transfer  OUT $ (138,900)

;upport  $

295 -Total  Transfer  IN $

177,820

177,820

296 -TOT AL TRANSFER  IN $

Serv.  (Sierra  Vista  Hospital)

$ 158,678

$  - 33,914

$ 56,005

$ 25,946

315-TotalTransferlN  $ 274,543

315  -Total  Transfer  OUT  $

315-NetTransfers  $ 274,543



Fund
No.

316

Fund
Name

Emergency  Repair

Reserve

317  Waste  Water  R&R

318  Electrical  Reserve

Description

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(503) Electric  Division
(504)  Water  Division

(505)  Solid  Waste  Division
(506) Waste  Water  Division

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FuNDS

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(506) Waste  Water  er City Code  14-35  d

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS
(503) Electic  Division

TRANSFER  OUT  TO OTHER  FUNDS

Purpose

City Code  44-35  c $
er City Code  14-35  c $

City Code  14-35  c .$
City Code  14-35  c $ 3,125

316-TotalTransferlN  $ 12,500

316 -Total  Transfer  OUT $

:316-NetTransfer  $ 12,500

$ 20,180

317-TotalTransferlN  $ 20180

317-TotalTransferOUT  $

317-NetTransfer  $ 20,180

$ 10,000

318-NetTransfer  $ 10,000

318-Total  Transfer  OUT

er City Code  14-35  e
318 -Total  Transfer  IN

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name

403  Debt  Service

502  Utility  Office

Description

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(216)  Municipal  Street  Fund

(503)  Electric  Division

(503)  Electric  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(505)  Solid  Waste  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(503)  Electric  Division

(504)  Water  Division

(505)  Solid  Waste  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS

Purpose

Qebt  Pymt.  NMFA  CIF-5192

ebt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-4967

[!ebt Pymt. NMFA PPRF-5652
Qebt  Pymt.  NMFA  PPRF-4967

ebt  Payment  (NMFA  TorC  2,17,18,19,22)

ebt  Pymt  CIF-5550

Pymt  DW4794

Pymt  CIF-4927

Pymt.  Bank  SW  Bridge  Loan  Interest

x $4  600/Mo

Pymt.  NMFA  WPF-5089

qapital  One  Revenue  Bond

[pebt  Service  (NMFA  TorC  24,27)

)ebt  Service  USDA  Loan  $715.000

[Debt  Service  USDA  Loan  $315,000

ebt Service-USDA  Loan 9 ($910,000)
403  -Total  Transfer  IN

Fiscal  Year

2023-24

Interim

5,000

55,911

100,511

15,596

116,004

2,800

2,000

450

55,200

i3,210

117,840

7,713

24,455

11773

35 070

563,533

403  -Total  Transfer  OUT  $

403  Net  Transfers  $ 563,533

' istrative Fees  $
inistrativeFees  $

"  ' Fees  $
"  ' Fees  $

502 -Total  Transfer  IN $

115,000

115,000

115,000

115,000

460,000



Fund  Fund

No.  Name

503  Electric  Division

504  Water  Division

505  Solid  Waste  Division

Description

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

(315)  Capital Improvement  Reserve

(316)  Emergency  Repair  Reserve

(318)  Electrical  Repair  Reserves

(403)  NMFA  Loan  Debt  Service

(403)  NMFA  Loan  Debt  Service

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office

(315)  Capital  Improvement  Reserve

(316)  Emergency  Repair  Fund

(216)  Streets

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(403)  Pledge  Debt  Service

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office

(101)  General  Fund

(315)  Capital  Improvement  Reserve

(316)  Emergency  Repair  Fund

Pymt.  Bank  SW  Bridge  Loan  Interest

$4,600/Mo
Pymt.  NMFA  WPF-5089

Pymt  CIF-5550

"  Fees

City  Code  14-35  b

er  City  Code  14-35  c

Repair,  Hot  and  Cold  Mix

One  Revenue  Bond

' Fees

Fees

City  Code  f4-35  b

er  City  Code  14-35  c

505  - Total  Transfers  OL)T  $ (291,970)

505-NETTRANSFERS  $ (291,970)

(387,299)

503-NetTransfers  $ (443,225)

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name

506  Waste  Water  Division

508  Golf  Course

509  Airport

600  Fleet  Services

Description

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

(502)  Joint  Utility  Office

(403)  Debt  Service

(403)  Debt  Service

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(506)  Waste  Water  Division

(315)  Capital  Improvement  Jt. Utility

(3al6)  Emergency  Repair  Fund

(317)  Waste  Water  Repair  Reserves

(216)  Streets

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

(214)  Lodgers  Tax

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101)  General  Fund

(509)  Airport  World  Fuel  Cash

TRANSFER  OUT  TO  OTHER  FUNDS

(509)  Airport  World  Fuel  Cash

TRANSFER  IN FROM  OTHER  FUNDS

(101  ) General  Fund

Fiscal  Year

2023-24

Purpose  Interim

"  ' Fee $
' istrativeFee  $ (115,000)

Service  (NMFA TorC 24,27)  $ (7,7'l 3)
Service-USDA  Loan 9 ($910,000)  $ (35,070)
Service  USDA Loan $715,000  $ (24,455)
Service USDA Loan $3'l5,000  $ (11,773)

City Code 14-35 b $ (25,946)
City Code 14-35 c $ (3,125)
CityCode  14-35-d  $ (20,180)

Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ (15,000)
506 - Total  Transfers  OUT $ (258,262)

506 - Net Transfers  $ (258,262)

' Coverage

Coverage

Fund  Support

508  -Total  Transfer  IN

508  -Total  Transfer  OUT

200,000

55,000

255,000

508  - Net  Transfers 255,000

port

509  -Total  Transfer  IN

100,000

60  000

160,000

509  -Total  Transfer  OUT

509  - Net  Transfers

(60,000)

(60,000)

100,000

iport  $

600  -Total  Transfer  IN  $

34,000

34,000

Fund  Support

SCHEDULE  OF  TRANSFERS



Fund

No.

Fund

Name Description

Section  14-35  Rules  and  Regulations  of  the  City  Man

City  Code  14-35-b

City  Code  14-35-d

The  City  Manager  shall  include

for  providing  a capital  im

Fund.  The  portion  of  the  Joint  Util'

aside  for  this  account  shall  be two

revenues  generated  by each  of

departments.  The  funds  in this

System  Capitai  Improvement  pro

Commission.  These  reserve  fu

addition  to any  other  reserve  fund

Utility  Fund.

The  City  Manger  shall  include  with

providing  a Wastewater  T

Account  as required  by the  grant

of  the  existing  Wastewater  T

set  aside  for  this  are  to be one  a

revenues  generated  by the  W

use  of  these  funds  shall  be restri

projects  at the  Wastewater  T

Commission.  These  reserve  fu

addition  to any  other  reserve  fund

Utility  Fund.

SCHEDULE  OF TRANSFERS

Purpose

in each  year's  budget  provision

account  within  the  Joint  Utility

Fund  revenues  that  shall  be set

one-quarter  percent  of  the

revenue  generating  utility

nt are  to be used  for  Utility

as approved  by the  City

shall  be collected  and  set  aside  in

bond  requirements  of  the  Joint

each  year's  budget  provision  of

Plant  Repair  and  Replacement

nding  obtained  for  the  construction

Plant.  The  funds  that  shall  be

three-quarters  percent  of  the

Department  of  the  City.  The

to repair  and  replacement

Plant  as approved  by the  City

shall  be collected  and  set  aside  in

bond  requirements  of  the  Joint



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSE  UENCES  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO  6/30/24

ieneral  Fund

.xpenditures

000  Governing  Body

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

iUB  TOT  AL

001 City  Clerk

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

iUB TOT  AL

FiscalYear  FiscalYear  FiscalYear  Fa

2019-20  2020-21  2021-22

Actual  Actual  Actual

Year  Fiscal  Year  %

-23  2023-24  Change

Interim

$ 33,036  $ 32,403  $ 39,884  $ 67,489  $ 67,492

$ 107,494  $ 176,567  $ 184,530  $ 232,960  $ 232,G)60

$-

$ 140,531  $ 208,970  $ 224,414  $ 300,449  $ 300,452

$ 133,055  $ lsg,732  $ 159,167  $ 179,172  5 193,681

$ 31,469  $ 23,068  $ 22,925  $ 43,905  $ 47,548

$-$-$-$-$-

$ 164,524  $ 162,800  $ 182,092  $ 223,077  $ 241,229

0%

002 Court
Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

iUB TOTAL

$ 147,410  $ 192,030  $ 168,016  $ 136,052  $ 65,597  -52%

$ 28,748  $ 32,963  $ 22,9al9  $ 22,750  $ 7,625  -66%

$ 251000  $ - $ - $ - $ - 0%

$ 201;157  $ 224,993  $ 190,935  $ 158,802  $ 73,222  -54%

003  City  Manager

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capita(  Outlay:

iLIB  TOTAL

$ 209,349  $ 237,079  $ 259,855  $ 268,540  $ 188,322

$ 169,587  $ 28,666  $ 25,588  $ 290,431  $ 19,132

$-$-$-$-$-

$ 378,936  $ 265,745  $ 285,443  $ 558,97")  $ 207,454

004  Administrative  Services

Personnel  Services  $ 338,361

Operating  Expense  $ 171,786

Capital  Outlay:  $ -

3UB  TOTAL $ 510,147

$ 356,078  $ 357,646  $ 439,586  $ 439,102

$ 63,828  $ 49,866  $ 68,410  $ 66,300

$-$-$-$-

@ 419,906  $ 407,512  $ 507,996  5 505,402



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEC!UENCES  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO 6/30/24

General  Fund  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fii

Expenditures  2019-20  2020-2al  2021-22

Actual  Actual  Actual  I
:$:: _N:ar Ft.:: _'::ar ch :  ge
E,udget  Interim

1UU5  t-ire

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SOB  TOT  AL

1006  Animal  Shelter

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SOB  TOT  AL

I 007  Police

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

1008  Animal  Control

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUB  TOT  AL

1009  Parks  & Recreation

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SOB  TOT  AL

21 .500

$ 21,500  $

21.500  $ 21 500 21,500  $ 21.500

21 500 $ 21 500 $ 21 500 $ 21 500

$ 125,003  $ 143,485  $ 144,844  163909 $ 185,003

$ 28,660  $ 35,865  $ 34,046  44645 $ 45,350

$-$-$-$-$-

$ 153,663  $ 179,350  $ 178,890  $ 208,554  $ 230,353

$1  ,017,422

$ 424,486

$-

$1,441,908

I .097  007  $1 061 491

359.297  $ 386  351

$1456,304  $1447,842

$1310984

$ 440  500

1 .382  989

437  426

$1751  484  $1,820  41 5

130,971  $ ")66,614  $ 145,779  $ 172.081  $ 153.989

67,000  $ 10,861  $ 17,777  $ 30.650  $ 31.200

$ 197,971  $ 177  475  $ 163  557  $ 202,731  $ 185  189

$ 181,280

$ 134,626

$ 101,987

$ 417,893

$ 255,311  $ 115,268  $ 232,240

$ 160,233  $ 131,991  $ 404,579

$-$-$-

$ 415,544  $ 247,260  $ 636,819

$ 240,515

$ 121,150

$ 20,000

$ 381,665

0%

-9%



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEC!UENCES  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO 6/30/24

General  Fund  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fis

Expenditures  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  a

Actual  Actual  Actual  I

jc:_':;ar F:c:_H;ar Ct':nge

ludget Interim
1010  (;ommunity  Development

Personnel  Services  $ 54,556  $ 62,635  $ 75,697  $ 107,497  $ 110,532
Operating Expense  $ 79,842  $ 94,678  $ 94,112  $ 134,889  $ 147,000
CapitalOutlay:  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

SUBTOTAL  $ 134,398  $ 157,312  $ 169,809  $ 242,386  $ 257,532

1011  Street  Department

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUB  TOT  AL

1012  Fleet  Maintenance

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay:

SUBTOTAL

$ 346,714  $ 398,074  $ 384,288  $ 468,627
$ 1,249  $ 1,353  $ 1,460  $ 1,097
$-$-$-$-

$ 347,963  $ 399,427  $ 385,749  $ 469,723

$ 486,849
$ 1,500
$-

$ 488,349

66,770  $ 83,893  $ 118,895  $ 140,912  $ 122,494
3,290  $ 20,505  $ 27,273  $ 47,486  $ 29,450

- $ - $ - $ - $ 30,000

70,060  $ 104,398  $ 146,169  $ 188,398  $ 181,944

1013 Community  Services

Personnel  Services  $
Operating  Expense  $
Capital Outlay:  $

SUB TOTAL  $

86,598  $
5,705  $

-$

86,916  $
7,266  $

-$

92,302  $ I 94,182  $

88,008

5,100

93,108

1014  Facility  Management

PersonnelServices  $ 285,975  $ 233,684  $ 231,558  $ 255,507  $ 345,905
Operating  Expense  $ 76,223  $ 73,212  $ 62,264  $ 130,978  $ 145,350
CapitalOutlay:  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

SUBTOTAL  $ 362,197  $ 306,895  $ 293,822  $ 386,485  $ 491,255

6%

4%

-3%

27%



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEG  uENCES  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  7/1/23  TO 6/30/24
I

ieneral  Fund

xpenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2 022-23

E:udget

Fiscal  Year  %

2023-24  Change

Interim

016  Library  Department

Personnel  Services  $ 174,910  $ 194,434  $ 199,994  $ 233,406  $ 236,790

Operating Expense  $ 8,932  $ 10,582  $ 11,304  $ 13,590  $ 24,250

Capital Outlay:  $ 7,500  $ - $ - $ - $

UBTOTAL $ 191,341  $ 205,016  $ 211,297  s 246,996  s 261,040 6%

017  Hospital  GRT  Payments

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense  $ 265,993

Capital  Outlay:

268.509  $ 309.597  $ 303.964  $ 310.000

UBTOTAL $ 265,993  $ 268,509  $ 309,597  $ 303,964  $ 310,000 2%

Da)8 Utility  & Insurance  Exp.

Personnel  Services  $ -

Operating  Expense  $ 583,600

Capital Outlay:  $ -
$ 565 674 631.157 $ 661,350 $ 645,200

UBTOTAL

otal  G.F.  Expend.

$ 583,600  $ 565,674  $ 631,157  $ 661,350  $ 645,200

$5,430,119  $5,360,469  $5,318,153  $6861,131  $6,695,310

-2%

-2%

IdWJ'.  I
? I 7) Recreation

201 Corrections  $ (15,000)

?96 PD GRT Fund $ (300,000)
508 Golf Course

509 Municipal  Airport  $ (112,708)

216 Streets  $ (26,000)

403 Veterans  Park

!95  Swimming  Pool $ (207,000)
305 Capital Improvement
'.i06 Cap. Improve. Jt Util

:il2  R&RAirport  $ (11,919)

:i14 CDBG
$ (672,627)

(200,000)

100.000

177.820

(477  820)

$b,'lUp

0%

0%

0%

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#DIV/0.

#L)I  V/U.



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

iscal  ear

2023-24

INTERIM 1,

pal  Correction  Fund

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

09  I D

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

4,047  $

4,047  $

30,000  $

33,411  $

33,411  $

327  637  $

327  637  $

79,009  $
797,360  $
876,369  $

8,676  $

8 ,676  $

9 5,000  $

29,988  $

29,988  $

609,507  $

609,507  $

142.598

142.598

7,000  $

7,000  $

30,000  $

110,000  $

110,000  $

355,185  $

355,185  $

826,765  $

369,330  $

1,196,095  $

400

400

89,000

89,000

89,000

325,700

325,700

826,765

369,330

1,196,095



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

iscal  Year

2023-24

INTERIM  I

!!!  j,aw cement Protection i
Revenues 26,600  $ 26,000  $ 57,000  $ 110,000

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

aw  n orcement  ecruitment

Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Expense

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

26,600  $

26  600

26  600

26,000  $

26  000

26  000

57,000  $

57  000

57  000

112,500  $

112.500

112.500

110,000

57,000

53,000

110,000

112,500

112,500

112,500



Special  Revenue  Funds

RECAP

5/16/2023  kdw

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Expense

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

301,484  $

301,484  $

(90,000)  $

128,256

128,256

466,596  $

466,596  $

(90,000)  $

399,908  $

215,299  $

615,207  $

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

Fisca  Year Fiscal  ear

2022  23 2023-24

FINAL INTERIM

442,692  $

442,692  $

(90,000)  $

171 ,085

171,085

648,364  $

648,364  $

(go,ooo) $

465,446  $

98,468  $

563,914  $

331,350  $

331,350  $

(55,000)  $

727,860

10,000

737,860

820,627  $

820,627  $

(55,000)  $

1.005.515

1.005.515

386,350

386,350

(55,000)

50,412

763,984

814,396

1,300,464

1,300,464

40,000

1 ,334,204

1,334,204



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

Fiscal  Year

2023-24

INTERIM
-4_'  i

P!19 RECF!jMkTIONm-  a i
Revenues 5,354  $ 4$ 4$

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

L RE

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

5,354  $ 4$ 4$

4.723

4 723

712,403  $

712,403  $

712,404  $

712,404  $

712  403

712  403

445,666  $

130,360  $

576,026  $



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  T
RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

Fiscal  Year

2023-24

INTERIM

ggn
z

i :4xasis  geeuurio
Revenues 7,821  $ 60,000  $ 60,000

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

7,821  $ 60,000  $ 60,000

(138,900)

2.100

2.100

1,500

1,500

775  $

775  $

375  $

375  $

1,150  $

t,tso  $



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

isca  ear

2023-24

INTERIM

4rary  fund  7
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Expense

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

31'i49$

31149$

27.541

27.541

9,894  $

9,894  $

60,000

63 709

42.519

106.228

67 803  $

67 803  $

43.889

43.889

17,878  $

17 ,878  $

18 8,560

93 397

63 098

156  495

61 760  $

61 760  $

64.910

64.910

8,700  $

8,700  $

j50,000

132,621

82,580

215,201

45,236

45,236

72,000

72,000

8,700

8,700

177,820

69,366

60,920

31 ,000

161,286



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

Fiscal  Year

2023-24

INTERIM

296 po em And  l
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

?
d p7 P_D Confidential  F__unf l
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

412,041  $

412,041  $

174,808  $

437,477  $

437,4??  $

(112,728)  $

2!)3,322  i

253,322  $

(752,048)  $

45U,5UU

450,500

(89,000)

56,510  $

95,218  $

151,728  $

105,449  $

107,815  $

213,264  $

94,646  $

132,249  $

226,895  $

'ioo,goo

145,000

245,900

1 .640

1.640

6 799

s 799



Special  Revenue  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  '

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

5/16/2023kdw  Actual  Actual  FINAL

Fiscal  Year

i 2023-24  '
INTERIM

Q8  PD gonations o l
Revenues 11 ,695  $ 4,673  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

11,695  $ 4,673  $

4.815 10.621

197  $

'igz  $

186  $

186  $

930

930

200

200



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

pablmWaltii/[rrL

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final  Budgeted

$ 1,880  $

$ 1,880  $

4,816  $

4,816  $

83,752  $

83,752  $

1 ,920

1,920

Transfers:  IN  (OUT) $ 2,400  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$-$-$-$

$ - $ - $ 130,000  s

$ - $ - $ 130,000  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $ 20,000  $ 12,785  $ 4,579  $ 4,579

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures  $ 20,000  $ 12,785  $ 4,579  $ 4,579

Revenues  $ 320,476  $ 41,934  $ 476,413  $ 438,031

Total  Revenues  $ 320,476  $ 41,934  $ 476,413  $ 438,031

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $ (243,249)  $ (60,080)  $ (60,080)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

5,000  $

5,000  $

35,000  $ 187,000  $ 106,891

$ 231,346  $ 112,346

35,000  $ 418,346  $ 219,237



Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $

85,231  $

85,231  $

Expenditures

OperatingExpense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

TotalExpenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

85,231  $

85,231  $

4 700  $

4 700  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense  $ 300,000  $

CapitalOutlay  $ - $

Tota(  ExpendRures  $ 300,000  $

Revenues  $ - $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $ - $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

16454  $

16454  $

$ 85,232  $

$ 85,232  $

139  s

315  $ 143811  $ 131745

315  $ 143,8T)  $ 131745

764  $ 15,690  $ 12,585

764  $ 15,690  $ 12,585



Capital  Project  Funds

RECAP

tl  1 R & R Sewer
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final Budgeted

275

275

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

$ 226,441  $ 406,911  $ 1,155,000  $ 718,860

$ 226,441  $ 406,911  $ 1,155,000  $ 718,860

$ 11,919  $ - $ - $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 342,535  $ 1 ,016,432  $ 989,722

$ 67,096  $ 135,500  $ 135,500

$ 409,631  $ 1,151,932  $ 1,125,222

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures



ICRaEpciAtaPI Project Funds
>14 CDBG Fund
Revenues

Total  Revenues

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual Final Budgeted

$ 750,000

$ 750,000

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 750 000

$ 750 000

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 266,737  $ 2,372,887

$ - $ 266,737  $ 2,372,887

$ 596,118  $ 222,591  $ (146,000)

$ 175,770  S 63,564  s 222,591  s r,s::,sgt

$ 348,322  $ 275,200  $ - $

$ 524,092  $ 338,764  $ 222,591  $ 1,822,591

$ 318  $ 330  $ 330  $ 175

$ 318  $ 330  $ 330  $ 175

$ 12,500  $ 12,500  $ 12,500  $ 12,500

29,964  $

29,964  5

60,000  $

60,000  $

60,000

60,000



Capital  Project  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final Budgeted

Revenues  $ 621 $ 642  $ 645  $ 380

Total  Revenues  $ 621 $ 642  $ 645  $ 380

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $ 19,027  $ 58,997  $ 18,954  $ 18,954

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ - $ - $ 30,000  $ 30,000

$-$-$-$

$ - $ - s 30,000  s 30,000

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $

1,576  $ 1,604  $ 1,605  $ 910

1,576  s 1,604  s 1,605  s g"ro

10,000  $ 10,000  $ 10,000  $ 10,000

Expenditures

OperatingExpense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

TotalExpenditures  $

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

28,138  $

28138  $

28,138

28,138

$ 7,531,000  $ 7,531,000

$ 7,531,000  $ 7,531,000

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 7 531 000

$ 7,531 000

$ 7 531 ,000

$ 7,531 000



Capital  Project  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

IRECAP 2020-21 2021-22  2022-23  2023-24
l Actual  Actual Final  Budgeted

21 U!"l)A Water Aystem Improvements l
ReVenueS  $ - $ - $ 9.638.044  $ 5.851.629

Total  Revenues  $ - $ - $ 9.638.044  $ 5.851.629

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

OperatingExpense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

TotalExpenditures  $

Revenues  $

TotalRevenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

$ 9 638 044

$ 9 638,044

$ 5 851 629

$ 5,851 629

60,445  $ 28,787  $ 1,500,000  $ 2,738,816

60,445  $ 28,787  $ 1,500,000  $ 2,738,816

$ 11,241  $ (29,432)

Expenditures

OperatingExpense  $ 79,25al $ 21,222  $ - $

Capital  Outlay  $ - $ 129,432  $ 1,520,568  $ 1,434,380

Total  Expenditures  $ 79,251  $ 150,654  $ 1,520,568  $ 1,434,380

Revenues  $ 641,146  $ 1,39'1;146  $ 1,391i46  $ 1,M9,133

Total  Revenues  $ 641,146  $ 1,391,146  $ 1,391,146  $ 1,149,133

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $ 71,000  $ 7al,000

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 712,146  $ 685,540  $ 685,540  $ 587,337

$ - $ 825,000  $ 811,926  $ 592,543

$ 712,146  $ 1,510,540  $ 1,497,466  $ 1,179,880



Capital  Project  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

RECAP  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24

Actual  Actual  Final Budgeted

Revenues  $ 109,802  $ 2,924,283  $ 2,916,107  $ 2,872,426

Total  Revenues  $ 109,802  $ 2,924,283  $ 2,916,107  $ 2,872,426

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

$ 109,802  $ 1,329,681  $ 1,321,475  $ 1,308,383

$ - $ 473,000  $ 1 ,570,483  $ 1 ,564,043

$ 109,802  $ 1,802,681  $ 2,891,958  $ 2,872,426



04/05/23  KS

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

'DEBT  SERVICE  400

2023-2024  INTERIM  BUDGET

Fund

No. Fund

I
DEBT  SERVICE

403  Debt  Service

Estimated

Beginning

Cash

Balance

7/1/2023

+ Investments

7/1  /2023

Cash  &

Inve.;tments

Estimated

+ Revenues

2023-24

753,117.34 753,117.34 478,233.00

Cash

+ Transfers  In

2023-24

563,533.00

Cash

- Transfers  Out

2023-24

Estimated

- Expenditures

2023-24

Estimated

Ending

Cash

a Balance

6/30/2024

1 ,009,841 785,042

GRAND  TCITAL  (ALL  FUNDS) 753,117.34 ?!i3,117.34  478,233.00 563,533.00 1,009,841.00 785,042.34



403  DEBT  SERVICE  FUND

PLEDGE  ST  ATE  TAX

REVENUES

403-1203-32385  LOAN  PROCEEDS

403-1203-32386  GRT  INTERCEPTED

403-1203-32388  INTERCEPTED  FIRE  MARSHAL

403-1203-36373  INTEREST  INCOME

403-1203-36410  INVESTMENT  INCOME  - NMFA

403-1203-36411  INVESTMENTINCOME-CD'S

TOTAL

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

403-1203-39935  IN

403-1203-49930  0UT

TOTAL

EXPENDITURES

403-1203-90905  DEBT  SERVICE  PRINCIPAL

403-1203-90910  DEBTSERVICEINTEREST

403-1203-90925  COMMITMENTS  AND  OTHER  FEES

403-1203-90930  COST  OF  DEBT  ISSUANCE

TOTAL

2019-20

Actual

2,955,625

448,030

23,032

103

19,297

2,084

UE  3,448,171

436,283

FERS 436,283

2,663,002

99,547

1 ,936

127,708

RES  2,892,193

992,261

2020-21

Actual

1;124,189

430,416

2 3,087

134

15,103

2,086

1,595,015

503,929

(15,872)

488,057

2 ,027,549

114,506

3 ,397

19,084

2,164,536

(81 ,464)

2021-22

Actual

431  ,224

28,379

144

8,541

1 ,495

469,783

1 ,464,296

(795,668)

668,628

1 ,787,728

145,201

2 ,704

1,935,633

(797,222)

zoH;,a n
395,875

23,380

105

12,000

I ,600

432,960

574,773

(222,591  )

352,182

849,678

177,608

2,096

1,029,382

(244,240)

427,728

23,380

125

15,000

12,000

478,233 1 0%

563,533  -2%

-100%

563,533

845,276

162,832

1,733

1,009,841

31 ,925

60%

-2  %



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BUDGET  RECAP

15/2/2023kdw i I I i I i I I I

I- iN:%El$lWalJ.DOET - "  . "
Fl!

Estimated

Beginning

Fund  Cash

EN  EE'!RPE$!BE  F4JND8  (509)

YEAR  7/1/2023  - 6/30/2024

--- -Estimated--  -  -

Estimated  Estimated  Ending

Cash&  Estimated  Cash  Cash  Estimated  Cash

No.  FundName  Balance  *lnvestments i = Investments  * Revenues  * Transfers  In - Transfers  Out  - Expenditures  = Balance
7/1/2023 i 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024

501 Cemetery 57,308.72 I 57,308.72 15,030 33,000 39,339

502 Utility  Office 29,459.97 29,459.97 82,900 460,000 157,450 414,910

503 Electric  Division 957,891  .04 957,891  .04 6,713,830 (443,225) 6,836,389 392,108

504 Water  Division 380.978.14 380,978.14 1 ,465,200 (387,299) 1,089,885 368,995

505 Solid  Waste  Division 301.098.13 301 .098_i  3 2,445,250 (2C)1 ,970) 2,472,357 (17,978)

506 Waste  Water  Division) 366.398.16 366,398.16 1 ,205,400 (258,263) 1 ,096,509 217,026

508 Golf  Course 9.525.10 9,525.10 58,535 255,000 :_g<,goo 28,160

509 Municipal  Airport 7.798.88 7,798.88 267,540 160,000 406,773 28,566

GRAND  TOT  AL  ENTERPRISE  FUNDS 2,110,458.14 2,110,458.14 12,253,685 875,000 (1,380,755) 12,387,263 1,471,125



Enterprise  Funds

Recap

'?evenues  $

Total  Revenues

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Total  Expenditures

Revenues  $

Total Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Operating  Expense

Total  Expenditures

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

8,550  $

8,550  $

9,523  $

9,523  $

52,290  $

52,290  $

438,961  $

116,081  $

116,081  $

6,897,347  $

6,897,347  $

(1,740,797)  $

435,502  $

4 ,303,641  $

648,971  $

5,388,114  $

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

10,150  $

to,tso  $

9,984  $

9,984  $

30,596  $

30,596  $

393,402  $

140,974  $

140,974  $

7,059,137  !E

7,059,137  s

(1 ,532,255)  !F

509,195  5

4,863,842  !t

1,105,337  5

6,478,374  !F

Fiscal  Year

20;)1-22

Actual

19,963  $

19,963  $

8,338  $

8,338  $

99,699  $

99,699  $

431,700  $

129,110  $

129,110  $

7,052,335  $

7,052,335  $

(1,917,701)  $

513,598  $

4,846,978  $

33,124  $

5,393,701  $

Fiscal  Year

2022-23

Final  Budget

10,020  $

10,020  $

12,000  $

tz,ooo  $

i oi ,goo  $

tot,goo  s

328,000  $

160,480  $

160,480  $

6,698,812  $

6,698,812  $

(411,826)  $

577,308  $

5,823,204  $

6,400,512  $

15,030

15,030

50%

50%

33,000  175%

33,000  175%

8,900

82,900

480,000

-1 9%

-1 9%

40%

157,450  -2%

157,450  -2%

6,71 3,830

6,713,830

(4a,225)

0%

0%

8%

608.989

5,977,400

250,000  #DIV/Oi

6,836,389



Enterprise  Funds

Recap

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

917,280  $

917,280  $

52,128  $

272,305  $

391,925  $

737,279  s

2,185,500  $

2,185,500  $

(13,937)  $

580,177  $

1 ,035,080  $

2 07,931  $

i,823,188  $

1,087,255  $

1,087,255  $

(211 ,687)  $

332,121  $

386,785  $

120,641  $

839,547  $

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

1,423,151  $

1,423,151  $

(390,093)  $

;ss,teg  5

583,621  $

947,332  $

2,346,691  $

2,346,691  $

(394,779)  $

600,820  $

1 ,128,574  $

2 46,378  $

1,975,773  $

1,214,963  $

1,214,963  !E

(276,818)  $

342,426  !j

427,501  !l

158,282  !E

928,210  $

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

1,507,274  $

i,507,274  $

(686,147)  $

220,361  $

552,346  $

772,707  $

2,489,097  $

2,489,097  $

(921,929)  $

583,539  $

i,208,125  $

148,478  $

t,gao,m  5

1,153,164  $

1,153,164  $

(337,550)  $

381 ,207  $

336,997  5

718,204  $

Fiscal  Year

2022-23

Final  Budget ixm
1,569,607  s 1,465,200  -z/o

1,569,607  $ 1,465,200  -7'!/0

(654,54'l  ) $ (387,299)  -41 %

344,655  $

762,439  $

t,toy,ogi  5

270,485

819,400

1,089,885

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250

2,338,683  $ 2,445250

(500,572)  $ (291  ,970)

719,057  $

1 ,531,514  $

489,841  $

2,740,412  $

694,Z!7

1 ,&58,130

120,GOD

2J7g57

- 3'/o

8%

-76%

-10Yo

11211,210  $ 1,205,400  0%

1,211,2alO  $  1,205,400  0%

(370,252)  $ (258,263)  -30%

468974$

626,491  $

1,095,465  $

400,509  -15%

626,ODD  0%

70,000  #DIV/01

1,096AO9  0%



Enterprise  Funds

Recap

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

36,613  $

36,613  $

120,000  $

103,423  $

66,453  $

179,216  $

197,202  $

197,202  $

172,708  $

125,777  $

241 154  $

366,931  $

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

55,910  $

55,910  $

180,000  $

146,115  ![

78,740!E

224,855  $

249,100  $

249,100  S

121,000  $

111,701  $

208,818  $

!F

320,519  $

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

Fiscal  Year

2022-23

Final  Budget

Cisffl  %'ear

2023-24

tNTERtM
Cmigel
Last  FYI

63,922  $

63,922  $

206,885  $

152,659  $

69,613  $

222,272  $

420,782  $

420,782  $

144,518  $

86 703

409 623

496.326

53,025  $

53,025  $

170,000  $

191,175  $

95,300  $

286,475  $

282,255  $

282,255  $

150,000  $

140,107  $

304,511  $

42,690  $

487,308  $

58,535  I 0%

58,535  10%

255,000  50%

193,550  1 %

101,350  6%

284,900  3%

267,540  -5%

267,540  -5%

160,000  7%

141,198

a,575

Q773

1 o/,,

-13%

-100%

-17%



Enterprise  Funds  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year

Recap  2019-20  2020-21  2021-22

Actual  Actual  Actual

Revenues  $ 8,550  $ 10;150  $ 19,963  $

Total  Revenues  $ 8,550  $ 10,150  $ 19,963  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)  $  5  5  5

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OU7:)

-$

9 523  $

-$

9,523  5

-$

9 984  $

-$

9,984  $

52,290  $

52,290  $

438,961  $

30,596  $

30,596  $

393,402  $

8 338

8.338

99,699  $

gg,egg  $

431,700  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

338,191  $

116,081  $

454,272  $

335,483  $

140974$

476,457  $

315 811 $

129110  $

444,920  s

6,897,347  $ 7,059,137  $ 7,052,335  $

6,897,347  $ 7,059,137  $ 7,052,335  $

(t,z<o7gz)  5 (1,532,255)  !5 (1,917,701)  s

435,502  $

4.303,641  $

648,971  $

5,388,114  $

509,195 SI

4.863,842 !S
1,105,337 .!l
6,478,374

513,598  $

4,846,978  $

33,124  $

5,393,701  s

10 020  $

10,02(1  $

15,030  50%

15,030  50%

#DMO!

12.000

12.000

- #DIV/O!

33,000  175%

- #DIV/Oi

331000  175%

to1,900  $

101,900  $

328,000  $

82,900

g900

460,000

375.214

160 480

535.694

360,454  -4%

186,630  16%

#DIV/01

547,084  2%

6,698,812  $ 6,713,830  0%

6,698,812  $ 6,713,830  0%

(411,826)  $ 44a,Z!5)  8%

577,308  $

5,823,204  $

6,400,512  $

608,989  5%

51g77,400  3%

250,000  #DIV/01

p  7%



Enterprise  Funds

Recap

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

l

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnet  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN (OUT)

Expenditures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

917,280  $

917,280  $

52,128  $

272,305  $

391,925  $

73,050  $

737,279  $

2,185,500  $

2,185,500  $

(13,937) $

580,177  $

1 ,035,080  $

207,931  $

1,823,188  $

1,087,255  $

1,087,255  $

(211,687)  $

332,121  $

386,785  $

120,641  $

839,547  $

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

1,423,151  $

1,423,151  $

(390,093)  $

2,346,691

2,346,691

(394,779)

600,820

1 ,128,574

248,378

1,975,773

1,214,963

(276,818

FiscaJ  Year

2021-22

Actual

1,507,274  $

1,507,274  $

(686,147)  $

220,361  $

552,346  $

772,707  $

2,489,097  $

2,489,097  $

(921,929)  5

583,539  $

1,208,125  $

i48,478  $

1,940,141  $

1,153,164  $

1,153,164  $

(337,550)  $

381,207  $

336,997  5

718,204  $

Fiscal  Year

2022-23

Final  Budget i
1,569,607  $ 1,465,200

1,569,607  $ 1,465,200

(654,541)  $ (387,299)

344,655  $

762,439  $

1,107,094  5

270,485  -22%

E119,400 7%

#DIV/Of

1,089,885  -2%

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250

2,338,683  $ 2,445,250

(500,572)  $ (291 ,970)

719,057  $

1 ,531 ,5'l4  $

489,841  $

2,740,412  $

694.Z

1,595,130

13,000

#,357

-3%

4%

-7B'Vo

-12%

1,211,210  $ 1,205,400  0%

1,211,210  $ 1.205,400  0%

(370,252)  $ (258,263)  -30%

468974$

626,491  $

1,095,465  5

400,509  -al5%

828,000  0%

70,000  #DIV/01

1,MA,Nffll  0%



Enterprise  Funds

Recap

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues  $

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)  $

Expenditures

Personnel  Services  $

Operating  Expense  $

CapitalOutlay  $

Total  Expenditures  $

Revenues  $

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN  (OUT)

Expendrtures

Personnel  Services

Operating  Expense

Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

Fiscal  Year

2019-20

Actual

36,613  $

36,613  $

120,000  $

103,423  $

66,453  $

9,340  $

179,216  s

197,202  $

197,202  $

172,708  $

125  777

241 154

366.9:31

Fiscal  Year

2020-21

Actual

55,910  $

55,9'l0  $

180,000  $

146115  $

78740$

224,855  $

249,100  $

249,100  $

121,000  $

111,701  $

208,818  $

320,519  $

Fiscal  Year

2021-22

Actual

63,922  $

63,922  5

206,885  $

152,659  $

69 613  $

222,272  $

420,782  $

420,782  $

144,518  $

86 703

409  623

496.326  5

53,025  $

53,025  $

170,000  $

191 175  $

95 300  $

286,475  $

282,255  $

282,255  $

150,000  $

140,107  $

304,511  $

42,690  $

487,308  $

58,535  10%

58,535  10%

255,000  50%

195,209  2%

127,550  34%

#DIV/01

322,759  1 3%

267,540  -5%

267,540  -5%

160,000  7%

155,152

272,9"i

alW7

11%

-1 0%

-100%

-1 2%



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCi'ES  PRELIMINARY BTJDGET FOR FISCAI, YEAR 7/1/23 TO 6/30/24
Fiduciary  & Internal  Svc.  Funds

RECAP

Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Year  Fiscal  Y-ear

201fl-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23

ActiaJ  Actual  Actual  Final

ear

2023-24

lnJim
Change

Last  FY

600 Internal  Service  Fund

Revenues

Total  Revenues

Transfers:  IN
Transfers.'  OUT

Net Transfers

7,916  $

7,916  $

10,535  $

10,535  $

21,351  $

21,351  $

43.000

43,000  $

20,400  $

20,400  $

58.000

58,000  $

20,000

20,000

34,000

34,000 -41 %

Expenditures
Personnel  Services
Operating  Expense
Capital  Outlay

Total  Expenditures

10.451  S

10.451!i

55.421  S
S

55.421  !i

51 .405

51.405!i

94.500  S
1l  .000  S

105.500  !i

88,000

88,000

0%
-7%

-100%
-1 7%

INTERNAL  SERVICE  FUND 600  FLEET  MAINTENANCE



10  -GENERAL  FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE  SERVICES

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1004-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1004-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

101-1004-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1004-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1004-4al215  PERA

101-1004-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

jOl-i004-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1004-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

101-1004-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1004-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

10 - 004-43815  SOFTWARE

10 - 004-48599  0THER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

10 - 004-44606  0FFiCESUPPLIES

10 - 004-44613  NON-CAPITALEQUIPMENT

10 - 004-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING/TUITION  REIMB.

10 - 004-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

10 - 004-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

10 - 004-43775  TELEPHONE

101-1004-43465  RENTOFEQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

254,668

15,180

3,550

1 7,292

39,646

5,560

1 ,754

53

659

338,361

59,090

5 ,538

6 50

5,474

1,610

37,663

3 ,840

4 ,299

171,786

2020-21

Actual

251,182

g,;o:

15,366

3,594

17,536

52,532

5,069

48

1 ,550

356,078

10,358

23,868

6,384

3,264

3,088

7,123

220

4 ,018

5 ,310

63,828

2021-22

Actual

262,126

72

15,454

3,614

18,176

52,124

5,544

53

485

357,646

il  ,965

5,603

5,069

226

3,559

13,306

220

2,985

6,934

49,866

pin2aoi2s2u:3get 8
298,451

1 ,698

18,504

4,328

30,740

75,927

8,954

324

60

600

439,586

11 ,800

20,720

5,292

763

5,735

13,000

300

3,600

7,200

68,410

300,084

500

18,605

4,351

32,247

73,473

8,958

324

60

500

439,102

12,000

21,000

5,200

2,000

is,ooo

300

3,600

7,200

66,300

1%

-71%

lo/

1 o/.,

5%

- 3%

Oo/o

0%

0%

-17%

0%

2%

1%

-2%

-100%

- 65%

15%

0%

0%

0%

-3%

GRAND  TOT 510,147 419,906 407,512 507,996 505,402 -1%



509  MUNICIPAL  AIRPORT

Date  4/06/23  KS

20  2020-21  2021-22

Actual  Actual

REVENUES

509-4403-30420

509-4403-34348

509-4403-34375

509-4403-34411

509-4403-34444

509-4403-34415

509-4403-3441  ei

509-4403-36373

509-4403-37380

GOVT  GROSS  RECEIPTS

HANGER  RENTALS

RENTS/ROY  ALTIES

SHORT  TERM  HANGAR  RENT  AL

AVIATION  FUEL  SALES

OIL  SALES

JET  FUEL  SALES

INTEREST  INCOME

MISC  REV

,652

,298

,400

430

,989

37

,369

28

4,181

37,140

I ,525

10,205

56,647

302

80,364

32

12,071

29,335

1 ,750

12,875

57,094

180

280,562

45

TOTALREVENUE  I  ,202  249,100  420,782

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

509-4403-39935  IN

509-4403-  OUT

1 708  121,000  144,518

TOTALTRANSFERS  I  708  121,000  144,518

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

509-4403-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

509-4403-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

509-4403-40135  STANDBYWAGES

509-4403-401  40  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

509-4403-41205  FICA-REGULAR

509-4403-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

509-4403-41215  PERA

509-4403-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

509-4403-4'l226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

509-4403-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

509-4403-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

509-4403-41785  WORKERS'COMPPREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

509-4403-34318

509-4403-34319

sog-<<o.s-srazo

JET  FUEL

AVIATION  FUEL

CREDIT  CARD  PROCESSING  FEES

8 ,946

,678

,481

,352

,252

,851

1 ,448

405

563

2 3

778

76,100

2,324

6,536

5,100

1,193

5,647

io,gog

I ,729

59,356

3,071

9,686

288

4,426

I ,035

2 ,658

3 ,931

792

23  25

2,141  1,435

65,785

49,827

4,220

86,703

229,776

47,405

11,748

2022-23

Final  Budget

6,000

35,000

1 ,500

9,400

65,000

200

140,000

35

25,120

282,255

150,000

150,000

94,172

3,000

6 ,500

7 20

6,428

i ,503

9,700

12,926

2 ,825

162

3 0

2,141

140,107

60,000

50,000

5,000

6,000

30,000

2,000

g,ari

60,000

100

160,000

40

267,540

160,000

160,000

95,150

3,000

6,500

6,612

1,546

10,276

12,926

2 ,854

162

3 0

2,141

141,198

70,000

50,000

6,000

o%

-14%

33%

0%

- 8%

- 50%

14%

1 4%

- IOO%

-5%

7%

1%

0%

0%

-1 00%

3%

3%

6%

0 %

1 %

o%

o%

0%

i%



509-4403-42620

509-4403-42720

509-4403-43316

509-4403-43403

509-4403-43465

sog-<<oa-aano

509-4403-43775

509-4403-43780

509-4403-43815

509-4403-44606

509-4403-44607

509-4403-44613

509-4403-446j5

509-4403-46731

509-4403-46732

509-4403-46733

509-4403-46794

509-4403-47  420

509-4403-48598

509-4403-48599

UNIFORM/LINEN

TRAVEL  & EDUCATION

GAS  & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL  EQUIP.

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

GOV  GRT

MAINT.  VEHICLE/EQUIP.

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICE

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

509-4403-80845  CAPITALEQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

810  1,324

350  615

554  1,433

21 ,695

I ,482

5,589

II  ,820

20,135

1 ,305

5,311

13,406

235  i,447

3,238  1,656

100  3,920

9,082

4,593

486

4,163

9,460

15,190

9,147

4,797

1 ,552

Il  ,666

4,709

37,973

24 ,154  208,818  409,623

3,000

1 ,085

1 ,500

16,433

19,920

945

5,500

16,200

360

1 ,500

3 ,208

4 ,127

1 ,600

9,200

8,100

1 ,600

5,500

43,158

45,575

1 ,000

304,511

42,690

42,690

3,000

500

2,000

20,000

1 ,500

5,500

12,000

1 ,500

4,000

4,000

1 ,600

7,500

10,300

600

10.000

10,000

45,575

265,575

TOTALEXPENDITURES  366,931  320,519  496,326 487,308 406,773

NET  INCOME 2,979 49,581 68,974 (55,053) 20,767

'jransters  jN

101-General

509-Airport  (World  Fuel  Cash)

150,000 100,000

60,000

, 150, DO 3

Oo/o

- 54%

33o/,

- IOO%

OoA

59%

0%

- 26o/0

-1 00%

0%

25%

- 3%

0%

-1 8%

27%

- 63%

82%

- 77%

0%

-100%

-1 3%

-100%

-100%

-1 7%

-138%



295  MUNICIPAL  POOL

03/22/23  KS

REVENUES

295-4803-30315

295-4803-34351

295-4803-34355

GRT

SWIMMING  POOL  PROCEEDS

POOL  DEPOSIT/RENTAL

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

295-4803-39935  IN

295-4803-49930  0UT

TOTAL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

295-4803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

295-4803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

295-4803-4  205  FICA  - REGULAR

295-4803-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

295-4803-4  215  PERA

295-4803-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

295-4803-4  240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

295-4803-4  785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

2020-21

Actual

422

8,012

I ,460

9,894

60,000

60,000

43,631

3,130

556

2 ,880

673

3 ,218

7,451

985

16

1,169

2021-22

Actual

727

13,812

3,230

17,878

188,560

188,560

68,642

1 ,657

2 ,997

4,499

1 ,052

4,037

6,618

1 ,234

25

2,636

2022-23

FINAL

700

7,000

1 ,000

8,700

150,000

150,000

100,848

2,040

I ,000

6,253

I ,462

6,370

io,sgg
1 ,855

162

32

2 ,000

700

7,000

1,000

8,700 0%

177,820  19%

#DIV/O!

177,820

35,214

21000

1,500

500

3,516

822

3,803

13

1 ,056

108

2 2

?,810

1 9%

-65%

#DIV/O!

- 26%

- 50%

- 44%

- 44%

- 40%

-100%

-43%

- 33%

- 31%

- 9%

63,709 93,397 f32,621 69,366 -48%
TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES



295-4803-42620

295-4803-42720

295-4803-43403

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44606

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44613

295-4803-44615

295-4803-46794

UNFORMS  - LIFEGUARDS

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  / SUPPLIES

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY"  EQUIPMENT

GOVT.  GROSS  RECEIPTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

295-4803-  BUILDINGS  & STRUCTURES

295-4803-  CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

295-4803-80845  CAPITALPURCHASES

TOTAL  CAPITAL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

'f(apsfers  IN

101-General  Fund

1 ,355

450

36,362

9

16,916

569

345

553

58,750

128,778

466

32

376

173

36,419

4,807

193

42,519

106,228

1 ,060

307

401

342

43,875

173

11,010

4,146

805

829

63,098

156,495

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

360

50,400

300

15,600

1 ,200

I ,000

I ,000

82,580

21 5,201

150,000

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

400

30,000

300

16,000

500

500

500

60,920 -26%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

31,000  #DIV/O!

31,000  #DIV/O!

161,286 -25%

177,820 I 9%

1 9%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

CODE  ENFORCEMENT  / ANIMAL  CONTROL

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1008-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1008-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1008-40135  STANDBYWAGES

101-1008-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

101-1008-4  205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1  008-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

101-1008-4  215  PERA

101-1008-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1008-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1008-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1008-4  240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESS  ENT

101-I  008-4  785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

10"l-"1008-433-16  GAS&OIL

101-1008-43735  POSTAGE

SOFTWARE

0 - 008-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

0 - 008-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 008-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

0 - 008-446"l5  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

0 - 008-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

0 - 008-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 008-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

0 - 008-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1008-  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2020-21

Actual

109,899

2,586

5,280

7,113

I ,663

10,237

24,799

3,092

28

I ,918

166,614

2021-22

Actual

94,199

5,609

5,403

4,946

6,731

1,574

8,924

12,069

2,704

28

3,593

145,779

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3getm
98,030

7,000

5 ,500

6 38

6,853

I ,603

10,097

35,227

2 ,941

162

3 0

4 ,000

172,081

99,320

7,000

5,500

7,256

1,707

10,740

16,755

2,993

175

43

2,500

153,989

1%

0%

0%

-100%

6%

6%

6%

- 52%

2%

8%

43%

- 38%

-11 %

5, 139

I ,303

314

362

73

676

323

35

2,637

10,861

8,560

1,100

195

1 ,282

2 ,149

712

214

3 ,565

I 7,777

15,000

100

2,500

500

1 ,400

2 ,000

3 ,000

1 ,500

1,000

3,650

30,650

15,000

100

3,250

2,500

500

1 ,400

1,500

1,800

1,000

500

3,650

31200

0%

0%

#DIV/O!

0%

0%

0%

-25%

- 40%

- 33%

- 50%

0%

2%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

G DTOTAL I 77,475 163,557 202,731 185,189 -9%



101  -GENERAL  FUND

1006  ANIMAL  SHELTER

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

iO")-1006-401")O  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1006-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1006-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1006-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1006-41215  PERA

101-1006-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1006-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1006-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-al006-41785  WORKER'SCOMP.PREMIUMS

101-1006-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-j006-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1006-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

101-1006-43815  SOFTWARE

101-1006-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

1C)1-1006-44613  NON-CAPITAL  FURNITURE

101-1006-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

101-1006-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

101-1006-43316  FUEL

1011006-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

101-1006-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

101-1006-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1006-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE

101-1006-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

GRAND  T

2019-20

Actual

89,645

2,701

5,533

1 ,294

8,441

2,626

12,619

2,116

28

125,003

6,979

5,529

862

683

460

11,529

485

150

1 ,983

28,660

2020-21

Actual

92,560

4 ,000

5 ,925

1 ,386

9,071

2,777

23,574

162

4,000

30

143,485

11,895

6,589

395

1 ,605

375

411

12,445

250

I ,900

35,865

AL  153,663  179,350

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Budget

2(X23-26  %

ProjactQgl

Budget  Changb

96,741

4 ,000

5 ,876

1,374

9,005

2,756

22,933

2 ,129

3 0

144,844

104,624

5 ,000

6 ,735

1 ,575

10,766

3,139

29,578

162

2 ,300

3 0

163,909

117,160

4,000

7,732

1,808

11,524

3,201

28,030

217

2 ,300

3 0

185,003 13%

11 .237

6.301

I .078

13.176

1,319  $

15.000

8.000

2.000

I .000

16.000

,000

1 .000

20,000  33%

-IOO%

4,250  976%

1 ,500  -25%

#DIV/O!

2 ,000  #DIV/O!

1,150  15%

500  #DIV/O!

13,000  -19%

I,000  0%

300  #DIV/01

150  -40%

500  #DIV/O!

1,000  0%

34,046

178,890

44,645

208,554

45,350

230,363

2%

10%

101 GENERAL  FUND 1006  ANIMAL  SHELTER



501 CEMETERY

Date  04/04/23  KS

REVENUES

501-1803-34355  0THER  CHARGES  FOR  SERVICES

501-1803-36373  INTEREST  INCOME

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

501-1803-39935  IN

501-1803-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

EXPENDITURES

501-1803-43780  UTILITIES

501-1803-45555  MISCEXPENSE

501-1803-47415  MAINTENANCE  GROUNDS

501-1803-48599  0THERCONTRACTSERVICES

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPITAL  OUTLAY

501-1803-  REPURCHASEOFCEMETARYLOTS

501-1803-  OTHERCAPITALPURCHASES

TOTAL  CAPITAL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

20  20

al

8 530

20

550

kOc2tOua21l 2AOc2tlua212 Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get W202324oo
10,130  19,940

20  23

10,000  15,000

20  30

to,"rso  19,963 10,020  15,030  50%

5,g34

50

4,000

4,338

4,000

9,984  8,338

8,000  9,000

4,000  4,000

20,000

12,000  33,000

#DIV/O!

#DiV/O!

#DIV/O!

13%

#DIV/O!

o%

#DIV/O!

175%

#DIV/O!

#DlV/Oi

#DIV/O!

9,984  8,338 12,000  33,000 175%

Professionally  map out

plots & info kiosk



10  -GENERAL  FUND

OFFICE  OF  THE  CITY  CLERK

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

0 - 00 -40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

0 - 00 -40120  TEMPORARYWAGES

0 - 00 -40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

0 - 00 -40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 00 -41205  FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 00 -41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

0 - 00 -41215  PERA

0 - 00 -41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 00 -41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 00 -41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

1 01-1001-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

101-al00al-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

0 - 00 -43316  GAS  & OIL

0 - 00 -474iO  MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTS

0 - 00 -44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 00 -43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

0 - 00 -42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 00 -43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

0 - 00 -43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

0 - 00 -43775  TELEPHONE

0 - 00 -48599  0THER  CONTRACTURAL  SERVICES

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

106,848

606

6,609

1 ,546

9,732

3,603

2,983

845

23

261

133,055

49

3,033

1 ,890

4,155

1 ,260

5,764

552

3,343

31,469

2020-21

Actual

iog,ses

393

6,744

1,577

10,735

4,885

3,286

30

2,515

139,732

3,098

2 ,106

3 ,895

7,268

2 ,808

3 ,893

23,068

202al-22

Actual

126,7i4

47

go

7,77i

1,817

12,418

6,252

3,801

30

227

159,167

3,316

1 ,902

4,858

6,639

2 ,888

3 ,322

22,925

2022-23

Final

131,040

3,000

26

8,310

1 ,944

2 3,303

7,126

3,931

162

30

300

179,172

300

6,250

1 ,412

5,000

2,000

16,125

3,418

5,400

4,000

43,905

131,581

3,000

200

8,158

1,908

14,211

29,813

3,947

162

30

671

193,681

300

6,000

1,500

4,500

1,690

16,000

8,158

5,400

4000

47,548

s%

8%

GRAND  TOT  AL 164,524 162,800 182,092 223,077 241  ,229 8%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

CITY  MANAGER

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1003-40allO  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1003-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1003-  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

101-1003-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

101-1003-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1003-41215  PERA

101-1003-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1003-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1003-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1003-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

101-1003-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1003-42305  MILEAGE  REIMB.

101-1003-43316  FUEL

101-1003-47420  VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE

101-1003-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1003-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

10i-1003-44613  NON-CAPITAL  EQUIP

101-1003-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

101-1003-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1003-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1003-43775  TELEPHONE

101-1003-43465  RENTOFEQUIPMENT

101-al003-438al5  SOFTWARE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1003-60810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT

101-1003-  CAPITAL  PURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY
GRAND  TOT  AL

2019-20

Actual

161,201

'io,o:g

2,345

22,772

5,715

4 ,826

5 63

20

1 ,877

209,349

680

I ,861

2,100

26,611

7 ,490

8 ,292

5,902

10,172

3,988

3,681

169,587

378,936

2020-21

Actual

175,012

1 ,436

10,820

2,530

25,874

13,028

4,873

30

3,475

237,079

971

124

3,278

2,999

2,873

3,731

6,958

3,230

28,666

265,745

2021-22

Actual rin2a0i2s2u2o3get 8
"195,388 194,712

I ,000

11,836

2,768

19,087

23,087

5,871

12196
2,852

19,988

29,842

5,822

108

18

1 ,800

20

2,000

259,855 268,540

400

380

10,000

3,029

540

200

3,000

3 ,076

4 ,389

3,743

232

7,435

500

1 ,324

5,000

3,800

232

25,588 21,891

285,443 290,431

134,949

1 ,000

2 50

8,367

i,957

14,574

is,gzo

4,048

ioa

20

4,129

188,322

400

500

500

200

3,000

500

3,000

500

1,500

5,000

3,800

232

19,132

- 31%

0%

0%

- 3al%

- 31%

- 27%

- 37%

- 30%

0%

0%

106%

-30%

os

#DIV/O!

#DIV/01

0%

0%

#DIV/O!

-60%

0 %

1 3%

os

os

0%

-13%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

207,454  -29%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

Community  Development  Department

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1010-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1010-4C)125  0VERTIME

101-1010-4  205  FICA  - REGULAR

101-1010-4  210 FICA-MEDICARE

101-1010-4  215  PERA

101-1010-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1010-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1010-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

101-1010-4  240 WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

101-1010-4  785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

01- 010-48555  DEMOLITION  & CLEANUP

C)1- 010-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES/LEGAL

01- 010-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

01- 010-44613  NON-CAPITAL  FURNITURE

01- 010-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

01- 010-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

01- 010-43775  TELEPHONE

01- 010-43740  Printing  & Publishing

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1010-80810  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

H4;4r; T:::;i T::u-:r zHH;is 8
39,549

:ig

2 ,380

557

3 ,869

5,581

i,186

845

9

362

54,556

2,288

67,857

133

714

390

5,006

1 ,661

195

79,842

134,398

45,500

1 ,162

2 ,776

649

4 ,498

5 ,802

1 ,393

7

847

62,635

46,171

39,916

537

1 ,602

2 5

5,206

1 ,221

94,678

157,312

56,471

1 ,762

3,521

824

5,504

5,825

1 ,685

75,697

5,017

81 ,548

247

6,181

1,118

94,112

169,809

83,852

5,323

I ,245

8,637

5,759

2,516

54

10

101

107,497

5,307

100,551

2,325

2,761

23,105

841

134,889

242,386

86,258  3%

#DIV/01

5,348  0%

1,251  0%

9,316  8%

5,602  -3%

2,588  3%

54  0%

10  0%

105  4%

110,532 3%

3,500  -34%

125,000  24%

2,000  -14%

-100%

#DIV/O!

15,000  -35%

1,000  19%

500  #DIV/O!

147,000

257,532

9%

#DIV/O!

6%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

COMMUNITY  SERVICES

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1013-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1013-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1013-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1013-41215  PERA

101-1013-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1013-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1013-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

101-1013-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1013-41785  WORKER'SCOMP.(NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1013-43316  FUEL

101-IC113-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

101-1013-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1013-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

101-1013-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

101-1013-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1013-80805  BUILDINGS&STRUCTURES

101-1013-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

101-1013-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2021-22

Actual

66,997

4,113

962

6,566

5,825

2,010

9

116

86,598

1 ,329

i30

15

240

257

5,705

Elu2o02e2=2r3=o g
66,997

4,154

971

6,901

5,759

2 ,010

3 6

7

80

86,916

1 ,450

4,824

o

105

888

7,266

67,725

4,199

982

7,314

5,592

2,032

54

10

100

88,008

2,000

t,000

500

200

400

1000

5,100

1%

38%

-79%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

281%

13%

-30%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

GRAND  TOT  AL 92,302 94,182 93,108 -'i  %



503  ELECTRIC  DMSION

Date  04/04/23  KS

REVENUES

503-3702-3016al  GROSS  RECEIPTS-YD-JOINT  UTILITY

503-3702-30162  GROSS  RECEIPTS-EL-JOINT  UTILITY

503-3702-34521  UTILITYSERVICESYARDLIGHT

503-3702-34522  UTILITY  SERVICES-ELEC  DIV

503-3702-34532  UTILITY  SERVICES  CONNECTIONS

503-3702-34772  MERCHANDISE  & JOBBING

5C13-3702-35542  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

503-3702-37  426  MIS.  (POLE  RENT  ALS,  ETC.)  - ELECTRIC

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

503-3702-39935  IN

503-3702-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

503-3702-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

503-3702-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

503-3702-40135  STANDBYWAGES

503-3702-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

503-3702-41205  FICA  - REGLILAR

503-3702-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

503-3702-41215  PERA

503-3702-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

503-3702-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

503-3702-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

503-3702-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

503-3702-41785  WORKERS'COMPPREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

503-3702-42310  PERDIEM

503-3702-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

503-3702-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

503-3702-43316  GAS&OIL

503-3702-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

503-3702-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

2019-

812

41 ,465

1 ,976

6,2  551

563

571

480

,606

504

3,269

191

5,355

462

202(1-21

Actual

840

432,214

19,284

6,530,680

14,667

16,771

8,143

33,569

7,059,137

1 ,482,386

(3,01  4,641  )

(1,532,255)

350,969

14,380

16,620

23,106

5,404

33,855

45,847

10,364

181

67

8,401

bog,tgs

1 ,190

2 ,934

13,070

560

1,158

2021-22

Actual

839

434,469

18,958

6 ,362,378

18,953

20,613

7 ,120

47,908

7,052,335

20

(1,E117,721)

(1,917,701)

338,709

15 ,928

16 ,380

12,115

23,138

5,411

33,189

49,375

10,172

69

9,112

513,598

6,544

1 ,249

2 0,726

1 ,624

2022-23

Final  Budget

833  $

421,560  $

18,895  $

6,'i81,346  $

17,323  $

12,277  $

9,670  $

36,908  $

6,698,812

(41 I ,826)

(411,826)

394,752

20,000

18,000

141

26,831

6,275

40,659

47,310

11 ,843

2,305

80

9, i I 2

577,308

6,000

5,000

20,000

543

I ,800

830

421  ,500

17,500

6,200,000

17,000

15,000

5,000

37,000

6,713,830 0%

#DIV/Of

(443,225)  8%

(443,225)

405,018

20,000

19,000

1 ,500

2 7,560

6,446

43,742

63,949

12,151

432

80

9,112

608,989

8%

5%

2,000  #DIV/01

6,000  0%

8,000  60%

40,000  100%

-100%

11800  0%



#DIV/Of

23'!'o

0%

0%

I 5%

#DIV/O!

0 %

1 5%

0%

0%

0%

0%

3%

2%

- 92%

- 70%

29%

0%

-44%

4 3%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

FACILITY  MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1014-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1014-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

101-1014-40135  STANDBYWAGES

101-1014-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

101-1014-4  205 FICA  - REGULAR

101-1014-4  210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1014-4  215  PERA

101-1014-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1014-4  226 RETIREEINSURANCE

101-1014-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-101  4-4 240 WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

101-101  4-4 785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1014-43316  FUEL

101-1014-43403  MAINTENANCEBUILDING

101-1014-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

101-1014-44607  FIELDSUPPLIES

101-1014-44613  NON-CAPITALFURNITURE

10al-1014-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

101-1014-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

10"l-1014-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

101-1014-43775  TELEPHONE

101-1014-43465  RENTOFEQUIPMENT

101-101  4-47  410 MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

I 01-1014-80805  BUILDINGS  & STRUCTURES

101-1014-80810  0THERCAPITALEQulPMENT

101-1014-  CAPITALPURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

198,941

4,247

4,712

12,580

2,942

18,667

22,682

5,719

1 ,805

58

13,621

285,975

2020-21

Actual

165,463

4 ,260

5 ,104

10,574

2,473

16 ,099

17 ,566

5 ,581

181

49

6 ,333

233,684

202'l  -22

Actual

162,500

6,511

5,396

2,300

10,735

2,511

15,805

14,553

4,871

44

6,333

231,558

Bu%o'aG'aE"T'ED m
179,986

6,000

6,000

11 ,779

2,755

18,539

18,728

5,400

270

50

6,000

255,507

2 'lO,392

5,000

6,000

1,000

13,789

3,225

22,723

47,517

6,312

324

60

29,563

345,905

17%

-17%

o%

#DIV/O!

17%

17%

23%

1 54%

17%

2 0%

20%

3 93%

35%

6,151

25,567

I ,088

14,398

671

1,337

549

3,117

81

I 1 ,371

76,223

3,637

4 2,832

1 ,721

2 0,083

I ,891

I ,888

83.75

647

73,212

6,707

20,114

11 ,752

18,051

1 ,876

2 89

1 ,356

I ,344

127.66

647

62,264

7,000

32,226

2,000

64,668

7,000

2,000

2,500

q ,ooo

3,500

500

8,084

130,978

9,000

60,000

i,000

40000

15000

2000

3350

1000

3500

500

10000

145,350

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

GRAND  T TAL 362,197 306,895 293,822 386,485 491,255 27%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

FIRE  DEPARTMENT  (VOLUNTEER)

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

SALARIES

FICA  - REGULAR

FICA  - MEDICARE

PERA

HEALTH  INSURANCE

RETIREE  INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1005-  FUEL

101-1005-  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

101-1005-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

101-1005-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1005-  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual rin2a0i2a2u2o3get 8

21 ,500 21 ,500 21 ,500 21 ,500 21,500 Go/.

21,500 21,500 21,500 21,500 21,500 0%

GRAND  TOTAL 21,500 21,500 21,500 21,500 21,500 0%



209  FIRE  PROTECTION  FUND

REVENUES

209-1603-32388

209-1603-36373

ST  ATE  - FIRE  ALLOTMENT

INTEREST  INCOME

KS

2019-20

Actual

312,200

881

2020-21

Actual

326,587

1 ,050

2021-22

Actual

308,824

683

2022-23

FINAL

354,685  354,685

500  600

TOTAL UE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

209-1  603-  IN

209-1603-  OUT

EXPENDITURES

209-i  603-42720

209-1603-43316

209-1603-43465

209-1603-43770

zog-t  603-43775

209-1603-43780

209-1603-43815

209-  603-43999

209-  603-44607

209-  603-44613

209-  603-44616

209-  603-44810

209-  603-46730

209-  603-47  405

209-  603-47  415

209-  603-47  420

209-  603-47595

209-1603-48599

TOTAL RS

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE

OPERATING  COST

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON  - CAPIT  AL  ITEMS

TRAINING  SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

INSURANCE  - NON  EMPLOYEE

MAINTENANCE  BUILDINGS

MAINTENANCE  - REPAIRS  GROUN

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUI

GENERAL  FUND  ADMIN  FEE

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

313,081 327,637

2,032

7,599

1 ,586

7,487

743

15,126

8,680

7,902

1,173

3 ,081

810

4 ,375

9,070

2,420

532

7,721

15,"142

7,101

4,470

10,310

10,000

609,507

2 ,611

3 ,256

243

4 ,340

9,085

3,297

9,539

248

13,673

14,810

6,939

27,103

15,838

21,616

10,000

355,185

8,000

5,000

4,500

2,000

5,000

20,000

5,000

583,488

5,000

17,650

2,000

9,485

29,620

10,000

7 ,380

81,142

21 ,500

10,000

355,285

8,000

5,000

4,500

2,000

5,000

20,000

5,000

583,488

5,000

17,650

2,000

9,485

29,620

10,000

7 ,380

81,142

2al,500

10,000

0%

0%

TOT  AL  EXPEN s 51,155 79,009 142,598 826,765 826,765 0%



TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

209-1603-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  EXPEN RES

780,000 369,330  369,330  0%

"iog,eies  797,360 369,330  369,330  0%

160,818  876,369  142,598 1,196,095  1,196,095  0%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

FLEET  MAINTENANCE  DMSION

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

0 - 0 2-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

0 - 0 2-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

0 - 0 2-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 0 2-4 205  FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 0 2-4 210  FICA  - MEDICARE

0 - 0 2-4 215  PERA

0 - 0 2-4 225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 0 2-4 226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 0 2-4 235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

0 - 0 2-4 240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

0 - 0 2-4  785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

0 - 0 2-43316  FUEL

0 - 0 2-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

0 - 0 2-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 0 2-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

0 - 0 2-  NON-CAPIT  AL  FURNITURE

0 - 0 2-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

0 - 0 2-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

0 - 0 2-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 0 2-43775  TELEPHONE

0 - 0 2-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

OTHER  @oxrmc-ruwi  SERVICES
SOFTWARE

li

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPITAL  OUTLAY

101-1012-44810  EQUIPMENT&MACHINERY

101-1012-80845  CAPITAL  PURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

52,882

3,276

766

5,118

246

1 ,553

615

14

2 ,301

66,770

2020-21

Actual

65,842

390

4,155

972

6,235

1 ,996

I ,692

20

1 ,338

83,893

2021-22

Actual

92,929

896

72

5,742

I ,343

8,732

5,287

2,635

25

1 ,234

118,895

su2[)02a2=2r3E:o m
105,720

5 ,000

200

6 ,865

I ,606

10,890

5,867

3,172

162

30

1 ,400

140,912

93.080

I-000

500

$0,053

2,792

$62

i,ooo

124494

-12%

- 80%

"€50%

- j4%

-14%

- 40%

12%

-"12%

0%

0%

-29%

-13%

578

824

402

100

269

485

156

3,290

2,304

116

9,374

2,862

1,035

1,138

1,161

693

20,505

4,7B9

661

3,369

1 ,455

159

618

1 ,026

3526

195

27,273

4,195

685

1 ,500

g,ooo

1 ,920

2 ,000

2,000

1,305

22,686

195

2,000

47,486

3,600

1 ,000

2,000

10,000

3,000

1,500

1,350

1 ,000

isoo

2 500

1000

1000

29,a

-14%

46%

33%

11%

#DN/O!

-22%

- 33%

- 50%

15%

*owmi

-100%

413%

-50%

-38%

o o

30000  #DIVM!

o  axvmi

#DiV/O!

30,000  #DIV/O!

GRAND AL 70,060 104,398 146,169 188,398 181,944 -3%



508  GOLF  COURSE

Date  04/06/23  KS

REVENUES

508-4303-30315  GOVTGRT

508-4303-34376  SALES  OTHER  GOLF  PRO  SHOP

508-4303-36373  INTEREST  INCOME

508-4303-37316  MISC.  INCOME

508-4303-37356  EXPANSION/IMPROVEMENT  FEES

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

508-4303-39935  IN

508-4303-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

508-4303-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

508-4303-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

508-4303-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

508-4303-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

508-4303-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

508-4303-41215  PERA

508-4303-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

508-4303-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

508-4303-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

508-4303-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

508-4303-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

2019-20

Actual

I ,652

18

31 ,515

3,429

36,613

120,000

120,000

70,569

20,742

5,661

1 ,324

3 ,967

4 4

1,074

41

2020-21

Actual

2,582

29

49,107

4,192

55,910

180,000

180,000

89,752

37,241

2,150

8,007

1 ,873

4 ,531

51

1 ,387

53

1 ,072

2021-22

Actual

3,092

239

39

58,579

1,973

63,922

206,885

206,885

104,378

19,764

2,402

7,811

1 ,827

8,351

2,898

2,557

48

2,484

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
3,000

25

50,000

53,025

3,000

500

35

55,000

58,535

0%

#DIV/O!

40%

10%

#DIV/D!

10%

170,000  255,000  50'/o

#DlVl@y

170,000

108,717

36,719

2,000

9,109

2,130

11,196

14,830

3,262

243

60

2,909

255,000

110,906

30,826

2,000

8,911

2,084

11,978

22,018

3,312

216

50

1,250

50%

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES 103,423 146115 152,659 i91,175 193,550 1%



EXPENDITURES

508-4303-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

508-4303-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

508-4303-43316  GAS&OIL

508-4303-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

508-4303-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

508-4303-43770  SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

508-4303-43775  TELEPHONE

508-4303-43780  UTILITIES

508-4303-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

508-4303-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

508-4303-44613  NON  CAPITAL  ITEMS

508-4303-44615  SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

508-4303-46794  GOV  GRT

508-4303-47420  MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUIP

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

508-4303-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

508-4303-80845  CAPITALIMPROVEMENTSEQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES

2,560

13,728

1 ,626

1 ,700

1 ,245

15,803

615

3,136

5,365

297

1 ,707

7,544

66,453

9,340

9,340

179,216

147,273

750

3,472

13,027

321

1 ,400

8,324

16,387

6,993

974

2,478

14,333

78,740

224,855

235,910

3,671

12,805

271

8,176

12,764

508

27,839

159

3,114

307

69,613

222,272

270,807

7,000

14,000

1 ,500

1 ,730

8,400

20,000

600

33,170

6,400

2,500

95,300

286,475

223,025

2,850  #DIV/O!

1000  #DIV/O!

5,000  -29%

15,000  7%

1,000  -33%

1500  -13%

8,400  0%

16,000  -20%

600  0%

40,000  21'!/0

5,000  -22%

1 ,000  #DlV/Of

2 1000  -20%

2,000  #DIV/O!

101,350

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

294!XIO

ffl,635 -92'/0

'rranslers  jN

101-Genera

214-Lodger's  Tax

115,000

55,000

200,000

55,000



10  -GENERAL  FUND

GOVERNING  BODY

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1000-40105  ELECTEDOFFICIALS

101-1000-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1000-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1000-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

30,600

1 ,897

444

95

33,036

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1000-42305  MILEAGE  REIMB.

101-1000-42310  PER  DIEM

101-1000-43597  "ATTORNEYFEES

101-1000-43598  PROFESSIONAL  SVCS.

101-1000-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1000-44625  0THERSUPPLIES

101-1000-45607  CLAIMS,  JUDGEMENTS,  AND  SETTLEMENTE

101-1000-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

101-1000-60725  GRANTSTOSUB-RECIPIENTS

101-1000-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1000-  CAPITALOUTLAY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

398

902

31 ,788

252

640

73,514

107,494

2020-21

Actual

30,100

1 ,866

437

32,403

60,117

4 ,000

5 74

315

103,860

7,700

176,567

2021-22

Actual

37,050

2,297

537

39,884

448

98,790

570

777

6,669

3,852

66,000

7,425

184,530

2;H;,:in
62,400

3,869

905

315

67,489

1 ,000

104,450

500

4,223

67,300

4,000

43,000

B,487

232,960

62,400

3,869

905

318

67,492

1,000

104,450

500

4,223

67,300

4,000

48,000

8,487

237,960

0%

0%

0%

o%

0%

0%

O'/o

0%

o'/it

12%

0%

2%

GRANDTOTAL 140,531 208,970 224,414 300,449 305,452 2%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

HOSPITAL  GROSS  RECEIPT  PAYMENTS

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1017-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

OPERATING  COST

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021  -22

Actual

2022-23

Actual

261,256  268,509  302,803  296,293  300,000

4,737  6,794  7,671  10,000

265,993  268,509  309,597  303,964  310,000 2%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

IIBRARY  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

10 -l0j6-4CIllO  FULLTIMEWAGES

10 -1016-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

10 -101  6-40"l  40 DELAYED  COMPENSATION

10 -1016-4  205  FICA  - REGULAR

10 -1016-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

10 -1016-4  215 PERA

10 -1016-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

10 -1016-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

10 -1016-4  235 UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

10 -1 C)16-4 240 WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

10 -1016-4  785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-'1016-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1016-44613  NON-CAPITAL  FURNITURE

101-1016-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

CITY  BOOK  PURCHASING

101-1016-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1016-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

103,231

34,470

8,435

-i,972

13,482

6,924

4,131

1,575

51

638

174,910

2020-21

Actual

112,879

39,904

9,361

2189

14,973

7,562

5,298

55

2,212

194,434

2021-22

Actual

114,820

38,537

5,892

9,745

2,279

15,029

8,643

4,601

53

395

199,994

2022-23

Actual

136,799

43,130

1 ,200

11,156

2,609

18,533

I 3,eg7

5,398

324

60

500

233,406

139,901

41,382

500

11,240

2,629

16,629

19,Ot7

4,619

324

50

500

236,790 1%

7,119

1,8'l3

8,932

3,838

5,654

1,089

10,582

1,983

I ,301

6,820

1,201

11,304

2,492

100

1 ,000

8,648

1300
50

13,590

2,500

7,500

1,000

12,000

1,250

24,250

7400%

100%

78%

GRAND  T TAL 191,341 205,016 211,297 246,996 261,040 6%



214  LODGERS'  TAX  ACT

5/9/2023  KS

;;-;7 ,;;3-;; ::;u-:,a :=:3 8
REVENuES

214-2503-30318

214-2503-30319

214-2503-35317

214-2503-36373

214-2503-37323

PROMOTION/ADVERTISING

CITYaS PORTION  FOR  MAINT.  EQUIP  & OTHER

LATE  PENALTIES

INTEREST  INCOME

1 % CONVENTION  CENTER  FEE

166,413

110,905

100

429

56,303

150,066

100,044

899

448

50,027

220,634

147,090

I ,024

586

73,358

168,000

110,000

850

500

52,000

200,000

125,000

850

500

60,000

TOTALREVENuE  339,429  301484  442,692  331,350  386,350

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

214-2503-39935  IN

214-2503-49930  0UT (90,000) (go,ooo) (90,000) (55,000) (55,000)

TOTALTRANSFERS  (90,ODD)  (90,000)  (90,000)  (55,000)  (55,000)

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

295-4803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

295-4803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

295-4803-41205  FICA-REGULAR

295-4803-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

295-4803-41215  PERA

295-4803-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

295-4803-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

295-4803-41235  uNEMPLOYMENTINS.

295-4803-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

295-1803-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

214-2501-60725

214-2503-43403

214-2503-43550

:i  4-2503-43999

214-2503-44607

214-2503-47  406

214-2503-48596

214-2540-48598

214-2540-48599

214-2540-60725

214-2560-60725

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIENTS  (1% PUBLIC  ARTS

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT.  CONVENTION  FEE

ROADWAY  MAINTENANCE

OTHER  OPERATING  COSTS  GEN  FUND  ADMIN  FEE 10%

FIELD  SUPPLIES

PROMOTION/ADVERTISING  (LOCAL  GRANTS)

AUDIT  CONTRACT  SERVICES

OTHER  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIENTS

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIENTS  (60%)

36,013 25,733 34, 134

9,014

82,058

13,700

46,784

40,000

130,451

8,000

28,791

g,goo

67,000

292,162

27,290

1 ,500

1 ,692

396

2 ,947

819

14,834

54

10

871

50,412

9,000

82,000

13,700

46,784

40,000

130,000

8,000

29,000

g,goo

100,600

295,000

1 9%

1 4%

0%

0%

1 5% Convention  Fee Tax:  (CIP  Needet

1 7%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

4%

0%

50% added  $45000  for  Main  Street

1%

TOTAL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 173,408 128,256 171,085 727,860 763,984 5%



Sub-Recipient  Grant  Applications

Geronimo  Museum

Geronimo  trail  Scenic  Byway

MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences

Total  Amount  Requested

CAPITAL  OUTLAY

214-2503-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS-EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOT  AL  EXPENDlTuRES 173,408 128,256 171,085

10,000

10,000

737,860

5,000

5,600

45,000

55,600

814,396

-1 00%  Civic  Ctr.

-1 00%

1 0%

101-General  Fund

508-Golf  Course

35,000.00

55,000.00

35,000.00

55,000.00

35,000.00

55,000.00

#DIV/O!

55,000.00  55,000.00  0%

0%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

MUNICIPAL  COURT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1002-40105  ELECTEDOFFICAL

101-1002-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1002-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1002-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1002-4al2l5  PERA

101-1002-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1002-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1002-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINS.

101-1002-41240  WORKER'SCOMP  ASSESSMENT

101-1002-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1002-42620  UNIFORMS/LINEN

101-1002-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1002-48599  PUBLICDEFENDER

101-1002-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

101-1002-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING

101-1002-43735  POSTAGE

101-1002-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

101-1002-43775  TELEPHONE

101-1002-  AUTOMATION  FEES

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1002-44815  FURNITURE&FIXTURE

101-1002-60840  0THERCAPPUR/AOC/JIDCOM

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

2019-20  2020-21  2021-22

Actual  Actual  Actual

20,998

67,018

6,103

I ,427

6,224

42,526

1 ,906

845

2 8

3 36

41 ,995

84,753

7,142

1 ,670

6,514

46,443

I ,994

32

I ,487

41 ,995

70,225

6,351

I ,485

6,386

39,328

I ,949

28

269

147,410  192,030  168,016

2,821

5,325

56

710

1 ,767

28,748

101

5,642

7,499

230

627

2,268

1 ,200

32,963

256

275

5,392

3,931

I ,493

2,165

6,733

22,919

1 ,000

2 4,000

25,000

201,157  224,993 190,935

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
42,000

38,022

4,961

1,160

8,242

38,838

2 ,401

108

20

3 00

20,998

19,552

2,515

588

2,112

18,856

587

162

20

207

136,052  65,597 -52%

500

2,500

2 ,500

3 ,000

7,500

250

2 ,500

3 ,000

1 ,000

1,250

1,250

1,500

125

11,250

1,500

- IOO%

- 50%

- 50%

-50%

- IOO%

- 50%

350%  Full  Court  Software

- 50%

-100%

22,750  16,875 -26%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

158,802  82,472  -4%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

PARKS  & RECREATION  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1009-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1009-40115  PARTTIMEWAGES

101-1009-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

DELAYED  COMP

101-1009-41205  FICA-REGULAR

101-1009-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

101-1009-41215  PERA

101-1009-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1009-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1009-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1009-41240  WORKER'SCOMP.ASSESSMENT

101-1009-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

0 - 009-43316  FUEL

0 - 009-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT.

0 - 009-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

0 - 009-48599  0THER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

0 - 009-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

0 - 009-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

0 - 009-44609  RECREATION  SUPPLIES

0 - 009-44610  NON-CAPITALFURNITURE

0 - 009-44615  SAFETYEQUIPMENT

0 - 009-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

0 - 009-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

0 - 009-43770  DUES  & SUBSCRIPTIONS

0 - 009-43775  TELEPHONE

0 - 009-47415  MAINTENANCE  GROUNDS

0 - 009-43465  RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

LAND  ACQUISITION/IMPROVEMENTS

BUILDING  AND  STRUCTURES

CAPIT  AL  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

2019-20

Actual

139,502

3,142

8,746

2,046

12,252

8,250

3 ,780

960

4 6

2,555

181,280

2020-21

Actual

178,053

1 ,700

2 8,572

11,300

2,643

15,996

8,724

4,880

53

3,390

255,311

2021-22

Actual

79,195

3,982

5,437

1 ,272

7,573

7,228

2,316

25

2,623

115,268

s2uoo2g2e2te'o 8
135,229

22,310

9 ,700

853

10 ,387

2,429

13,929

17,999

15,528

270

50

3,556

232,240

138,029

27,290

5,000

10,560

2,470

14,908

30,968

4,141

351

70

6,729

240,515

2%

22%

aa4!1%

4%

5,566

4,853

2,835

21 ,696

189

57,522

944

18,612

1,113

205

1 ,350

2 ,584

13,442

2,556

134,626

7,497

2,257

15,171

305

21,112

494

19,445

3,161

1,142

399

1 ,800

1,571

71 ,939

13,940

160,233

7,645

222

12,051

1 ,400

2 66

3 2,571

254

10,554

160

457

1,800

1 ,856

31 ,637

13,160

17,956

j3l,991

15,000

3,500

10,000

7,000

353

30,529

1,500

19,679

173

2,500

2,000

1 ,800

2 ,800

46,274

20,000

28,471

213,000

404,579

10,000

2,500

5,000

500

30,000

500

s,ooo
1 ,500

2,050

500

1,800

1,800

40,000

20,000

l2il50

- 33%

-29%

- 50%

-100%

42%

-2%

- 67%

- 75%

767%

.18%

- 75%

0%

- 36%

-14%

0%

#DIV/O!

-100%

- IOO%

-70%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

PARKS  & RECREATION  DEPARTMENT

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual B'uodz:e't:d 8
CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1009-80810  EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

101-1009-80845  CAPITAL  PROJECT  RALPH  EDWARDS  P

101-1009-80845  CAPIT  AL PROJECTS

15,560

86,427

20,000  #DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT

101,987

417,893 41 5,544 247,260 636,819 361,665 -43%



10  -GENERAL  FUND

POLICE  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1007-40allO  FuLLTIMEWAGES

101-1007-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

101-1007-40al35  STANDBYWAGES

101-1007-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

101-1007-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

101-1007-41210  FICA-MEDICARE

101-1007-41215  PERA

101-1007-4al225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

101-1007-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

101-1007-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

101-1007-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

101-1007-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101-1007-42310  PERDIEM

101-1007-43316  FUEL

101-al007-43403  REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

101-1007-43815  SOFTWARE

101-1007-47420  MAINTENANCEVEHICLE

101-1007-48598  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

101-1007-48599  0THERCONTRACTUALSERVICES

101-1007-44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

101-1007-44607  FIELD  SUPPLIES

101-1007-446al5  SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

101-1007-44616  TRAINING  SUPPLIES

10-1-1007-46733  AUTO  INSURANCE  PREMIUM

101-1007-43465  RENTOFEQulPMENT

101-1007-42620  UNIFORM/LINEN

101-1007-42720  EMPLOYEETRAINING-PD

101-1007-46732  GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

101-1007-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101-1007-43770  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS

1011007-43775  TELEPHONE

2019-20

Actual

637,522

67,691

10,356

43,936

10,275

106,850

87,430

21,512

4,507

131

14,367

2020-21

Actual

696,912

54,059

14,786

46,051

10,770

121  ,349

111,274

23,572

181

129

15,453

2021-22

Actual

628,155

87,996

9,949

9,349

44,224

10,343

107,217

127,969

21 ,676

115

14,498

1,017,422  1,097,007  1,061,491

Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
841  ,230

85,000

15,000

15,000

6,100

13,630

159,054

128,901

31,045

864

160

15,000

872,597

75,000

13,800

If,212

13,315

158,944

191,913

31,248

500

160

14,300

1310,984  1,382,989

4%

-12%

- a%

-100%

84%

-2%

0%

49%

1%

-42%

0%

- 5%

5%

932

32,914

4, 102

2,533

228,517

2,542

2,365

1,041

2,823

1,sg3

I ,300

118,784

183

11 ,701

12 ,261

29,752

5,843

20,802

9,043

1 ,943

169,005

2,456

2,573

289

3,063

329

94,674

491

851

I ?,471

52,484

20,856

8,436

I ,548

173,592

2,408

773

221

8,278

3 ,635

4 64

95,5551

678

681

16,747

500

50,000

5,000

37,700

'l1  ,000

5,000

196,000

3,000

3,000

1 ,000

I ,000

g,ooo

5,000

1 ,000

1 ,000

go,ooo

1 ,300

q ,ooo

19,000

I,000

65,000

38,000

11,000

5,000

238,626

3,000

4 ,000

5 ,000

2,000

42,000

1 ,300

2 ,500

19,000

100%

30%

-100%

1%

0%

0%

22%

0%

-100%

-"€00%

- IOO%

- 56%

0%

- '$00%

100%

-63%

0 %

1 50%

0%

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 424,486 359,297 386,351 440,500 437,426 -1 %



505  SOLID  WASTE  DMSION

Date  4/04/23  KS

REVENUES

505-3904-30154  GROSS  RECEIPTS-TR

505-3G104-30312  GGRT-ENVIRONMENTAL

505-3904-30315  GOVT  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX

505-3904-34355  TRANSFERSTATIONREVENLIE

505-3904-34524  UTILITY  SERVICES  - SOLID  WASTE

505-3904-35544  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

505-3904-36410  NM STO  INVESTMENT  INCOME

505-3904-37546  MISC.  (RECYCLING)  - SOLID  WASTE

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

505-3904-39935  IN

505-3904-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

505-3904-40110  FLILLTIMEWAGES

505-3904-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

505-3904-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

505-3904-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

505-3904-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

505-3904-41215  PERA

505-3904-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

505-3904-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

505-3904-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

505-3904-41240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

505-3904-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMILIMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

505-3904-42620

505-3904-42720

505-3904-43316

505-3904-43403

505-3904-43465

505-3904-43735

505-3904-437  40

505-3904-43770

505-3904-43775

505-3904-43780

UNIFORM/LINEN

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

POSTAGE  & MAIL  SERVICES

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

68,482

88 587

iO,494

1 ,1184,264
4,465

a,gog

:o  oig

85,500

886,964

koo,gor )
13,937)

7,868

1,408

23,584

5,516

38,399

76,756

11 753

3,214

110

21,569

3 ,891

4 ,325

6,742

68

1 ,899

18 123

1 ,821

14 543

2020-21

Actual

73,313

90,332

q1 ,791

536,634

1 ,591  ,966

6181

620

2 7,883

2,346,691

(394,779)

(394,779)

414,809

gig

24,357

5,697

40,  180

92,628

12,307

181

108

9,634

600,820

3,259

37,310

2,973

2,342

575

800

2,142

25,630

2021-22

Actual

2022-23

Final  Budget

77,480

101,792

12,269

539,279

1 ,704,68'l

9,441

593

43,562

2,489,097

20

(921,949)

(921  ,929)

406,227

427

4,913

24,321

5,688

39, 175

77,896

11 ,992

gg

12,800

583,539

3,906

550

61 ,347

22,454

i,831

750

1 ,986

15,192

83,927

200

10,500

525,000

1 ,678,556

4,200

2 ,700

33,600

2,338,683

(500,572)

(500,572)

497,300

4,500

479

31,112

7,276

51,222

97,481

14,919

648

120

14,000

719,057

5,000

8,625

70,000

8,700

4 ,000

5 0

1 ,000

1 ,000

4,000

25,000

83,000

11,000

551  ,250

1 ,762,500

4,500

8,000

2 5,000

2,445,250

(:gr  ,970)

(291,970)

508,061

4,500

2 ,000

31,903

7,481

54,871

59,422

15,242

648

120

10,000

694A'7

7 ,000

8 ,000

go,ooo

10,000

4,000

1,000

1,000

4,000

25,000

-l %

-100%

5%

5')"o

5'/o

7%

196%

-26%

5%

#DIV/Of

-42%

-42%

2%

0%

31 8o/o

3%

3%

7%

-39%

2%

0%

0%

-29%

-3%

40%

-7%

29%

15%

O'!"o

-1 00%

0%

OYo

0%

0%



505-3904-43815

505-3904-43999

505-3904-44606

sos-:sgoa-<<eo'y

505-3904-44613

505-3904-44615

505-3904-45601

505-3904-45796

505-3904-46731

505-3904-46732

sos-ago<-<s'zas

505-3904-46794

505-3904-47  415

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-48596

505-3904-48598

505-3904-48599

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OPERATING  COSTS

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL EQLIIPMENT

SAFETY  EQLIIPMENT

WASTE  DISPOSAL

FRANCHISE  TAX

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSLIRANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

GOVT  GRT

MAINT.  REPAIRS  GROUNDS  ROADWAYS

MAINT.  VEHICLE/FURNITURE/FIXTLIRE/EQUIP.

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES  - SOLID  WASTE

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

201

2,282

954

7,826

-iz,sgs

2,950

,181

5,292

10,573

24,097

37,915

80,124

48,009

200

28,931

2020-21

Actual

14,009

2,447

1 ,987

11 ,357

28,784

4,752

726,797

5,593

9,601

6,586

18,487

84,799

83,374

9,709

11 ,818

30,954

2021-22

Actual

14,566

3,654

956

33,934

I , '158

4,794

754,957

5,904

g,eot

6,389

s,gio

88,893

212

109,263

9,709

11,E118

35,390

2022-23

Final  Budget

29,400

25

3,000

38.611

35,664

5,000

800,000

6,000

11,130

11 ,521

12 ,000

74,836

118,000

120,952

10,000

13,000

115,000

30,000

3,000

45 000

35,000

5,000

goo,ooo

8,000

11,130

12,000

j2,000

75,000

!5,000

121,000

10,000

15,000

211,000

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

505-3904-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

505-3904-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

1 1,128,574

238,983

7,395

1,208,125 1,531,514

zsg,s+i

250,000

1,658,130

120,000

8%

- 50%

-100%



304  SENIOR  STATE  GRANT

ST  ATE  GRANT

REVENUES

304-4903-32010

304-4903-32314

304-4903-32314

304-4903-32315

304-4903-36314

304-4903-38372

ST  ATE  AGENCY  ON  AGING

ST  ATE  GRANT  TRANSPORT  ATION

ST  ATE  GRANT  TRANSPORT  ATION

BUILDING  RENOVATIONS  SJOA

SENIOR  DONATIONS  (DID  NOT  NEED

INSURANCE  RECOVERIES

ICLE)

ICLE)

21 )

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

IN

304-4903-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

304-4903-80810  VEHICLES  SJOA

304-4903-47415  MAINTENANCE  REPAIRS  GROUNDS

304-4903-80845  0THER  CAPITAL  PURCHASES

2020-21

Actual

10,542

39,000

49,538

204,245

2021  -22

Actual

35,000

6,934

(183,170)  (60,080)

4,938

35,000

4,938 35,000

49,538

2022-23  2023-24

Projected

Final  Budget

100,000  100,000

224,413  259,413

152,000  78,618

476,413  438,031

152,000

35,000

187  000

231 ,346

100,000

5,604

55,142 112,346
TOTAL  CAPITAL  OUTLAY



(183,170)  (60,080)

299,346

304  - Net  Transfer (183,170)  (60,080)



10  -GENERAL  FUND

STREET  DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

101-1011-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

101-1011-40125  0VERTIMEWAGES

ST  ANDBY  WAGES

0 - 0 - DELAYED  COMPENSATION

0 - 0 -4 205  FICA  - REGULAR

0 - 0 -4 210  FICA  - MEDICARE

0 - 0 -4 215  PERA

0 - 0 -4 225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

0 - 0 -4 226 RETIREE  INSURANCE

0 - 0 -4 235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

0 - 0 -4 240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

0 - 0 -4 785 WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

OPERATING  EXPENSES

101 -IOII  -44606  0FFICE  SUPPLIES

101-1011-43775  TELEPHONE

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

101-1011-80810  EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

2019-20

Actual

244,858

2,069

14,892

3,483

23,922

27,799

7,333

2,420

67

19,872

346,714

2020-21

Actual

288,197

2,958

17,465

4,085

27,907

42,667

8,543

181

81

5,990

398,074

2021-22

Actual

254,603

3,228

Il  ,363

15,933

3,727

24,196

52,462

7,404

69

11,304

384,288

H;;4; 8
333,830

4,000

6,500

365

21,371

4,998

34,680

40,206

10,101

486

go

12,000

468,627

313,830

5,000

8,000

2,000

19,767

4,623

33,894

49,512

9,415

432

80

40,296

486,849 4%

I 98

1 ,051

1,249

"il3  499

1,240  962

1,353  1,460

470  500

627  1,000

1,097  1,500

GRAND OTAL  347,963  399,427  385,749  469,723  488,349  4%



216  MUNICIPAL  STREET  FUND

03121123  KS

REVENuES

216-4503-30313

216-4503-30324

216-4503-32385

216-4503-36373

216-4503-37374

216-4503-37380

216-4503-38387

216-700432385

21 6-7018-32386

216-7023-32386

GROSS  RECEIPTS-INFRA  (STREETS)

GASOLINE  - 1 CENT

ST  ATE-LGRF

INTEREST  INCOME

SURPLUS  AUCTION  PROCEEDS

MISCELLANEOUS  REVENUE

NMFA  LOAN  PROCEEDS

ST  ATE-LGRF

NMDOT  GRANT

LOCAUST  ATE/GRANT/LOANS

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

216-4503-39935  IN

216-4503-49930  0UT

EXPENDITURES

216-4503-32840

216-4503-42620

216-4503-42720

216-4503-43316

216-4503-43550

216-4503-43998

216-4503-43999

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44613

216-4503-44615

216-4503-46731

216-4503-46732

216-4503-46733

216-4503-47  420

21 6-4503-48599

21 6-7018-48598

21 6-7023-43550

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

ROADWAYS/LGRF

UNIFORMS/LINEN

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

GAS  & OIL

ROADWAY/MAINTENANCE

INTERCEPT

OPERATING  COSTS-ADMIN  FEE  LOAN

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

SAFETY'  EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

MAINT.  VEHICLE/FURN/FIXTURE/EQUIP

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

ROADWAY/MAINTENANCE

354,257

84 925

497

439,680

68 500

68,500

55,604

1,748

3,527

38 010

150  636

6 316

7 595

900

2,488

I 322

2,410

11 ,161

28,988

335,608

2020-21

Actual

361 ,493

74,080

461

562

30,000

466,596

2,725

32,164

158,177

120,353

6,527

6,416

3,409

2,966

1 ,223

659

9,260

23,946

1 ,013

2021-22

Actual

412,685

88,953

61,988

504

12,207

47,470

24,557

648,364

45,100

45,100

1 ,095

400

33,364

213,283

120,342

10,570

4,037

1 ,680

2 ,469

1 ,223

631

7,714

40,804

3,142

24,557

2022-23

FINAL

410,000

75,000

400

100,000

235,227

820,627

45,000

(105,000)

(60,000)

5,000

2,000

71 ,000

385,000

150,636

15,500

4,500

2,500

4,000

4,263

2 ,754

3 ,192

4 0,000

4,000

75,443

235,227

500,000  22%

75,000  0%

#DlVlO!

500  25%

#DIV/O!

#DlV/Of

#DlV/Of

#DIV/Of

-1 00'!/o

- i 00%

575,500 -30%

45,000  0%

(5,000)  -95%

a,000

5,000

10,000

50,ODD

385,000

121,183

15,500

4,500

2,500

4,000

4,263

2 ,754

3 ,000

50,000

4,000

-167%

#DIV/Of

0%

400%

- 30%

0%

-20%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

-6%

25%

0%

-100'!"o

-100Vo

399!)08 465,446 1,005,515 662,1H -34%
TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPEN8ES



CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

216-4503-80810  0THERCAPITALPURCHASES-VEHICLES

216-4503-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  - EQUIPMENT

216-4503-80847  ROADWAYS/BRIDGES

40,293

26,651

215,299

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY 66,944 215,299

98,468

98,468

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DlV/Of

#DlV/Of

#DlV/Of

TOT  AL  EXPENDITURES 402,552 615,207 563,91a 1,005,515 662,180

lmnsters  IN

I;rand  Total

504-Water

506-Waste Water

'lrnsters  IJUJ'

360-NMFA Projects

403-Debt  Service

30,000  .") 30,000

a-i 15,000  ri 15,000

, -"" 1)5';"Tab.ooiiB

100,000

a 5.000  $ 5.000

-34%



295  MUNICIPAL  POOL

03/22/23  KS

REVENUES

295-4803-30315

295-4803-34351

295-4803-34355

GRT

SWIMMING  POOL  PROCEEDS

POOL  DEPOSIT/RENTAL

TOT  AL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

295-4803-39935  IN

295-4803-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

295-4803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

295-4803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

295-4803-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

295-4803-4  205  FICA  - REGULAR

295-4803-4  210  FICA  - MEDICARE

295-4803-4  215  PERA

295-4803-4  225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

295-4803-4  235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

295-4803-4  240  WORKER'S  COMP.  ASSESSMENT

295-4803-4  785  WORKER'S  COMP.  (NMSI)

2019-20

kctual

391

7 428

1 ,250

9 831

132  000

132,000

53 985

3 597

841

3 438

138

1 054

1 408

1 500

70 028

2020-21

Actual

422

8,012

1 ,460

9,894

60,000

60,000

43,631

556

2 ,880

673

3 ,218

7,451

985

16

1,169

2021-22

Actual

727

13,812

3,230

17,878

188,560

188,560

68,642

I ,657

2,997

4,499

1 ,052

4,037

6,618

I ,234

25

2,636

2022-23

FINAL

700

7,000

1 ,000

8,700

150,000

150,000

100,848

2,040

1 ,000

6,253

1 ,462

6,370

10,599

1 ,855

162

32

2 ,000

my

700

7,000

I ,000

8,700 0%

177,820  19%

#DlV/Of

177,820

35,214

1 ,500

500

3,516

822

3,803

13

1 ,056

108

2 2

1,810

1 9%

- 65%

-26%

-50%

- 44%

-44%

-40%

-10P/o

-43'/0

- 33%

- 3 4 %

- 9%

63,709 93,397 132,621 69,366 -48%
TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES



EXPENSES

295-4803-42620

295-4803-42720

295-4803-43403

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44606

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44613

295-4803-44615

295-4803-46794

UNFORMS  - LIFEGUARDS

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  / SUPPLIES

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF  EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

GOVT.  GROSS  RECEIPTS

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

295-4803-  BUILDINGS  & STRUCTURES

295-4803-  CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

295-4803-80845  CAPITALPURCHASES

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

GRAND  TOT  AL

Try4  IN
101-General  Fund

1 ,355

450

36,362

g

16,916

569

345

553

58,750

128,778

466

32

376

173

36,419

4,807

193

42,519

106,228

1 ,060

307

401

342

43,875

173

"11,010

4,146

805

829

63,098

156,495

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

360

50,400

300

15,600

1 ,200

I ,000

1 ,000

82,580

215,201

150,000

1 ,500

2 ,200

8,600

420

400

30,000

300

16,000

500

500

500

60,920

31 ,000

31,000

161,286

177,820

-26%

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

-25%

1 9%

I 9%



502  JOINT  UTILITY  OFFICE

Date  4/04/23  KS

REVENUES

502-3601-34376  SALESOTHER/MISC

502-3601-35330  RETURNEDCHECKFEES

502-3601-35355  REDTAGFEE

502-3601-36373  INTERESTINCOME

502-3601-37380  MISC.  REV

TOTAL  REVENUE

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

502-3601-39935  IN

502-3601-49930  0UT

TOT  AL  TRANSFERS

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

502-3601-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

502-3601-40125  0VERTIME

502-3601-40140  DELAYEDCOMPENSATION

502-3601-41205  FICA-REGULAR

502-360al-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

502-3601-41215  PERA

502-3601-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

502-3601-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

502-3601-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

502-3601-41240  WORKER'SCOMP  ASSESSMENT

502-3601-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

I 319

48,277

2,675

52,290

961

358

3 370.07

651

427

168

187

083

587

664

191

2020-21

Actual

2021-22

Actual Fin2aOl2B2u2d3get 8
1 ,112

2 6,513

2,971

30,596

978

70,805

3,479

24,269

99,699

24,000

1 ,500

50,000

2,400

24,000

tot,goo

1,500

55,000

2,400

24,000

82,900

-100%  Double  Budgeted  FY23

0 %

1 0%

0%

0% S2.50  CC Fee

-19%

393,402 431,700  328,000  460,000  40%

#DIV/O!

393,402

234,797

912.38

13,882

3,247

22,734

47,669

7,042

181

67

4,951

431700

225,947

85.50

72

13,337

3,120

21 ,718

44,409

6,648

60

414

328,000

255,037

1 ,116.00

384

15,998

3,742

2 6,269

58,807

7,651

3 78

70

5,762

460,000

238,805

1,000

15,023

3,5'l3

25,791

33,948

7,164

378

70

400

40%

- 6 %

-1 0%

-100%

- 6'!'o

- 6 %

- 2 %

-42%

- 6%

0%

0%

-93%

335,483 3al5,811 375,214 326,092 -1 3%TOTAL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES



Fin2aol2B2u2d3get 8
43%

-100%

-1 3%

21 %

0%

7%

0% CC Fees

0%

o%

- 67%

O'/o

- 38%

#DIV/O!

88%

1567%

15%

81 %

25%

-2%

I 3%

41 %



10  -GENERAL  FUND

UTILITY  & INSURANCE  EXPENSE

OPERATING  EXPENSES

SUBSCRIPTION  AND  DUES

SOFTWARE

101-1018-46731  PROPERTY  INSURANCE

101-1018-46732  GENERALLIABILITYINSURANCE

101-1018-46733  VEHICLE  INSURANCE

101-1018-43780  UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

AUDIT  CONTRACT

INTERCEPT

OPERATING  COST

2019-20

Actual

2020-21

Actual

202"l-22

Actual

2022-23

Actual

o

o

19,825

22,  136

11 ,986

195,608

297,394

36,651

3,790

17,469

7,530

5,826

183,631

11,818

9,709

289,047

32,973

211

2,791

16,204

19,338

15,438

203,882

32,448

9,709

289,047

42,089

3,446

1 7,470

18,758

18,000

220,000

22,520

14,  100

304,056

43,000

100

2,000

17 ,000

18 ,000

17,000

205,000

25,000

14,100

304,000

43,000

#DIV/O!

- 42%

- 3%

- 4%

- 6%

-7%

11%

0%

o%

0%

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES 583,600 565,674 631  157 661,350 645,200 -2%



506  WASTEWATER  DMSION

Date  4/04/23  KS

REVENUES

506-4005-30155  GROSS  RECEIPTS-SW

506-4005-34355  0THER  CHARGES  FOR  SERVICE

506-4005-34525  UTILITY  SERVICES

506-4005-34555  NEWINSTALLATIONSSEWER

506-4005-35545  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

506-4005-39935  IN

soe-<oos-<ggso  ou'r

TOTAL

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

506-4005-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

506-4005-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

506-4005-40135  STANDBYWAGES

506-4005-40140  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

506-4005-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

506-4005-412alO  FICA  - MEDICARE

506-4005-41215  PERA

506-4005-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

506-4005-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

506-4005-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

506-4005-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

506-4005-41785  WORKERS'  COMP  PREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

506-4005-42305  MILEAGE  REIMB.

506-4005-42620  LINIFORM/LINEN

5DB-4005-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

506-4005-43316  GAS  & OIL

506-4005-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

506-4005-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

506-4005-43770  SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

506-4005-43775  TELEPHONE

506-4005-43780  UTILITIES

506-4005-43815  SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

2019-20

Actual

46,877

i ,028,981

9,450

1 ,947

2020-21

Actual 2aoct2lua2i2 pin2aoi2s2u2;get 8
48,360 47,193

1,075,849  1,051,072

3,662  12,433

3,492  4,727

57,330  50,000  '13%

4,200  #DIV/01

1,146,600  1,146,000  0'/o

4,160  2,000  -52')"o

3,120  3,200  3%

1,087,255  1,214,963  1,'153,164  1,211,210  1,205,400  0%

70,751

(282,438)  (276,818)  (337,550)

102,163

(472,415)

-1 00%

(258,263)  -45%

(2'll,687)  (276,818)  (337,550)  (370,252)  (258,263)  -30%

206,  131

22,752

7,217

14,073

3,291

q9,666

45,896

6,663

1,741

46

4,645

218,219

16,329

6,612

14,274

3,338

20,902

50,348

7,068

181

47

5,108

247,133

15,884

6 ,790

7 2

16,029

3,748

23,490

52,031

6,787

55

9,188

283,861

35,000

10,000

8,286

18,836

4,405

27,688

59,322

8,064

432

80

13,000

240,916

25,000

io,ooo

:ai,ooo

1 %546

3,870

2 4A94

4%4a3

4776

a2

80

24,012

332,121  342,426  381,207  468,974  400,509  -15%

q ,996

I ,41 6

7,746

I ,568

10,538

2,512

115,231

2,515

q ,o:g

7,828

710

4,071

97,935

14,701

1 ,395

1 ,752

ll  ,380

i ,766

4,330

40,945

13,60i

2 ,000

3 ,500

I ,500

23,300

7,500

1 ,000

2 ,500

4,340

96,342

17,000

2 ,500

3,500

3,000

25,000

7,500

1 ,000

2,500

5,000

126,000

17,000



506-4005-44605

506-4005-44606

506-4005-44607

506-4005-44613

506-4005-44615

506-4005-46731

506-4005-46732

506-4005-46733

506-4005-46794

506-4005-47  415

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47  425

506-4005-48596

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48599

506-4005-48798

CHEMICALS/LABORATORY  TESTING

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

GOVT  GRT

MAINT.  REPAIR  GROUNDS  ROADWAYS

MAINT.  VEHICLE/FURNITURE/FIXTURE/EQUIP

OTHER  MAINT.

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSBURG

TOT  AL  OPERATING  EXPENSES

CAPITAL  OUTLAY

506-4005-80810  0THERCAPITALEQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

506-4005-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

TOT  AL  CAPIT  AL  OUTLAY

TOTAL

NET

2019-20

Actual

41,462

713

16,459

7,866

4,318

11 ,234

24,097

11 ,703

48,079

36

4,517

q,geg

29,639

35,243

386,785

120,641

120,641

839,547

36,022

2020-21

Actual

7,419

126

74,181

II  ,643

I ,509

g,eoi

6,586

6,071

48,285

4,656

9,709

47,658

6,835

42,259

427,501

158,282

158,282

928,210

9,936

2021-22

Actual

7,095

1 ,179

2 0,504

7,348

3,104

9,816

6,389

5,174

47,216

g, 133

22,713

9,709

65,167

47,281

2022-23

Final  Budget

5,000

2,000

67,661

5,384

i ,500

24,411

3,508

I ,654

45,000

51,100

23,000

35,800

10,000

71,474

60,000

40,000

336,997 626,491

718,204 1,095,465

97,410 (254,507)

INTERIM  Chan  e

IO.OOO 100%

2.000  0%

70.000  3%

6.000  1l

2.500  67%

24.500  0%

iolooo  185%

10.000  505%

45.000  0%

20.000  -61

23.000  0%

15.000  -58%

10.000  0%

75.000  5%

60.000  0%

50.000  25%

626,000 0%

50,000  #DIV/O!

20,000  #DlV/Of

70,000  #DlV/Oi

1,096,509 0%

(149,372) -41 %



2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

Actual Actual Actual pin2a0i2s2u2;get 8
I  IRAN!i}  UUI

101 General  Fund

216  Streets

315  CI Reserve

316  Emergency  Repair  Fund

317  WW  Reserve

403  Debt  Service

502  Jt. Lltility  Office

3ra41 _lo_tal  -

250,000

15,000

24,369

3, 125

18,954

78,367

82,000

15,000

25,946

3,125

20,180

79,011

115  000

471,815 258,263

1,153,164

1,153,164



504  WATER  DMSION

Date  04/04/23  KS

REVENUES

504-3803-3C)153  GOV'TGROSSRECEIPTS-WA

504-3803-34523  UTILITY  SERVICES

504-3803-34533  UTILITY  SERVICES  CONNECTIONS

504-3803-34553  NEWINSTALLATIONS(TAPS)

504-3803-34773  MERCHANDISE  & JOBBING

504-3803-35543  NON-PAYMENT  PENALTIES

TRANSFERS  IN (OUT)

504-3803-39935  IN

504-3803-49930  0UT

TOTAL

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

504-3803-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES

504-3803-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES

504-3803-40135  STANDBYWAGES

504-3803-401  40  DELAYED  COMPENSATION

504-3803-41205  FICA  - REGULAR

504-3803-41210  FICA  - MEDICARE

504-3803-41215  PERA

504-3803-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE

504-3803-41226  RETIREE  INSURANCE

504-3803-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INS.

504-3803-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

504-3803-41785  WORKERS'COMPPREMIUMS

TOT  AL  PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITuRES

504-3803-42305  MILEAGE  REIMB.

504-3803-42620  LINIFORM/LINEN

504-3803-42720  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

504-3803-43316  GAS  & OIL

504-3803-43465  RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

504-3803-43466  RENT  OF LAND/BUILDING

504-3803-43740  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

504-3803-43770  SLIBSCRIPTIONS/DUES

504-3803-43775  TELEPHONE

2019-20

Actual

38,432

856,850

tt,ogt

7,528

283

s,ogs

2020-21

Actual

59,824

1,344,089

9,71  e

5,104

4,418

2021-22

Actual

60,837

1 ,382,900

II  ,404

2 8,520

7,048

6,846

rin2aoi2s2u2;get 8
65,332

1 ,467,792

10,610

16,048

5,000

4,825

60,000  -8%

1,375,000  -6%

10,000  -6%

16,000  0%

-100%

4,200  -13%

917,280  1,423,151  1,507,274  1,569,607  1,485,200

297,092

(244,964)

15,872

(405,965)

o

(686,i  47)

#DlV/Of

(654,541)  (387,299)  -ois

52,128  (390,093)  (686,147)  (654,541)  (387,299)  -41%

188,248

17,164

4,853

12,820

2,998

16,441

i 9,246

4,439

1 ,524

55

4,547

189,243

15,684

5,504

12,845

3,004

16 ,140

17 ,397

4 ,2sg

181

57

3,855

132,087

24,341

5,952

2,287

g,ags

2,:314

q1 ,695

22,125

3,%3

37

5,665

184,467

25,000

g,ooo

5,838

15,385

3,598

18,956

36,440

5,521

297

55

10,  000

1431979  -22%

25,000  0%

9,000  CP/o

5,000  -14'/o

11,345  -26'!'o

2,653  -26%

15.550  -18%

43,316  19%

4,319  -22%

243  -18%

80  45%

10,000  0%

272,305  268,169  220,361  344,655  270,485

183

I ,764

6,082

6,734

620

541

12,360

679

I ,860

1,185

16,153

14,418

570

3,520

873

i ,409

2,234

19,722

2,870

ag:

2,179

836

1 ,500

2 ,500

4,000

25,012

4,000

2,200

1 ,000

3,141

2,000

2,000

2,500

4,000

30,000

4,000

2,200

i,000

3,200

2,000





J,,  CITY Ol- T[)UTTh O[) (,0M[ €)U[%l€[i
/4[itNU/4  Kt €,lUt5  I t[JKM

<W""'Th"l MEETINGDATE:May24,2023
;%ertda Item #: H.3

I)iQ !p f
SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Resolution No. 46 22/23  Approval of swimming  pool fees and schedule for the
2023  swimming  pool  season.

DEPARTMENT:  Swimming  Pool

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  0.J.  Hechler

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  0.J.  Hechler,  Community  Services  Director,  and  Ashley  Galicia,  Pool

Supervisor

Summary/Background:
Establishing  Swimming  Pool  user  fees  to  offset  the  cost  of  operating  and  maintaining  a Municipal  Pool  and

approval  ofthe  2023  pool  schedule.

Recommendation:

Approve  Resolution No. 46 22/23 and pool schedule

Attachments:

*  Resolution No. 27 21/22

*  Resolution No. 46 22/23
*  Exhibit  "A"  with  season  passes  and  Exhibit  "A"  without  season  passes

*  Options  for  pool  schedule

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



RESOLUIION  N0.  27 21/22

A RESOLUTION  EST  ABLISHING  SWIMMING  POOL  USER  FEES
FOR  THE  J.A.  HODGES  MUNICIPAL  POOL

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  offers  City  and Sierra  County  residents  varioris
recreatiox'ial  facilities  at minimal  cost;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  desires  to operate  the City  pool  during  tlie  wliole  year;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Coinmission  axiticipates  that  the user  fees will  be insufficient  to cover  tl'ie
operation  and n'iaintenance  costs  of  tlie  City  pool;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  staff  lias determined  the proposed  Pool  User  Fees set fortli  on Exhibit  A
are reasonable  to other  pool  user  fees.

NOW  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF  THE
CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  THAT:

1. The  swiinming  pool  user  fees as set fortli  in Exhibit  "A",  attaclied  liereto  and
incorporated  hereii'i  by tliis  reference  will  be effective  inu'nediately  upon  adoption.

2.  The  City  Conu'nission  may  review  the swimn'iing  pool  fees set fotth  in Exhibit  "A"
annually.

3. Tlffs  resolution  repeals  and replaces  all previous  Resohitions  and swimming  pool  user
fees  for  Tlie  J.A.  Hodges  Municipal  Pool

Sandra  Wliitehead,  Mayor

Angela orres,  City  Clerk



EXHIBIT  "A"

Truth  or  Consequences  2021  Pool  Fees
Pool Address:  775 Daniels  Pool  Phone:  575-894-6151

Infant(0-2)  Free

Youth  (3-17)

Adult  (18-54)

Senior  (55+)

$4.00

$5.00

$4.00

Non-Swimmer

Passes

$2.00

10-Punch  Pass  (all ages) $35.00  (good for thirty (30) days from date of issue)

30-Punch  Pass  Senior  (55+) $65.00  (good for one (1) yearfrom  date of issue)

30-PunCh  PA.S  YOuth/Adul  $75.00  (good for one (1) yearfrom  date of issue)

30-PunCh  PA.S Fam!17 (maximum 4 persons) $100.00  (goodforone(1)yearfromdateofissue)

Annual  Pass  (all ages) $250.00

Annual  Pass Family  (maximum  4 persons)  $400.00

Pool  Rental  - $50.00  Deposit  Required

Pool  Rental

Pool  Rental  Lifeguard  Fees

$IOO.OO  per  hour  plus  lifeguard  fees

$20.00  per  hour  per  lifeguard

Non-Profit/Private  Program  Pool  Rental
(Lifeguard  fees will be applied  if scheduled  outside  normal operating
hours)

$50.00  per HOur (up to 10 hours perweek)

*  ContactPoolManagerat575-894-6151

*  All  fees  and  deposit  must  be paid  for  no less  than  one  week  prior  to rental.

@ Deposit  check  will  be mailed  to the  address  provided  upon  completion  of pool

party  assuming  all rules  were  obeyed  and  the  facility  was  cleaned  and not

damaged.

*  Minimum  of two  (2) lifeguards  for  up to 40  people.  Additional  people  require

additional  lifeguards.  Lifeguard  fee  to be paid prior  to party.

@ No  glass  bottles  or other  glass  containers  allowed  in pool  area.

*  Refunds  -  The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  will refund  money  paid  for  pool

rentals  if the  party  was  cancelled  due  to weather  or facility  maintenance.  If an

opening  is available,  the  pool  may  be reserved  for  another  day.

*  Days  available  for  parties  are  TBD.  Complete  list  of  rules  to be provided  at the

time  reservation  is made.



RESOLUTION  NO.  49 22/23

A  RESOLUTION  EST  ABLISHING  SWIMMING  POOL  USER  FEES

FOR  THE  J.A.  HODGES  MUNICIPAL  POOL

WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  offers  City  and  Sierra  County  residents  various

recreational  facilities  at minimal  cost;  and

WHEREAS,  the  City  desires  to operate  the  City  pool  from  Memorial  Day  through  Labor  Day;

and

WHEREAS,  the  City  Comtnission  anticipates  that  the  user  fees  will  be insufficient  to cover  the

operation  and  maintenance  costs  of  the  City  pool;  and

WHEREAS,  the  City  staff  has determined  the  proposed  Pool  User  Fees  set  forth  on  Exhibit  A

are reasonable  to pool  users.

NOW  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF  THE

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  THAT:

1.  The  swimming  pool  user  fees  as set forth  in  Exhibit  "A",  attached  hereto  and

incorporated  herein  by  this  reference  will  be effective  immediately  upon  adoption.

2.  The  City  Commission  may  review  the  swimming  pool  fees  set  forth  in  Exhibit  "A"

annually.

3. This  resolution  repeals  and  replaces  all  previous  Resolutions  and  swimming  pool  user

fees  for  The  J.A.  Hodges  Municipal  Pool

PASSED,  APPROVED  AND  ADOPTED  this  day  of  May,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk



EXHIBIT  "  A"

Infant  (0-2)

Youth  (3-17)

Adult  (18-54)

Senior  (55+)

Non-Swimmer

$4.00

$5.00

$4.00

$2.00

Passes

10-Punch  Pass  (all  ages)

Season  Pass  Senior  (55+)

$35.00 (good  forthirty  (30) days  from  date  of issue)

$145.00  (goodforone(1)season)

Season  Pass  Youth  (3-17) $145.00  (good  for  one (1) season)

Season  Pass  Adult $ I 80.00 (good  for  one (1) season)

Pool  Rental  - $50.00 Deposit  Required

Pool  Rental $IOO.OO  per  hour  plus  lifeguard  fees

Pool  Rental  Lifeguard  Fees  $20.00  per  hour  per  lifeguard

Private  Program  Pool  Rental
(Lifeguard  fees  will be applied  ifscheduled  outside  normal  operating  $50.00  per  50ur  (up to 10 hours  perweek)
hours)

*  Contact  Pool  Manager  at 575-894-6151

@ All  fees  and deposit  must  be paid  for  no less  than  one  week  prior  to rental.

*  Deposited  check  will  be mailed  to the  address  provided  upon  completion  of pool

party  assuming  all rules  were  obeyed  and  the  facility  was  cleaned  and not

damaged.

*  Minimum  of two  (2) lifeguards  for  up to 40 people.  Additional  people  require

additional  la uards.  Lifeguard  fee  to be paid  prior  to party.

*  No  glass  bottles  or other  glass  containers  allowed  in pool  area.

@ Refunds  -  The  City  of Truth  or Consequences  will  refund  money  paid  for  pool

rentals  if the  party  was  cancelled  due  to weather  or facility  maintenance.  If an

openin  is available,  the  pool  may  be reserved  for  another  day.

*  Days  available  for  parties  are  TBD.  Complete  list of rules  to be provided  at the

time  reservation  is made.



EXHIBIT  "A"

Truth  or  Consequences  2023  Pool  Fees
Pool Address:  775 Daniels  Pool Phone:  575-894-6151

Infant  (0-2)

Youth  (3-17)

Adult  (18-54)

Senior  (55+)

$4.00

$5.00

$4.00

Non-Swimmer $2.00

Pool  Rental  - $50.00 Deposit  Required

Pool  Rental

Pool  Rental  Lifeguard  Fees

Private  Program  Pool  Rental
(Lifeguard  fees  will  be applied  if scheduled  outside  normal  operating

hours)

$IOO.OO  per  hour  plus  lifeguard  fees

$20.00  per  hour  per  lifeguard

$50.00  per 50ur  (up to 10  hours  perweek)

*  ContactPoolManagerat575-894-6151

*  All  fees  and  deposit  must  be paid  for  no less  than  one  week  prior  to rental.

*  Deposit  check  will  be mailed  to the  address  provided  upon  completion  of pool

party  assuming  all rules  were  obeyed  and  the  facility  was  cleaned  and not

damaged.

*  Minimum  of two  (2) lifeguards  for  up to 40 people.  Additional  people  require

additional  lifeguards.  Lifeguard  fee  to be paid  prior  to party.

*  No glass  bottles  or other  glass  containers  allowed  in pool  area.

*  Refunds  -  The  City  of Truth  or Consequences  will  refund  money  paid  for  pool

rentals  if the  party  was  cancelled  due  to weather  or facility  maintenance.  If an

opening  is available,  the  I may  be reserved  for  another  da .

*  Days  available  for  parties  are  TBD.  Complete  list of rules  to be provided  at the

time  reservation  is made.



J'v'tunicipal  Swimming  fool

e  s ii   J  ii  ii k  fl  x  j-iiiii Ti  ss!  yii lAlz!xzz!  yii The  are!zip Crib>it € a+iuat4iii
yunuay lVluglud7 iuc:)uay VV  Cu  I IC;XJ  a  7 suutxtaay ri  iuay jallAllal07

Lap  Swim 8am-llam 8am  -  llam 8am-llam 8am-llam 8am-llam

Therapy  &

Aerobics

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

Open  Swim 1-4pm
l:30pm-

4pm

I 3:30pm-

6:30pm
lpm-4pm

Open  Swim
4:30pm-

7pm

4:30pm-

7:30pm

POOL  SEASON

MEMORIAL  DAY  MAY  29TH 2023-  LABOR  DAY  SEPTEMBER  4'  N 2023

COME  OLjT  AND  SUPPORT  YOUR  LOCAL  SWIMMING  POOL!



J.A. HODGES

JS4unicipal  Swimming  !ool

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

Lap  Swim 8am-llam 8am-llam 8am-12am 8am-llam

Therapy  &

Aerobics

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

Open  Swim lpm-4pm
l:30pm-

4:30pm

l:30pm-

4:30pm
2pm-5pm lpm-4pm

Open  Swim
5:30pm-

7:30pm
4:30pm-7pm

POOL  SEASON

MEMORIAL  DAY  MAY  29TH 2023-  LABOR  DAY  SEPTEMBER  4"H 2023

COME  OUT  AND  SUPPORT  YOUR  LOCAL  SWIMMING  POOL!

I - - - - - --  - -  '  --  - - -



J.A,. J-fODGES

J'4unicipal  Swimming  fool

Sunday  _ Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

Lap  Swim 8am-llam 8am-llam 8am-llam 8am-llam

Therapy  &

Aerobics

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

ll:l5am-

12:l5pm

Open  Swim l:30pm-4pm l:30pm-4pm 2pm-5pm lpm-4pm

Open  Swim
4:30pm-

7:30pm

4:30pm-

7:30pm

5:30pm-

7:30pm

4:30pm-

7:30pm

POOL  SEASON

MEMORIAL  DAY  MAY  29"  2023-  LABOR  DAY  SEPTEMBER  4"  2023

COME  OUT  AND  SUPPORT  YOUR  LOCAL  SWIMMING  POOL!



(I;STY  Or  T[)UTtl  O[)  0(!%1S[ €2U[!%!€ [i
,- AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  Age"da I'em#" '4
I

SUBJECT: Resolution  No. 47 22/23  for  the Sale of Surplus  Property  to be sold at the June 24, 2023 Auction
through  Willard  Hall  Auctions.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

Pursuant  to  Section  3-54-2  of  the  New  Mexico  State  Statutes,  1978,  Annotated,  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  has  property  that  is no longer  needed.  The  City  will  use  Willard  Hall  Auctions  to  sell  the

surplus  property  belonging  to  the  City  on June  24, 2023  at  the  Sierra  County  Fair  Barn.

Recommendation:

Approve  Resolution  No. 47 22/23  declaring  the sale of surplus  property  with  Willard  Hall Auctions.
Attachments:

*  Resolution  No. 47 22/23

*  Auction  Items

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an item

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  all item

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Resolution  No. 13 22/23  0rdinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  47  22/23

A RESOLUTION  DECLARING  SURPLUS  PROPERTY  TO BE NONESSENTIAL  FOR  PUBLIC
OR  GOVERNMENT  FUNCTIONS  TO BE SOLD  PURSUANT  TO  §3-54-2  NMSA

WHEREAS,  the  City  Commission  of the  City  of Truth  or Consequences  finds  surplus  property  to
be nonessential  for  public  or government  functions;  and

Whereas,  PURSUANT  TO Section  3-54-2  of the  New  Mexico  State  Statues,  4 978,  Annotated,
the  City  of Truth  or Consequences  serves  notice  that  the  City  will  use  the  auction  Willard  Hall
Auctions  to sell  various  surplus  property  belonging  to the City.

NOW  THEREFORE  BE IT RESOLVED  THAT:

*  The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  may  sell personal  property  having  a value  of more
than  two  thousand  five  hundred  ($2,500.00)  at public  or private sale. If a private sale  is
held  under  this  subsection,  such  sale  shall  be held  only  after  notice  is published  at least
twice,  pursuant  to the provisions  of Subsection  J or Section  3-1-2  NMSA  1978,  not  less
than  seven  days  apart,  with  the last  publication  not  less  than  fourteen  days  prior  to the
sale.

*  If a public  sale  is held,  the bid of the  highest  responsible  bidder  shall  be accepted  unless
the  terms  of the  bid do not meet  the  published  terms  and  conditions  of the municipality,
in which  event  the highest  bid which  does  meet  the  published  terms  and conditions  shall
be accepted;  provided,  however,  a municipality  may  reject  all bids. Terms  and
conditions  for  a proposed  sale  of lease  shall  be published  at least  twice,  not less  than
seven  days  apart,  with  the last  publication  no less  than  fourteen  days  prior  to the bid
opening,  and shall  be published  according  to the  provisions  of Subsection  J of Section  3-
1-2  NMSA  1978.

*  The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  may  sell, at a private  or public  sale,  exchange  or
donate  real  or personal  property  to the  state,  to any  of its political  subdivisions  or to the
federal  government  is such  sale,  exchange  or gift  is in the  best  interests  of the  public
and is approved  by the  local  government  division  of the  department  of  finance  and
administration.  The  provisions  of Section  6-6-11  NMSA  1978  shall  not  apply  to such
sale,  exchange  or a donation.

PASSED,  APPROVED  AND  ADOPTED  this  ,day  of , 

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk



Date:  March  15,  2023

Department:  ANIMAL  SHELTER

PROPERTY  DISPOSAL

REQUEST  FORM
PROPERTY  ASSIGNED  TO:

Department:  ANIMALSHELTER

Location:  ANIMALSHELTER

Individual:  TARA  MANNING

Supervisor:  TARA  MANNING

The 'ollowing  item(s)  of  controlled  property  needs  to be disposed  of  other  than  Departmental  transfers:

ITEM  I ITEM  2 ITEM  3

Quantity: 1

Tag  Number: G55252

Brand/Model: CHEVY  VENTURE

Description: WHITE  MINI  VAN

Serial/Vin  #: 1GNDUO3E13D244872

Amount:

Reason  : NO LONGER  USE

ITEM  4 ITEM  5 ITEM  6

Quantity:

Tag  Number:

Brand/Model:

Description:

Serial/Vin  #:

Amount:

Reason:

Fill in 311 spaces  where  applicable  & submit  to  the  Finance  Department  within  5 workinq  days.

(Attach  additional  sheets if  more  than  6 items)
RELEASE  REQUESTED  BY:

Employee  Signature Title Date

(:ITY  MANAGER  SIGNATURE  ONLY

Department  Head  Signature Date APPROVES  PROCESS  TO BEGIN;

SIGNATURE  DOES  NOT

APPROVED: AUTOMATICALLY  APPROVE

DISPOSAL.

City  Manager  Signature Date
CONTACT  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

FINANCE  DIRECTOR

date  entered  into  system:

This  form  is to  be  used  for  any  inventory  marked  for  disposal;  must  also  accompany  items  set  for  auction.

Copies  to:  Requestor,  Department  Head,  Finance  Department

Revised  02/17



PROPERTY  DISPnSjf\,L

REQUEST  FORM
PROPERTY  ASSgGNED  TO:

Date:  May  10,  2023  Department:  ELECTRIC

Department:ELECTRIC  Location:POLEYARD

Individual:

Supervisor:  BO EASLEY

The  following  item(s)  of  controlled  property  need  to be disposed  of  other  than  :)epartmental  transfers:

ITEM  I ITEM  2 ITEM  3

Quantity: 100

Tag  Number: N/A

License  # if  any N/A

Brand/Model: See attached  picture

Description: WOOD  POLES

Serial/Vin  #: N/A

Original  Amount:

Will  This  be Sold  at

Auction? YES

Reason  : 0LD/USED

Fill  in al  spaces  where  applicable  & submit  to  the  Finance  Department  within  5 workinq  days.

RELE!/E R,E,Q,U7.ST/ED BY:
Emp!ee S,ig,pi,aSt7,
Department  Head  Sig'<ature

APPROVED:

(Attach  additional  sheets  if  more  than  6 items)

Title

Date

Date

aTY  M  AN  AGER  SIGN  ATURE  ONLY

APPROVES  PROCESS  TO BEGIN;

SIGNATURE  I)OES  NOT

AUTOMATICALlY  APPROVL

DISPOSA1.

City  Manager  Signature Date
CONTACT  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  OR  DESIGNEE

Date  entered  into  system:

BV;

RESOLUTION  #

COMMISSION  MEETING  DATE:

This  form  is to  be  used  for  any  inventory  marked  for  disposal;  must  also  accompany  items  set  for  auction.

Original  to  Finance  Department.  Copies  to:  Requestor,  Department  Head

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  WILL  WORK  WITH  CITY  CLERK

Note:  Property  cannot  be disposed  of  until  approved  by the  Commission  and  by the  Office  of  the  State  Auditor  after

30  calendar  days. Please  check  with  the  Finance  Department.

Revised  5/19/21

Revised  1 2/1 7/20



!g
'.

 
) 

.' 
i

I 
T

I%
I



(,IIY  (ff-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € OS![ €)U[f%! € [%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:May24,2023  Age'daI'em#"f'5
I

SUBJECT: Approval  of Election Resolution No. 48 22/23
DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:
On July  22, 2020  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  opted  into  the  Local Election  Act  which  means  that  the

County  Clerk  will  now  conduct  the  Elections  for  the  Municipality  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.  The

Election  will  be held  on November  7, 2023  and the  following  Municipal  elective  offices  will  be listed  on the

ballot:

1.  Position  II: ONE Commissioner  for  a four  year  term.

2. Position  IV: ON E Commissioner  for  a four  year  term.

3. Position  V: ONE Commissioner  for  a four  year  term.

Recommendation:

Approval  of Election Resolution No. 48 22/23 (English & Spanish).

Attachments:

* Election Resolution No. 48 22/23 (English & Spanish)

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. 58 20/21  0rdinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ELECTION  RESOLUTION

Resolution No. 453

Whereas,  the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  has opted  into  the

Local  Election  Act,  Article  1, Section  1-22-3.1  of  the  NMSA  1978;  and

Whereas,  the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  wishes  to convey  the

correct  and  complete  election  information  to the  Sierra  County  Clerk  as required  by 1-22-4  (A);

Now  Therefore  Be  It  Resolved  by  the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  that:

A.  AregularlocalelectionistobeheldonNovember7,2023;and

B.  At  such  election,  persons  shall  be elected  to fill  the  following  Municipal  elective  offices:

1.  Position  II:  ONE  Commissioner  for  a four  year  term.

2. Position  IV:  ONE  Commissioner  for  a four  year  term.

3. Position  V:  ONE  Commissioner  for  a four  year  term.

C.  All  Declarations  of  Candidacy  shall  be filed  in  the  Office  of  the  County  Clerk,  1712  N.  Date

Street  Ste. A,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM  on  August  29,  2023  between  the  hours  of  9:00  a.m.

and  5:00  p.m.

D.  All  Declarations  of  Candidacy  for  write-in  candidates  shall  be filed  in  the  County  Clerk,

1712  N.  Date  Street  Ste. A,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM  on September  5, 2023  between  the

hours  of  9:00  a.m.  and  5:00  p.m.

Adopted  and  approved  this  24fh day  of  May,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A.  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



CIUDAD  DE VERDAD  O CONSECUENCIAS

RESOLUC16N  ELECTORAL

Resoluci6n  No. 48 22/23

Considerando  que,  el Cuerpo  Gobernante  de la Ciudad  de la Verdad  o las Consecuencias,  Nuevo
Mexico,  ha optado  por  la Ley de Elecciones  Locales,  Articulo  1,  Secci6n  1-22-3.1  de la NMSA  1978;  y

Considerando  que,  el Cuerpo  Gobernante  de la Ciudad  de la Verdad  o las Consecuencias,  Nuevo
Mexico desea  transmitir  la informaci6n  electoral  correcta  y completa  al Secretario  del Condado  de
Sierra  como  lo requiere  1-22-4  (A);

Ahora,  por  lo tanto,  resuelva  el Consejo  de Gobierno  de la Ciudad  de la Verdad  o Consecuencias  que:

A. Se Ilevara  a cabo  una elecci6n  local  ordinaria  el 7 de noviembre  de 2023;  y

B. En dicha  elecci6n,  se elegiran  personas  para  ocupar  los siguientes  cargos  electives
municipales:

1. Puesto  II: UN Comisionado  por  un perrodo  de cuatro  arios.

2. Cargo  IV: UN Comisionado  por  un termino  de cuatro  arios.

3. Cargo  V: UN Comisionado  por  un termino  de cuatro  arios.

C. Todas  las Declaraciones  de Candidatura  se presentaran  en la Oficina  del Secretario  del
Condado,  1712  N. Fecha

Calle Ste. A, Truth  or Consequences,  NM el 29 de agosto  de 2023  entre  las 9:00  y 5:00  p. m.

D. Todas  las Declaraciones  de Candidatura  para  candidatos  por  escrito  se presentaran  en el
Secretario  del Condado,  1712  N. Fecha  Calle  Ste. A, Truth  or Consequences,  NM el 5 de
Septiembre  de 2023  entre  el horario  de 9:00  am y 5:00  pm

Adoptada  y aprobada  el dia 24 de mayo  de 2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



,@,f,:!}IH,,l, Oity of'l'mth or0ortsequencesAGENDA REQUEST FORM - , - ii  n  r,

" 'Q!l,?f? - MEETING DATE: May 24, 2023 Age"aa l 'em ': J L ' v
SUBJECT:  Publication  of  Ordinance  No. 720  amending  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Municipal  Code  of

Ordinances  Section  7-201  (Al)  and (A2)  pertaining  to Lodgers  Tax Exemptions.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  City  Clerk  Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summory/Bockground:

Effective  July  1, 2020,  the  state  altered  certain  exemptions  to  the  occupancy  tax  pertaining  to Lodgers  Tax

Exemptions.  In Subsection  A, Paragraphs  (1) and (2), language  was  added  that  states"unless  those  premises

are  temporary  lodging".  This  is to  add said language  to Municipal  Code  of  Ordinance  No. 720.

Recommendation:

Publication  of  Amendment  to  Ordinance  No. 720.

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 720

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By: % Department  Director

Reviewed  by: % City Clerk [Z Finance % Legal []  Other: z

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No. 720

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€ Approved  €  Denied  [I]Other:.

File Name:  CC Agenda  5-24-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ORDINANCE  720

AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

MUNICIPAL  CODE  OF  ORDINANCES,  BY  AMENDING  SECTION  7-201  (Al)  and  (A2)

OF  THE  CODE  PERT  AINING  TO  LODGERS  TAX  EXEMPTIONS

BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS,  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

Section  1.  That  SECTION  7-201 of  the Code of Ordinances  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  be amended  so that  such  section  shall  read  as follows:

The  occupancy  tax  shall  not  apply:

A.  if  a vendee:

(l)  has been  a permanent  resident  of  the taxable  premises  for  a period  of  at least  30

consecutive  days;  unless  those  premises  are temporary  lodging;  or

(2)  enters  into  or has entered  into  a written  agreement  for  lodgings  at the taxable

premises  for  a period  of  at least  30 consecutive  days; unless  those  premises  are

temporary  lodging;

B.  if  the  rent  paid  by  the  vendee  is less  than  $2.00  a day;

C.  to lodging  accommodations  at institutions  of  the federal  government,  the state or any

political  subdivision  thereo:t;

D. to  lodging  accotnmodations  at religious,  charitable,  educational  or  philanthropic

institutions,  including  without  limitation  such accommodations  at  summer  camps

operated  by such  institutions;

to clinics,  hospitals  or other  medical  facilities;

to privately-owned  and operated  convalescent  homes,  or homes  for  the aged, infirm,

indigent  or chronically  ill;  or

Section  2. All  other  provisions  of  7-201  not  specifically  amended  by  this  ordinance,  shall  remain

unchanged  and  in full  force  and  effect  as written.

Section  3. Effective  date.  The  provisions  of  this  Amended  Ordinance  shall  become  effective

five  (5)  days  upon  the  publishing  of  its adoption.



PASSED,  APPROVED,  and  ADOPTED  by the GOVERNING  BODY  of  the CITY  OF

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUNCES  this  14th day  of  June,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister  -  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres  -  City  Clerk



Oity of'l'mtFt orConsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

- ;%enda Item #: I. 1
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SLIBJECT: Approval  of Purchase Requisitions  Over 5120,000

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  15,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summory/Boc&ground:

Per Resolution  No 46 20/21  Execution  of Contracts;  Grant  Agreements;  Memoranda  of Understanding;  Joint

Powers  Agreements;  Settlement  Agreements;  Purchases  (Contract  and Purchases More  Than S120,000)

Recommendation:

Approval  Recommended  by Finance  Director

Attachments:

*  Listing of Purchase Requisitions  S20,000  or More

@ Purchase Requisitions,  Procurement  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an item.

As Per  Total  on Listing  of  Purchase  Requisitions

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  [g Finance  []  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clid<  here  to ei'iter  i:ext.  Ordinance  No.  Clid<  l'iere  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

€ Approved  € Denied  € Other:Clickheretoentertext.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



PURCH  ASE  REQUISITION  APPROV  AL 2022-23  Fiscal  Year

COMMISSION MEETING 04/12/2023

Number  VendorName

89976

90001

Airvac  Model  3E

Western  United

ATTEST:

Repairs

Description

Transformers  for  Morgan  St Complex

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Requested  By

Arnie  Castaneda

Bo Easley

Procurement

Department TotalAmount Type

W/WW  $ 27,044.00

Electric $ 24,800.00

$ 51,844.00

Date

Date

1



REQUISITION

Requisition  #:

Date:

goooi

05/19/2023

Vendor  #: 7498

ISSUED  TO:  WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC
SUPPLY  CORPORATION

100  BROMLEY  BUSINESS  PKWY

BRIGHTON,  CO 80603

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505 Sins  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM  UNITSDESCRIPTION  PR(UECT#  PRICEGLACCOUNTNuMBER  AMOUNT

1  475KVAIPHASEPAD  6100.00503-3702-44607  24,800.00

Pa  Description:  TRANSFORMERS-  MORGAN  STREET  COMPLEX

Detailed  Description:

TRANSFORMERS-  MORGAN  STREET  COMPLEX
SEE An  ACHED  QUOTES:  WESTERN  UNITED,  ERMCO,  VERDE  POWER  SALES

SUBTOTALi 24,400.00

TOTAL  TAX: 0.00

SHIPPING: 4UU.UU

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #:

Date:

89976

05/08/2023

Vendor  #: 0198

ISSUED  TO:  BAKER  UTILI1Y  SUPPLY  CORP.
4320  2ND  STREET  NW

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87107

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM UNITSDFiCRIPTION  PROJECT#  PRICEGLACCOuNTNUMBER  AMOUNT

1 6NS 3" AIRVAC  MODEL3E  2,212.00506-4005-47415  13,522.00

2 6NS 3" AIRVAC  MODEL3E  2,212.00506-4005-47425  13,522.00

Pa  Description:  NS 3" AIRVAC  MODEL3E

Detailed  Description:

WASTE  WATER

EMERGENCY  REPAIRS  1303  RIVERSIDE
BAKER UTILITY  SUPPLY

SUBTOTAL: 26,544.00

TOTALTAX: 0.00

SHIPPING: :)UU.UU

TOTAL



Oity ofYruth or(J:onsequences
'  AGENDAREQUESTFORM

' :%ertdctItem#: I.2
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  Audit  Contract  FY 2022-23

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  11,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kerin  Salcedo

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/8oc*ground:

Request  for  Proposal

Recommendation:

Approval  of  Audit  Contract  for  Fiscal Year  2022-2023

Attachments:

*  State  of  New  Mexico  Audit  Contract  #23-6176  with  Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP

@-

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitem.

S49,000  plus  gross  receipts  tax  of  93,870  for  a total  of  S52,870

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

Approved  For  Submittal  By; % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Z  City  Clerk  [E Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  Click here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



5/11/23,  2:04 PM Clty  ofTruth  or Consequences  (7).html

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

hereinaftet  refetred  to as tho "Agency,"  and

Pattillo,  Brown  &  Hill,  LLP

hereinafter  refarted  to as the "Continctor,"  agte:

STATE  OF  NF,W  MEXICO

AUDIT  CONTRACT

COntfad  NO.

AS required b)r theAudtt  Rule, Section 2,2.2.1 NMAC etsdq.,  Contractor  agree!i  tO, and shall inform  the Agency of any resitriction placed
on Contractor  by the  Office  of  the  State  Auditor  pursuant  to Section  2.2.2.8  NMAC,  and  whether  the  Contractor  is eligible  to enter  into
this  Contract  dmpite  the  restriction.

1. SCOPE  OF  %ORK  (Include  in Paragraph  25 any expmision  of  scope)

A. The Contractor  shall  condtut  a financial and compliance  audit  of  the Agengy  for  Fiscal  Year2023  in accotdance  with  auditing  standards

generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica, GovenimentAudtttng Standards, Unifom Admintstrattve Requirements, Cost
Principles, andAudtt Requirements forFederalAwards, the AuditAct,  Sa;'tioris 12-6-1 through 12-6-15, NMSA 1978, and the Audit
Rula  ( 8ection  2.2.2.1 NMAC  et seq.).

2. DILIVF,RYA?'m  RKPRODUC'flON

A. Di order  to meet the delivery  terms of  thts Contract,  the Contractor  shall  deliver  tho docwients  required  by  Section  2.2.2.9  NMAC  to the

State Auditor  on or  before  the deadline  set forth  for  the Agency  in Section  2.2.2.9  NMAC.

B. Reports  uploaded  into  OSAConnect  by  5:00 pm  of  the Agency's  due dato will  be considered  teceivetl  by  the due datei for  purposes  of

Section 22.2.9 NMAC. Unfinished Or excessively deftclent reports will  not 8atid7  thtg req*ement;  such reports will  be rejected and
rehirned  to the Confractor  andthe  State Auditot  may  take action  iri  accordance  with  Section  2.2.2.13  NMAC.  Ifthe  State Auditor  does

not  receive  copies of  the management  representation  letter  and the completed  Report  Review  Guide  widi  the audit  report  or  prior  to
doliveryof  the audit  report,  the StateAuditor  will  notconsider  the report  submittedto  the State Auditor.

C. As soon as the Contractor  becomes  aware  that  cirimstances  exist  that  will  make  the Agency's  audit  reportlate,  the Conhactor  shall
immediately  ptovide  written  notification  of  the situation  to the State Auditor  in  accordance  witb  Section  2.2.2.9  NMAC.

D. Putsuant  to Section  2.2.2.10  NMAC,  the contmctor  shall  prepare  a wrltten  and dated angagementletterthat  identifies  the specific
responsibilities  of  the Contractor  and the Agency.

E. After  its review  of  the audit  report  pursuant  to Section  2.2.2.13  NMAC,  the State Auditor  shall  authorize  the Contractoy  to print  and

submit  the fmi  nuditreport.  Within  five  busmess  days after  the date of  the authorizationto  pit  and submit  the final  audit  report,  the
Contractor  shall  provide  the State Auditor  an electronic  version  of  the audit  report,  in PDF format,  and the electrontc  copy  ofthe  EXOOl

versioii  of  the Summary  of  Findtngs  Form,  and any other  required  electronic  schedule  (if  applicable).  After  the State Auditor  officially

releases the audit report  by  issuance  of  a telease  letter,  the Contmctor  shall  deliver  10  copies ofthe  audit  report  to the Agency.  The
Agency  or Contractor  shall  ensure that  evety  member  of  the Agency's  goveming  authority  shan receive  a copy  of  the report.

3, COMFFNSAITON

A. The  total amotuit  payable  by  the Agency  to the Contractor  under  this  Contract  shallnot  exceed  8  uicluding  applicable  grow

receipts  tax.

B. Contactor  agrees not  to, and shall  not,  perform  any semces  in  furtherance  of  this  Contract  prior  to approval  by  the State Auditor.
Contractor  aclaiowledgeq  and agrees that  it  will  not  be entitled  to payment  or compensation  for  any services  perfotmed  by Contractor

purguant  to this Contract  prior  to approval  by  the State Auditor.

C. Total  Compensation  will  consist  of  the following:

file:///C:/Users/Kerln/Downloads/City  of Truth or Consequences  (7).html



5/11/23,  2:04 PM Clty of Truth or Consequences  (7).html

(1) Finanoial  statement  audit su

(2)-Fedetalsingle'audit  " i,QQQJIQ

(3) Financial  statement  preparation W,M

(4) Other  nonaudit  services,  such as depreciation  schedule  updates &Ou

(5) Other  (i.e., component  units,  specifically  identified) [

Gross Receipts  Tax  =  g

Total  Compensation  = $52J7QJ)Jl  includtng  applicable  gross receipts  tax

D. The  Agency  shall pay the Contactor  the New  Mexico  gross receipts  tax levted  on the amounts  payable  undet  this  Contmct  and invoiced
by  the Contractor.  Payment  is subject  to availability  of  funds  pursuant  to theAppropriattons  Paragraph  set forth  below.

E. The  State Auditor  may  authotize  pyogress payments  to the Contractor  by the Agency;  pursuant  to Section  2.2.2.8(M)(3)  NMAC;
provided  that  the authorization  is based upon  evidence  of  the percentage  of  audit  work  completed  as ofthe  date of  the requegt  for  partial

payment. StateAuditor approval after being apptoved  by the Agency. If  requestedby the StateAuditor, the Agency shallprovide a COPY
of  the progregs billings.  Final  payment  for  services  rendered  by  the Conhctor  shall not  be made until  a determinaUon  and written
finding  is made by the StateAuditot  in the release letter  that  the audtthu  been  made in  a competent  manner  in accordance  with  the
pmvisions  ofthis  Contractand  applicable  niles  of  the State Auditar.G.  The StateAuditor  may  authorizeprogresspayments  to the

Contractor  by the Agency;  pursuantto  Section  2.2.2.8(M)(3)  NMAC;  provided  that the authorization  is baged upon  evidence  of  the
percentage  of  audit  work  completedas  of  the date of  tJie request  for  partial  payment  If  requested  by the Shite Auditor,  theAgency  shall
pmvide  a copy of  the progtess  billingg.  Final  payment  for  setnces  rendered  by  the Contrator  shall  not  be made until  a determination

and wtitten  finding  is made by  the State Auditor  in the release letter  tbatthe  audit  has been made in  a competent  matuier  in accotdance
with  the provisions  of  this  Contram  and applicable  niles  of  the State Auditot

4. . Unless  temiinated  piu'suant  to Paragraphs  5 or 19, this Contract  shall  terminate  one calendar  year  after  tlie latest date on which  it is
signed.

5. TERMINATION,  BREACHAND  REMET)IES

A. This  Conttact  may be temiinated:

1. By  either  pmty  without  cause, upon  written  notice  denvered  to the other  party  and the State Auditor  at least ten (10) days prior  to
the intended  date of  termination.

2. By  either  party,  immediately  upon  written  notice  delivered  to the other  party  and the State Auditor,  if  a material  breach  of  any of
the terms of  this  Contract  occurs.  Unjustified  failure  to deliver  the reportin  accordmce  with  Paragraph  2 shall  constitate  a material
breach ofthis  Contract.

3. By  the Ay,enr:sy pumuant  to Paragraph  19, immediately  uponwritten  notice  to the Contactor  and the StateAuditor.

4. By die State Auditor,  immediately  upon  written  notice  to the Contractor  and the  Agency  after  detennining  that the audit  hag been
unduly  delayed,  or for  any other reason.

B. By  temiination,  neitherparty  may  nullify  obligatiom  already  incutred  for  perfotmaiice  or failure  to perform  prior  to the date of
te:rmination.  Ifthe  Agency  or the State Auditor  tenninates  this  Contract,  the Contractor  shall  be entitled  to compensation  for  work

performed  prior  to termination  in  the amount  of  eped,  but  not  yet  paid,  progress  payments,  if  any, that  the State Auditor  has authorized
to the  extent  required  by  Paragraph  3(E).  If  the Contractor  terminates  this  Contract  for  anyreason  othar  thanAgency's  breach  of  this

Contract,  the Contractor  shall repay  to theAgency  the full  amount  of  my  progregs  payments  for  work  performedunder  the temis  of  this
Conttact.

C. Pursuant  to Section  2.2.2.8  NMAC,  the StateAuditor  may  disqualify  the Contractor  from  eligibility  to contract  for  audit  services  with  the
State  of  New  Mexico  if  the Contractor  knowingly  makes  false  statements,  false  assurances or false disclosiu'es  under  tbts Contract.  The

State  Auditor  on behaIf  of  theAgency  or the Agency  may  bring  a civil  action  for  damages or any other  relief  against  a Contmctor  for  a
material  breach  of  this Contract.

D. THB  REMBDTF!S  HF.RF.TN ARE  NOT  F,XCLUSTVB.  AND  NOTmNG  IN  THIS  SECTION  5 WAIVES  OTHF,R  LEGAL  RIGHTS

AND  REMF,DTES  OF JIE  PARTTES,

6. STATUS  OF  CONTRACI'OR

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing  professional services  for  the Ageri7  and are not
employees  of  the Agency.  The  Contractor  arid its  agents and etnployees  shall  riot  accnie  leaye, retirement,  insutance,  bondtng,  use of  state

vehicles  or  any other  be'neflts afforded  to empIoyees  of  the Agent,y  as aresult  of  thts  Contract.  The Contramor  agreeg notto  purport  to bind  the
State  of  NewMexico  to any obligation  not  assumedunder  thig Contract  unless the Contactor  has express written  authority  to do so, and then

only  within  the strict  limtta  of  that authority.

file:///C:/users/Kerin/Downloads/City  of  Truth  or Consequences  (7).html 2/5



5/IU23,  2:04 PM City of Truth  or Consequences  (7).htm!

7. o

The Contractor  shall  not assign or transfer  any intereat  in this Contract  or usign  any claims  for  money  due or to becoine  due under  this
Contract.

8. SUBCONTRACfiNG

The Contractor  shall not  subcontract  m'iy portion  of  the senices  tri be performed  under  this Coiitractwithout  the prior  written  approval  of  the

Agency  and the StateAuditor.  An  agreement  between  the Contractor  and a subcontractor  to subcontract  aiiy  portion  of  the services  under  thig
Contract  shall  be completed  on a form  prescribed  by the State Auditor.  The agreement  shall be an amendmantto  this  Contract  mid shall  specify

the portion  of  the audit  services  to be pefonned  by  the subcontractor,  how  the responsibility  for  the audit  will  be shared between  the
Contractor  and the subcontractor,  the party  responsible  for  signing  the audit  report  and  the method  by which  the gubcontractor  will  bepaid.
Putguant  to Section  2.2.2.8  NMAC,  the Contractor  may  subcoritract  only  with  independent  public  accounting  futns  that are on the State
Auditor's  List  ofApproved  Firms,  and that are riot  othese  restricted  by the State Auditor  from  entering  into  such a contract.

9. i

The Contractor  shall maintain  d@  time  records  that indicate  the date, time,  and nahire  of  services  rendered  during  the term  of  this
Contract.  The Contractor  shall retain  the records  for  a period  of  at least  five  (5) yeam after  the date of  final  payment  under  this  contract.  The

reootds  shall  be subjectto  mspection  by the Ageiicy  and the StateAuditor.  The  Agoncy  andthe  State Auditor  shall have  the right  to audit
billings  both  before  and afterpayment.  Payment  under  this Contract  shall  not foreclose  the right  of  the Agency  or the State Auditot  on behalf  of
the Agency  to recovet  excessive  or illegal  payments.

10. R!

The Contractor,  upon  receiving  final  paymentof  the amounts  due under  the Contract,  releases the State Auditor,  the Agency,  their  respective

officers  and employees  and the State ofNew  Mexico  from  all liabilittes,  claims  arid obligations  whatsoever  gising  from  or  under  this  Contract.
This paragraph  does not  release the Contractor  from  any liabilities,  clams  or  obligations  whatsoever  amng  from  or uiider  this  Contract.

11. CONFIDli:NTIALITY

All  information  provided  to or developed  by  the Contractor  ftom  any source  whal.ioever  in the performance  of  this Contract  shall  be kept

confidential  and shall  not  be made  available  to any indtvidual  or organization  by  the Contractor,  except  in accordance  with  us  Contract  or
applicable  standards,  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the Agency  and the State Auditor.

12. PROT){J("T  OF SF,RW(,Si  (:OPYRTGm'  AND  REPORT  UF+E

Nothirig  developed  ot  produced,  in  whale  or inpatt,  bythe  Contador  undet  this  Contact  shall  be the gubject  of  an application  for  copyright
by or  ori behalf  of  the Contmctor.  The Agency  and the State Auditor  may  post  mi audited  financial  statement  on their  respective  websites  onv
itis  publicIy  released  by  the State Auditor.  For District  Courts  and DistrictAttorneys  only,  the contractor  agrees that  the Financial  Control

Division  of  the Department  of  Finance  andAdminigtration  (DFA)  ts free to use the auditedfinancial  statementg  in  the statewide
ComprehensiveAnnual  Fmancial  Report  and that  the Contramr's  audit  report  may  be teliad  upon during  the audit  of  the statewide

ComprehensiveAnnual  Financial  Report,  if  applicable.  However,  DFAshouldnot  pro'vide  to any thirdparty,  other  than  the Comprehensive
Annual  Financial  Report  auditor,  the Digtrict  Courts'  or District  Attonieys'  drafi  audit  reports  or their  opinion  letters  or findings.

13. ("ONFLTCT  OF  TNTRRF,ST

The Contractor  represents  and warrants  that  it presently  has no interest  and shall  not acquire  any  interest,  direct  or indirect,  which  would

conflict  in  any manner  or degree with  the perFotmarice  of  seavices required  under  this  Contract.  Each of  the Contractor  and the Agency  certifies
that ithas  followed  the requirements  of  the Govemmental  Conduct  Act,  Section  10-16-1,  etseq.,  NMSA  1978,  regarding  contracting  with  a

public  officer,  state employee  or former  state employee,  as required  by  the applicable  professional  standards.

14. TNT)EPENT)ENCF,

The Contractor  represents  and warrants  its personal,  external  and organizational  independence  fromthe  Agency  in accordance  with  the

Gr>vernmentAuditing  Standards,  issued by  the Comptroller  General  of  the Untted  Smtes, and Section  2.2.2.8  NMAC.  The  Contractor  shall
immediate§  notifythe  State Auditor  and tbeAgency  in writing  if  any impairmenf  to the Contractor's  independence  occurs  or may  occur  during
the period  ofthis  Contract.

15.m

This Contract  shall  not  be altered,  changed  or amended  except  by  prior  written  agreement  of  the parties  and with  the prior  written  approval  of
the State Auditor.  Any  amendments  to this  Contract  shall comply  with  the Procurement  Codo, Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-  199,  NMSA
1978.

16. i

This Contract  supersedes all of  the agreements,  covenantg,  and understandings  between  the parties  heneto conceming  the subject  matter  hereof.

No prior  agreeinent  or  undemtanding,  verbal  or othei'wise,  of  the parties  or their  agents shall  be valid  or enforceable  unless  embodredin  this
Contract.  Contractor  andAgency  shall  enter into arid execute  an engagement  letter  pursuant  to Section  2.2.2.10  NMAC,  consistent  with

file:///C:/users/Kerin/Downloads/City  of Truth  or Consequences  (7).html 3/5



5/11/23,  2:04 PM City  of  Truth  or Consequent,es  (7).htm(

Generally  AcceptedAuditing  Standards  (GAAS)  and GovernmentAuditing  Standards  (GAGAS).  The  engagement  letter  and  any  associated
documentation  included  with  or  refereneed  in the engagement  letter  shall  not  be mterpre €ed to amend  this  Contract.  Confflets  between

tlie  engagement  letter  and this  Contract  are governed  by  this  Contract,  and shall  be resolved  accordingly.

17. APPT,T(.ABLE  'g,AW

The laws of  the State of  New  Mexico  shall govern  this Contract.  By  execution  of  this  Contnact,  Contractor  irrevocably  consents to the
exckisive  personal  jurtsdidion  of  the courts of  the State of  New  Mexico  over  any and all lawsuits  ariging  from  or related  to this  Contract.

18. !<GBNCYBOOK8ANI)  RECOBI)S

The Agency  is responsible  for  maintaining  control  of  all boolai  arid records  at all times  and the Contractor  ahall not  remove  any  books  and
records  from  the Agency's  possession  for  any  reason.

19. AJ!TROPRIATTO88

The tertns  ofthig  Cotittact  are contingentupon  sutficient  approptiationa  and authorization  being  made by  the legislature  orthe  Agency's
governing  body  for  the performance  of  this  Contract.  If  gufflcient  appropriations  and authorimtion  are not made by  the legislature  or the
Agency's  governing  body, this Contract  shall  tenninate  upon  written  no&e  being  given  by the Agency  to the Contractor.  The  Agency's  decision

as to whether  su&ient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by  the Contractor  mid shall  be final.  This  section  of  the Contract  doeg not
supersede  the Agency's  requirement  to l'iave mi annual  audit  pursuant  to Section  12-6-3(A)  NMSA  197F1.

20. PH,NALTIF,S  70R  9I0LATTON  OF  T,AW

The Procurement  Code, Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-199,  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  mid  criminal  penalties  for  certain  violations.  hi
addition,  the NewMexico  criminal  statutes impose  felony  penalties  for  bribes,  gratuities  and kickbacks.

21. T,OUALOPP(1-RTuJNTT\COMPLIANCF,

The Conttactor  shall abide by all federal  and state laws,  rules  and regu]ations,  and executive  orders of  the Governor  of  the State of  New

Mexico  pettaining  to equal employment  opportunity.  In accordance  with  all  such  laws,  iles,  regulations  and ordets,  the Contactor  assures that
no parson  in the United  States shall,  on the grounds  ofmce,  age, zligion,  color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex, physical  or mental  han&ap  or
serious  medical  condition,  spousal  affiliatton,  sexual  orientation  or gender  identity  be excluded  from  employment  with  orpatticipation  in, be
denied  the benefits  of, or be otherwise  subjected  to discrimination  under  anypmgram  or activity  peformed  under  this  Contract.  If  the

Contractor  is foundnot  to be in compliance  with  these requirements  during  aie life  of  this Contract,  the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps
to correct  these de&iencies.

22. WORKING  PAPF,RS

A. The  Contractor  shall  tetain  its working  papers of  the Agency's  audit  coriducted  pursuant  to this Contract  for  a period  of  at least five  (5)

yearg after  the date shown  on the opinion  letter  of  the tuidit  report,  ot longer  if  raquested  by the federal  cogntzant  agency  for  audit,
oversight  agency  for audit,  pass through-entity  ot the State Auditor.  The State Auditor  ahall have access to the working  papers at the

State Auditor's  discretion.  When  requested  by the State Auditor,  the Contractor  shall deliverthe  original  or  clear, legible  copies  of  all
wotking  papers to the requesting  entity.

B.  The  Contt'actor  8hOuld fOllOW th(5 guidance  OfAU-C  210A.27  tO A.3  1 andAU-C  510 .A3 tO All  in COtnlIlutliCatiOflg  With the
predecessor  auditor  and to obmin  infomation  from  the predocessor  auaor's  audit  doentation.

23. DESIGNATED  ON-SITE  STAFF

The Contractor's  on-site  individual  auditor  responsible  for  supetvision  of  work  and campletitm  ofthe  audit  is . The (,ontractor

shall  notify  the Agency  and the StateAiulitor  in writing  of  miy  changes in staff  assigned  to pdorm  the audit.

24. TNVAI,TD  TERM  OR  CONDlTrON

If  any  tem  or condition  of  this  Contract  shall  be held  invalid  or  unenforceable,  the remainder  of  this Contract  shall  not  be affected.

25. OTH'F,R  PROVtS{ONS

file:///C:/lJsers/Kerin/Downloads/City  af Truth  or Consequences  (7).html 4/5



5/11/23,  2:04 PM Clty of  Truth  or Consequent,es  (7).html

SIGNATURi  PAGE

This  Contract  is made effective  as of  the date of  the latest  signature.

A(J,NCY

Ci§  of  'hilt  or  Coasequeneesi

PRINTED
NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

D,6aE:

CONTRACTOR

Pathllo,  Brown  &  8311, Ll,P

PRmTED

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

DATE:

State Auditor  Contract  No. 

file:///C:/Users/Kerin/Downloada/City  of Truth or Consequences  (7).html 5/5



(J:ity of'l'mtFt or0,onsequettces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

_21genda Item  #: I.3
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  Amended  and  Restated  Agreement  between  Landis+Gyr  and  the  City  of  T or  C

DEPARTMENT:  ELECTRIC  DEPARTMENT

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  16,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  BO EASLEY, ELECTRIC  DEPT. MANAGER

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  BO EASLEY,  ELECTRIC  DEPT.

Summary/Background:

REVISED  SaaS AGREEMENT  WITH  LANDIS+GYR-  PRICE INCREASES  IN DATA  CENTER  SPACE,  SERVER

HARDWARE, SOFTWARE LICENSING, SECURITY, ANNUAL SERVER/SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE.

Recommendation:

APPROVAL  OF THE REVISED  AGREEMENT.

Attachments:

@ REVISED  SaaS AGREEMENT

Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

Click  here to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

CITY  ATTORNEY  RUBIN  HAS ALREADY  REVIEWED  THE CONTRACT.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  [g Legal  €  Other:  Click  liere  to enter  text.

FinalApprovaf:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agenda  5-24-2023



Amended  and  Restated

Software  as a Service  Agreement

Tl'iis  Amended  and  Restated  Software  as a Service  Agreement  (this  "SaaS  Agreement"),  dated  as of  last

signature  date below  ("Effective  Date"),  is by and between  Truth  Or Consequences  Electric  Dept.,

("Customer")  with  offices  located  at  505  Sims  st.,  Truth  Or  Consequences,  NM  87901,  and

LANDIS+GYR  TECHNOLOGY,  INC.  with  offices  located  at 30000  Mill  Creek  Avenue,  Suite  100,

Alpharetta,  GA  30022  ("Landis+Gyr").

WHEREAS,  Landis+Gyr  and  Customer  are paities  to  that  certain  Software  as a Service  Agreement  dated

September  19,  2019  (the  "Prior  Agreement")  by  wliich  Customer  required  third-party  hosted  "software  as

a service"  (the  "SaaS  Services,")  as further  described  lierein)  with  respect  to certain  of  Customer's

information  teclinology  needs  and  related  smart  grid  program;

WHEREAS,  Landis+Gyr  and  Customer  desire  to amend  and  entirely  restate  the  terms  and  conditions  as

currently  described  in the Prior  Agreement,  in this  Amended  and Restated  Software  as a Service

Agreement;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants,  terms  and conditions  set forth  in tliis

Agreement,  and  for  otlier  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  receipt  and  sufficiency  of  which  are hereby

acknowledged,  the  parties  agree  as follows:

1. Definitions;  Schedules.  Capitalized  terms  used  herein  and  not  otherwise  defined  will  have  the

meanings  set forth  in this  Section.

"Access  Credentials"  means  any  user  name,  identification  nuinber,  password,  and/or  other  access

keys  or  controls  for  access  and  use of  tlie  SaaS Services.

"Affiliate"  means  any  entity  (including  any  person,  without  limitation,  any  corporation,  company,

partnership,  limited  liability  company  or group)  tliat  directly  through  one  or more  intermediaries,

controls,  is controlled  by  or is under  common  control  with  Landis+Gyr  or  Customer  for  so long  as

such  control  exists.  For  purposes  of  this  definition,  "control"  means  having  more  than  fifty  percent

(50%)  of  the shares  or other  equity  interest  with  voting  rights  in tlie  legal  entity  or organization  at

lSSue.

"Aggregated  Statistics"  means  data  and  information  that  is derived  by or  through  Customer's  use

of  tlie  SaaS Services  tliat  is used  by  Landis+Gyr  in an aggregate  and  anonymized  manner,  including

to compile  statistical  and  performance  information  related  to the provision  and  operation  of  the

SaaS Service.

"Applicable  Data  Privacy  Laws"  means  all  applicable  local,  state,  national  and  foreign  laws  that

apply  to the processing  of  Personal  Data  processed  by Landis+Gyr  to render  the Services  for  the

Customer,  including  but  not  limited  to, laws  of  the European  Union  and/or  their  member  states,

Switzerland  and  United  Kingdom  as they  may  be amended  from  time  to time  and  in particular,  the

Regulation  (EU)  2016/679  of  the  European  Parliament  and  of  the Council  of  27 April  2016  on the

protection  of  natural  persons  with  regard  to the processing  of  personal  data  and on the free

movement  of  such  data,  and  repealing  Directive  95/46/EC  (General  Data  Protection  Regulation  or

"GDPR").

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  1



"Authorized  Users"  means  any  Customer  employee,  consultant,  contractor  or agent  (a) who  are

authorized  by Customer  to access  and  use the SaaS Services  under  tl'ie rights  granted  to Customer

under  this  Agreement;  and  (b)  for  whom  access  to the SaaS Services  has been  purchased  hereunder.

"Business  Day"  means  a day  other  than  a Saturday,  Sunday  or otlier  day  on which  commercial

banks  in New  York  City  are authorized  or  required  by  Law  to be closed  for  business.

"Cloud  Sofhvare"  means  cloud-based  software  to whicl'i  Customer  is provided  access  as part  of

the  SaaS Service,  including  any  updates  or new  versions.

"Customer  Data"  means,  other  tl'ian  Aggregated  Statistics,  information,  data,  and  other  content,  in

any form  or medium,  relating  to Customer's  end customers'  information  relating  to electricity,

water  or natural  gas consumption,  load  profile,  billing  history,  or credit  histoiy  that  is collected,

downloaded  or otherwise  received,  directly  or indirectly,  from  Customer  or an Authorized  User  by

or through  the SaaS Services  or tliat  incorporates  or is derived  from  the Processing  of  such

information,  data  or  content  by  or  tlirougli  the SaaS Service.

"Customer  Systems"  ineans  the Customer's  information  technology  infrastructure,  including

computers,  software,  hardware,  databases,  electronic  systems  (including  database  management

systems)  and networks,  whether  operated  directly  by  Customer  or through  the use of  tliird-paity

SerVlCeS.

"Documentation"  means  any  online  user  manuals  for  tlie  SaaS Services  as updated  from  tii'ne  to

time,  that  describes  tlie  functions,  operation,  and use of  the SaaS Services,  and  tl'iat  Landis+Gyr

makes  generally  available  to subscribers  of  the SaaS Services.

"Endpoints"  means  each  of  the following  types  of  physical  sensoiy-type  devices  installed  for  use

in the  deliveiy  of  any  commodity  e.g. electric,  water,  gas, distribution  automation  devices:

a meter  measuring  the  quantity  of  a commodity  delivered,  at a utility  customer  premise  or

at any  other  point  witliin  the  distribution  system,  with  respect  to whicli  the  Cloud  Software

stores,  processes,  or makes  accessible  data specifically  identified  to that  premise  or

distribution  point  for  use in one or i'nore  of  tlie utility  operations  the Cloud  Software

performs  or supports;  and

an unmetered  supply  point  with  respect  to whicli  tlie  Cloud  Software  performs  calculations

of  quantities  of  a commodity  delivered  in lieu  of  i'netering.

For  avoidance  of  doubt,  Endpoints  do not  include:  aggregations  of  data  from  multiple  Endpoints;

interfaces  between  the Cloud  Software  and other  systems  or applications;  sub-meters  or devices

installed  at a utility  customer  premises  beyond  tlie  meter;  or devices  only  used  to read,  retrieve,  or

transmit  data  from  Endpoints.

"Error"  has the meaning  set forth  in Schedule  A.

"Error  Correction"  has tl'ie meaning  set forth  in Schedule  A.

"Export  Control  Laws"  means  all  applicable  export  and re-export  control  laws  and regulations,

including  (a) the  Export  Administration  Regulations  ("EAR")  maintained  by  tlie  U.S.  Department

of  Commerce,  (b)  trade  and economic  sanctions  maintained  by tlie  U.S Treasury  Department's

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  2



Office  of  Foreign  Assets  Control,  and  (c)  the  International  Traffic  in Arms  Regulations  ("ITAR")

maintained  by the U.S.  Department  of  State.

"Fees"  lias  the  meaning  set forth  in Section  6.2 Fees.

"Harmful  Code"  ineans  any  software,  liardware,  or  otlier  technology,  device,  or means,  including

any  virus,  worm,  malware,  or other  malicious  computer  code,  the purpose  or effect  of  whicli  is to

(a) permit  unautliorized  access  to, or to destroy,  disrupt,  disable,  distort,  or otherwise  harm  or

impede  in any  manner  any  (i)  computer,  software,  firmware,  hardware,  system,  or network;  or (ii)

any  application  or  function  of  any  of  the foregoing  or  the  security,  integrity,  confidentiality,  or use

of  any  data  processed  thereby;  or (b)  prevent  Customer  or  any  Autliorized  User  from  accessing  or

using  the  Services  or Landis+Gyr  Systems  as intended  by  this  Agreement.  Harmful  Code  does  not

include  any  Landis+Gyr  Disabling  Device.

"High  Risk  Activities"  means  activities  where  the  use or  failure  of  the Services  would  reasonably

be expected  to result  in death,  serious  personal  injury  or severe  environmental  or propeity  damage

(such  as the creation  or operation  of  weaponry).

"Improvements"  means  enhancements,  extensions,  modifications  and new  releases  to the SaaS

Services  (other  than  Error  Corrections)  that  Landis+Gyr  elects  to incorporate  into  the  SaaS Service,

and  for  wliicl'i  Landis+Gyr  does  not  cliarge  an additional  fee.

"Intellectual  Property  Rights"  means  any  and  all  intellectual  property  riglits  wliether  registered

or unregistered,  and  all  applications  for  and  renewals  or extensions  of  such  riglits,  including  rights

comprising  or  relating  to:  (a) patents,  patent  disclosures  and  inventions  (whether  patentable  or  not);

(b)  trademarks,  service  marks,  trade  dress,  trade  names,  logos,  corporate  names  and  domain  names,

together  with  all  of  the  goodwill  associated  therewith;  (c)  works  of  authorsliip,  designs,  copyrights

and  copyrightable  works  (including  computer  programs)  and  riglits  in data  and  databases;  (d)  trade

secrets,  know-how  and  other  confidential  information;  and  (e) all  similar  or equivalent  riglits  or

forms  of  protection.

"Interfaces"  means  Landis+Gyr's  file  transfer  communications  interfaces  and  data  feeds

mechanisms  between  the  Landis+Gyr  Systems  and  the  Customer's  Systems  wliich  are developed,

operated,  owned  and maintained  by  Landis+Gyr  pursuant  to  this  Agreement  including,  as

applicable,  any configuration  and customization  required  to  meet  the  requirements  of  tliis

Agreei'nent,  but excluding  ownership  of  any customization  tliat  constitutes  a component  or

derivative  of  Customer's  Systems.

"Landis+Gyr  Disabling  Device"  means  any  software,  hardware,  or other  technology,  device,  or

means  (including  any  back  door,  time  bomb,  time  out,  drop  dead  device,  software  routine,  or  other

disabling  device)  used  by Landis+Gyr  or its designee  to disable  Customer's  or any Authorized

User's  access  to or use of  the Services  automatically  with  the  passage  of  time  or under  the  positive

control  of  Landis+Gyr  or  its designee.

"Landis+Gyr  Materials"  i'neans  all devices,  documents,  data, know-liow,  methods,  processes,

software  and other  inventions,  works,  technologies  and materials,  including  any and all  Cloud

Software,  Docui'nentation,  computer  hardware,  programs,  reports  and  specifications,  client

software  and  deliverables  provided  or  made  available  to  Customer  in  connection  with

Landis+Gyr's  performance  of  the Services,  in each  case developed  or acquired  by Landis+Gyr

independently  of  this  Agreement.  For  the avoidance  of  doubt,  Landis+Gyr  Materials  include

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  3



Aggregated  Statistics  and any information,  data,  or other  content  derived  from  Landis+Gyr's

monitoring  of  Customer's  access  to or  use of  tl'ie Services,  but  do not  include  Customer  Data.

a'Landis+Gyr  Personner'  means  all  employees  and  agents  of  Landis+Gyr,  all  subcontractors  and

all  employees  and  agents  of  any  subcontractor,  involved  in the performance  of  Services.

"Law"  means  any  statute,  law,  ordinance,  regulation,  rule,  code,  order,  constitution,  common  law,

judgment,  decree  or other  requirement  or rule  of  any  federal,  state,  local  or political  subdivision

tliereof,  or any  arbitrator,  court  or  tribunal  of  competent  jurisdiction.

"Other  Services"  means  all technical  and non-technical  services  performed  or delivered  by

Landis+Gyr  under  tliis  SaaS Agreement,  including  without  limitation,  implementation  services  and

other  professional  services  and  training  services  further  defined  in Section  2.1,  but  excluding  the

SaaS Services  and  the Support  Services.  All  Other  Services  will  be provided  on a non-'work  for

hire'  basis.

"Permitted  Uses"  means  any use of  tlie  Services  by Customer  or any Authorized  User  for  tlie

benefit  of  Customer  in or for  Customer's  internal  business  operations  in accordance  witl'i  the

Documentation.

"Person"  means  an individual  and any entity,  including,  but  not limited  to, any corporation,

partnership,  joint  venture,  limited  liability  company,  governmental  authority,  unincorporated

organization,  trust  or association.

"Personal  Data"  or "PIr'  means  any  information  relating  to an identified  or identifiable  natural

person  ('data  subject');  an identifiable  natural  person  is one who  can be identified,  directly  or

indirectly,  in particular  by reference  to an identifier  sucli  as a name,  an identification  number,

location  data,  an online  identifier  or  to one  or more  factors  specific  to the physical,  physiological,

genetic,  mental,  economic,  cultural  or social  identity  of  that  natural  person.

"Representatives"  means  a party's  employees,  officers,  directors,  consultants,  legal  advisors  and,

with  respect  to Landis+Gyr,  Landis+Gyr's  subcontractors,  and,  witl'i  respect  to Customer,  solely

tliose  of  Customer's  independent  contractors  or service  providers  that  are Authorized  Users.

"Security  Incident"  is an event  tliat  may  indicate  tliat  an organization's  systems,  networks,  or

data  have  been  compromised  or  tliat  measures  put  in place  to protect  them  have  failed.  With

respect  to the information  teclinology  space,  an event  is anything  tliat  has significance  for  system

hardware  or software  and  an incident  is an event  that  disrupts  normal  operations.  Items  included,

but  not  limited  to: malware  infection,  distributed  denial  of  service  attacks,  unauthorized  access,

insider  breaches,  destructive  attacks,  unauthorized  privilege  escalation,  loss or  tlieft  of  equipment.

"Security  Breach/Data  Breach"  per  NIST  Special  Publication  (SP)  800-53.  Definition:  A  data

breach  refers  to any  confirmed  incident  in which  sensitive,  confidential,  or  otherwise  protected

data  lias  been  accessed  or disclosed  in an unauthorized  fashion.  If  a security  incident  results  in

unautliorized  access  to data,  it can typically  be classified  as a security  breacli.

"Services"  means  the SaaS Services,  the  Support  Services  and  tlie  Other  Services.

"Support  Services"  means  the  maintenance  and  support  services  for  the SaaS Services  as furtlier

defined  in Schedule  A.

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  4



"Supported  Release"  i'neans  versions  of  Cloud  Software  currently  supported  by Landis+Gyr.

Landis+Gyr  will  support,  at a minimum,  the  current  generally  available  release  in addition  to the

two  (2)  prior  generally  available  releases  of  Cloud  Software.

"Suspend"  or "Suspension"  ineans  disabling  or limiting  access  to or use of  the SaaS Services  or

components  of  the SaaS Services.

"Territory"  means  the  Customer's  service  territory.

"Third  Paity  Materials"  means  materials  and  information,  in any  form  or medium,  including  any

software,  documents,  data, content,  specifications,  products,  equipment  or components  of  or

relating  to the Services  tliat  are not  Proprietary  to Landis+Gyr

"Upgrade"  means  upgrading  the  Cloud  Software  to the  most  current  generally  available  version.

Seiyices  and  Seyice  Orders.

2.1 Description  of  Services.  Throughout  tlie  Term,  Landis+Gyr  will  in accordance  with  all  terms  and

conditions  set forth  in this  Agreement  and  each  applicable  Service  Order,  provide  to Customer  and

its Autliorized  Users  the  following  services:

a)  Access,  in accordance  with  Section  2.2  of  tliis  Agreement,  to  the  software-as-a  service  online

web-based  offering  described  in a Service  Order  and  subject  to tl'ie terms  of  tl'iis  Agreement

updated  with  Error  Corrections,  Improvements  or modifications  to tl'ie content,  functionality

and  user  interface  from  time  to time  at Landis+Gyr's  discretion  (tlie  "SaaS  Services"),  which

upon  their  execution,  will  be attached  as a part  of  this  Agreement.

b)  service  maintenance  and the Support  Services  as set fortli  in the applicable  Service  Order

and  the Service  Level  Agreement  described  in Schedule  A;  and

c)  such  other  services  as may  be specified  in the  applicable  Service  Order.

2.2 SaaS Services  Access  License  Grant.  Subject  to and  conditioned  on Custoi'ner's  and its Autliorized

Users'  compliance  with  the  terms  and  conditions  of  this  Agreement,  during  the  Term,  Landis+Gyr

hereby  grants  to Customer  and  its Authorized  Users  a non-exclusive,  worldwide,  terminable  license

to access  and  use the SaaS Service,  including  in operation  witli  other  software,  liardware,  systems,

networks  and services  for  Customer's  business  purposes.  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  tl'ie following

services:  infrastructure  and infrastructure  monitoring,  technical  support,  backup  and recovery,

access  training,  and  Cloud  Software  upgrades  for  Customer's  productive  use of  such  services.

2.3 Landis+Gyr  will  provide  the SaaS Services  for  24 hours  a day,  7 days  a week  in accordance  witli

tlie  Service  Level  Agreement  in Schedule  A  except  for  Scheduled  Downtime,  service  downtime  or

degradation  caused  by  a Force  Majeure  Event,  including  Customer's  or any  Authorized  User's  use

of  Third  Party  Materials,  misuse  of  the Services,  or use of  the Services  otl'ier  than  in compliance

with  tlie  express  terms  of  this  Agreement  and  the Documentation.

2.4 Service  and Systems  Control.  Except  as otherwise  expressly  provided  in this  Agreement,  as

between  tlie  parties:

2.4.1 Landis+Gyr  has and  will  retain  sole  control  over  the  operation,  provision,  maintenance,

and  management  of  tlie  Landis+Gyr  Materials;  and

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  5



2.4.2 Customer  has and will  retain  sole control  over  the operation,  inaintenance,  and

management  of, and all access  to and use of, the Customer  Systems,  and sole

responsibility  for  all  access  to and  use of  tlie  Landis+Gyr  Materials  by any  Person  by

or through  the  Customer  Systems  or any  otl'ier  means  controlled  by Customer  or any

Authorized  User,  including  any:  (i)  information,  instructions,  or materials  provided  by

any  of  them  to tlie  Services  or  Landis+Gyr;  (ii)  results  obtained  from  any  use of  the

Services  or  Landis+Gyr  Materials;  and  (iii)  conclusions,  decisions,  or  actions  based  on

sucli  use.  By granting  Authorized  Users  access  to tl'ie SaaS Service,  Customer

acknowledges  and agrees  that  Customer's  Authorized  Users  shall  have  access  to

Customer  Data  and  that  Landis+Gyr  sliall  not  be responsible  or liable  for  any  misuse

of  the SaaS Services  or Customer  Data  by  any  such  Authorized  Users.  For  avoidance

of  doubt,  tl'ie Services  do not  include  managed  services  and Customer  agrees  that  it

will  be responsible  for  monitoring  its access  to the  platform  and  will  promptly  notify

Landis+Gyr  of  any  issues.

2.5  Documentation.  Landis+Gyr  represents  and warrants  that  (i)  the Documentation  for  the Cloud

Software  will  accurately  and  completely  describe  the  functions  and  features  of  tlie  Cloud  Software,

including  all  subsequent  revisions  thereto  and  (ii)  the Documentation  will  be understandable  by  a

typical  end  user  l'iaving  commensurate  skill  witli  using  and maintaining  metering  and  monitoring

systems  technology  and  will  provide  Autliorized  Users  with  sufficient  instruction  such  tl'iat  an

Authorized  User  will  have  a foundation  to become  self-reliant  witli  respect  to access  and  use of  the

Services.  Customer  will  have tlie right  to  make  any number  of  additional  copies  of  the

Documentation  for  internal  business  purposes  at no additional  charge.

2.6 Service  Orders.  Service  Orders  will  be effective  only  when  signed  by Customer  and  Landis+Gyr.

Tlie  initial  Service  Orders  are attached  liereto.  Any  modifications  or changes  to the Services  under

any  executed  Service  Order  will  be effective  only  if  and  when  inemorialized  in a mutually  agreed

written  change  order  ("Change  Order")  signed  by  both  Parties.  Where  a Change  Order  may  result

in an adjustment  to Fees, Landis+Gyr  will  provide  a written  estimate  of  such adjustment  to

Customer  witl'iin  a commercially  reasonable  period  of  time  of  Landis+Gyr's  receipt  of  a Change

Order.  Upon  approval  of  the written  estimate  to coi'nplete  the Cliange  Order,  the parties  will  eacli

ratify  the  Change  Order  indicating  any  adjustments  to the  Fees,  or deliveiy  schedule.

2.7  0ther  Services  Comprising  of  Professional  Services.  During  the  Term  of  this  Agreement,

Landis+Gyr  may  also  perform  certain  Other  Services  comprising  of  implementation,  consulting,

training  and/or  support  services  as specified  in mutually  agreed  upon  written  Statement  of  Work

("SOW").  Eacl'i  SOW  will  contain  a reference  identifying  it as a SOW  under  this  Agreement  and

will  contain  tlie  following  information,  as applicable:  a description  of  scope  of  tl'ie Other  Services;

the Fees (including  any Reimbursable  Expenses),  and any inodifications  to tlie ownership  of

Intellectual  Propeity  provisions  of  this  SaaS  Agreement.

2.8 No  Software  Delivery  Obligation.  Landis+Gyr  has no software  delivery  obligation  and will  not

sbip  copies  of  any  of  the  Cloud  Software  used  to provide  the Services  to Customer  as a part  of  the

Services  or as part  of  any  Deliverable  under  a SOW.  Upon  the  end  of  the  Service  Order,  Customer's

right  to access  or use the Cloud  Software  specified  in the Service  Order  and the Services  will

terminate.

2.9  Use  of  Subcontractors.  Landis+Gyr  may  from  time  to time  in Landis+Gyr's  discretion  engage  third

parties  to perform  Services  (each,  a "Subcontractor").

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  6



2.10  Designation  of  Responsible  Contacts.  Customer  will  provide  Landis+Gyr  with  current  appropriate

contact  information  SLICII that  Landis+Gyr  may  communicate  maintenance  notifications,  outages,

support  itei'ns  and  otlier  communications  under  this  Agreement  to Customer  on an ongoing  basis.

2.11  Aggregated  Statistics.  Landis+Gyr  may  coi'npile  Aggregated  Statistics  based  on Customer  Data

input  into  the SaaS Service.  Customer  agrees  that  Landis+Gyr  may  use Aggregated  Statistics  to the

extent  and  in the  manner  permitted  under  applicable  Law,  provided  tl'iat  such  Aggregated  Statistics

do not  identify  Customer  or Customer's  Confidential  Information.

Customer  Obligations

3.1 Customer  Systems  and  Cooperation.  Customer,  at all  times  during  the  Term  to  the  extent  applicable

for  the specific  Service  Order,  will:  (a) set up, maintain  and operate  in good  repair  and in

accordance  witli  the Documentation  all  Customer  Systems  on or  through  which  the SaaS Services

are accessed  or used (including  taking  all necessary  and  current  security  industiy  standards  into

consideration  and implementation  to notify  and  mitigate  any security  vulnerabilities  that  could  be

introduced  into  tl'ie Landis+Gyr  Systems);  and (b) provide  all cooperation  and assistance  as

Landis+Gyr  may  reasonably  request  to enable  Landis+Gyr  to exercise  its riglits  and  perform  its

obligations  under  and in connection  witli  tliis  Agreement.  To  tlie  extent  it becomes  necessaiy  for

Landis+Gyr  to have  access  to Customer  Systems  in order  to perform  tlie  Services  in accordance

with  tlie  Availability  Requirements  as set fortli  in the Service  Level  Agreement,  Customer  will

provide  Landis+Gyr  witli  such  access.  Unless  otherwise  stated  in a Service  Order,  Customer  agrees

that  it will  not  send or provide  Landis+Gyr  access  to any Personal  Data,  wliether  in data  or any

otlier  form.  Should  Customer  mistakenly  provide  Personal  Data  to Landis+Gyr  (including,  but  not

limited  to, Personal  Data  where  Customer  has no legal  ground  to sliare  with  Landis+Gyr  or to

process  otherwise),  Customer  will  imi'nediately  notify  Landis+Gyr  in writing  in accordance  with

the notice  provisions  herein,  and  reasonably  cooperate  with  Landis+Gyr  to take  any  mitigating

actions  deemed  necessaiy  to remove  sucli  PII  from  the  Landis+Gyr  Systems.

3.2  Effect  of  Delay.  Neither  party  is responsible  or liable  for  the  portion  of  any  delay  or failure  of

perfori'nance  caused  in whole  or in part  by tlie  other  party's  delay  in performing,  or failure  to

perform,  any  of  Customer's  obligations  under  this  Agreement.

3.3

3.4

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  7



is in breach  of  Section  4.2  (Use  Restrictions)  or specific  terms  for  tlie  relevant  Service  Order.

Landis+Gyr  will  lift  any  sucli  Suspension  when  the circui'nstances  giving  rise  to the Suspension

have  been  resolved.  At  Customer's  request,  Landis+Gyr  will,  unless  prol'iibited  by  applicable  Law,

notify  Customer  of  the  basis  for  tlie  Suspension  as soon  as is reasonably  possible.

Authorization  Limitations  and  Restrictions.

4.1 Autliorization.  Subject  to and  conditioned  on Customer's  payment  of  the  Fees  and  compliance  and

performance  in accordance  with  all  other  terms  and conditions  of  this  Agreement,  Landis+Gyr

hereby  authorizes  Customer,  to access  and  use,  solely  in  tlie  Territory  during  the  Tenn,  tlie  Services

and  such  Landis+Gyr  Materials  as Landis+Gyr  may  supply  or make  available  to Customer  for  the

Permitted  Uses  by and  tlirough  Authorized  Users  in accordance  with  tlie  Documentation  and  tlie

conditions  and  limitation  set forth  in this  Agreement  or any  Service  Order.  In addition,  Customer

is authorized  to:

(a)  generate,  print,  copy,  upload,  download,  store  and  otherwise  process  all  GUI,  audio,  visual,

digital  and  otlier  output,  displays  and  other  content  as may  result  from  any  access  to or use

of  tlie  SaaS Services;

(b)  prepare,  reproduce,  print,  and  download  a reasonable  number  of  copies  of  Documentation

as may  be necessary  or useful  for  any  Permitted  Uses of  tlie  SaaS Services  under  this

Agreement;

(c)  access  and  use (i)  the SaaS Services  for  production  uses and  (ii)  any  applications  provided

by Landis+Gyr  as may  be necessary  or  useful  for  tlie  effective  use of  tlie  SaaS Services  for

tlie  Permitted  Uses  hereunder;  and

(d)  perform,  display,  execute,  and  reproduce  and distribute  and otl'ierwise  make  available  to

Authorized  Users,  any  Landis+Gyr  Materials  solely  to tlie  extent  necessaiy  to access  or use

the SaaS Services  in accordance  witli  tlie  terms  and  conditions  of  this  Agreement.

4.2 Use  Restrictions.  Customer  will  not  and  will  not  knowingly  permit  any  other  Person  to access  or

use the SaaS Services  or Landis+Gyr  Materials  except  as expressly  permitted  by tliis  Agreement

and/or  any Service  Order  and, in tlie  case of  Third-Party  Materials,  the applicable  third-party

license  agreement.  For  purposes  of  clarity  and  without  limiting  the generality  of  tlie  foregoing,

Customer  will  not,  except  as this  Agreement  or any  Service  Order  expressly  permits:

(a)  rent,  lease,  lend,  sell,  sublicense,  assign,  distribute,  publish,  transfer  or otherwise  make  tlie

SaaS Services  or Landis+Gyr  Materials  available  to  any  third  paity  tliat  is not  an Authorized

User;

(b)  copy,  modify  or create  derivative  works  or  improvements  of  the  SaaS Services  or

Landis+Gyr  Materials;

(c)  reverse  engineer,  disassemble,  decompile,  decode,  adapt  or otherwise  attempt  to derive  or

gain  access  to tlie  source  code  of  the SaaS Services  or Landis+Gyr  Materials,  in whole  or

in part;

(d)  bypass  or  breach  any  security  device  or  protection  used  by  the  SaaS Services  or  Landis+Gyr

Materials  or access  or use the SaaS Services  or Landis+Gyr  Materials  other  than  by an

Authorized  User  through  the  use of  his  or her  own  tl'ien  valid  Access  Credentials;

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  8



(e)  use or authorize  the use of  the SaaS Services  or  Documentation  in any manner  or for  any

purpose  that  is unlawful  under  applicable  Law.

(f)  remove,  delete,  alter  or  obscure  any  trademarks,  Documentation,  warranties  or  disclaimers,

or any copyriglit,  trademark,  patent  or other  intellectual  property  or proprietaiy  rights

notices  from  any  SaaS Services  or  Landis+Gyr  Materials,  including  any  copy  thereot;

(g)  access  or use tlie  SaaS Services  or  Landis+Gyr  Materials  in any  manner  or for  any  purpose

that  infringes,  misappropriates  or  otherwise  violates  any  Intellectual  Property  Right  or  other

right  of  any  third  party,  or  that  violates  any  applicable  Law;

(li)  access  or use the SaaS Services  or Landis+Gyr  Materials  for  purposes  of  competitive

analysis  of  the SaaS Services  or Landis+Gyr  Materials,  the  development,  provision  or use

of  a competing  software  service  or product  or any  other  purpose  that  is to Landis+Gyr's

detriment  or commercial  disadvantage;

(i)  engage  in ciyptocurrency  mining  witliout  Landis+Gyr's  prior  written  approvals;

(j)  to transmit,  store  or process  healtl'i  information  subject  to the United  States HIPAA

regulations;

(k)  access  or use of  the  Services  for  High  Risk  Activities;  or

(l)  otlierwise  access  or use tl'ie SaaS Services  or  Landis+Gyr  Materials  beyond  tlie  scope  of  the

authorization  provided  in this  Agreement  or in any  applicable  Service  Order.

4.3 Excess  Use.  If  Customer's  use of  tlie  SaaS Services  exceeds  the  volume  of  use authorized  in tlie

applicable  Service  Order  (including  as to the  number  of  Endpoints),  Customer  will  pay  Landis+Gyr

the  Fees  attributable  to the excess  use in accordance  with  tlie  applicable  Service  Order.

Term  and  Termination

5.1 Term.  This  Agreement  coi'ninences  on the Effective  Date and continues  until  all Service

Orders/SOW  have  expired  or have  been  terminated.  Except  in the  case of  termination  for  breach

by Landis+Gyr,  within  thirty  (30)  days  of  the  date  of  termination,  Customer  must  pay  all  amounts

rei'naining  unpaid  for  Services  provided  prior  to  the  effective  date  of  termination,  plus  related  taxes

and expenses.

5.2 Term  of  Service  Orders/SOWs.  The  term  of  each  Service/SOW  will  be as specified  in the  applicable

Service  Order/SOW.  Except  as otherwise  specified  in a Service  Order,  SaaS Services  will

automatically  renew  for  additional  one  (l)  year  periods,  unless  either  party  gives  the  otlier  notice

of  non-renewal  at least  ninety  (90)  days  before  tlie  end  of  the relevant  subscription  term.

5.3 Termination.

(a)  Landis+Gyr  may  terminate  this  Agreement,  effective  on written  notice  to Customer,  if  the

SaaS Services  is being  used  by  Customer  in violation  of  applicable  Law.

(b)  Eitl'ier  paity  iriay  terminate  this  Agreement,  effective  on written  notice  to the other  paity,  if

the  other  party  materially  breaches  this  Agreement,  and  such  breach:  (i)  is incapable  of  cure;

or  (ii)  being  capable  of  cure,  remains  uncured  30 days  after  tlie  non-breacliing  paity  provides

tlie  breaching  party  with  written  notice  of  such  breach;  and

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  9



(c)  Eitlier  paity  may  terminate  tl'iis  Agreement,  effective  imi'nediately  upon  written  notice  to

the  other  party,  if  the other  paity  enters  into  liquidation  (apart  from  a solvent  liquidation  for

the  purposes  of  amalgamation  or  reconstruction)  or is dissolved  or  declared  bankrupt  or  has

a receiver,  administrator  or  administrative  receiver  appointed  over  all  or  part  of  its assets  or

enters  into  an arrangement  with  its creditors  or  takes  or suffers  any  similar  action.

5.4  Effect  of  Termination  or  Expiration.  Upon  any  expiration  or  termination  of  tliis  Agreement,  except

as expressly  otherwise  provided  in this  Agreement,  all  rights,  licenses,  consents,  and  authorizations

granted  by eitlier  paity  to the  other  hereunder  will  immediately  terminate.

5.5 Survival.  The  terms,  conditions  and  warranties  contained  in tliis  Agreement  that  by  their  sense  and

context  are intended  to survive  the performance  thereof  by  either  paity  hereunder  will  so survive

the completion  of  the performance,  cancellation  or termination  of  this  Agreement,  including

witliout  limitation,  Confidentiality,  Infringement,  Limited  Warranties  and  Limitations  of  Liability.

Fees  and  Expenses

6.1 Invoices.  Invoices  will  be issued  montl'ily  in arrears  for  (i)  the  montlily  SaaS Services  Fees  (ii)  for

time  and  materials  in a Statement  of  Work  and  (iii)  Reimbursable  Expenses  based  on expenses

incurred  in tlie  previous  month.  Fees  for  fixed  bid  SOW's  will  be invoiced  upon  completion  of  tlie

milestone  as set forth  in tlie  applicable  SOW.  If  Customer  validly  disputes  any  invoiced  amount  it

will  pay  tlie undisputed  amounts  and provide  written  notice  of  tlie basis of  that  dispute  to

Landis+Gyr  within  thiity  (30)  days  following  delivery  of  tliat  invoice.  The  paities  will  work

diligently,  promptly  and in good  faitli  to resolve  any  such  disputes.

6.2  Fees.  Customer  agrees  to pay  for  all  services  ordered  as set forth  in the applicable  Service  Order  or

SOW  (the  "Fees").  All  Fees are due  within  tliirty  (30)  days  froi'n  tl'ie date  of  invoice.

6.3 Late  Payment.  If  Customer  fails  to make  any payment  wlien  due tlien,  in addition  to all otlier

remedies  tliat  may  be available:

6.3.1 Landis+Gyr  may  charge  interest  on  the  past  due  amount  at tlie  rate  of  one  percent  (1%)

per month,  calculated  daily  and compounded  i'nonthly  or, if  lower,  the higliest  rate

permitted  under  applicable  Law;  and

6.3.2 Customer  will  reimburse  Landis+Gyr  for  all  reasonable  costs  incurred  by  Landis+Gyr

in collecting  any late  payments  or interest,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  court

costs,  and  collection  agency  fees.

6.4  Fee Increases.  Landis+Gyr's  Fees are fixed  for  the duration  described  in tlie  applicable  Service

Order.  Thereafter,  the Fees are subject  to an adjustment  in accordance  witli  the Service  Order.

6.5 Reimbursable  Expenses.  If  a Service  Order  and/or  SOW  permits  reimbursement  of  expenses  by

Custoi'ner  ("Reimbursable  Expenses"),  Landis+Gyr  will  be reimbursed  for  those  reasonable

expenses,  at cost.  In addition,  if  there  are any system  communication  fees that  are incurred  by

Landis+Gyr  (i.e.  long-distance  charges),  Landis+Gyr  will  invoice  Customer  monthly  for  the

communications  fees,  which  Customer  agrees  to pay.

6.6 Taxes.  Customer  is exclusively  responsible  for  the collection  and remittance  of  all  sales  and  use,

value  added,  duties,  tariffs  or other  similar  charges  or  taxes  on the Services,  other  than  taxes  based

upon  Landis+Gyr's  income.  All  amounts  set forth  in an applicable  Service  Order/SOW  are

exclusive  of  taxes  and taxes  are not  included  in the Fees. Applicable  taxes  payable  by Customer

will  be separately  itemized  on invoices  sent  to Customer.

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  10



7. Intellectual  Property  Rights

7.1 Services  and  Landis+Gyr  Materials.  Subject  to  tlie  limited  rights  granted  hereunder,  all  rights,  title,

and interest  in and  to the Landis+Gyr  Materials,  including  all  Intellectual  Property  Riglits  therein,

are and  will  remain  with  Landis+Gyr  and,  with  respect  to Third-Paity  Materials,  the applicable

third-party  providers  own  all  right,  title,  and interest,  including  all  Intellectual  Property  Riglits,  in

and to the Third-Paity  Materials.  In addition  to the foregoing,  Customer  acknowledges  that

Landis+Gyr  will  have  the right  to utilize  data  capture  and  analysis  tools,  and  otlier  similar  tools,  to

extract,  compile  and  analyze  the  Aggregated  Statistics.

7.2  0wnership  of  Customer  Data.  As between  Customer  and Landis+Gyr  and its Subcontractors,

Customer  is and  will  remain  tlie  sole  and  exclusive  owner  of  all  right,  title  and  interest  in and  to all

Customer  Data,  including  all Intellectual  Property  Riglits  relating  thereto,  subject  only  to the

limited  license  granted  in Section  7.3.  Customer  will  have  sole responsibility  for  the accuracy,

integrity  and  reliability  of  Customer  Data.  Customer  acknowledges  tliat  Landis+Gyr  exercises  no

control  whatsoever  over  any  Customer  Data  managed  by Autliorized  Users  while  accessing  tlie

Service  and  that  Customer  is solely  responsible  for  tlie  Customer  content.

7.3 Consent  to Use  Customer  Data.  During  the  Term  of  this  Agreement,  Customer  liereby  irrevocably

grants  all  such  rights  and  permissions  in or  relating  to Customer  Data  as are necessaiy  or useful  to

Landis+Gyr,  its Subcontractors  and the Landis+Gyr  Personnel  to enforce  this  Agreement  and

exercise  Landis+Gyr's,  its Subcontractors'  and the Landis+Gyr  Personnel's  rights  and perform

Landis+Gyr's,  its Subcontractors'  and  tlie  Landis+Gyr  Personnel's  obligations  liereunder  as well

as to use and  display  Customer  Data  incorporated  within  the Aggregated  Statistics.

7.4  Feedback.  At its option,  Customer  may  provide  feedback  and suggestions  about  Services  to

Landis+Gyr  ("Feedback").  If  Customer  provides  Feedback,  tlien  Landis+Gyr  and its Affiliates

may  use the  Feedback  without  restriction  and  obligation  to Customer.

8. Confidentiality

8.1 Confidential  Information.  Froi'n  time  to time  during  the Teri'n  of  this  Agreement,  either  Party  (as

the "Disclosing  Party")  may  disclose  or make  available  to the other  Party  (as the "Receiving

Paity")  non-public,  proprietary,  confidential  information  about  its business  affairs,  products,

services,  confidential  intellectual  property,  trade  secrets,  third  party  confidential  information,

source  code  and other  sensitive  or proprietaiy  infortnation  in oral,  written,  electronic  or otlier

intangible  form  marked  or indicated  as "Confidentiar'  or  "Proprietary"  at the  time  of  disclosure

(collectively,  "Confidential  Information").  Confidential  Information,  l'iowever,  will  not  include:

(a) Information  wliicl'i  is already  generally  available  to the public;  (b)  Information  wliich  hereafter

becomes  generally  available  to the public,  except  as a result  of  the  direct  or indirect  action  of  the

Receiving  Party  in breacli  of  tliis  Agreement;  (c)  Information  known  to the  Receiving  Paity  or its

Representatives  on a non-confidential  basis  prior  to receipt  by  tlie  disclosing  party;  (d)  Information

that  is independently  developed  without  access  to the  Disclosing  Paity's  Confidential  Information;

and  (e)  Information  disclosed  under  legal  compulsion;  provided,  however,  that  prior  to a disclosure

pursuant  to  an order  or  applicable  law,  the  Receiving  Paity,  to  the  extent  permitted  by  law,  promptly

provides  tlie  otlier  paity  written  notice  of  such  proposed  disclosure  and  reasonably  cooperates  witli

the  otl'ier  paity  in its attempts  to limit  or prevent  such  disclosure.  Tlie  Receiving  Party  will  use the

Confidential  Information  solely  for  tlie  performance  of  this  Agreement  and  will  not  disclose  or

permit  access  to Confidential  Information  other  tlian  to its Affiliates  and  its or tlieir  employees,

officers,  directors,  attorneys,  accountants  and  financial  advisors  (including  insurers)  (collectively,

"Representatives")  who:  (a) need  to know  such  Confidential  Information  for  tlie  performance  of

this  Agreement;  (b) know  of  the existence  and  terms  of  this  Agreement  and (c) are bound  by

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  11



confidentiality  obligations  no less protective  of  tlie Confidential  Information  than  tl'ie terms

contained  herein.  These  non-disclosure  obligations  will  survive  tl'ie termination  of  this  Agreement

and will  continue  for  a period  of  five  (5) years  thereafter.  Information  need not  be marked

"Confidential"  to be considered  Confidential  Information.  "Confidential  Information"  includes

any Confidential  Information  disclosed  prior  to the effective  date of  tl'iis Agreement.  Any

subcontractor  retained  pursuant  to Section  2.6 will  adhere  to this  Section  8 as it regards  to

Confidential  Information  tl'iat  comes  into  its possession.

8.2  Protection  of  Confidential  Information.  Tl'ie Receiving  Party  will  safeguard  the Confidential

Information  from  unauthorized  use, access  or  disclosure  using  at least  the  degree  of  care  it uses to

protect  its most  sensitive  information  and  no less than  a reasonable  degree  of  care.  The  Receiving

Party  will  promptly  notify  Disclosing  Party  of  any  unarithorized  use or disclosure  of  Confidential

Information  and  take  all  reasonable  steps  to cooperate  witli  Disclosing  Party  to prevent  furtl'ier  use

or  disclosure.  The  Receiving  Party  will  be responsible  for  any  breach  of  tliis  Agreement  caused  by

its Representatives.  Neither  party  will  disclose  the  terms  of  this  Agreement  or any  Service  Order

to any  third  paity  other  than  to its  Affiliates,  legal  counsel  and  accountants  without  the  otlier  paity's

prior  written  consent,  provided  that  a party  that  makes  any such  disclosure  to its affiliate,  legal

counsel  or accountants  will  remain  responsible  for  such  affiliate's,  legal  counsel's  or  accountant's

compliance  with  this  Section  8.2.

8.3 No  Rights  in Confidential  Information.  Customer  and  Landis+Gyr  hereby  acknowledge  and  agree

tliat  all  Confidential  Information  of  the  other  party  will  remain  the sole  and  exclusive  property  of

such  other  party  and  tliat  the  receiving  paity  will  have  no  proprietaiy  rigl'its,  title  or interests  tlierein

except  as otherwise  provided  in this  Agreement.

9. Personal  Data  Privacy

9.1 Personal  Data  Privacy.  Customer  acknowledges  that  Landis+Gyr  may,  where  Customer  acts  as a

data  controller  and Landis+Gyr  as data  processor  in relation  to any Personal  Data  under  this

Agreement,  processes  Personal  Data  in accordance  witli  Landis+Gyr  Cloud  Data  Processing

available  at https://www.landisgyr.com/landisgyr-data-processing-terins/.

10. Security  Requirements;  Audits

10.1  Security  Requirements.  Landis+Gyr  will  employ  security  measures  in  accordance  witli

Landis+Gyr's  security  requirements  available  at )ittps://www.landisgyr.com/securityterms.  The

process  described  therein  will  be used  when  there  are Security  Incidents  or  critical  vulnerabilities

discovered  that  impacts  or potentially  impacts  Landis+Gyr  or  Customer.

10.2  Audits.

10.2.1 Landis+Gyr  shall  provide  to Customer,  on at least  an annual  basis,  Landis+Gyr's

review  of  the controls  placed  in operation  and a test of  operating  effectiveness,  as

defined  by Statement  of  Standards  for  Attestation  Engagement  No.  18, Reporting  on

Controls  at Service  Organizations  ("SSAE-18"),  or any  standards  amending  or

replacing  SSAE  18 for  covered  Services  defined  by Landis+Gyr  for  or on behalf  of

Customer  and issue  SOC 1 (Type  II)  report  and SOC 2 (Type  II)  reports  thereon

(collectively,  "SOC  Reports").

10.2.2 Landis+Gyr  shall  provide  to Customer  Landis+Gyr  ISO  Certifications  for  Infori'nation

Security  Management  Systems  standards  (ISO/IEC  27001).

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  12



10.2.3 Reports  and  certification  audits  shall  be performed  by  Landis+Gyr's  external  auditors.

Landis+Gyr  shall  address  and rectify  any deficiencies  found  in any SOC Report

reVleW.

11. Disaster  Recovery

11.  1 Disaster  Recovery.  Landis+Gyr  will  maintain  reasonably  prudent  business  resumption  and  disaster

recovery  plans  and  procedures.  Upon  request,  Customer  will  liave  the riglit  to review  a summary

of  Landis+Gyr's  then  current  plan.  Landis+Gyr  will  test  the  operation  and  effectiveness  of  the  plan

at least  annually.  Upon  request,  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  Customer  witli  an annual  summaiy  audit

report  for  disaster  recovery  effectiveness.  If  such  tests  reveal  material  deficiencies  in the plan

Landis+Gyr  will  respond  with  steps  that  will  be taken  to mitigate  recovery  deficiencies  within  a

reasonable  time  frame.  Landis+Gyr  reserves  tl'ie right  to make  the changes  as required  to the

Disaster  Recovery  plan.

12. Mutual  Indemnification

12.1  Indemnification  by  Landis+Gyr.  Subject  to  this  Agreement,  Landis+Gyr  shall  defend  and

indemnify  Customer  against  any  loss  or damage  (including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees)  incurred  in

connection  with  claims,  demands,  suits,  or proceedings  ("Claims")  made  or brought  against

Customer  by a third  paity  alleging  that  the  use of  the  base  SaaS Services  as contemplated  hereunder

infringes  a United  States  patent  or copyright  of  a third  party  and  pay  all  damages  finally  awarded

by a court  of  competent  jurisdiction  attributable  to such  claim,  or agreed  to in a settlement  by

Landis+Gyr;  , that Customer  (a)  promptly  gives  written  notice  of  the  Claim  to

Landis+Gyr;  (b)  gives  Landis+Gyr  sole  control  of  the  defense  and  settlement  of  tlie  Claim;  and  (c)

provides  to Landis+Gyr  all available  information,  assistance  and  authority  to defend;  and  (d) not

have  compromised  or settled  such  proceeding  witliout  Landis+Gyr's  prior  written  consent.  Should

the  SaaS Services  become,  or in Landis+Gyr's  opinion  be likely  to become,  the  subject  of  a claim

for  which  indemnity  is provided  hereunder,  Landis+Gyr  will  in its sole  discretion  eitlier:  (a)  obtain

for  Customer  the  right  to use the  SaaS Services;  or (b)  replace  or modify  the  SaaS Services  so that

it  becomes  non-infringing.

12.2  Indemnification  by Customer.  Subject  to this  Agreement,  Customer  shall  defend  and indemnify

Landis+Gyr  against  any  loss  or  damage  (including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees) incurred  in

connection  with  Claims  made  or brought  against  Landis+Gyr  by a third  party  alleging  that  the

Customer  Data,  the  intellectual  property  rights  of,  or  has otherwise  harmed,  a third  party  or  breaches

of  the  policy  governing  the acceptable  use of  the systems  and  the use restrictions  listed  in Section

4.2;  provided,  that  Landis+Gyr  (a) promptly  gives  written  notice  of  tl'ie Claim  to Customer;  (b)

gives  Customer  sole  control  of  the defense  and  settlement  of  the Claim  (provided  that  Customer

may  not  settle  or  defend  any  Claim  unless  it unconditionally  releases  Landis+Gyr  of  all  liability);

and  (c)  provides  to Customer,  at Customer's  cost,  all  reasonable  assistance.

12.3  Exceptions  from  Indemnification.  Landis+Gyr  will  have  no liability  for  any  infringement  or claim

which  results  from:  (a)  use ofthe  SaaS Services  in combination  with  any  non-Landis+Gyr-provided

or -recommended  hardware,  software,  or data if  such infringement  or claim  would  not have

occurred  but for  such combination;  (b) Landis+Gyr's  development  of  any Customer-specific

changes  or modifications  to the SaaS Services  or Other  Services  at Customer's  request  or

instruction;  or (c) use of  the SaaS Services  in a manner  prohibited  under  this  Agreement,  in a

manner  for  which  the  Cloud  Software  was  not  designed,  or in a manner  not  in accordance  with  the

Documentation  if  such infringement  or claim  would  not  have  occurred  but  for  such  use. This

Section  states  Landis+Gyr's  entire  liability,  and  Customer's  sole  remedy,  with  respect  to any  claim

of  infringement.

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  13



13. Limitations  of  Liability

13.  l  EXCLUSION  OF  DAMAGES.  EXCEPT  AS  OTHERWISE  PROVIDED  IN  SECTION  13.3,  IN

NO  EVENT  WILL  EITHER  PARTY  BE LIABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT  tTNDER  ANY

LEGAL  OR  EQUITABLE  THEORY,  INCLUDING  BREACH  OF  CONTRACT,  TORT

(INCLUDING  NEGLIGENCE),  STRICT  LIABILITY,  AND  OTHERWISE,  FOR  ANY

CONSEQUENTIAL,  INCIDENTAL,  INDIRECT,  EXEMPLARY,  SPECIAL,  ENHANCED,

P{JNITIVE  DAMAGES,  OR  DAMAGES  FOR  LOSS  OF PROFITS/REPUTATIONAL  HARM,

REVENUE,  DATA  OR  USE  INCURRED  BY  THE  OTHER  PARTY  OR  ANY  THIRD  PARTY

WHETHER  ARISING  OUT  OF  BREACH  OF  CONTRACT,  TORT  (INCLUDING

NEGLIGENCE),  OR  OTHERWISE,  REGARDLESS  OF WHETHER  SUCH  DAMAGE  W  AS

FORESEEABLE  AND  WHETHER  EITHER  PARTY  HAS  BEEN  ADVISED  OF  THE

POSSIBILITY  OF  SUCH  DAMAGES.

13.2  CAP  ON  MONET  ARY  LIABILITY.  IN  NO  EVENT  WILL  EITHF,R  PARTY'S  AGGREGATE

LIABILITY  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT,  WHETHER  ARISING  UI%TDER  OR  RELATED  TO

BREACH  OF CONTRACT,  TORT  (INCLUDING  NEGLIGENCE),  STRICT  LIABILITY,  OR

ANY  OTHER  LEGAL  OR EQUITABLE  THEORY,  EXCEED  ONE  (1) TIMES  TOTAL

AMOUNTS  ACTUALLY  PAID  TO LANDIS+GYR  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT  IN THE

TWELVE  (12)  MONTH  PERIOD  PRECEDING  THE  EVENT  GIVING  RISE  TO  THE  CLAIM.

THE  FOREGOING  LIMITATIONS  APPLY  EVEN  IF  ANY  REMEDY  FAILS  OF  ITS

ESSENTIAL  PURPOSE.

13.3  . The  exclusions  and  limitations  in Section  13.1  and  Section  13.2  do not  apply  to:

13.3.1 Losses  arising  out  of  or  relating  to a party's  failure  to comply  with  its obligations  under

Section  7 (Intellectual  Property  Rights)  or  Section  8 (Confidentiality);  or

13.3.2 Losses  arising  out  of  or  relating  to a paity's  gross  negligence  or  more  culpable  conduct,

including  any  willful  misconduct  or  intentional  wrongful  acts.

14. Warranties;  Disclaimer

14.  1 Mutual  warranty.  Each  party  warrants  that  it has  tlie  status,  authority  and  capacity  to enter  into  this

Agreement.

14.2  Landis+Gyr  Warranty.  Landis+Gyr  warrants  that  (i)  it will  provide  the Services  in a professional

workmanlike  manner  consistent  with  general  industry  standards  reasonably  applicable  to the

provision  thereo'f;  (ii)  tliat  tl'ie SaaS Services  will  perform  materially  in accordance  with  tlie

Documentation,  and be available  in accordance  with  the SaaS Services  Availability  Target,  and

(iii)  it owns  or otlierwise  has sufficient  rights  to the  SaaS  Services  to grant  the rights  and  licenses

granted  herein.

14.3  Additional  Customer  Warranty.  Customer  represents,  warrants  and  covenants  to Landis+Gyr  that:

(a)  Customer  owns  or otherwise  has and will  have  the necessary  rights,  legal  grounds  and

consents  in and  relating  to the Customer  Data  so that,  as received  by Landis+Gyr  and

processed  in accordance  with  this  Agreement,  Customer  does  not  and will  not  infringe,

misappropriate  or  otherwise  violate  any  Intellectual  Property  Rights,  or  any  Applicable  Data

Privacy  Laws  or other  rights  of  any  third  party  or  violate  any  applicable  Law;  and

(b)  prior  to Customer's  delivery  to Landis+Gyr  of  any Customer  Data  that  is outside  of  the

Landis+Gyr  Systems,  Customer  will  implement  and maintain  current  industry  state-of-the-

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  14



art  IT  security  and  anti-virus  measures  to detect,  prevent  and  remove  Harmful  Code,  and  to

prevent  the  spread  of  Harmful  Code  between  the  Parties  when  accessing  and/or  exchanging

data  or  software  through  the Interfaces  or any  other  network  connectivity

14.4  DISCLAIMER  OF  WARRANTIES.  EXCEPT  AS  EXPRESSLY  PROVIDED  HEREIN,

LANDIS+GYR  MAKES  NO  REPRESENTATIONS,  WARRANTIES  OR CONDITIONS  OF

ANY  KIND,  WHETHER  EXPRESS,  IMPLIED,  STATUTORY,  OR  OTHERWISE.

LANDIS+GYR  HEREBY  SPECIFICALLY  DISCLAIMS  ALL  IMPLIED  REPRESENT  ATIONS

WARRANTIES,  OR  CONDITIONS  INCLUDING  ANY  REPRESENTATION,  WARRANTY

OR  CONDITION  OF TITLE,  NON-INFRINGEMENT,  MERCHANTABILITY  OR  FITNESS

FOR  A  PARTICULAR  PURPOSE,  TO  THE  MAXIMUM  EXTENT  PERMITTED  BY

APPLICABLE  LAW.  LANDIS+GYR  DOES  NOT  WARRANT  THAT  THE  OPERATION  OF

THE  SAAS  SERVICESOR  CLOUD  SOFTWARE  WILL  BE  UNINTERRUPTED  OR  ERROR-

FREE  OR  THAT  THEY  WILL  BE SUIT  ABLE  FOR  OR  MEET  THE  REQUIREMENTS  OF

CUSTOMER.

15. General  Provisions.

15.1  Force  Majeure  Events.  Neither  paity  will  be liable  in damages  or have  the  right  to terminate  this

Agreement  for  any  reasonable  delay  or default  in performing  under  this  Agreement  if  sucli  delay

or default  is caused  by conditions  beyond  the party's  reasonable  control,  including  without

limitation  acts of  God,  natural  disasters,  pandemics,  war  or other  hostilities,  labor  disputes,  civil

disturbances,  governmental  acts,  orders  or  regulations  or  failures  or  fluctuations  in electrical  power,

heat,  lights,  air  conditioning  or telecommunications  equipment  (each  of  the foregoing,  a "Force

Majeure  Event"),  provided  that  the non-performing  party  is without  fault  in causing  such

condition.  Subject  to the paity  so delaying  promptly  notifying  the other  party  in writing  of  the

reason  for  the delay  and  the likely  duration  of  the  delay,  the performance  of  the  delaying  party's

obligations,  to  the  extent  affected  by  the  delay,  will  be temporarily  suspended  during  the  reasonable

period  of  time  that  the  cause  persists,  provided  that  if  performance  is not  resumed  within  thirty  (30)

days  after  that  notice,  the non-delaying  party  may  by  notice  in writing  immediately  terminate  this

Agreement.

15.2  . Each  party  shall  comply  witli  all  Export  Control  Laws,  executive  orders  or regulations

applicable  to its performance  under  this  Agreement.

15.3  Independent  Contractor.  The  relationsl'iip  between  the parties  is that  of  independent  contractors.

Nothing  contained  in this  Agreement  will  be construed  as creating  any  agency,  partnership,  joint

venture  or  other  form  of  joint  enterprise,  employment  or  fiduciary  relationship  between  the  parties,

and neither  party  will  l'iave authority  to contract  for  or bind  the other  paity  in any manner

whatsoever.

15.4  Notices.  All  notices,  requests,  consents,  claims,  demands,  waivers  and other  communications

hereunder,  other  than  routine  communications  having  no legal  effect,  will  be in writing  and

addressed  to the parties  as follows  (or as otherwise  specified  by a party  in a notice  given  in

accordance  with  this  Section):

If  to Landis+Gyr

Landis+Gyr  Technology,  Inc.

30000  Mill  Creek  Avenue,  Suite  100

Alpharetta,  GA  30022

Attn:  Legal  Department

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  15



If  to Customer:

Tnith  Or  Consequences  Electric  Dept.

505 Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

z

Facsimile:

Notices  sent  in accordance  with  this  Section  15.4  will  be deemed  effectively  given:  (a) when

received,  if  delivered  by  hand  (with  written  confirmation  of  receipt);  (b)  when  received,  if  sent

by  a nationally  recognized  overnight  courier  (receipt  requested);  (c)  on  the  date  sent  by  facsimile

with  confirmation  of  transmission),  if  sent  during  normal  business  hours  of  the recipient,  and

on  tlie  next  business  day,  if  sent  after  normal  business  hours  of  the  recipient;  or  (d)  on tlie  fifth

(5th)  day  after  tlie  date  mailed,  by  certified  or registered  mail,  return  receipt  requested,  postage

prepaid.

15.5  . The  headings  in this  Agreement  are for  reference  only  and will  not affect  the

interpretation  of  this  Agreement.

15.6  Entire  Agreement.  This  Agreement  (including  all  Service  Orders  and  other  Schedules  and  Exhibits)

contains  the  entire  agreement  of  the  parties  and supersedes  all previous  oral and written

communications  by  tlie  parties,  concerning  the  subject  matter  of  this  Agreement.  This  Agreement

may  be amended  solely  in a writing  signed  by  both  parties.  Standard  or printed  terms  contained  in

any  purchase  order  or  sales  confirmation  are deemed  rejected  and  shall  be void  unless  specifically

accepted  in writing  by  the  party  against  whom  their  enforcement  is sought;  mere  commencement

of  work  or  payment  against  such  forms  shall  not  be deemed  acceptance  of  tlie  terms.

15.7  . Neither  party  will  assign  or otherwise  transfer  any of  its rights,  or delegate  or

otherwise  transfer  any  of  its obligations  or performance,  under  this  Agreement  witliout  the other

party's  prior  written  consent,  which  consent  will  not  unreasonably  be withheld  or delayed.  Any

purported  assignment,  delegation  or transfer  in violation  of  this Section  15.7 is void.  This

Agreement  is binding  upon  and inures  to the benefit  of  the parties  hereto  and  their  respective

permitted  successors  and  assigns.

15.8  NoThird-paityBeneficiaries.ThisAgreementisanagreementbetweentheparties,andconfersno

rights  upon  either  paity's  employees,  agents,  contractors,  partners  of  customer  or up any  other

person  or  entity.

15.9  Waiver.  No  waiver  shall  be effective  unless  it is in writing  and signed  by  the waiving  party.  The

waiver  by either  party  of  any  breach  of  this  Agreement  shall  not  constitute  a waiver  of  any  other  or

subsequent  breach.

15.10  . If  any  term  or provision  of  this  Agreement  is invalid,  illegal  or unenforceable,  that

term  shall  be reformed  to achieve  as nearly  as possible  the  same  effect  as the  original  term,  and  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in full  force.

15.11  Governing  Law;  Submission  to Jurisdiction.  This  Agreement  shall  be governed  by  the  laws  of  the

State  of  Georgia,  without  regard  to Georgia's  conflict  of  laws  principles  and  each  party  irrevocably

submits  to the exclusive  jurisdiction  and venue  of  the federal  and state courts  located  Fulton

County.  Tlie  Uniform  Computer  Information  Transactions  Act  does  not  have  any  application  to

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  16



tliis  Agreement.  The  parties  expressly  exclude  the  United  Nations  Convei'ition  on Contracts  for  the

International  Sale  of  Goods  from  application  to this  Agreement.

15.12  Waiver  of  Jury  Trial.  Each  party  irrevocably  and  unconditionally  waives  any  right  it may  have  to a

trial  by jury  in respect  of  any legal  action  arising  out  of  or relating  to tliis  Agreement  or the

transactions  contemplated  liereby.

15.13  Equitable  Relief.  The  Parties  will  be entitled  to seek  injunctive  or otlier  equitable  relief  whenever

the facts  or circumstances  would  perinit  a party  to seek  equitable  relief  in a court  of  competent

jurisdiction.

15.14  Attorneys'  Fees. In the event  that  any  action,  suit,  or other  legal  or administrative  proceeding  is

instituted  or commenced  by  eitl'ier  party  hereto  against  the  otlier  paity  arising  out  of  or related  to

this  Agreement,  tlie  prevailing  party  will  be entitled  to recover  its  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  expert

witness  fees  and  out-of-pocket  and  court  costs  from  the  non-prevailing  party.

15.  15 Limitations  on Actions.  No  actions,  regardless  of  form,  arising  from  the transactions  under  this

Agreement,  may  be brought  by eitlier  party  more  than  two  (2)  years  after  the cause  of  action  has

accrued.

15.16  Schedules  and  Exhibits.  All  Schedules  that  are  referenced  herein  and  attaclied  hereto,  or  are signed

by  botli  parties  on or after  tlie  Effective  Date,  are liereby  incorporated  by  reference.  The  following

Schedules  and  Exhibits  are  attaclied  liereto  and  incorporated  herein:

Schedule  A  Service  Level  Agreement  and  Support  Services

Schedule  B  Service  Order;  Pricing

Landis+Gyr  may  update  the  terms  set forth  in Schedules  A and  B provided  the updates  do not  (a)

result  in a material  degradation  of  the  overall  security  of  the SaaS Service;  (b)  expand  the  scope  of

or remove  any restrictions  on Landis+Gyr's  Processing  of  Customer  Data  as described  in the

Landis+Gyr  Cloud  Data  Processing  and  Security  Terms,  or (c)  have  a material  adverse  impact  on

Customer's  riglits  in this  Agreement.  Such  updates  may  be sent  via  a customer  information  letter

(CIL).

15.17  Landis+Gyr  is and  shall  remain  in compliance  with  all  of  the  laws  and  Executive  Orders  proliibiting

discrimination,  including  but  not  limited  to Title  VII  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964  as amended,

tlie  Civil  Riglits  Act  of  1991,  42 USC  2000(e),  et seq.,  and  all  applicable  state  and  local  laws  against

discrimination.

15.17.1 Landis+Gyr  and  Subcontractor,  if  any,  sliall  abide  by  the requirements  of  41 CFR  §§

60-1.4(a),  60-300.5(a)  and 60-741.5(a).  These  regulations  prohibit  discrimination

against  qualified  individuals  based  on their  status  as protected  veterans  or individuals

with  disabilities  and  prohibit  discrimination  against  all  individuals  based  on their  race,

color,  religion,  sex,  or  national  origin.  Moreover,  these  regulations  require  that  covered

prime  contractors  and  subcontractors  take  affirmative  action  to employ  and  advance  in

employment  individuals  without  regard  to  regard  to race,  color,  sex, gender,  sexual

orientation,  LGBTQ+  stahis,  gender  identity,  gender  expression,  pregnancy,  marital

status,  religion,  creed,  national  origin,  ancestiy,  age, mental  or physical  disability,

genetic  information,  medical  condition,  militaiy  or  veteran  status,  or  any  other  class  or

status  protected  by law.

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  17



15.18  Counterparts.  This  Agreement  may  be executed  in counterpaits,  eacli  of  wliich  will  be deeined  an

original,  but  all of  which  together  will  be deemed  to be one and the same agreement  and will

become  effective  and binding  upon  the parties  as of  the Effective  Date  at such  time  as all tlie

signatories  hereto  have  signed  a counterpart  of  this  Agreement.  A signed  copy  of  tliis  Agreement

delivered  by facsimile,  e-mail  or other  means  of  electronic  transmission  (to  which  a signed  PDF

copy  is attaclied)  will  be deemed  to have  the same  legal  effect  as delivery  of  an original  signed

copy  of  this  Agreement.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  hereto  have  caused  tliis  Agreement  to be executed  as of  the

Effective  Date  by tlieir  duly  autliorized  representatives.

Landis+Gyr  Teclinology,  Inc. Trutli  Or  Consequences  Electric  Dept.

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Landis+Gyr  Teclmology,  Inc.

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Main  SaaS  Agreement  Page  18



SCHEDULE  A

SERVICE  LEVEL  AGREEMENT

AND

SUPPORT  SERVICES

All  capitalized  terms  tliat  are not  defined  in this  Schedule  will  have  tlie  respective  meanings  given  to such

terms  in the  SaaS Agreement.

1. Definitions.  For  purposes  of  this  Schedule  the  following  terms  have  tlie  meanings  set forth  below.

"Error"  means  any  reproducible  material  error  or defect  in the SaaS Services  that  causes  it not  to

conform  in material  respects  to  the Documentation.

"Error  Corrections"  ineans  modifications  tliat  correct  Errors.

"Service  Levels"  means  the  defined  Error  severity  levels  and  corresponding  required  service  level

responses  and  response  times  referred  to in the  Service  Level  Table.

"Service  Level  Table"  means  the  table  set out  in Section  2.4.

"Support  Period"  means  the  Service  Order  Term  as set fortli  in the  applicable  Service  Order.

2. Availability  Requirement.  Subject  to the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  SaaS Agreement  and  this

Schedule,  Landis+Gyr  will  use commercially  reasonable  efforts  to make  the  SaaS Services  Available,  as

measured  over  the  course  of  each  calendar  month  during  the  Support  Period  and  any  additional  periods

during  which  Landis+Gyr  does  or is required  to perform  any  SaaS Services(each  sucli  calendar  month,  a

"Service  Period"),  at least  99.5%  of  the  time,  excluding  only  tlie  time  tlie  SaaS Services  are not

Available  solely  as a result  of  one  or  more  Exceptions  ("Availability  Requirement").  "Available"  means

the SaaS Services  are available  and  operable  for  normal  access  and  use by Customer  and  its Authorized

Users  over  the  Internet  in i'naterial  conformity  with  the Documentation.

2.1  . No  period  of  SaaS Service  degradation  or  inoperability  will  be included  in calculating

Availability  Requirement  to the extent  tliat  sucli  downtime  or degradation  is due to any of  the

following  ("Exceptions"):

(a)  Customer's  use of  the  SaaS Services  not  in accordance  with  Permitted  Uses;

(b)  failures  of  Customer's  or its Autliorized  Users'  Internet  connectivity;

(c)  internet  or other  network  traffic  problems  other  tl'ian  problems  arising  in or  from  networks

actually  or  required  to be provided  or controlled  by Landis+Gyr  or its Subcontractor;

(d)  Customer's  or any of  its Autl'iorized  Users'  failure  to meet  any  minimum  hardware  or

software  requirements  set forth  in the  Documentation;

(e)  Force  Majeure  Event;

Page  19



(f)  Failure,  interruption,  outage  or other  problem  witl'i  any  software,  liardware,  system,

network,  facility  or other  matter  not supplied  by Landis+Gyr  pursuant  to the  SaaS

Agreement  or  this  Scliedule.

(g)  Sclieduled  Downtime;

(h)  Suspension  or termination  of  the SaaS Services  pursuant  to Section  3.4 of  the SaaS

Agreement;  or

(i)  Time  down  required  to install  an emergency  patch  for  a security  vulnerability  or similar

emergency.

3.  Support  and  Maintenance  Services.  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  Landis+Gyr's  standard  maintenance

and  suppoit  services  for  tlie  SaaS Services  (collectively,  "Support  Services")  during  the  support  hours

tliroughout  the Support  Period  in accordance  with  the  terms  and  conditions  of  this  Scliedule  and  the SaaS

Agreement.  The  Support  Services  are included  in the Services,  and  Landis+Gyr  will  not  assess  any

additional  fees,  costs  or charges  for  sucli  Support  Services.

3.1 Support  Service  Responsibilities.  Landis+Gyr  will:

(a)  respond  to Support  Requests  in accordance  witli  the  Service  Levels;

(b)  provide  responsive  telepl'ione  or  email  support  as set forth  in Section  3.6.

(c)  Provide  online  access  to technical  support  bulletins  and  other  user  support  information  and

forums,  to the  full  extent  Landis+Gyr  makes  such  resources  available  to its other  customers.

3.2  Service  Monitoring  and  Management.  Landis+Gyr  will  continuously  monitor  and  manage  the  SaaS

Services  to  optimize  Availability  (defined  herein)  that  meets  or  exceeds  the  Availability

Requirement.  Such  monitoring  and  management  will  include:

(a)  proactively  monitoring  on a twenty-four  (24)  hour  by seven  (7)  day  basis  all  SaaS Service,

infrastructure  and  other  components  of  SaaS Service  security;

(b)  if  sucli  monitoring  identifies,  or  Landis+Gyr  otherwise  becomes  aware  of,  any  circumstance

tl'iat  is reasonably  likely  to threaten  tlie  Availability  oftlie  SaaS Service,  taking  all  necessaiy

and  reasonable  remedial  measures  to eliminate  such  tlireat  and  ensure  Availability;

(c)  if  Landis+Gyr  receives  knowledge  tliat  the  SaaS Service  or any SaaS Service  function  or

component  is not  Available  (including  by  notice  from  Customer  pursuant  to tlie  procedures

set forth  herein  or in the  applicable  Service  Order):

Landis+Gyr  will  confirm  the outage  by a direct  check  of  the associated  facility  or

facilities;

if  Landis+Gyr's  facility  clieck  in accordance  with  clause  (i)  above  confirms  a SaaS

Service  outage  in whole  or  in part:  (A)  notifying  Customer  pursuant  to the  procedures

set forth  herein  or in the applicable  Service  Order  that  an outage  has occurred,

providing  such  details  as may  be available,  including  a Landis+Gyr  trouble  ticket

number,  if  appropriate,  and  time  of  outage;  and  (B)  working  all  problems  causing  and

Page  20



caused  by the outage  until  they  are resolved  as Critical  Service  Errors  in accordance

with  the  Support  Request  Classification  set forth  in the  Service  Level  Table.

Landis+Gyr  will  continuously  maintain  the  SaaS Services  to optimize  Availability  that

meets  or exceeds  the Availability  Requirement.  Such maintenance  services  will

include  providing  to Customer  and  its Autliorized  Users:

a. such  updates,  bug  fixes,  enhancements,  new  releases,  new  versions  and  other

improvements  to the  SaaS Service,  that  Landis+Gyr  provides  at no additional

cliarge  to Landis+Gyr's  other  similarly  situated  customers.  Specific  upgrades

are set forth  in the applicable  Service  Order;  and

b.  all  such  services  and  repairs  as are required  to maintain  the SaaS Services  or

are ancillaiy,  necessary  or otlierwise  related  to Customer's  or its Authorized

Users'  access  to or  use of  the SaaS Service,  so that  the SaaS Services  operate

properly  in accordance  witli  this  Agreement  and  the Documentation.

3 .3 Scheduled  Downtime.  Landis+Gyr  will  use commercially  reasonable  efforts  to: (a) schedule

downtime  for  routine  maintenance  of  the Services  outside  of  tl'ie hours  of  7:00  AM  -  7:00  PM

Central  Standard  Time,  Monday  -  Friday  and  (b)  notify  Customer  at least  48 hours  (via  email)  prior

notice  of  all  sclieduled  outages  of  the  Services  ("Scheduled  Downtime").

3.4 Service  Levels.

Response  times  will  be measured  from  the  time  Landis+Gyr  receives  a Support  Request  until  tl'ie

respective  times  Landis+Gyr  has responded  to  tliat  Support  Request.  Landis+Gyr  will  respond  to

all  Support  Requests  within  the  following  times  based  on Landis+Gyr's  designation  of  the  severity

of  the associated  Error,  in accordance  with  tlie Table  below,  subject  to the parties'  written

agreement  to revise  such  designation  after  Landis+Gyr's  investigation  of  the reported  Error  and

consultation  with  Customer:

Page  21



'aad.'iv" €:!,i"iil,!l:'mdll%W;t!*rt:4fft!Thaieq;;tlf:mlcv'iiqqrixy!Jbtt*r:vi.ii_-'t;z!_lbauvibx'  ti:!!i',,';ti':idi':affr[fmilTff=haiam;ffiaytT!!:'?l!h

WIJ!Mu' 11!fall!'!"':!illlN!Jll3fii':M'f!l'i!';l'iLi'fiJl!'i.'!!!'.&'!!'I'l',l!tI!!!ft('l!!l't!!Ul"i'!!:;':W':'!l'lW'Al';l:!47;'lri
S:=vh:ii  -y 1  (Zritical)

*  Production  system  is completely

down  or  unavailable.

*  Business  critical  applications  or

service  severely  impacted  for  which

there  is no  reasonable  work-around

@ an error  with  no reasonable  work-

around  that  results  in a complete

disruption  of  daily  work

*  during  a project  or  upgrade,  a non-

production  environment  issue  that

severely  impacts  system  use  and

jeopardizes  the  ability  to  meet

project  schedule.

, Severity  Level  1  issues  must  be

reported  by phone.

Non  sio,i

24/7  /365
i #ithiiq 6Z miri_tt= every  !  ? =urs :24 -TOURS Eup=rvisn':  Ini.tit_idi=.  eil

Manager:  30 minutes

Director:  I  hour

VP:  at  Director's  discretion

Customer  may  escalate  at any

time  it  feels  unacceptable

progress  is being  made.

Page  22



?ffiWljmilrPTm:i)fd'i::&-Jr%'a'g<rJ)IJ":<[:""m!ffl'Mui"4FJ!'i'affffl!t!!!!"'!"J!J!iffik!!i-"4*'!':!;'!!!'b:;'l'i'Mi  !4t'!!""r""Ml:"'!':j.!Q"eWFf!alj""!ltcil-'i!'!17"!'91!I!'W?'l

Sever  ty  2 :Higi)

*  production  system  is

functioning/available  but
significantly  impacted  with  limited

capabilities,  or  is unstable  with

major  periodic  interruptions

*  significant  degradation  in

performance

*  major  system feature/function
failure  for  which  there  is no

reasonable  work-around

@ during  a project  or  upgrade,  a non-

production  environment  issue  that

meets  the  above  definitions  where

resolution  is needed  to  meet

business  objectives  and  the  ability

to  meet  project  schedule.

I As 'ie=ded

24/7/365

Wi'ih  ri z hc  i'; I cak:njai  caxi ' t:=l=idrr  day:; Su -ir  -v sar  -I. ICI  r

Manager:  2 hours

Director:  at Manager"s  discretion

VP:  at  Director's  discretion

Customer  may  escalate  at any

time  it  feels  unacceptable

progress  is being  made.

Severity  3 (Medium)

*  production  system  is still

functioning  but  capabilities  are

moderately  impacted,  or  the  system

is unstable  with  minor  periodic

interruptions  or  a minor  loss  of

product  functionality

*  there  is a low  to  medium  impact  to

business  functions  but  it is

manageable  using  a reasonable

work-around.

During

business

hours

1 Business  Day 3 Business  DayS 15  Business  days If unable  to  be resolved,  Severity

3 issues  will  be  escalated  to

appropriate  levels  of  leadership

at  the  utilities  request

Customer  may  escalate  at any

time  it  feels  unacceptable

progress  is being  made.

Page  23



qiaiyxuuJ_vffi'.'ffi&'i.miuan  b,:xuniidM!Fll'.jl  IPay-.uinviiiiir'.iiigiiiq.amii'ip'i;mp;p:u:iia'ayua  'aay*t:.w+mrbuu.iiiaauaag..n.iinniii.ii'i&y't_!&'!at  'khi'4mkUl!:rJ'fiili:!'!WILtM_ffl&un-ffil!Il
I € I  ji  ffl4.  l_!1"  t!!!!  !ff4  [J!l!!"A:i  r  'l'  kl  - ga  !i't"!!  ':  IJW  :I'  -''!  > '17ij_1  1 € I  aa&f  ."!:.'- )!'1_"l  :!U'!  '. "'i[alT  {li  l"l'f  'l.*t'  rz""  !  'ff'i  "  '-{i  :r  '+"  !74  1 u.'NMi  J"ji  'l l" i'l"'i  Ilj'l  K  iY7Ai-IJI

J,IN!lli!'t!l-WIN'!!i!!!i!'j'i:i.4"-:&Tfil.'ii',?,W&.l' !Mill'!liJfi,i!II,"'q';f4'CWj!'J[!itl'Xl-Ni!!!11,tlg@?!?gx,i'xl,i'lfl'll:[1::1!!'
S:'_ien':y  4 (_ciw)

*  general  usage  question,  request  for

information,  reporting  of  a

documentation  error,  or

recommendation  for  a future

product  enhancement  or

modification.  There  is low-to-no

impact  on  the  business  or  the

performance  or  functionality  of  the

S7Stem.

DL -i=

business

hours

E E ir._ness )= !'S 5 Bus_res: )E/S t.=. c.=:icec  ,ci.qt_.y

between  the

business  and  utility

.t i__iza_yle t : :ie :aes:lvec_, :ie'ze tl

4  issues  will  be  escalated  to

appropriate  levels  of  leadership

at  the  utilities  request.

Customer  may  escalate  at any

time  it  feels  unacceptable

progress  is being  made.

Page 24



In order  for  Landis+Gyr  to meet  Target  Response  Times  outlined  above,  Landis+Gyr  customers  sliould

make  contact  via  telephone  to report  Severity  I (Critical)  or Severity  2 (Higli  issues).  Any  resolution  of

such  Cases  may  take  the  form  of  a written  response,  supplementary  documentation,  work-around,  coding

cliange,  product  patcli,  or  other  correctional  aids,  which  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  to Custoi'ner.

Landis+Gyr  will  respond  to and  investigate  any  suspected  Incident  in the  Cloud  Software  within  the  time

provided  above.  Resolution  of  such  Incidents  may  take  tlie  form  of  a written  response,  supplementaiy

documentation,  work-around,  coding  cliange,  product  patch,  or  otlier  correctional  aids,  which  Landis+Gyr

will  provide  to Customer.

Should  business  requirements  call  for  a more  customized  level  of  support,  Landis+Gyr  also  offers

Premium  Support  packages,  which  include  dedicated  technical  support,  client  management  and  executive

dashboard  views  to open  teclinical  views  and  more.  Premium  Support  includes  discounted  rates  for

additional  Smart  Grid  service  offerings  as well.  Pricing  for  Premium  Support  is based  on an agreed  scope

of  work  based  on the options  selected  and  can be quoted  upon  request.

3.5 Support  Requests  and  Custoi'ner  Obligations.

(a) Support  Requests.  Customer  may  request  Support  Services  by way  of  a Support  Request.

Customer  will  classify  its requests  for  Error  corrections  in accordance  with  tlie  severity

levels  classifications  and  definitions  of  the Service  Level  Table  set forth  in Section  3.4

("Support  Request").  Customer  will  notify  Landis+Gyr  of  eacli  Support  Request  by e-

mail,  teleplione  or sucli  other  means  as the parties  may  agree  to in writing.  Customer  will

include  in eacl'i Support  Request  a description  of  the reported  Error  and  the time  Customer

first  observed  the  Error.  Customer  agrees  tliat  Landis+Gyr  may  transfer  Customer  Data  to

any  of  Landis+Gyr's  Affiliates  subsidiaries  or group  entities  for  customer  support  purposes

even  when  such  entities  may  be located  outside  the  United  States  or  Canada.

(b)  Custoiner  Obligations.  Customer  will,  by and  through  its employee  or consultants  provide

Landis+Gyr  with:

i.  prompt  notice  of  any  Errors;  and

each of  the following  to the extent  reasonably  necessaiy  to assist  Landis+Gyr  to

reproduce  operating  conditions  similar  to tl'iose  present  when  Customer  detected  the

relevant  Error  and  to respond  to the  relevant  Support  Request:

a. direct  access  to the  Customer  Systems  and  tlie  Customer's  files  and  personnel;

b. output  and other  data documents  and information,  eacl'i  of  which  is deemed

Customer's  Confidential  Information  as defined  in the  SaaS Agreement;  and

c. such  other  reasonable  cooperation  and  assistance  as Landis+Gyr  may  request.

3.6 Service  Desk  Contact  Information.  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  Customer  with  access  to the Service

Desk.  Landis+Gyr's  current  Service  Desk  business  hours  are 7:00  AM  to 6:00  PM  Central  Time,

Monday  tl'irough  Friday,  excluding  Landis+Gyr  observed  holidays  (available  upon  request)  and

weekends  ("Business  Hours").  In  addition,  emergency  access  to  on-call  personnel  via

Landis+Gyr's  Emergency  Dispatch  Service  will  be provided  by  Landis+Gyr  from  6:01  PM  through

6:59  AM,  and 24 hours  per day  on weekends  and  holidays.  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  advanced

Page  25



troublesliooting,  via  teleplione  or  e-mail,  as deemed  necessary  by qualified  Landis+Gyr  Personnel,

to resolve  Customer  issues.

3.7  Submission  Method.  Customer  can  contact  the Service  Desk  througli:

i. Telepl'ione  direct  dial-in  at 888.390.5733;

ii.  Customer  support  portal,  or

iii. E-mail at support.na@landisgyr.com

All  contact  information  is subject  to change  and  update  by  delivery  of  notice  and  by  posting  on tlie

Landis+Gyr  Website  at www.landisgyr.com.

4.  Backup  and  Recovery.  The  SaaS Services  do not  replace  tlie  need  for  Customer  to maintain

regular  data  backups  or redundant  data  archives.  Landis+Gyr  will  conduct  or liave  conducted  at

minimum,  daily  backups  of  Customer  Data  and  perform  or  cause  to be performed  otlier  periodic  backups

(snapshots,  differential  backups,  etc.).  At  least  one  (l)  backup  will  be stored  online  (directly  accessible).

Sucli  copy  will  be less than  one  (1)  week  old  and  may  be overwritten  as it is replaced  witli  newer

backups.  Weekly  backups  are stored  for  a minimum  of  one  (1)  month.  Monthly  backups  are stored  in a

separate  location  for  a minimum  of  one  (l)  year.

5. Business  Continuity  and  Disaster  Recovery  Protection.  Landis+Gyr  will  maintain  an ongoing

Business  Continuity  ("BC")  program  (that  includes  Risk  Assessment)  and  Disaster  Recovery  ("DR")

program  for  the SaaS Services  and implement  sucli  plan  in tlie  event  of  unplanned  interruption  of  the

SaaS Service.

6. Communications.  In addition  to  the  meclianisms  for  giving  notice  specified  in the SaaS

Agreement,  unless  expressly  specified  otherwise  in this  Schedule  or the  SaaS Agreement,  the  parties  may

use e-mail  for  communications  on any  matter  referred  to herein.

Page  26



SCHEDULE  B

REST  ATED

SERVICE  ORDER  N0.  1 AND  PRICING

Tliis  Restated  Service  Order  No.  1(this  "Service  Order")  is part  of  and  incorporated  into  tlie  Amended  and

Restated  SaaS Agreement.  All  capitalized  terms  that  are not defined  in this Schedule  will  have  tlie

respective  meanings  given  to them  in tlie  SaaS Agreement.  In the  event  of  any  conflict  between  the body

of  the SaaS  Agreement  and  this  Service  Order  B, the  terms  of  this  Service  Order  will  govern.

SCOPE  OF  SERVICE.  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  Customer  with  access  to Services  on tlie  terms  and

conditions  set forth  in the SaaS Agreement.  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  Services  that  will  enable  Customer

to access  the  Cloud  Software.

1. Senrice(s)  Description

The  Cloud  Software  provided  to Customer  consists  of  the  following  items:

§  Command  Center  Production  Environment  (or  its successor)

(gl Advanced  Security

[]  Command  Center  Disaster  Recovery  Environment  (or  its  successor)

0  Command  Center Test/Dev  Environment  (or its successor)

2.  Service  Term

The  initial  term  for  tl'iis Service  Order  begins  on the Effective  Date  and ends sixty  (60)  montlis

tliereatter  (the  "Initial  Service  Order  Term").

Upon  expiration  of  the Initial  Service  Order  Term,  this  Schedule  B will  automatically  renew  for

successive  three  (3)  year  periods  (each  a "Renewal  Term"  and  togetl'ier  witli  tlie  Initial  Service  Order

Term,  the "Service  Order  Term"),  unless  a party  provides  the other  paity  witli  written  notice  of  its

intent  not  to renew  this  Service  Order  at least  ninety  (90)  days  prior  to the  expiration  of  the  then  current

term.

3.  Service  Fee

3.1 The  SaaS Services  Fees,  payable  by  Customer  to Landis+Gyr,  for  the  duration  provided  are

shown  in the  table(s)  below  (the  "Initial  Service  Fees"):

Page  27



Command  Center  Pricing  Table  RF  MESH  + Advanced  Security

Command

Center  Pricing

up to 5,000

Endpoints

Monthly  Fee

Year  1
Year  2 Year  3 Year  4 Year  5

0-5,000 $1,400.00 $1,630.00 $1,860.00 $1,860.00 $1,860.00

For  endpoints  over  5,000  monthly  SaaS Services  Fees  will  be invoiced  as shown  below:

Tier Price  / Montli

5,000-10,000 $2,485.00

10,000  -  25,000 $4,110.00

25,000  -  50,000 $6,560.00

50,000-100,000 $10,285.00

Should  Customer's  Endpoint  population  exceed  100,000  Endpoints,  tlie  parties  will  define  an applicable

SaaS Services  Fee.

3.2 A one-time  Advanced  Security  set up fee of  four  thousand  dollars  ($4,000.00)  applies.

4.  Price  Increases

Following  the Initial  Service  Fee duration,  Landis+Gyr  is entitled  to increase  its Fees annually,  witli  the

policy  to  follow  the amount  of  increase  in tlie  Consumer  Price  Index  -  All  Urban  Consumers  of  the

Bureau  of  Labor  Statistics  of  the  u.s.  Department  of  Labor  for  U.S.  for  All  Items  with  Base  Years  1982-

1984=100.  Those  increases  will  be measured  applying  tl'ie twelve  (12)  month  period  ending  in tlie  montli

for  wliich  the most  recent  index  results  are available  as of  that  anniversary  of  tl'ie Effective  Date.  In

addition  to this,  Landis+Gyr  is entitled  to increase  Fees  once  a year  witli  an additional  percentage  on top

of  it with  a maximum  of  5%.  Not  raising  fees  is not  a waiver  of  Landis+Gyr's  riglit  to do so.

If  Customer  does  not  agree  with  tliis  additional  percentage,  Customer  has the  possibility  to object  in

writing  witliin  30 days  of  receiving  notice  of  this  additional  increase  in Fees. Should  Customer  object

timely,  the  Parties  will  discuss  solutions.

5.  Summary  of  Services  Included  in  Service  Order

Services  are detailed  in the SaaS Agreement.  Services  specific  to tliis  Service  Order  are detailed

below:

Page  28



5. I Project  Coordination.  To  tlie  extent  applicable,  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  a project  coordinator  to

provide  direction  to Customer  relating  to Services  such  as during  an Upgrade  deployment.

Customer  to provide  primary  point  of  contact  to work  with  tlie  project  coordinator.

5.2  Installation  and  Configuration.  Installing  the  Cloud  Software  in the  cloud  setup  with  standard

configurations.  Custom  configurations  are available  for  an additional  fee as detailed  in an

applicable  SOW.

5.3 Upgrades;  End  of  Support.  Landis+Gyr  and  Customer  will  mutually  agree  on an Upgrade

schedule  for  Cloud  Software.  Services  include  at least  one  (1)  Cloud  Software  Upgrade  per

calendar  year.  Customer  agrees  to remain  on a Suppoited  Release  of  Cloud  Software.  Cloud

Software  DOES  NOT  nSJCLUDE  any  application  or  tools  software  running  on local  Customer

computers  or other  Customer  equipment.  Customer  acknowledges  that  new  features  may  be

added  to the SaaS Services  based  on market  demand  and  technological  innovation.  Accordingly,

as Landis+Gyr  develops  enhanced  versions  of  the SaaS Service,  Landis+Gyr  may  cease  to

maintain  and  support  older  versions  of  the  Cloud  Software  ("EOS).  Landis+Gyr  will  use

commercially  reasonable  efforts  to provide  Support  Services  witli  respect  to older  version  of  the

Cloud  Software  that  may  accompany  the SaaS Service.  Landis+Gyr  sl'iall  have  no obligation  to

support  Cloud  Software  outside  of  Landis+Gyr's  stated  EOS  policy  for  the applicable  Cloud

Software.  Such  EOS  policies  sliall  be made  available  to Customer  eitlier  in the  accompanying

Documentation  or upon  request  and  are subject  to update  froi'n  time  to time  in Landis+Gyr's

reasonable  discretion  with  no less than  a twelve  (12)  montli  EOS  notification  period.

5.4  Integration(s).  Landis+Gyr  will  provide  integrations  to third  party  systems  for  ai'i  additional  fee

as detailed  in tl'ie applicable  SOW.

5.5 Data  Availability.  Landis+Gyr  will  make  available  on a live  basis  at least  45 days  of  Customer

Data.  Data  older  than  45 days  will  be arcliived  and  available  to Customer  upon  request  (additional

fees  may  apply).  Arcl'iive  data  will  be retained  for  a minimum  of  one (I)  year  unless  otlierwise

mutually  agreed  upon.

5.6  Process  Pass Through  Fees.  Landis+Gyr  will  process  and  invoice  Customer  for  any  mutually

agreed  upon  pass tl'irough  fees  as applicable  such  as communication  fees.

6.  Customer  ResponsiMlities:

6. 1 Conduct  Network  Gateway  Field  Maintenance.  Customer  will  perform  field  maintenance  work

on the  Meters/modules  and  Network  Gateways.  This  includes,  but  is not  limited  to,  updating  the

Network  Gateway,  and  Field  Tools  software  to the  latest  version.

6.2 Interface  Billing  data  to Customer  Billing  System.  Customer  is responsible  for  executing  the

Billing  Extract  file  utilizing  the  functionality  built  into  tlie  Cloud  Software  and  loading  it into

Customer's  billing  system.  Customer  is also  responsible  for  any  exception  processing  tliat  is

associated  with  endpoints  that  do not  liave  billing  data  available  for  a particular  billing  cycle

window.

6.3  Provide  Network  Gateway  Coi'nmunication.  Customer  is responsible  for  purchasing  and

physically  maintaining  all  Network  Gateway  communications  infrastructure  as applicable.

6.4  Administer  Login  and  Passwords.  Customer  is responsible  for  assigning  security  officer(s),

administering  all  Software  logins  and  passwords,  to provide  Customer-selected  configurations

and  to maintain  access  rights  for  the  Customer's  employees.

Page  29



6.5 Support  Utility  Consumer.  Customer  is responsible  for  liandling  all  suppoit  for  Customer's  own

end-use  consumers.  Landis+Gyr  will  not  provide  any  support  regarding  billing  inquiries  or any

other  matter  for  end-use  consumers.

6.6 Install  and  Upgrade  Endpoint  Programmer  Software.  Customer  is responsible  to load  and

maintain  Endpoint  Programmer  Software  on desired  hardware  at Customer's  location  including

Tech  Studio  and  otlier  field  tools.

6.7  Loading  Files.  Customer  is responsible  for  loading  MMF  (Meter  Manufacture  Files),  IIF

(Interchange  File  Format)  and  CIF  (Customer  Information  Files)  files  to Cloud  Software.

6.8  Application  Administration.  Customer  is responsible  to provide  Customer-selected  configurations

and  maintain  access  rights.

6.9  Application  Operations.  Customer  is responsible  to provide  daily  business  operations  of  tlie

Cloud  Software  monitoring  jobs;  reporting;  coordination  of  issues,  etc.

6.10  IT  coordination.  Customer  is responsible  to coordinate  i'nanagement  of  interfaces  to connected

Customer  Systems.

6.11  . Customer  is responsible  to validate  upgrades  to Cloud  Software.

6.12  No  Collection  or Storage  of  PII. Tlie  Services  under  this  Service  Order  does  not  collect  nor  store

Personal  Data  (also  referred  to as PII).  Customer  agrees  that  it will  not  send  or provide

Landis+Gyr  access  to any  PII,  whether  in data  or any  other  form.  Customer  agrees  to be fully

responsible  for  reasonable  costs  and  otlier  amounts  tliat  Landis+Gyr  may  incur  relating  to any

such  information  mistakenly  provided  to Landis+Gyr  or  the  loss  or disclosure  of  sucl'i  information

by  Landis+Gyr,  including  those  arising  out  of  any  tl'iird-party  claims.  Should  Customer

mistakenly  provide  PII  to Landis+Gyr,  Customer  will  immediately  notify  Landis+Gyr  in writing

in accordance  witli  the  notice  provisions  herein,  and  reasonably  cooperate  with  Landis+Gyr  to

take  any  mitigating  actions  deemed  necessary  to remove  such  PII  from  the Landis+Gyr  Systems.

Should  Customer  wish  to utilize  PII,  it will  enter  into  a separate  Service  Order  for  Landis+Gyr's

Meter  Data  Management  System  Cloud  Software.

Page  30



SUBJECT:  Tenant  Lease  Agreement  between  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and Matthew  25 Food

Pantry,  Inc.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  12,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angie  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

This  agreement  between  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and Matthew  25 Food  Pantry,  Inc. is for  the

lease  of  the  described  property  at the  Nadine  Gardner  Building  (Shop  Area)  at no cost  as they  provide  a

community  services.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

*  Lease  Agreement

*  Subrecipient  Grant  Application

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

Click here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApprovals  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here  to emer  text.  Ordinance  No. Clidr  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  [1] Denied  € Other:  Clid< i'iere  to  ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NADINE  GARDNER  BUILDING

TENANT  LEASE  AGREEMENT

THIS  TENANT  LEASE  AGREEMENT  (Agreement)  is made  between  THE  CITY  OF
TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  (City),  and  MATTHEW  25 FOOD  PANTRY,  INC.,  (Lessee).

WHEREAS,  the  parties  agree  as follows:

1.  Property  Leased:

In  consideration  of  the  conditions  and  covenants  herein,  Lessor  leases  the  following  described
property  (Premises)  at the  Nadine  Gardner  Building:

2.  .

This  agreement  shall  be for  a twelve  (12)  month  term  cornmencing  on July  1, 2023  and  shall
expire  on  Julyl,  2024  unless  terminated  sooner  pursuant  to Section  13,  Right  to Terminate,  below.
This  Lease  may  be renewed  on  an annual  basis  up  to  three  (3)  years  upon  the  mutual  consent  of  the
parties.

3.  Rent  and  Other  Consideration:

Lessee  shall  pay  the  sum  of  $500.00  per  month  for  rent  and  City  Utilities,  with  the first  payment
due  on  July  1, 2023  and  continuing  on  the  IST day  of  each  successive  month  through  the  term  of  this
Lease.  Additionally,  Lessee  shall  perform  the  services  described  in its  Subrecipient  Grant
Application  attached  hereto  as EXHIBIT  1.

4.  Use  of  Leased  Property:

Lessee  shall  use  the  Premises  for  purposes  consistent  with  EXHIBIT  1.  Lessee  shall  not  violate
or tolerate  or permit  others  to violate,  federal,  state,  or applicable  local  criminal  or civil  laws,
regulations,  rules  or  ordinances,  including  Lessor's  ternns  of  this  Agreement  on  the  Premises.  Any
such  violation  shall  be grounds  for  Lessor,  in  the sole  exercise  of  its discretion,  to terminate  this
Agreement  irnrnediately  by  giving  written  notice  to Lessee  at the  address  set forth  below.

5.  Condition  of  Premises:

Lessee  hereby  assumes  any  and  all  risks  to Lessee,  Lessee's  invitees,  or social  guests  that  may
result  from  any  dangerous  or  unsafe  conditions  on  the  Premises.

6.  Alterations  and  Improvements:

1



Lessee  shall  not  make  any  alterations  or improvements  to the Premises  without  Lessor's  prior

written  approval.  All  of  Lessee's  alterations  and  improvements  made  to or  placed  on  the  Premises

that  can  be removed  without  undue  damage  to the  Premises  are,  and  shall  remain,  Lessee's  property

except  as Lessor  and  Lessee  mutually  agree  in  writing.  Lessee's  alterations  and  improvements  of  a

permanent  nature  that  cannot  be removed  without  undue  damage  to the Premises  shall  become

Lessor's  property,  except  as the  parties  mutually  agree  otherwise  in  writing.

7.  Condition  of  Premises  on Termination  of  Lease:

At  this  Agreement's  termination,  Lessee  shall  surrender  the  Premises  in  the  condition  in  which

they  were  at the  inception  of  this  Agreement,  normal  wear  andtear  considered,  excepting  alterations,

improvements,  or conditions  made  with  Lessor's  written  approval  and  any  change,  damage,  or

destruction  not  resulting  from  Lessee's  willful  act.

8.  Right  of  Entry:

Lessor  or  its  agent  has aright  to enter  upon  the  Premises  to  inspect,  to  make  repairs  and  for  other

reasonable  purposes,  with  Lessee's  permission,  which  shall  not  be unreasonably  withheld  upon

delivery  of  24 hours  written  notice  to  Lessee.  In  an emergency,  such  as fire,  Lessor  or  its  agent  may

enter  the  Premises  without  securing  Lessee's  prior  permission  or  the  providing  of  24  hour  notice  to

Lessee,  but  shall  give  Lessee  written  notice  of  entry  as soon  thereafter  as practicable.

9.  Duty  to Maintain  Premises:

Lessee  has the  duty  to maintain  the  Premises  in  a safe  condition.

10.  Right  to Assign  or  Sublease:

Lessee  has no right  to assign  or sublease  the  rights  to the  Premises  or  any  part  of  them  pursuant

to this  Agreement  to any  other  individual  or  entity.

ll.

During  the  term  of  this  Agreement  and  any  extension  thereof,  each  party  shall  be liable  for  its'

own  acts  or  failures  to act  in  accordance  with  this  Agreement,  and  subject  to the  immunities  and

limitations  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA  1978,  §§ 41-4-1  et seq.,  and  the  New

Mexico  Civil  Rights  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Sections  41-4a-1  et seq.

12.  Right  to Terminate:

Either  Lessor  or  Lessee  may  declare  this  Agreement  terminated  for  any  reason  or no  reason  at

any  time.  Notice  of  Termination  shall  be in writing  to the  other  party.  Lessee  shall  surrender  the

Premises  within  Thirty  (30)  days  of  receipt  of  Notice  of  Termination.

13.  Amendments:

2



This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered  or amended  except  by  an instrument  in  writing  executed  by

the  parties.

14.  Contact  Information:

Any  notice  provided  for  or concerning  this  Agreement  shall  be inwriting  and shall  be sufficiently

given  when  sent  by  certified  or registered  mail  to the  parties  respective  addresses,  or at such  other

addresses  as each  party  may  provide  to the other  in writing.  Lessor  Contact:  Bruce  Swingle,  City

Manager,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  505 Sims  Street,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

87901, Telephone 575-894-6673. Lessee Contact: $ame address , city 1,
lite  zip code, 'l'elephone:

15.  Applicable  Law:

This  Agreement  shall  be governed  by  the laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have  executed  this  Agreement.

LESSOR:

BY: Date:

ANGELA  GONZAZLES,  City  Manager

LESSEE:

By: Date:

MATTHEW  25

3



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

NADINE  GARDNER  BUILDING

TENANT  LEASE  AGREEMENT

THIS  TENANT  LEASE  AGREEMENT  (Agreement)  is made  between  THE  CITY  OF

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  (City),  and  MATTHEW  25 FOOD  PAJNTRY,  INC.,  (Lessee).

WHEREAS,  the paities  agree  as follows:

1.  Property  Leased:

In  consideration  of  the  conditions  and  covenants  herein,  Lessor  leases  the  following  described

property  (Premises)  at the  Nadine  Gardner  Building:

2.  .

This  agreement  shall  be for  a twelve  (12)  month  term  commencing  on July  1, 2023  and shall

expire  on  July  1, 2024  unless  terininated  sooner  pursuant  to Sectionl3,  Riglit  to Terminate,  below.

This  Lease  may  be renewed  on an annual  basis  up to three  (3)  years  ripon  the  mutual  consent  of  the

parties.

3.  Rent  and  Other  Consideration:

Lessee  shall  pay  the  sum  of$500.00  permonth  for  rent  and  City  Utilities,  withthe  first  payment

due  on  July  1, 2023  and continuing  on  the ls'  day  of  each  successive  month  througli  the  term  of  this

Lease.  Additionally,  Lessee  shall  perform  the services  described  ii'i  its Subrecipient  Grant

Application  attached  hereto  as EXHIBIT  1.

4.  Use  of  Leased  Property:

Lessee  shall  use the  Premises  for  pcirposes  consistentwith  EXHIBIT  1.  Lessee  shall  not  violate

or tolerate  or permit  others  to violate,  federal,  state,  or applicable  local  criminal  or civil  laws,

regulations,  rules  or  ordinances,  including  Lessor's  terms  of  this  Agreement  on  tlie  Premises.  Any

such  violation  shall  be grounds  for  Lessor,  in the sole  exercise  of  its discretion,  to terminate  this

Agreement  immediately  by  giving  written  notice  to Lessee  at the address  set fortli  below.

5.  Condition  of  Premises:

Lessee  hereby  assumes  any  and all  risks  to Lessee,  Lessee's  invitees,  or  social  guests  that  may

result  from  any  dangerous  or unsafe  conditions  on  the  Premises,

6.  Alterations  and  Improvements:

Lessee  shall  not  make  any  alterations  or  improvements  to the Premises  without  Lessor's  prior

written  approval.  All  of  Lessee's  alterations  and  improvements  made  to or  p}aced  on the  Pretnises

1



that  can  be removed  without  undue  damage  to the  Premises  are,  and  shall  remain,  Lessee's  property

except  as Lessor  and  Lessee  mutually  agree  in  writing.  Lessee's  alterations  and  improvements  of  a

permanent  nature  tliat  cannot  be removed  without  undue  damage  to the Premises  shall  become

Lessor's  propeity,  except  as the  parties  mutually  agree  otherwise  in  writing.

7. Condition  of  Premises  on  Termination  of  Lease:

At  this  Agreement's  termination,  Lessee  shall  suirender  the  Premises  in the  condition  in  which

they  were  atthe  inception  ofthis  Agreement,  normal  wear  andtearconsidered,  excepting  alterations,

improvements,  or conditions  made  with  Lessor's  written  approval  and any change,  damage,  or

destruction  not  resulting  from  Lessee's  willful  act.

8.  Right  of  Entry:

Lessor  or its  agenthas  arightto  enter  uponthe  Premises  to inspect,  to make  repairs  andforother

reasonable  purposes,  with  Lessee's  permission,  whicli  shall  not  be unreasonably  withheld  upon

delivery  of24  hours  written  notice  to Lessee.  In  an  emergency,  such  as fire,  Lessor  or  its  agent  may

enter  the Premises  without  securing  Lessee's  prior  peiqnission  orthe  providing  of  24  hour  notice  to

Lessee,  but  shall  give  Lessee  written  notice  of  entry  as soon  tliereafter  as practicable.

9.  Duty  to Maintain  Premises:

Lessee  has the  duty  to maintain  the Premises  in  a safe condition.

10.  Right  to Assign  or  Sublease:

Lessee  has no right  to assign  or  sublease  the  rights  to tl'ie  Premises  or any  pait  of  them  pursuant

to this  Agreement  to any  other  individual  or  entity.

During  the term  of  this  Agreement  and  any  extension  thereof,  each  party  shall  be liable  for  its'

own  acts or failures  to act  in accordance  with  this  Agreement,  and  subject  to the immunities  and

limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA  1978,  §§ 41-4-1  et seq., and  the New

Mexico  Civil  Rights  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Sections  41-4a-1  et seq.

12.  Right  to Terminate:

Eitlier  Lessor  or  Lessee  may  declare  this  Agreement  terminated  for  any  reason  or 110 reason  at

any  time.  Notice  of  Termination  shall  be in writing  to the other  party.  Lessee  shall  surrender  the

Premises  within  Thiity  (30)  days  of  receipt  of  Notice  of  Termination.

13.  Amendments:

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered  or  amended  except  by  an instriunent  in  writing  executed  by

the  parties.

2



14.  Contact  Information:

Any  notice  provided  for  or concerning  this  Agreement  shall  be in writing  and shall  be
sufficiently  given  when  sent  by  certified  orregistered  mail  to  the  parties  respective  addresses,  or  at
such  otlier  addresses  as each  party  may  provide  to the other  in writing.  Lessor  Contact:  Bruce

15.  Applicable  Law:

This  Agreement  shall  be governed  by  the laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  liave  executed  this  Agreement.

LESSOR:

By: Date:
ANGELA  GONZAZLES,  City  Manager

LESSEE:

BY: Date:
MATTHEW  25

3



RECEIVED MAR 2 12023
City  of Truth  or Consequences
'in'i  eiims Street

Triith  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPljCATION

FV: 2023/2024
DUE DATE:

BUDGET  EVALUATION

The City  has funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce and the  City  usually

receivesmorerequestsforfundsthanareavailable.  Therefore,pleasenotethatyouranswersto

these  questionswill  have a dired  bearing  on how  much,  if any, funding  will  be allocated  to your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous  year's  audit  report Or internal/informal  financial  statement  is required.

Pleaseincludewithapplication.  ProofofnonprofitstatusfromlnternalRevenueServiceandthe

OfflceoftheSecretaryofStatemustaccompanyapplication.  Applicatfonrequiressignatureof

authorized  represernative.  Application  must  be submitted  bythe  due  date  referenced  above.

(Ntach  aseparate  sheet to thfs farm  q  yuu iic(J  uJJftfona/spaai  jbi  yaur vnsw,.'i:s.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

*  NameofOrganization:  Matthew2SFoodPantry,Inc.

*  Istheorganizationregisteredasanon-profit?  Yes X No

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number: 4?N200

*  Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#): 46-2187947

*  COntact  Person LauraMoughe Phone  No. 480/267-3535

*  Mailing  Address:  Pa  Box  3722,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

*  PhysiailAddress:  405AusHnStreet,TruthorConsequences,NM979DI

E-Mail: totananhewsfoodymmry@gmaii.wm
FlmJRE  FUNDING  REQUEST

* ArnountoffundingrequestedforFY2023/2024:  58,m0.00

* Detailed  accounting  of  how  proposed  funding  is to  be spent  in Pf 2023/2024:

Matthew25's  goa//s ro cover 75% ofourmajorfixedexpenses  (mtaling  §16,2r)0} thmugh gmnb.  Across thebminl

ourcWsincreased.withoneexceptionjnsumncemst.  Ourrent,utflitiesandfnsumnceflxedcosttotaifs916,250.

Faith tNsgtantwa  wouklalluab8,a}h  cmmttant,  and8MJOto  cavern th/m  o//nsurnncamst  wM/e theba/ana

would be coveted by grantsfmm  Sierra County brothers  being swght.

Page  "I of

E X H I B I T "I"



* StatehowtheresidentsorbustnessesofTruthorConsequenceswillbebenefitedbythe

fundingallottedtoyourorgantzaUonin FY2023/2024.

MafflhfiV25 hag pfOVld€tdfM"'  "'  li'ijuiHifbff,I,,1'.),Ill".1"'d' "!'r'rtthflrl ttT rra Cauntl fiar aVaru  @8af!J,

Approximatety75%offom  dlstrlbutlon InSlarra Countytsi for  rasldents ofTruth  orConsequencai whllgthe other

25%aremaldamilnruralgaaaoftheboimty.  AnnuallylthaM)fapdOVer!4,000bHk@t9f €*d612eOpaOl@.

naWhs4mlAiJuJA  y*u!'madu4a (JulVMsbJs)raSultulhi vvii'2:IOOb#lfflmta/LJ!d/ng4,600pJmpl#Or an a!laffig*Ol

mar5a0peapl@pnPtnmyth Pnthpfirmntprsrlmsvaunt4*nfi**jhTh,r:mnedarHlkmenfiadfflaa €hVhlt.

rhrhuisnsi /iu/xbubui,ii byu hsm hus% *drVa thsi sii!ikii*u/Jy'a/u.ui/ /iu*tm/47 iiiiw!ii  by upM*iu  /4 i* uiii jZi*J  iivh%x

* ExplaJnJftheCity'sfundinBJyuui'or@:ipiygtinnwillbeusedtofeverageotherfundlngfmm

mhersourees.

MauhOWBlgHt €lkaybidlvlduulfiduitiesullhn41iialuJ9ylthluxvisahfu4uyhuuddngliiquaubish,  aiuu €fuudtuH

iiiivmjimirSS%u/uui  lu!uliJVsiuuu*lu2a'2!tOZ%01@urkltdlNVOmNiir202ZWhllOtHILN4tqfff'amlHadle

themaah!a!t tltd  hefJOn tel uj}dbiAusJd/udfuH i!dsNl', tjie i$hV/uifl 1uiulnJipsubllls'UehsaluJuuBJie lu l1Usduia20:!:'

Hiuiddi*idiSbniu  Cuuidy umj 4/ig <Jiy of  Tiulb us (uiibaquauiiib  nbaJiubut'rabJkiikliuhidiu  s>pbrisida guud

far OqulfiMt  @ut4:llflHa) Nlhkh MbfflhaW 15 has aNhdhr,  mdNfmanled,  fh@ ddMDmlNulpmant  @hOukl

nflnuryrmnrsa tfJ €t!M.P €fi*mhYh(1h*t*ms%ikihrrpuJLJ4141lll4uHrln!fi  lMtllmlltllfiO@OndmldhN@k€lrant

aFlfirtunffllSWlthunitad  WaV,NOtWatkf@NabOd, Walfnad, dndthb €:*trWnuhlk9F€BlndaHOn4S@uttMrflNM.

a DoyouhaveplansforconductinganindependentfinancialaudttofyourorHanizatioriinthe

cornmgyear?  Yes No X lfyes,whowillbethelndependentpubllcaccountant?

Hl<TnRlflll  fi%ljnRft/lflTinhl

* Aa'nount of current  (2022/2023)  year's  funding:  §O.OO

*  DetailedaccountoFhowthecurrentyear"sfundshavebeenspent:

Maahaw25dklnmtsat  th*deadlkieform  applkadonfiorHl:872021  fundtnn due ta tMluaof  keyindhilduais.

Page  2 dt



*  ExplainiftheCity'sfundingofyourorganizationwasusedtoleverageotherfundingfrom

other  sources.  If  so, how:

Matthew  25's loss ofa  keyindividualjn  2022 resulted in o struggle  to resolve the gaps and delinquencies including

loss of  the City grant  oppMurdty.  This unexpected loss of  funding,  a 27% fm:id cost {ncrease, a 17% rent

ineease, an 8% utilities  increase, as well as fees to reinstate  andrecHfy  delinquencies has Md  an /mpoct.

We remain diligent  /n rectifying the issues and seeking to continue to serve the commuMy  in grants  for2023.

*  StatehowtheresidentsorbusinessesofTruthorConsequencesbenefitedbythefunding

allotted  to your organization this current  year (2022/2023):

Although  we can not state that  the residents diredly  benefited  by City funding, the Citysets an exampie

thatseemstocarryfomard.  Ourlocalbusinesses,churches,andresldentsfollowthroughwithfundraisers,food

dAves, andprlvate  donations and, in turn, theyhave  been gracious vAth donationsresujfinginSl3,(JODin2022-

Donorwntrfbutions  rose from  41% o/  total  revenues in 2021 to 69% of  total  revenues in 2022.

These priume donations resulted in the abil%  to purchase anddistribute  neededfoods  for  the community.

Otherwurces  of  our  funding  in 2022 are fairly  insignfficant  from  Netumrk  /or  Goodplus  Bullocks receipt program  to

net anotherSs,grmbut  with the /OSS o(grants  ur4ortunmetyexpenses  outweigheacomributtons  anacausea

o deficit  oia  negahve 51,900. Such loss means, should emergencies, cmastmphic  events, orotherunfortunate

evenb  occur, the continued /oss of  grant  funding  wilJ prevent  us to serve the community  into the future.

*  Hastherebeenanindependentfinancialauditoftheorganizationthisyearorinprtoryears?

Yes No  X !f'XES,pleasepmvide  namebelowandacopyofthecurrentauditwil

yourapplication.  lfNO,pleaseprovideinternal/informalauditor
financial  statanents.

Submitted  By:

ReceiveJQy:

Date:

Date: ,slzt j2:3

Page  3 of



lRev7mal

,JanuaY

mint  Ineoma

Ekilloak's Raoelpls

Mmalbmaous

lRev7mal

F!XXI

litiai

fnsumnea  I

I' ,p';;-,  :;:L,,
MisaillarmU!i

f0tlnJal7 ..Mar€tl . i.April.
I i

May SeETt Oat

xhirt+  Immd,

@ssii.:isl 41,24&431 si.so.oyi  a*i.t*;  -ssag.esi' si.uesi  aa<.io:  41ai.74  4sig.-iy;

4841.14,  -ss*g.se:  s't,ea.ga

mint  Ineoma

Ekilloak's Raoelpls

Mmalbmaous

Pebniay . Mardi . i.April.
i

.MattDeW282022 &JHaUA4uilb
May 'June ,July ',Atig Sept

Iffievjmal

I

$1,930J10' ja4aai  g,76a.l4i  $399.!i0 177&ui  f!IJWJ!ii  $IJUI&OO a,474Jffli  $'l,4

Sa.W SO.Oa

;9fi;Di
ffpJ)O:  -

!MOOJI0:

Ma €iJ}O!

mWi
Qa60ai
$laasai

i
I Muit.  iiiu*uu ffiViilll;  llll0

ffi.....-'
919,a!.a  !51A;70'  $31aJXl:  $34AO.aai

I I

$l.m.OO

$iff.la  p9.06'  $SaOJ}tli $"lAOaJX)

$317,34 C8.45 Il#.Otl.  $Jl(aJO

eo.oo

Ha,ffilAO'  oaORJIO:

4g$7.l2 4g80.DD:  $%aW-



PullYear  ' Monthly  iOunerdYear  .Pra4ausYear

RmTe)kl

'ffkssbm
Foodi S1W.2B.

Ran!

UtUffie - Qt53.m

r'liiruia.iluiiiil  Oui ul
(?egtaibl,daanarri):  .  .

Mtsoelmmoua #1J5

139.06'

$6,36!

aqmmetomi

#&f$.  -u9.37i412,M7J9'  ! i g  g0 4e.llu8

z,ooa.bsia

$al!J'l

$4,40a.0(1 j
WO0,00

$33,09AO

$i,sao.oo.

98)O.Oa

$34iao.oo'

mioso.oo  naAna,

arati4-To!al



Matthew  25 Participant  Household  Stats  2022/2023

2022/2023

People Baskets

Jul '22

Aug

Sep

Qtr  1

act  '22

Nov

Dec

Qtr  2

Jan  '23

Feb

March

Qtr  3

April  '23

May

Jun

Qtr4

Grand  Totals

538

505

6,31

1674

541

447

sgi

1579

477

476

477

1430

477

477

477

1431

6114

260

236

301

797

277

229

294

800

240

238

240

718

240

240

240

720

3035

"  estimate



-.mh Tax Exempt Organlzatlon Search Details I kilernal Revenue Service

Matthew  25 Food  Pantry  Inc.

EIN: 46-21879471 T Or C, New Mexico, United States

Other  Names

MATTHEW 25 FOOD PANTRY INC

Matthew  25 Food Pantry

Publication  78 Data

Organizations  eligible  to receive  tax-dedudible  charitable  contributions.  Users

may  rely  on this  list  in determining  deductibility  of  their  contributions.

On Publication  78 Data  List:  Yes

Determination  Letter

A favorable  determination  letteris  issued  bythe  IRS ifan  organization  meets  the

requirements  fortax-exempt  status  underthe  Code  section  the  organization

applied.

Final  Letter(s)

* FinalLetter  46-2187947  MA'jTHEW25FOODPANTRYtNC  09042013  0l.tif

Jhttps://apps.irs,gov/pub/eposh;ard/dl/Fi(ialLetter  46-

2187947 MATTHEW25FOODPANTRYINC  09042013  0l.tifJ

FinalLetter  46-2187947  MATTHEW25FOODPANTR'/INC  09042013 02.tif

(ht(ps;//apps.irs.gov/pub/epostcard/di/FinalLetter  46-

2187947 MATTHEW25FOODPANTRY)NC  09042013  02.tifl

Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

Organizationswho  havefiled  a990-N  (e-Postcard)  annualelectronicnotice.

Most  small  organizationsthat  receive  less than  S50,000 fall  into  this  category.

h$s://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/details/



B/7/23,3:13PM TaxExempt (kgantdtfltabamh 06talbil kialRevenue  8anloe

V  -TaxYeat'l021Form990-N(C-I'Osttanl)a

v  TaxYear20l7Form990-N(c-r*sLtaiJ)

V  TAX Year2015  Form  990-N  (a rualtanj)

v  TaxYear20l4Form990-N(e-Poslta'J)

Copies  of  Returns  (990,  990-EX,  990-PF,  990-

T)

Electron)ccopies  (lmages) ofFormsg90,990-EZ,990-PFor990-T  returnsfi(ed
with the IRS bycharitiesand  non-profits.

V  TaXYear2020Forrn990EZ

V  TaxYear20l9Form990EZ

V  TaXY*ar20l9Form990tZ

V  TaxYear20l8Form990EZ

V  TaxYear20l8Form990

'V  TaxYear20l8Form990EZ

' e-aila""""-='  -  -"-"-a'

IdlpvfMppq  kq  lhmkWWlsl



Tax Exempt Organization Search Details I Internal Revenue Service

Deductibility  Code

In general,  an individual  who  itemizes  deductions  may  deduct  contributions  to  most  charitable
organizations  up to 50% (60% for  cash contributions)  of his or her  adjusted  gross  income
computed  without  regard  to net  operating  loss  carrybacks.  Individuals  generally  may  deduct
charitable  contributions  to other  organizations  upto  30%  of their  adjusted  gross  income
(computed  without  regard  to net  operating  loss  carrybacks).  These  limitations  (and
organizational  status)  are indicated  as follows:

Code Dedur:tibility
Type of organization and use of contribution. Limitation

4ffl'aa /k$45)l%(rh;qm
50%  (60% for

cash

contributions)

POF A private  operating  foundation.
50%  (60Yo for

cash

contributions)

PF A privatefoundation. 30%  (generally)

GROUP

Generally,  a central  organization  holding  a group  exemption
letter,  whose  subordinate  units  covered  by the  group
exemption  are also eligible  to receivetax-deductible
contributions,  even  though  they  are not  separately  listed,

Depends  on

yarious  factors

A domestic  fratemal  society,  operating  underthe  lodge
LODGE system,butonlyifthecontributionistobeusedexclusively 30%

h$s:/fapps.irs.gov/appiW



3/m"l,  9:12 PM Tax Exempt Orgamzafion 8earch Datails I kitemal Revenue 8ervlm

Deductibility  Code

In general,  an ind)vidualwho  itemizes  deductions  maydeductcontrfbutionsto  mostcharltable
OrganlZationsuptoSO%'(60%forCashcontributions)ofhisorherad)tlStedgrOSSiinCome  
computed W1thOtit  regard to netopersting €055 carrybacks. individuals generally maVdduct
char!tablecohtributlonstootherorganizationsupto30%oftheiradJustedgrossincome  i
(computedwlthoutregardtonetoperat1ngl6sscarrybacks);Theseltmttations(and  '
organizational  status)  are Indicated  as follows:  r '

Code

PC

POF

PF

j.
, Typeoforganixattonanduseofcontributlon.

A publiccharity.

I

A private  operatingfoundation.

I Aprivatefoundation.

Dedudbllity

Lln'litmion

50%  (60%  far

cash

contributions)

50%(60%fOr

' cash

' contributions)

. '30%igenerally)

Generally,  a central  organization  holdingagroupexemption
 letter,whosesubordlnateunltscoveredbythegroup

GROUP .
 aexemptionarealsoeligibletoreceivetax-deductJble

, contributions,eventhoughtheyarenotseparatelyttsted.

AdomestJcfrmemalsocfety,operatfngunderthe  lodge
' LODGE system,'butonlyifthecontributTonistobeusedexclusively

Depends  on  , .

i varlousfactors  "

30%  . . Y

https://appaJm.detds/



p. o. nax  xsos

"*'  JUN @a 2014

a/O  a3:!l  R aWOR
ios  g mm'imami  a

Dear  Jkppllaami

am!!  OTr Tml  'H[HMa;fi

It)#  llf72

R!mp1,hypiv  Tt%n+4f4rmP4rm  Thimberi

46-2107947

:1?083252315003

Cantaat  ?emont

eontaat  Talapbons*  :ffiunAirs

(87'7)  8251-5800

arrvciaqv4ny  psbdod  ffllnan@.:
Daaembar  31

lia  Cmrity  8tatug=

990  bqa:ts'adi

3j!feptlva  Data  of  J'mu@tion
3dS2mkt5f  23, 2al3

Yes

Ha asai pleased t@ intai  'yai  that  t@oa mvieiv  of  yaur  appllaatiou  :!ox egg

deduotible  mdm  aaation  170  d  the  oode.  you  ara  also  quell:!lsa  to  maa.tva
tax  daduatlble  bequests,  isaa,  taf  or  glees  under  aaation  20affi,  2106

or 2522 at' the  Code.  Beaauae  this  :tattW  aould  help  ThBOITh  amy quaat:teas
ng yaur oxen@t  atatua,  you  daoalA  keep  it  in  your  pemanmit  raaoxda.

nYYr!It!j9WP4Mffi  qt  nudes  Beatial  501(a)  (3)  O! tke  Code ate  taatbeY  fllQmlflPn
ah v!Lhea.  yubIib  Jmxit4as  or  pdmtp  fmzrlaiHmn  va  aszeawbaeA  that  you  am
a publia  aharlty  undat  the  eoae aeatiem(a)  listd  :Ln the  heading  of  this

?l*asa  baa analoaad  !'ublimtion  4!214 €,
(ritiea,  for  amne helphl  infozmation
mempt  oHanisuation

oaxmt  your  mqnnp4.bl]+f"4pq  AM aai

mtoaura=  ?nb14riaNon  47'!1-)9C

81nYi

Latter  947



3/7/23, 3:18 PM Corporations Division

Search  Information

Entity  Details

Business  ID#: 4706200

MATTHEW  25 FOOD

El1talt7 Name: PANTRY,  INC.

DBA Name:  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

nnmnd;r  fllnilpt'cfil

Enk" Type: Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  jnformation

%riod  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Status:  AcUve

s+a'nr!aiT2Cla (f  .i il 'i "!J:I  l!)

State  of  Incorporation:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law  Code:  53-8-'1  to  53-8-99

HOME

Ll

Kl

LTh

Outstanding  Items

Reports:

Fiscal  year  End  Date  Report  Due  Date  Extended  Report  Due  Date  Reporting  Year  Filing  Fee  Penalty  Total

12/31/2022  05/15/2023  2022  $10 $0 $10

Total  No.  of  Racords: 1 Page 1 of  1

Registered  Agent:

No Records  Found.

License:

No  Records  Found.

rqplart  Tnfnyp)Finn

Mailing  Address:  Pa  BOX  3722,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

P'nC'pa' Place of Bus'ness 'n NeW 405  AUSnN  AVE,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901
Mexico:

Secondary  Principal  Place of



3/7/23,  3:18  P'M

Busineiss in New  Mexico:

Principal ce Outside of Nsw Not  Appli'cabf*
Mexico,

Registered  Office  fn State  of
Incorporation.

Principal  Ptace of  Business in
DomesticState/Country:  NotApplieable

Principal  Office  Location  in NM- 14ui  Appfirahlo

Oorpordons  DMsbn

Registered  Agem  Informallon

Name:  Michad  Hogg

Geographical  Locatmn
Address:

300  South  Foch  Street,  Apt
Pi)yStCal Addr4'Sg: #?liTf €ltli  qi Cuuabquuu!ha,

NM  87901

DateofAppfflirffltfffflnt: li}21/2d1e  "

n*'ilyuliiinif.fi

300  !imiili  FuJi  Sliwl,  Apt
MaillngAddress: J?alTrutlxar € €)kuiquisii-i*,

NM  07'a@1

Effective  Date  of Resignatiofi: a "  '

T'itle Name

Director  Erriie Rodgers

Director  Date Latlmer

Director  Marvin  Bucholz

Addrem

700 Coleman,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

421 North  Cabalto  Road, Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

'110 Eagle Nest, Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

Officer  Inhirmation

'ntl* Name

Chief  Financial  Officer  Michaei  Hogg

President Har7Nordgren

Treasurer Marcia  Darnelt

Address

300 SOuth FOCh Stf-eet, Apt  #1, Truth  Or O:insequences,  NM  87901

p.o.  Box 502, Hilgsboro,  NM  88042

P.O. Box 4303,  Tmth  or  Conssqusnces,  NM  87901

Oliii:iin)!ialiaiiJiiai

flfrit  npplfAaLiL

Iiiuiipuialui  &irvniuii

Illill%//l!IIIIJ y!*a.kilsiiiiiiii'ilnrn/in1ffnnff'n!j[lnliiljnnnllnl  l'-J-iil-;Clllpuiul:uuCk&lnKaTrl%T'TnC!abn 2/



3/7/23, 3:18 % CorpmaUons Dlvlskm

Tilkl Name Addms

Jncorporator SUSIE SWOPE 516 N BROADWAY,  T ORC, NM 8790j

Thus(as  Inrunmliun

NotApplfcabfe

PUfng History

license  History

E-l fEntity Name  History  ' [Retum  to Search ]

hHprffprirtnl <@n,at;To nm rirlOT:9/grljiq@/f'(yp@rtl(ipl1(lii<iinru)@pmrrhlr'nrp@riffnnFliininnpiilnfrirmnllOyl

tTh

313



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS

DEADLINE: 03/24/23
2023/2024



%Grnail Sharla Holman  (sharlaholman@gmail.com>

Re: Lease  agreement  for  Matthew  25

Jrubin@zianet.com  <jrubin@zisnet.com>
To: "Gonzales, Angela" <agonzales@torcnm.org>
Cc: tifflnyasbell@gmail.com, sharlaholman@gmail.com

Thu,  May  11, 2023  at 1:39  PM

Ok,  Angie,

I will draft  it with  a July  1 start  date.  I can  quickly  change  it ir we  need  to.

Jay

Gorizales,  Angela  writes:

Jay,

It could  start  as early  as June.  I was  thinking  July  so that  we  could  do it on the  FY basis-  if that  matters.

Bruce  said  should  be an annual  renewal.  I am  out  of  practice  for  the  MOU  renewals  so whatever  works  for  you.

Thank  you,
Angle

Angle  Gonzales
City  Manager

agonzales@torcnm.org
Office:  575-894-6681

Cell:  575-740-7649

[Quoted text hiddenl

I)Ct ANsic

>7



%Grnail Shada Holman  <sharlaholman@gmail.com>

Re:  Lease  agreement  for  Matthew  25

jrubin@zianet.com  <jrubin@zianet.com>
To: "Gonzales, Angela" <agonzales@torcnm.org>
Cc: sharlaholman@gmail.com,  tiffinyasbell@gmail.com

Thu,  Mayll,  2023  at 12:53  PM

Hi Angie,

When  will  the  lease  begin,  and  for  how  long?

Regarding  their  services,  perhaps  I can  attach  the  subrecipient  application  which  sets  forth  their  services.  Will  that  suffice?

Jay

Gonzales,  Angela  writes:

Jay,

Could  you please  draft  a lease  agreement  for  Matthew  25 to go into  the Nadine  Gardener  building?

No fee  as they  are  providing  a community  service  and  they  will  provide  quarterly  reports  for  meals  provided.

Thank  you
Angie

Angie  Gonzales

City  Manager

agonzales@torcnm.org<mailto:agonzales@torcnm.org>
Office:  575-894-668al

Cell:  575-740-7649

{cid:image001.jpg@01  D98407.OF5CD580]



CITY  (ff  T[)UTI-I  O[)  € 0!%%[ € )U[S € t$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  May  24,  2023  Age"da I'em #: I'5

SUBJECT:  MemorandumofAgreementtoMakelmprovementstotheCityofTruthorConsequences

Shooting  Range

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  15,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angie  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

Improvements  are  needed  at the  City  owned  shooting  range  to  improve  safety  and  enhance  the  user

experience.  The  County  has offered  to  utilize  their  road  department  resources  in order  to  make  these

improvements.

Recommendation:

Approve  MOA

Attachments:

@ MOA

@ Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

Clid< here  to ei"iter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By;  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  l'iere  ta  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to  eriter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  l'iere  to  ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



d

MEMORAND{TM  OF AGREEMENT

TO MAKE  IMPROVEMENTS  TO  THE

Cny  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES  SHOOTING  RANGE

THIS  AGREEMENT  is entered  into  by  and  between  the County  of  Sierra  ("County")  and

the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  ("City")  referred  to collectively  as the ("parties").

RECITALS

WHEREAS,  the County  of  Sierra  and the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  are a bodies

corporate  and politic  existing  by  and  under  the  Constitution  and Laws  of  the State  of  New

Mexico;  and,

WHEREAS,  the City  owns  and operates  a shooting  range,  which  provides  a substantial

public  benefit  by providing  a range  for  law  enforcement  and  for  citizens  alike;  and,

WHEREAS,  certain  improvements  are needed  to the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

shooting  range  to improve  safety  and  to enhance  the user  experience;  and,

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  currently  does not  have  the resources  to

divert  to making  the improvements  to the shooting  range;  and,

WHEREAS,  the Coiu'ity  of  Sierra  has graciously  offered  to utilize  the resources  of  the

County's  road  department  to make  the needed  improvements  to the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences'  shooting  range;  and,

WHEREAS,  the parties  agree  that  sharing  those  resources  advances  the  health,  safety,  and

welfare  the citizens  of  Sierra  County  and  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

NOW  THEREFORE  the parties  hereby  agree  as follows:

II. AUTHORITY

Is the power  to "protect  generally  the property  of  its municipality  and its inhabitants"  and

to "preserve  peace  and  order"  and,  "provide  for  the safety,  preserve  the health,  promote  the

prosperity  and improve  the morals,  order,  comfort  and convenience  of  ... its inhabitants"

Page 1 of  6



SeeNMSA  1978,  § 3-18-1  (1972)  andNMSA  1978,  § 4-37-1  (1995)

III. SCOPE  OF  DUTIES

THE  COUNTY  SHALL

1.  Use  the  County's  Road  Department  to make  one-time  improvements  to the  City

of  Truth  or  Consequences  Shooting  Range.

THE  CITY  SHALL

Permit  the  County's  Road  Department  to make  one-time  improvements  to the

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Shooting  Range.

Continue  to maintain  responsibility  for  the  safety  and  use of  the  City  of  Truth

or  Consequences  Shooting  Range.

IV. TERM

This  Agreement  becomes  effective  upon  signature  by  all  parties  hereto  and  shall  remain

in  effect  until  it  is terminated  pursuant  to the  terms  of  this  Agreement.

PROPERTY

No  property  shall  be acquired  as a result  of  this  Agreement  and  the  disposition  of  records

generated  by  performance  of  this  agreement  shall  be decided  by  the  parties  upon

termination.

VI. STRICT  ACCOUNTABILITY  OF  ALL  RECEIPTS  AND

DISBURSEMENTS

Each  party  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  all  receipts  and  disbursements  under  this

Agreement.

VII. AMENDMENT

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  modified,  or  amended  except  by  an instrument  in

writing  executed  by  both  parties  hereto.

VIII. ASSIGNMENT

Page  2 of  6



This  Agreement  may  not  be assigned  by  either  party  hereto  without  the  advance  written

consent  of  the  other  party,  which  consent  may  be withheld  at the  other  party's  sole  and

absolute  discretion.

IX. GOVERNING  LAW

This  Agreement  and  the  rights  of  the  parties  hereto  shall  be governed  by  and  construed  in

accordance  with  the  Laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico.

X. SEVERABILITY

If  any  provision  of  this  Agreement,  or  the  application  of  such  provisions  to any  person  or

circumstances  shall  be held  invalid  or  unenforceable  by  a court  of  competent  jurisdiction,

the  remainder  of  this  Agreement,  or  the  application  of  its  provisions  to persons  or

circumstances  other  than  those  to which  it  is held  invalid,  shall  not  be affected  thereby

and  the  remainder  of  this  Agreement  can  be performed  in  substantial  accordance  with  the

original  intent  of  the  parties  hereto.

XI. INTEGRATION  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  incorporates  all  of  the  agreements  and  understandings  between  the

parties  hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter  hereof,  and  all  such  agreements  and

understandings  have  been  merged  into  this  written  Agreement.  No  prior  agreements  or

understandings,  verbal  or  otherwise,  of  the  parties  or  their  agents  are  valid  or  enforceable

unless  embodied  in  this  Agreement.

XII. NEW  MEXICO  TORT  CLAIMS  ACT

By  entering  into  this  Agreement,  each  party  agrees  that  it shall  be responsible  for  liability

arising  from  personal  injury  or  damage  to property  occasioned  by  its  own  agents  or

employees  in  the  performance  of  this  Agreement,  subject  in all  cases  to the  immunities

and  limitation  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act  (NMSA  1978,  Section  41-4-1,  et seq.)

and  any  amendments  thereto.  This  section  is intended  only  to define  the  liabilities

between  the  parties  hereto  and  it is not  intended  to modify,  in  any  way,  the  parties'

liabilities  as governed  by  common  law  or  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.  The  parties

and  their  "public  employees,"  as defined  in  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  do not

waive  sovereign  immunity,  and  do not  waive  any  defense  or  limitations  of  liability

pursuant  to law.  No  provision  in  this  Agreement  modifies  and/or  waives  any  provision  of

the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

VII. PRIVILEGES,  EXEMPTIONS,  AND  IMMUNITIES

All  privileges  and  immunities  from  liability,  exemptions  from  laws,  ordinances,  and

rules,  which  apply  to the  activity  of  officers,  agents,  or  employees  of  any  signatory  public

agency  when  performing  their  respective  functions  within  the  territorial  limits  of  their

Page  3 of  6



respective  public  agencies,  shall  apply  to them  to the same  extent  while  engaged  in the

performance  of  any  of  their  functions  and duties  under  the provisions  of  the Agreement.

XIII. TERMINATION  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  may  be terminated  by  either  party  upon  ninety  (90)  days  written  notice

delivered  to the other.

XIV. CONT  ACT  AND  NOTICES

The  parties  may,  from  time  to time,  change  their  contact  person  and shall  provide  prompt

notice  of  such  change  to the other  party.  Any  notice  required  under  this  Agreement  shall

be deemed  given  and delivered  to, and  received  by,  the receiving  party  three  (3) days

after  deposit  in the U.S.  mail,  certified  mail,  return  receipt  requested,  postage  prepaid,

addressed  to the receiving  party  at the  mailing  address  set forth  below:

Sierra  County  contact  person  name  and  mailing  address:

Amber  Vaughn

Sierra  County  Manager

1712  North  Date  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Telephone  No: (575)  894-6215

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  contact  person  name  and  mailing  address:

Angie  Gonzales

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Manager

505 Sims  St

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

575-894-6681

XV. SURPLUS  FUNDS

After  completion  of  the  Agreement's  puyose,  any  surplus  money  on  hand  shall  be

retunned  in  proportion  to the  contributions  made.

XVI. APPROPRIATIONS

Performance  under  this  agreement  is contingent  upon  sufficient  authority  and

approprtations.

Page 4 of  6



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have  executed  this  Agreement  which  becomes

effective  as of  the date of  approval  by all  parties.

APPROVED,  ADOPTED,  AND  PASSED  on this  20'h day  of  April,  2023.

BOARD  OF CO{JNTY  COMMISSIONERS  OF SIERRA  CO{JNTY

James  Paxon,  Chairman Travis  Day,  Vice-Chair

Hank  Hopkins,  Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly  K.  Trujillo

Sierra  County  Clerk

Page  5 of  6



APPROVED,  ADOPTED,  AND  PASSED  on  this day  of , 2021.

ATTEST  BY:

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

, MAYOR

Page  6 of  6



!'  CITYOl-T[)UTtlO[) €I:OF%'i[OU[!%I € [$
. , AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  AEje"da I'em #: L 6
'4

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:RecommendationfromtheAirportAdvisoryBoardtorenewtheEAA
(Experimental  Aircraft  Association)  Agreement

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Airport  Advisory  Board  recommended  approval  to  renew  the  EAA  Agreement  at a special  meeting  held  5-16-

2023.

Recommendation:

Approve/Deny  Airport  Advisory  recommendation

Attachments:

*  Airport  Advisory  Board  Packet

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

EAA  receives  use  of  an Airport  Hangar  for  no charge

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By;  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  hei-e  to enter  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



€)ITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  €,OSS[ € !U[S € tS
AIRPORT  ADVISORY  BOARD

DATE:  5-16-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Recommendation  -  EAA  Agreement

BACKGROUND:

The  agreement  with  the  Experimental  Aircraft  Association  (EAA)  allowing  the  association  to

house  their  airplane  in  a hangar  in  exchange  for  services  expired  4/30/2023.  Agreement  can  be

renewed  for  additional  years  upon  the  mutual  consent  of  the  parties.  Board  needs  to  review  the

current  agreement  for  services  rendered  and  discuss/update  services  for  the  next  year.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

EAA  Agreement  expired  4/30/2023

Name  of Draffer:  Traci  Alvarez Meeting  date: 07-05-2022

E-mail:  tburnette  torcnm.or
Phone:  575-894-6673



AGREEMENT
May  1, 2022

This  AGREEMENT  is  entered  into  by  and  between  the  City  of Tnith  or

Consequences,  a inunicipality  corporation  (hereinafter  referred  to as "City")  and the

Experimental  Aircraft  Association,  (hereinafter  referred  to as "Association").

RECIT  ALS

A. The  City  owns  and operates  tlie  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences  Municipal

Airpoit.

B. Tlie  Association  provides  services  to the City  and  the community.

C. T)ie  airplane  assigned  to the Association's  hangar  is described  as below:

FAA  Registration  (N#): /V  ?5-.308'

D. The parties desire to enter into tliis %reeinent wliereby t)ie Association

uiill  be allowed  to house  the aforesaid  airplane  at a hangar  within  tlie  Cityas  Airport  in

excliange  for  services  described  below.

NOW  THEREFORE.  in consideration  for  the inutual  promises  contained  lierein,

t)ie parties  liereby  agree  as follows:

1. The  City  does  hereby  allow  and perinit  tlie  Association  to house  their

airplane  at a City  Airport  hangar.  The  specific  l'iangar  lias  already  been  agreed  to by the

paities.

2. In consideration  for  tlie  abosic,  the Association  shall  prosiide  services  to

tlie  City  to be agreed  upon  by the parties.  Tlie  services  shall  include,  but  not necessarily

limited  to tlie following:

Image l of  3



a. Tlie  Association  uiill  dcvclop  and submit  a plan  to the Airpon  Advisory

Board  to construct  camp  sites  at the airport  for  transient  pilots.  Cainp  sites  will  provide

additional  incentive  for  pilots  to refuel  at the airport.

b. The  Association  will  establish  a Young  Eagle  Flight  Program  for  youths

ages  8-17.  Tlie  program  will  conduct  one evei'it  to introduce  and  inspire  kids  to the world

of  aviation.

c. The  Association  will  liost  a con'in'iunity  fly-in  event  at the airport.

3. The  term  of  tliis  Agreeinent  shall  be for  l year,  con'imencing  on May  1,

2022  and ending  on Apri)  30, 2023.  Tliis  Agreeinent  can be renewed  up to tliree  (3)

additional  years  upon  the mutual  consent  of  the parties.

4.  Either  pait)i  may  terininate  this  Agreeinent  by giving  thirty  (30)  days  to

thc other  party.

5. The Association agrees to hold tlie City free and hai-mless from an>i claims

for  damages  arising  otit  or t)ic housing  of  t)ie aforesaid  airplane  at tlie  City's  Airport,

unless  sucli  damage  i'esulted  form  intentional  conduct.

EXPERIMENTAL  AIRCRAFT  ASSOCIATION

MAILING  Aooabss: bryy  t-a- Y;fib//em:t  y

Phone:  5;'>z  77  3 coos  '-

En'iail: 4/errax  0  aol  co""

I)age 2 of  3



Cll"Y  OF  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES:

Bruce  Swingle,  City

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Municipal  Airport

Shooting  Star  Road

North  Hwy  I 81

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  8 790)

Phone:  575-894-6199

Email:  ktcs(Fi)torcnm.org

Page 3 of  3



€I;ITY  (F  T[)UTtl  O[)  (:,0!%%[ €I)U[_!%I(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

' I > ;%enda Item #: I. 7MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  

:,

SUBJECT:  Appointment  of  two  City  Representatives  to  serve  3 year  terms  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital

Governing  Board.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

The  city  has  two  vacancies  for  city  representatives  to  serve  3 year  terms  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.  These  vacancies  are  usually  filled  by a member  of  the  public,  and  are  appointed  by  our  Governing  Body.

The  vacancies  have  been  advertised,  and  have  been  announced  during  the  past  few  Commission  Meetings.

Greg  D'Amour  and  Bruce  Swingle  have  submitted  applications  to  serve  as a city  representative  on the  board.

Both  applicants  currently  serve  as representatives  on the  board.

Recommendation:

Appointment  of  representatives  to  serve  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.

Attachments:

*  Board  Member  applications.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

!50.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  IZ City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



Name:  Greg  D'Amour

Phone:  575  497-9032

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

Address:  902  N. Riverside  Dr

Email: gdahealth@hotmail.com

I am  interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€ Airport  Advisory  Board  €  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board

€ Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  €  Library  Advisory  Board

€ Lodger's  Tax Advisory  Board  €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

€  XXX  Other:  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Board

€ Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€ Recreation  Advisory  Board

€ Impact  Fee Board

My  qualifications  are: 40  years  work  history  in healthcare  in Sierra  County.

16  year  history  active  participation  on  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Board

Strong  belief  in community  service  participating  for  communtty  growth  and

wellness

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  thfs  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that,,Thy  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be reported  to the Board and the Cite Jerk.

'  I ,';"



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

Name:  B r u c e S w i n g I e Address:  10  0 7 P o p I a r S t  T  o r C N M

Phone:  5 0 5 9 9 9 - 7 7 4 2 Email: bswinglel2@gmail.com

I am  interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board €  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board €  Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board €  Library  Advisory  Board €  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  €  Impact  Fee Board

XOther: Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board

I have  served  in leadership  roles  in this  community  for  a number  of  years.  My  goals  and  efforts  have  always

been  to  continuously  improve  organizations.  I have  served  on the  hospital  board  for  about  10  years  (5 years

as an ex officio  member  and  5 years  as a full-board  member).  Over  this  period,  I have  gained  much

knowledge,  experience  and  training  to  better  serve  the  board  and  community.  As a board  member,  my

efforts  have  focused  on  improving  hospital  services,  and  most  importantly,  ensuring  sustainability  of  the

hospital  for  the  future.

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be  reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature: Date:



(,ITY  Or  T[)UTt-l  O[)  (,0!%S[ € :!U[!%!(,[%
A

, AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  Age'da I'em #: L 8
.4

SUBJECT:  Appointment  of  two  City  Representatives  to  serve  2 year  terms  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital

Governing  Board.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENTTHE  ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

The  city  has one  vacancy  for  a city  representative  to  serve  a 2 year  term  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.  The  vacancy  is usually  filled  by a member  of  the  public,  and  is appointed  by our  Governing  Body.  The

vacancy  has been  advertised,  and  has been  announced  during  the  past  few  Commission  Meetings.  Greg

D'Amour  and  Bruce  Swingle  have  submitted  applications  to  serve  as a city  representative  on the  board.  Both

applicants  currently  serve  as representatives  on the  board.

Recommendation:

Appointment  of  representatives  to  serve  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.

Attachments:

*  Board  Member  applications.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  Z  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  []  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



Name:  Greg  D'Amour

Phone:  575  497-9032

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

Address:  902  N. Riverside  Dr

Email: gdahealth@hotmail.com

I am  interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board  €  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board

€ Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  € Library  Advisory  Board

€  Lodger's  Tax Advisory  Board  € Planning  & Zoning  Comnnission

€  XXX  Other:  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Board

€  Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€  Impact  Fee Board

My  qualifications  are: 40  years  umrk  history  in healthcare  in  Sierra  County.

16  year  history  active  participation  on Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Board

Strong  belief  in community  service  participating  for  community  growth  and

wellness

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict of
interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  thaty  possible  conflict  of  interest  that may arise  will

be reported  to the Board and the Cite Olerk.



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

Name:  B r u c e S w i n g I e Address:  10  0 7 P o p I a r S t  T  o r C N M

Phone:  5 0 5 9 9 9 - 7 7 4 2 Email: bswinglel2@gmail.com

I am  interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board €  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board €  Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board €  Library  Advisory  Board €  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  €  Impact  Fee Board

 Thr:  Sierra Vista Hospital GoverningBoard

Myqua"fica'onsare: 7{,lr-)/)fciig771iE-*ql-a
I have  served  in leadership  roles  in this  community  for  a number  of  years.  My  goals  and  efforts  have  always

been  to  continuously  improve  organizations.  I have  served  on  the  hospital  board  for  about  10  years  (5 years

as an ex officio  member  and  5 years  as a full-board  member).  Over  this  period,  I have  gained  much

knowledge,  experience  and  training  to  better  serve  the  board  and  community.  As a board  member,  my

efforts  have  focused  on  improving  hospital  services,  and  most  importantly,  ensuring  sustainability  of  the

hospital  for  the  future.

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be  reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature:
/  1 ,,l

Date:



(:ITY  (F  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%l$[ €)U[!% € t$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

<-' figendaItem#:I.9
MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  

SUBJECT:  Re-appointment  of  Don  Armijo  to  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

Summary/Background:
Don  Armijo  is a current  member  on the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board,  and  his term  to  serve  on the  board  will

expire  in June  2023.  On May  15th the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of  Mr.

Armijo  to  serve  another  2 year  term  on the  board.

Recommendation:

Staff  recommends  re-appointment.

Attachments:

*  Application

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  IZ City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

I am interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory Board €  Public Arts Advisory Board € Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory Board

lIblic  Utility  Advisory  Board  a Library  Advisory  Board  a Impact  Fee Board

€  Lodger's  Tax Advisory  Board €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

[1 0ther:

My  qualifications  are:

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be  reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

signatur0c, Date:  S /O  o"3'



(;ITY  (F  Tl2UTt-1  0[)  € 0M[OU[S € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  May  24, 2023  A"da  I'em #: L I o
I

SUBJECT:  Re-appointment  of  Gil Avelar  to  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

Sumrnory/8ac*ground:
Gil  Avelar  is a current  member  on the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board,  and his  term  to  serve  on the  board  will

expire  in June  2023.  On May  15th  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of  Mr.

Avelar  to  serve  another  2 year  term  on the  board.

Recommendation:

Staff  recommends  re-appointment.

Attachments:

@ Application

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No,  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

Emgil:

Address:  i'my  .sl='e  {Ji

I am  interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board €  Public Arts Advisory  Board € Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board

. lXPublic Utility Advisory Board
€  Lodger"s  Tax  Advisory  Board

€  Library  Advisory  Board  €  Impact  Fee Board

€  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

€  Other:

My  qualifications  are:

LIJO  /E' k  a

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be  reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature: Date:



.. (2ity of'7'rtttft orConsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

i MEETING DATE: May 24, 2023 Age"da hem #: L Il
SUBJECT: Appointment  of  Priscilla  Spitler  to serve  as a Member  on the  Library  Advisory  Board  member.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  May  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  City  Clerk  Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

The Library  Advisory  Board  has a vacancy  on their  board.  On April  24, 2023  the  board  unanimously

requested  the  approval  of  the  City  Commission  to appoint  Priscilla  Spitler  to serve  a 3 year  term  the  Library

Advisory  Board.

Recommendation:

Appoint  Priscilla  Spitler  to the  Library  Advisory  Board.

Attachments:

*  Application

@-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

N/A

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  IZ City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  -  COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: Click  here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Chick here  to enter  text.

[]  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  Clidc here  to enter  text

File Name:  CC Agendas  5-24-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

I am interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board

€  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board

€ Public  Arts  Advisory  Board

@Library  Advisory Board

€  Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board € Planning  & Zoning  Commission  € Impact  Fee Board

€  Other:

My  qualifications  are:

/2-i<rl-./'2S

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature: o-t-=  'f'2  5'  2 3


	5-24-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	C1. Scat Cat Proclamation.pdf
	C2. Scat Cat Certificates.pdf
	C3. American Legion Poppy Proclamation.pdf
	F1. Consent Calendar. May 8, 2023 Budget CC Minutes.pdf
	F2. Consent Calendar. May 10, 2023 CC Minutes.pdf
	F3. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 3-20-23 PUAB Minutes.pdf
	F4. Consent Calendar. Take Home Vehicle Form.pdf
	G1. PH and Final Adoption of Ord. No. 754.pdf
	G2. PH and Approval of Repeal of Ord. No. 748.pdf
	G3. PH and Final Adoption of Ord. No. 750.pdf
	G4. PH and Final Adoption of Ord. No. 751.pdf
	H1. Approval of Audit Results.pdf
	H2. Resolution No. 45 22-23 Preliminary Budget.pdf
	H3. Resolution No. 46 22-23 Swimming Pool Fees and Schedule..pdf
	H4. Resolution No. 47 22-23 Sale of Surplus Property.pdf
	H5. Election Resolution No. 48 22-23.pdf
	H6. Publication of Amendment to Ord. No. 720.pdf
	I1. New Business. PO's over $20,000.pdf
	I2. New Business. Approval of Audit Contract FY 22-23.pdf
	I3. New Business. Landis & Gyr Amended Agreement.pdf
	I4. New Business. Matthew 25 Agreement.pdf
	I5. New Business. MOA for improvements to Shooting Range.pdf
	I6. New Business. EAA Agreement.pdf
	I7. New Business. SVH City Representatives for 3 year terms.pdf
	I8. New Business. SVH City Representative for 2 year term.pdf
	I9. New Business. Re-Appt of Don Armijo to PUAB.pdf
	I10. New Business. Re-Appt of Gil Avelar to PUAB.pdf
	I11. New Business. Appt of Priscilla Spitler to LAB.pdf

